If you have issues viewing or accessing this file contact us at NCJRS.gov.

Aprile 25,80



# INFORMATION BULLETIN

OF AUSTRALIAN CRIMINOLOGY

7855

NEW SERIES
VOLUME 3
NUMBERS 1-4
Item Nos. 1-2017
March/December 1986

Australian Institute of Criminology

## Information Bulletin of Australian Criminology

NEW SERIES VOLUME 3 NUMBERS 1-4

Item Nos. 1-2017

March/December 1986

NCJRS

MAR 15 1988

AGQUISTIONS

Australian Institute of Criminology Canberra — 1987 The J.V. Barry Memorial Library has catalogued this work as follows:

016.364994

Information bulletin of Australian criminology / Australian Institute of Criminology. -- Vol. 4, no. 1 (June 1977)—Vol. 9, no. 1 (June 1982); new series Vol. 1, no. 1 (June 1984)—. -- Canberra: Institute of Criminology, 1984—

Quarterly

Continues: Information bulletin, Vol. 1, no. 1—Vol. 3, no. 4 (March 1974—March 1977), ISSN 0311-6603.

ISSN 0311-6603 (Vol. 1—Vol. 9) ISSN 0813-6998 (new series)

- 1. Crime and criminals Australia Bibliography.
- 2. Crime and criminals Research Australia Periodicals.
- I. Australian Institute of Criminology.

109586

U.S. Department of Justice National Institute of Justice

This document has been reproduced exactly as received from the person or organization originating it. Points of view or opinions stated in this document are those of the authors and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the National institute of history.

Permission to reproduce this copyrighted material in microfiche only has been granted by
Australian Institute of
Criminology

to the National Criminal Justice Reference Service (NCJRS).

Further reproduction outside of the NCJRS system requires permission of the copyright owner.

Published and printed by the Australian Institute of Criminology, 10-18 Colbee Court, Phillip, ACT, Australia 2606

<sup>\*</sup> Australian Institute of Criminology 1987

## Contents

Introduction	
Australian Criminological Journals	i
Annual Reports	١
Statistical Publications	vi
Government Publications	viii
Sources of Criminological Information	ix
J.V. Barry Memorial Library Selected List of Accessions	×
Journals Indexed for Issue	1
Subject List	6
Current Research	139
Recently Completed Research	146
Subject Index	153
Book Review Index	231
Author Index	233

### Introduction

The Information Bulletin of Australian Criminology is usually published on a quarterly basis. Production problems have delayed publication of the 1986 issues. This issue is a cumulation covering indexing output for the entire year.

The Information Bulletin is essentially a printed product generated from the quarterly updates of the CINCH database. CINCH, the Australian Criminology Database, is produced at the Institute by the staff of the J.V. Barry Memorial Library and is publicly available through AUSINET (ACI Computer Services).

The Institute is currently reviewing the Information Bulletin. We would appreciate your comments. Please address them to:

The Editor Information Bulletin Australian Institute of Criminology P.O. Box 28 WODEN, A.C.T. 2606

## Australian Criminological Journals

This section is published annually to inform readers about current Australian journals which contain articles of criminological interest.

#### A.S.M.A.

### Official Journal of the Australian Stipendlary Magistrates' Association

Contributions to: Reg Bartley, C/-Travelaw, Level 7, 126 Phillip St. Sydney, N.S.W. 2000.

Subscriptions to: T.J. Frankcom, Brisbane Central Courts, 179 North Quay, Brisbane, Qld 4000.

#### **ABORIGINAL LAW BULLETIN**

(Bi-monthly: \$20.00 Institutions; \$15.00 individuals; free to subscribers of Legal Service Bulletin) Faculty of Law, University of N.S.W., P.O. Box 1, Kensington, N.S.W. 2033.

### **ADELAIDE LAW REVIEW**

(2 per annum)

Contributions to: The Editors, Adelaide Law Review, Law School, University of Adelaide, G.P.O. Box 498, Adelaide, S.A. 5000.

Subscriptions to: Law Book Co. Ltd., 44-50 Waterloo Road, North Ryde, N.S.W. 2113.

### ATTORNEY GENERAL'S NEWSLETTER (Victoria) (Irregular, Gratis)

Attorney-General's Office, Law Department, 221 Queen Street, Melbourne, Vic. 3000.

### AUSTRALASIAN CHILD ABUSE NETWORK

(Irregular, Gratis)

Paul Heinrich, ACAN, C/- Department for Community Welfare, P.O. Box 721, Murray Bridge, S.A. 5253.

### AUSTRALIAN AND NEW ZEALAND JOURNAL OF CRIMINOLOGY

(Quarterly: \$49.00)

Contributions to: The Editor, Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, Mr Peter Sallmann, Department of Legal Studies, La Trobe University, Bundoora, Vic. 3083.

Subscriptions to: Butterworths Pty Ltd, P.O. Box 345, North Ryde, N.S.W. 2133 (or by membership of the Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology, Criminology Department, University of Melbourne, Parkville, Vic. 3052).

### AUSTRALIAN AND NEW ZEALAND JOURNAL OF SOCIOLOGY

(3 per annum: \$36.75 p.a. Individual; \$47.25 for institutions)

Contributions to: The Editors, Yoshio Subimoto, Latrobe University, Bundoora, Vic. 3083.

Subscriptions to: Latrobe University Bookshop, Bundoora, Vic. 3083.

### AUSTRALIAN CHILD AND FAMILY WELFARE (Quarterly: \$18.00)

Contributions to: The Editor, Australian Child and Family Welfare, C/- Department of Social Work, La

Trobe University, Plenty Road, Bundoora, Vic. 3083. Subscriptions to: The Children's Bureau of Australia, 3 Chesterville Rd, Cheltenham, Vic.

### AUSTRALIAN CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL JOURNAL (formerly A.C.P.C. Forum)

(Quarterly)

Enquiries to State branches — see Oct.1986 issue. Victoria: Mrs Barbara Benhall, 7 Wallace Cres, Strathmore, Vic.

## AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE ASSOCIATION JOURNAL (formerly The A.F.P. Association Journal)

(Monthly)

The Editor, Australian Federal Police Association Journal, P.O. Box 130, Curtin, A.C.T. 2605.

### AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF FORENSIC SCIENCES

(Quarterly: \$45.00 p.a.)

Contributions to: Dr O.R. Schmalzbach, 'Wyoming', 175 Macquarie Street, Sydney, N.S.W. 2000. Subscriptions to: Butterworths Pty Ltd, P.O. Box 345, North Ryde, N.S.W. 2113.

### AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF LAW AND SOCIETY (Annual: \$28.00 p.a. institutions; \$20.00 p.a. indivi-

duals)

Contributions to: The Secretary, Editorial Board, Australian Journal of Law and Society, School of Law, Macquarle University, North Ryde, N.S.W. 2113.

Subscriptions to: The Business Manager, Australian Journal of Law and Society, School of Law, Macquarie University, North Ryde, N.S.W. 2113.

### AUSTRALIAN JOURNAL OF SOCIAL ISSUES (Quarterly)

Contributions to: The Editor, A.J.S.I., Australian Council of Social Service, School of Behavioural Sciences, Macquarle University, North Ryde 2113.

Subscriptions to: The Business Manager, A.J.S.I., Australian Council of Social Service, Box 45, Railway Square, Sydney 2000.

### **AUSTRALIAN LAW JOURNAL**

(Monthly: \$140 p.a.)

Law Book Co. Ltd, 44-50 Waterloo Street, North Ryde, N.S.W. 2113.

#### **AUSTRALIAN LAW NEWS**

(Monthly: \$35.00)

Managing Editor, Law Council of Australia, G.P.O. Box 1989, Canberra, A.C.T. 2601.

#### **AUSTRALIAN POLICE COLLEGE JOURNAL**

(Annual: Gratis)

Australian Police College, North Head, Manly, N.S.W. 2095.

### **AUSTRALIAN POLICE JOURNAL**

(Quarterly: \$6.00 p.a.)

The Editor, Australian Police Journal, G.P.O. Box 45, Sydney, N.S.W. 2001.

#### **AUSTRALIAN PSYCHOLOGIST**

(3 per annum: \$20.00 p.a. non-members; \$30.00 p.a. institutions)

Contributions to: The Editor, Australian Psychologist, Department of Psychology, University of Wollongong, P.O. Box 1144, Wollongong, N.S.W. 2500.

Subscriptions to: The Australian Psychological Society, National Science Centre, 191 Royal Parade, Parkville, Vic. 3052.

#### AUSTRALIAN SOCIAL WELFARE: IMPACT

(8 per annum; \$25.00 p.a.)

P.O. Box 45, Railway Square, Sydney 2000.

#### **AUSTRALIAN SOCIETY**

(Monthly: \$30.00 individuals; \$40.00 institutions) Contributions to: Editorial Office, P.O. Box 274, Fitzroy, Vic. 3085; 120 Johnston Street, Fitzroy, Vic. 3065. Subscriptions to: Australian Society, P.O. Box 274, Fitzroy, Vic. 3065.

### THE BRIDGE

(Quarterly: Membership — \$5,00 Ordinary; \$10.00 Associate)

Victorian Association for the Care and Re-settlement of Offenders, P.O. Box 273, Pascoe Vale, Vic. 3044.

#### BRIEF

(Monthly)

The Editor, Brief, Law Society of Western Australia Inc, 68 St George's Terrace, Perth, W.A. 6000.

### CSV LINKS: JOURNAL OF COMMUNITY SERVICES VICTORIA

(Monthly)

Helen Warden, CSV Links, Community Services Victoria, 55 Swanston Street, Melbourne, Vic. 3000.

#### **CIVIL LIBERTY**

(Quarterly: \$10.00)

The Treasurer, Victorian Council of Civil Liberties, P.O. Box 137, 283 Lygon Street, Cariton, Vic. 3053.

### CONNEXIONS

(Monthly: Gratis)

CEIDA, Private Mail Bag No. 6, P.O. Rozelle, N.S.W. 2039.

#### **CRIMINAL LAW JOURNAL**

(Bi-annual: \$90.00 p.a.)

Contributions to: The General Editor, Criminal Law Journal, Dr D. O'Connor, Law School, Australian National University, P.O. Box 4, Canberra, A.C. 2600. Subscriptions to: Law Book Co. Ltd, 44-50 Waterloo Road, North Ryde, N.S.W. 2113.

### ENVIRONMENTAL AND PLANNING LAW JOURNAL

(Quarterly: \$88.00 p.a.)

Law Book Co. Ltd, 44-50 Waterloo Road, North Ryde, N.S.W. 2113.

### FEDERAL LAW REVIEW

(2 per annum)

Contributions to: The Editor, Federal Law Review, Law School, Australian National University, P.O. Box 4, Canberra, A.C.T. 2600.

Subscriptions to: Law Book Co. Ltd, 44-50 Waterloo Road, North Ryde, N.S.W. 2113.

#### IN BRIEF

(Monthly: Gratis)

The Editor, In Brief, Police Headquarters, 202 Greenhill Road, Eastwood, S.A. 5063.

### JP WA JOURNAL (formerly J.P.W.A.)

(Monthly: \$10,00 p.a.)

Justice's Centre, Registrar and Duty Justices, 2nd Floor, Public Trustee Building, 565 Hay Street, Perth, W.A. 6000.

### LAW IN CONTEXT: A SOCIO-LEGAL JOURNAL

(Semi-annual; \$9.95 per issue)

Contributions to The Editor, Law in Context, Legal Studies Department, Latrobe University, Bundoora, Vic. 3083.

Subscriptions to: Subscription Department, Latrobe University Bookshop, Latrobe University, Bundoora, Vic. 3083.

### LAWASIA HUMAN RIGHTS BULLETIN

(Semi-annual: \$10.00 p.a.)

The Secretary, Lawasia, 10th Floor, 170 Phillips Street, Sydney, N.S.W. 2000.

### LAWASIA HUMAN RIGHTS NEWSLETTER

(Bi-monthly)

Lawasia, 170 Phillip Street, Sydney, 2000.

### LEGAL AID NEWS: THE NEWSLETTER OF THE LEGAL AID COMMISSION OF N.S.W.

Daking House, 11-23 Rawson Place, Sydney, N.S.W. 2000,

#### **LEGAL EAGLE**

Law Society of N.S.W., 170 Phillip Street, Sydney 2000.

#### **LEGAL SERVICE BULLETIN**

(Bl-monthly; \$45.00 p.a. libraries and institutions; \$35.00 p.a. Individuals

The Editors, Legal Service Bulletin, C/- Faculty of Law, Monash University, Clayton, Vic. 3149.

### MAGAZINE OF THE INTERNATIONAL POLICE ASSOCIATION AUSTRALIAN SECTION

(Bi-monthly)

The Editor, 3 Byron Street, Mount Martha, Vic. 3934.

### MELBOURNE UNIVERSITY LAW REVIEW

(2 per annum: \$7.60 each)

Contributions to: The Editors, Melbourne University Law Review, Law School, University of Melbourne, Parkville, Vic 3052.

Subscriptions to: Law Book Co, Ltd, 389-393 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne, Vic. 3000.

### MONASH UNIVERSITY LAW REVIEW

(\$14,00)

Contributions to: The Editor, Monash University Law Review, Faculty of Law, Monash University, Clayton, Vic. 3168.

Subscriptions to: Law Book Co., Ltd, 389-393 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne, Vic. 3000.

### **NEW SOUTH WALES POLICE NEWS**

(Monthly: \$6.00 p.a. associate members; \$12.00 p.a. private subs)

The Editor, New South Wales Police News, Police Association of New South Wales, P.O. Box Q283, Queen Victoria Building, Sydney, N.S.W. 2000.

#### NORTHERN TERRITORY POLICE NEWS

(Monthly)

Editorial and subscriptions: S.J. Wallace, P.O. Box 39764, Winnellie, N.T. 5789.

### PLATYPUS: AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE STAFF MAGAZIME

(Irregular: Gratis)

The Editor, Havelock House, Northbourne Avenue, Turner, A.C.T. 2601.

ŗ٤

### POLICE ASSOCIATION NEWSLETTER (previously Tasmania Police Journal)

(Monthly: \$3.50 p.a.)

Tasmanian Police Association, G.P.O. Box 1299N, Hobart Tasmania 7001.

### POLICE JOURNAL (South Australia)

(Monthly: 20 cents each)

Police Association of South Australia, 27 Carrington Street, Adelaide, S.A. 5000.

### POLICE LIFE

(Monthly)

The Editor, Police Life, G.P.O. Box 2763Y, Melbourne, Vic. 3001.

#### **POLICE NEWS**

(Bi-monthly: 20 cents each)

Western Australian Police Union of Workers, Editorial Office, 246 Adelaide Terrace, Perth, W.A. 6000.

#### **PROBATION OFFICER**

The Editor, Probation Officer, Probation Officers' Association of Victoria, G.P.O. Box 634E, Melbourne, Vic. 3001.

### QUEENSLAND LAWYER

(Annual: \$72.00)

The Editor, Law Book Co. Ltd, 40 Queen Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000.

### QUEENSLAND POLICE UNION JOURNAL (formerly The Police Union Review)

(Monthly)

The Editor, P.O. Box 2, Brisbane Roma Street, Qld 4000.

#### REFORM

(\$10.00 p.a.)

The Editor, Reform, Australian Law Reform Commission, G.P.O. Box 3708, Sydney, N.S.W. 2001.

#### RELEASE

(Bi-monthly: \$10.00 p.a.)

The Editor, Release, Offenders Aid and Rehabilitation Services of S.A. (Inc.), 222 Halifax Street, Adelaide, S.A. 5000.

### REPORTER

(Quarterly: Gratis)

Australian Institute of Criminology, P.O. Box 28, Woden, A.C.T. 2606.

### **SECURITY AUSTRALIA**

(Bi-monthly; \$20.00 p.a.)

Editorial Office, Publishing and Marketing Australia, 3rd Floor, 480 St Kilda Road, Melbourne, Vic. 3004.

### SYDNEY LAW REVIEW

(Annual: \$12.00 p.a.)

Contributions to: The Editorial Committee, Sydney University Law School, 173-175 Phillip Street, Sydney, N.S.W. 2000.

Subscriptions to: Law Book Co. Ltd, 44-50 Waterloo Road, North Ryde 2113,

### SYDNEY UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE OF CRIMINOLOGY PROCEEDINGS

(Irregular: various)

Enquiries to: Institute of Criminology, Sydney University Law School, 173-175 Phillip Street, Sydney, N.S.W. 2000.

Standing orders to: Government Printer, P.O. Box 75, Pyrmont, N.S.W. 2009.

### UNIVERSITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES LAW JOURNAL

(2 per annum: \$20.00 p.a.)

The Editors, University of N.S.W. Law Journal, Faculty of N.S.W., P.O. Box 1, Kensington, N.S.W. 2003.

### UNIVERSITY OF QUEENSLAND LAW JOURNAL

(Annual: \$18.00)

Contributions to: The Editor, Law School, University of Queensland, St Lucia, Qld 4067.

Subscriptions to: University of Queensland Press, St.

Subscriptions to: University of Queensland Press, St Lucia, Qld 4067.

### UNIVERSITY OF TASMANIA LAW REVIEW

(Annual: \$8.00 p.a.)

Contributions to: The Editor, University of Tasmania Law Review, P.O. Box 252C, Hobart, Tas. 7001. Subscriptions to: The Business Manager, University of Tasmania Law Review, P.O. Box 252C, Hobart, Tas. 7001.

### UNIVERSITY OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA LAW REVIEW

(Semi-annual: \$31.20 p.a.)

Contributions to: University of Western Australia Law Review, Law School, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, W.A. 6009,

Subscriptions to: Law Book Co. Ltd, 44-50 Waterloo Rd, North Ryde, N.S.W. 2113.

### VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICE

Liverpool Building, 49-51 Filnders Street, Adelaide, S.A. 5000.

### VICTORIA. OFFICE OF CORRECTIONS. STAFF NEWSLETTER

(Annual)

20 Albert Road, South Melbourne, Vic. 3205.

### VICTORIA POLICE ASSOCIATION JOURNAL (formerly Police Association, Victoria)

(Monthly)

The Editor, Police Association, 43 Mackenzie Street, Melbourne, Vic. 3000.

### YOUTH STUDIES ABSTRACTS

Dr Quentin Beresford, National Clearing House for Youth Studies, Centre for Education, University of Tasmania, G.P.O. Box 252C, Hobart, Tasmania 7001.

### YOUTH STUDIES

Contributions to: Dr Quentin Beresford, National Clearing House for Youth Studies, Centre for Education, University of Tasmania, G.P.O. Box 252C, Hobart, Tasmania 7001.

İ

## **Annual Reports**

The Annual Reports listed below are all considered to be relevant to the subject area of criminology. Many contain useful statistics; e.g. Children's appearances before count; Juvenile offenders; Probation and parole figures. Annual Reports are listed here as they are entered in the serials records of the J.V. Barry Memorial Library.

Alcohol and Drug Foundation, Australia. Annual Report.

Australia. Attorney General's Department and Office of Parliamentary Counsel. Annual Report.

Australia. Commonwealth Ombudsman, Annual Report.

Australia, Criminology Research Council, Annual Report.

Australia, Department of Aboriginal Affairs. Annual Report.

Australia, Department of Aviation, Aviation Security Review.

Australia. Department of the Special Minister of State.
Annual Report.

Australia. Family Law Council, Annual Report.

Australia, Federal Police Disciplinary Tribunal, Annual Report.

Australia, High Court, Annual Report,

Australia. Human Rights Commission. Annual Report. Australia. Law Reform Commission. Annual Report. Australia. Legal Aid Commission (ACT). Annual Report.

Australia. National Crime Authority. Annual Report.
Australia. National Occupational Health & Safety Commission. Annual Report.

Australia. Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Annual Report.

Australia. Parole Board of the Australian Capital Territory. Annual Report.

Australia. Research Into Drug Abuse Advisory Committee. Report of Activities.

Australia. Security Appeals Tribunal. Annual Report. Australian Federal Police, Annual Report.

Australian Customs Service, Annual Report,

Australian Customs Service, Annual Report,
Australian Institute of Criminology, Annual Report.

Australian Institute of Family Studies. Annual Report.
Australian Police Ministers' Council. Annual Report of
the Activities of National Common Police Services,
(Including Annual Reports for Bureau of Criminal Intelligence and National Police Research Unit).

Australian Security Intelligence Organization. Annual Report.

Beryl Canberra Womens' Refuge. Annual Report. Commonwealth Legal Aid Council, Annual Report. Federation of Victorian Legal Centres. Annual Report. New South Wales. Corporate Affairs Commission. Annual Report.

New South Wales. Department of Corrective Services.

Annual Report.

New South Wales, Department of Youth and Community Services, Annual Report.

New South Wales, Drug and Alcohol Authority, Annual Report.

New South Wales, Law Reform Commissio., Annual Report.

New South Wales, Ombudsman, Annual Report, New South Wales, Parole Board, Annual Report,

New South Wales. Police Department, Annual Report. Northern Territory, Department of Community Development. Annual Report. (From December 1984 Correctional Services Division continued as Department of Correctional Services)

Northern Territory. Department of Correctional Services. Annual Report. (Previously Correctional Services Division of the Department of Community Development)

Northern Territory, Department of Law, Annual Report.

Northern Territory, Ombudsman, Annual Report.

Northern Territory, Parole Board, Parole of Prisoners
Act: Report.

Northern Territory Police. Annual Report. (*Note:* From 1983/84 known as Annual Report of the Police Force of the N.T., N.T. Emergency Service, and Fire Service of the N.T.)

OARS, Annual Report.

Queensland, Commissioner of Police, Annual Report, Queensland, Department of Childrens' Services, Annual Report.

Queensland. Comptroller General of Prisons, Annual Report.

Queensland. Parole Board. Annual Report.

Queensland. Police Complaints Tribunal. Annual Report.

Queensland. Probation and Parole Service, Annual Report.

South Australia. Children's Court Advisory Committee, Annual Report.

South Australia. Commissioner of Police. Annual Report.

South Australia. Department of Community Welfare. Annual Report.

South Australia. Department of Correctional Services. Annual Report.

South Australia. Ombudsman. Annual Report. South Australia. Parole Board. Annual Report.

Sydney University, Institute of Criminology, Annual Report.

Tasmania. Commissioner of Police. Annual Report. Tasmania. Controller of Prisons. Annual Report. Tasmania. Department for Community Welfare. Annual Report.

Tasmania. Law Reform Commission. Annual Report. Tasmania. Ombudsman. Annual Report. Tasmania. Parole Board, Report. Tasmania, Solicitor-General and Director of Public Prosecutions. Report.

Victoria, Adult Parole Board, Annual Report.

Victoria, Correctional Services Council, Annual ReporL

Victoria, Crimes Compensation Tribunal, Annual Report.

Victoria. Department of Community Welfare Services. Annual Report and Statistical Tables.

Victoria, Director of Public Prosecutions, Annual Re-

Victoria. Law Reform Commission. Annual Report. Victoria, Office of Corrections. Annual Report.

Victoria. Ombudsman. Report.

Victoria, Youth Parole Board, Annual Report. Victoria Police, Annual Report.

Western Australia. Commissioner of Police. Annual Report,

Western Australia. Corporate Affairs Department. Annual Report.

Western Australia. Department for Community Services, Annual Report.

Western Australia. Law Reform Commission, Annual Report.

Western Australia. Parole Board. Annual Report. Western Australia. Prisons Department. Annual Re-

port

Western Australia. Probation. Annual Report.

### **Statistical Publications**

Listed here are publications which are issued at frequent intervals.

### AUSTRALIAN BUREAU OF STATISTICS PUBLICATIONS<sup>4</sup>

\*Note: Unpublished data are available from ABS on request. Court Statistics will be published from 1987 in a uniform format, based on Australian National Classification of Offences.

Australian Bureau of Statistics, Australian Capital Territory Courts

Australian Bureau of Statistics. Australian Capital Territory Statistical Summary

Australian Bureau of Statistics, Victims of Crime, Australia

Australian Bureau of Statistics, New South Wales Office, Higher Criminal Courts

Australian Bureau of Statistics, Queensland Office, Law and Order

Australian Bureau of Statistics. South Australian Office. Higher Couris: Criminal matters, South Australia Australian Bureau of Statistics. South Australian Office. Lower Courts: Criminal, South Australia

Australian Bureau of Statistics, Tasmanian Office, Children's Court Statistics, Tasmania

Australian Bureau of Statistics, Tasmas-an Office, Higher Court Statistics, Tasmania

Australian Bureau of Statistics, Tasmanian Office. Lower Court Statistics, Tasmania Australian Bureau of Statistics, Tasmanian Office, Prison Statistics

Australian Bureau of Statistics, Victorian Office, Court Proceedings Initiated by Police, Victoria

Australian Bureau of Statistics. Western Australian Office. Court Statistics: Children's Courts, Western Australia

Australian Bureau of Statistics. Western Australian Office. Court Statistics: Courts of Petty Sessions, Western Australia

Australian Bureau of Statistics.Western Australian Office. Court Statistics: Higher Criminal Courts, Western Australia

### AUSTRALIAN INSTITUTE OF CRIMINOLOGY PUBLICATIONS

Australian Community-Based Corrections: Results of the National Census
Australian Community-Based Corrections Data
Australian Prison Trends
Australian Prisoners
Persons in Juvenile Corrective Institutions
Prison Statistics for Asia and the Pacific
Source Book of Australian Criminal and Social Statistics

### **Government Publications**

This section is a list of Government Departments and/or Statutory Authorities, and their addresses, which publish reports other than annual reports and statistical publications. For instance, Research reports; Discussion papers; Working papers; Occastional papers, etc.

Australian Institute of Criminology 10-18 Colbee Court, Phillip, ACT 2606

Australian Law Reform Commission 99 Elizabeth Street, Sydney, N.S.W. 2000

Australian Capital Territory Law Reform Commission

Royal Insurance Building, 2nd Floor, 25 London Circuit, Canberra City, A.C.T. 2600.

Australian Institute of Family Studies 776 Elizabeth Street, Melbourne, Vic. 3000

#### **NEW SOUTH WALES**

New South Wales Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research

8-12 Chifley Square, Sydney, N.S.W. 2000

New South Wales Department of Corrective Services

Roden Cutler House, 24 Campbell Street, Sydney, N.S.W. 2000

New South Wales Drug and Alcohol Authority Private Mail Bag No. 6, P.O. Rozelle, N.S.W. 2039

New South Wales Drug and Alcohol Authority CEIDA, Private Mail Bag No. 6, P.O. Rozelle, N.S.W.

New South Wales Law Reform Commission Goodsell Building, 16th Level, 8-12 Chifley Square, Sydney, N.S.W. 2000

New South Wales Department of Youth and Community Services

P.O. Box 228, Parramatta 2150. 31-39 Macquarie Street, Parramatta

### QUEENSLAND

Queensland Law Reform Commission Central Courts Building, 179 North Quay, Brisbane, Qld 4000

#### SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Law Reform Committee of South Australia The Secretary, C/- Supreme Court, Victoria Square, Adelaide, S.A. 5000

South Australia. Department of Correctional Services

Public Trustee Building, 25 Franklin Street (G.P.O. Box 1747) Adelaide, S.A. 5000

South Australia. Office of Crime Statistics Attorney-General's Department, SGIC Building, 211 Victoria Square, Adelaide, S.A. 5000

South Australia Police Department G.P.O. Box 464, Adelaide, S.A. 5001

#### TASMANIA

Law Reform Commission of Tasmania 127-131 Macquarie Street (G.P.O. Box 825H), Hobart, Tas. 7001

#### VICTORIA

Law Reform Commission of Victoria 160 Queen Street, Melbourne, Vic. 3000 Office of Corrections 20 Albert Road, South Melbourne, Vic. 3205 Victoria. Chief Justice's Law Reform Committee

#### **WESTERN AUSTRALIA**

Law Reform Commission of Western Australia City Centre Tower, 44 St George's Terrace, Perth, W.A. 6000

Western Australia. Prisons Department 441 Murray Street, Perth, W.A.

### OTHER GOVERNMENT PUBLICATIONS

Also see the statistical tables published in the annual reports of relevant departments.

Selected Crime Statistics Australia (Police Commissioners' Australian Crime Statistics Sub-Committee. Available from: Police Commissioners' Conference Secretariat, Victoria Police Headquarters, Melbourne, Victoria)

New South Wales Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, Court Statistics (other statistical publications also issued)

New South Wales. Department of Corrective Services, Research and Statistics Division. New South Wales Prisoners (other statistical publications to be issued)

South Australia. Office of Corrections, Series A. Crime and Justice (other statistical publications also issued)

Victoria. Attorney-General's Department. Courts Management Division. Management Information Section. Sentencing Statistics, Higher Criminal Courts, Victoria and Elapsed Times for Higher Criminal Courts. (Available: P.O. Box 857K, G.P.O. Meibourne, Vic 3001)

# **Sources of Criminological Information**

These sources include indexes to bibliographic references (hardcopy and online), and monographic publications which index sources of information.

### **HARDCOPY**

Australian National Bibliographyy

**APAIS** 

Current Australian and New Zealand Legal Literature Index

**Family Database** 

Information Bulletin of Australian Criminology

Current Sources of Australian Criminal Justice Statistics by Debbie Neuhaus Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1986

Police Sourcebook 2, edited by Bruce Swanton, Garry Hannigan and Trish Psalla, Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985

### **COMPUTERISED DATABASES**

ARN

APAIS — available through AUSINET and ABN CINCH, the Australian Criminology Database — available through AUSINET

CLIRS

Family — available through AUSTRALIS
Scale — available through Attorney-General's Department, Canberra, and CLIRS

## J.V. Barry Memorial Library Selected List of Accessions

This list contains material published overseas within the last two years, and recently acquired by the J.V. Barry Memorial Library. Items which have appeared in the Recent Publications Section are not repeated.

Publications which are unavailable elsewhere may be borrowed on Inter-Library Loan from the J.V. Barry Memorial Library.

CIVIL RIGHTS	
344.053 0941 THO	Thornton, Peter. We protest: the public order debate. — London: National Council for Civil Liberties, 1985.
340.1 WEL	Wellman, Carl.  A theory of rights: persons under laws, institutions, and morals. — Totowa, N.J.: Rowman & Allanheid, 1985.
COMPUTER CRIM	1ES
R 016.364 168 BES	Best, Reba A. Computer crime, abuse, liability, and security : comprehensive bibliography, 1970-1985. — Jefferson, N.C. : McFarland, c1985.
CORRECTIONS	
364.6 0973 BAR	Bartollas, Clemens.  Correctional treatment: theory and practice. — Englewood Cliffs, N.J.: Prentice-Hall, c1985.
364.63 09492 p BOL	Bol, Menke, W. C.S.O.'s in the Netherlands. — The Hague : Ministry of Justice, 1985.
365.971 0218 CAN	Canadian Criminal Justice Association Manual of standards. — [Ottawa] : The Association, [c1985]
365.641 0973 PRI	Prison violence in America / edited by Michael Braswell, Steven Dillingham, Reid, Montgomery, Jr. — Cincinnati, Ohio : Anderson Pub. Co., c1985.
CORRUPTION	
R 016.364 1323 p GOE	Goehlert, Robert, Political corruption: a selected bibliography. — Monticello, III.: Vance Bibliographies, 1985.
COURTS	
345.05 0973 COU	Courts and criminal justice : emerging Issues / edited by Susette M. Talarico. — Beverly Hills, Calif. : Sage Publications, c1985.

CRIMINAL INVES	FIGATION
345.06 0941 BEV	Bevan, Vaughan A guide to the Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984. — London : Butterworth, 1985.
345.056 0971 LAW	Law Reform commission of Canada.  Report on obtaining forensic evidence: investigative procedures in respect of the person. — [Ottawa, Ont. ?]: The Commission, c1985.
CRIMINAL LAW	
345.001 FEI	Feinberg, Joel. The moral limits of the criminal law. — New York : Oxford University Press,1984- «1985»
345.41 GRE	Great Britain. Law Commission.  Codification of the criminal law: a report to the Law Commission. — London: H.M.S.O., 1985.
345.0256 P GRE	Great Britain. Law Commission. Criminal law: report on poison-pen letters. — London: H.M.S.O., 1985.
CRIMINAL PROCI	EDURES
345.05 0973 f	Boland, Barbara. The prosecution of felony arrests, 1980. — Washington, D.C.: U.S. Dept. of Justice, Bureau of Justice Statistics, c1985.
BOL	
CRIMINAL STATIS	STICS
347.47 BER	Berg, Gerard Pieter van den. The Soviet system of Justice: figures and policy. — Dordrecht Boston: M. Nijhoff Publishers; Hingham, MA, USA: Distributors for the United States and Canada, Kluwer Academic Publishers, 1985.
364.042 0973 OBR	O'Brien, Robert M. Crime and victimization data. — Beverly Hills, Calif. : SAGE Publications, c1985.
CRIME CONTROL	PROGRAMS
364.404 580973 fp GRE	Greenberg, Stephanie W. Informal citizen action and crime prevention at the neighbourhood level: executive summary. — Washington, D.C.: U.S. Dept. of Justice, National Institute of Justice, 1985.
364,4 0458088 055 ONE	O'Neil, Jean F. Making a difference: young people in community crime prevention. — Washington, D.C.: National Crime Prevention Council, c1985.
363.2 0941	Social Democratic Party (Great Britain) Crime and policing / SDP. — [London] : SDP, 1985.
soc	
CRIMINOLOGY	
364.2 BIO	Biology, crime, and ethics : a study of biological explanations for criminal behavior / Frank H. Marsh, Janet Katz, editors. — Cincinnati, Ohio : Anderson Pub. Co., c1985.
364.072 04 CRI	Criminological Colloquium (6th: 1983: Strasbourg, France) Historical research on crime and criminal justice: reports presented to the Sixth Criminological Colloquium (1983). — Strasbourg: Council of Europe, 1985.

364.973 POL	The Politics of crime and criminal justice / edited by Erika S. Fairchild, Vincent J. Webb. — Beverly Hills, Calif. : Sage Publications, c1985.
364.41 PRE	Prediction in criminology / edited by David P. Farrington and Roger Tarling. — Albany; State University of New York Press, c1985.
364 REI.4	Reid, Sue Titus Crime and criminology 4th ed. — New York: Holt, Rinehart, and Winston, 1985.
364.018 THE	Theoretical methods in criminology / edited by Robert F. Meler. — Beverly Hills, Calif.: SAGE Publications, c1985.
364.2 WIL	Wilson, James Q. Crime and human nature. — New York : Simon and Schuster, c1985.
DOMESTIC ASSAUL	T
363.82 0973 GEL	Gelles, Richard J. Intimate violence in families. — Beverly Hills, Calif.: Sage Publications, c1985.
362.83 0941 PRI	Private violence and public policy: the needs of battered women and the response of public services / edited by Jan Pahl. — London; Boston: Routledge & K. Paul, 1985.
363.82 0973 UNH	Unhappy families: clinical and research perspectives on family violence. / [edited by] Eli H. Newberger, Richard Bourne. — Littleton, Mass.: PSG, c1985.
DRUGS	
616.86 ADD	The Addictions: multidisciplinary perspectives and treatments / edited by Harvey B. Milkman, Howard J. Shaffer. — Lexington, Mass.: Lexington Books, c1985.
362.29 DRU	Drugs and aclohol / edited by A. Carml and S. Schneider. — Berlin; New York: Springler-Verlag, c1986.
363.1251 0973 p JAI	Jalling drunk drivers: Impact on the criminal justice system / National Institute of Justice. — Washington, D.C.: U.S. Dept. of Justice, National Institute of Justice, [1985].
364.25 0973 TAK	Taking care of business: the economics of crime by heroin abusers / Bruce D. Johnson[et al.]. — Lexington, Mass.: Lexington Books, 1985.
ELECTRONIC SURV	/EILLANCE
345.052 0971 LAW	Law Reform Commission of Canada. Electronic surveillance / Ottawa [Ont.] : The Commission, 1986.
ENVIRONMENT	
363.728 0973 BLO	Block, Alan A. Poisoning for profit: the Mafla and toxic waste in America. — New York: W. Morrow, c1985.
344.046 0971 LAW	Law Reform Commission of Canada. Crimes against the environment. — Ottawa. [Ont.] : The Commission, 1985.
HOMICIDE	
345.0254 0973 KEN	Kennedy, Ludovic. The airman and the carpenter: the Lindbergh case and the framing of Richard Hauptmann. — London: Collins, 1985.
364.1523 0973 LEV	Levin, Jack Mass murder: America's growing menace. — New York: Plenum Press, c1985.
	vil

	364.1523 0924 MAS	Masters, Brian. Killing for company: the case of Dennis Nilsen. — London : J. Cape, 1985.
	364.152 0973 RIE	Riedel, Marc. The nature and patterns of American homicide. — Washington, D.C.: U.S. Dept. of Justice, National Institute of Justice, [1985].
INN	MATES	
	365.43 0941 MAN	Mandaraka-Sheppard, Alexandra The dynamics of aggression in women's prisons in England. — Aldershot, Hants, England; Brookfield, Vt., USA: Gower, c1986.
INS	ANITY DEFEN	SE
	345.04 INS	The Insanity defense / special editor of this volume, Richard Moran. — Beverly Hills, CA: Sage Publications, c1985.
	345,04 0973 GRI	Grisso, Thomas.  Evaluating competencies: forensic assessments and instruments. — New York: Plenum Press, c1986.
	345.04 0973 MAE	Maeder, Thomas.  Crime and madness: the origins and evolution of the insanity defense. — New York: Harper & Row, c1985.
	R 016.345 040973 PIC	Picquet, D. Cheryn. The insanity defense: a bibliographic research guide. — Norcross, CA: Harrison Co., c1985.
JUI	OGES	
	347.016 0942 KIN	King, Michael. Black magistrates : a study of selection and appointment. — London : Cobden Trust, 1985.
JUV	/ENILES	
	364.44 088055 0973 GRE	Greenwood, Peter W.  One more chance: the pursuit of promising intervention strategies for chronic juvenile offenders. — Santa Monica, CA: Rand, 1985.
	362.29 0973 fp PRA	Practitioners' Conference on Juvenile Offenders with Serious Drug, Alcohol, and Mental Health Problems (1984: Washington, D.C.) Drug abuse, mental health, and delinquency: summary of proceedings of Practitioners' Conference on Juvenile Offenders with Serious Drug, Alcohol, and Mental Health Problems / sponsored by the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and the Alcohol, Drug Abuse and Mental Health Administration; September 6-7, 1984, Washington, D.C. — Washington, D.C.: The Office; 1985.
	364,36 09748 p TRA	Tracy, Paul E.  Delinquency in two birth cohorts: executive summary. — Washington, D.C.: U.S.  Dept. of Justice, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, National Institute for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, [1985]
LA	addicionis dialografi is tipus saadas jacam acasponis d N Nicolariaan accessissis adamatis saadas assessis saa	
	340.115 DAH	Dahrendorf, Ralf. Law and order. — London: Stevens, 1985.
	344.053 0941 GRE	Great Britain. Home Office. Scottish Office. Review of public order law. — London, H.M.S.O., 1985.

ORGANIZED CRIM	AE
364,106 073 ALB	Albanese, Jay S. Organized crime in America. — Cincinnati, Ohio : Anderson Pub. Co., c1985.
POLICE	
R 363.2 0202 BEC	Becker, Harold K. Handbook of the world's police.— Metuchen, N.J. : Scarecrow Press, 1986.
363.2068 0941 BRA	Bradley, David, et al. Managing the police: law, organisation and democracy. — Brighton: Wheatsheaf, 1986.
363.2 0941 CON	Contemporary policing : an examination of society in the 1980s / edited by J.R. Thackrah. — London : Sphere Reference, 1985.
363.2 0601 fp FOO	Fooner, Michael.  A guide to INTERPOL: the International Criminal Police Organization in the United States. — Washington, D.C.: U.S. Dept. of Justice, National Institute of Justice, c1985.
363,22 0971 f MUR	Murphy, Chris.  Community-based policing: a review of the critical issues. — Ottawa, Ont.: Communications Group, Solicitor General Canada, 1985.
363.22 PUN	Punch, Maurice. Conduct unbecoming: the social construction of police deviance and control. — London: New York: Tavistock Publications, 1985.
363.22 0941 SPE	Spencer, Sarah.  Called to account: the case for police accountability in England and Wales. — London: National Council for Civil Liberties, 1985.
363.232 09774 TRO	Trojanowicz, Robert C. An evaluation of the Neighborhood Foot Patrol Program in Flint, Michigan. — [East Lansing, Mich.]: Michigan State University, [1985?]
PROBATION OR F	PAROLE
364.63 GRA	Granting felons probation : public risks and alternatives. — Santa Monica, CA. : Rand, [1985]
PROSECUTION	
345.0504 20971 STE	Stenning, Philip C.  Appearing for the crown: a legal and historical review of criminal prosecutorial authority in Canada: a study. — Cowansville [Quebec]: Brown Legal Publications, 1986.
PROSTITUTION	
344.0544 0942	Great Britain. Criminal Law Revision Committee. Prostitution : off-street activities. — London : H.M.S.O., 1985.
P GRE	
RAPE	
362,83 FIN	Finkelhor, David. License to rape : sexual abuse of wives. — New York : Holt, Rinehart, and Winston, c1985.
364.1532 0973 ROW	Rowland, Judith. [The ultimate violation] Rape : the ultimate violation : rape trauma syndrome : an answer for victims, justice in the courtrooms. — London : Pluto, 1986, c1985.

REFERENCE BOOKS		
R 016.364 f OBL	O'Block, Robert L. Criminal justice research sources, 2nd ed. — Cincinnati : Anderson Pub. Co., 1986.	
SEARCH AND SEI	ZURE	
345.0522 0971 LAW	Law Reform Commission of Canada. Post-seizure procedures. — Ottawa, Canada : The Commission, 1985.	
345.0522 0941 STO	Stone, Richard, LL.M. Entry, search, and seizure. — London : Sweet & Maxwell, 1985.	
SENTENCING		
345.087 0942 BUR	Burney, Elizabeth. Gentencing young people; what went wrong with the Criminal Justice Act 1982. — Aldershot, Hants, England; Brookfield, Vt., USA: Gower, c1985.	
R 016.345 07720973 fp	Huls, Mary Ellen. Criminal Justice reform : determinate sentencing : a bibliography. — Monticello, III. : Vance Bibliographies, [1985]	
HUL		
345.0772 0971 SWA	Swaigen, John. Sentencing in environmental cases: a study paper, — Ottawa, Canada: Law Reform Commission of Canada, c1985.	
345.0772 0942 WAL	Walker, Nigel. Sentencing theory, law and practice / Nigel Walker. — London: Butterworth, 1985.	
SHOPLIFTING		
364,162 0942 MUR	Murphy, Daniei J. I. Customers and thieves : an ethnography of shoplifting. — Aldershot, Hants, England; Brookfield, Vt., U.S.A. : Gower, c1986.	
TERRORISM		
345.0231 0941 SCO	Scorer, Catherine. The new Prevention of Terrorism Act : the case for repeal. — 3rd ed. — London : National Council for Civil Liberties, 1985.	
VICTIMS		
345.05 0880694 p EUR	European Committee on Crime Problems. The position of the victim in the framework of criminal law and procedure. — Strasbourg: The Committee; Croton, N.Y.: Sales agents, Manhattan Pub. Co., 1985.	
362.88 0971 f MUI	Muir, Judith. A model victim service program for police officers. — [Ottawa, Ont.]: Ministry of the Solicitor General of Canada, 1986.	
362.88 0941 SHA	Shapland, Joanna. Victims in the criminal justice system. — Aldershot: Gower, c1985.	
344.03 2880973 STA	Stark, James H. The rights of crime victims. — Toronto; New York: Bantam Books, 1985.	

344,0327 0973 WHI	Whitcomb, Debra. When the victim is a child: issues for judges and prosecutors. — Washington, D.C.: U.S. Dept. of Justice, National Institute of Justice, Office of Development, Testing, and Dissemination, 1985.
362,880 565 YIN	Yin, Peter. Victimization and the aged. — Springfield, III. : Thomas, c1985.
VIOLENCE	
364.41 0973 DAN	Dangerousness: probability and prediction, psychiatry and public policy / edited by Christopher D. Webster, Mark H. Ben-Aron, Stephen J. Hucker. — Cambridge [Cambridgeshire]; New York: Cambridge University Press, 1985.
371.58 0973 GOT	Gottfredson, Gary D. Victimization in schools. — New York: Plenum Press, c1985.
WHITE COLLAR C	RIMES
345.0268 0973 MAN	Mann, Kenneth. Defending white-collar crime: a portrait of attorneys at work. — New Haven: Yale University Press, c1985.

## Journals Indexed for Issue

A. C. T. Law Society Newsletter, May 1985 no. 98 July 1985 no. 99 Oct 1985 Aboriginal Land Rights Support Group Newsletter, no. 24 Aug 1984 Aboriginal Law Bulletin, June 1986 no. 8 Aug 1983 no. 15 Aug 1985 no. 18 Feb 1986 no. 19 Apr 1986 no. 21 Aug 1986 Access Magazine, no. 19 1985 ACTAC Newsletter, no. 45 Oct 1985 ACTCOSS News, Jan/ Feb 1986 Mar/ Apr 1986 May/ June 1986 Nov/ Dec 1985 Sept/ Oct 1985 Adelaide Law Review, 10(1) Dec 1985 The AFP Association Journal, 6(2) Nov 1984 6(5) Feb 1985 AFP Association Journal, 6(5) Feb 1985 AFPA Journal, 7(8) Aug 1986 Age Poll: Collection, no. 33 1985 no. 33 1985 Age. Apr 21 1986 ANU Reporter, 17(9) June 27 1986 17(9) 27 June 1986 Arena, no. 72 1985 ASMA, 2(4) June/ Aug 1985 3(2) Jan/ Mar 1986 Attorney/ General's Newsletter, 1(2) Oct 1985 Auckland University Law Review, 5(2) Aug 1985 Australan Federal Police Association Journal, 6(14) Nov 1985 The Australian and New Zealand Joural of Sociology, 22(2) July 1986 Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 18(4) Dec 1985 19(1) Mar 1986 The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 19(1) Mar 1986 19(2) June 1986 22(1) Mar 1986 Australian and New Zealand Journal of Psychiatry, 13(2) 1979 19(2) 1985 The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Sociology, 22(1) Mar 1986 Australian and New Zealand Journal of Sociology, 22(1) Mar 1986 Australian Banker, 99(102) Apr 1985 Australian Business Law Review, 12(6) Dec 1984 Australian Child and Family Welfare, 10(3) Spring 1985 Australian Clinical Review, Sept 1984 Australian Crime Prevention Council Journal, 6(6) Dec 1984 Australian Current Law, Aug 1986 Australian Economic Review, no. 3 1984 Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 6(13) Oct 1985 6(14) Nov 1985 6(15) Dec 1985 7(1) Jan 1986 7(1) 1986 7(2) Feb 1986 7(3) Mar 1986 7(4) Apr 1986 7(6) June 1986 7(7) July 1986 Australian Journal of Adult Education, 24(2) July 1984 Australian Journal of Cultural Studies, 2(2) 1984 Australian Journal of Family Therapy, 5(3) July 1984 5(4) Oct 1984 5(4) 1984 Australian Journal of Forensic Sciences, 18(2) Dec 1985 The Australian Journal of Forensic Sciences, 18(3&4) March/ July 1986 Australian Journal of Political Economy, no. 8 1980 Australian Journal of Social Issues, 20(3) Aug 1985 20(4) Nov 1985 21(1) Feb 1986 21(2) May 1986 21(3) Aug 1986 Australian Journal on Ageing, 2(4) Nov 1983 The Australian Law Journal, 59(10) Oct 1985 Australian Law Journal, 59(11) Nov 1985 59(12) Dec 1985 The Australian Law Journal, 59(8) Aug 1985 59(8) 1985 59(9) Sept 1985 Australian Law Journal, 60(2) Feb 1986 The Australian Law Journal, 60(3) Mar 1986 60(4) Apr 1986 60(5) May 1986 60(6) June 1986 60(7) July 1986 Australian Law News, 20(8) Sept 1985 20(11) Dec 1985 21(1) Jan/ Feb 1986 21(2) Mar 1986 21(3) Apr 1986 21(4) May 1986 21(5) June 1986 21(6) July 1986 21(7) Aug 1986

```
Australian Police Journal. 39(2) Apr/ June 1985 39(3) July/ Sept 1985 39(4) Oct/ Dec 1985 40(1)
  1986 40(2) Apr/ June 1986 40(3) July/ Sept 1986
Australian Psychologist, 20(3) Nov 1985
The Australian Quarterly, Spring 1980
Australian Quarterly, 56(2) Winter 1984
Australian Review, 14(1) Mar 1985
Australian Safety News, Aug 1984
Australian Social Welfare: Impact, 16(1) Mar 1986
Australian Society, 4(7) July 1985 4(9) Sept 1985 4(10) Oct 1985 4(12) Dec 1985 5(1) Jan 1986 5(2)
  Feb 1986 5(3) Mar 1986 5(4) Apr 1986 5(6) June 1986 5(7) July 1986 5(8) July 1986 5(11) Nov 1986
Australian Stock Exchange Journal, 5(3) Mar 1976
Australian Women's Weekly, July 1985
Backgrounder, no. 523 May 7 1986
The Bridge, 8(2) Nov 1984 8(4) Aug 1985 9(1) Nov 1985
Bridge, 9(2) Feb/ Mar 1986
The Bridge, 9(3) May/ June 1986
Brief, 12(11) Dec 1985 13(1) Feb 1986 13(3) Apr 1986 13(4) May 1986 13(5) June 1986 13(6) July
  1986 13(7) Aug 1985 13(8) Sept 1985
Broken Bars, no. 10 (1981)
Bulletin of Christian Affairs, v. 143 Nov 1984
Bulletin on Narcotics, 35(2) Apr/ June 1983
Bulletin, Mar 11 1986
The Bulletin, 108 (5490) 22 Oct 1985 108(5495) Nov 26 1985 108(5497) Dec 10 1985 108(5502) Jan
  21 1986
Bulletin, 108(5504) Feb 4, 1986
The Bulletin, 108(5506) 18 Feb 1986
Bulletin, 108(5513) Apr 8, 1986
The Bulletin. 108(5515) Apr 22 1986 108(5517) May 6 1986 108(5518) May 13 1986 108(5519) May
  20 1986 108(5520) May 27 1986 108(5522) June 10 1986 108(5523) 17 June 1986 108(5524) 24
  June 1986 108(5526) 8 July 1986 108(5531) 12 August 1986 108(5534) 2 Sept 1986 108(5535) 9
  Sept 1986 188(5533) Aug 1986
Business Review Weekly, 24 Oct 1986
Channel 86. Mar 1986
Channel' 86, no. 3 July 1986
Channel ADFQ 86, (May 1986)
Chartered Accountant in Australia, 55(5) Nov 1984
Choice, 24(1) Jan 1983 27(5) May 1986
Civil Liberty (Adelaide), no. 48 1985
Commonwealth Judicial Journal, 5(4) Dec 1984
Commonwealth Law Bulletin, 11(2) Apr 1985
Commonwealth Record, 29 Oct - 4 Nov 1984
Communications Law Bulletin, 5(2) June 1985
Connexions, 5(5) Dec/ Jan 1985/1986 5(5) Dec/ Jan, 1985/1986 6(2) Mar/ Apr 1986 6(3) May
  1986 6(4) June/ July 1986
Consuming Interest, no. 28 June 1986
Courier Mail, Feb 19 1986
Criminal Law Journal, 10(1) Feb 1986 10(2) Apr 1986 10(3) June 1986 10(4) Aug 1986 9(2) Apr 1985
  9(5) Oct 1985 9(6) Dec 1985
CSV Links, no. 9 1986
Current Affairs Bulletin, 62(10) Mar 1986
Current Affairs, 62(11) Apr 1986
Daily Mirror, Feb 5 1986
Daily Sun, Feb 19 1986
Daily Telegraph, Apr 15 1986
DPP Bulletin, no 25 Sept 1985 no. 28 Oct 1985 no. 29 Nov 8 1985 no. 32 Dec 1985 no. 33 Jan 1986
 no. 39 Mar 24 1986 no. 42 Apr 14 1986 no. 43 Apr 21 1986 no. 45 20 May 1986 no. 46 27 May
 1986 no. 47 18 June 1986 no. 50 July 9 1986 no. 51 18 July 1986 no. 52 July 25 1986 no. 53 7 Aug
  1986 no. 54 14 Aug 1986 no. 55 21 Aug 1986 no. 58 12 Sept 1986
Drugs: Australia, no. 2 July/ Aug 1986
Economic Record, 60(169) June 1984
Engineers Australia, 17 May 1985
Environmental and Planning Law Journal, 3(1) Mar 1986
Federal Law Review, 15(3&4) Sept/ Dec 1985
G O, 2(11) Nov 1985 3(6) June 1986 3(8) Aug 1986 Oct 1985
Gadrian, 1985
GO, 2(11) Nov 1985
Good Weekend, Feb 15 1986
Government in Focus, 2(8) July 1985 2(11) Oct 1985 3(4) May 1986 3(6) July 1986
```

```
Hearsay, no. 4 May/ June 1986 no. 5 July/ Aug 1986
Human Rights, no. 16 Feb 1986 no. 18 July 1986
ICA Bulletin, May 1986
In Brief, No. 37 Dec 1985 no. 35 Oct 1985 no. 42, May 1986
In: Legal resources book (Qld), ed by McKelvey, Chris and Nunan, Noel. Brisbane: CAxton Street
 Legal Service Incorporated, 1983
In: Northern Territory Ombudsman sixth annual report: 1 July 1983 to 30 June 1984. (Darwin: Govt Pr,
In: Victimization and fear of crime; world perspectives/ ed. by Block, Richard, Washington DC: Bureau
 of Justice Statistics, 1984
International and Comparitive Law Quarterly, 33(2) Apr 1984
International Journal of Comparative and Applied Criminal Justice, 9(1) Spring 1985
International Journal of Law and Psychiatry, 6(2) 1983 8(1) 1986
Jail News, 8(3) Dec 1985
Journal of Australian Studies, no. 11 Nov 1982 no. 14 May 1984 no. 15 Nov 1984
Journal of Consumer Policy, 9(1) Mar 1986
Journal of Crime and Justice, v. 3 1980
Journal of Drug Issues, 16(2) Spring 1986
Journal of the Historical Society of South Australia, v. 7 1981
The Journalist, June 1986
JP WA Journal, 29(1) Jan/ Feb 1986
The JP WA Journal, 29(4) May 1986 29(5) June 1986 29(6) July 1986
Labor Forum, 6(4) Dec 1984
Law in Context, v. 3 1985
Law in the Community, vol. 4 1984
Law Insitute Journal, 60(6) June 1986
Law Instite Journal, 59(4) Apr 1985
Law Institute Journal, 57(5) May 1985 58(3) Mar 1984 58(8) Aug 1984 58(9) Sept 1984 58(10) 1984
 58(11) Nov 1984 58(12) Dec 1984 59(3) Mar 1985 59(4) Apr 1985 59(4) April 1985 59(5) May 1985
 59(7) July 1985 59(8) August 1985 59(1/2) Jan/ Feb 1985 6(2) Mar 1986 60(4) Apr 1986 60(5) May
  1986 60(6) June 1986 60(7) July 1986 60(8) Aug 1986 60(9) Sept 1986
Law Institute News, no. 1 1986
Law Society Bulletin, 7(4) May 1985 7(5) June 1985 7(7) Aug 1985 v. 7, 1985
Law Society Journal, 22(9) Oct 1984 23(1) Feb 1985 23(3) Apr 1985 23(3) April 1985 23(4) May 1985
 23(5) June 1985
Lawyer, 2(10) Dec 1984
Legal Aid Clearinghouse Bulletin, 6(3+4) May/ Aug 1985
Legal Centres in Australia, 1984
Legal Eagle, no. 31 Summer 1986
Legal Service Bulletin, 10(4) Aug 1985 10(5) Oct 1985 10(6) Dec 1985 11(1) Feb 1986 11(2) Apr 1986
  11(3) June 1986 11(4) Aug 1986
Legal Services Bulletin, 11(1) Feb 1986
Listener, Oct 31 1985
Magazine of the International Police Association: Australian Section, 7(4) Aug 1986
Medical Journal of Australia, 142(12) June 1985
Medicine, Science and the Law, 24(4) Oct 1984
Melanesian Law Journal, 7(116) 1979
Melbourne University Law Review, 15(2) Dec 1985
Mental Health in Australia, 1(12) July 1984
Monash University Law Review, 11(4) Dec 1985
Morgan Gallup Poll, 6 June 1986 no. 1409 Feb 28, 1986 no. 1410 Mar 25 1986 no. 1436 Apr 18 1986
 no. 1478 14 Aug 1986
National Australia Bank Monthly Summary, July 1985
National Farmer, 7 Oct 1982
The National Police Research Unit Review, 1(2) 1985
National Times, Apr 18 1986
The National Times, Dec 27 to Jan 2 1986
National Times, Mar 14 1986 Mar 7 1986
The National Times, 15 to 21 Nov 1985 22 to 28 Nov 1985
Nemesis, no. 68 Dec 1984 no. 69 Jan 1985 no. 72 Apr 1985 no. 75 July 1985 no. 79 Nov 1985 no.
 80 Dec 1985
New Doctor, v. 35 Mar 1985
New South Wales Children's Court Information Bulletin, no. 17 Aug 1986
New South Wales Police News, 65(9) Sept 1985 65(10) Oct 1985 65(12) Dec 1985 66(1) Jan 1986
```

New Zealand Law Journal, July 1985 Mar 1985 Nov 1984 New Zealand Medical Journal, 97 (763) Sept 1984

66(2) Feb 1986 66(5) May 1986 66(6) June 1986 66(7) July 1986

New Zealand Police Association Journal, 17(7) July 1985

New Zealand Police Association Newsletter, 17(8) Aug 1985 17(9) Sept 1985 17(11) Nov 1985 18(1) Jan 1986 18(3) Mar 1986 18(4) Apr 1986 18(5) May 1986 18(6) June 1986 18(8) Aug 1986

New Zealand Universities Law Review, 11(4) Dec 1985

Newcastle Herald, Apr 15 1986

Newsletter of the Board of Forensic Psychologists, 6(1) Jan 1986

Newsletter of the Federation of Victorian Legal Centres, no. 3 Mar/ Apr 1986

Newsletter of the Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory, no. 102 Apr 1986 no. 103 June 1986 no. 104 Aug 1986

NZ PARS Report, no. 41 1985 NZPARS Report, (no. 42) 1986 The Open Road, 63(6) Dec 1985/ Jan 1986 Aug 1986 June 1986

Pacific Computer Weekly, Sept 5 1986
Papers and Proceedings (Tasmanian Historical Research Association), 32(2) June 1985

Patient Management, 9(5) May 1985

Penthouse, (Feb) 1986

Petty Sessions Review, 6(14) Oct 1984

Platypus, no. 10 Aug 1985 no. 11 Oct 1985 no. 12 May 1986

Police Journal (SA), 66(10) Oct 1985 66(11) Nov 1985 66(11) 1985 66(12) Dec 1985 67(1) Jan 1986 67(2) Feb 1986 67(3) Mar 1986 67(4) Apr 1986 67(4) 1986 67(7) July 1986 67(8) Aug 1986 May

Police Journal(SA), 66(11) Nov 1985

Police Journal, 67(6) June 1986

Police Life, Apr 1986 Dec 1985 Jan/ Feb 1986 July/ Aug 1985 June 1986 Mar 1986 May 1986 Nov 1985 Oct 1985 Sept 1985

Police Review, 95(4852) Feb 28 1986

Privacy Bulletin, 1(3) Dec 1985

Probabation Officer, 22(1) Dec 1985

Probation Journal, 32(3) Sept 1985

Probation Officer, 22(1) Dec 1985 22(2) Mar 1986

The Probation Officer, 22(3) Aug 1986

Proceedings of the Australian Forensic Science Society, 4(1) Apr 1986

Proceedings of the Institute of Criminology, no. 62 1984 no. 64, 1985

Proctor, 4(9) Nov 1984 4(10) Dec 1984 5(7) Aug 1985

Public Law, Spring 1985

Quadrant, 27(10) Oct 1983 Oct 1984

Queensland Law Society Journal, 15(2) Apr 1985

The Queensland Lawyer, 8(4&5) July 1986

Queerisland Police Union Journal, Apr 1986

The Queensland Police Union Journal, Aug 1986 July 1986

Queensland Police Union Journal, June 1986

The Queensland Police Union Journal, May 1986

Queensland Police Union Journal, Nov 1985

The Queensland Police Union Journal, Sept 1986

Rabelais, no. 13 1984

Readers Digest, Nov 1984

Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986 no. 40 Oct 1985 no. 40 Oct 1985 no. 41 Jan 1986 no. 42 Apr 1986 no. 42 apr 1986 no. 43 July 1986

Refractory Girl, no. 28 May 1985

Register Magazine, Dec 6 1984

Release, no. 69 Apr/ June 1986 no. 68 Jan/ Mar 1986 no. 70 July/ Aug 1986

Reporter, 6(3) Mar 1985 6(5) Sept 1985 6(6) Dec 1985 7(1) Mar 1986 7(2) June 1986

Rupert Public Interest Journal, no. 12 March 1985 no. 13 May 1985 no. 14 Jan 1986

Rydges, June 1985

The SA Teachers Journal, 23 June 1986

Security Australia, 5(5) Sept/ Oct 1985 5(6), Nov/ Dec 1985 6(1) Jan/ Feb 1986 6(1) May 1986 6(2) Mar 1986 Home Security Edition 1985 Home Security Winter 1986

Social Science and Medicine, 19(9) 1984

Sociology, 19(1) Feb 1985 State Rail Authority of New South Wales: News Release, 6 April 1986

Sun, Apr 16 1986

The Sydney Law Review, 11(1) Mar 1986

Sydney Morning Herald, Apr 21 1986 Feb 15 1986

Taxpayer, Mar 23 1985

Territory Digest, 7(4) Nov 1985 8(2) June 1986

Trends and Issues in Crime and Criminal Justice, no. 1 July 1986

University of New South Wales Law Journal, 7(2) Dec 1984

The University of Queensland Law Journal, 13(2) Dec 1984 13(2) Dec 1985 14(1) Dec 1985

Victims of Crime Service, 7(3) June 1986

Victoria Police Association Journal, 49(9) Nov 1984 51(1) Feb 1986 £1(2) Mar 1986 51(3) Apr 1986 51(5) June 1986
Victoria University of Wellington Law Review, 16(1) Feb 1986 16(3) July 1986
Victoria University of Wellington Law Review, 16(3) July 1986
Victoria Office of Corrections. Research Unit. Information Sheet, no. 10 1986 no. 11 1986 no. 12 1986 no. 13 1986 no. 14 1986
Victoria. Office of Corrections. Resource Centre. Information Sheet, no. 7b 1986
Wel-Informed, May 1985
Windsor Yearbook of Access to Justice, vol. 3 1983
Women Australia, 52(6) Dec/ Jan 1984/ 1985
Women's Studies International Forum, 8(1) 1985
Workers News, Nov 8, 1983

## Subject List

This section of the Bulletin is compiled by the J.V. Barry Memorial Library and is a printed by-product of the CINCH database, which is available to the public on AUSINET, Accordingly, this section is arranged under broad subject headings.

Publications which are unavailable elsewhere may be borrowed on Inter-Library Loan from the J.V. Barry Memorial Library, Issue and Item number should be quoted with bibliographical details.

### **ABORIGINES**

Aboriginal Communities Act 1979/ Howard, John.

In: Adjustment and survival: Librarians and computerized legal information retrieval and Aborigines and the law: proceedings 29 September to 1 October 1983, Perth, Western Australia/ National Law Librarians Conference. (Perth, WA: Australian Law Librarian's Group, WA Branch, 1983); 148-166. Conf paper.

Aboriginal communities justice project: Northern Territory/ Davis, Stephen.

In: Justice programs for Aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand, Canada, Fiji, and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop no. 1. 29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Hazlehurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 187-200 bibl, table, map. Conf paper.

3 Aboriginal customary law/ Toohey, John.

In: Adjustment and survival: Librarians and computerized legal information retrieval and Aborigines and the law: proceedings 29 September to 1 October 1983, Perth, Western Australia/ National Law Librarians Conference. (Perth, WA: Australian Law Librarian' s Group, WA Branch, 1983); 130-147. Conf paper.

- Aboriginal customary law: a general regime for recognition/ Rees. Neil. Aboriginal Law Bulletin, no. 8 Aug 1983; 10. Article.
- Aboriginal customary law: final consultations/ 5 Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986; 45. Note.
- Aboriginal customary law: reference and research and Aboriginal customary law: a selected bibliography/ Pursell, Virginia. In: Adjustment and survival: Librarians and computerized legal information retrieval and
  - Aborigines and the law: proceedings 29 September to 1 October 1983, Perth, Western Australia/ National Law Librarians Conference. (Perth, WA: Australian Law Librarian's Group, WA Branch, 1983): 110-129. Conf paper.
- Aboriginal customary laws: the criminal law and sentencing/ Australia, Law Reform Commission. In: The Recognition of Aboriginal customary laws. vol. 1 Canberra: AGPS, 1986; 277-398. Monog chapt.

- Aboriginal imprisonment numbers staggering/ Advertiser, Mar 19 1986.
   Article.
- Aboriginal justices of the peace and public law'/
  Hoddinott, Annie.
  In: Justice programs for aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand,
  Canada, Fiji, and Papua New Gulnea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop No. 1,
  29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Hazlehurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of
  Criminology, 1985; 173-186, bibl, map.
  Conf paper.
- Aboriginal legal aid/
   Australia, Department of Aboriginal Affairs,
   In: Department of Aboriginal Affairs annual report 1984/85. Canberra: AGPS, 1985; 32-33.
   Annual rep.
- Aboriginal legal service: a black perspective/ Chapman, Murray. Legal Centres in Australia, 1984; 35-36. bibl. Article.
- Aboriginal legal service: a problem of representation/
  Sommerville, Cralg.
  In: Justice programs for aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand,
  Canada, Fiji, and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop No. 1,
  29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Hazlehurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of
  Criminology, 1985; 29-31.
  Conf paper.
- 13 Aboriginal wardens/ In Brief, no. 35 Oct 1985; 6. Article.
- Aboriginals and the courts: I and II (An abridged reprint of two papers from Swanton, B. Aborigines and criminal justice, 1984)/
  Syddall, Terence.
  In: Justice programs for aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand, Canada, Fiji, and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop No. 1, 29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Hazlehurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 157-172.
  Conf paper.
- 15 Aboriginals and the criminal law/ Davies, Lloyd.
  - In: Adjustment and survival: Librarians and computerized legal Information retrieval and Aborigines and the law: proceedings 29 September to 1 October 1983, Perth, Western Australia/National Law Librarians' Conference. (Perth, WA: Australian Law Librarians' Group, WA Branch, 1983); 167-190. Conf paper.
- Aborigines and International Law Conference organised by the Australian National University, Canberra, Australia, November 1983)/ Barker, Michael L; Barsh, Russell; Nettheim, Garth; Schaffer, Rosallie. (Canberra: Faculty of Law, Australian National University, 1983). various pagings. Conf.
- Aborigines and the Australian welfare state: an editor's commentary/ Shaver, Sheila. Australian Journal of Social Issues, 20(3) Aug 1985; 188-190. Article.
- Aborigines and the law/ Berndt, Catherine H; Berndt Ronald M. In: Aborigines in Australian Society/ by Berndt, Catherine H; Berndt, Ronald M. Carlton, Vic.: Pitman Publishing, 1985; 76-78. Monog.
- Aborigines behind bars/ Browne, Suzie.Rabelais, no. 13 1984; 8-11.Article.
- 20 Aborigines on Queensland reserves/ Human Rights, no. 18 July 1986; 1. Article.

- 21 Alcohol, outstations and autonomy: an Australian Aboriginal perspective/ Haziehurst, Kayleen M. Journal of Drug Issues, 16(2) Spring 1986; 209-220. bibl. Article.
- 22 Baryulgil; the story of a public health disaster/ Lawrence, Chris. New Doctor, v. 35 Mar 1985; 20-23. Article.

25

- 23 The Bashing and the death of a 16 year old boy in WA/ Aboriginal Land Rights Support Group Newsletter, no. 24 Aug 1984; 13-14, 34-35. Article.
- 24 Bourke's law/ New South Wales Police News, 66(5) May 1986; 15-16. Article.
- Wales/
  Galvin, Bill.
  In: Justice programs for aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand, Canada, Fiji, and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop No. 1, 29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Hazlehurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 47-52.
  Conf paper.

Bridging the gap: practical application and obstacles to change and cooperation; New South

- 26 Clamp down: police attitudes towards Aborigines in New South Wales/ McCorquodale, J. Aboriginal Law Bulletin, no. 19 Apr 1986; 14-18. table. Article.
- 27 Community representation in criminal proceedings/ Bradshaw, Richard. Legal Service Bulletin, 11(3) June 1986; 111-115. Article.
- Community service projects on aboriginal communities in Queensland/
  MacDonald, J A.
  In: Justice programs for aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand,
  Canada, Fiji, and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop No. 1,
  29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Hazlehurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of
  Criminology, 1985; 153-155.
  Conf paper.
- 29 Community Services (Aborigines) Act 1984/ Australia. Human Rights Commission. Canberra: AGPS, 1985. 22p. Pamph.
- Crime and victims with reference to the Aboriginal community/
  Terry, John.
  In: Search Conference on Victim Surveys in Australia: papers and proceedings of a conference held at the University of Sydney Sample Survey Centre 25 to 26 March, 1982. (Sydney): University of Sydney, Sample Survey Centre, 1983; 55-60.
  Conf paper.
- 31 Cu' stomar/ y/ Fisher, Mary; Hennessy, Peter. Aboriginal Law Bulletin, no. 21 Aug 1986; 5. Article.
- Current developments in aboriginal/ police relations in Western Australia/
  Roberts, Lynn.
  In: Justice programs for aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand,
  Canada, Fiji, and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop No. 1,
  29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Hazlehurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of
  Criminology, 1985; 53-63. bibl.
  Conf paper.
- Death in the cells/
   Mclivanie, Christine.
   Aboriginal Law Bulletin, no. 8 Aug 1983; 4-5.
   Article.

- 34 Discipline and punishment/ Aboriginal Law Bulletin, no. 18 Feb 1986; 2. Article.
- Discrimination, equality and pluralism/
   Australia. Law Reform Commission.
   In: The Recognition of Aboriginal customary laws. vol. 1 Canberra: AGPS, 1986; 95-125.
   Monog chapt.
- 96 First lady of law/
  Brands, Jenny.
  Territory Digest, 8(2) June 1986; 20-21, port.
- Forensic psychology with Aborigines in Central Australia/
   Joblin, I A.
   In: The Role of psychologists in the criminal justice system 26-28 January 1982, edited by
   Wardlaw, Grant. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 115-122.
   Conf paper.
- Formal and informal operations of a village court in Maprik/ Scaglion, Richard. Melanesian Law Journal, 7(116) 1979; 116-129. bibl. Article.
- Future planning needs/
  Easton, Brian W.
  In: Justice programs for Aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand, Canada, Fiji, and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop no. 1, 29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Hazlehurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 221-225.
  Conf paper.
- 40 Grotesque injustice in NT/ Corker, John.
   Australian Society, 4(12) Dec 1985; 20-21.
   Note.
- Health and crime in black Australia/
  Houston, Shane.
  In: Justice programs for aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand,
  Canada, Fiji and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop no. 1,
  29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Hazelhurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of
  Criminology, 1985; 15-20.
  Conf paper.
- History of brutal exploitation and early death/ Cavanagh, Terri.
   Workers News, Nov 8, 1983; 8-10.
   Article.
- Introductory comments on Terry's paper (crime and victims with reference to the Aboriginal Community)/
  Tazt, Colin.
  In: Search Conference on Victim Surveys in Australia: papers and proceedings of a conference held at the University of Sydney Sample Survey Centre 25 to 26 March, 1982. (Sydney): University of Sydney, Sample Survey Centre, 1983; 53-54.
  Conf paper.
- Justice programs for aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand, Canada, Fiji and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal criminal justice workshop, no. 1, 29 April to 2 May, 1985/ Hazlehurst, Kayleen M ed.. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985. 328p. table, graph, map. Conf.
- Legal (Aboriginal statistics)/
  Australia. Department of Aboriginal Affairs.
  In: Aboriginal social indicators 1984 by Department of Aboriginal Affairs. Canberra: AGPS, 1984; 50-52, 134-138. graph, table.
  Monog chapt.
- 46 Local justice mechanisms for Aboriginal Communities/
   Australia. Law Reform Commission.

   In: The Recognition of Aboriginal customary laws. Vol. 2 Canberra: AGPS, 1986; 1-116. Monog chapt.

- 47 Police Aboriginal relations/ Nemesis, no. 75 July 1985; 2. Note.
- Police aboriginal relations in South Australia/
  Pathe, Marke.
  In: Justice programs for aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand,
  Canada, Fiji, and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop No. 1,
  29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Hazlehurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of
  Criminology, 1985; 41-46.
  Conf paper.
- 49 Problems of evidence and procedure/ Australia. Law Reform Commission.
   In; The Recognition of Aboriginal customary laws. vol. 1 Canberra: AGPS, 1986; 399-507.
   Monog chapt.
- Problems of method and theory in Aboriginal criminological research (Presented to Institute of Criminology, Workshop on Aboriginal Criminological Research, 3 to 4 March 1981, Canberra)/Brady, Maggie. s. l.: (Maggie Brady), (1981). 5p. bibl. Pamph.
- Publications: children without ears: petrol sniffing in Australia by Maggie Brady. (Adelaide: Drug and Alcohol Services Council, 1986)/
  Aboriginal Law Bulletin, June 1986; 3.
  Book rev.
- 52 The Recognition of Aboriginal customary laws/ Reform, no. 43 July 1986; 122-125. Article.
- 53 The Recognition of Aboriginal customary laws: summary report/ Australia. Law Reform Commission. Canberra: AGPS 1986. 104p. Monog.
- The Recognition of Aboriginal customary laws: vol. 1/ 2/ Australia. Law Reform Commission. Canberra: AGPS, 1986. 415p. bibl. Monog.
- The Relevance of imprisonment/
  Lowe, Patricia.
  In: Justice programs for aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand,
  Canada, Fiji, and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop No. 1,
  29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Hazlehurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of
  Criminology, 1985; 33-38.
  Conf paper.
- The Relevance of international law (Paper presented at the Aborigines and International Law Conference organised by the Australian National University, Canberra, Australia, November 1983)/
  Nettheim, Garth.
  In: Aborigines and International Law Conference/ by Barker, Michael L; Barsh, Russell; Nettheim, Garth; Schaffer, Rosallie. (Canberra: Faculty of Law, Australian National University, 1983).
- 57 The Role and functions of Aboriginal police/ The Queensland Police Union Journal, Aug 1986; 12-14. Article.

Conf paper.

- 58 The Role and functions of Aboriginal police: from the Federal Aboriginal Office/ The Queensland Police Union Journal, Aug 1986; 9-12. Article.
- Self determination: implications for criminal justice policy makers/ Sykes, Roberta B.
  In: Justice programs for aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand, Canada, Fiji, and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop No. 1, 29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Haziehurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 21-28.
  Conf paper.
- Sniffing makes zombies of the 'no ears' children/ Daly, Martin.
   Sydney Morning Herald, Jan 3 1985.
   Article.

- 61 Snuff, sniff, snuff, snuff, sniff, snuff/ Elsegood, Phil. Aboriginal Law Bulletin, no. 21 Aug 1986; 6-8.
- The Te Atate Maori tribunal: participation and support of the formal court system: New Zealand/Brown, Michael.
  In: Justice programs for aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand, Canada, Fiji, and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop No. 1, 29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Hazlehurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 87-94.
  Conf paper.
- That's Gardia business: an evaluation on the Aboriginal Justice of the Peace Scheme in Western Australia/ Hoddinott, Annie. (Perth, WA: A Hoddinott, 1985) 75p. bibl, graph, table, map. Monog.
- 64 The Use of imprisonment on Groote Eylandt/ Biles, David. Australian Journal of Social Issues, 20(3) Aug 1985; 215-227. table.
- Variations in the overrepresentation of Aboriginal young offenders in the criminal justice system/ Gale, Faye; Wundersitz, Joy. Australian Journal of Social Issues, 20(3) Aug 1985, 209-214. bibl, table.
- Village courts in Papua New Guinea/Bayne, Peter.
  In: Justice programs for aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand, Canada, Fiji, and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop No. 1, 29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Hazlehurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 75-85. bibl.
  Conf paper.
- The Yirrkala proposals for the control of law and order/
  Coombs, H C.
  In: Justice programs for Aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand,
  Canada, Fiji, and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop No. 1,
  29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Hazlehurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of
  Criminology, 1985; 201-218 bibl.
  Conf paper.

### **ABORTION**

To be or not to be: the abortion controversy in New Zealand/
Vaughan, Martin; Vardas, Arigela.
In: Shades of deviance: a New Zealand collection/ ed by Hill Michael; Mast, Sharon; Bowman, Richard and Carr-Gregg, Charlotte. Palmerston North: Dunmore Press, 1983; 114- 125.
Monog chapt.

### ALCOHOL

- 69 The Criminal justice system and alcohol rehabilitation: a pilot evaluation study/ Smith, D. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 18(4) Dec 1985; 206-214. bibl. Article.
- The Drinking driver in Victoria: what have we achieved/
  Santamaria, J; Thomas, J O; Trinca, G w.
  In: Autumn School of Studies on Alcohol and Drugs 1984: proceedings of seminars, ed by Santamaria, Joseph and Hamilton, Pat. Melbourne: St. Vincents Hospital, Dept of Community Medicine, 1984; 73-82. table.
  Conf paper.
- 71 Drug deaths in the Hunter Valley: above the national average/ Connexions, 5(5) Dec/ Jan, 1985/ 1986; 13. Article.
- 72 Hoteliers play spot the deviant in Queensland/ Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986; 45-46. Note.

- 73 Intoxication and liability: a criminal law cocktail/ Bugg, Stuart. Auckland University Law Review, 5(2) Aug 1985; 144-163. bibl. Article.
- 74 The Lie Detectors Act 1983/ Harrison, Nicolas.
   Law Society Journal, 22(9) Oct 1984; 650.
   Article.
- 75 Modifying drink driving behaviour: an overview/ Bungey, J B; Frauenfelder, J L. Australian Journal of Social Issues, 21(2) May 1986; 105-118, bibl. Article.
- 76 Random breath testing pays off/ Broad, Lynne. GO, 2(11) Nov 1985; 18-20. Article.
- 77 Time to revamp our liquor laws/ Nowell, Laurie. Daily News, Apr 9 1986. Article.
- Treatment under coercion: the choice you make when you haven't a choice; experiences with a drink driver's programme/
  Raymond, Anne.
  In: Autumn School of Studies on Alcohol and Drugs 1984; proceedings of seminars, ed by Santamaria, Joseph and Hamilton, Pat. Melbourne: St. Vincents Hospital, Dept of Community Medicine, 1984; 175-180.
  Conf paper.

### ARREST

79 Arrest and interrogation/

Cook, Catriona ed.

In: A. C. T. supplement to the law handbook (NSW)/ ed. by Cook, Catriona. Canberra: Faculty of Law, Australian National University, 1985; 16. 4-16. 11. Monog chapt.

 Arrest without warrant on private premises/ Rosyth.
 Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 6(14) Nov 1985; 50-53.
 Article.

81 Recent developments in the law of arrest/ Todd, Stephen. New Zealand Law Journal, Nov 1984; 373-378. Article.

### ARSON

- 82 Arson: a \$400m problem/ ICA Bulletin, May 1986; 4. Article.
- 83 Arson: the rising cost of the firebug/ Dunn, Ros. Daily Sun, Feb 19 1986; 11. Article.
- Arson: what it means/
   Ward, Felicity.
   AFP Association Journal, 6(5) Feb 1985; 117-119.
   Article.
- Arson and criminal damage/ Carter, Ross W.
   In: Australian sentencing digest/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 65-91.
   Monog chapt.

Arson and criminal damage/
 Carter, Ross W.
 In: Australian sentencing digest: 1985 supplement/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 21-25.

Monog chapt,

- 87 Arson... what it means/
  Ward, Felicity.
  The AFP Association Journal, 6(5) Feb 1985; 117-119.
  Article.
- 88 'Behold how great a matter a little fire kindleth' (Report prepared for Twenty Sixth Officers Course, Australian Police College, 21 February 1983)/ Cooper, John. Manly, NSW: The Author, 1983. 39p. bibl, table. Processed. Pamph.
- 89 The Crime of arson (Report prepared for Twenty Sixth Officers Course, Australian Police College 21 February 13 May 1983)/ Day, Allan John, 27p. bibl. Pamph.
- 90 Material on arson held by ICA library/ Insurance Council of Australia. Melbourne: Insurance Council of Australia, 1983, 7p. Processed. Pamph.
- 91 Monetary grant to reseach arson/ ICA Bulletin, May 1986; 4. Note.
- Sexual offences/
  Carter, Ross W.
   In: Australian sentencing digest/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 65-91.
   Monog chapt.
- 93 Terror, confusion and gain: the modern significance of arson (Keynote address to the First National Conference on Arson, 26 April 1983)/ Clifford, William. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983. 31p. Processed. Pamph.

### ATTITUDES

- Beyond the pink triangle: the New Zealand publics attitudes towards homosexuality/ Bowman, Richard.
  In: Shades of deviance: a New Zealand collection/ ed by Hill Michael; Mast. Sharon; Bowman, Richard and Carr-Gregg, Charlotte. Palmerston North: Dunmore Press, 1983; 99-113. tables.
  Monog chapt.
- 95 Death penalty: or not/ Morgan Gallup Poll, no. 1409 Feb 28, 1986; 1-2. Article.
- 96 Majority of Australians favour identity cards/ Morgan Gallup Poli, no. 1410 Mar 25 1986; 1-2. Article.
- Majority stay opposed to legal pot smoking/ The Bulletin, 108(5526) 8 July 1986; 39.
   Note.
- 98 Opinions about the forensic use of hypnosis/ McConkey, Kevin M; Jupp, James J. Australian Psychologist, 20(3) Nov 1985; 283-291. Article.

### **ATTORNEYS**

- 99 Advocacy with honour/ Phillips, John, Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985, 100p. Monog.
- An interview with Terry Sheahan/ McCormick, Kim.
   Law Society Journal, 23(1) Feb 1985; 12-15.
   Article.
- Legal practitioners complaints committee/
  Northern Territory. Ombudsman.
   In: Northern Territory Ombudsman sixth annual report: 1 July 1983 to 30 June 1984. (Darwin: Govt Pr, 1984); 11.
   Annual report.

102 MCLE: just another acronym? (Paper presented at the 23rd Australian Legal Convention)/
Bailey, David.

The Australian Law Journal, 59(8) Aug 1985; 437-447.

\* \*\* \*\*\*\*\*

103 To be or not to be accredited/

Burr, Rod.

Law Society Bulletin, v. 7, 1985; 10-12.

Article.

### BAIL

104 Bail/

Cook, Catriona ed.

In: A. C. T. supplement to the law handbook (NSW)/ ed. by Cook, Catriona. Canberra: Faculty of Law, Australian National University, 1985; 16. 12-16. 16.

Monog chapt.

105 Part VII: Preventive jurisdiction/

Law Reform Commission of Western Australia.

In: Review of the Justices Act 1902/ 1982: constitution powers and procedure of courts of petty sessions/ Law Reform Commission of Western Australia. Perth: The Commission, 1984; 195-202.

Monog chapt.

106 Release provisions fail to bail out remand system/

Milne, Chris.

The Advertiser, Aug 26 1986.

Article.

- 107 Review of bail in South Australia/ South Australia. Office of the Attorney-General; South Australia. Office of Crime Statistics. (Adelaide: Attorney-General' s Department), 1984. 95p. bibl, table. Monog.
- 108 Stirling House bail hostel/ Roe, Carol. The Bridge, 8(4) Aug 1985; 4-5. table. Article.

### BEHAVIOR

109 The Implications of sociobiological theory for criminal behaviour/ Horne, E J.

The National Police Research Unit Review, 1(2) 1985; 18-22. blbl. Article.

110 On the skids: the management of respectability on skid row/

Wilkinson, Alastair.
In: Shades of deviance: a New Zealand collection/ ed by Hill Michael; Mast, Sharon; Bowman, Richard and Carr-Gregg, Charlotte. Palmerston North: Dunmore Press, 1983; 14-25.
Monog chapt.

111 Shades of deviance: a New Zealand collection/ Hill, Michael, ed; Mast Sharon, ed; Bowman, Richard, ed; Carr-Gregg, Charlotte, ed. Palmerston North: Dunmore Press, 1983. 174p. Monog.

### **BIOGRAPHIES**

112 Commemoration: Bill Clifford/ Reporter, 7(2) June 1986; 1-3. Article.

113 The Faceless mafia mole who stopped Sydney's casino/ Farrar, Derril. The Bulletin, 108(5534) 2 Sept 1986; 46-47. Article.

### CENSORSHIP

114 Crimes from comics: social and political determinants of reform of the Victoria obscenity law 1938/ 1954/ Brannigan, Augustine.

The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 19(1) Mar 1986; 23-42. Article.

- 115 Crimes from comics: social and political determinants of reform of the Victoria obscenity law 1938/ 1954/ Brannigan, Augustine. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 19(1) Mar 1986; 23-42. table, bibl. Article.
- 116 Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations (Amendment) and Customs (Cinematograph Films) Regulations (Amendment): relationship with A. C. T. Classification of Publications Ordinance 1983/ Australian Capital Territory. House of Assembly. Standing Committee on Education and Community Affairs. Canberra: A. C. T. House of Assembly, 1984. 8p., Pamph.
- 117 Pornography and the law/
  O' Donovan, Brian.
  Bulletin of Christian Affairs, v. 143 Nov 1984; 11-19.
  Article.
- 118 Report/ Australia. Parliament, Senate Select Committee om Video Material. Canberra: Commonwealth Govt Printer, 1985, 80p. Monog.

### CHILD ABUSE

- 119 Anxiety over child abuse/ Advertiser, Apr 11 1986. Article.
- 120 Assessment of child sexual abuse (paper presented to the South Australian Branch of the Clinical Board of the Australian Psychological Society on 8 May 1986)/ Whitford, A E. Police Journal, 67(6) June 1986; 6-9. Article.
- 121 Breaking the last taboo: the sexual abuse of children/ Mills, Jenni. Listener, Oct 31 1985; 11. Article.
- 122 Breaking the silence; a report based upon the findings of the Women Against Incest phone in survey/ Waldby, Cathy, Sydney; Women Against Incest, 1985, 56p. bibl, table. Monog.
- 123 Child abuse: a shocking world problem/ Kerr, John; Baskett, Bruce; Wilson, Peter; Rowbotham, Jill. Courier Mail, Feb 19 1986; 5.
  Article.
- 124 Child abuse: where to get help/ Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(4) Apr 1986; 21. Article.
- 125 Child abuse a community concern/ Teale, Louise. Mercury, Apr 15 1986. Article.
- 126 Child abuse and neglect: what happens eventually/ Oates, Kim. Sydney: Butterworths, 1985. 209p., bibl, table, graph. Monog.
- 127 Child abuse conference/ Reporter, 7(1) Mar 1986; 1-3. Article.
- 128 Child sexual abuse: society's spiralling phenomenon/ McEwen, Mike. Advertiser, Mar 31 1986. Article.

- Child sexual assault: moves in Victoria/ Schauble, John.
   Legal Service Bulletin, 11(4) Aug 1986; 189.
   Note.
- 130 Child sexual assault: responding to the issue of false complaints/ Swinfield, Pam. Legal Service Bulletin, 11(4) Aug 1986; 169-172. Article.
- 131 Child sexual assault: the liberal state's response/ Game, Ann. Legal Service Bulletin, 10(4) Aug 1985; 167-170. Article.
- 132 Child sexual assault: Victorian moves/ Reform, no. 43 July 1986; 141-142. Article.
- 133 Community discussion paper/ South Australian Task Force on Child Sexual Abuse. Adelaide: South Australian Task Force on Child Sexual Abuse, 1985. 89p. table, bibl. Monog.
- 134 County Court judge queries Family Court judges views on child abuse/ Australian Law News, 21(7) Aug 1986; 9-10. Article.
- False complaints by children of sexual abuse/ Wilson, Paul. Legal Service Bulletin, 11(2) Apr 1986; 80-83. bibl. Article.
- 136 Father/ daughter rape/ Ward, Elizabeth. London: Women' s Press Ltd., 1984. 247p. bibl. Monog.
- 137 Funding for International Child Abuse Conference/ Australian Social Welfare: Impact 16(2) May 1986; 12. Note.
- 138 Incest: legal and clinical aspects/ Dennerstein, Lorraine; Judd, Justin St. J; Burrows, Graham D. Patient Management, 9(5) May 1985; 117-124. bibl. Article.
- 139 Kit puts abuse problem in open/ Freeman-Greene, Suzy. The Age, 8 Aug 1986. Note.
- 140 Legislative changes/ New South Wales Children's Court Information Bulletin, no. 17 Aug 1986; 3.
  Note.
- Mandatory and central registers in child abuse: two issues from the Carney report that should not be closed off from further debate/ Boss, Peter; Ainsworth, Frank. Australian Child and Family Welfare, 10(3) Spring 1985; 6-9. bibl. Article.
- Murder of the innocents: child killers and their victims by Paul R Wilson. Adelaide: Rigby, 1985/ West, D J.
  Australian and New Zealand Journal of Sociology, 22(1) Mar 1986; 150-152.
  Book rev.
- 143 Notifications of child abuse soar: Pearsall tells of 62 per cent increase/ The Mercury 16 Jan 1986. Article.
- Patterns of sexual abuse/ Rickarby, Geoffrey A.
   Medical Journal of Australia, 142(12) June 1985; 636-637.
   Article.
- 145 Queenslands Sturgess report/ Australian Social Welfare: Impact, 16(1) Mar 1986; 12-13. Note.

- 146 Sexual abuse: dangers at home/ Nash, Chris. The Advertiser, 5 Aug 1985. Article.
- 147 Sexual abuse of children/ Winterton, Peter M. (Perth: Peter M. Winterton, 1985). 10p. Pamph.
- Sexual abuse of children/ Adler, Robert.
   Medical Journal of Australia, 142(12) June 1985; 623.
   Article.
- 149 Sexual abuse of children/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 262-263. Note.
- 150 Sexual abuse of children: issues, views and comments/ Grunseit, Ferry. Medical Journal of Australia, 142(12) June 1985; 637-639. Article.
- 151 Sexual assault: child victims/ Reform, no. 42 Apr 1986; 71-76. Article.
- Teaching self defence against child molesters/
   O' Grady, Suellen.
   The Bulletin, 108(5524) 24 June 1986; 83.
   Article.
- 153 Warning over sex abuse witch hunt/ Schauble, John. Age, Apr 30 1986. Article.

### CHILD WELFARE

- 154 Care for kids: do we?: a psychological study of state wards in New South Wales/ Harper, Juliet; Hardy, Mary. Australian Journal of Social Issues, 20(4) Nov 1985; 281-294. bibl, table, diag. Article.
- 155 Children and the family law: for the sake of children/ Moloney, Lawrie. Legal Service Bulletin, 10(5) Oct 1985; 206-213. Article.
- Directions for residential care: a report to the Minister for Youth and Community Services, the Hon. Frank Walker and the Policy and Planning Group of the Department./ New South Wales. Dept of Youth and Community Services. Sydney: Department of Youth and Community Services, 1983. 93p. table, bibl. Monog.
- 157 Foster care/
  New South Wales. Dept of Youth and Community Services.
  In: Directions for residential care: a report to the Minister for Youth and Community Services, the Hon. Frank Walker and the Policy and Planning Group of the Department. Sydney: Department of Youth Community Services, 1983; 71-76.
  Monog chapt.
- International custody action after abduction/ Fox, Frances.
   Law Institute Journal, 60(8) Aug 1986; 816-822.
   Article.
- Non government sector/
  New South Wales. Dept of Youth and Community Services.
  In: Directions for residential care: a report to the Minister for Youth and Community Services, the Hon. Frank Walker and the Policy and Planning Group of the Department. Sydney: Department of Youth and Community Services, 1983; 84-85.

  Monog chapt.
- 160 Protective prints for kids/ Security Australia, Home Security Winter 1986; 66. Article.

- 161 Reforming child welfare: diverting byways on the road to Utopia/ Carney, Terry. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 18(4) Dec 1985; 237-256. bibl. Article.
- 162 Refugee children in New South Wales/ New South Wales. Dept of Youth and Community Services. In: Directions for residential care: a report to the Minister for Youth and Community Services, the Hon. Frank Walker and the Policy and Planning Group of the Department. Sydney: Department of Youth and Community Services, 1983; 82-83. Monog chapt.
- Services for handicapped children, young people, adults/
  New South Wales. Dept of Youth and Community Services.
  In: Directions for residential care: a report to the Minister for Youth and Community Services, the Hon. Frank Walker and the Policy and Planning Group of the Department. Sydney: Department of Youth and Community Services, 1983; 77-78.

  Monog chapt.
- 164 Services to Aboriginal children/
  New South Wales. Dept of Youth and Community Services.
  In: Directions for residential care: a report to the Minister for Youth and Community Services, the
  Hon. Frank Walker and the Policy and Planning Group of the Department. Sydney: Department
  of Youth and Community Services, 1983; 79-81.
  Monog chapt.
- The Spectre of sadness stalks our children/ Browne, Sheila.
   Australian, Jan 3 1985.
   Article.
- 166 Temporary care/ New South Wales. Dept of Youth and Community Services. In: Directions for residential care: a report to the Minister for Youth and Community Services, the Hon. Frank Walker and the Policy and Planning Group of the Department. Sydney: Department of Youth and Community Services, 1983: 69-70. Monog chapt.

# CIVIL DISORDERS

167 Police students and dissent: Melbourne, 1966/ 1972/ York, Barry. Journal of Australian Studies, no. 14 May 1984; 58-77. Article.

### CIVIL PROCEEDINGS

Observations on the report of the Victorian Civil Justice Committee
23rd Australian Legal Convention)/
Scott, Ian R.
The Australian Law Journal, 59(8) Aug 1985; 466-475.
Article.

### CIVIL RIGHTS

- 169 The new' Australian Bill of Rights/ Brown, N A. Police Life, Oct 1985; 182-183. Article.
- 170 Australia card: a proposal for a national identification system/ Australia. Department of Health. (Canberra: Health Insurance Commission, 1985). unpaged. Pamph.
- 171 Australia Card proposal will cut tax evasion and welfare fraud but maintain privacy says Dr Blewett/ Government in Focus, 3(6) July 1986; 2. Article.
- 172 Bill of rights/ Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986; 10-17. Article.

- 173 Bill of rights/ Reform, no. 42 Apr 1986; 84-86. Article.
- 174 The Bill of Rights: our rights/ Rieniets, Torn. Police Journal, 67(6) June 1986; 24. Article.
- 175 Bill of rights a dangerously vague political tool/ Spencer, John. The Bulletin, 108(5520) May 27 1986; 60-63. Article.
- 176 Call for drastic change/ DPP Bulletin, no. 43 Apr 21 1986; 2, Note
- 177 Civil libertarians lick their wounds after a difficult year/ Secombe, Mike.
   The Australian, 23 Dec 1985.
   Article.
- 178 Civil Libertles Council/ Actcoss News, Mar/ Apr 1986; 22. Note.
- 179 Complaints/
  Cook, Catriona ed.
  In: A. C. T. supplement to the law handbook (NSW)/ ed. by Cook, Catriona. Canberra: Faculty of Law, Australian National University, 1985; 19. 1-19. 7.
  Monog chapt.
- Destruction of fingerprints or photographs where a person is not convicted/ New South Wales. Privacy Committee. Sydney: Privacy Committee, 1977. 2p. Pamph.
- Does Australia need a Bill of Rights?/ Durack, Peter; Tate, Michael. The Australian, 2 Jan 1986. Article.
- 182 Grave fears on lack of privacy safeguards for ID card scheme/ Australian Law News, 21(4) May 1986; 6-9. Article.
- 183 The Great ID card debate/ Sydney Morning Herald, Feb 17 1986. Editorial.
- 184 ID card plan: government says real threat to civil liberties is marginal/ Australian Law News, 21(1) Jan/ Feb 1986; 37-38.
  Article.
- 185 ID cards: a civil liberty issue/ Tully, Bill.
   ACTCOSS News, Sept/ Oct 1985; 11-12.
   Article.
- 186 ID cards: high cost, little worth/ Forrell, Claude. Age, Dec 4 1986. Article.
- 187 ID cards: the case against/ Saunderson, John. Wantirna, Vic. J Saunderson, 1985. 12p. Pamph.
- 188 ID cards civil liberties and tax evasion/ Krever, Rick. Legal Service Bulletin, 11(2) Apr 1986; 52-54, Article.
- 189 Identity cards/ Reform, no. 40 Oct 1985; 160-161. Article.

- 190 Individual rights/
  Paton, Frank.
  Law Institute Journal, 60(4) Apr 1986; 267.
  Editorial.
- 191 Media roundup: privacy fears split Cabinet on ID card/ Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(2) Feb 1986; 38. Article.
- 192 National ID card deceptively drafted/ Powell, Gareth. Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(4) Apr 1986; 26. Article.
- 193 A National ID card for all Australians?: the privacy issues/ Brief, 13(8) Sept 1985; 6-8. Article.
- 194 New Bill of Rights: just a rehash/ Allemand, L. Victoria Police Association Journal, 51(3) Apr 1986; 11, 13. Article.
- Obtaining a copy of your own criminal record/ New South Wales. Privacy Committee. Sydney: Privacy Committee, 1976. 2p. Pamph.
- 196 Phone tapping: she' ll be right/ Hope, Deborah. The Bulletin, 108(5520) May 27 1986; 46-49. Article.
- 197 Police and press: a joint threat to civil liberties/ Loren, Judy. Law Institute Journal, 59(8) August 1985; 813-814. Article.
- 198 Police powers update/ Noone, Mary Anne. Hearsay, no. 4 May/ June 1986; 4. Note.

### COMPENSATION

- 199 Community law reform: contributory negligence: consultative paper/ Australia. Law Reform Commission, Canberra: Law Reform Commission, 1984, 4p. Pamph.
- Compensation as punishment/
  Campbell, Tom.
  University of New South Wales Law Journal, 7(2) Dec 1984; 338-361.
  Article.
- 201 Compensation for victims of crimes of violence/ New South Wales. Attorney General's Department, Sydney: NSW Attorney General's Department, 1986, 10p. Pamph.
- 202 Costs scale for crimes compo/ Law Institute Journal, 60(6) June 1986; 577. Note.
- 203 Criminal Injuries (Amendment) Ordinance 1986/ Newsletter of the Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory; no. 104 Aug 1986; 37. Note.
- 204 Criminal injuries compensation/ In: A. C. T. supplement to legal resources book (NSW)/ ed by Seddon, Nicholas. 2nd ed. Canberra: Law Faculty, Australian National University, 1981; 6/ 13-6/ 15. Monog chapt.
- Criminal injuries compensation/
  Cook, Catriona ed.
  In: A. C. T. supplement to the law handbook (NSWV ed. by Cook, Catriona. Canberra: Faculty of Law, Australian National University, 1985; 6. 24-6. 26.
  Monog chapt.

- 206 Criminal injuries compensation: expansion of statutory and ex gratia schemes/ Bartley, Glenn.
  Petty Sessions Review, 6(14) Oct 1984; 2915-2921.
  Article.
- 207 The Economics of law: economic imperialism in negligence law, no fault insurance, occupational licensing and criminology/ Swan, Peter L. Australian Economic Review, no. 3 1984; 92-119. bibl. Article.
- 208 The First year of criminal injury compensation claims/ Snedden, Hall and Gallop. Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(3) Mar 1986; 15. Article.
- 209 Greek conspiracy: Royal Commission in perspective/ Rosyth. AFPA Journal, 7(8) Aug 1986; 7-10. Article.
- 210 Injuries and damage caused by crime/ In: Legal resources book (Qld), ed by McKelvey, Chris and Nunan, Noel. Brisbane: Caxton Street Legal Service Incorporated, 1983; 9/ 36-9/ 39. Monog chapt.
- 211 Restitution imposed on property offenders in New Zealand courts: a study of orders and compliance/ Galaway, Burt; Walker, Walton. Wellington: Department of Justice, 1985. 27p. table, bibl. Pamph.

### COMPUTER CRIME

212 Computer abuse/ Genoni, Paul.

In: Computers and the law: an annotated bibliography of materials in the Beasley Library of the University of Western Australia/ by Genoni, Paul. (Perth): Paul Genoni, 1984; 38-43. Monog chapt.

213 The Crime of the century/ Fitzgerald, Kevin. Engineers Australia, 17 May 1985; 40-43. Article.

### CONFLICT RESOLUTION

The Court counsellors role in conflict resolution/
Mark, P; Smyth, F.
 In: The Role of psychologists in the criminal justice system 26-28 January 1982, edited by Wardlaw, Grant. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 90-98.
 Conf paper.

A Descriptive analysis of Maori wardens in the historial and contemporary context of New Zealand Society (a thesis submitted for the degree of Doctor of Philosophy at Victoria University of Wellington, Wellington, New Zealand)/ Fleras, Augie J. (Wellington: Augie J Fleras), 1980. 374p. bibl, diagr, ill (AIC holds microfiche copy). Thesis.

### CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS AND CIVIL LIBERTIES

216 ID cards who needs them?/
 Nolan, Jim.
 Legal Service Bulletin, 10(4) Aug 1985; 165-167.
 Article.

### CONSUMER PROTECTION

217 Accidents involving defective products/ In: Legal resources book (Qld), ed by McKelvey, Chris and Nunan, Noel. Brisbane: Caxton Street Legal Service Incorporated, 1983; 9/ 31-9/ 33. Monog chapt.

- 218 Consumer protection/ In: Legal resources book (Qld), ed by McKelvey, Chris and Nunan, Noel. Brisbane: Caxton Street Legal Service Incorporated, 1983; 4/ 38-4/ 51. Monog chapt.
- 219 Consumer protection/ Cook, Catriona ed. In: A. C. T. supplement to the law handbook (NSW)/ ed. by Cook, Catriona. Canberra: Faculty of Law, Australian National University, 1985; 1, 32-1, 50. Monog chapt.
- 220 Consumer regulation in a deregulatory world/ Kercher, Bruce. Current Affairs, 62(11) Apr 1986; 4-11. bibl. Article.
- 221 The Role of prosecution in consumer protection/ Braithwaite, John; Vale, Susan; Fisse, Brent. (Canberra?): Aretralian Federation of Consumer Organizations, 1984. 91p. bibl, graph, table. Monog.

### CORRECTIONS

- 222 Asprin for an ulcer/ Glanville, Geoff. Release, no. 68 Jan/ Mar 1986; 3. Note.
- 223 Attorney/ General takes responsibility for the Office of Corrections/ Attorney/ General's Newsletter, 1(2) Oct 1985; 5. Article.
- Being professional in prisons/
  Priest, P N; Piotrowski, J.
  In: The Role of psychologists in the criminal justice system 26-28 January 1982, edited by Wardlaw, Grant. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 1-15. bibl..
  Conf paper.
- 225 Better alternatives/ Release, no. 68 Jan/ Mar 1986; 3. Note.
- 226 Canberra Civil Rehabilitation Committee Inc twenty second annual report May 1984 to April 1985/ Canberra Civil Rehabilitation Committee Inc. (Canberra: Canberra Civil Rehabilitation Committee Inc., 1985). 8p. table. Annual rep.
- 227 A Changing climate for penal reform/ Brown, David. Australian Society, 5(7) July 1986; 23-26. Article.
- 228 Community based corrections meeting/ Bevan, Col. Reporter, 6(6) Dec 1985; 5. Article.
- 229 Community challenged by new Criminal Justice Act/ NZ PARS Report, no. 41 1985; 1-2. Article.
- 230 Community order scheme goes statewide/ Law Institute Journal, 59(1/ 2) Jan/ Feb 1985; 41. Article.
- 231 Community service orders/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 266. Note.
- 232 Comparisons between CBC regions/ Victoria. Office of Corrections. Research Unit. Information Sheet, no. 10 1986; 1-3. graph, table. Article.

- 233 Corrections in the A. C. T. (part of the Vinson report)/ Review of Welfare Services and Policies In the A. C. T., In: Beyond the image: report/ by Review of Welfare Service and Policies In the A. C. T. Canberra: AGPS, 1985; 191-255. Monog chapt.
- 234 Crime: a soft cell approach/ Fellows, Sam. Territory Digest, 8(2) June 1986; 9-11. Article.
- 235 Criminal justice centres/ Reporter, 6(5) Sept 1985; 9-10. Article.
- 236 Education in prisons: directions/ Eldrige, Robert. The Bridge, 9(3) May/ June 1986; 6-7. Article.
- 237 Four Flats Hawthorn: an evaluation. (Report on research project funded by the Criminology Research Council)/ Hamilton Smith, Elery. Melbourne: Community Welfare Services, 1983. 48p. bibl. table. Processed. Monog.
- 238 Four Flats youth service: a history: aftercare for homeless young offenders/ Griffiths, Mark. The Bridge, 9(1) Nov 1985; 11. Article.
- 239 Gaol for a day could recommence/ New South Wales Children's Court Information Bulletin, no. 17 Aug 1986; 3. Note.
- 240 The Goulburn dispersal unit/ Broken Bars, no. 10 (1981); 6, 17-18. Article.
- 241 Imprisonment as a deterrent to crime in the Northern Territory/ Nader, Justice. Police Journal (SA), 67(2) Feb 1986; 16-19. Article.
- 242 The Imprisonment rate in Western Australia/ Wallwork, Henry. Brief, 13(6) July 1986; 10. Article.
- 243 Jail drug team scrapped: and strip search in doubt/ Tennison, Jim. The Bridge, 8(4) Aug 1985; 8. Note.
- Just alternatives: part I: trends and issues in the deinstitutionalization of punishment/ Chan, Janet; Zdenkowski, George. The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 19(2) June 1986; 67-90. graph, table. Article.
- Legal sanctions/
  O' Malley, Pat.
  In: Law, capitalism and democracy: a sociology of Australian legal order, by O' Malley, Pat.
  Sydney: Allen and Unwin, 1983; 148-167.
  Monog chapt.
- 246 Maatua Whangi involvement increased/ NZPARS Report, (no. 42) 1986; 5. Note.
- 247 Ministerial statement (on the) Office of Corrections (Victoria)/ Kennan, J H. In: Hansard: Victorian Legislative Council 29 April 1986; 815-829. graph, table. Pamph.
- The Official Prison Visitors Scheme (extract from Newsbreak Office of Corrections 1(5) Apr 1986/
   The Bridge, 9(3) May/ June 1986; 7.
   Article.

- 249 Optimum prison size/ Bonavita, Mike. The Bridge, 8(4) Aug 1985; 3, 6. Article.
- 250 Paremoremo: New Zealand's maximum security prison/ Meek, John. Wellington: Dept of Justice, Penal Division, 1986, 94p. bibl. Monog.
- 251 Parole/
  Musk, Jacqueline.
  Brief, 12(11) Dec 1985; 11-12.
  Article.
- 252 Parole: a select bibliography/ Victoria. Office of Corrections. Resource Centre. (Melbourne: Resource Centre, Victorian Office of Corrections, 1986) 12p. Bibl.
- 253 Parole: parole board/ Lucas, Dick. The Bridge, 9(1) Nov 1985; 12-15. Article.
- Planning a new prison: an examination of process and the search for a philosophy/Dunlop, P J.
   In: The Role of psychologists in the criminal justice system 26-28 January 1982, edited by Wardlaw, Grant. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 37-52. bibl..
   Conf paper.
- 255 Power to punish: contemporary penality and social analysis, edited by David Garland and Peter Young. Melbourne: Heinemann Educational Australia, 1984./ Brown-Greaves, Simon. Reporter, 6(3) Mar 1985; 14-15. Book rev.
- 256 Pretrial diversion conference (Held from 20 to 22 August at the Australian Institute of Criminology, Canberra)/ Reporter, 6(5) Sept 1985; 1-3. Article.
- 257 Prison building programme/ Law Institute Journal, 60(7) July 1986; 707. Note.
- 258 Prisons/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 266. Note.
- 259 Prisons: a symbolic gesture/ Reporter, 7(1) Mar 1986; 7. Note.
- 260 Prisons Department/ Western Australia. Parliamentary Commissioner for Administrative Investigations. In: Report of the Parliamentary Commissioner for Administrative Investigations for the year ended 30 June 1985. (Perth): Govt Pr, 1985; 8-10, Annual rep.
- 261 The Psychologists role in maintaining existing functions and purposes of correctional institutions or in altering them/
  Hart, M.
  In: The Role of psychologists in the criminal justice system 26-28 January 1982, edited by Wardlaw, Grant. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 16-35 table, bibl...
  Conf paper.
- 262 Recent reforms: probation and parole, special remissions, release on licence/ in: The Law handbook: supplement, January 1985, by Redfern Legal Centre. Sydney: Redfern Legal Centre, 1985; 22-23. Monog chapt.
- 263 Reducing the NSW prison population: sentencining reform and early release/ Weatherburn, Don. Criminal Law Journal, 10(3) June 1986; 119-138. graph. Article.

- 264 Remanded to square one/ Bridge, 9(2) Feb/ Mar 1986; 2. Article.
- 265 Report of the assistant ombudsman of New South Wales under section 27 of the Ombudsman Act 1974 concerning cell searches at Parramatta Gaol, January 1982/ New South Wales. Parliament. Sydney: Govt. Printer, 1983. 47p. Pamph.
- 266 Report of the Cameron Committee on the management of prisoners with blood borne infections in South Australian correctional institutions/ Cameron, A S. (Adelaide: A S Cameron, 1985). 14p. Pamph.
- 267 Reported health life style and occupational stress in prison officers/ Webster, lan W; Porritt, Donald W; Brennan, Peter J. Community Health Studies, 3(3) 1983; 266-277. table, bibl. Pamph.
- 268 Research into classification procedures at a youth prison/ Hesketh, Beryl; Roache, Shannon. The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 19(1) Mar 1986; 43-52. Article.
- 269 Rights and obligations in a prison (First Justice Administration Public Oration delivered 11 May, 1983)/ Clifford, William, (Adelaide: Offenders Aid and Rehabilitation Services, 1985, 29p. Pamph.
- 270 The Slammer environment/ Release, no. 68 Jan/ Mar 1986; 3. Note.
- 271 Some views on prison welfare/ MacNaughton, George The Bridge, 8(2) Nov 1984; 4-5. Article.
- 272 University education/ Release, no. 68 Jan/ Mar 1986; 3.
- Victorian Office of Corrections: present and future plans/ Kidston, W.
   The Bridge, 9(1) Nov 1985; 16-18.
   Article.
- 274 Visit by prison educator/ Reporter, 6(5) Sept 1985; 11. Note.
- 275 Weekend imprisonment: the Queensland failure/ Watson, Charlie. Probation Journal, 32(3) Sept 1985; 109. Article.
- 19th century Victorian penal reform/
   Norden, Peter.
   The Bridge, 9(1) Nov 1985; 6-10. bibl.
   Article.

### CORRUPTION

- 277 Crime and corruption: the need for controls (Address to the New South Wales Branch of the Royal Institute of Public Administration, 4 April 1984)/ Harding, Richard W. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984. 20p.. Pamph.
- Peter Nixon: survivor/ Wilks, Lyn.
   National Farmer, 7 Oct 1982; 4. Article.
- TWU affair: go slow on corruption claims/ Bacon, Wendy.
   National Times, Mar 7 1986; 13, Article.

### COURTS

- Councilwatch: Magistrate's courts to be closed/ Lawyer, 2(10) Dec 1984; 6. Article.
- 281 Access to the courts (Paper presented at New Zealand Law Society Conference, Roturua April Eichelbaum, Justice.

Commonwealth Judicial Journal, 5(4) Dec 1984; 3-14. Article.

- 282 Admiralty jurisdiction/ Australia. Law Reform Commission, Sydney: Australian Law Reform Commission, 1984. 20p. Pamph.
- Advocacy for the defendant in the Magistrates' Courts/ Law Institute Journal, 60(7) July 1986; 672-673. Article.
- The Aim and form of law reports/ The Australian Law Journal, 59(10) Oct 1985; 616-620. Article.
- Amendments to High Court rules/ Australian Law News, 21(1) Jan/ Feb 1986; 21-24.
- Article. 286 Appeals/
  - Harlihy, J M; Kenny, R G. In: An Introduction to criminal law in Queensland and Western Australia. 2nd ed by Herlihy, J M and Kenny, R G. Sydney: Butterworths, 1984; 16-24. Monog chapt.
- Attendance of police informants for matters in the Children's Court/ 287 Cahill, Fi J. Newsletter of the Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory; no. 104 Aug 1986; 45. Article.
- Chief Justice raises issues of controversy in address/ Australian Law News, 20(8) Sept 1985; 18. Article.
- 289 Conducting court at the College of Law/ Thomas, Keith, Law Society Journal, 23(4) May 1985; 316-317. Article.
- 290 Court jurisdiction to be clarified/ Reform, no. 40 Oct 1985; 167. Note.
- 291 Court process/ Cook, Catriona ed. In: A. C. T. supplement to the law handbook (NSW)/ ed. by Cook, Catriona. Canberra: Faculty of Law, Australian National University, 1985; 16. 17-16. 29. Monog chapt.
- 292 The Court system/ Chalmers, Donald R C; Welsbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John, In: Criminal law and practice of Papua New Guinea (2nd ed)/ by Chalmers, Donald R C; Welsbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John. Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985; 81-170. Monog chapt.
- 293 Newsletter of the Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory, no. 102 Apr 1986; 17-19, Article.
- Newsletter of the Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory; no. 104 Aug 1986; 38. Article.

- 295 Courts/ Newsletter of the Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory, no. 104 Aug 1986; 38. Article.
- 296 The Courts and the community/ Reform, no. 43 July 1986; 147-149. Article.
- 297 Courts, tribunals and alternative institutions: access to justice/ Cranston, Ross. Legal Service Bulletin, 11(1) Feb 1986; 21-24. bibl. Article.
- 298 Criminal procedure: legislation to save court time/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 270. Note.
- Criteria for committal for trial: amended Justices Act/ Nyman, Trevor.
   Law Society Journal, 23(5) June 1985; 372-373.
   Article.
- 300 Crown sentence appeals/ DPP Bulletin, no. 58 12 Sept 1986; 1. Note.
- 301 Delay in the courts: the responsibility of the lawyers (Paper presented at the 23rd Australian Legal Convention)/ Mahoney, Dennis. The Australian Law Journal, 59(8) Aug 1985; 494-500. table. Article.
- 302 Delays and efficiency in civil litigation/ Cranston, Ross; Haynes, Peter; Pullen, Julia; Scott, I R. Canberra; Australian Institute of Judicial Administration Incorporated, 1985, 230p. table. Monog.
- 303 Department says Mentions Courts will speed cases and cut costs/ Law Institute Journal, 59(3) Mar 1985; 157. Article.
- 304 The Disruptive defendant/
  Bartholomew, A A.
  Criminal Law Journal, 9(6) Dec 1985; 327-346.
  Article.
- 305 Diversion from the court system/ Criminal Law Journal, 9(6) Dec 1985; 325-326. Editorial.
- 306 The Early South Australian court system in question/ Guthleben, Cath. Gadrian, 1985; 45-50. bibl. Article.
- 307 Efficiency and criminal justice/ Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 19(1) Mar 1986; 1-3, Editorial.
- 308 Expanded role recommended/ Australian Law News, 21(5) June 1986; 17. Note.
- 309 Exploring powerlessness/ Law Institute Journal, 60(4) Apr 1986; 356. Note.
- 310 Filling that gap: Australian civil procedure (2nd ed) by Bennard C Calrns, Law Book Company 1985/ Heerey, Peter. Law Institute Journal, 60(5) May 1986; 475. Book rev.
- 311 How the mention court works/ Law Institute Journal, 59(3) Mar 1985; 156-158. Article.

- An Integrated court system for Australia: proceedings of the seminar held at International House, University of Melbourne, Saturday 13 August, 1983. Melbourne: Australian Institute of Judicial Administration Incorporated, 1983, 62p., Conf.
- 313 Judgement day for Magistrates Courts/ Law Institute Journal, 58(10) 1984; 1128. Article.
- 314 The Law and practice of the District Courts of Queensland 2nd ed/ Wylle, Ian McGregor, Sydney; Butterworths, 1983, 467p, Monog.
- The Law of the computer beckons/ Murrill, Maureen.
   Business Review Weekly, 24 Oct 1986; 69-70, 72.
   Article.
- 316 Long term blueprint for courts/ Law Institute Journal, 59(7) July 1985; 642-643. Article.
- 317 The Media/ Manos, N. Police Journal (SA), 66(12) Dec 1985; 12-13. Article.
- 318 Mock courts: real lessons/ Police Life, Nov 1985; 210. Note.
- 319 New Supreme Court procedures by police in Supreme Court matters/ Stretton, Greg. Newsletter of the Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory, no. 103 June 1986; 3. Note.
- 320 NSW Local Courts Act/ ASMA, 2(4) June/ Aug 1985; 8. Note.
- Part I: Introduction (Review of the Justices Act 1902/ 1982)/ Law Reform Commission of Western Australia.
  In: Review of the Justices Act 1902/ 1982: constitution powers and procedure of courts of petty sessions/ Law Reform Commission of Western Australia. Perth: The Commission, 1984; 10-16. Monog chapt.
- Part II: Justices of the peace/
  Law Reform Commission of Western Australia.
  In: Review of the Justices Act 1902/ 1982: constitution powers and procedure of courts of petty sessions/ Law Reform Commission of Western Australia, Perth: The Commission, 1984; 17-39, Monog chapt.
- 923 Part III: Court of Petty Sessions/ Law Reform Commission of Western Australia. In: Review of the Justices Act 1902/ 1982: constitution powers and procedure of courts of petty sessions/ Law Reform Commission of Western Australia. Perth: The Commission, 1984; 40-67. Monog chapt.
- 324 The Place of the Privy Council in the Australian court hierarchy: who what where/ Pagone, G T. Law Institute Journal, 58(8) Aug 1984; 959-963. Article.
- 925 Police attendance in Magistrates' Court/ Stretton, Greg. Newsletter of the Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory, no. 103 June 1986; 3-4. Note.
- 326 Poor facilities may prejudice pre trial facilities/ Law Institute Journal, 59(4) April 1985; 275. Article.

- The Position of criminal appeals and of courts and tribunals below the Supreme courts/
  Rogers, Justice.
   In: An Integrated court system for Australia: proceedings of the seminar held at International
  House, University of Melbourne, Saturday 13 August 1983, Melbourne: Australian Institute of
  Judicial Administration Incorporated, 1983; 45-55.
- 328 The Practitioner's role in courts of summary jurisdiction/ Wallace, John E. Law Institute Journal, 60(8) Aug 1986; 793-795. Article.

Conf paper.

- Prohibition of publication of reports of proceedings in the Supreme Court and County Court/ Victoria, Chief Justices Law Reform Committee, Melbourne: Chief Justice's Law Reform Committee, 1985, 5p., Pamph.
- 330 The Psychologist in the courts/
  Brown, Patricia F.
  In: The Role of psychologists in the criminal justice system 26-28 January 1982, edited by Wardlaw, Grant. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 70-79.
  Conf paper.
- 331 Recent developments in criminal law in the Australian High Court/ Gibbs, Harry, Sir. ASMA, 3(2) Jan/ Mar 1986; 1-4. Article.
- 332 Reform of court interpreting services/ Law Institute Journal, 60(5) May 1986; 451. Article.
- The Relation between court and government/
  Connolly, Justice.
  In: An Integrated court system for Australia: proceedings of the seminar held at International House, University of Melbourne, Saturday 13 August 1983, Melbourne: Australian Institute of Judicial Administration Incorporated, 1983; 35-45.
  Conf paper.
- 334 Reports of decided cases: their function and form/ The Australian Law Journal, 59(10) Oct 1985; 590. Note.
- 335 Revamping the court system/ Attorney/ General' s Newsletter, 1(2) Oct 1985; 1-3. Article.
- 336 Review of the Justices Act 1902/ 1982: constitution powers and procedure of courts of petty sessions/ Law Reform Commission of Western Australia. Perth: The Commission, 1984. 253p. Monog.
- 337 The Role and value of court attendants: an evaluation of the Court Attendant Pilot Scheme in the Wellington Court region/ Davey, Judith A; Neale, Jenny. Wellington: Urban Research Association, for the Department of Justice, 1986. 44 p. Monog.
- 338 Rules of court, by Enid Campbell. Sydney: Law Book, 1985/ Law Institute Journal, 60(4) Apr 1986; 374. Book rev.
- 339 The State of the Australian Judicature (An address on Monday, 5 August 1985, at the 23rd Australian Legal Convention in Melbourne)/
  Gibbs, Harry.
  The Australian Law Journal, 59(9) Sept 1985; 522-528. table.
  Article.
- 340 The State of the Australian judicature: a shortened form of an address by the Right Honourable Sir Harry Gibbs at the 23rd Australian Legal Convention, Melbourne/ Gibbs, Harry.
  Brief 13(8) Sept 1985; 9-11.
  Article.
- 341 Submissions to ALRC on reform of contempt laws/ Stretton, G A. Newsle∂er of the Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory, no. 103 June 1986; 7. Note.

- 342 Summary of the inaugural Sir Richard Blackburn lecture: the courts and the community/ Newsletter of the Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory, no. 103 June 1986; 5-6, port, Article.
- Supreme Court of the A. C. T. call over statistics/
   A. C. T. Law Society Newsletter, no. 99 Oct 1985; 14.
- Supreme Court of the A. C. T. call over statistics/
   A. C. T. Law Society Newsletter, no. 98 July 1985; 5.
   Article.
- 345 Sydney statistics/ DPP Bulletin, no. 52 July 25 1986; 1.
- 346 Technology in the courts/ Addison, Susan. Proctor, 5(7) Aug 1985; 1-2. Article.
- The Trial courts/
  Herlihy, J M; Kenny, R G.
  In: An Introduction to criminal law in Queensland and Western Australia. 2nd ed by Herlihy, J M and Kenny, R G. Sydney: Butterworths, 1984; 7-15.
  Monog chapt.
- The Way, the truth and the right to interpreters in court/ Crouch, Alan.
   Law Institute Journal, 59(7) July 1985; 687-691.
   Article.
- What you need to know about pretrial conferences at the district court/ Monaco, Pino.
   Brief, 13(7) Aug 1985; 31-32.
   Article.
- Who decides; review of the appellate structure with particular reference to appeals against sentence; the role of the High Court (Paper delivered to the International Criminal Law Congress, 7 October 1985)/ Gibbs, Harry, Sir. (Canberra: Sir Harry Gibbs, 1985). 16p.. Pamph.

### CRIME ANALYSIS

- 351 A Closer look at legislative loopholes/ Platypus, no. 10 Aug 1985; 10-11. Article.
- 352 Crime and genetics/ Reporter, 7(2) June 1986; 7. Note.
- 353 Does crime pay/ Glanville, Geoffrey. Release, no. 70 July/ Aug 1986; 3. Article.
- 354 Technology and crime/ Clifford, William. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984? 9p. Processed. Pamph.

# **CRIME COMMISSIONS**

- 355 Cain will insist on warrant checke/ The Canberra Times, May 2 1986. Article.
- 356 Contempt of Royal Commissions by Enid Campbell. Clayton, Vic: Centre for Commercial Law and Applied Legal Research, Faculty of Law, Monash University, 1984/ The Australian Law Journal, 60(6) June 1986; 361.
  Book rev.
- 357 Costigan: publicity and crime/ Braithwaite, John, Reporter, 6(3) Mar 1985; 11-13. Article.

- 958 Drug commission a long time coming/ Keenan, Andrew. The Sydney Morning Herald, Mar 14 1986. Article.
- 359 Extradition bungle: MPs want answers/ Kitney, Geoff. National Times, Apr 18 1986; 6, 8. Article.
- Final report: volume 1/ Australia. Royal Commission of Inquiry into the Activities of the Nugan Hand Group. Canberra: AGPS, 1985, 622p, Monog.
- 361 Final report: volume 2/ Australia. Royal Commission of Inquiry into the Activities of the Nugan Hand Group, Canberra: AGPS, 1985. 603p. Monog.
- 362 I once made 200 illegal phone taps in pursuit of criminals/ Age, May 2 1986. Article.
- 363 In tapping phones and fighting crime/ Age, May 2 1986. Editorial.
- 364 Interim report: no. 2: Commonwealth terms of reference (b), (c) and (d)/ Australia. Royal Commission of Inquiry into Activities of the Nugan Hand Group. Canberra: AGPS, 1985. 474p. table. Monog.
- 365 Judge calls for wider phone taps use/ Cockburn, Milton. Sydney Morning Herald, May 2 1986. Article.
- 366 Material was from phone taps/ Blunden, Verge. Sydney Morning Herald, May 2 1986. Article.
- 367 The National authority to investigate crime/ Redlich, Robert Frank.
  In: Annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83, by Redlich, Robert Frank. Canberra: AGPS, 1983; 61-85.
  Monog chapt.
- 368 National Crime Authority (State Provisions) Bill 1984 (NSW)/ Harrison, Nicolas. Law Society Journal, 23(3) April 1985; 205. Article.
- 369 The National Crime Authority was set up a year ago: where does it stand now: an interview with Mick Young/ Government in Focus, 2(8) July 1985; 4.
  Article.
- 370 NCA bowled for a duck/ Sydney Morning Herald, Apr 15 1986. Article.
- 371 Proposed National Crimes Commission: position paper, Victorian Attorney General/ Victoria. Law Department. Melbourne: Law Department, 1983. 3p. Processed. Pamph.
- 372 The Stewart Royal Commission: recommendations cover 12 main points for action/ The Canberra Times, May 2 1986.
  Article.
- 373 Too much delay to get approval/ Frail, Rod. Sydney Morning Herald, May 2 1986. Article.

### CRIME CONTROL PROGRAMS

374 Anatomy of the big watch/ Security Australia, Home Security Winter 1986; 23-24. Article.

- 375 And now: rail watch/ Security Australia, Home Security Winter 1986; 19. Note.
- 376 The Birth of District Y24/ Security Australia, Home Security Winter 1986; 18-19. Article.
- 377 Caring and crime (Address to Zonta Club International Workshop, Canberra 5 March 1983)/ Clifford, William. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983, 10p, Processed, Pamph.
- 378 Crime prevention methods and techniques (Paper presented at the Neighbourhood Watch Seminar at the Sydney Opera House, 13 March 1986)/ Juergens, Irene. Australian Police Journal, 40(2) Apr/ June 1986; 51-53.
  Article
- 379 Formalising police/ community involvement/ Smith, David J. In: Police/ community involvement: a planned approach to effective crime control/ by Smith, David J. Melbourne: Victoria Police Force 1984; 74-89. Monog chapt.
- 380 Getting the neighbours to unite in the crime fight/ Security Australia, Home Security Winter 1986; 26-28. Article.
- 381 In Sydney there's a mammoth watch force/ Security Australia, Home Security Winter 1986; 11. Article.
- 382 It's taking off right around Australia/ Security Australia, Home Security Winter 1986; 8-9. Article.
- 383 Minister launches the 128th neighbourhood watch in Victoria/ Security Australia, 5(5) Sept/ Oct 1985; 8. Note.
- 384 Neighbourhood watch/ Nemesis, no. 69 Jan 1985; 1. Note.
- 385 Neighbourhood watch/ Nemesis, no. 68 Dec 1984; 2. Note.
- Neighbourhood watch/
   Wilson, Lindsay.
   Legal Service Bulletin, 11(2) Apr 1986; 68-71. bibl.
   Article.
- 387 Neighbourhood watch/ The JP WA Journal, 29(5) June 1986; 53-55. Article.
- Neighbourhood watch: a practical evaluation/ Mitchell, John.
   New Zealand Police Association Journal, 17(7) July 1985; 62-63.
   Article.
- Neighbourhood watch in NSW: 1 (one) year on (Speech delivered by the Commissioner at the first annual seminar of NSW neighbourhood watch areas, Sydney Opera House, Thursday 13 March 1986)/ Avery, John. Australian Police Journal, 40(2) Apr/ June 1986; 47-50. Article.
- 390 Operation Noah and crime stop/ Nemesis, no. 72 Apr 1985; l. table. Note.
- 391 Our crime rate has turned the corner/ Security Australia, Home Security Winter 1986; 14. Article.

- 392 Police and community fight crime/ Avery, John.G O, 3(6) June 1986; 18-19.Article.
- 993 Police/ community involvement: a planned approach to effective crime control/ Smith David J. Melbourne; Victoria Police Force, 1984, 122p. bibl, diagr. Monog.
- Police/ community involvement: Australia: Victoria police force/
   Smith, David J.
   In: Police/ community involvement: a planned approach to effective crime control/ by Smith, David J. Melbourne: Victoria Police Force, 1984; 65-74.
   Monog chapt.
- 395 Policing: the public control/
  Beyer, Lorraine R.
  Legal Service Bulletin, 11(4) Aug 1986; 175-178.
  Article.
- 396 Railway investigation department Victoria/ Magazine of the International Police Association: Australian Section, 7(4) Aug 1986; 81-85, Article.
- Somare mugged by crime wave/ Reinhardt, Denis.
   The Bulletin, 108 (5490) 22 Oct 1985; 123-124.
- 398 Some recent developments in community policing: part I/ Hiller, A. Australian Police Journal, 40(2) Apr/ June 1986; 54-62. Article.
- 399 Some recent developments in community policing: part II/ Hiller, A. Australian Police Journal, 40(3) July/ Sept 1986; 111-116. Article.
- 400 Together we can beat these ratbags/ Security Australia, Home Security Winter 1986; 7. Article.
- 401 Watching the neighbours/ Australian Society, 5(6) June 1986; 5. Note.
- 402 The West's mobile security shops/ Security Australia, Home Security Winter 1986; 12-13. Article.

# CRIMINAL INTENT

403 Elements of a crime: the mens rea/
Gillies, Peter.
In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 39-64.
Monog chapt.

### CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

- 404 \$4. 9 million and all counterfeit/ Platypus, no. 11 Oct 1985; 18-19. Article.
- 405 Crime response in action/ Platypus, no. 11 Oct 1985; 17. Note.
- 406 Crime scenes/ Conley, Vin. Police Journal, 67(6) June 1986; 20. Article.

- 407 Crime war: use defence cash says police chief/ Filmer, Rob.
   Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(4) Apr 1986; 42.
   Article.
- 408 Critical issues in criminal investigation/ by Michael Palmiotto. Anderson Publishing, 1984/ Swanton, Bruce. Reporter, 6(6) Dec 1985; 16. Book rev.
- Death investigation in early colonial South Australia, 1839/ 1840/ Pounder, Derrick J.
   Medicine, Science and the Law, 24(4) Oct 1984; 273-282. table.
   Articie.
- 410 The Debate about section 460 of the Victorian Crimes Act: criminal investigation in a nutshell/Willis, J and Sallman, P. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 18(4) Dec 1985; 215-236. bibl. Article.
- Detection of latent prints by laser/ Ridgely, James E.
   New South Wales Police News, 66(1) Jan 1986; 17-18, 29.
   Article.
- 412 Homicide on the high seas AFP can get involved; how you might ask/ Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(6) June 1986; 18-22.
  Article
- How NSW police handled the case/ Bottom, Bob.
   Sydney Morning Herald, Apr 21 1986; 8.
   Article.
- 414 Information technology and law enforcement/ Bennett, John M. The Australian Journal of Forensic Sciences, 18(3&4) March/ July 1986; 115-126. bibl. Article.
- 415 Keeping tabs on tapping/ Law Institute News, no. 1 1986; 2. Note.
- 416 Mackay murder investigation bungle/ Bottom, Bob. Age, Apr 21 1986; 1, 8. Article.
- 417 Opposition to phone taps/ Reporter, 7(2) June 1986; 6. Note.
- The Polygraph: the universal truth machine: or is it?/
   Bedford, Ray.
   Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 6(14) Nov 1985; 17-19.
   Article.
- 419 Report of the Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions: vol. I/ Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions; Stewart, D G, Commissioner. Canberra; AGPS, 1986, 406p, Monog.
- Scientific evidence in South Australia: a brief history/ Wright, Michael.
   Police Journal, 67(6) June 1986; 22.
   Article.
- 421 Swapping big brother for the Godfather/ Wilson, Paul.
   Australian Society, 5(7) July 1986; 16-18.
   Article.
- 422 Task force/ Platypus, no. 10 Aug 1985; 14-15. Article.

- Video at the crime scene/
   Van Engelen, Casey.
   The National Police Research Unit Review, 1(2) 1985; 23-25.
   Article.
- 424 The Voire dire: is there a solution/ Brahe, C R.
  In: Australian and Hong Kong Magistrates Conference (1st: 1981: Hong Kong). Papers. Hong Kong: Govt. Printer, 1982; 24-31.
  Monog chapt.

### CRIMINAL JUSTICE

- 425 Computers in criminal justice administration and management by William G Archambealt, and Betty J Archambealt, Cincinatti, Anderson Publishing, 1984./ Walker, John. Reporter, 6(3) Mar 1985; 14. Book rev..
- Conclusions: speculations on corporatist legality/
  O' Malley, Pat.
  In: Law, capitalism and democracy: a sociology of Australian legal order, by O' Malley, Pat.
  Sydney: Allen and Unwin, 1983; 168-179.
  Monog chapt.
- 427 Crime and society in Western Australia 1829-1914 (Report on research completed between January 1980 and November 1983 with the aid of grants from the ARGC and Criminology Research Council)/ Gill, Andrew W. Perth: University of Western Australia, 1983. 29p. bibl. Processed. Pamph.
- 428 Crime increase a threat to all citizens/ Biggin, P R. In: The Penalty is death; capital punishment in the twentieth century: retentionist and abolitionist arguments with special reference to Australia/ ed by Jones, Barry. Melbourne: Sun Books in association with the Anti/ Hanging Council of Victoria, 1968; 211-215. Monog chapt.
- 429 Crime statistics and the adequacy of current policies/ Harding, Graham.
   New Zealand Police Association Newsletter, 18(3) Mar 1986; 150-151.
   Article.
- 430 Criminal injuries compensation/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 273.
- Criminal justice in Australia, by P Sallman and J Willis. Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1984/
   Seymour, John.
   Criminal Law Journal, 9(6) Dec 1985; 388-390.
   Book rev.
- 432 Criminal justice management; towards the year 2000 (Text of the Second Justice Administration Public Oration delivered 13 Sept 1984)/ Munro, J L; National Police Research Unit. (Adelaide): OARS, 1985. 27p. Pamph.
- Criminal justice processes and perspectives in a changing world/
  Clifford, William; Harding, Richard W.
  In: Seventh United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders, Milan, Italy, 1985: Australian Discussion Papers. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 31-60. table, graph.
  Conf paper.
- 434 Decline in due process?/ DPP Bulletin, no. 32 Dec 1985; 1. Article.
- 435 Derryn Hinch: martyr or menace/ Freckelton, lan. Legal service bulletin, 11(4) Aug 1986; 190-192. Article.

- A Different scenario for the Murphy retrial/ Turnbull, Malcolm. The Bulletin, 108(5497) Dec 10 1985; 29. Article.
- 437 The Fight to free Lindy: prisoner of prejudice? part two/ Brown, Malcolm. The National Times, 22 to 28 Nov 1985; 21-22. Article.
- Formulation and application of United Nations standards and norms in criminal justice/ Loof, Peter; Biles, David. In: Seventh United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders, Milan, Italy, 1985: Australian Discussion Papers. Canberra; Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 115-138. bibl, table. Conf paper.
- Free Alister, Dunn and Anderson: the Ananda Marga conspiracy case by Tim Anderson. Wild and Woolley, Sydney, 1985/
   Buchanan, Lynn.
   Legal Service Bulletin, 10(5) Oct 1985; 239-240.
   Book rev.
- Free Alister, Donn and Anderson: the Ananda Marga conspiracy case by Tim Anderson. Wild and Woolley, Sydney, 1985/
   Einfeld, Marcus.
   Legal Service Bulletin, 10(5) Oct 1985; 237-239.
   Book rev.
- 441 The Fundamentals/ DPP Bulletin, no. 29 Nov 8 1985; 1. Article.
- 442 How the Azaria case damaged justice/ The Bulletin, 108(5506) 18 Feb 1986; 36-37. Article.
- 443 International President impressed by NZ criminal justice system/ NZPARS Report, (no. 42) 1986; 6.
  Article.
- 444 Law, capitalism and democracy: a sociology of Australian legal order/ O' Malley, Pat. Sydney: Allen and Unwin, 1983. 204p. bibl.. Monog.
- 445 The Mickelberg stitch/ Lovell, Avon. Perth, WA: Creative Research, 1985. 285p, port. Monog.
- An Ordinary man: the McLeod-Lindsay case by Alexander McLeod-Lindsay. Hale and Iremonger, Sydney, 1984/
   Catanzariti, Joseph J.
   Legal Service Bulletin, 10(5) Oct 1985; 240-241.
   Book rev.
- Policies and practices: plea negotiations/ Coldrey, John.
   Victoria Police Association Journal, 51(5) June 1986; 37-45.
   Article.
- Pretrial diversion for adult offenders in the A. C. T./ David, Jenny.
   Legal Service Bulletin, 10(6) Dec 1985; 297-298.
   Article.
- A Prisoner of prejudice?/
  Brown, Malcolm.
  The National Times, 15 to 21 Nov 1985; 9-10, 15, 17.
- 450 Reward, law and power: toward a jurisprudence of carrot ( delivered at the Third Australian Law and Society Conference, Canberra, December 1985)/ Freiberg, Arie. The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 19(2) June 1986; 91-113. bibl. Article.

- 451 Right to trial by jury, the Constitution and the High Court/ The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 19(2) June 1986; 65-66. Editorial.
- 452 Seventh United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders, Milan, Italy, 1985: Australian Discussion Papers/ United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders (7th: 1985: Milan, Italy). Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985, 138p. bibl, graph. Conf.
- 453 The UN and crime prevention/ Reporter, 6(6) Dec 1985; 3-4. Article.

### CRIMINAL LAW

- Accomplices and other parties to offence/
  Heath, Ian W; Hassett, John T.
  In: Indictable offences in Victoria, by Heath, Ian W and Hassett, John T. Melbourne: Government Printing Office, 1983; 7-12.
  Monog chapt.
- 455 Attempt/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 266-267. Note.
- Attempts/
   Heath, Ian W; Hassett, John T.
   In: INdictable offences in Victoria, by Heath, Ian W and Hassett, John T. Melbourne:
   Government Printing Office, 1983; 13-16.
   Monog chapt.
- Australia and international criminal law/
  De Stoop, D F J J.
  In: International law in Australia. 2nd ed/ ed by Ryan, K W. Sydney: Law Book Co., 1984; 155-178.
  Monog chapt.
- 458 Australian criminal law: federal offences/ Watson, Ray; Watson, Arthur. Sydney: Law Book, 1985. 3 vols, looseleaf. Monog.
- Australian Criminal Law Association/
   Zdenkowski, George.
   Legal Service Bulletin, 10(6) Dec 1985; 298.
   Note.
- 460 Australian criminal law association/ Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986; 44. Note.
- 461 Australian sentencing digest: 1985 supplement/ Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985. 194p. Monog.
- Classification of offences/ Herlihy, J M; Kenny, R G.
  In: An Introduction to criminal law in Queensland and Western Australia. 2nd ed by Herlihy, J M and Kenny, R G. Sydney: Butteworths, 1984; 25-31.
  Monog chapt.
- Complicity and the defence of timely countermand or withdrawal under the Griffith Code/ O' Regan, R S. Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 236-245. Article.
- 464 Confiscation of criminal assets/ DPP Bulletin, no. 55 21 Aug 1986; 2. Note.
- 465 Confiscation of profits from certain crimes/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1983; 261-262. Note.
- 466 Conspiracy/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 267. Note.

- 467 The Constitution of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea/ Chalmers, Donald R C; Welsbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John. In: Criminal law and practice of Papua New Guinea (2nd ed)/ by Chalmers, Donald R C; Welsbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John. Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985; 36-80. Monog chapt.
- 468 Crime/ In: A, C. T. supplement to legal resources book (NSW)/ ed by Seddon, Nicholas. 2nd ed. Canberra: Law Faculty, Australian National University, 1981; 16/ 1-16/ 30. Monog chapt.
- 469 Crime/ In: Legal resources book (Qld), ed by McKelvey, Chris and Nunan, Noel. Brisbane: Caxton Street Legal Service Incorporated, 1983; 11/ 4-11/ 53. Monog chapt.
- 470 Crimes (Amendment) Ordinance no. 4 1985/ A. C. T. Law Society Newsletter, no. 99 Oct 1985; 5-6. Article.
- 471 The Criminal Code: the Papua New Guinea Criminal Code 1974 and its antecedents/ Chalmers, Donald R C; Weisbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John.
  In: Criminal law and practice of Papua New Guinea (2nd ed)/ by Chalmers, Donald R C; Weisbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John. Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985; 236-680.
  Monog chapt.
- 472 Criminal code amendment/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 265.
- 473 Criminal defences by D O' Connor and P A Fairall. Sydney: Butterworths, 1984/O' Hair, R B.
  The University of Queensland Law Journal, 14(1) Dec 1985; 97-98.
  Book rev.
- 474 Criminal law/
  Williams, C R.
  In: An Annual survey of Australian law 1984/ ed. by Baxt, Robert and Kewley, Gretchen.
  Sydney: Law Book Company, 1985; 44-56. bibl.
  Monog chapt.
- 475 Criminal law/
  Williams, C R.
  In: An Annual survey of Australian law 1985/ ed by Baxt, Robert and Kewley, Gretchen. Sydney:
  Law Book, 1986; 27-44. bibl.
  Monog chapt.
- 476 Criminal law/ Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985. 668 p. Monog.
- 477 Criminal law by Peter Gillies. Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985/ Fairall, Paul Ames. Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 275-276. Book rev.
- 478 Criminal law advocacy: papers delivered to a seminar of the Legal Services Commission of South Australia held at Tanunda, South Australia in May 1983/ Eames, Geoff, ed. Kent Town, SA "Peacocks Publications for the Legal Services Commission 1984. 75p. ill. Monog.
- 479 Criminal law and practice of Papua New Guinea (2nd ed)/ Chalmers, Donald R C; Weisbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John. Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985, 807 p. Monog.
- Criminal law and practice of Papua New Guinea. 2nd ed by D R C Chalmers; D Weisbrot and W R Andrew. Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985/
  O' Regan, R S.
  Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 274.
  Book rev.
- 481 Criminal law by Peter Gillies, Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985/ France, Simon. Victoria University of Wellington Law Review, 16(3) July 1986; 303-305. Book rev.
- 482 Criminal law developments/ Attorney/ General's Newsletter, 1(2) Oct 1985; 7. Article.

- 483 Criminal law developments/ Reform, no. 43 July 1986; 154-156. Article.
- 484 Criminal law reforms/ Reform, no. 40 Oct 1985; 166. Note.
- 485 Criminal procedure/ Chalmers, Donald R C; Welsbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John. In: Criminal law and practice of Papua New Guinea (2nd ed)/ by Chalmers, Donald R C; Weisbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John. Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985; 171-235. Monog chapt.
- 486 Criminal responsibility/ Herlihy, J M; Kenny, R G. In: An Introduction to criminal law in Queensland and Western Australia. 2nd ed by Herlihy, J M and Kenny, R G. Sydney: Butterworths, 1984; 77-138. Monog chapt.
- 487 Cross examination in criminal trials (Includes commentary by Jennings, Barry and questions and comments from the floor)/ Abbott, Michael.
  In: Criminal law advocacy: papers delivered to a seminar of the Legal Services Commission of South Australia held at Tanunda, South Australia in May 1983/ ed by Eames Geoff. Kent Town, SA: Peacock Publications for the Legal Services Commission, 1984; 26-41.
  Monog chapt.
- 488 The Defence of sudden or extraordinary emergency in the Griffith code/ O' Regan, R S. Criminal Law Journal, 9(6) Dec 1985; 347-353. Article.
- Developing a Papua New Guinean criminal law/
  Chalmers, Donald R C; Weisbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John.
  In: Criminal law and practice of Papua New Guinea (2nd ed)/ by Chalmers, Donald R C; Weisbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John. Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985; 1-35.
  Monog chapt.
- 490 Duress, compulsion and parties to crime in New Zealand/ White, Stephen.
   Criminal Law Journal, 9(6) Dec 1985; 354-366.
   Article.
- Federal offences/
   Carter, Ross W.
   In: Australian sentencing digest/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 891-916.
   Monog chapt.
- 492 An Introduction to criminal law in Queensland and Western Australia. 2nd ed./ Herlihy, J M; Kenny, R G. Sydney: Butterworths, 1984. 254p.. Monog.
- Judiciary Act Section 69(3)/Australian Law News, 21(1) Jan/ Feb 1986; 9-10.Note.
- 494 Mental health: criminal responsibility and mental health/ In: Legal resources book (Qld), ed by McKelvey, Chris and Nunan, Noel. Brisbane: Caxton Street Legal Service Incorporated, 1983; 13/ 5-13/ 6. Monog chapt.
- 495 Mistake and statutory offences/ Criminal Law Journal, 9(5) Oct 1985; 257-260. Editorial.
- Offences against the person/
  Herlihy, J M; Kenny, R G.
  In: An Introduction to criminal law in Queensland and Western Australia. 2nd ed by Herlihy, J M and Kenny, R G. Sydney: Butterworths, 1984; 187-210.
  Monog chapt.
- 497 Offences against the person/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 268-269. Note.

- Offences relating to property/
  Herlihy, J M: Kenny, R G.
   In: An Introduction to criminal law in Queensland and Western Australia. 2nd ed by Herlihy, J M and Kenny, R G. Sydney: Butterworths, 1984; 223-248.
   Monog chapt.
- Opening and closing addresses to a jury (Includes commentary by Barker, Ian and questions and comments from the floor)/ Barker, Ian.
  In: Criminal law advocacy: papers delivered to a seminar of the Legal Services Commission of South Australia held at Tanunda, South Australia in May 1983/ ed by Eames Geoff. Kent Town, SA: Peacock Publications for the Legal Services Commission, 1984; 42-54.
  Monog chapt.
- Other criminal matters: adultery, sorcery and tribal fighting/
  Chalmers, Donald R C; Weisbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John.
  In: Criminal law and practice of Papua New Guinea (2nd ed)/ by Chalmers, Donald R C; Weisbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John. Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985; 716-759.

  Monog chapt.
- Parties to offences/
  Herlihy, J M; Kenny, R G.
  In: An Introduction to criminal law in Queensland and Western Australia. 2nd ed by Herlihy, J M and Kenny, R G. Sydney: Butterworths, 1984; 139-153.

  Monog chapt.
- Penalties, costs and forfeitures/
  Gerkens, Maurice W; Gerkens, Randall J.
  In: Food law in Australia/ by Gerkens, Maurice W and Gerkens, Randall J. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 178-182.
  Monog chapt.
- Preliminary offences/
  Herlihy, J M; Kenny, R G.
  In: An Introduction to criminal law in Queensland and Western Australia. 2nd ed by Herlihy, J M and Kenny, R G. Sydney: Butterworths, 1984; 159-166.
  Monog chapt.
- Preparation of a criminal trial (Includes commentary by Barrett, Gordon and questions and comments from the floor)/
  Vincent, Frank.
  In: Criminal law advocacy: papers delivered to a seminar of the Legal Services Commission of South Australia held at Tanunda, South Australia in May 1983/ ed by Eames, Geoff. Kent Town, SA: Peacock Publications for the Legal Services Commission, 1984; 7-25.

  Monog chapt.
- Principles of criminal law in New South Wales by J Oxley-Oxland. (Sydney): Butterworths, 1985/ Westling, W T. The Australian Law Journal, 60(5) May 1986; 310-311.
  Book rev.
- Principles of criminal law in New South Wales by J Oxley-Oxland. Sydney: Butterworths, 1985/ Fairall, Paul Ames.
   Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 277-279.
   Book rev.
- 507 Proof in criminal cases in New Zealand by David L Bates. Law Book Company, 1984/ Finn, J N. Criminal Law Journal, 9(5) Oct 1985; 323-324. Book rev.
- Froof in criminal cases New Zealand by David Bates, Law Book Co., 1984/ New Zealand Police Association Newsletter, 18(6) June 1986; 197. Book rev.
- Psychological communication in the court room (Paper was first published in the Australian Law News Dec 1983/ Mar 1984 issue)/
   Andrewartha, Graham.
   In: Criminal law advocacy: papers delivered to a seminar of the Legal Services Commission of South Australia held at Tanunda, South Australia in May 1983/ ed by Eames, Geoff. Kent Town, SA: Peacock Publications for the Legal Services Commission, 1984; 55-73.
   Monog chapt.

- Section 460: a pragmatic view/ Lewis, Gordon.
   Police Life, Sept 1985; 150-151, table.
   Article.
- 511 Special categories of liability/ Herlihy, J M; Kenny, R G. In: An Introduction to criminal law in Queensland and Western Australia. 2nd ed by Herlihy, J M and Kenny, R G. Sydney: Butterworths, 1984; 154-158. Monog chapt.
- 512 Summary offences/ Chalmers, Donald R C; Weisbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John. In: Criminal law and practice of Papua New Guinea (2nd ed)/ by Chalmers, Donald R C; Weisbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John. Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985; 681-715. Monog chapt.
- The Summary Offences Act 1985 (SA): reform or retreat/ Davis, Michael.
   Legal Service Bulletin, 10(5) Oct 1985; 221-223.
   Article.
- Wilful blindness and the criminal law/ Lanham, David.
   Criminal Law Journal, 9(5) Oct 1985; 261-269.
   Article.

### CRIMINAL PROCEDURES

- Aboriginal reserve communities and the instance of crime: the case of Palm Island, Queensland/ Holland, Robert C.

  Australian Police Journal, 40(2) Apr/ June 1986; 83-87. table, map.

  Article.
- 516 Advocacy with honour by John Phillips. (Sydney): Law Book, 1985/ The Australian Law Journal, 60(6) June 1986; 362. Book rev.
- 517 Alternative verdicts/
  Heath, Ian W; Hassett, John T.
  In: Indictable offences in Victoria, by Heath, Ian W and Hassett, John T. Melbourne: Government Printing Office, 1983; 17-20.
  Monog chapt.
- Computerised criminal justice information system/
  Genoni, Paul.
  In: Computers and the law: an annotated pibliography of materials in the Beasley Library of the University of Western Australia/ by Genoni, Paul. (Perth): Paul Genoni, 1984; 20-21.
  Monog chapt.
- The Criminal defences/
  Gillies, Peter.
  In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 163-173.
  Monog chapt.
- 520 Criminal practice/ Newsletter of the Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory; no. 104 Aug 1986; 23. Article.
- The Defence of Intoxication/
  Gillies, Peter.
   In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 223-229.
   Monog chapt.
- The Defences of duress and marital coercion/
  Gillies, Peter.
   In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 277-291.
   Monog chapt.
- Diminished responsibility/
  Gillies, Peter.
   In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 212-222.
   Monog chapt.

- Duplicity/
  Heath, Ian W; Hassett, John T.
  In: Indictable offences in Victoria, by Heath Ian W and Hassett, John T. Melbourne: Government Printing Office, 1983; 21-25.
  Monog chapt.
- Ignorance of law/
  Gillies, Peter.
  In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 230-239.
  Monog chapt.
- 526 Indictable offences in Victoria/ Heath, Ian W; Hassett, John T. Melbourne: Government Printing Office on behalf of the Director of Public Prosecutions, 1983, 205p. Monog.
- 527 Judicial review of committal hearings/ Fairall, Paul Ames. Criminal Law Journal, 10(2) Apr 1986; 63-75. Article.
- Lawful use of force as a defence/
   Gillies, Peter.
   In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 248-276.
   Monog chapt.
- Married persons/
  Heath, Ian W; Hassett, John T.
  In: Indictable offences in Victoria, by Heath, Ian W and Hassett, John T. Melbourne: Government Printing Office, 1983; 28-29.
  Monog chapt.
- The Onus of proof/ Herlihy, J M; Kenny, R G. In: An Introduction to criminal law in Queensland and Western Australia. 2nd ed by Herlihy, J M and Kenny, R G. Sydney: Butterworths, 1984; 58-67. Monog chapt.
- 531 The Preliminary examination of indictable offences in New South Wales: part 1/Fairall, Paul Ames.
  Criminal Law Journal, 10(1) Feb 1986; 24-31.
  Article.
- Presentments: the provisions of the Crimes Act and the presentment rules relating to presentments/
  Heath, Ian W; Hassett, John T.
  In: Indictable offences in Victoria, by Heath, Ian W and Hassett, John T. Melbourne: Government Printing Office, 1983; 1-6.
  Monog chapt.
- Procedure/
  Herlihy, J M; Kenny, R G.
  In: An Introduction to criminal law in Queensland and Western Australia. 2nd ed by Herlihy, J M and Kenny, R G. Sydney: Butterworths, 1984; 32-57.
  Monog chapt.
- Special pleas/
  Herlihy, J M; Kenny, R G.
  In: An Introduction to criminal law in Queensland and Western Australia. 2nd ed by Herlihy, J M and Kenny, R G. Sydney: Butterworths, 1984; 68-76.
  Monog chapt.
- 535 Victorian criminal procedure. fifth edition/ Fox, Richard G. Clayton, Vic: Monash Law Book Cooperative, 1985. Monog.

### CRIMINAL STATISTICS

- Australian criminal and social statistics 1900-1980: users guide for the machine readable data file/ Mukherjee, Satyanshu K; Jacobsen, Evelyn N; Walker, John R. Canberra: Social Science Data Archives, Australian National University, 1984, 8p. Pamph.
- 537 Crime and punishment in the colonies: a statistical profile/ Mukjerjee, Satyanshu; Walker John R; jacobsen, Evelyn N. Kensington: History Project Incorporated, 1986. 156p. table, graph. Monog.

- 538 Crime Statistics: the need for development/ Pilla, J. The National Police Research Unit Review, 1(2) 1985; 51-54. Article.
- 539 Crime, punishment and deterrence in Australia: an empirical investigation/ Withers, Glenn. Economic Record, 60(169) June 1984; 176-185. bibl, table. Article.
- Criminal offences/
   Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Biles, David.
   In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 137-151. table.
   Monog chapt.
- Current sources of Australian criminal justice statistics/ by Debbie Neuhaus. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology and Australian Bureau of Statistics, 1985/ Reporter, 6(6) Dec 1985; 14.
  Note.
- Development and crime challenges for the future/
  Mukherjee, Satyanshu K.
  In: Seventh United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders, Milan, Italy, 1985: Australian Discussion Papers. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 1-30. table, graph, bibl.
  Conf paper.
- 543 Facts and figures/ NZPARS Report, (no. 42) 1986; 5. Note.
- Report of the Task Force on Crime Statistics collected by the NSW Police Department/ New South Wales. Task Force on Crime Statistics. (Sydney): Minister for Police and Emergency Services, 1985. 73p. bibl, table. Monog.
- 545 Suicides Australia 1961-1981: including historical series 1881-1981/ Australia Bureau of Statistics, Canberra: Australian Bureau of Statistics, 1983, 23p, table, graph, Pamph.

### CRIMINOLOGY

- Attitudes swing right except for marijuana (Reprinted from The Age 19 August 1985)/ Colebatch, Tim. Age Poll: Collection, no. 33 1985; 19. table. Article.
- 547 Australian crime conference/ Nemesis, no. 68 Dec 1984; 1. Note.
- 548 Criminology research conference/ Reporter, 6(3) Mar 1985; 2-7. Article.
- Institute of Criminology annual report: 1984/ University of Sydney. Faculty of Law. Institute of Criminology. (Sydney: Institute of Criminology, University of Sydney,) 1984. unpaged. Annual rep.
- Perceptions of crime/
   McKay, Peter.
   Access Magazine, no. 19 1985; 24-27.
   Article.
- Feactions to crime: the public, the police, courts and prisons, ed by David P Farrington and John Gunn. Chichester: John Wiley, 1985/ Henderson, Monika.
  Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 18(4) Dec 1985; 287-288.
  Book rev.

### **CUSTOMS VIOLATIONS**

- 552 Smuggling native birds risky but lucrative/ Canberra Times, Mar 25 1986. Article.
- 553 Statement by the Minister for Industry and Commerce Senator John N Button on the review of customs administration and procedures/ Button, John N. Canberra: Dept for Industry and Commerce, 1983, 9p., Pamph.

### DEMOGRAPHY

Selected data concerning Australia and New Zealand/ In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 3-12. table. Monog chapt.

### DETENTION

- 555 The Outcomes of remand in custody orders/ Walker, John. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985, 31p, table. Pamph.
- 556 The Outcomes of remand in custody orders/ by John Walker. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985/ Reporter, 6(6) Dec 1985; 14.
  Note.
- Unnecessary custody/ Australian Society, 5(2) Feb 1986; 2. Note.
- Watchhouses are not meant to be gaols/
   Moyle, I.
   The Queensland Police Union Journal, Sept 1986; 7.
   Article.

### DISCRIMINATION

559 Criminal records/ Australia. Law Reform Commission. Sydney: Law Reform Commission, 1985. 117p, bibl. Monog.

# DISPUTE SETTLEMENT

- 560 Law in the neighbourhood/ Advertiser, May 2 1986. Article.
- Community justice centres: a critical appraisal/ Dunne, Bernard.
   Legal Service Bulletin, 10(4) Aug 1985; 188-191.
   Article.
- Community justice centres: how are they working?/ Anderson, Kevin; Faulkes, Wendy. In: The Law handbook: supplement, January 1985/ Redfern Legal Centre. Sydney: Redfern Legal Centre, 1985; 26-28. Monog chapt.
- Community justice centres in New South Wales: an experimental model that works/
  Faulkes, Wendy.
  In: Justice programs for aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand,
  Canada, Fiji, and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop No. 1,
  29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Hazlehurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of
  Criminology, 1985; 143-151.
  Conf paper.

- 564 Litigation alternatives; mediation and the minitrial/ Pîckering, Michael. Law Institute Journal, 60(4) Apr 1986; 317-319. Article.
- 565 Neighbourhood mediation service pilot/ Law Institute Journal, 59(3) Mar 1985; 153, Article.
- Pursuing the best ends by the best means (Paper presented at the 23rd Australian Legal Convention)/
  Faulkes, Wendy,
  The Australian Law Journal, 59(8) Aug 1985; 457-462,
  Article.

# DOMESTIC ASSAULT

- 567 Capital punishment: the privatisation of violence against women in Canberra/ Hatty, S. Canberra: (S. Hatty, R. Knight, 1985). 29p. bibl. Pamph.
- 568 Assault in the home/ Chalkley, Marilyn. Australian Society, 4(12) Dec 1985; 22-23. Article.
- 569 Assault in the home/ Chalkley, Marilyn. ACTCOSS News, Jan/ Feb 1986; 19-21. Article.
- 570 The Blind distress of deserted wife bashers/ Geary, Lynne. Wel-Informed, May 1985; 15-17. Article.
- 571 Changing portrait of a wife basher/ Macswan, Andrew. Advertiser, Apr 15 1986. Article.
- 572 Criminal assault at home: law reform, law enforcement and beyond/ Scutt, Jocelynne A. Law Institute Journal, 60(8) Aug 1986; 808-811. Article.
- 573 Criminal assault in the home/ Legal Service Bulletin, 10(5) Oct 1985; 254. Note.
- 574 Criminal assault in the home: social and legal responses to domestic violence: discussion paper/ Victoria. Women' s Policy Co-ordination Unit, Melbourne: Women' s Policy Co-ordination Unit, 1985. 284p. bibl. Monog.
- 575 Criminal Assault in the home: social and legal responses to domestic violence: summary paper/ Victoria, Department of Premier and Cabinet. Women's Policy Co-Ordination Unit, Melbourne: Govt. Printer, 1985, 15p. Pamph.
- 576 Domestic violence/
  Bell, Virginia.
  In: The Law handbook: supplement, January 1985, by Redfern Legal Centre. Sydney: Redfern Legal Centre, 1985; 12.
  Monog chapt.
- 577 Domestic Violence/
   New South Wales Law Reform Commission.
   In: De facto relationships: issues paper. Sydney: Govt Printer, 1981; 50.
   Monog chapt.

- 578 Domestic violence/ Scutt, Jocelynne A. Women Australia, 52(6) Dec/ Jan 1984/ 1985; 25-27, 52.
- 579 Domestic violence/ Wathert, Joanne. Sun, Apr 16 1986; 5, 22.
- 580 Domestic violence/ Reform, no. 43 July 1986; 160-161.
- 581 Domestic violence: a case of the disappearing victim/ McIntyre, Deborah. Australian Journal of Family Therapy, 5(4) 1984; 249-258. bibl. Article.
- 582 Domestic violence: another way out/ Campbell, Rod. Canberra Times, Feb 18 1986. Article.
- 583 Domestic Violence: marital and de facto relationships: a comparison/ New South Wales Law Reform Commission. In: De facto relationships: issues paper. Sydney: Govt Printer, 1981; 70-71. Monog chapt.
- Domestic violence: the South Australian police perspective/ Jacobs, V.
   The National Police Research Unit Review, 1(2) 1985; 39-44.
   Article.
- Domestic violence and the law: a study of s. 99 of the Justices Act (SA)/ Naffin, Ngaire. (Adelaide): Women' s Adviser' s Office, Department of the Premier and Cabinet, 1985. 170p. table. Monog.
- Domestic violence between adults in the Northern Territory: a review of current services and a strategy for the future. (Prepared for the Community Welfare Division, Northern Territory Department of Community Development)/ d' Abbs, Peter. Melbourne: Institute of Family Studies, 1983. 164p, table. Monog.
- 587 Domestic violence conference/ Reporter, 6(6) Dec 1985; 1-2. Article.
- 588 Domestic violence conference/ Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986; 43-44. Note
- 589 Domestic violence in the A. C. T./ Reform, no. 42 Apr 1986; 77-79. Article.
- 590 Eva, Melbourne, Vic: McPhee Gribble, Penguin Books, 1985, 193p. Monog.
- Eva (by) Robin Friend. McPhee Gribble/ Penguin Books, 1985/
   Bruce, David W.
   Newsletter of the Board of Forensic Psychologists, 6(1) Jan 1986; 10-11.
   Book rev.
- Eva/ by Robyn Friend. McPhee Gribble/ Penguin Books, Victoria, 1985/ Hatty, Suzanne.
   Reporter, 6(5) Sept 1985; 7-8.
   Book rev.
- Examines domestic violence and how victims can be helped/ Hocking, Jacqui.
   Daily Mirror, 6 Nov 1985.
   Article.
- Family violence/
  In: Legal resources book (Qld), ed by McKelvey, Chris and Nunan, Noel. Brisbane: Caxton Street Legal Service Incorporated, 1983; 17/ 35-17/ 39.

  Monog chapt.

- Family violence/
  Cook, Catriona ed.
   In: A. C. T. supplement to the law handbook (NSW)/ ed. by Cook, Catriona. Canberra: Faculty of Law, Australian National University, 1985; 10. 13-10, 18.
   Monog chapt.
- Forthcoming national conference on domestic violence (Held 11 to 15 November 1985 at the Canberra Rex Hotel)/
   Reporter, 6(5) Sept 1985; back of front cover.
   Note.
- 597 Group therapy for men violent toward their mates: final report submitted by David M Wehner to the Australian Institute of Criminology/ Wehner, David M. Canberra: D M Wehner, 1985. 210p. bibl, graph, table. Monog.
- 598 Media exploitation of women/ Reporter, 7(1) Mar 1986; 11. Article.
- 599 National survey on domestic violence/ Hatty, Suzanne, Reporter, 6(6) Dec 1985; 12. Article.
- 600 No place of refuge/ Australian Society, 5(1) Jan 1986; 3. Note.
- 601 Police powers and domestic violence: submission to Victorian Police inquiry/ Van Moorst, Harry. Footscray: Urban and Social Research Centre, Footscray Institute of Technology, 1983. 13p. table. Pamph.
- 602 Police powers protect families in danger/ Cumming, F I. Sunday Telegraph, Mar 16 1986. Article.
- 603 Reporting family violence/
  In: A. C. T. supplement to legal resources book (NSW)/ ed by Seddon, Nicholas. 2nd ed.
  Canberra: Law Faculty, Australian National University, 1981; 10/ 6-10/ 7.
  Monog chapt.
- Swift action to reform domestic violence law: wider powers for police to intervene/ Campbell, Rod. Canberra Times, Mar 27 1986. Article.
- Ten years on: women' s refuges in New South Wales: excerpts from the evaluation of NSW women' s refuges, 1985/ Noesjirwan, Jenny. Sydney: NSW Women' s Refuges Steering Committee, 1985. 59p. table. Monog.
- Therapy with men who are violent to their spouses/
   Hall, Rob; Ryan, Leo.
   Australian Journal of Family Therapy, 5(4) Oct 1984; 281-282.
   Article.
- 607 Violence: the dark side of family life/ Cumming, F I. Daily Telegraph, Mar 19 1986. Article.
- 608 Violence in the family: the horrifying reality/ Hatty, Suzanne. Australian Women' s Weekly, July 1985; 108-109. Article.
- 609 Wife battering: denial of a health issue/ Reporter, 7(1) Mar 1986; 4. Article.
- 610 The Women who kill/ Loane, Sally. The National Times, 20 Dec 1985. Article.

### DOMESTIC RELATIONS

- 611 The Tasmanian multiproblem family research (Report on Criminological Research Council grant)/ CUNNINGHAM-DAX, E. (Tasmania: The Author, 1984). 3p. bibl. Processed. Pamph.
- 612 A United front in times of crisis/ Tatersall, Susan. The Probation Officer, 22(3) Aug 1986; 7-8. Article.

### DRUG ABUSE

613 Our daily fix: drugs in Australia/ Brown, Valerie A; Manderson, Desmond; O' Callaghan, Margaret; Thompson, Robyn. (Canberra): Australian National University Press, 1986. 304p. bibl, diagr. III, table. Monog.

### DRUGS

- A National Campaign Against Drug Abuse/
  Brown, Valerie A; Manderson, Desmond; O' Callaghar, Margaret; Thompson, Robyn.
  In: Our daily fix: drugs in Australia/ by Brown, Valerie A; Manderson, Desmond; O' Callaghan, Margaret; Thompson, Robyn. (Canberra): Australian National University Press, 1986; 175-214. diagr, table.

  Monog chapt.
- 615 A \$100 million initiative/ Channel ADFQ 86, (May 1986); 1. Article.
- 616 Action research against drug abuse in North Queensland/ Grichting, Wolfgang L. Channel' 86, no. 3 July 1986; 5. Note.
- Addictive drugs available to Australia's youth: what parents and professionals should know/ Sprague, Clare.
  Australian Police Journal, 39(3) July/ Sept 1985; 103-105.
  Article.
- 618 Alcohol and drug dependent offenders: punishing them with treatment/ Glaser, William. Legal Service Bulletin, 11(2) Apr 1986; 91. Note.
- 619 Alcohol and Drug Task Force/ ACTCOSS News, Nov/ Dec 1985; 11. Note.
- 620 Alcohol heads phone in list/ ACTCOSS News, May/ June 1986; 3. Article.
- 621 Alcohol marijuana top calls for drug hotline/ Channel' 86, no. 3 July 1986; 7. Note.
- 622 Alcohol/ Drug Task Force/ ACTCOSS News, May/ June 1986; 7. Article.
- 623 Alcoholics and Drug Dependent Persons Act 1968/ Reporter, 6(5) Sept 1985; 16. Note.
- 624 Amphetamine and other drug offenders in Melbourne (Report prepared for the Chief Commissioner, Victoria Police, and funded by the Criminology Research Council)/ Hendtlass, Jane. Melbourne: Victoria Police, 1983. 65p. bibl., table. Monog.
- 625 Appeal by the health minister/ Government in Focus, 3(4) May 1986; 5. Article.

- 626 Attitudes of New South Wales businessmen toward drugs, drug abusers and rehabilitation programmes/ Woellner, R H. Journal of Drug Issues, 16(2) Spring 1986; 275-294. Article.
- 627 Australia not soft on drugs: Special Minister of State/ Drugs: Australia, no. 2 July/ Aug 1986; 9. Article.
- 628 Campaign causes controversy/ Connexions, 6(3) May 1986; 1, 5. Article.
- Cocaine in Australia: a preliminary outline/ Haydock-Wilson, O.
   Australian Police Journal, 39(2) Apr/ June 1985; 76-80. table.
   Article.
- 630 Community attitudes towards random breath testing in New South Wales/ Cashmore, Judy; Vignes, Genevieve. Australian Journal of Social Issues, 20(3) Aug 1985; 163-174, table, bibl, graph. Article.
- A Community drug and alcohol diversion project in the northern beach suburbs of Sydney/ Bush, Robert, et al. (Sydney: NSW Drug and Alcohol Authority), 1983. 28p, bibl, diagr. Pamph.
- Consumer participation in government decisionmaking: new drug evaluation in Australia and the United States/
  Darvall, Leanna W.
  Journal of Consumer Policy, 9(1) Mar 1986; 41-55.
  Article.
- 633 The Crime connection/
  Bennett, Julie; Glanville, Geoff,
  Release, no. 69 Apr/ June 1986; 1.
  Article.
- 634 Criminal convictions and psychosocial variables of 756 drug abusers who sought treatment at Williams Street Clinic, Perth, Western Australia (Paper presented at 53rd ANZAAS Congress 16-20 May, 1983, Perth, WA)/ Swensen, Greg. Perth: WA Alcohol and Drug Authority, 1983, 14p. bibl, table. Processed. Pamph.
- 635 Deadly neglect; regulating the manufacture of therapeutic goods: Submission by the Australian Federation of Consumer Organizations to the Hon. Dr Neal Blewett, Minister of Health/Australian Federation of Consumer Organizations. (Canberra: The Federation, 1984) 21p. graph. Monog.
- 636 The Development and assessment of a drink driving campaign: a case study/ Elliott, Barry; South, David. Canberra: AGPS, 1985. 145p. table. Monog.
- 637 Dob in a drug dealer achieves record response/ Nemesis, no. 80 Dec 1985; 1. table. Note.
- 638 Drink drive programs in Victoria/ Findlay, E; Ross J. (Melbourne): Health Commission of Victoria, 1984. 86p. table. Monog.
- 639 Drink drivers linked with violent crimes/ Bodeker, Philip. Daily News, 24 Dec 1985. Article.
- 640 Drinking and driving: a deadly duo/ Cameron, Donald. Police Life, Oct 1985; 184. Note.
- Drug and alcohol court assessment programme: strategic management plan/ Bush, Robert, Sydney: New South Wales Drug and Alcohol Authority, 1984, 40p. Pamph.
- Drug and alcohol services (part of the Vinson report)/
  Review of Welfare Services and Policies in the A. C. T..
  In: Beyond the image: report/ by Review of Welfare Service and Policies in the A. C. T. Canberra: AGPS, 1985; 376-389. bibl.
  Monog chapt.

- Drug crime commission in NSW/ Police Journal (SA), 67(3) Mar 1986; 16.
   Note.
- 644 The Drug dependence phenomena/ Connie, Peter. Channel' 86, no. 3 July 1986; 4, 6. Article.
- 645 Drug indicators project/ Reporter, 6(6) Dec 1985; 7. Note.
- 646 Drug involvement in fatal crashes in Melbourne/ Hendtlass, Jane. Canberra: Federal Office of Road Safety, 1985. 196p. bibl, table. Monog.
- Drug issues in Australia/ Stoltz, Pierre.
   In: Australia and Hong Kong Magistrates Conference (1st: 1981: Hong Kong). Papers. Hong Kong: Govt. Printer, 1982; 102-108.
   Monog chapt.
- 648 Drug misuse and trafficking/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 261. Note.
- Drug offences: state/
  Carter, Ross W.
   In: Australian sentencing digest/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 801-889.
   Monog chapt.
- Drug offences: state/
  Carter, Ross W.
  In: Australian sentencing digest: 1985 supplement/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 152-173.
  Monog chapt.
- Drug offences in Australia: sentencing by Fiori Rinaldi/ Miller, W J (Dusty).
   Brief, 13(6) July 1986; 28.
   Book rev.
- Drug offences under the Customs Act/ Carter, Ross W.
   In: Australian sentencing digest/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 759-799.
   Monog chapt.
- Drug offences under the Customs Act/ Carter, Ross W.
  in: Australian sentencing digest: 1985 supplement/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 142-151.
  Monog chapt.
- 654 Drug offensive/ Actcoss News, Mar/ Apr 1986; 14. Note.
- 655 The Drug offensive. (s. l.: s. n., 1986) unnumbered pages. Pamph.
- Drug phone in worries counsellors/ Walker, Frank.
   National Times, Mar 21 1986.
   Article.
- 657 Drug policies in Australia: alternatives to prohibitionism/ Mugford, Stephen K. Journal of Drug Issues 16(2) Spring 1986; 153-169. bibl, table. Article.
- 658 The Drug problem/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(3) June 1986; 117-118. Editorial.
- 659 Drug related crimes rise/ The Advertiser, 7 Aug 1986. Note.

- Drug runners and the AFP/
   Dorber, Col.
   Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(3) Mar 1986; 2.
   Editorial.
- The Drug scene in New South Wales/
  Torrington, K F E.
  In: Australian and Hong Kong Magistrates Conference (1st: 1981: Hong Kong) Papers. Hong Kong: Govt Printer, 1982; 89-101, tables.
  Monog chapt.
- 662 Drug users may get option to court/ Houghton, Kris. Australian, Feb 7 1986. Article.
- 663 Drugs/ Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986; 47-48. Note.
- Drugs/
  Cook, Catriona ed.
   In: A. C. T. supplement to the law handbook (NSW)/ ed. by Cook, Catriona. Cariberra: Faculty of Law, Australian National University, 1985; 16. 33-16. 40.
   Monog chapt.
- Orugs: a sentencing update/
  Farrier, David.
  In: The Law handbook: supplement, January 1985, by Redfern Legal Centre. Sydney: Redfern Legal Centre, 1985; 20-21.
  Monog chapt.
- 666 Drugs: what they said in Parliament, House of Representatives 12 February 1986/ Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(3) Mar 1986; 28.
  Article.
- 667 Drugs and crime: a survey of NSW prison property offenders 1984/ Dobinson, Ian; Ward, Pat. Sydney: NSW Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, Department of the Attorney General and of Justice, 1985. 95p. bibl, graph, table. Monog.
- 668 Drugs and prostitution/
  Marshall, Norma; Hendtlass, Jane.
  Journal of Drug Issues, 16(2) Spring 1986; 237-248. bibl, table.
  Article.
- 669 Drugs, media and enforcement: a survey of the relationship between drug abuse and media attention to drugs including a study of the effects of an attempt to elicit information about drug trafficking from the Australian public/ Hendtlass, J. Melbourne: RACV Limited, 1985. 122p. bibl, table, illus. Monog.
- 670 Effect on traffic safey of lowering the drinking age in three Australian States/ Smith Ian D; Burvill, Peter W. Journal of Drug Issues, 16(2) Spring 1986; 183-198, bibl, table. Article.
- 671 Elderly have D & A problems/ Connexions, 6(4) June/ July 1986; 7. Note.
- 672 Evaluation of drug enforcement policies (Paper delivered at the 2nd National Drug Institute, Darwin August 1985)/ Wardlaw, Grant. (Canberra: G Wardlaw, 1985). 19p. bibl. Pamph.
- 673 Fighting addiction in the A. C. T/ ACTCOSS News, May/ June 1986; 1-2. Article.
- 674 Gosford tops RBT arrests: stay under. 05 or don't drive/ The Open Road, 63(6) Dec 1985/ Jan 1986; 5. Article
- 675 He Kaw Teh in the High Court: drug trafficker's charter/ Fairall, Paul Ames. Criminal Law Journal, 10(3) June 1986; 139-153. Article.

- 676 Heroin and property crime: and Australian perspective/ Dobinson, lan; Ward, Pat. Journal of Drug Issues, 16(2) Spring 1986; 249-262. bibl, table. Article.
- 677 Heroin in Australia: the costs and consequences of prohibition/ Leader-Elliott, Ian D. Journal of Drug Issues, 16(2) Spring 1986; 131-152. Article.
- 678 Heroin's Mr Small escapes Malayasia's hangman/ Mallick, Maurice. The Bulletin, 108(5526) 8 July 1986; 116-118. Article.
- 679 Increase in drug related crimes/ Connexions, 6(3) May 1986; 2. Note.
- 680 Increase in drugs/ crime link/ Connexions, 6(4) June/ July 1986; 7. Note.
- The Interaction between alcohol and marijuana: a close dependent study of human moods and performance skills/ Chesher, Gregory B; Dauncey, Helen; Crawford, John; Horn, Kim. Canberra: Federal Office of Raod Safety, 1986, 122p. bibl, table. Monog.
- 682 Intervention programmes for convicted drink drivers: an evaluation/ Bush, Robert. Sydney: New South Wales Drug and Alcohol Authority, 1984. 38p. bibl, graph, table. Pamph.
- 683 Intoxicated persons/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 263-264. Note.
- 684 Intoxicated persons 1981/ New South Wales Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research. Sydney: NSW Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, Department of the Attorney General, 1984. 54p. diagr, table. Monog.
- 685 Intoxication and criminal responsibility: issues paper/ Victoria, Law Reform Commission. (Melbourne; Law Reform Commissioner, 1983). 6p. Pamph.
- An Investigation of court referrals and voluntary referrals at Bourke Street Drug Advisory Service (Sydney, NSW); main report/ Schlosser, Dieter. Sydney: New South Wales Drug and Alcohol Authority, 1984, 87p, bibl, graph, table. Pamph.
- 687 The Italian connection: how undercover cops are turning the tide against drug runners/ O' Byrne, Hugh. Sun Herald, 24 Nov 1985. Article.
- 688 Justices and the Misuse of Drugs Act/ Nichols, P W N. The JP WA Journal, 29(5) June 1986; 58-59. Article.
- 689 The Kerr report: blueprint for change/ Connexions, 5(5) Dec/ Jan 1985/ 1986; 1-3. Article.
- 690 Law enforcement and drug trafficking money: recent developments in Australian law and procedure/ Moynihan, M. Bulletin on Narcotics, 35(2) Apr/ June 1983; 49-55. bibl. Article.
- 691 Legal revolt simmer's over Joh's drug crackdown/ Reinhardt, Denis. The Bulletin, 108(5502) Jan 21 1986; 21. Article.
- 692 Maggle T launches campaign/ Connexions, 6(4) June/ July 1986; 1. Article.

- 693 Marijuana smoking should remain illegal/ Morgan Gallup Poll, no. 1464 July 8 1986. Article.
- Media round up: world investigators meet: money records key to drug hunts/ Castle, Philip.
  Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(4) Apr 1986; 27.
  Article.
- 695 Misuse of drugs bill: waiting in the wings/ Channel 86, Mar 1986; 1-2. Note.
- 696 Money for drugs research/ Actcoss News, Mar/ Apr 1986; 22. Note.
- Most favour heavier heroin trade penalties (Reprinted from The Age 11 April 1985)/
  Radic, Leonard.
   Age Poll: Collection, no. 33 1985; 3-4. table.
   Article.
- 698 Noah' s national success/ Police Life, Jan/ Feb 1986; 11. Article.
- 699 Odyssey: a house of quiet affirmation/ Police Life, Nov 1985; 196-197. Article.
- 700 Odyssey house drug treatment: a return to usefulness/ Irvin, Andrew. New South Wales Police News, 66(7) July 1986; 14. Article.
- 701 Organised crime and drug enforcement/ Reporter, 7(2) June 1986; 11. Article.
- 702 Outcome of a police media campaign to elicit information from the public about trafficking in Victoria/ Hendtlass, Jane. Journal of Drug Issues, 16(2) Spring 1986; 313-320. table, bibl. Article.
- 703 Personal report of International Seminar on Drug Problems in Asia and the Pacific Region, UNAFEI, 4 to 22 August 1986/ Biles, David. (Canberra: David Biles, 1986). 5p and appendix. Pamph.
- Phencyclidine abuse in New Zealand/
   Fisher, R B.
   New Zealand Medical Journal, 97 (763) Sept 1984; 607-610, bibl.
   Article.
- 705 Phone in: drug focus now on SA women/ Haran, Peter. Sunday Mail (SA), Apr 20 1986. Article.
- 706 Phone taps/ Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986; 48-49. Note.
- 707 Putting the pieces together: National Campaign Against Drug Abuse/ Connexions, 6(2) Mar/ Apr 1986; 1, 6. Article.
- 708 Random breath testing/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 263. Note.
- 709 Random breath testing pays off/ Broad, Lynne.
   G O, 2(11) Nov 1985; 18-20. graph. Article.

- 710 The Realities of drug enforcement/
  Wardlaw, Grant.
  Journal of Drug Issues, 16(2) Spring 1986; 171-182. bibl.
- 711 Report of the Drug and Alcohol Authority for the year ended 30 June 1984/ New South Wales Drug and Alcohol Authority. Sydney: Govt Pr. 1985. 44p. table, graph. Annual rep.
- 712 Road deaths/ Connexions, 6(4) June/ July 1986; 7.
- 713 The Scare stories and counter claims come thick and fast: whats the truth about marijuana/ Choice, 24(1) Jan 1983; 24-28.
  Article.
- 714 Solvent and aerosol abuse in New South Wales/
  Duncon, Don; Homel, Peter.
  In: Autumn School of Studies on Alcohol and Drugs 1984: proceedings of seminars, ed. by
  Santamarla, Joseph and Hamilton, Pat. Melbourne: St Vincents Hospital, Dept of Community
  Medicine, 1984; 15-27. table, graph.
  Conf paper.
- 715 Statistics on drug abuse in Australia: February 1985/ Australia. Department of Health. Canberra: AGPS, 1985, 23p. graph, table. Pamph.
- 716 A Stitch/ Parfitt, Peter. Police Journal (SA), 67(2) Feb 1986; 22-23. Article.
- 717 Threat of cocaine explosion/ Connexions, 6(4) June/ July 1986; 7. Note.
- 718 Tranquillisers: a major drug/ ACTCOSS News, May/ June 1986; 4-5. Article.
- 719 Trial by jury: the consitution and drugs/ Neal, David. Legal Service Bulletin, 11(3) June 1986; 137-138. Article.
- 720 Two NCADA projects underway: expanded service for ADIS/ Connexions, 6(3) May 1986; 3. table. Note.
- 721 Uses and abuse of drug law enforcement statistics/ Wardlaw, Grant. Trends and Issues in Crime and Criminal Justice, no. 1 July 1986; 1-4. graph, table. Article.
- 722 Volatile substance abuse in Australia/ Australia. Parliament. Senate Select Committee on Volatile Substance fumes. Canberra: AGPS, 1985. 284p. bibl. Monog.

## ENVIRONMENT

- 723 Access to the courts/
  Bates, G M.
  In: Environmental law in Australia, by Bates, G M. Sydney: Butterworths, 1983; 191-223.
  Monog chapt.
- 724 The Control of pollution./
  Bates, G M.
  In: Environmental law in Australia, by Bates, G M. Sydney: Butterworths, 1982; 146-190.
  Monog chapt.
- 725 Environmental law in Australia/ Bates, G M. Sydney: Butterworths, 1983. 236p. bibl, diag. Article.

- 726 Lead testing at Pt Pirie: SAIT Environment Committee/ Alcock, Andrew. The SA Teachers Journal, 23 June 1986; 9. Article.
- 727 What happens to toxic wastes/ McGonigal, David. Consuming Interest, no. 28 June 1986; 6-9. Article.

## **ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS**

728 Choose your danger: how do we decide what's really a threat?/ Hicks, Neville. Australian Society, 4(7) July 1985; 30-31. Article.

## **EUTHANASIA**

- Baby live, baby die: the agonising choice of parents of handicapped bables/ Crisp, Lyndall.
   National Times, Mar 14 1986; 13-17.
   Article.
- 730 Euthanasia/
  Maher, Frank,
  Law Institute Journal, 59(5) May 1985; 445-447.
  Article.
- 731 Euthanasia: full public debate needed/ Human Rights, no. 16 Feb 1986; 10. Article.
- 732 Majority favor mercy killing/ Morgan Gallup Poll, no. 1436 Apr 18 1986; 1-2. table. Morgan Gallup Poll.

#### **EVIDENCE**

- 733 The Admissibility of confession evidence/
   Corns, Christopher.
   Law Institute Journal, 58(11) Nov 1984; 1316-1319. bibl.
   Article.
- 734 Advice on the whorls, loops and arches of fingerprints/ Law Institute Journal, 58(9) Sept 1984; 1029.
  Article.
- 735 Attendance of police informants in Magistrate's Court/ Newsletter of the Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory; no. 104 Aug 1986; 44. Article.
- 736 The Australian Law Reform Commission: invitation to public hearing on evidence laws/ A. C. T. Law Society Newsletter, no. 99 Oct 1985; 14. Note.
- The Burden and standard of proof/
  Gerkens, Maurice W; Gerkens, Randall J.
  In: Food law in Australia/ by Gerkens, Maurice W and Gerkens, Randall J. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 80-94.
  Monog chapt.
- 738 Cases and materials on evidence. 2nd ed/ Walght, P K; Williams, C R. Sydney: Law Book, 1985. 884p.. Monog.
- 739 Computers and law: evidence and discovery/
  Burnside, J W.
  Australian Business Law Fleview, 12(6) Dec 1984; 370-393.
  Article.

- 740 Computers and the law: evidence and discovery/ Burnside, J W K. Australian Business Law Review, 12(6) Dec 1984; 370-393. Article.
- 741 Confessional evidence: legal rules/
  Stevenson, Nina.
  In: A Study of evidence presented to the District Court in New South Wales, by Stevenson, Nina.
  Sydney: NSW Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, 1982; 36-67.
  Monog chapt.
- Confessions: empirical data/
   Stevenson, Nina.
   In: A Study of evidence presented to the District Court in New South Wales, by Stevenson, Nina.
   Sydney: NSW Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, 1982; 68-89 table.
   Monog chapt.
- 743 Consider your verdict: new evidence form Chamberlain committee/ Walker, Timothy.
   Law Institute Journal, 59(7) July 1985; 650-653.
   Article.
- 744 Cross examination of accused as to previous convictions/ Brief, 13(3) Apr 1986; 11.
  Article.
- 745 The Dilemma of unlawfully obtained evidence/ Kirby, M D. Proceedings of the Institute of Criminology, no. 62 1984; 11-26. Article.
- 746 Discussion (Illegally obtained evidence)/ Proceedings of the Institute of Criminology, no. 62 1984; 58-77. Article.
- 747 Editorial (Evidence)/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 197. Editorial.
- 748 The Effect of written depositions at preliminary hearings 1981./ New Zealand. Department of Justice. Wellington: Dept of Justice, 1983. 26p. bibl. table, Pamph.
- 749 Evidence/ Australia. Law Reform Commission. Canberra: AGPS, 1985 2 vols. bibl. Monog.
- 750 Evidence/ Hallen, Philip. Sydney: Law Book, 1984. 78p. Monog.
- 751 Evidence/
  Amarasekara, Kumar.
  In: An Annual survey of Australian law 1985/ ed by Baxt, Robert and Kewley, Gretchen. Sydney:
  Law Book, 1986; 173-192. bibl.
  Monog chapt.
- 752 Evidence/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 264. Note.
- 753 Evidence reference: progress report/ Smith, Tim. Adelaide Law Review, 10(1) Dec 1985; 102-124. Article.
- 754 Evidence report/ Criminal Law Journal, 9(6) Dec 1985; 325. Editorial.
- 755 Evidence seminars/ Reform, no. 43 July 1986; 161-162. Note.
- Evidence, procedure and computers/
  Genoni, Paul.
  In: Computers and the law: an annotated bibliography of materials in the Beasley Library of the University of Western Australia/ by Genoni, Paul. (Perth): Paul Genoni, 1984; 44-46.
  Monog chapt.

- 757 Exclusion of improperly obtained evidence/ France, Simon. New Zealand Universities Law Review, 11(4) Dec 1985; 334-345. Article.
- 758 Expert evidence and the intoxicated offender/
   Skene, Loane.
   Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 19(1) Mar 1986; 4-22. bibl.
   Article.
- 759 Expert evidence and the intoxicated offender/
   Skene, Loane.
   The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 19(1) Mar 1986; 23-42.
   Article.
- 760 Expert evidence and the ultimate question/ Selinger, Ben. Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 246-254. Article.
- 761 The Expert witness: pretrial preparation and evidence in chief/ Phillips, John. Law Institute Journal, 58(3) Mar 1984; 274-275. Article.
- 762 Expert witnesses/ DPP Bulletin, no. 55 21 Aug 1986; 2. Note.
- 763 Fact finding: anything but the truth/ Meares, C L. Law Institute Journal, 58(12) Dec 1984; 1441-1444, bibl. Article.
- 764 Fingerprint evidence; the Mickelberg stitch/ V/ilsmore, Peter. Legal Service Bulletin, 10(6) Dec 1985; 272-274. Article.
- 765 Fingerprint sections/
  Mayes, Bill.
  Police Journal, 67(6) June 1986; 18.
  Article.
- Forensic psychology reports/
  Francis, R D.
   in: The Role of psychologists in the criminal justice system 26-28 January 1982, edited by Wardlaw, Grant. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 80-89.
   Conf paper.
- 767 Hypnotism in the news/ Reform, no. 42 apr 1986; 97-98. Article.
- 768 Inadmissible evidence: objections well taken and rulings well made/ Forbes, J R. The University of Queensland Law Journal, 13(2) Dec 1984; 197-205. Article.
- 769 Inferences and a defendant's right not to testify/ Cato, C B. New Zealand Law Journal, July 1985; 216-217. Article.
- 770 Insane experts hang jury of 60: the ANZAPPL conference/ Naylor, Bronwyn. Law Institute Journal, 59(1/2) Jan/ Feb 1985; 78-80. Article.
- 771 Judicial discretion and unsigned records of interview/ Tedeschi, Mark. Criminal Law Journal, 9(5) Oct 1985; 292-301. Article.

- 772 Law of evidence in Queensland (Evidence in Queensland: the statute law, by J R S Forbes. Law Book Co.)/
  Australian Law News, 21(6) July 1986; 46.
  Book rev.
- 773 Legally obtained evidence: arguments for exclusion/ Woods, G D. Proceedings of the Institute of Criminology, no. 62 1984; 32-36. Article.
- 774 The Mental element/
  Gerkens, Maurice W; Gerkens, Randall J.
  In: Food law in Australia/ by Gerkens, Maurice W and Gerkens, Randall J. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 95-102.
  Monog chapt.
- 775 A Non curial privilege against self incrimination/ McNicol, Suzanne B. Melbourne: Faculty of Law, Monash University, 1984, 78p. Monog.
- Physical evidence: the infrequency concept/ Cornish, Collin.
   Police Journal, 67(6) June 1986; 16-17.
   Article.
- 777 Principles of evidence: 3rd edition/ Bates, Frank, Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985. 322p. Monog.
- 778 The Problems for the investigator with illegally obtained evidence/ Chad, N R. Proceedings of the Institute of Criminology, no. 62 1984; 27-31. Article.
- 779 The Right to silence and legal advice/
  Stevenson, Nina.
  In: A study of evidence presented to the District court in New South Wales, by Stevenson, Nina.
  Sydney: NSW Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, 1982; 108-136 table.
  Monog chapt.
- 780 Section 20 of the Evidence Act 1908: the law of confessions in New Zealand/ Fulton, Kerry W. Victoria University of Wellington Law Review, 16(3) July 1986; 257-275. Article.
- 781 A Study of evidence presented to the District Court of New South Wales/ Stevenson, Nina. Sydney: NSW Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, 1982. 189p. table, bibl., Monog.
- 782 Submission to the Law Reform Commission Australia on reference of evidence laws: burden of proof/ Australian Clinical Review, Sept 1984; 28-38. bibl. Article.
- 783 Tainted proceedings: censuring police illegalities/ Hunter, Jill. Australian Law Journal, 59(12) Dec 1985; 709-716. Article.
- 784 Tapes and documents provided to the Attorney General by The Age newspaper./ New South Wales. Solicitor General. Sydney: Solicitor General, 1984. 22p. Processed. Pamph.
- 785 Tasmanian annotated Evidence Act 1910 by Michael Lillas, Zygmunt Szramaka and Byron Cross (Burnie, Tas.: M F and C A Lillas, 1986)/ Australian Law News, 21(1) Jan/ Feb 1986; 47. Book rev.
- 786 Unsworn statements/ Reform, no. 40 Oct 1985; 140-142. Article.
- 787 Unsworn statements/ Legal Service Bulletin, 10(5) Oct 1985; 254. Note.
- 788 Unsworn statements/ Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986; 5-8. Article.

- 789 Unsworn statements/
  Naylor, Bronwyn.
  Law Institute Journal, 59(7) July 1985; 681-683.
  Article.
- 790 Verbals/ Jail News, 8(3) Dec 1985; 6-7. Article.
- 791 Will the burden of proof tip the scales of justice/ Sneddon, Mark. Law Institute Journal, 59(1/2) Jan/ Feb 1985; 56-57. Article.

## **FAMILY LAW**

- Aboriginal families: the old and the new law/
  Healy, Judith; Hassan, Riaz; McKenna, R B.
  In: Ethnic family values in Australia/ compiled by the Institute of Family Studies, editor in chief storer, Des. Sydney. Prentice-Hall of Australia, 1985; 294-295.
  Monog chapt.
- 793 De facto relationships: issues paper/ New South Wales. Law Reform Commission. Sydney Govt Printer, 1981, 120p. Monog.
- 794 Delay in legal ald family law scale rise condemned by council/ Australian Law News, 21(3) Apr 1986; 10. Article.
- Dispute resolution in Australian family law/
  Finlay, H A.
  In: Australian Family Research Conference, Canberra, 23-25 November 1983: proceedings vol 2: family law. Melbourne: Institute of Family Studies, 1984; 50-81. bibl.
  Conf paper.
- 796 The Family court/
  Dickey, Anthony.
  In: Family Law/ by Dickey, Anthony. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 64-91.
  Monog chapt.
- 797 Family Court: the legal jungle/ Tennison, Patrick. Ashburton, Vic.: Patrick Tennison Enterprises, 1983. 125p. Monog.
- 798 Family law and family systems: multidisciplinary training for professionals/ Topham, Margaret; Davidson, Paul. Australian Journal of Family Therapy, 5(3) July 1984; 177-180. Article.
- 799 Greek families: family law in Greece/
  Hearst, Susan.
  In: Ethnic family values in Australia/ compiled by the Institute of Family Studies, editor in chief Storer, Des. Sydney: Prentice-Hall of Australia, 1985; 124-126.
  Monog chapt.
- 800 Injunctions (family law)/
  Dickey, Anthony.
  In: Family law/ by Dickey, Anthony. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 607-642.
  Monog chapt.
- 801 Italian families: recent developments in Italian laws related to the family/ Bertelli, Lidio.
  In: Ethnic family values in Australia/ compiled by the Institute of Family Studies, editor in chief Storer, Des. Sydney: Prentice-Hall of Australia, 1985; 64-67.
  Monog chapt.
- B02 Lebanese families/
  Hassan, Riaz; Healy Judith; McKenna, R B.
  In: Ethnic family values in Australia/ compiled by the Institute of Family Studies, editor in chief Storer, Des. Sydney: Prentice-Hall of Australia, 1985; 173-198. bibl.
  Monog chapt.
- 803 Naive to be surprised at Family Court violence says Sir Ninian/ Australian Law News, 21(7) Aug 1986; 8. Article.

804 Pakistani families: the Muslim Family Law Ordinance 1961 (MFLO)/

Dean-Oswald, Hanifa,

In: Ethnic family values in Australia/ compiled by the Institute of Family Studies, editor in chief Storer, Des. Sydney: Prentice-Hall of Australia, 1985; 212-213, 222-225. Monog chapt.

805 Runs on the mediation scoreboard/

Faulkes, Wendy.

Law Institute Journal, 59(3) Mar 1985; 206-207.

Article.

808 Sri Lankan families: the Sri Lankan legal system/

Dean-Oswald, Hanifa.

In: Ethnic family values in Australia/ compiled by the Institute of Family Studies, editor in chief Storer, Des. Sydney: Prentice-Hall of Australia, 1985; 233-237, 259-261. Monog chapt.

Talk first, says a user of the Family Court/ 807

Innes, Prue.

The Age, 13 Jan 1986.

Article.

808 Turkish families: family law in Turkey (Portions of this extract are translations and summaries from Turkish legal texts by Mapolar, Romans)/

Hearst, Susan.

In: Ethnic family values in Australia/ compiled by the Institute of Family Studies, editor in chief Storer, Des. Sydney: Prentice-Hall of Australia, 1985; 148-156. Monog chapt.

Vietnamese familles: socio-legal system/

Hassan, Riaz; Healy Judith; McKenna, R B; Hearst, Susan.

In: Ethnic family values in Australia/ compiled by the Institute of Family Studies, editor in chief Storer, Des. Sydney: Preutice-Hall of Australia, 1985; 280-281, Monog chapt.

810 WA, envy of the rest of Australia: why WA court has no delays/

Thornton, Mark.

The West Australian, 11 Jan 1986.

Article.

811 Yugoslav familles: the family and family law/

Tisay, Lyn.

In: Ethnic family values in Australia/ compiled by the Institute of Family Studies, editor in chief Storer, Des. Sydney: Prentice-Hall of Australia, 1985; 93-105. Monog chapt.

#### FEMALES

Review of NSW Task Force report; women in prison/ Legal Service Bulletin, 10(6) Dec 1985; 261-266. Article.

- 813 Runaway girls: uncontrollable or unsupported/ Miller, Leonie, Marrickville; Marrickville Legal Centre, 1983. 17p., Pamph.
- 814 Where are we going, my pretty maid?: a few thoughts on women prisoners and prison reform in Victoria: past, present and future/ Frost, Phyllis.

The Bridge, 9(1) Nov 1985; 18-20.

Article.

Women in prisons/ 815

Bacon, Wendy.

Refractory Girl, no. 28 May 1985; 2-10.

Article.

816 Women in prisons/

McCulloch, Jude.

Newsletter of the Federation of Victorian Legal Centres, no. 3 Mar/ Apr 1986; 5.

Article.

817 Women on trial, by Susan S Edwards. Manchester University Press, (1985)/ Scutt, Jocelynne A. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 18(4) Dec 1985; 285-287. Book rev.

#### **FINES**

- 818 Birth of a new system/ Law Institute Journal, 60(8) Aug 1986; 779. Note.
- Effects of amendments to Penalties and Sentences Act on fine default imprisonment/ Victoria. Office of Corrections. Resource Centre. Information Sheet, no. 7b 1986; 1-2. table. Article.
- 820 Fines/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 264-265. Note.
- 821 Gaol for fine defaulters/ Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986; 26-27. Article.
- 822 Land speed record for law reform/ Faine, Jon.
   Legal Service Bulletin, 10(6) Dec 1985; 295.
   Note.
- 823 NSW fine default update/ Taylor, Max. Legal Service Bulletin, 10(4) Aug 1985; 177. Note.
- 824 Other general requirements (General duties of pawnbrokers)/ Western Australia. Law Reform Commission; Williams, D R, Commissioner. In: Report on the Pawnbrokers Act 1860-1984/ Law Reform Commission of Western Australia. (Perth): Govt Pr, 1985; 47-53. Monog chapt.
- 825 Penalty units/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 266. Note.

### FORENSIC SCIENCES

- 826 Computer puts finger on crime/ Hammond, lan.
   Pacific Computer Weekly, Sept 5 1986; 24.
   Article.
- B27 Documentation examination and identification/
  Fleming, Victoria L.
   The Australian Journal of Forensic Sciences, 18(3&4) March/ July 1986; 143-150.
   Article.
- Forensic applications of the scanning electron microscope: some historic notes/ Clark, L G.
  Proceedings of the Australian Forensic Science Society, 4(1) Apr 1986; 32-35. bibl.
  Article.
- Forensic ballistics: identification/
   Barber, R J W.
   The Australian Journal of Forensic Sciences, 18(3&4) March/ July 1986; 151-153.
   Article.
- Forensic science and imagery: police computers/
   Hall, Malcolm C; Starkey, Greg.
   Australian Police Journal, 39(4) Oct/ Dec 1985; 152-160. bibl, illus.
   Article.

- 831 Forensic science and its application to the criminal trial/ Bowen, J K.
  In: Preparation of criminal trials in Victoria/ ed. by Read, Richard M. Melbourne: Victorian Government Printing Office on behalf of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Victoria, 1984; 87-116.
  Monog chapt.
- 832 Gathering data in forensic science/ Roon, A M; Harding, H W J; Parker, B. The National Police Research Unit Review, 1(2) 1985; 47-50. Article.
- 833 Identification of fingerprints/
   Dodds, G H F.
   The Australian Journal of Forensic Sciences, 18(3&4) March/ July 1986; 136-142.
   Article.
- 834 The Nature and needs of forensic science (as reported in Search vol. 16 no. 3/ 4 1985)/ Best, Rupert. Proceedings of the Australian Forensic Science Society, 4(1) Apr 1986; 8-11. Article.
- Where now for forensic science/ Tilstone, William J.
   Proceedings of the Australian Forensic Science Society, 4(1) Apr 1986; 12-31.
   Article.

#### FRAUD

- 836 Brokered loan frauds (Paper presented to the Eighth Australasian Corporate Crime Investigation Course 1985)/ Shockey, John W. Bathurst: Mitchell College of Advanced Education, 1985. 12p. Pamph.
- 837 Checks thwart many fraud bids/ The Open Road, June 1986; 17. Article.
- 838 Commodity investment fraud (Paper presented to the Eighth Australasian Corporate Crime Investigation Course 1985)/ Chaikin, David A. Bathurst: Mitchell College of Advanced Education, 1985 29p. bibl. Pamph.
- 839 Credit card fraud/ Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986; 47. Note.
- 840 Criminal conspiracies and your bank (Paper presented to the Eighth Australasian Corporate Crime Investigation Course 1985)/ Shockey, John. Bathurst: Mitchell College of Advanced Education, 1985, 10p. Pamph.
- 841 Govt eyes suspects' bank funds/
   Dunn, Ross.
   Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(4) Apr 1986; 27.
   Article.
- 842 How a high flyer crashed/ Roberts, Greg. Sydney Morning Herald, Aug 29 1986. Article.
- 843 ID card security queried/
   Waterford, Jack.
   Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(7) July 1986; 46-47.
   Article.
- lnsurance cheats send car premiums off the road/ Haselhurst, David. The Bulletin, 108(5535) 9 Sept 1986; 118-119. Article.
- 845 Investigating and detecting medical fraud and overservicing: how serious are governments/ Wilson, Paul; Grabosky, Peter. Legal Service Bulletin, 11(4) Aug 1986; 161-164, table. Article.

- 846 Medical fraud and overservicing inquiry: report on pathology/ Australia. Parliament. Joint Committee of Public Accounts. Canberra: AGPS, 1985, 163p. table. Monog.
- Miscellaneous property offences in New South Wales and South Australia/ Gillies, Peter.
   In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 361-395.
   Monog chapt.
- 848 Police blamed for delays in health fraud charges/ AFPA Journal, 7(8) Aug 1986; 40. Article.
- Police concerned over quasi cops in government/ Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(6) June 1986; 33. Note.
- 850 Secret fraud report uncovers \$4bil in annual ripoffs/ Yeomans, Lorraine. The Bulletin, 108(5524) 24 June 1986; 64. Article.
- Social antecedents of medical fraud and overservicing: what makes a doctor criminal?/
   Wilson, Paul R; Gorring, Pam.
   Australian Journal of Social Issues, 20(3) Aug 1985; 175-187. bibl.
   Article.
- 852 A Survey of reasons for the under reporting of cheque fraud; examples from Australia/ Holland, Robert C. International Journal of Comparative and Applied Criminal Justice, 9(1) Spring 1985; 97-109. Article.

## FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

An FOI saga of delay and frustration/
 O' Sullivan, John.
 National Times, Apr 11 1986.
 Article.

### GAMBLING

854 Introduction of legal betting on rugby league/

Windross, Allen J.

In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Halg, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 276-281.

Monog chapt.

855 Poker machine play in NSW and A. C. T. clubs/ Caldwell, Geoffrey.

In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 261-268. table.

Monog chapt.

856 People and gambling/

MacMillan, G E. In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Halg, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise, Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 253-260. table.

Monog chapt.

- 857 Casino gambling in Queensland: prospects, problems and paradoxes/ McMillen, Jan.
  In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 232-251. blbl.
  Monog chapt.
- 858 The Ethics of gambling/
  Sylvan, Richard; Sylvan, Louise.
  In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, .ouise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 217-231.

  Nonog chapt.

859 Gambling and crime/

Bongloro, Bernard D.

In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 208-216.

Monog chapt.

860 Casino for Canberra/

Kinloch, Hector.

In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Halg, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 202-207.

Monog chapt.

861 The Churches' campaign against casinos and poker machines in Victoria/

Reid, Stuart A.

In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 195-201.

Monog chapt.

862 Professional gambling: profit or plffle/

Allcock, Clive.

In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 183-192. bibl. Monog chapt.

863 Treatment approaches for the control of pathological gambling/

Blaszczynski, Alex.

in: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 172-182. blbl.
Monog chapt.

864 Psychiatry and gambling/

Allcock, Clive.

In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 163-171. bibl.

Monog chapt.

865 Explanations for gambling/

Walker, Michael B.

In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Halg, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 146-162. bibl, graph, table. Monog chapt.

866 The Characteristics of the compulsive gamble: a rejection of a typology/ Dickerson, Mark.

In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 139-145. bibl, table. Monog chapt.

867 Explaining and predicting expenditure on and revenue from legal gambling/

Haig, Bryan; Reece, Barry. In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 123-135. bibl, table.

868 Gambling markets: a survey of empirical evidence/

Bird, Ron; McCrae, Michael.

In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Hefm, 1985; 114-122. bibl. Monog chapt.

869 Information, equilibrium and efficiency in betting markets/

Anderson, Don; Clarke, Robert; Ziegler, Peter.

In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise, Sydney; Croom Helm, 1985; 105-113.

Monog chapt.

870 The Economics of gambling/

Quiggin, John.

Monog chapt.

fn: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Halg, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 94-194. bibl. Monog chapt.

- 871 Gambling as a source of government revenue in Australia/ Johnson, Jim.
  - In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 78-93. bibl, table.

    Monog chapt.
- 872 Expenditure on legal gambling/
  - Haig, Bryan. In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 71-77. table. Monog chapt.
- 873 Gambling as a mode of redistributing and accumulating cash among Aborigines: a case study from Arnhem Land/
  Altman, Jon.
  In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 50-67. blbl.
- Aboriginal gambling and self determination in Queensland (as told to Ray Vaughan)/
  Dodd, Reg.
  In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan,
  Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 46-49.
  Monog chapt.
- Legal gambling since 1920/ 21/
  Haig, Bryan.
  In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 28-44. bibl, graph, table.
  Monog chapt.
- 876 Some historical and sociological characteristics of Australian gambling/
  Caldwell, Geoffrey.
  In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan,
  Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 18-27. bibl.
  Monog chapt.
- 877 Gambling and culture in Australia/
  Inglis, Ken.
  Ing. Combling in Australia/ and by Caldwell Coefficial Hain. Bount Diskarage A
  - In: Gambling in Australia/ ed. by Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985; 5-17. bibl.

    Monog chapt.
- 878 Australian Capital Territory Poker and Amusement Machine Enquiry: Report/ Edmunds, K S. (Canberra): Department of Territories, 1985. 217p. graph, table. Monog.
- 879 Gamblers spend average \$167 pw/ ANU Reporter, 17(9) June 27 1986; 3. Note.
- 880 Gambling (New South Wales)/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 260-261. Note.
- 881 Gambling in Australia/ Caldwell, Geoffrey; Haig, Bryan; Dickerson, Mark; Sylvan, Louise (eds). Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985. 288p. bibl, graph, table. Monog.
- Report of Board of Inquiry into Casions in the state of Victoria (4 vols: chapters 1/ 12; chapters 13/ 19; Appendices A/ F; Appendices G/ J)/ Victoria. Board of Inquiry into Casinos. Melbourne: Govt Pr., 1983; unpaged. table. Monog.

## **GUN CONTROL**

- 883 Amnesty draws out firearms/ Police Life, May 1986; 80. Article.
- 884 Discussion paper 1 (gun control)/
  Blake, Norman.
  Proceedings of the institute of Criminology, no. 64, 1985; 61.
  Article.

- Discussion paper 2 (gun control)/
   Milton, Robert J.
   Proceedings of the Institute of Criminology, no. 64, 1985; 62-67 bibl, table.

  Article.
- B86 Discussion paper 3; why gun registration/
   Woolmore, W.
   Proceedings of the Institute of Criminology, no. 64, 1985; 68-69.
   Article.
- Discussion paper 4: gun law reform in New South Wales: a response to Professor Richard Harding/
   Bullivant, Dennis; Linney, Ian.
   Proceedings of the Institute of Criminology, no. 64, 1985; 70-73.
   Article.
- 888 Discussion paper 5: commentary on Professor Harding's paper/ Tunney, R B. Proceedings of the Institute of Criminology, no. 64, 1985; 74-75. Article.
- B89 Discussion paper 6 (gun control)/
  Hyne, R H J.
  Proceedings of the Institute of Criminology, no. 64, 1985; 76-77.
  Article.
- 890 Discussion paper 7 (gun control)/
  Cuddy, P; Cook, R.
  Proceedings of the Institute of Criminology, no. 64, 1985; 78-88. table.
  Article.
- 891 Firearms: is complete control by legislation possible and necessary (Report prepared for Twenty Sixth Officers Course Australian Police College 10 April 1983)/ Allatson, R G. (Manly, NSW: The Author, 1983). 22p. bibl. Processed. Pamph.
- 892 Firearms laws in Australia/ Fine, J David. Sydney: CCH Australia, 1985. 175p. Monog.
- 893 Firearms laws in Australia/ Fine, Jay David. North Ryde: CCH Australia, 1985. 175p. Monog.
- 894 Gun law reform in New South Wales: better late than never/ Harding, Richard.
   Proceedings of the Institute of Criminology, no. 64, 1985; 32-60 bibl, table.
   Article.
- 895 Gun laws: reform or restriction/
   Anderson, P T.
   Proceedings of the Institute of Criminology, no. 64, 1985; 17-31.
   Article.
- 896 Gun laws in New South Wales: a perspective/ Sheahan, T W.
   Proceedings of the Institute of Criminology, no. 64, 1985; 11-16.
   Article.
- 897 Issues in firearms control: a critique of the 1985 New South Wales legislation/ Fine, J David. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 18(4) Dec 1985; 257-271. bibl. Article.
- 898 Uniform gun laws in Australia/ Law Institute Journal, 6(2) Mar 1986; 5.
   Note.

#### HOMICIDE

- 899 Azarial What the jury were not told/ Ward, Phil. Epping, NSW: Phil Ward, 1984. 192p. map. Monog.
- 900 Beyond reasonable doubt/ Yallop, David A. Auckland, NZ: Hodder and Stoughton, 1978. 363p. bibl. Monog.
- 901 Despite convictions for Mackays murderer, affair is far from over/ Wright, Steve.
   Mercury, Apr 26 1986.
   Article.

- 902 The Duncan web/ Dodd, Tim. Age, Feb 22 1986, Article,
- 903 Evil angels/ Bryson, John. Ringwood, Vic.: Penguin, 1986, 550p. Monog.
- Homicide/
  Herlihy, J M; Kenny, R G.
  In: An Introduction to criminal law in Queensland and Western Australia. 2nd ed by Herlihy, J M and Kenny, R G. Sydney: Butterworths, 1984; 167-186.
  Monog chapt.
- Homicide/
  Gillies, Peter.
   In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 479-511.
   Monog chapt.
- 906 Investigations into the killing of Michael John Sideris/ Zanetti, F L. Australian Police Journal, 39(3) July/ Sept 1985; 85-95. Article.
- 907 Killers clutch at straws/ Fay, C B. Australian Police Journal, 40(1) 1986; 2-33. Article.
- 908 The Law of homicide in Victoria: the sentence for murder/ Law Reform Commission of Victoria. Melbourne: The Commission, 1985. 27p. Pamph.
- 909 Lust for blood/ Wilson, Paul. Penthouse, (Feb) 1986; 35-40, 144. Article.
- 910 Macabre Adelaide/ Dodd, Tim. Sydney Morning Herald, Feb 15 1986; 41, 45. Article.
- 911 Manslaughter by the international infliction of some harm: a category that should be closed/ Willis, J. Criminal Law Journal, 9(2) Apr 1985; 109-124. Article.
- 912 Murder and manslaughter in the A. C. T./
  Australia. Human rights commission.
  In: Legal and ethical aspects of the management of newborns with severe disabilities/ by Human Rights Commission. Canberra: AGPS, 1985; 6-10.
  Monog chapt.
- 913 The Murder of Teresita Andalis/ Smith, Kelth. Australian Police Journal, 40(3) July/ Sept 1986; 92-102. Article.
- Murder of the innocents: child killers and their victims by Paul R Wilson. Adelaide: Rigby, 1985/ West, D J.
   The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 22(1) Mar 1986; 150-152.
   Book rev.
- 915 Murder of the innocents, by Paul R Wilson. Adelaide: Rigby, 1985/ Wallace, Allison. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 18(4) Dec 1985; 284-285. Book rev.
- 916 Offences against the person/ Carter, Ross W. In: Australian sentencing digest: 1985 supplement/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 50-75. Monog chapt.

- 917 Recklessness in intentional murder under the Australian codes/ Campbell, I G. Criminal Law Journal, 10(1) Feb 1986; 3-23. Article.
- 918 The Shark arm case/ DPP Bulletin, no. 53 7 Aug 1986; 1-2. Article.
- 919 Victorian homicide law reform/ Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986; 44. Note.
- Violent offences against the person/
   Carter, Ross W.
   In: Australian sentencing digest/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 235-392.
   Monog chapt.

#### **HUMAN RIGHTS**

- 921 Bill of rights/ Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 6(15) Dec 1985; 61-63. Article.
- 922 The Bill of rights: the pros and cons: this is what the Bill proposes/ Sheridan, Greg; Fewster, Alan. Australian, Apr 12 1986. Article.
- 923 The Bill of rights: who has the greater rights/ Rienlets, Bill. Police Journal (SA), 67(3) Mar 1986; 12.
- 924 A Bill of Rights for Australia: an exposure report for the consideration of senators/ Australia. Parliament. Senate Standing Committee on Constitutional and Legal Affairs. Canberra: AGPS, 1985. 128p. Monog.
- 925 A Bill of Rights for New Zealand: judicial review versus democracy/ Keith, K J. New Zealand Universities Law Review, 11(4) Dec 1985; 307-322. Article.
- 926 A Bill of Rights for Victoria/
   Hill, Lou.
   Law Institute Journal, 60(5) May 1986; 440-441.
   Article.
- 927 A Bill of Rights for Victoria: some issues/ Craven, Greg J. Melbourne: Govt Printer, 1986. 23p. Pamph.
- 928 Bill of rights should go to the drafting board/ Cole-Adams, Peter.
   Age, Mar 15 1986.
   Article.
- 929 Conference on Human Rights Protection in Australia, Sydney, December 1985/ Nettheim, Garth.
   The Australian Law Journal, 60(3) Mar 1986; 118-120.
   Article.
- Onvention against torture and other cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment (Adopted by General Assembly of the United Nations 10 December 1984)/
  In: International Treaties and Conventions 1984/ Department of Foreign Affairs. Canberra: AGPS, 1986; 11-20.

  Monog chapt.
- 931 Danger and confusion in Bill of Rights/ Blainey, Geoffrey.
   Australian, Apr 18 1986.
   Article.

- 932 Deportation/
  Australia. Human Rights Commission.
  In: Human rights and the Migration Act 1958/ by Human Rights Commission. Canberra: AGPS, 1985; 61-67.
  Monog chapt.
- 933 Difficulties of legislating for human rights in Australia: the Commonwealth Human Rights Commission (Paper given to Eleventh Biennial Conference, Australian Crime Prevention Council, Canberra, 31 August, 1981)/ Bailey, P H. Australian Crime Prevention Council Journal, 6(6) Dec 1984; 35-40. Article.
- 934 Does Australia need a bill of rights/ Tate, Michael; Durack, Peter. Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(2) Feb 1986; 51-52. Article.
- 935 Human rights/ Australian Law News, 21(1) Jan/ Feb 1986; 8-9. Note.
- 936 Human rights; who makes the law/ Hanks, Peter. Australian Society, 5(3) Mar 1986; 16-18. Article.
- 937 Human rights and behavioural alteration therapies/ The Australian Law Journal, 60(3) Mar 1986; 120-121. Note.
- 938 Human rights bill: human rights in Victoria: a community legal centre issue/ Noone, Mary Anne; Panagiotidis, Sophia. Hearsay, no. 4 May/ June 1986; 4. Note.
- 939 The Human Rights Commission: tame cat or wild cat/ Bailey, Peter H. The Australian Law Journal, 60(3) Mar 1986; 123-130. table. Article.
- 940 Human rights for Australia/ ANU Reporter, 17(9) 27 June 1986; 6. Note.
- 941 Human rights legislation and prisoners right: selected literature March 1983./ Western Australia. Prisons Department. Library. Perth: Prisons Department, 1983. 6p. Processed. Pamph.
- 942 International covenant on civil and political rights/
  Australia. Human Rights Commission.
  In: Legal and ethical aspects of the management of newborns with severe disabilities/ by Human Rights Commission. Canberra: AGPS, 1985; 10-28.
  Monog chapt.
- 943 Keeping rights in perspective/ Hanks, Peter. Legal Services Bulletin, 11(1) Feb 1986; 2-4. Article.
- 944 Law Council warned about effects of Bill of Rights in present form/ Gill, Michael.
   Australian Law News, 21(2) Mar 1986; 10-13.
   Article.
- 945 The Observance of human rights at the Villawood Immigration Detention Centre/ Australia. Human Rights Commission. Canberra: AGPS, 1983. 37p.. Pamph.
- 946 Overview: human rights and the Migration Act/ Australia. Human Rights Commission. In: Human rights and the Migration Act 1958/ by Human Rights Commission, Canberra: AGPS, 1985; 11-22. Monog chapt.
- 947 The Right of peaceful assembly in the A. C. T./ Handley, Robin. Canberra: AGPS, 1985. 233p. bibl. Monog.

- 948 Rights bill is moderate and a shield, not a sword, says Attorney/ Bowen, Llonel. Australian Law News, 21(2) Mar 1986; 16-19. Article.
- 949 Rights bill would allow capital punishment/ Canberra Times, Mar 19 1986. Article.
- 950 Rights of mentally ill persons/
  Hayes, Susan.
  In: The Teaching of human rights: proceedings of the conference held by the Human Rights
  Commission and UNESCO in Adelaide, 25-27 August 1983/ Human Rights Commission.
  Canberra: AGPS, 1984; 74-80.
  Monog chapt.
- 951 Rights of mentally ill persons/
   Hayes, Susan.
   In: The teaching of human rights/ Human Rights Commission. Canberra: AGPS, 1984; 74-80.
   Monog chapt.
- 952 Special human rights issue of the Australian Law Journal/ The Australian Law Journal, 60(3) Mar 1986; 117-118. Note.

## IN VITRO FERTILISATION

- 953 Law making and statutory provisions/ New South Wales Law Reform Commission. In: Human artificial insemination/ New South Wales Law Reform Commission (Sydney): Govt Printer, 1984; 18-22. Monog chapt.
- 954 Legal liability and immunity of medical personnel/
  New South Wales. Law Reform Commission.
  In: Human Artificial Insemination/ New South Wales Law Reform Commission. (Sydney): Govt Printer 1984; 113-115.
  Monog chapt.
- 955 Medical experiments and the new law/ Bravender-Coyle, P. Law Institute Journal, 59(1/ 2) Jan/ Feb 1985; 63-67. bibl. Article.
- 956 Ethical and legal aspects of human in vitro fertilization: a select annotated bibliography/ McNabb, Gayle. Melbourne: Melbourne College of Advanced Education, Department of Librarianship, 1984. 81p. Bibl.
- 957 Report on the disposition of embroyos produced by in vitro fertilization/ Victoria. Committee to Consider the Social, Ethical and Legal Issues arising from In Vitro Fertilization. Melbourne: Govt Pr, 1984; 88p. Monog.

#### INFORMATION SYSTEMS

- 958 CINCH: Computerised Information from National Criminological Holdings: database user guide/ Riszko, Nikki. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985. 12p. Pamph.
- 959 A computerised legal information system as part of the justice information system: developments in Western Australia/ Reid, Keith.
  In: Adjustment and survival: Librarians and computerized legal information retrieval and Aborigines and the law: proceedings 29 September to 1 October 1983, Perth, Western Australia/National Law Librarians Conference. (Perth, WA: Australian Law Librarian's Group, WA Branch, 1983); 50-67.
  Conf paper.

960 An Expert opinion from a computer/

McCormick, Kim.

Law Society Journal, 23(4) May 1985; 303-305.

Article.

961 Problems of access: hurdles for Australia wide dissemination of legal information/

Brown, R A.

In: Adjustment and survival: Librarians and computerized legal information retrieval and Aborigines and the law: proceedings 29 September to 1 October 1983, Perth, Western Australia/

National Law Librarians Conference. (Ps.th, WA: Australian Law Librarian's Group, WA Branch, 1983); 97-108.

Conf paper.

962 Will justice fall to bits: expert systems and the law/

Tyree, Alan.

Current Affairs Bulletin, 62(10) Mar 1986; 13-18.

Article.

## NMATE PROGRAMS

963 Developmental programmes for prisoners in Victoria/

Filan, Mark.

In: Developmental programmes for prisoners: proceedings 2-5 October 1984/ ed. by Brian M

Noad. Phillip, A. C. T.: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 37-48. diagr.

Conf paper.

964 Developmental programs for detainees in the A. C. T./

Baves, Helen.

In: Developmental programs for prisoners: proceedings 2-5 October 1984/ ed by Brian M Noad.

Phillip, A. C. T.: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 79-80.

Conf paper.

965 Developmental programs for prisoners in Tasmania/

Howe, H J.

In: Developmental programs for prisoners: proceedings 2-5 October 1984/ ed by Brian M Noad.

Phillip, A. C. T.: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 81-83.

Conf paper.

966 Developmental programs for prisoners in Western Australia/

McCotter, Denzil A.

In: Developmental programs for prisoners; proceedings 2-5 October 1984/ ed by Brian M Noad.

Phillip, A. C. T.: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 59-71.

Conf paper.

967 On course for straight and narrow/

O' Neil, John.

Sydney Morning Herald, Apr 26 1986.

Article.

968 Programming for prisoners in New South Wales/

Noad, Brian M; Hancock, Glenice.

In: Developmental programs for prisoners: proceedings 2-5 October 1984/ ed. by Brian M Noad.

Phillip, A. C. T.: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 13-36. diagr.

Conf paper.

969 Queensland prison system/

Lane, R B; Dorey T A.

In: Developmental programs for prisoners: proceedings 2-5 October 1984/ ed. by Brian M Noad.

Phillip, A. C. T.: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 49-57.

Conf paper.

970 Responding to the literacy needs of people in prison (Based on a report Literacy and learning:

the human factor)/

Brennan, Mark; Brennan, Roslin E.

In: Developmental programs for prisoners: proceedings 2-5 October 1984/ ed by Brian M Noad.

Phillip, A. C. T.: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 85-91, table.

Conf paper.

971 Towards the development of an intergrated correctional system in South Australia/

Hyde, Mary.

In: Developmental programs for prisoners: proceedings 2-5 October 1984/ ed by Brian M Noad.

Phillip, A. C. T.: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 73-78.

Conf paper.

#### **INMATES**

- 972 A political prisoner', Lindy claims/ Stannard, Bruce. The Bulletin, 108(5495) Nov 26 1985; 33-36. Article.
- 973 After the Fairlea fire: a new deal and a dilemma/ Munday, Jane. Age, Nov 27 1985. Article.
- 974 Assessing adult literacy needs in a prison context/
   Black, Stephen.
   Australian Journal of Adult Education, 24(2) July 1984; 21-26. bibl.
   Article.
- 975 Castles in the air: welfare services for exprisoners/ Cree, M J; Hoffman, J A; Riley, D N. Australian Journal of Social Issues, 21(3) Aug 1986; 220-227. bibl. Article.
- 976 Changes in remand outcome (1983/ 1985)/ Victoria. Office of Corrections. Research Unit. Information Sheet, no. 13 1986; 1-2. table. Article.
- 977 Compo for jail break bid sparks welfare row/ Templeton, lan. The Bulletin, 108(5522) June 10 1986; 116. Article.
- 978 Editorial (Prison officers strike)/ Broken Bars, no. 10 (1981); 1. Editorial.
- 979 Escape rict plot May 1986: Pentridge/ The Bridge, 9(3) May/ June 1986; 1. Article.
- 980 Financial assistance for released prisoners: an evaluation of the pilot programme at Paparua Prison October to December 1983/ Oxley, Prue. Wellington: Planning and Development Division, Department of Justice, 1984. 85p. table, bibl. Monog.
- 981 The Good old times! (Excerpt form the "Report of the Select Committee upon Penal Discipline 1856-7", Appendix I)/
  The Bridge, 8(4) Aug 1985; 8. table.
  Artcle.
- 982 Goulburn the Newling issue: Royal Commission/ Broken Bars, no. 10 (1981); 10-12, 15. Article.
- Homosexuality in a Victorian male prison/ Price, John.
   Mental Health in Australia, 1(12) July 1984; 3-12. bibl. Article.
- 984 Mr Average of the NSW prisons/ Clark, Pilita. Sydney Morning Herald, Mar 1 1986. Article.
- 985 Parramatta Jail/ Broken Bars, no. 10 (1981); 2-5. Article.
- 986 Personality charasteristics of dishonest property offenders: implications for rehabilitation training (Project funded by the Criminology Research Council)/ Pasmore, Joe; Dorey, Terry R. Brisbane: Department of Welfare Services, 1985. 120p, table, bibl. Monog.
- 987 Prison overcrowding/ Legal service bulletin, 11(4) Aug 1986; 195. Note.

- 988 Prisoner numbers and effect of early release programs/ Victoria. Office of Corrections. Research Unit. Information Sheet, no. 11 1986; 1-2. graph. Article.
- 989 Prisoner rights/ Bridge, 9(2) Feb/ Mar 1986; 3. Note.
- 990 Prisoners/ In: A. C. T. supplement to legal resources book (NSW)/ ed by Seddon, Nicholas. 2nd ed. Canberra: Law Faculty, Australian National University, 1981; 17/ 1-17/ 2. Monog chapt.
- 991 Prisoners/ In: Legal resources book (Qld), ed by McKelvey, Chris and Nunan, Noel. Brisbane: CAxton Street Legal Service Incorporated, 1983; 12/ 1-12/ 16. Mong chapt.
- Prisoners/
  Cook, Catriona ed.
  In: A. C. T. supplement to the law handbook (NSW)/ ed. by Cook, Catriona. Canberra: Faculty of Law, Australian National University, 1985; 17. 1-17. 4.
  Monog chapt,
- Prisoners aid in Victoria 1872/ 1975; VACRO 1975/
   The Bridge, 9(1) Nov 1985; 4-6.
   Article.
- 994 Prisoners rights/
  Basten, John.
  Australian Crime Prevention Council Journal, 6(6) Dec 1984; 41-48. bibl..
  Article.
- 995 Prisoners slew their oppressor/ Register Magazine, Dec 6 1984; 23. Article.
- 996 Prisoners' rights (John Barry Memorial lecture, delivered at University of Melbourne, 28 August 1985)/ Hawkins, Gordon. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 18(4) Dec 1985; 196-205. bibl.
  Article
- 997 Proposed proceedings for prison discipline hearings: submission by the Queensland Council for Civil Liberties/ Keim, Stephen. Queensland Law Society Journal, 15(2) Apr 1985; 107-114.
- 998 Report of the Special Commission of Inquiry concerning the circumstances surrounding the early release of certain prisoners/ New South Wales. Special Commission of inquiry concerning the Circumstances Surrounding the Early Release of Certain Prisoners; Slattery, John Patrick, Commissioner. (Sydney: Govt Printer). 1984. 220p.. Monog.
- 999 The Salisbury Street Foundation/ NZ PARS Report, no. 41 1985; 3-4. Article.
- 1000 Screws get off scott free in PAG case/ Broken Bars, no. 10 (1981); 7-9. Article.
- 1001 Seasonal trends in prisoner numbers/ Victoria. Office of Corrections. Research Unit. Information Sheet, no. 14 1986; 1-3. table. Article.
- 1002 Self mutilation in Victoria's Katingal/ Broken Bars, no. 10 (1981); 13-14. Article.
- 1003 Sentenced to life: management of life sentence prisoners in New South Wales gaols: a study conducted over the period from January 1981 to December 1982 (Project supported by grant from the Criminology Research Council)/ Aitkin, Jan; Gartrell, Glenda. (New South Wales: The Authors, 1985). 157p. table. Processed. Monog.

1004 Stone walls: the spatial determinations of the criminals existential world/ Withnell. Eddy.

Australian Journal of Cultural Studies, 2(2) 1984; 61-89, Article.

1005 Visit to prisoners (reprinted from Nacro Briefing, Oct 1985)/ Bridge, 9(2) Feb/ Mar 1986; 3, 7, Article.

1006. When chains are no answer/ Shanahan, Dennis.

Sydney Morning Herald, Feb 26 1986.

Article.

1007 Women and drugs and prison/

Broken Bars, no. 10 (1981): 25-26.

## INSANITY DEFENSE

1008 Insanity/

Gillies, Peter.

In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 174-201.

Monog chapt.

## INTERVIEW AND INTERROGATION

1009 The Art of interrogation: part one: dressing for the interview/

Wakley, John.

New South Wales Police News, 65(10) Oct 1985; 9-12.

Article.

1010 The Art of interrogation: part 3/

Walkley, John.

New South Wales Police News, 66(1) Jan 1986; 13-15.

Article.

1011 The Art of interrogation; part 4/

Walkley, John,

New South Wales Police News, 66(2) Feb 1986; 11-15. bibl.

Article.

1012 The Electronic recording of interviews/

Brophy, D.

Police Journal (SA), 67(4) Apr 1986; 2-5.

1013 The Electronic recording of police interviews with suspects; myth, fact and a realistic programme for implementation: part I/

Small, C.T.

The National Police Research Unit Review, 1(2) 1985; 26-30. bibl.

Article.

1014 Guidelines for interviewing suspects and witnesses in conspiracy cases; police questioning/

Sing, A J.

Australian Police Journal, 39(4) Oct/ Dec 1985; 125-128.

Article.

1015 How long will the six hour rule last/

Walker, Timothy.

Law Insitute Journal, 60(6) June 1986; 570-571.

Article.

1016 How to handle questioning/

The JP WA Journal, 29(5) June 1986; 55-58.

Article.

1017 Police powers of interrogating suspects: the Coldrey report/

Willis, J.

The Bridge, 9(3) May/ June 1986; 4-6.

Article.

- 1018 Scientific and technical aids to police interview: interrogation: part 1: police questioning/ Prins, Luppo. Australian Police Journal, 39(4) Oct/ Dec 1985; 129-151. Article.
- 1019 Scientific and technical aids to police interview: interrogation: part 2 (section I)/ Prins, Luppo. Australian Police Journal, 40(2) Apr/ June 1986; 63-82. table. Article.
- 1020 Scientific and technical aids to police interview: interrogation: part 2 (section II)/ Prins, Luppo. Australian Police Journal, 40(3) July/ Sept 1986; 117-123. table. Article.
- 1021 Strategies for reform of the law relating to police interrogations/ McNicol, Suzanne B. International and Comparitive Law Quarterly, 33(2) Apr 1984; 265-300. bibl. Article.
- 1022 Video and audio on trial for police interviews/ Walker, Timothy. Law Insitute Journal, 60(6) June 1986; 508-510. Article.

## **JUDGES**

- Bushy' Farquhar prepares to hand out a few birchings/ Armstrong, David.
   Bulletin, 108(5504) Feb 4, 1986; 18-21.
   Article.
- 1024 Acquittal: now to catch Crocodile Dundee/ Thompson, Glenda. The Bulletin, 108(5517) May 6 1986; 35. Article.
- 1025 After Sir Harry, who shall be judge?/ Blunden, Verge. The Sydney Morning Herald, 21 Dec 1985. Article.
- 1026 Are judicial responibilities exceeding judicial capacities/ Paul, J B. Quadrant, 27(10) Oct 1983; 55-58. bibl. Article.
- 1027 ASMA's New Zealand conference/ Wallace, John. ASMA, 2(4) June/ Aug 1985; 5-6. Article.
- 1028 Australian judges/ Downey, P J. New Zealand Law Journal, Nov 1984; 353-354. Editorial.
- 1029 The Duties of a justice/ Nichols, Paul. The JP WA Journal, 29(6) July 1986; 67-72. Article.
- 1030 Govt may have to appoint two High Court judges/ Blazey, Peter. The Bulletin, 108(5522) June 10 1986; 50, 54. Article.
- 1031 Handling of Murphy issue farcical/ Australian, May 7 1986. Article.

- 1032 Hawke balancing act follows Murphy crisis/ Farmer, Richard; Barnett, David. The Bulletin, 108(5518) May 13 1986; 38. Article.
- 1033 High noon for labour on the High Court/ Blazey, Peter. The Bulletin, 188(5533) Aug 1986; 42. Article.
- 1034 Inquisitorial procedures must not erode independence of judiciary/ Australian Law News, 21(7) Aug 1986; 30-31.
  Article.
- 1035 Interview with Judge Ackland/ Brief, 13(5) June 1986; 20-22. Article.
- 1036 Jury verdict may not be final chapter in the Murphy affair/ Grattan, Michelle. Age, May 3 1986. Article.
- 1037 Justice Murphy and the media/ Basten, John; Moon, Gillian. Legal Service Bulletin, 10(6) Dec 1985; 292. Article.
- 1038 Labor could change the High Court for decades/ Waterford, Jack. Canberra Times, May 28 1986.
  Article.
- 1039 Law and authority: the Magistracy in New South Wales 1788/ 1840/ Neal, David. Law in Context, v. 3 1985; 45-74. bibl. Article.
- 1040 Lessons in the JP's role/ The JP WA Journal, 29(4) May 1986; 46-48. Article.
- Lionel Murphy's last stand/ Stackhouse, John.
   The Bulletin, 108(5531) 12 August 1986; 44-45.
   Article.
- 1042 Looking behind the courtroom Vale/ McLean, C. Law Instite Journal, 59(4) Apr 1985; 336-337. Article.
- 1043 The Magistracy: interim report: first appointments as magistrates under the Local Courts Act, 1982./ New South Wales. Law Reform Commission. Sydney: New South Wales Law Reform Commission, 1983, 89p. Monog.
- 1044 Mr Justice Murphy and Mr Briese SM/ Australian Law News, 21(5) June 1986; 12. Note.
- 1045 Murphy: new police enquiry/ Waterford, Jack. The Canberra Times, Apr 30 1986. Article.
- 1046 The Murphy case/ Legal Service Bulletin, 10(4) Aug 1985; 151-152. Editorial.
- 1047 The Murphy case: some issues/ Brown, David; Boehringer, Gil; Hogg, Russell; Tubbs, Michael. Legal Service Bulletin, 10(4) Aug 1985; 153-159. Article.

- 1048 The Murphy case viewed from the bench/ Waterford, Jack. The Canberra Times, May 7 1986. Article.
- 1049 The Murphy retrial/ National Times, Apr 18 1986; 15-16. Article.
- 1050 Murphy still on trial in the Senate/ Ramsey, Alan. The National Times, May 2 to 8 1986. Article.
- 1051 Murphy to be judged by his peers/ Hywood, Gregory. Financial Review, May 6 1986. Article.
- 1052 Murphy under fire over Greek case/ Walsh, Kerry-Anne. Australian, May 2 1986. Article.
- 1053 No sign of Solomon/ Moloney, Lawrie.
   Australian Society, 4(10) Oct 1985; 27-28.
   Article.
- 1054 A Personal view: who and what is a Justice of the Peace/ Belpitt, Neville. The JP WA Journal, 29(4) May 1986; 44-45. Article.
- Politics and the High Court: Judges of the High Court by Graham Fricke, Hutchinson (1986)/ Sexton, Michael.
   The Sydney Morning Herald, 25 Oct 1986.
   Book rev.
- 1056 The Price of high office/ Advertiser, Apr 29 1986. Article.
- 1057 Proclamation of Magistrates' Courts (Appointment of Magistrates) Act 1984; Victoria/ Kennan, Jim; Chernov, Alex; Miles, David; Vale, A. ASMA, 2(4) June/ Aug 1985; 1-3. Article.
- 1058 Representing Justice Murphy: a contemporary inquisition/ Brown, David; Hogg, Russell; Boehringer, Gill; Tubbs, Michael. Legal Service Bulletin, 11(4) Aug 1986; 147-153. Article.
- Scandalizing the judges/ Burmester, Henry.
   Melbourne University Law Review, 15(2) Dec 1985; 313-338.
   Article.
- 1060 Temby has new file on Murphy/ The Canberra Times, May 2 1986. Article.
- 1061 Temby rejects advice to charge Murphy again/ Marr, David; Bacon, Wendy. The National Times, May 2 1986. Article.
- 1062 Thanks for the jury after political and show trial/ Williams, Louise. Sydney Morning Herald, Apr 29 1986. Article.
- 1063 The Trials of Justice Murphy/ Sydney Morning Herald, Apr 29 1986. Article.

- 1064 Tribute to Judge John Samuel/ Brief, 13(3) Apr 1986; 21. Article.
- 1065 Uncomfortable seats on High Court/ Blunden, Verge. The Sydney Morning Herald, Apr 29 1986. Article.
- 1066 The Unseemly Murphy mess/ Financial Review, May 7 1986. Article.
- 1067 Why Hawke's brinksmanship over Murphy will backfire/ Farmer, Richard. The Bulletin, 108(5519) May 20 1986; 26-27. Article.
- 1068 Why the judge should retire/ Age, Apr 30 1986. Editorial.
- 1069 Why the judges are reluctant/ Sydney Morning Herald, Apr 28 1986. Article.

# JUDICIAL PROCESS

- 1070 Administrative Decisions (Judicial Review)/ Flick, Geoffrey A. In: Federal Administrative law/ by Flick, Geoffrey A. Sydney: Law Book, 1983; 171-246. Monog chapt.
- 1071 The Federal judicial system of Australia, by H E Renfree/ Comans, C K. Australian Law News, 21(3) Apr 1986; 42. Book rev.
- 1072 Custody and control: the social worlds of imprisoned youth/ Asher, Geoffrey. Sydney: Allen and Unwin, 1986. 184p.. Monog.

#### **JURIES**

- 1073 (Juries)/ DPP Bulletin, no. 42 Apr 14 1986; 2. Note.
- 1074 (Juries)/ DPP Bulletin, no. 47 18 June 1986; 1. Article.
- 1075 Bikies' trial: the long road ahead/ Smith, Deborah. The National Times, May 2 1986. Article.
- 1076 Conference on the jury system/ Reform, no. 43 July 1986; 158-160. Article.
- 1077 The Confidentiality and sancitity of jury room deliberations/ Australian Law Journal, 60(2) Feb 1986; 56-60. Editorial.
- 1078 Conscientious objection to jury service/ New South Wales. Law Reform Commission. Sydney: Law Reform Commission, 1984; 53p. Monog.
- 1079 Contempt and juries/ Reform, no. 40 Oct 1985; 155-157. Article.

- 1080 Criminal litigation: the role of juries in criminal trials/ Proctor (Special Litigation Issue) May 1985; 7. Article.
- 1081 Criminal procedure: the jury in a criminal trial: discussion paper/ New South Wales. Law Reform Commission, Sydney; Law Reform Commission, 1985, 285p. bibl. Monog.
- 1082 Editorial (Jury system)/
  Buchanan, Lynn; Simpson, Brian.
  Legal Service Bulletin, 10(6) Dec 1985; 255.
  Editorial.
- 1083 Fighting to ensure the survival of our juries/ Greene, Gervase. Melbourne Sun 6 Nov 1985. Article.
- 1084 Form of directions to jury on an issue of self defence to charges of homicide or causing grievous bodily harm/ Australian Law Journal, 59(11) Nov 1985; 644-646.
  Note.
- 1085 The Gang of twelve/ Neal, David. Legal Service Bulletin, 10(6) Dec 1985; 293-295. Article.
- 1086 The Gang of twelve: sensational reporting of show trials' has obscured the real issues of judge and jury/ Brown, David. Australian Society, 5(2) Feb 1986; 10-14. Article.
- 1087 Journalists and jurors/ Reform, no. 42 Apr 1986; 95-97. Article.
- 1088 Juries/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 270-271. Note.
- 1089 Juries: tales of 12 good men and women/ Faull, Susan. West Australian 2 Nov 1985. Article.
- 1090 Juries: the continuing controversy/ Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986; 2-5. Article.
- 1091 Juries perceived/ DPP Bulletin, no. 39 Mar 24 1986; 2. Article.
- 1092 Juries the public's view/ DPP Bulletin, no. 54 14 Aug 1986; 1. Article.
- 1093 The Jury/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(1) Feb 1986; 1-2. Editorial.
- 1094 Jury deliberation disclosures seen as a betrayal of trust/ Australian Law News, 21(6) July 1986; 17-18. Article.
- 1095 Jury disclosures/ Brief, 13(3) Apr 1986; 4. Note.
- 1096 Jury duties/ Legal Eagle, no. 31 Summer 1986; 6-7. Article.

- 1097 Jury pros and cons/ Findlay, Mark. Australian Society, 5(4) Apr 1986; 5.
- 1098 Jury secrecy and contempt of court/ Campbell, Enid. Monash University Law Review, 11(4) Dec 1985; 169-200. Article.
- 1099 Jury selection/ DPP Bulletin, no. 45 20 May 1986; 1.
- 1100 Jury seminar/ Reporter, 7(2) June 1986; 8-9. Article.
- 1101 The Jury system/ DPP Bulletin, no. 28 Oct 1985; 2. Article.
- 1102 The Jury system in today's society (This is an edited version of an address to the Crime Prevention Council on April 23 1986)/ Muirhead, Justice.
  Brief, 13(4) May 1986; 24-27.
  Article.
- 1103 Jury trial/ Reform, no. 42 Apr 1986; 98-99.
- 1104 Justice Murphy sees threats to jury systems from several sources/ Australian Law News, 21(6) July 1986; 18-20. Article.
- 1105 Law expert defends jurors who tell: right to free speech acknowledged/ Goff, Bill. Canberra Times, 20 Nov 1985. Article.
- 1106 Law to protect jury/ Australian Law News, 21(3) Apr 1986; 12. Note.
- 1107 No majority verdict on juries/ Perrie, Michael. Law Institute Journal, 60(5) May 1986; 449. Article.
- 1108 Reforming the jury system/
  Freckelton, Ian.
  Legal Service Bulletin, 11(3) June 1986; 138-140.
  Article.
- 1109 Spotlight on jury system/ New South Wales Police News, 65(12) Dec 1985; 10.
- 1110 The State of the jury/
  Powell, B.
  Law Society Bulletin, 7(5) June 1985; 139-141.
  Article.
- 1111 The State of the jury/
  Powell, B.
  Law Society Bulletin, 7(5) June 1985; 139-141.
  Article.
- 1112 Strong defence for trial by jury/ Mercury, Feb 25 1986. Editorial.
- 1113 Too much pressure on jurors/ Sydney Morning Herald, Feb 18 1986. Article.

- 1114 Tough laws urged to keep jurors quiet/ Chipperfield, Mark. Australian, Mar 22 1986. Article.
- 1115 Trial by jury/ Australian Society, 5(8) July 1986; 5, 7.
- 1116 Trouble with juries/ DPP Bulletin, no. 46 27 May 1986; 2. Article.
- 1117 Weighing up juries/ Australian Society, 5(1) Jan 1986; 2. Note.

# JUVENILE DELINQUENTS

1118 Street kids: Australia' s alienated young/ Wilson, Paul; Arnold, Josie. Blackburn, Vic.: Collins Dove, 1986. 120p. bibl. Monog.

### **JUVENILES**

1119 Adjustments to juvenile justice services/

New South Wales Children's Court Information Bulletin, no. 17 Aug 1986; 1-2. Article.

1120 Alcohol: message in the bottle/

Wilson, Paul R.

In: Canary in a coalmine: prostitution, drug and alcohol addiction, crime and suicide among youthful Australians/ by Wilson, Paul R. St Lucia University of Queensland, Sociology Department, 1984; 40-57.

Monog chapt.

1121 Allan Borowski and James Murray (eds), Juvenile delinquency in Australia/ Luke, Garth. Australian Journal of Social Issues, 21(2) May 1986; 157-158. Book rev.

1122 Alphaline: the plot thickens/ Inglis, Robin; Balley, Simon.

Newsletter of the Federation of Victorian Legal Centres, no. 3 Mar/ Apr 1986; 6-8. Article.

- 1123 Canary in a coalmine: prostitution, drug and alcohol addiction, crime and suicide among youthful Australians (Report to the Criminology Research Council)/ Wilson, Paul R. St Lucia: University of Queensland, Sociology Department, 1984. 215p. bibl. Monog.
- 1124 Case and protection orders: Children' s Court/ Brief, 13(3) Apr 1986; 4. Note.
- 1125 Challenge of the wilderness tames mixed up city kids/ McKay, Samantha. Daily Telegraph, Apr 15 1986; 23. Article.
- 1126 Children/

In: Legal resources book (Qld), ed by McKelvey, Chris and Nunan, Noel. Brisbane: Caxton Street Legal Service Incorporated, 1983; 18/ 1-18/ 23. Monog chapt.

1127 Children/

Cook, Catriona ed.

In: A. C. T. supplement to the law handbook (NSW)/ ed. by Cook, Catriona. Canberra: Faculty of Law, Australian National University, 1985; 11. 1-11. 11. Monog chapt.

1128 Children and young persons law change should heed lessons learned elsewhere/ NZPARS Report, (no. 42) 1986; 6. Article. 1129 Children's court statistics/

New South Wales Children's Court Information Bulletin, no. 17 Aug 1986; 24-25. Article.

1130 Children's courts/

In: A. C. T. supplement to legal resources book (NSW)/ ed by Seddon, Nicholas. 2nd ed. Canberra: Law Faculty, Australian National University, 1981; 11/ 5-11/ 7. Monog chapt.

1131 Children's rights/

In: A. C. T. supplement to legal resources book (NSW)/ ed by Seddon, Nicholas. 2nd ed. Canberra: Law Faculty, Australian National University, 1981; 11/ 1-11/ 4. Monog chapt.

1132 Children's rights/

Turner, Neville J.

Australian Child and Family Welfare, 10(3) Spring 1985; 19-20.

Article.

1133 Community care, community responsibility: community participation in criminal justice administration in New Zealand/

Hazelhurst, Kayleen M.

In: Justice programs for aboriginal and other indigenous communities: Australia, New Zealand, Canada, Fiji, and Papua New Guinea: proceedings: Aboriginal Criminal Justice Workshop No. 1, 29 April to 2 May, 1985/ ed by Hazlehurst, Kayleen M. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 95-120. bibl. Conf paper.

1134 Court advice systems for young offenders/ CSV Links, no. 9 1986; 3. Article.

1135 A Cure for adulthood/

Inglis, Robin.

Australian Society, 4(7) July 1985; 27.

Article.

1136 Detected young offenders/ Challinger, Dennis. Pascoe Vale South (Vic): Victorian Association for the Care and Resettlement of Offenders, 1985. 123p. bibl, graph, table. Monog.

1137 Detected young offenders, by Dennis Challinger. Melbourne: VACRO, 1985/ Bridge, 9(2) Feb/ Mar 1986; 7.
Book rev.

1138 Drug abuse: nobody wins the deal/

Wilson, Paul R.

In: Canary in a coalmine: prostitution, drug and alcohol addiction, crime and suicide among youthful Australians/ by Wilson, Paul R. St Lucia University of Queensland, Sociology Department, 1984; 78-95.

Monog chapt.

1139 Female prostitution: tenderness on the block/

Wilson, Paul R.

In: Canary in a coalmine: prostitution, drug and alcohol addiction, crime and suicide among youthful Australians/ by Wilson, Paul R. St Lucia University of Queensland, Sociology Department, 1984; 96-111.

Monog chapt.

1140 The influence of socio education factors on the reading abilities of convicted adolescents and representative groups of trade apprentices/

Edwards, Peter; MacKay, Kevin J.

A. C. P. C. Forum 4(5) 1981; 29-37 & 40.

Article.

1141 Jones speaks on juvenile crime/

New Zealand Police Association Newsletter, 18(8) Aug 1986; 227. Article.

1142 Juvenile Aid Bureau: an evaluation of police work with juveniles 1970/ 1983/ Leivesly, Sally. Brisbane: Queensland Police Department, 1984. 52 p. blbl, table. Monog.

1143 Juvenile crime prevention/

Brittan, Leon.

JP WA Journal, 29(1) Jan/ Feb 1986; 9-10.

Article.

1144 Juvenile delinquency in Australia ed. by Allan Borowski and James M Murray. Methuen Australia, Sydney, 1985/ Australian Society, 4(9) Sept 1985; 43. Book rev.

Juvenile delinquency in Australia/ by Allan Borowski and James M Murray. North Ryde: Methuen Australia, 1985/
 Cushing Robert G.
 Reporter, 6(6) Dec 1985; 17.
 Book rev.

1146 Juvenile Justice in Australia: issues and changes/

Chappell, Duncan.

In: Current Issues in juvenile justice/ ed by Corrado, Raymond; LeBlanc, Marc and Trepanier, Jean. Toronto: Butterworths, 1983; 121-144. table. Monog chapt.

1147 Kids and court: the increasing costs of legal representation for young offenders/ Gale, Fay; Wundersitz, Joy. Aboriginal Law Bulletin, no. 15 Aug 1985; 4-5. table. Article.

1148 Kids in prison/ Broken Bars, no. 10 (1981); 24. Article.

1149 Male prostitution: the beat/

Wilson, Paul R.

In: Canary in a coalmine: prostitution, drug and alcohol addiction, crime and suicide among youthful Australians/ by Wilson, Paul R. St Lucia University of Queensland, Sociology Department, 1984; 112-134.

Monog chapt.

1150 Offenders' centre in danger of closing/ Canberra Times 18 Nov 1985. Article.

1151 Partnership in the expanding range of services for young offenders (Speech to the Probation Officers Association of Victoria on 19 October 1985)/
Hogg, Caroline.
 Probation Officer, 22(1) Dec 1985; 2-4.
 Article.

1152 Recidivism monitoring programme: report: study period II, July- December, 1979 (Report arising from grant awarded to K. A. Maine, by the Criminology Research Council in August 1979)/ Western Australia. Dept. for Community Welfare. Perth: Dept of Community Welfare, 1983. 27p. table. Pamph.

1153 The Reluctant client/ Slack, Eileen N; Slack, Charles W. Probabation Officer, 22(1) Dec 1985; 15-21. Article.

- 1154 Report to the Minister for Youth and Community Services/ New South Wales, Task Force set up to advise the Minister on the restructuring of services to young offenders. Sydney: Task Force, 1983, 100p. Monog.
- 1155 Research into classification procedures at a youth prison/
  Hesketh, Beryl; Roache, Shannon.
   Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 19(1) Mar 1986; 43-52. bibl.
   Article.
- 1156 A Review of INC: a programme for placing young offenders in the community as an alternative to secure care (Project supported by a grant from the Australian Criminology Research Council)/ Rungie, Cam; Burns, Penny. Adelaide: Department of Community Welfare, 1983. 81p. table, bibl.. Monog.
- 1157 Route of no return: what makes the young take their own lives/ Farr, Malcolm. The Daily Sun, 28 Jan 1986.
  Article.

1158 Serious crime: Knife attack/

Wilson, Paul R.

In: Canary in a coalmine: prostitution, drug and alcohol addiction, crime and suicide among youthful Australians/ by Wilson, Paul R. St Lucia University of Queensland, Sociology Department, 1984; 58-77.

Monog chapt.

1159 Services for behaviorally disordered adolescents/

In: Review of services for behaviourally disordered persons in South Australia: report. Adelaide: The Review, 1985; 51-53.

Monog chapt.

1160 Solving young crime: NT leads the way/

McAskill, Mark.

NT News, 13 Dec 1985.

Article.

1161 The South Australian Children's Interests Bureau: seeking justice for children/ The Australian Law Journal, 60(6) June 1986; 320-321. Article.

1162 Streetwize comics/

CSV Links, no. 9 1986; 10.

Article.

1163 Suicide: game over, player one/

Wilson, Paul R.

In: Canary in a coalmine: prostitution, drug and alcohol addiction, crime and suicide among youthful Australians/ by Wilson, Paul R. St Lucia: University of Queensland, Sociology Department, 1984; 135-151.

Monog chapt.

1164 Taking the sting out of the school holiday shopstealing/ Police Life, Apr 1986; 54-55.

Article.

1165 Volunteer scheme condemned/ Australian Social Welfare: Impact, 16(1) Mar 1986; 13.

1166 Why some kids kill themselves/

Graham, Duncan,

The National Times, 17 Jan 1986.

Article.

1167 Young offenders/

South Australia. Department for Community Welfare.

In: Department for Community Welfare 1984/ 1985 annual report. (Adelaide: Govt Pr, 1985); 34-40. table.

Annual rep.

1168 Young offenders: a word on cautioning/

Nemesis, no. 79 Nov 1985; 1.

Article.

1169 Young offenders and state wards in the State Additional Apprenticeship Scheme (SAAS)/

Bacon, Jacki.

Probation Officer, 22(2) Mar 1986; 11-12.

Article.

1170 Young women and juvenile offences/

Neave, Ruth.

Australian Society, 5(6) June 1986; 31-33.

Article.

1171 Youth (part of the Vinson report)/

Review of Welfare Services and Policies in the A. C. T..

In: Beyond the image: report/ by Review of Welfare Service and Policies in the A. C. T. Canberra: AGPS, 1985; 160-190. bibl, gragh.

Monog chapt.

1172 Youth crime/

DPP Bulletin, no. 43 Apr 21 1986; 2, table.

Note.

- 1173 Youth crime in Australia/ Mukherjee, Satyanshu K. Reporter, 6(3) Mar 1985; 8-9. Article.
- 1174 Youth crime on the rise/ Conroy, Paul. Melbourne Sun, May 3 1986. Article.
- 1175 Youth, crime and justice/ Harding, Richard.
  In: Seventh United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders, Milan, Italy, 1985: Australian Discussion Papers. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 91-114. bibl, table.
  Conf paper.
- 1176 Youth, crime and justice/ Reporter, 7(1) Mar 1986; 5-7. Article.

#### **LAW**

- 1177 A. C. T. supplement to the law handbook (NSW)/ Cook, Catriona ed. Canberra: Law Faculty, Australian National University, 1985. various paging. Monog.
- 1178 The Adelaide casino (Delivered at the Police Club Adelaide Casino Luncheon on Monday 25 November 1985)/ Sumner, C J. Police Journal(SA), 66(11) Nov 1985; 20-24. Article.
- 1179 The Australian legal convention/ Brief, 13(8) Sept 1985; 4-5. Article.
- 1180 Cases against the informant/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 265. Note.
- 1181 The Challenge of the future (Paper presented at the 23rd Australian Legal Convention)/ Donaldson, John. The Australian Law Journal, 59(8) 1985; 448-456. Article.
- 1182 Class actions: good or evil/ Renton, N E. National Australia Bank Monthly Summary, July 1985; 13-15. Article.
- 1183 Confiscation of crime assets/ Law Institute Journal, 60(7) July 1986; 707. Note.
- 1184 Contempt: disruption disobedience and deliberate interference/ Reform, no. 43 July 1986; 138-141. Article.
- 1185 Council active in submissions to Federal Government this year/ Australian Law News, 20(11) Dec 1985; 28-30. Article.
- 1186 Crimes (Amendment) Ordinance (no. 3) of 1986/ Newsletter of the Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory; no. 104 Aug 1986; 23. Note.
- 1187 Customary law in Papua New Guinea: a Melanesian view/ Scaglion, Richard, ed. Port Moresby: Papua New Guinean Govt Printer for the Law Reform Commission of Papua New Guinea, 1983. 196p. Monog.

1188 Extradition and asylum/

Shearer, I A.

In: International law in Australia 2nd ed/ ed by Ryan, K W. Sydney : Law Book Co., 1984; 179-

Monog chapt.

1189 Finding law/

Cassidy, Brendan.

Law in Context, v. 3 1985; 105-129. bibl.

Article.

1190 A Hard look at holism and consequentialism in hard cases/

McNicol, Suzanne B.

Federal Law Review, 15(3&4) Sept/ Dec 1985; 176-205.

Article.

- 1191 How to deal with the government/ Binkowski, G A. Melbourne: Margaret Gee Media Group, 1984. 160p. Monog.
- 1192 An Introduction to the law in Papua New Guinea. 2nd ed/ Chalmers, D R; Paliwala, A H. Sydney: Law Book, 1984. 236p. Monog.
- 1193 The Law: fifty years later/

Gibbs, Harry, Sir.

The University of Queensland Law Journal, 14(1) Dec 1985; 5-13.

1194 The Law handbook by the Redfern Legal Centre with supplement of January 1985. (Sydney):

Redfern Legal Centre, 1985/

The Australian Law Journal, 60(5) May 1986; 311.

Book rev.

Article.

1195 Law making/

Solomon, David.

In: The People's palace: Parliament in modern Australia/ Solomon, David. Melbourne:

Melbourne University Press, 1986; 99-114.

Monog chapt.

1196 Legal information online: computer searchable databases from the National Library's computer search service/ National Library of Australia. (Canberra: National Library of Australia, 1985). 11p. Pamph.

1197 Legal resources book (Qld)/ McKelvey, Chris; Nunan, Noel. Brisbane: Caxton Street Legal Service Incorporated, 1983. looseleaf, Monog.

1198 Legal savvy/

Maher, Laurence.

Australian Society, 5(11) Nov 1986; 37-38.

Article.

1199 Northern Territory of Australia Department of Law seventh annual report for the period 1 July

1984 to 30 June 1985/

Nortern Territory, Department of Law.

(Darwin): Govt Pr, 1985. 80p. table, graph.

Annual rep.

1200 Standard statutory words/

Gillies, Peter.

In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 577-597.

Monog chapt.

1201 Streetwize comics numbers 1 to 4. The Kids Legal Comic Project, Redfern Legal Centre in conjunction with Marrickville Children s Legal Centre with help from the Legal Services Commission of New South Wales/

Hampson, Ralph; Van Reyk, Paul.

Legal Service Bulletin, 10(6) Dec 1985; 287-288.

Book rev.

1202 The 23rd Australian Legal Convention, Melbourne, August 1985/ The Australian Law Journal, 59(10) Oct 1985; 583-586. Article.

#### LAW ENFORCEMENT

1203 Banking and related matters/

Redlich, Robert Frank.

In: Annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83, by Redlich, Robert Frank. Canberra: AGPS, 1983; 100-113.

Monog chapt.

- 1204 Department of the Special Minister of State annual report 1984-85/ Australia. Department of the Special Minister of State. Canberra: AGPS, 1985. 98p. graph, table. Annual rep.
- 1205 The Disorder of law in Papua New Guinea: katim bol bilong ol' I/ Weisbrot, David. Legal Service Bulletin, 10(4) Aug 1985; 170-173. table. Article.
- 1206 Emergency powers, by H. P. Lee. Sydney: Law Book, 1984/ Wardlaw, Grant.Reporter, 6(3) Mar 1985; 15.Book rev..
- 1207 Law enforcement/ Australia, Department of the Special Minister of State.

In: Department of the Special Minister of State annual report 1984-85. Canberra: AGPS, 1985; 11-15.
Annual rep.

1208 What is to be done about law and order, by J Lea and J Young. Harmondsworth, Penguin, 1984/
Wardiaw, Grant.
Reporter, 6(3) Mar 1985; 16.
Book rev.

## LAW REFORM

1209 Amendments to the Parliamentary Commissioner Act/ Western Australia. Parliamentary Commissioner for Administrative Investigations. In: Report of the Parliamentary Commissioner for Administrative Investigations for the year ended 30 June 1985. (Perth): Govt Pr, 1985; 19-21. Annual rep.

1210 Aspects of accident compensation/ Australia. Law Reform Commission. In: Community law reform for Australian Capital Territory: first report/ by Australian Law Reform Commission. Sydney: Law Reform Commission, 1985; 15-24. Monog chapt.

- 1211 Australian Capital Territory law reform/ Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986; 8-9. Article.
- 1212 Australian Law Reform Agencies Conference: minutes of Sixth Conference Hobart July 1981; Seventh Conference Adelaide September 1982; Eighth Conference Brisbane July 1983/ Australian Law Reform Agencies Conference. (s. l.: s. n., 1984) 262p. Monog.
- 1213 Child euthanasia/ Reform, no. 40 Octo 1985; 137-138. Article.
- 1214 Community law reform for the Australian Capital Territory: first report/ Australia. Law Reform Commission. Sydney: Law Reform Commission, 1985. 44p. Pamph.

- 1215 Community law reform program/ Australia. Law Reform Commission. In: Community law reform for Australian Capital Territory: first report/ by Australian Law Reform Commission. Sydney: Law Reform Commission, 1985; 1-14. Monog chapt.
- 1216 Ellicott and reform/ Reform, no. 40 Oct 1985; 167. Note.
- 1217 General law reform recommendations/
  Redlich, Robert Frank.
  In: Annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83, by Redlich, Robert Frank. Canberra: AGPS, 1983; 137-149.
  Monog chapt.
- 1218 Law and order: the changing times/ Olsen, John. Police Journal (SA), 66(10) Oct 1985; 20-21. Article.
- 1219 The Law handbook: supplement January 1985/ Redfern Legal Centre, Sydney: Redfern Legal Centre, 1985, 72p., Monog.
- 1220 Law Reform/
  Waller, Louis.
  Police Life, Dec 1985; 221.
  Article.
- 1221 Law reform: South Australian style: interview with Attorney/ General Sumner/ Rohan, Michael, de; Naffin, Ngaire. Legal Service Bulletin, 10(5) Oct 1985; 218-221. Article.
- 1222 Law reform achievements of the Burke labour government/ Berinson, J M. Brief, 13(1) Feb 1986; 10-11.
  Article.
- 1223 Law reform action/ Attorney/ General' s Newsletter, 1(2) Oct 1985; 6. Article.
- 1224 Law Reform Commission of Papua New Guinea annual report 1983/ Law Reform Commission of Papua New Guinea. Port Moresby: Govt Pr, (1984). 29p. Annual rep.
- 1225 Recommendations: annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83/
   Redlich, Robert Frank.
   In: Annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83, by Redlich, Robert Frank. Canberra: AGPS, 1983; 158-167.
   Morrog chapt.
- 1226 Report relating to qui tam and penal actions and common informers/ South Australia. Law Reform Committee. Adelaide: Govt. Printer, 1985. 17p. Pamph.
- 1227 Science, commerce and crime in first references/ Law Institute Journal, 59(1/2) Jan/ Feb 1985; 17. Article.
- 1228 Trends in law reform/
  Chalmers, Donald R C; Weisbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John.
  In: Criminal law and practice of Papua New Guinea (2nd ed)/ by Chalmers, Donald R C; Weisbrot, David; Andrew, Warwick John. Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985; 760-771.
  Monog chapt.
- 1229 United or divided?: women inside and women outside against male lawmakers in Australia/ Scutt, Jocelynne A. Women's Studies International Forum, 8(1) 1985; 15-23. bibl. Article.

1230 The Victorian law reform process/ Corns, Christopher.

Law Institute Journal, 59(5) May 1985; 448-451.

Article.

## LAWS AND STATUTES

1231 Legislative reform of the judicial system continues/

Clarke, David M.

Law Institute Journal, 58(12) Dec 1984; 1421.

Article.

1232 Queensland uber alles/

McQueen, Rob; Gardner, Margaret; Quinlan, Michael.

Legal Service Bulletin, 10(4) Aug 1985; 159-165.

Article.

## LEGAL AID

1233 Legal aid/

Cook, Catriona ed.

In: A. C. T. supplement to the law handbook (NSW)/ ed. by Cook, Catriona. Canberra: Faculty of

Law, Australian National University, 1985; 21, 1-21, 23.

Monog chapt.

#### LEGAL AID SERVICES

1234 Commonwealth Legal Aid Council research: in progress and finalised/ Legal Aid Clearinghouse Bulletin, 6(3+4) May/ Aug 1985; 119-120. Article.

1235 Community legal centres conference/

Legal Service Bulletin, 10(4) Aug 1985; 200-201.

1236 Legal aid task force reports/

Hanks, Peter.

Legal Service Bulletin, 10(5) Oct 1985; 241-243.

Article.

# **LEGAL LIABILITY**

1237 Complicity in crime/

Gillies, Peter.

In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 124-162.

Monog chapt.

1238 The Criminal liability of corporations/

Gillies, Peter.

In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 103-123.

Monog chapt.

1239 The Criminal liability of medical practitioners for withholding treatment from severely defective newborn infants/

Lipman, Zada.

The Australian Law Journal, 60(5) May 1986; 286-297.

Article.

1240 Injuries caused by careless workers; Supreme Court throws law into disarray/

In: The Law handbook: supplement, January 1985, by Redfern Legal Centre. Sydney: Redfern

Legal Centre, 1985; 8-9.

Monog chapt.

1241 Strict liability/

Gillies, Peter.

In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 65-85.

Monog chapt.

1242 Vicarious liability/
Gillies, Peter.
 In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 86-102.
 Monog chapt.

### LEGAL SERVICES

- 1243 Access to the law: two views/ Slane, Bruce; Galloway, Brett. Law in the Community, vol. 4 1984; 4-9. Article.
- 1244 Alphaline. caiiing all cars/ Inglis, Robin; Faine, Jon. Legal Service Bulletin, 10(6) Dec 1985; 295-297. Article.
- 1245 Breaking the language barrier/ Police Life, Oct 1985; 178. Article.
- 1246 Community legal education resource centre: two years on/ Ponting, Jane. Legal service bulletin, 11(4) Aug 1986; 192. Article.
- 1247 Council concern (Legal aid task force)/ Australian Law News, 20(8) Sept 1985; 34. Note.
- 1248 Council's views sought on form and work of new legal aid body/ Australian Law News, 20(8) Sept 1985; 39-40. Article.
- 1249 Final report, August 1985: Discussion paper, November 1984/ Australia. Attorney Generals Dept. Legal Aid Task Force. Canberra: AGPS, 1985. 134p, 136p. table. Monog.
- 1250 Flemington Legal Service/
  Djurovich, Alexandra; Cole, Neil.
  Hearsay, no. 5 July/ Aug 1986; 6-7, 11.
  Article.
- 1251 Judiciary Act, section 69(3)/ Newsletter of the Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory, no. 102 Apr 1986; 5. Note.
- 1252 Law council of Australia's legal aid policy/ Law Society Journal, 23(1) Feb 1985; 37-38. Article.
- 1253 Law Council sticks to views on legal aid in response to Task Force report/ Australian Law News, 20(11) Dec 1985; 26-27. Article.
- 1254 The Law Society ombudsman: profile of a lay observer in New Zealand/ Fea, Vivienne. Windsor Yearbook of Access to Justice, vol. 3 1983; 403-408. Article.
- 1255 Legal aid/ In: A. C. T. supplement to legal resources book (NSW)/ ed by Seddon, Nicholas. 2nd ed. Canberra: Law Faculty, Australian National University, 1981; 21/ 1-21/ 10. Monog chapt.
- 1256 Legal ald for prisoners/ O' Brien, Michael. The Bridge, 9(1) Nov 1985; 2-3. Article.
- 1257 Legal aid growth/ Australian Society, 4(10) Oct 1985; 3. Note.

- 1258 Legal aid in environmental disputes/ Boer, Ben. Environmental and Planning Law Journal, 3(1) Mar 1986; 22-39. bibl, table. Article.
- 1259 Legal aid overhaul proposed by government task force/ Australian Law News, 20(8) Sept 1985; 32-34. Article.
- 1260 The Legal needs of institutionalised people/ Rendalls, Shane; West, Roger; Whitmont, Debbie. Canberra: AGPS Commonwealth Legal Aid Council, 1985, 177p. tables. Monog.
- 1261 Legal services for children/
   Walton, Merrilyn.
   Law Society Journal, 23(3) Apr 1985; 200-201.
   Article.
- 1262 The Objective and the reality: legal aid in Australia 1984/ Armstrong, Susan. Labor Forum, 6(4) Dec 1984; 6-13. Article.
- 1263 Parliament looks at role of the private profession in legal aid/ Australian Law News, 21(1) Jan/ Feb 1986; 30. Article.
- 1264 Prisoners' perceptions of legal aid/ Hattie, John, McGrath, Gerry. The Australian and New Zealand Joural of Sociology, 22(2) July 1986; 238-253. bibl. Article.
- 1265 Statistics/ Panagrotidis, Sophia. Newsletter of the Federation of Victorian Legal Centres, no. 3 Mar/ Apr 1986; 4. Article.
- 1266 Striking off legal aid panel/ Law Institute Journal, 59(4) Apr 1985; 283. Article.
- 1267 Summary of the eligibility criteria of the Australian Legal Aid Offices, Legal Aid Commissions, the Public Defenders Office (Qld) and the statutory and administrative legal assistance schemes administered by the Commonwealth Attorney General/ Australia. Attorney Generals Department. Canberra: AGPS, 1985. 92p. Monog.
- 1268 W(h) ither legal centres/ Hearsay, no. 4 May/ June 1986; 3, 5. Article.
- 1269 Waiting for Harkins/ Ditton, Pamela. Aboriginal Law Bulletin, no. 21 Aug 1986; 12-15. Article.
- 1270 What is legal aid/ Beckwith, Charles. Police Life, June 1986; 110-111. Article.

#### LIBEL

- 1271 Contempt: the why and the when/ The Bulletin, 108(5523) 17 June 1986; 55. Article.
- 1272 Criminal code: chapter XXIII: defamation. (Hobart: Law Department, 1985). 5p. Pamph.
- 1273 Defamation/ In: A. C. T. supplement to legal resources book (NSW)/ ed by Seddon, Nicholas. 2nd ed. Canberra: Law Faculty, Australian National University, 1981; 20/ 1-20/ 2. Monog chapt.

- 1274 Defamation/
  - In: Legal resources book (Qld), ed by McKelvey, Chris and Nunan, Noel. Brisbane: Caxton Street Legal Service Incorporated, 1983; 23/ 1 -23/ 6. Monog chapt.
- 1275 Defamation/

Pullan, Robert,

Communications Law Bulletin, 5(2) June 1985; 24-25.

Article.

1276 Defamation/

Cook, Catriona ed.

In: A, C, T, supplement to the law handbook (NSW)/ ed. by Cook, Catriona. Canberra: Faculty of Law, Australian National University, 1985; 20. 1-20. 3. Monog chapt.

1277 Defaming public figures (Paper presented at the 23rd Australian Legal Convention)/

Hughes, T E F.

The Australian Law Journal, 59(8) Aug 1985; 482-487.

Article.

- 1278 Libels lampoons and litigants: famous Australian libel cases/ Fricke, Graham L. Melbourne: Hutchinson of Australia, 1984. 216p. port. Monog.
- 1279 Torts: defamation/ In: An Annual survey of Australian law 1984/ ed. by Baxt, Robert and Kawley, Gretchen. Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985; 447-448. Monog chapt,
- 1280 Uniform defamation law/

Sheahan, T.

Communications Law Bulletin, 5(2) June 1985; 15-17.

Article.

1281 Wran v Carlton: the stresses of a litigation/

Whitton, Evan.

Sydney Morning Herald, Mar 27 1986.

Article.

#### MASS MEDIA

1282 Contempt and the media/

Reform, no. 42 apr 1986; 91-95.

Article.

1283 Contempt in New South Wales/

Basten, John.

Legal Service Bulletin, 11(2) Apr 1986; 91-93.

Article.

- 1284 Contempt of Parliament and the media/ Walker, Sally. Adelaide: Adelaide Law Review Association, University of Adelaide, 1984. 110p. bibl. Monog.
- 1285 David and Goliath: the media and Mr Combe/ Manne, Robert,

Quadrant, Oct 1984; 22-39. bibl.

Article.

1286 Media law/

Reform, no. 40 Oct 1985; 138-140.

Article.

1287 Media walk ins: privacy invasion or public interest/ Aberdeen, J M.

Australian Current Law, Aug 1986; 36057-36060. Article.

1288 On press and politicians/ Utting, Richard.

Brief, 13(6) July 1986; 7-8.

- 1289 Organised crime and civil liberties/ Paton, Frank. Law Institute Journal, 59(7) July 1985; 635. Article.
- 1290 Researchers study media crime links/ The Journalist, June 1986; 5. Note.
- 1291 Video quandary/ Advertiser, May 2 1986.

## MEDICAL RESEARCH

1292 Control and regulation: whose responsibility/

Family Law Council (Australia).

In: Creating children: a uniform approach to the law and practice of reproductive technology in Australia/ by the Family Law Council. Canberra: AGPS, 1985; 89-94. Monog chapt.

- 1293 Government committees of enquiry into issues arising out of reproductive technology, reports and legislation/
  Family Law Council (Australia).

  In: Creating children: a uniform approach to the law and practice of reproductive technology in
  - In: Creating children: a uniform approach to the law and practice of reproductive technology in Australia/ by the Family Law Council. Canberra: AGPS, 1985; 18-24. Monog chapt.
- 1294 Governments and reproductive technology: the division of responsibility/
  Family Law Council (Australia),
  In: Creating children: a uniform approach to the law and practice of reproductive technology in Australia/ by the Family Law Council. Canberra: AGPS, 1985; 12-13.
- 1295 Reproductive technology: the test tube stork/ Campbell, Helen. Legal Service Bulletin, 10(4) Aug 1985; 173-177. Article.
- 1296 Research and experimentation on human embyros/

Family Law Council (Australia).
In: Creating children: a uniform approach to the law and practice of reproductive technology in Australia/ by the Family Law Council. Canberra: AGPS, 1985; 78-88.
Monog chapt.

1297 Science and the law: lessons from the experience of legislating for the new reproductive technology (Paper presented at the 23rd Australian Legal Convention)/ Kennan, Jim.
The Australian Law Journal, 59(8) Aug 1985; 488-493.
Article.

# MEDICAL SERVICES

1298 Euthanasia/

Maher, Frank.

Monog chapt.

Law Institute Journal, 57(5) May 1985; 445-447.

1299 Facts about: AIDS: Aquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome/ AIDS Task Force (Australia). Melbourne: Ed. Resource Centre, Royal Childrens Hospital, Melbourne and the Health Commission of Victoria, 1984. 4p. Pamph.

#### MENTAL HEALTH

1300 The Dawn of a new legalism in Australia? the New South Wales Mental Health Act, 1983 and related legislation/
Verdun-Jones, Simon N.
International Journal of Law and Revolution 8(1) 1986; 95-118, hit

International Journal of Law and Psychiatry, 8(1) 1986; 95-118. bibl. Article.

1301 Distinction between insanity and normality/ Milne, C J. The AFP Association Journal, 6(2) Nov 1984: 47-51.

Article.

1302 Ethical and legal issues in guardianship options for intellectually disadvantaged people/ Carney. Terry; Singer, Peter, Canberra: AGPS 1986, 124p. bibl, Monog.

1303 Mental health/

Cook, Catriona ed.

In: A. C. T. supplement to the law handbook (NSW)/ ed. by Cook, Catriona. Canberra: Faculty of Law, Australian National University, 1985; 18, 1-18, 9, Monog chapt.

1304 Mental health swept under the civil libertarian carpet/

Richards, Chris.

Legal Service Bulletin, 10(4) Aug 1985; 201-202.

Article.

1305 The Mental Health, Intellectual Disability Services and Guardianship Acts; how do they rate/ Carney, Terry. Legal Service Bulletin, 11(3) June 1986; 128-131. bibl.

Article.

- 1306 The Nutritional aspects of emotional disorder/ Plesman, Jurriaan, Sydney; Government Printer, 1983, 20p. bibl. Processed. Pamph.
- 1307 Part V: Summary proceedings and mentally disordered persons/

Law Reform Commission of Western Australia.

In: Review of the Justices Act 1902/ 1982; constitution powers and procedure of courts of petty sessions/ Law Reform Commission of Western Australia. Perth: The Commission, 1984; 151-161.

Monog chapt.

1308 Psychiatry: making criminals mad/

Russell, Denise.

Australian Left Review, no. 92 1985; 20-23, 32-33, bibl.

Article.

- 1309 Simply criminal/ Hayes, Susan C; Hayes, Robert, Sydney; Law Book, 1984. 174p., Monog.
- 1310 Simply criminal by Susan C Hayes and Robert Hayes. Sydney: Law Book, 1984/ Creyke, Robin.

Criminal Law Journal, 10(3) June 1986; 194-196.

Book rev.

## OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH

1311 Asbestos goes to court/

Graham, Duncan.

Australian Society, 5(8) July 1986; 28-29.

Article.

1312 Blue asbestos: new legal actions started/

Alford, Peter.

Bulletin, 108(5513) Apr 8, 1986; 54-55.

Article.

1313 Breen Creighton and Neil Gunningham (eds), The Industrial relations of occupational health and safety/

Refshauge, Chloe.

Australian Journal of Social Issues, 21(2) May 1986; 154-155.

Book rev.

1314 Down in the mine/

Reasons, Chuck.

Australian Society, 4(7) July 1985; 38-39.

Book rev.

1315 The Effects of asbestos mining on the Baryulgil community/

Hoga, Russell.

Legal Service Bulletin, 10(4) Aug 1985; 197-198.

- 1316 Enforcing safety and health in industry/ Reporter, 6(5) Sept 1985; 11. Note.
- 1317 Health and safety at work: a trade union safety representatives handbook/ Matthews, John. Leichhardt (NSW): Pluto Press, 1985. 638p. illus, bibl, table. Monog.
- 1318 Hidden violence: death and injury in the Australian workplace (Published in Labor Forum, v. 5 June 1983; 14-16)/ Grabosky, P N. (Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983). 10p. Pamph.
- 1319 Law reform and the implications for national compensation/ Kirby, Michael D. Australian Safety News, Aug 1984; 24-30. bib. Article.
- 1320 Management of occupational stress in prison officers/ Fitzgerald, R E.

In: The Role of psychologists in the criminal justice system 26-28 January 1982, edited by Wardlaw, Grant. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 52-69. bibl. Conf paper.

- 1321 Occupational health and safety enforcement in Australia: a report to the National Occupational Health and Safety Commission/ Braithwaite, John; Grabosky, Peter. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985. 123p. bibl, table. Monog.
- 1322 Occupational health and safety enforcement in Australia: a report to the National Occupational Health and Safety Commission, by John Braithwaite and Peter Grabosky. Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985/ Selinger, Ben. Rupert Public Interest Journal, no. 14 Jan 1986; 22. Book rev.
- 1323 The Profits of death: workers' health an Australian capitalism/ Quinlan, Michael. Australian Journal of Political Economy, no. 8 1980; 29-44. bibl. Article.
- 1324 Suspect safety legislation/ Gunningham, Neil.
   Rupert Public Interest Journal, no. 13 May 1985; 19-22.
   Article.
- 1325 To punish or persuade: enforcement of coal mine safety by John Bralthwaite. State University Press, 1985/ Fisse, Brent. Legal Service Bulletin, 10(4) Aug 1985; 191-192. Book rev.
- 1326 Work safety agencies fall down on their job/ Broad, Lynne.
   G O, Oct 1985; 1012.
   Article.
- 1327 Workers safety: what the National Occupational Health and Safety Commission can do for you/ Brassil, Jim. Rupert Public Interest Journal, no. 13 May 1985; 9-11. Article.

## **OFFENDERS**

1328 Federal offences/ Carter, Ross W.,

In: Australian sentencing digest: 1985 supplement/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 174-183.

Monog chapt.

1329 Castles in the air: welfare services for exprisoners/
Cree, M J; Hoffman, J A; Riley, D N.
Australian Journal of Social Issues, 21(3) Aug 1986; 220-227. bibl.
Article.

- 1330 Criminal records/ Australian Society, 5(2) Feb 1986; 3. Note.
- 1331 Enforcement of infringement penalties/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 272. Note.
- 1332 Explaining crime/ Corns, Christopher. Police Life, Mar 1986; 30-31. bibl. Article.
- 1333 Expungement of criminal records/ Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986; 17-21. Article.
- 1334 Increasing numbers of prisoners on remand/ Victoria. Office of Corrections. Research Unit. Information Sheet, no. 12 1986; 1-3. graph, table. Article.
- 1335 Intellectual and moral development in offenders: a review/ Hayes, Susan C; Walker, Wendy Louise. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 19(1) Mar 1986; 53-64. bibl. Article.
- 1336 Intellectual and moral development in offenders: a review/ Hayes, Susan C; Walker, Wendy-Louise. The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 19(1) Mar 1986; 53-64. Article.
- 1337 Lifetime sentence of prejudice/ NZPARS Report, (no. 42) 1986; 1-2. Article.
- 1338 Models for the custody of mentally disordered offenders/ Wardlaw, Grant. International Journal of Law and Psychiatry, 6(2) 1983; 159-176. Article.
- 1339 OARS (Offenders Aid and Rehabilitation Services of South Australia Incorporated) in a correctional system/ Kidney, R J. Adelaide: OARS, 1985. 14p. Pamph.
- 1340 Overseas lessons: common sense and the good old days/ Dance, Owen. New Zealand Police Association Newsletter, 18(4) Apr 1986; 169, 177. Article.
- 1341 Part VIII: Unpresented defendants/
  Law Reform Commission of Western Australia.
  In: Review of the Justices Act 1902/ 1982: constitution powers and procedure of courts of petty sessions/ Law Reform Commission of Western Australia. Perth: The Commission, 1984; 203-219.
  Monog chapt.
- 1342 The Problem of old convictions: discussion paper/ Western Australia. Law Reform Commission. Perth: Law Reform Commission, 1984, 97p, Monog.
- 1343 Procedures for securing attendance at court/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 265. Note.
- 1344 A Profile of adult probationers in the Southern Region/ Dryden, Carolyn. (Melbourne): Office of Corrections, 1984, 58p. table. Monog.
- 1345 Reactions to the Karinga Project 1976-1983/ Rigby, K; Mune M. (Adelaíde): Offenders Aid and Rehabilitation Service, (1984). 58p. graph, table. Monog.
- 1346 Staid Canberra a stranger no longer to serious crime/ Campbell, Rod. The Canberra Times, 30 Dec 1985. Article.

#### **OFFENSES**

#### 1347 Attempt/

Gillies, Peter.

In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 518-532. Monog chapt.

## 1348 Conspiracy/

Gillies, Peter.

In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 533-576. Monog chapt.

#### 1349 incitement/

Gillies. Peter.

In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 512-517. Monog chapt.

#### 1350 Part IV: Summary proceedings/

Law Reform Commission of Western Australia.

In: Review of the Justices Act 1902/ 1982; constitution powers and procedure of courts of petty sessions/ Law Reform Commission of Western Australia. Perth: The Commission, 1984; 68-150. Monog chapt.

#### 1351 Part VI: Indictable offences/

Law Reform Commission of Western Australia.

In: Review of the Justices Act 1902/ 1982: constitution powers and procedure of courts of petty sessions/ Law Reform Commission of Western Australia. Perth: The Commission, 1984; 162-194.

Monog chapt.

#### 1352 Spirit or reform/

Lewin, Janet.

Victoria University of Wellington Law Review, 16(1) Feb 1986; 55-75. Article.

#### 1353 Street offences/

Cook, Catriona ed.

In: A. C. T. supplement to the law handbook (NSW)/ ed. by Cook, Catriona. Canberra: Faculty of Law, Australian National University, 1985; 16. 30-16. 32. Monog chapt.

## **OMBUDSMEN**

## 1354 The Commonwealth Ombudsman: changes/

Schaffer, Rosalie.

In: The Law handobok: supplement, January 1985, by Redfern Legal Centre. Sydney: Redfern Legal Centre, 1985: 24.

Monog chapt.

#### 1355 More powers to the NSW Ombudsman: complaints against police/

Nelson, Penny.

In: The Law handbook: supplement, January 1985, by Redfern Legal Centre. Sydney: Redfern Legal Centre, 1985; 23-24. Monog chapt.

#### 1356 Ombudsman Act 1976/

Flick, Geoffrey A.

In: Federal administrative law/ by Flick, Geoffrey A. Sydney: Law Book, 1983; 114-170. Monog chapt.

- 1357 Report on the effectiveness of the role of the ombudsman in respect of complaints against police, by Mr G G Masterman, QC, Ombudsman for New South Wales/ New South Wales. Parliament. Sydney: Govt. Printer, 1982. 19p. Pamph.
- 1358 Report to Parliament under section 31 of the Ombudsman Act: secrecy provisions: need to amend NSW Ombudsman Act to introduce section 35A of the Commonwealth Act/ New South Wales, Ombudsman, Sydney: Office of the Ombudsman, 1984. 9p. Pamph.
- 1359 Report to Parliament under section 32 of the Police Regulation (Allegations of Misconduct) Act: exclusion of Assistant Ombudsman and civilian investigation officers from investigation of police conduct/ New South Wales. Ombudsman. Sydney: Office of the Ombudsman, 1985. 5p. Pamph.

#### ORGANIZED CRIME

- 1360 Australia' s blood money laundry/ Rydges, June 1985; 18-20. Article.
- 1361 Australia's fight against organised crime: Attorney or initiatives/ Australian Law News, 21(1) Jan/ Feb 1986; 34, 36. Article.
- 1362 Big shots: a who's who in Australian crime/ Wilson, David; Murdoch, Lindsay; Bottom, Bob. Melbourne: MacMillan, 1985. 152p. parts. Monog.
- 1363 Chinatown/ Hickie, David.In: The Prince and the Premier/ by Hickie, David. Sydney: Angus and Robertson, 1985; 431-447.Monog chapt.
- 1364 Collapsed bank in clear over drug deals/ Dawes, Michael. West Australian, 28 Nov 1985. Article.
- 1365 Complacency and ignorance/ Bolkus, Nick. Police Journal (SA), 67(4) 1986; 20-21. Aricle.
- 1366 Control of organised crime with reflections on Sydney (Address to seminar held by the Institute of Criminology, University of Sydney, 1986)/ Costigan Frank. (s. l.: s. n., 1986) 18p. Pamph.
- 1367 A Day at the races/
  Hickie, David.
  In: The Prince and the Premier/ by Hickie, David. Sydney: Angus and Robertson, 1985; 373-430.
  Monog chapt.
- 1368 Getting the game sewn up/ Hickie, David.
  In: The Prince and the Premier/ by Hickie, David. Sydney: Angus and Robertson, 1985; 203-257.
  Monog chapt.
- Her Majestys constabulary/
  Hickie, David.
  In: The Prince and the Premier/ by Hickie, David. Sydney: Angus and Robertson, 1985; 259-326.
  Monog chapt.
- 1370 Illegal casinos: the criminals laundromats/ Hickie, David.
  In: The Prince and the Premier/ by Hickie, David. Sydney: Angus and Robertson. 1985; 89-201.
  Monog chapt.
- 1371 International economic crime (Address to Diplomatic Seminar on International Economic Crime, Canberra, Australian Institute of Criminology, 28 Jly 1983)/ Clifford, William. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983. 15p. Processed. Pamph.
- 1372 The Legacy/
  Hickle, David.
  In: The Prince and the Premier/ by Hickle, David. Sydney: Angus and Robertson, 1985; 449-521.
  Monog chapt.
- 1373 Nugan Hand in clear on drugs/ Dawes, Michael. Courier Mail, 28 Nov 1985. Article.
- 1374 Organised crime/ Reform, no. 42 Apr 1986; 99-101. Article.
- 1375 Organised crime (Papers presented to the 53rd ANZAAS Congress, Perth, Western Australia 16-20 May 1983)/ Meagher, Douglas. Canberra: AGPS, 1983. 213p. bibl.. Monog.

- 1376 Organised crime: Australia fighting the increasingly ugly problem on all fronts, says Attorney General/ Bowen, Lionel. Government in Focus, 2(11) Oct 1985; 7. Article,
- 1377 Organised crime: changing practices, markets and relations/ Brown, David. Australian Left Review, no. 90 1984/ 1985; 10-12.
- 1378 Organised crime and corruption (Transcript of an interview with Dr John Braithwaite). Cosby, Michael. Law Report (Radio Programme transcript), June 24 1984. 7p. Pamph.
- 1379 Organized crime: changing practices markets and relations/ Brown, David. Australian Left Review, v. 90 Summer 1984/ 1985; 10-12. Article.
- 1380 The Origins of the stench/
  Hickie, David.
  In: The Prince and the Premier/ by Hickie, David. Sydney: Angus and Robertson, 1985; 1-15.
  Monog chapt.
- 1381 The Premier of New South Wales/
  Hickle, David.
  In: The Prince and the Premier/ by Hickie, David. Sydney: Angus and Robertson, 1985; 47-88.
  Monog chapt.
- 1382 The Prince and the Premier/ Hickie, David. Sydney: Angus and Robertson, 1985; 536p. Illus. Monog.
- 1383 The Prince of punters/
  Hickie, David.
  In: The Prince and the Premier/ by Hickie, David. Sydney: Angus and Robertson, 1985; 17-45.
  Monog chapt.
- 1384 A Quarter to midnight: The Australian crisis: organised crime and the decline of the institutions of State/ Moffitt, Athol. London: Angas & Robertson, 1985. 242p. Monog.
- 1385 Report of Costigan Royal Commission/ Commonwealth Record, 29 Oct - 4 Nov 1984; 2208-2212. Article.
- 1386 Softly, softly over crime in NSW/ Willoughby, Paul. Advertiser, Apr 23 1986. Article.
- 1387 SP bookmaking: the moneypot/ Hickie, David.

In: The Prince and the Premier/ by Hickie, David. Sydney: Angus and Robertson, 1985; 327-371. Monog chapt.

1388 Will the fog ever lift on organised crime in NSW/ Moffitt, Athol. Sydney Morning Herald, Apr 14 1986. Article.

## PLEAS

1389 The Public prosecutor and plea bargaining/ Clark, Peter. The Australian Law Journal, 60(4) Apr 1986; 199-214. Article.

#### POLICE

1390 After: one aspect of the bombing at the Russell Street Police Complex 27 March 1986/ Woolley, Colleen A. Australian Police Journal, 40(3) July/ Sept 1986; 109-110. Article.

- 1391 The Age of electronic policing/ Bury, Mike. Platypus, no. 11 Oct 1985; 2-3. Article.
- 1392 Airport policing and morale/ Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 6(15) Dec 1985; 31-33, Article.
- 1393 All in the line of duty/ Schmaal, E Jean. Australian Police Journal, 39(3) July/ Sept 1985; 96-98.
- 1394 Allegations by solicitors' clients that they have been assaulted by police/ A. C. T. Law Society Newsletter, no. 99 Oct 1985; 16-17.
- 1395 Amendments to the Police Regulation Act/ Rippon, T. Victoria Police Association Journal, 51(1) Feb 1986; 11. Note.
- 1396 Another point of view: some major complaints about Administrative Circular 215/ Masters, John L. Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(1) Jan 1986; 14-15. Article.
- 1397 At war with the natives: from the Coorong to the Rufus, 1841/ Clyne, Robert. Journal of the Historical Society of South Australia, v. 7 1981; 91-110. bibl, illus. Article.
- 1398 Attitudes and problems/ In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 161-179. table. Monog chapt.
- 1399 Australian Federal Police/
  Redlich, Robert Frank.
  In: Annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83, by Redlich, Robert Frank. Canberra: AGPS, 1983; 125-136.
  Monog chapt.
- 1400 Australian Federal Police/ In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 335-350. table. Monog chapt.
- 1401 The Australian Federal Police Association and its attitude to airport security (Speech notes prepared for the National Secretary Chris Eaton, for the first Airport Seminar conducted on 22 Septen ber 1985)/ Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 6(15) Dec 1985; 80-83. Article.
- 1402 Batons: join the club?/ Rhodes, R. Police Journal (SA), 66(10) Oct 1985; 16-17. Article.
- 1403 Batons raised in the big police purge/ Owens, Warren. Sunday Telegraph, Apr 13 1986. Article.
- 1404 Bibliography and sources of information/ Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Gary; Biles, David. In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 155-166. Bibl.
- 1405 Bite the bullet/ Parfitt, Peter, Police Journal (SA), 66(10) Oct 1985; 10-11. Article.

1406 Breaking point/ Lambert, Bryan. New South Wales Police News, 65(9) Sept 1985; 13-14. Article.

1407 A Brief history of the early police force in the City of Maryborough Queensland/ Beasant, A C. Magazine of the International Police Association: Australian Section, 7(4) Aug 1986; 56-57. Article.

1408 A Case for auxiliary police/ Cook, Ray.

New Zealand Police Association Newsletter, 18(1) Jan 1986; 132, 135. Article.

1409 The Changing police role/ Hunt, D A. In Brief, No. 37 Dec 1985; 4. Article.

1410 The Changing police role/ In Brief, no. 42, May 1986; 2-3. Article.

1411 The CIB work analysis system as a management tool/ Ditchburn, Paul H. The National Police Research Unit Review, 1(2) 1985; 55-57. Article.

- 1412 Committee of Inquiry: Victoria Police Force: executive summary/ Committee of Inquiry Victoria Police Force. Melbourne: Ministry for Police and Emergency Services, 1985. 125p. chart, graph, map, table. Monog.
- 1413 Committee of Inquiry: Victoria Police Force. Government Printer, Victoria, 1986/ Wilson, Paul.
   Reporter, 7(2) June 1986; 13, 15.
   Book rev.
- 1414 Committee of Inquiry Into Victoria Police Force: executive summary of report/ Victoria Police Association Journal, 51(1) Feb 1986; 15-31, 37-45. Article.
- 1415 Committee of Review submission/ Brophy, D. Police Journal (SA), 67(7) July 1986; 2-15. table. Article.
- 1416 Communications/ Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Biles, David. In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 110-113. Monog chapt.
- 1417 Communities in crime watch role/ Milne, Chris. Advertiser, Apr 28 1986. Article.
- 1418 Community policing/ Hopgood, Don. Police Journal (SA), 67(1) Jan 1986; 20-21. Article.
- 1419 Community policing/ Stenning, Philip C.
   The Queensland Police Union Journal, May 1986; 25-26.
   Article.
- 1420 Community policing (continuing the article commenced in the April Issue of the journal)/ Stenning, Philip C. Queensland Police Union Journal, June 1986; 25-26. Article.

1421 Community policing: an agent for organisational change/

Workman, Kim.

New Zealand Police Association Newsletter, 17(9) Sept 1985; 84-85.

Article.

1422 Community policing: the Commissioner's view/

Thompson, Commissioner.

New Zealand Police Association Newsletter, 17(11) Nov 1985; 114.

Article.

1423 Community policing: whos in control/

Stenning, Philip C.

Queensland Police Union Journal, Apr 1986; 25-26.

Article.

1424 Complaints against police/

Northern Territory. Ombudsman,

In: Northern Territory Ombudsman sixth annual report: Ist July 1983 to 30th June 1984. (Darwin:

Govt Pr. 1984); 8-11.

Annual rep.

1425 Complaints against police/

Reform, no. 40 Oct 1985; 168-169.

Note.

1426 Complaints against police/

In: Legal resources book (Old), ed by McKelvey, Chris and Nunan, Noel. Brisbane: Caxton

Street Legal Service Incorporated, 1983; 22/ 23-22/ 25.

Monog chapt.

1427 Complaints against police/

Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 272-273.

Note.

1428 Complaints and the ombudsman/

Goldstein, Ralph.

Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 6(13) Oct 1985; 15-16.

Article.

1429 Complaints and the Ombudsman: continuing the 4 part series/

Goldstein, Ralph.

Austraian Federal Police Association Journal, 6(14) Nov 1985; 25-26.

Article.

1430 Complaints and the ombudsman: part 3: effects on members: cutting down delays/

Goldstein, Ralph.

Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(1) 1986; 31.

Article.

1431 Complaints and the ombudsman: part 4: conciliation and reconcillation/

Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(2) Feb 1986; 21-22.

Article.

1432 Conditions of service/

Remfrey, P J.

In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psalla, Trish. Canberra:

Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 141-160. table.

Monog chapt.

1433 Contingency management: putting community policing into perspective/

Dawes, Alan.

New Zealand Police Association Newsletter, 17(8) Aug 1985; 78-79.

Article.

1434 Criminal identification/

Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Blles, David.

In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David. Canberra: Australian

Institute of Criminology, 1983; 126-131. table.

Monog chapt.

1435 Criminal identification/

Hannigan, Garry.

In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 328-334.

Monog chapt.

1436 Curious quirks in Mackay murder police operations/ Hope, Deborah.

The Bulletin, 108(5517) May 6 1986; 42. Article.

1437 Current developments/

Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Biles, David.

In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 152-154.

Monog chapt.

1438 The Day after/

Munday, Jane.

Police Life, Apr 1986; 52-53.

Article.

1439 Demonstrations and police/

Canberra Times, Feb 17 1986,

Editorial.

1440 Developing a stress management programme/

Clarke, A. Munro, M.

The National Police Research Unit Review, 1(2) 1985; 58-62.

Article.

1441 Directory of selected police and police related institutions in Australia and New Zealand/ In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 302-323. Monog chapt.

1442 Discipline and accountability/

Brown, Gavin.

In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 132-140. table.

Monog chapt.

1443 Driving Instruction: a question of priorities/

Winkels, Tania.

New Zealand Police Association Newsletter, 18(8) Aug 1986; 217-218.

Article.

1444 Drug enforcement and police/

Wardlaw, Grant.

In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra:

Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 249-262.

Monog chapt.

1445 Early police in South Australia: mine host of the Brecknock/

Budd, W B.

Australian Police Journal, 39(4) Oct/ Dec 1985; 122-124. bibl.

Article.

1446 Educating police for effective Job performance/

Sullivan, Dale.

In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psalla, Trish. Canberra:

Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 632-648. blbl.

Monog chapt.

1447 Ensuring a sound basis for assessment of psychological fitness/

New Zealand Police Association Newsletter, 17(9) Sept 1985; 86-87.

Article.

1448 Establishments and expenditure/

Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Biles, David.

In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 15-23. table.

Monog chapt.

1449 Facts about the Kiwi cops/

Jones, Glynn.

Police Review, 95(4852) Feb 28 1986; 466-468.

1450 The Future of motor cycle police/ Brophy, D. Police Journal (SA), 67(2) Feb 1986; 2-5. Article.

1451 Give police phone tap powers (Reprinted from The Age 24 June 1985)/

Colebatch, Tim.

Age Poll: Collection, no. 33 1985; 17. table. Article.

1452 Government to increase spending on police/ Security Australia, 6(1) Jan/ Feb 1986; 4.

1453 Health and fitness standards/

Best, Jim.

Police Journal (SA), 67(2) Feb 1986; 34-35.

Article.

Note.

1454 History and background of police/

Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Biles, David.

In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 4-14. bibl. Monog chapt.

1455 How the weekend Herald sees the Commissioner AFP: is this how you see him/ Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(4) Apr 1986; 24-25.
Article.

1456 An Identity crisis for the AFP/

Munro, Jim L.

Platypus, no. 11 Oct 1985; 7-8.

Article.

1457 Increase in powers for Queensland police/

McQueen, Rob.

Legal Service Bulletin, 11(4) Aug 1986; 189-190.

Article.

1458 Internal security/

Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Blles, David.

In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 114-117.

Monog chapt.

1459 Internal security/

Hannigan, Garry.

In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra:

Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 226-229.

Monog chapt.

1460 International programs/

Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Biles, David.

In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David. Canberra: Australian

Institute of Criminology, 1983; 132.

Monog chapt.

1461 Interpersonal violence: the police role/

Fogarty, C H.

In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra:

Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 618-631. bibl.

Monog chapt.

1462 Investigating complaints against the police/

Rowett, D.

Victoria Police Association Journal, 51(3) Apr 1986; 25-31, 35-51.

Article.

1463 Investigating the police/

Selby, Hugh.

Rupert Public Interest Journal, no. 12 March 1985; 10-12.

- 1464 Investigation of complaints against police in Australia and overseas/ Rowett, G.D. Police Journal (SA), 67(1) Jan 1986; 2-13. bibl.
  - Article.

1465 Issues in Police Administration/ Parfitt, P.

Police Journal (SA), 66(11) Nov 1985; 26-27. Book rev.

- 1466 Issues in police administration/ Weir, Harold G ed. Adelaide; Techsearch Inc., 1985, 150p, bibl. graph, table. Monog.
- 1467 Legal powers/

Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Biles, David.

In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David, Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 29-38.

Monog chapt.

1468 Legal powers and prosecution/

Hannigan, Garry.

In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 113-123. Monog chapt.

- 1469 Little support for extending Federal Police rights to tap telephones/ Morgan Gallup Poll, 6 June 1986; 1-2, table, Article.
- 1470 A Measure of criminal investigation branch workload/ Maclevic, Peter; Tickell, E A; MacNeil, Andrew.

In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish, Canberra; Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 686-704, table.

Monog chapt.

1471 Melbourne reverses the burglary trend/ Ball, Robert. Advertiser, Apr 28 1986.

Article.

Article.

Article.

Article.

- 1472 The Murky case of Sallie Anne/ Brooks, Geraldine: Bacon, Wendy, National Times, Mar 7 1986; 9-10.
- 1473 Neighbour watch: the partnership continues/ Police Life, Dec 1985; 230. Article.
- 1474 Neighbourhood watch pleas: why not us ?/ Sommer, Paul, Advertiser, Apr 29 1986.
- 1475 New police for new crime (Address to Australian Federal Police College, Canberra on 31 May 1984)/ Kirby, Michael D. Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(2) Feb 1986; 53.
- 1476 The New police jurisdiction/

Western Australia. Parliamentary Commissioner for Administrative Investigations. In: Report of the Parliamentary Commissioner for Administrative Investigations for the year ended 30 June 1985, (Perth): Govt Pr. 1985; 17-19. Annual rep.

- 1477 The New South Wales Police Force, 1862-1900/ Walker, Robin. Journal of Australian Studies, no. 15 Nov 1984; 25-38. bibl. Article.
- 1478 Non police personnel/ White, Peter. Police Journal (SA), May 1986; 2-7. Article.

- 1479 NSW Police Bill of Rights/ New South Wales Police News, 66(6) June 1986; 12-13. Article.
- 1480 Occupational hygiene/
  Best, Jim.
  Police Journal (SA), 67(1) Jan 1986; 22-23.
  Article.
- 1481 Occupational stress interim report IV: developing a stress management programme/ Clarke, Adrienne. Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 6(13) Oct 1985; 32-48. bibl. Article.
- 1482 On professionalism and other things/ Parfitt, Peter. Police Journal, 67(6) June 1986; 12. Article.
- 1483 Operation Ethos: a great leap forward/ Kolarik, Ivan.
   Police Life, July/ Aug 1985; 130-131.
   Article.

- 1484 Our second commissioner/
  Good, Bob.
  Queensland Police Union Journal, Nov 1985; 4-5.
- 1485 People looking after each other: neighbourhood watch reduces burglaries by 45%/ Matheson, Sally. Security Australia, Home Security Edition 1985; 20-23. Article.
- 1486 The People's force: a history of the Victoria police by Robert Haldane. Melbourne University Press, 1986/
  Schauble, John.
  Legal Service Bulletin, 11(4) Aug 1986; 184-185.
  Book rev.
- 1487 The People's palace: a history of the Victoria police by Robert Haldane. Melbourne: Melbourne University Press/ O' Connor, D. Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 283-284. Book rev.
- 1488 The Peoples force (a history of the Victoria Police, by Robert Haldane. Melbourne: Melbourne University Press, 1986)/ Police Life, Mar 1986; 41. Book rev.
- 1489 Physical fitness for law enforcement/ Gilbert, Earl L. The AFP Association Journal, 6(5) Feb 1985; 109-115. Article.
- 1490 Physical fitness for law enforcement/ Gilbert, Earl L.
   AFP Association Journal, 6(5) Feb 1985; 109-115.
   Article.
- 1491 Police: now a winter of discontent/ Hunter, Graham. Advertiser, Apr 17 1986. Article.
- 1492 Police and aborigines/
  Galvin, William.
  In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psalia, Trish. Canberra:
  Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 227-289. table.
  Monog chapt.

- 1493 Police and associated organisations/ In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish, Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 13-94. Monog chapt.
- 1494 Police and policing/
  O' Malley, Pat.
  In: Law capitalism and democracy: a sociology of Australian legal order, by O' Malley, Pat.
  Sydney: Allen and Unwin, 1983; 52-72.
- 1495 Police and the civilised war/ Rieniets, Tom. Police Journal (SA), 67(7) July 1986; 17. Article.

Monog chapt.

- 1496 Police and the community join to combat crime/
  Fyfe, A W.
   Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(7) July 1986; 35-40.

   Article.
- 1497 Police and the writer (how writers view the police)/ Horne, Eric. Victoria Police Association Journal, 49(9) Nov 1984; 35, 37. Article.
- 1498 Police community involvement: a planned approach to effective crime control/ Smith, D J. In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 734-756. table, bibl. Monog chapt.
- 1499 Police complaints and disciplinary procedures in the context of organisational adaption (Paper presented at Police Association Delegates Forum Adelaide 5 March 1983)/ Swanton, Bruce. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983. 20p. bibl, table, graph. Processed. Pamph.
- 1500 The Police Complaints Authority: stage one: the Bill passes both Houses of Parliament/ DeBats, D, Civil Liberty (Adelaide), no. 48 1985; 6-10. Article.
- 1501 Police discipline and accountability/ Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Biles, David. In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 59-66. table, diag. Monog chapt.
- 1502 Police discipline and natural justice: part II the principles of natural justice/ Rosyth. Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(4) Apr 1986; 43-46. Article.
- 1503 Police d'scretion: the constable/ Rosyth. AFPA Journal, 7(8) Aug 1986; 35-37. Article.
- 1504 Police do need help/ Taylor, Lloyd.
  New South Wales Police News, 65(12) Dec 1985; 11-12.
  Artlicle.
- 1505 Police drive for safety/ Cheah, Freddie. The Open Road, Aug 1986; 6-10. Article.
- 1506 Police employee representation in South Australia 1911-1963/ Swanton, Bruce. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983. 46p. bibl. Processed. Pamph.
- 1507 Police history of Australasia/ In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 373-476. table. Monog chapt.

- 1508 Police losing crime war/ Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 6(13) Oct 1985; 30-31. Note.
- 1509 Police officers murdered or wounded by gunshot or bomb blast in the course of duty/ In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 324-327. table. Monog chapt.
- 1510 Police partners: a submission/ Police Journal (SA), 67(8) Aug 1986; 10-19, table. Article.
- 1511 Police powers: the police involvement in their reform (Paper presented to the International Criminal Law Congress, Adelaide (1985)/
  Hunt, D A,
  Police Journal (SA), 66(11) 1985; 20-24.
  Article.
- 1512 Police powers of entry without warrant/ Lynch, Peter. Law Institute Journal, 60(4) Apr 1986; 324-330. Article.
- 1513 Police recruitment and selection: some vital conceptual and practical issues/ Rowe, K J.
  In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 649-673. bibl.
  Monog chapt.
- 1514 Police reference book/ Reporter, 7(1) Mar 1986; 12. Note.
- 1515 Police Regulation Act 1952: directions to the Commissioner of Police. The South Australian Government Gazette, 24 Mar 1986; 659-660A. Pamph.
- 1516 Police source book/ Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Gary; Blles, David. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983. 166p. table, diag. Monog.
- 1517 Police source book 2/ Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Psaila, Trish (eds). Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985, 756p. table. Monog.
- 1518 Police source book 2 edited by (Bruce) Swanton, (Garry) Hannigan and (Trish) Psaila. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985/ New Zealand Police Association Newsletter, 18(6) June 1986; 197. Book rev.
- 1519 Police sourcebook 2, ed. by Bruce Swanton; Garry Hannigan and Trish Psaila. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985/
  Parfitt, Peter.
  Police Journal (SA), 67(4) Apr 1986; 22.
  Book rev.
- Police structure and organisation/
   Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Biles, David.
   In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 24-28. diag.
   Monog chapt.
- 1521 Police tactical units/
  Wardlaw, Grant.
  In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra:
  Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 230-248. table.
  Monog chapt.
- 1522 Police unionism in New Zealand/ Holland, Kevin J. Wellington, NZ: Victoria University of Wellington, Industrial Relations Centre, 1978. 52p. Monog.
- Police work: the role of the police in the Kalgoorlie community, 1897/ 1898/ Wilson, Sandra.
   Journal of Australian Studies, no. 11 Nov 1982; 9-20.
   Article.

- Police, politics, policy in NSW: the force be with you/ Boehringer, Gill.
   Legal Service Bulletin, 11(4) Aug 1986; 174-175.
   Article.
- 1525 Policeman on patrol/ Ward, Felicity. Readers Digest, Nov 1984; 118-121. Article.
- 1526 Policewomen on patrol/ Ward, Felicity, The AFP Association Journal, 6(5) Feb 1985; 105-107. Article.
- 1527 Policewomen on patrol/ Ward, Felicity.
   AFP Association Journal, 6(5) Feb 1985; 105-107.
   Article.
- 1528 Policing: a 38 hour job/ Lucato, Flavia. G O, 3(8) Aug 1986; 70-71. Article.
- 1529 Policing: time to widen the debate/ Vidocq, Frank. Legal Service Bulletin, 11(4) Aug 1986; 173. Article.
- 1530 Post shooting trauma/ Scrivner, Ellen.
   New South Wales Police News, 65(12) Dec 1985; 13-15. bibl. Article.
- 1531 Powers of the police and other authorities/ Western Australia. Law Reform Commission; Williams, D R, Commissioner. In: Report on the Pawnbrokers Act 1860-1984/ Law Reform Commission of Western Australia. (Perth): Govt Pr, 1985; 54-60. Monog chapt.
- Profiles of police organisations/
   Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Biles, David.
   In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 133-136. table.
   Monog chapt.
- 1533 Promotion: the unnecessary necessity/ Eaton, Chris. Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 6(13) Oct 1985; 27.
- 1534 Psychological screening of police recruits: alternative methods and NPRU reccomendations/ Olekalns, M; Clarke, A; Munro, M. The National Police Research Unit Review, 1(2) 1985; 11-15. bibl. Article.
- 1535 Public survey: Education Working Committee report. (Comprises chapter 9 of the complete report of the Working Comittee)/ Queensland. Police Department. Education Working Committee. Brisbane: Police Department, 1983; 110-286. table. Monog.
- 1536 Ranks and salary/
   Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Biles, David.
   In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 86-94. table.
   Monog chapt.
- 1537 Ranks, uniforms and weapons/
  Hannigan, Garry.
  In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra:
  Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 180-184. table.
  Monog chapt.

- 1538 Recognition a relevant qualification/ New Zealand Police Association Newsletter, 18(4) Apr 1986; 167-168. Editorial.
- 1539 Recruitment/

Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Biles, David.

In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 95-98.

Monog chapt.

- 1540 Report by Police Complaints Tribunal: Barry James Mannix/ Queensland. Police Complaints Tribunal. (Brisbane: Police Complaints Tribunal, 1986) 207p. port. Monog.
- 1541 Report of the Committee of Inquiry: Victoria Police Force (volume one: final report: volume two: supporting documents and review of internal discipline)/ Committee of Inquiry. Victoria Police Force. Melbourne: Ministry for Police and Emergency Services, 1985. 606p. bibl, chart, graph, table. Monog.
- 1542 Report under section 30(2) of the Police Regulation (Allegations of Misconduct) Act 1978 by Mr G G Masterman QC Ombudsman of New South Wales concerning a complaint by Mr Neil Andrews, Solicitor, Aboriginal Legal Service/ New South Wales. Parliament. Sydney: Govt. Printer, 1983. 7p. Pamph.
- 1543 Report under section 30(2) Police Regulation (Allegations of Misconduct) Act 1978, by Mr G G Masterman QC, Ombudsman of New South Wales concerning a complaint by the Western Aboriginal Legal Service Limited/ New South Wales. Parliament. Sydney: Govt. Printer, 1983. 7p. Pamph.
- 1544 Responding to occupational stress: the role of welfare services/ Olekalns, Mara. Australian Police Journal, 39(3) July/ Sept 1985; 113-115. Article.
- 1545 Review of AFP resources/ Joint Task Force Review of AFP Resources. Canberra: Department of the Special Minister of State, 1985. 125p. table, graph. Monog.
- Role of community policing (Address to the Public Briefing on Community Policing, Central Police Headquarters, 12 December 1985).
   Hopgood, Don.
   Victoria Police Association Journal, 51(2) Mar 1986; 43-45.
   Article.
- 1547 The Role of the police radio operator/ Redman, J. New South Wales Police News, 66(1) Jan 1986; 11-12.
- Article.

  1548 The Salisbury affair (1978: the ASIO Special Branch nexus)/
- Fogarty, Michael.
  In: Subversion and surveillance: a socio-political survey of the Australian Security Intelligence Organisation by Fogarty, Michael. Canberra: Canberra College of Advanced Education, 1983; 23-31.

  Monog chapt.
- 1549 School' s in crime' s out/ Territory Digest, 7(4) Nov 1985; 38-40. Article.
- 1550 Semper paratus/ Schmaal, Jean. Police Journal (SA), 66(12) Dec 1985; 31. Article.
- 1551 Shortage of police/ Queensland Police Union Journal, Nov 1985; 7-9. table. Article.
- Some aspects of death and the role of the police/ Kelly, Brian.
   Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 6(13) Oct 1985; 19-22.
   Article.
- 1553 Some considerations in the development of an appraisal system in police training/ Butler, Terry. In: A. C. T. papers on technical and further education 1984, ed by Bradley W et al. Canberra: CCAE, 1984; 75-91. bibl. Pamph.

1554 Some observations on police selection methods in Australia/ James, Stephen P.

In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 600-612, bibl.

Monog chapt.

1555 The State of our troubled police force/

Hunter, Graham.

Advertiser, Apr 6 1986.

Article.

1556 The Strength of the police lies in the support of the people (Text of speech delivered to the Third Commissioner's Dinner, NSW Police Headquarters, 1985)/

Kirby, M D. The National Police Research Unit Review, 1(2) 1985; 5-10. bibl.

Article.

1557 Stress/

Dwyer, Mike.

Platypus, no. 12 May 1986; 10-11.

Article.

1558 Stress/

Dwyer, Mike.

Platypus, no. 12 May 1986; 10-11.

Article.

1559 Successful policing/

Nemesis, no. 72 Apr 1985; 1.

Note.

1560 The Systems approach to police training; some important considerations for police training planners/

Rowe, K J.

In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra:

Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 674-685. bibl.

Monog chapt.

1561 Traffic police/

Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Biles, David.

In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David. Canberra: Australian

Institute of Criminology, 1983; 118-125. table.

Monog chapt.

1562 Training and education/

Fogarty, C H.

In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra:

Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 190-217. table.

Monog chapt.

1563 Transport/

Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Biles, David.

In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David, Canberra: Australian

Institute of Criminology, 1983; 105-109. table.

Monog chapt.

1564 The Typical police officer/

Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Biles, David.

In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David. Canberra: Australian

Institute of Criminology, 1983; 39-58, table.

Monog chapt.

1565 The Typical police officer/

Brown, Gavin.

In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra:

Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 124-131. table.

Monog chapt.

1566 A United front in times of crisis/

Police Life, May 1986; 86-87.

- 1567 Victoria police report/ Reporter, 7(1) Mar 1986; 12. Note.
- 1568 Waging war against crime/ Delianis, Paul. Police Life, Dec 1985; 226-227. Article.
- 1569 What are our recruiting standards?/ Rienets, Tom. Police Journal (SA), 66(11) Nov 1985; 15. Article.
- 1570 Wider phone tap powers for police recommended/ Australian Law News, 21(5) June 1986; 34. Note.
- 1571 Wildcat: the 1923 Victoria Police strike/ Haldane, Robert. In: Police source book 2/ ed. by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; and Psaila, Trish. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 581-599. bibl, table. Monog chapt.
- 1572 Working conditions, uniforms and weapons/ Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Garry, Biles, David. In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Gary; Biles, David. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 67-85. table. Monog chapt.
- 1573 Working with the media/ Platypus, no. 12 May 1986; 18. Article.

#### POLICE TRAINING

1574 Bomb squad/ Metable Technical Services. Police Journal, 67(6) June 1986; 21. Article.

1575 The Design and management of operational training/ England, Barry D. The National Police Research Unit Review, 1(2) 1985; 16-17.

Article.

1576 Education and training/ Swanton, Bruce; Hannigan, Garry; Biles, David. In: Police source book, by Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Gary, Biles, David. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 99-104. Monog chapt.

1577 Meeting the unique needs of the AFP/ Spurling, John. Platypus, no. 10 Aug 1985; 7-8. Article.

1578 Police training: let's be different/ Eaton, Chris. Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(6) June 1986; 43-44. Article.

1579 Police training a far cry from yesteryear/ Mercury, Mar 6 1986. Article.

# POLITICAL CRIMES

1580 Bitter sweet freedom/ Fitzgerald, Jenny. Legal Service Bulletin, 10(4) Aug 1985; 199-200. Note. 1581 Chartists any Young Irelanders: towards a reassessment of political prisoners in Van Diemans land/

Graham, Merrilyn: Bamford, David.

Papers and Proceedings (Tasmanian Historical Research Association), 32(2) June 1985; 68-74. bibl.

Article.

- 1582 Couple acted as support for French saboteurs; the Rainbow Warrior case/ Lynch, Paul. The Australian, 5 Nov 1985. Article.
- 1583 Framing the Ananda Marga/ Petersen, George. Arena, no. 72 1985; 25-34. Article.
- 1584 Rainbow warrior/ DPP Bulletin, no. 51 18 July 1986; 2. Note.
- 1585 The Trail of the Rainbow Warrior bombers/ Brooks, Geraldine. The National Times, 22 to 28 Nov 1985; 9-10, 13. Article.
- 1586 Vietnam echoes: old animosities find a new home and a new generation/ Collins, Jock. Australian Society, 4(7) July 1985; 9-11. Article.

## PORNOGRAPHY

 1587 Porn and the rights of women: pornography has been discovered as a human rights question/ Brannigan, Gus.
 Australian Society, 4(10) Oct 1985; 15-19.
 Article.

#### PRIVACY

- 1588 Criminal records: report of the collection, storage and dissemination of criminal records by the police/ New South Wales. Privacy Committee. Sydney: Privacy Committee, 1979. 100p. table. Monog.
- 1589 Criminal records: report on the use of criminal records in the public sector/ New South Wales. Privacy Committee. Sydney: Privacy Committee, 1979. 35p. Pamph.
- 1590 Defarnation and privacy: submission of the NSW Privacy Committee on proposals of the Australian Law Reform Commission/ New South Wales. Privacy Committee, 1977, 39p. Pamph.
- 1591 International legislation for privacy protection in data systems (implications for Australia)/ New South Wales, Privacy Committee, 1978. 35p. Pamph.
- 1592 Lie detectors/ New South Wales. Privacy Committee. Sydney: Privacy Committee, 1979. 46p. graph, illus. Pamph.
- 1593 A National ID card for all Australians: the privacy issues/ Tangey, Maureen. Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 6(15) Dec 1985; 90-95. Article.
- 1594 NSW police special branch/ New South Wales. Privacy Committee. Sydney: Privacy Committee, 1978. 32p. Pamph.
- 1595 Privacy invasions/ Privacy Bulletin, 1(3) Dec 1985; 3. Note
- 1596 Privacy laws on the move/ Privacy Bulletin, 1(3) Dec 1985; 1. Note.

- 1597 Subpoena of sensitive records: procedures for protecting privacy (including search warrants and other official demands)/ New South Wales. Privacy Committee. Sydney: Privacy Committee, 1980. 3p, Pamph.
- 1598 Unsolicited telephone calls/ New South Wales. Privacy Committee. Sydney: Privacy Committee, 1978. 8p. Pamph.

#### PRIVATE POLICE

- 1599 Private detectives seek a better public image/ Law Institute Journal, 59(3) Mar 1985; 216. Article.
- 1600 Private security in Australia (Funding granted by Criminology Research Council)/ Rees, A S. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984. 113p. bibl, table. Monog.

#### PROBATION OR PAROLE

- 1601 Community service: an evaluation of the impact of the community service order scheme in Queensland (A report prepared under a grant from the Criminology Research Council)/ Leivesley, Sally. Brisbane: Queensland Probation and Parole Service, 1983. 84p. bibl, graph. Monog.
- 1602 An HPO's view of recent historical developments in probation/ Beasley, Graeme. The Probation Officer, 22(3) Aug 1986; 9-17. bibl. Article.
- 1603 Probation: an examination of sentencing disparity in Tasmania (A report of an investigation funded by the Criminology Research Council)/ Donnelly, P M; Mackay, J G. Hobart: P. M. Donnelly and J. G. Mackay, 1983. 50p. table, bibl. Processed. Monog.
- 1604 Proposals for a new parole system in South Australia: a brief commentary by the Victims of Crime Service at a public forum arranged by the Australian Crime Prevention Council, SA Branch Adelaide, 12 September 1983.. Adelaide: Victims of Crime Service, 1983. 3p. Processed. Pamph.
- 1605 Tougher penalties planned/ Connexions, 6(3) May 1986; 2. Note.

## PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT

- 1606 Increase in complaints of medical negligence shows need for action/ Robinson, Danielle. The Australian, May 3 1986. Article.
- 1607 Murphy claims made by con man, says PM/ Humphries, David, Age, May 1 1986. Article.
- 1608 Professional negligence/ Reform, no. 43 July 1986; 156-158. Article.

#### PROSECUTION

- 1609 Acquittals by direction/ DPP Bulletin, no. 53 7 Aug 1986; 1. Article.
- 1610 Annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83/ Redlich, Robert Frank. Canberra: AGPS, 1983. 172p. Monog.
- 1611 Arrangements with the state governments/ Redlich, Robert Frank.
  In: Annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83, by Redlich, Robert Frank. Canbera: AGPS, 1983; 35-38.
  Monog chapt.

## 1612 The Attorney Generals Department/

Redlich, Robert Frank.

In: Annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83, by Redlich, Robert Frank. Canberra: AGPS, 1983; 33-34.

Monog chapt.

1613 Banking practices and the prosecution of commercial fraud/

Temby, lan.

Australian Banker, 99(102) Apr 1985; 77-80. Article.

#### 1614 Civil remedies/

Redlich, Robert Frank,

In: Annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83, by Redlich, Robert Frank. Canberra: AGPS, 1983; 28.

Monog chapt.

# 1615 The Costigan Royal Commission/

Redlich, Robert Frank.

In: Annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83, by Redlich Robert Frank. Canberra: AGPS, 1983; 8-22.

Monog chapt.

## 1616 The Decision to prosecute/

DPP Bulletin, no. 51 18 July 1986; 1.

Note.

## 1617 The Decision whether to prosecute/

Redlich, Robert Frank.

In: Annual report of the Special POrosecutor 1982-83, by Redlich, Robert Frank, Canberra: AGPS, 1983; 31-32.

Monog chapt.

#### 1618 The Director of Public Prosecutions/

Redlich, Robert Frank.

In: Annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83, by Redlich, Robert Frank, Canberra: AGPS, 1983; 39-60.

Monog chapt.

## 1619 The Discretion to prosecute/

Evans, Gareth,

In: Prosecutorial discretion: proceedings 7-9 November 1984/ ed. by Potas, Ivan L. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 7-10, Conf paper.

#### 1620 Functions of the Special Prosecutor/

Redlich, Robert Frank.

In: Annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83, by Redlich, Robert Frank, Canberra: AGPS, 1983; 29-30, Monog chapt.

1621 Fundemental policy considerations/

Redlich, Robert Frank.

In: Annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83, by Redlich, Robert Frank, Canberra: AGPS, 1983; 2-7.

Monog chapt.

## 1622 Granting immunity from prosecution/

Byrne, Paul,

In: Prosecutorial discretion: proceedings 7-9 November 1984/ ed. by Potas, Ivan L. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 155-172. Conf paper.

## 1623 Limitations and controls on the exercise by prosecutors of their discretion/ Glissan, James.

in: Prosecutorial discretion: proceedings 7-9 November 1984/ ed. by Potas, Ivan L. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 105-133. Conf paper.

# 1624 Measuring prosecutorial discretion/

Potas, Ivan.

In: Prosecutorial discretion: proceedings 7-9 November 1984/ ed. by Potas, Ivan L. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 35-52. Conf paper.

- 1625 The New prosecution policy of the commonwealth/ The Australian Law Journal, 60(5) May 1986; 259-261. Article.
- 1626 Plea negotiations: policies and practices/ Coldrey, John. Police Journal (SA), 67(3) Mar 1986; 8-11. Article.
- 1627 Prosectorial discretion and mentally abnormal offenders/ Hayes, Susan.
  In: Prosecutorial discretion: proceedings 7-9 November 1984/ ed, by Potas, Ivan L. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 191-201.
  Conf paper.
- 1628 Prosecution discretions: Director of Public Prosecutions Act 1983/ Temby, Ian.

In: Prosecutorial discretion: proceedings 7-9 November 1984/ ed. by Potas, Ivan L. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 53-67. bibl. Conf paper.

- 1629 Prosecution policy of the Commonwealth: guidelines for the making of decisions in the prosecution process/ Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions. Canberra: AGPS, 1986. 16p. Pamph.
- 1630 Prosecutorial discretion: proceedings 7-9 November 1984/ Potas, Ivan, ed. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984. 248p. Conf.
- 1631 Prosecutorial discretion and administrative law/
  Bayne, Peter.
  In: Prosecutorial discretion: proceedings 7-9 November/ ed. by Potas, Ivan L. Canberra:
  Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 69-90. bibl.
  Conf paper.
- 1632 Prosecutorial discretion in Victoria/ Read, Richard M. In: Prosecutorial discretion: proceedings 7-9 November/ ed. by Potas, Ivan L. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 91-104.
- 1633 Reflection on nolles/ Willis, John.

Conf paper.

In: Prosecutorial discretion: proceedings 7-9 November 1984/ ed. by Potas, Ivan L. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology 1984; 173-189. bibl, table. Conf paper.

- 1634 The Role of the police prosecutor in the Magistrates court system/
   Sweeney, Peter H.
   In: Prosecutorial discretion: proceedings 7-9 November 1984/ ed. by Potas, Ivan L. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 135-154. bibl.
- Conf paper.

  1635 The Stewart Royal Commission/
  Redlich, Robert Frank.

In: Annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83, by Redlich, Robert Frank. Canberra: AGPS, 1983; 23-27.

Monog chapt.

1636 Telecommunications facilities in aid of prosecution/ Redlich, Robert Frank.
In: Annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83, by Redlich, Robert Frank. Canberra: AGPS, 1983; 114-124.
Monog chapt.

### PROSECUTIONS

1637 The DPP: spreading the net/ Temby, lan. Platypus, no. 11 Oct 1985; 10-11. Article.

#### **PROSTITUTION**

- 1638 Another prostitution report/ Reform, no. 43 July 1986; 162. Note.
- 1639 Being a prostitute: prostitute women and prostitute men/ Perkins, Roberta; Bennett, Garry. Sydney: Allen & Unwin, 1985. 318p. Monog.
- 1640 Brothels revisited/ Bryant, Tann tje Lien. Law Institute Journal, 60(5) May 1986; 442-446.
- 1641 Child prostitution was once Sydneys chief social evil/ Daily Mirror, Feb 5 1986; 22.
  Article.
- The Economic regulation of the brothel industry in Victoria/ Scutt, Jocelynne.
   The Australian Law Journal, 60(7) July 1986; 399-406.
   Article.
- 1643 Final report/ Victoria, Inquiry into Prostitution. Melbourne: Govt. Printer, 1985. 2v, summary. table, bibl. Monog.
- 1644 If you want a brothel, ask a policeman/ Graham, Duncan. The National Times, Dec 27 to Jan 2 1986; 7-8. Article.
- 1645 Massage parlour licensing/ Stevens, Donald, New Zealand Law Journal, ...far 1985; 96-101. Article.
- 1646 The Neave report: the prostitutes collective responses/ Overs, Cheryl. Legal Service Bulletin, 11(2) Apr 1986; 61-63. Article.
- 1647 Options paper; summary November 1984 (Inquiry into Prostitution)/ Victoria. Inquiry into Prostitution; Neave, Marcia, Commissioner. Melbourne: Inquiry into Prostitution, 1984. 14p. Pamph.
- 1648 Options paper November 1984 (Inquiry into prostitution)/ Victoria. Inquiry into Prostitution; Neave, Marcia, Commissioner, Melbourne: Inquiry into Prostitution, 1984. 92p. table. Monog.
- 1649 Prostitutes have their place (Reprinted from The Age 13 May 1985)/ Radic, Leonard.
   Age Poll: Collection, no. 33 1985; 10. table.
   Article.
- 1650 Prostitution/ Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986; 42. Note.
- 1651 Prostitution law reform in New South Wales: two shuffles forward, one stumble back/ Johnston, Cralg. In: Being a prostitute: prostitute women and prostitute men/ Perkins, Roberta, and Bennett, Garry. Sydney: Allen & Unwin, 1985; 261-273. bibl. Monog chapt.
- 1652 Report of the New South Wales Select Committee of the Legislative Assembly upon Prostitution: paper no. 43 1986, NSW Govt Printer/ Perkins, Roberta. Legal Service Bulletin, 11(4) Aug 1986; 181-183. Book rev.
- 1653 So much hard work, edited by Kay Daniels. Sydney: Fontana, 1984/ Webb, Louise. Australian Journal of Social Issues, 21(1) Feb 1986; 69-70. Book rev.

- 1654 Strategies for change, from the Australian Prostitute Collective/ Nelson, Roz.
  - In: Being a prostitute: prostitute women and prostitute men/ Perkins, Roberta, and Bennett, Garry. Sydney: Allen & Unwin, 1985; 279-287.

    Monog chapt.
- 1655 Submission by the Rt. Hon. the Lord Mayor of Sydney Alderman D. W. Sutherland, A. M. to Select Committee on Prostitution 15 November 1983./ Sutherland, D W. Sydney: D. W. Sutherland, 1983. Processed. Pamph.
- 1656 Submission to the Select Committee of the Legislative Assembly upon Prostitution/ Jackson, Liz; Phillips, Lorraine. Sydney: NSW Womens Advisory Council, 1983. 15p. bibl. Processed. Pamph.
- 1657 Voyeurs get new official peek at street sex/ Hope, Deborah. The Bulletin, 108(5517) May 6 1986; 38-39. Article.

#### **PSYCHOLOGY**

- 1658 The Role of psychologists in the criminal justice system 26-28 January 1982/ Wardlaw, Grant, ed. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983. 140p.. Conf.
- 1659 Two ways of looking at criminality/ Pasmore, J.

In: The Role of psychologists in the criminal justice system 26-28 January 1982, edited by Wardlaw, Grant. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 133-140 bibl.. Conf paper.

## PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES

1660 Public order, explosives and miscellaneous state offences/

Carter, Ross W.

In: Australian sentencing digest: 1985 supplement/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 10-20.

Monog chapt.

1661 Public order and the law by Andrew Hiller. (Sydney: Law Book Company, 1983)/ Supperstone, Michael. Public Law, Spring 1985; 164-165.

Book rev.

1662 Public order, explosives and miscellaneous state offences/

Carter, Ross W.

In: Australian sentencing digest/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 45-64. Monog chapt.

1663 Street offences: back to square one/

Haesler, Andrew.

In: The Law handbook: supplement, January 1985, by Redfern Legal Centre. Sydney: Redfern Legal Centre, 1985; 21. Monog chapt.

#### REHABILITATION

1664 Halfway houses/ ACTCOSS News, May/ June 1986; 6. Article.

#### SEARCH AND SEIZURE

1665 Guidelines for executing search warrants on solicitors' offices: in the wake of Baker v Campbell (1983) 49 ALR 385/

Sing, A J.

Australian Police Journal, 39(2) Apr./ June 1985; 44-51.

- 1666 Report of Committee of Permanent Heads on Allegations in The National Times of 10 August 1984/ Australia. Committee of Permanent Heads on Allegations in The National Times of 10 August 1984. (Canberra: s. n.) 1984, 15p, Processed, Pamph.
- 1667 Search warrants and legal professional privilege/ Sing, A J. Criminal Law Journal, 10(1) Feb 1986; 32-48. Article.

#### SECURITY

- 1668 Australian security equipment wins wide acceptance/ Security Australia, 5(6), Nov/ Dec 1985; 37-38. Article.
- 1669 Car thefts hit \$1.5 billion/ Vincent, Terry. Security Australia, Home Security Edition 1985; 28-31. Article.
- 1670 Choosing the right alarm system for your family/ Vincent, Terry. Security Australia, Home Security Winter 1986; 42-43. Article.
- 1671 Community guardian program/ Police Life, Nov 1985; 201. Note.
- 1672 Don't be caught riapping/ McDermott, Michael. Security Australia, 6(1) Jan/ Feb 1986; 16-19. Article.
- 1673 General report: December 1984/ Royal Commission on Australia's Security and Intelligence Agencies, Canberra: AGPS, 1985. 51p.. Monog.
- 1674 Hidden benefits in security lighting/ Security Australia, 5(5) Sept/ Oct 1985; 24, 26. Article.
- 1675 Internal re ail crime: management aspects/ Porter, Colin.
  In: Attacking internal retail crime: report of a seminar held in Canberra 31 May to 1 June 1984.
  Canberra: National Retail Crime Prevention Council, 1984; 23-30.
  Conf paper.
- 1676 Keeping intruders at bay/ Choice, 27(5) May 1986; 21-26. Article.
- 1677 Power of search in retail stores/ Summers, Gary. Security Australia, 5(5) Sept/ Oct 1985; 20. Note.
- 1678 The Protection business/ Australian Stock Exchange Journal, 5(3) Mar 1976; 19, 21.
- 1679 Report on the Australian Security Intelligence Organization/ Royal Commission on Australia's Security and Intelligence and Intelligence Agencies. Canberra: AGPS, 1985. 398p. Monog.
- 1680 Subversion and political dissent: where ASIO draws the line/ Hocking, Jenny. Australian Left Review, no. 89 Spring 1984; 38-45. bibl. Article.
- 1681 Surveillance systems/ Security Australia, 5(6), Nov/ Dec 1985; 20-24. Article.
- 1682 Telecom provides cost effective high level security/ Security Australia, 5(6), Nov/ Dec 1985; 29-31. Article.

- 1683 There's no substitute for keeping the house locked/ Security Australia, Home Security Winter 1986; 38-40. Article.
- 1684 Vibrations/ Circosta, Naz, Security Australia, 6(2) Mar 1986; 12-13. Article.
- 1685 The Wood inquiry: Special Branch: the future?/ Findlay, Mark. Legal Service Bulletin, 10(6) Dec 1985; 266-272. Article.
- 1686 The Woolworths extortion/ Anderson, J T. Australian Police Journal, 39(2) Apr/ June 1985; 52-75. Article.

#### SENTENCING

- 1687 (Capital punishment: extract from a speech by the Liberal Leader, John Olsen MP at the Annual General Meeting of the Clase Branch of the Liberal Party: Clare 29 April 1986 at 8. 00 pm)/ Olsen, John. (s. l.: s. n., 1986) 25p. Pamph.
- 1688 A. C. T. sentencing is dishonest/ Canberra Times, Feb 27 1986. Article.
- 1689 Appeals/
  Fox, Richard G; Freiberg, Arie.
  In: Sentencing: state and federal law in Victoria/ by Richard G Fox and Arie Freiberg.
  Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1985; 83-129.
  Monog chapt.
- 1690 Appellate review, Judicial discretion and the determination of minimum periods/ Weatherburn, Don. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 18(4) Dec 1985; 272-283. bibl. Article.
- 1691 Arguments against the death penalty are ignoring the realities of justice/ McGuinness, P P. Financial Review, Mar 14 1986. Article.
- 1692 Australian sentencing digest/ Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985. 929p. Monog.
- 1693 C S O Review/ Kattau, Thomas; Kyle, Louise. Newsletter of the Federation of Victorian Legal Centres, no. 3 Mar/ Apr 1986; 3. Article.
- 1694 Capital punishment: the moral issues/
  Charlesworth, Max.
  In: The Penalty is death: capital punishment in the twentieth century: retentionist and abolitionist arguments with special reference to Australia/ ed by Jones, Barry. Melbourne: Sun Books in association with the Anti/ Hanging Council of Victoria, 1968; 11-26.
  Monog chapt.
- 1695 Cocaine/ DPP Bulletin, no. 42 Apr 14 1986; 1. Note.
- 1696 Consistency/ DPP Bulletin, no. 29 Nov 8 1985; 2. Article.
- 1697 Contempt and administration of justice/ Carter, Ross W.
   In: Australian sentencing digest/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 1-44.
   Monog chapt.

1698 Contempt and administration of justice/

Carter, Ross W.

In: Australian sentencing digest: 1985 supplement/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 1-9.

Monog chapt.

1699 Cost of jailings often ignored/

Campbell, Rod.

The Canberra Times, Mar 19 1986.

Article.

1700 Crime and punishment (editorial, Geelong Advertiser)/

In: The Penalty is death: capital punishment in the twentieth century: retentionist and abolitionist arguments with special reference to Australia/ ed by Jones, Barry. Melbourne: Sun Books in association with the Anti/ Hanging Council of Victoria, 1968; 216-218. Monog chapt.

1701 Crime and punishment: justice on the slippery slope/

Hall, Des.

New Zealand Police Association Newsletter, 18(5) May 1986; 185, 190.

Article.

1702 Criminal Justice Act 1985: supervision, parole, community care, reparation/ New Zealand. Department of Justice. (Wellington, NZ: Dept of Justice, 1985), various pagings. Monog.

1703 Custodial orders/

Fox, Richard G; Freiberg, Arie.

In: Sentencing: State and federal law in Victoria/ by Richard G Fox and Arie Freiberg. Melbourne; Oxford University Press, 1985; 337-421.

Monog chapt.

1704 Cut burglary terms, criminologist says/

Campbell, Rod.

The Canberra Times, 16 Jan 1986.

Article.

1705 Death of Ronald Ryan/

Tennison, Patrick.

In: The Penalty is death: capital punishment in the twentieth century: retentionist and abolitionist arguments with special reference to Australia/ ed by Jones, Barry. Melbourne: Sun Books in association with the Anti/ Hanging Council of Victoria, 1968; 242-243. Monog chapt.

1706 Death penalty: or not/

Morgan Gallup Poll, no. 1478 14 Aug 1986; 1-2.

Article.

1707 Death penalty abolished in NSW/

Reform, no. 40 Oct 1985; 169.

Note.

1708 Death penalty ineffective/

Australian Institute of Criminology Press Release; no. 18/86 July 1986; 1.

Article.

1709 The Decline and fall of the death penalty in the English speaking world/

Jones, Barry.

In: The Penalty is death: capital punishment in the twentieth century: retentionist and abolitionist arguments with special reference to Australia/ ed by Jones, Barry, Melbourne: Sun Books in association with the Anti/ Hanging Council of Victoria, 1968; 244-284. table.

Monog chapt.

1710 Fines/

Fox, Richard G; Freiberg, Arie.

In: Sentencing: state and federal law in Victoria/ by Richard G Fox and Arie Freiberg. Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1985; 130-177.

Monog chapt.

1711 Forfeiture and disqualification/

Fox, Richard G; Freiberg, Arie.

In: Sentencing: State and federal law in Victoria/ by Richard G Fox and Arie Freiberg. Melbourne; Oxford University Press, 1985; 210-251. Monog chapt.

#### 1712 General Considerations/

Fox, Richard G; Freiberg, Arie.

In: Sentencing: State and federal law in Victoria/ by Richard G Fox and Arie Freiberg. Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1985; 442-495. Monog chapt.

1713 A Good idea on sentencing/

Sydney Morning Herald, Mar 21 1986.

Editorial.

1714 Hanging is not the issue/

Sydney Morning Herald, Mar 1 1986.

Editorial.

1715 Help for judges needed/

Campbell, Rod.

The Canberra Times, Mar 19 1986.

Article.

1716 Introduction (Sentencing: state and federal law in Victoria)/

Fox, Richard G; Freiberg, Arie.

In: Sentencing: State and federal law in Victoria/ by Richard G Fox and Arie Freiberg. Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1985; 1-37.

Monog chapt.

1717 Is sentencing worth the effort?/

Moffitt, Colin A.

Police Life, Sept 1985; 154-155.

Article.

1718 Judge urges sentencing commission to improve consistency; lessons from US experience, says Kirby/ Kirby, Michael. (s. l.: s. n., 1986) 6p. Pamph.

1719 Murder and our system of justice/

Forell, Claude.

Age, Mar 19 1986.

Article.

1720 Nation divided on return of death penalty/

Bulletin, Mar 11 1986; 43.

Article.

1721 National sentencing seminar/

Reform, no. 42 Apr 1986; 62-70.

Article.

1722 Other sanctions/

Fox, Richard G; Freiberg Arie.

In: Sentencing: State and federal law in Victoria/ by Richard G Fox and Arie Freiberg Melbourne:

Oxford University Press, 1985; 422-441.

Monog Chapt.

1723 Penalties and sentences/

Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 272.

Note.

1724 The Penalty is death: capital punishment in the twentieth century: retentionist and abolitionist arguments with special reference to Australia/ Jones, Barry, ed. Melbourne: Sun Books in association with the Anti/ Hanging Council of Victoria, 1968, 306p. table. Monog.

1725 Plea bargaining/

Lewis, Gordon.

Law Institute Journal, 59(3) Mar 1985; 235-236.

Article.

1726 Pretrial diversion: a magistrates perspective/

Sydall, Terry.

In: Prosecutorial discretion: proceedings 7-9 November 1984/ ed. by Potas, Ivan L. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 203-219. Conf paper.

1727 Prison sentences and public opinion revisited/

Ray, John.

Australian Quarterly, 56(2) Winter 1984; 192-194. bibl.

- 1728 The Prisons Act (as amended) remissions/ Nelson, Frances. Law Society Bulletin, 7(7) Aug 1985; 207. Article.
- 1729 Prodedure/
  Fox, Richard G; Freiberg, Arie.
  In: Sentencing: State and federal law in Victoria/ by Richard G Fox and Arie Freiberg.
  Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1985; 38-82.
  Monog chapt.
- 1730 Public lacks faith in sentencing/ Campbell, Rod. The Canberra Times, Mar 19 1986. Article.
- 1731 Punishment by courts/ Canberra Times, Mar 3 1986. Editorial.
- 1732 Purpose discretion and sentencing reform (Paper presented at the International Criminal Law Conference, Adelaide 1985)/ Potas, Ivan.
  Police Journal (SA), 67(7) July 1986; 22-28.
  Article.
- 1733 Purpose, discretion and sentencing reform (Paper presented to the International Criminal Law Congress (1985: Adelaide))/
  Potas, Ivan.
  Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985. 32p. Offprint.
  Conf paper.
- 1734 Recent changes in the law which would be of interest to honoraries/ Lauriston, Peter. The Probation Officer, 22(3) Aug 1986; 1. Article.
- 1735 Restitution, compensation and costs/
  Fox, Richard G; Freiberg, Arie.
  In: Sentencing: State and federal law in Victoria/ by Richard G Fox and Arie Freiberg.
  Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1985; 178-209.
  Monog chapt.
- 1736 The Role of the prosecutor in the sentencing process/ Temby, Ian. Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 199-215. Article.
- 1737 Seminar on sentencing/ Reporter, 7(2) June 1986; 14-15. Article.
- 1738 Sentence alternatives/ DPP Bulletin, no. 33 Jan 1986; 2. Note.
- 1739 Sentencing: Prosecutors' duty/ DPP Bulletin, no. 25 Sept 1985; 2. Article.
- 1740 Sentencing: questions in search of answers/ Van Groningen, J. Police Life, Sept 1985; 148-149. table. Article.
- 1741 Sentencing: state and federal law in Victoria/ Fox, Richard G; Freiberg, Arie. Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1985. 615p. table. Monog.
- 1742 Sentencing: State and Federal law in Victoria by Richard G Fox and Arie Freiberg. Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1985/ Rinaldi, Flori. Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 279-282.
  Book rev.

1743 Sentencing: state and federal law in Victoria by Richard G Fox and Arie Freiberg, Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1985/
Potas, Ivan.
Reporter, 7(1) Mar 1986; 10-11.
Book rev.

1744 Sentencing: the verdict is still to come/ Law Institute Journal, 59(7) July 1985; 707. Article.

1745 Sentencing as a means of social control (This article was prepared from notes of the address by the Chief Justice to the Criminal Law and Sentencing Seminar, April 1986)/ Burt, Francis, Sfr. Brief, 13(6) July 1986; 6. Article.

1746 Sentencing by just deserts/ Potas, Ivan. Reporter, 6(6) Dec 1985; 10-11. Article.

1747 Sentencing Federal drug offenders in Australia: a pilot study/ Potas, Ivan; Walker, John. Journal of Drug Issues, 16(2) Spring 1986; 221-235. graph, table. Article.

- 1748 Sentencing for break, enter and steal in New South Wales/ Potas, Ivan. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985. 206p. table, graph. Monog.
- 1749 Sentencing for break, enter and steal in New South Wales/ by Ivan Potas. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985/
   Reporter, 6(6) Dec 1985; 14.
   Note.
- 1750 Sentencing has limited role/ Campbell, Rod. The Canberra Times, Mar 19 1986. Article.
- 1751 Sentencing practice in regard to period of pretrial custodial detention/ The Australian Law Journal, 59(10) Oct 1985; 586-587. Note.
- 1752 Sentencing reform/ Reform, no. 42 Apr 1986; 103-104. Article.
- 1753 Sentencing reform/ Reporter, 7(2) June 1986; 5. Article.
- 1754 Sentencing statistics/ DPP Bulletin, no. 51 18 July 1986; 2. Note.
- 1755 Sentencing structures and sanction hierarchies/ Freiberg, Arie; Fox, Richard. Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 216-235. Article.
- 1756 Sentencing the mentally disordered offender (revised version of a paper delivered at the 6th Annual Congress of the Australian and New Zealand Association of Psychiatry, Psychology and Law, Melbourne, 22 November 1985)/
  Fox, Richard G.
  Law Institute Journal, 60(5) May 1986; 416-421.
  Article.
- 1757 Sentencing, parole and day release/ Gallop, J F. Australian Journal of Forensic Sciences, 18(2) Dec 1985; 67-79. Article.

1758 Shrinking prison sentences/ Fox, Richard G. Police Life, Jan/ Feb 1986; 6-7.

Article.

1759 Specific offences/

Fox, Richard G: Freiberg, Arie.

In: Sentencing: State and federal law in Victoria/ by Richard G Fox and Arie Freiberg. Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1985; 496-576. Monog chapt.

1760 The Struggle over release dates/

Marsden, John.

Law Society Journal, 23(1) Feb 1985; 42. Article.

1761 Supervised release/

Fox. Richard G: Freiberg, Arie.

In: Sentencing: State and federal law in Victoria/ by Richard G Fox and Arie Freiberg. Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1985; 288-336. Monog chapt.

1762 Temby urges crown role/

Campbell, Rod.

The Canberra Times, Mar 19 1986.

Article.

1763 Too many in our prisons/

Williams, George.

Daily News, Apr 28 1986.

Article.

1764 Unsupervised release/

Fox, Richard G: Freiberg, Arie.

In: Sentencing: State and federal law in Victoria/ by Richard G Fox and Arie Freiberg. Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1985; 252-287.

Monog chapt.

1765 The Variability of punishment/

Grabosky, Peter N.

In: Toward a general theory of social control: Vol. I: fundamentals/ ed. by Black, Donald J. Academic Press Inc., 1984; 163-189. bibl. Monog chapt.

1766 The Victims of a hanging are you and I/

Gorman, Eugene, Sir.

In: The Penalty is death: capital punishment in the twentieth century; retentionist and abolitionist arguments with special reference to Australia/ ed by Jones, Barry. Melbourne: Sun Books in association with the Anti/ Hanging Council of Victoria, 1968; 171-174. Monog chapt.

1767 Victorian inquiry into sentencing law and practice/

Reform, no. 40 Oct 1985; 164.

Note.

1768 Views on the alternative to capital punishment and the commutation of sentences/

Barry, John Vincent, Sir.

In: The Penalty is death: capital punishment in the twentieth century: retentionist and abolitionist arguments with special reference to Australia/ ed by Jones, Barry. Melbourne: Sun Books in association with the Anti/ Hanging Council of Victoria, 1968; 168-170. Monog chapt.

1769 Weekend imprisonment: the Queensland failure/

Watson, Charlie.

Probation Journal, 32(3) Sept 1985; 109.

Article.

1770 Why can't we be reasonable about hanging/

Johnston, Stanley W.

In: The Penalty is death: capital punishment in the twentieth century: retentionist and abolitionist arguments with special reference to Australia/ ed by Jones, Barry. Melbourne: Sun Books in association with the Anti/ Hanging Council of Victoria, 1968; 175-180. Monog chapt.

1771 Wran's sentencing somersault/ Shanahan, Dennis. Sydney Morning Herald, Mar 1 1986. Article.

# SEX OFFENSES

- 1772 An Inquiry into the substantive law of rape/ Naffin, Ngaire. (Adelaide): Women' s Adviser' s Office, Department of the Premier and Cabinet, 1984. 80p. Monog.
- 1773 Sexual offences/ Reform, no. 42 Apr 1986; 70-71, Article.
- 1774 Sexual offences reform and increased sentences/ Legal Service Bulletin, 10(5) Oct 1985; 254. Note.
- 1775 Evidence of sexual history in sexual offence trials/ Odgers, Stephen J. The Sydney Law Review, 11(1) Mar 1986; 73-91.
- 1776 Homosexual law reforms: Parliament responds at last/ Schwartzkoff, John. In: The handbook: supplement, January 1985, by Redfern Legal Centre. Sydney: Redfern Legal Centre, 1985; 19-20. Monog chapt.
- 1777 Operation rockspider: the paedophile problem/ Mayne, Stephen.
   Probation Officer, 22(1) Dec 1985; 5-6.
   Article.
- 1778 The Politics of pernography: a critique of liberalism and radical feminism/ Thornton, Neil. The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Sociology, 22(1) Mar 1986; 25-45, bibl. Article.
- 1779 Rape/ Sun, Feb 19 1986. Article.
- 1780 Rape: an emotive crime/ Police Life, Mar 1986; 38-39, Article.
- 1781 Rape by husband on wife/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 269. Note.
- 1782 Rape law changed/ Australian Law News, 21(3) Apr 1986; 12. Note.
- 1783 Rape law reform/ Reform, no. 40 Oct 1985; 152-155. Article.
- 1784 Rape laws and justice/ The Advertiser, July 25 1985. Article.
- 1785 Review of legislation: Australian Capital Territory: sexual offences/ Criminal Law Journal, 10(4) Aug 1986; 259. Note.
- 1786 SA rape laws to change soon/ Tilbrook, Kym. The Advertiser July 25 1985. Article.

- 1787 Sexual assault and rape crisis services/ New South Wales. Parliament. Women's Health Policy Review Committee. In: Women's health services in New South Wales; final report/ Women's Health Policy Review Committee. (Sydney): Govt Printer, 1985; 225-229. Monog.
- 1788 Sexual assault or abuse; a glossary of terms/ New South Wales Children's Court Information Bulletin, no. 17 Aug 1986; 3-4. Article,
- 1789 Sexual assaults/
  Gillies, Peter.
  In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 456-478.
  Monog chapt.
- 1790 Sexual offences/
  Herlihy, J M; Kenny, R G.
  In: An Introduction to criminal law in Queensland and Western Australia. 2nd ed by Herlihy, J M and Kenny, R G. Sydney: Butterworths, 1984; 211-222.
  Monog chapt.
- 1791 Sexual offences/
  Carter, Ross W.
  In: Australian sentencing digest/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 93-233.
  Monog chapt.
- 1792 Sexual offences/
  Carter, Ross W.
  In: Australian sentencing digest: 1985 supplement/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 26-49.
  Monog chapt.
- 1793 Sexual offences/ Reform, no. 43 July 1986; 142-143. Article.
- 1794 Sexual offences in Victoria/
  Heath, I W.
  In: Preparation of criminal trials in Victoria/ ed. by Read, Richard M. Melbourne: Victorian
  Government Printing Office on behalf of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Victoria, 1984; 8186.
  Monog chapt.
- 1795 Sexual Violence: a case for law reform: papers presented at seminar, University of Auckland, 27 August 1982/ Wilson, Margaret; McClay, J K; Johnson, Lannes. Auckland, NZ: Legal Research Foundation, 1982. 40p, bibl. Pamph.
- 1796 Shorter jail terms urged for 'consenting homosexuals'/ Koch, Tony. Courier Mail, Feb 17 1986. Article.
- 1797 Surviving rape: a handbook to help women become aware of the reality of rape (Published in 1983 under the title Surviving sexual assault)/ Sydney Rape Crisis Centre. Sydney: Fontana/Collins, 1984. 115p. bibl. Monog.
- 1798 Trauma remains for rape victims despite law changes/ Plater, Diana. Newcastle Herald, Apr 15 1986; 6. Article.
- 1799 Trusts betrayed/ Bowlen, Kathy. Australian Society, 4(7) July 1985; 36-37. Book rev.
- 1800 The Use and abuse of statistics: reply to Sutton and Koshnitsky/ Naffin, Ngaire. Legal Service Bulletin, 10(6) Dec 1985; 278-280. Article.
- 1801 Woman with a mission/ Sun, Apr 29 1986. Article.

## SUICIDE

1802 Assessment of suicidal intent by visual analogue scale/ Goldney, Robert. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Psychiatry, 13(2) 1979; 153-155, bibl, table.

Australian and New Zealand Journal of Psychiatry, 13(2) 1979; 153-155, bibl, table. Article.

1803 Suicide in association with psychlatric hospitalisation/ Goldney, Robert D; Positano, Sandra; Spence, Neil D; Rosenman, Stephen. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Psychiatry, 19(2) 1985; 177-183. table, bibl. Article.

# SURVEILLANCE

- 1804 Coastal surveillance (Ministerial statement, House of Representatives, 30 March 1984)/ Young, Mick. Canberra: House of Representatives, 1984. 6p. Processed. Pamph.
- 1805 The Combe/ Ivanov affair (1983)/ Fogarty, Michael.

In: Subversion and surveillance: a socio-political survey of the Australian Secuirty Intelligence Organisation by Fogarty, Michael. Canberra: Canberra College of Advanced Education, 1983; 47-54.

Monog chapt.

- 1806 Community attitudes to phone tapping. (Melbourne), Vic. Spectrum Research, 1986. 20p. table. Monog.
- 1807 Illegal phone taps, privacy, confidential information and the public interest/ Baxt, Robert. Chartered Accountant in Australia, 55(5) Nov 1984; 61-62. Article.
- 1808 Industrial esplonage/ Harrison, Ian. Law Society Bulletin, 7(4) May 1985; 122-124. Article.
- 1809 Justice Hopes report on the Royal Commission on Intelligence and Security (1977)/ Fogarty, Michael. In: Subversion and surveillance: a socio-political survey of the Australian Security Intelligence Organisation by Fogarty, Michael. Canberra: Canberra College of Advanced Education, 1983; 32-38. Monog chapt.
- 1810 The Petrov affair 1954; ASIOs role and function/ Fogarty, Michael. In: Subversion and survillance: a socio-political survey of the Australian Security Intelligence Organisation by Fogarty, Michael. Canberra: Canberra College of Advanced Education, 1983; 11-18. Monog chapt.
- 1811 Reports by the Attorney General pursuant to sub section 7A(8) of the Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979/ Australia, Attorney-General' s Department, Canberra: Attorney-General' s Department, 1984, 4p. Processed, Pamph.
- 1812 SA may allow drug phone taps/ Tilbrook, Kim. Advertiser, May 3 1986. Article.
- 1813 Submissions to Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions/ Brophy, D. Police Journal (SA), 66(12) Dec 1985; 8-9. Article.
- 1814 Subversion and surveillance: a socio-political survey of the Australian Security Intelligence Organisation/ Fogarty, Michael. Canberra: Canberra College of Advanced Education, 1983. 62p. bibl.. Monog.
- 1815 Telephone tapping and civil liberties: satisfying international obligations/ Schurr, Beverley. Legal Service Bulletin, 11(2) Apr 1986; 64-68. bibl. Article.

- 1816 Undercover in Fawkner Park/ Bottom, Bob. Age, Mar 10 1986. Article.
- 1817 Wran's position on phone taps raises questions/ Slee, John. Sydney Morning Herald, Apr 10 1986. Article.

## TAX EVASION

1818 A Willesee company bobs up from the bottom of the harbour/ Ryan, Colleen. National Times, Jan 31 1986. Article.

## TAXATION

- 1819 Bottom of the harbour: a crime we all paid for/ Forbes, Mark.
   Good Weekend, Feb 15 1986; 6-11.
   Article.
- 1820 Complex crime and the Commissioner of Taxation/ Redlich, Robert Frank.
  In: Annual report of the Special Prosecutor 1982-83, by Redlich, Robert Frank. Canberra: AGPS, 1983; 86-99.
  Monog chapt.
- 1821 Costigan and complicity/ Pincus, Bill. Proctor, 4(10) Dec 1984; 1-2. Article.
- 1822 Harbour bottom case involves \$41m tax, 279 dumped firms/ Ryan, Collen. The National Times, 28 Dec 1985. Article.
- 1823 Penalties (taxation)/ Taxpayer, Mar 23 1985; 69-72.
- 1824 Tax avoidance and the economy: papers presented at a conference organised by the New South Wales Branch of the Economic Society of Australia, Friday, March 4th, 1983/ Collins, David J, ed. Sydney: Australian Tax Research Foundation, 1984. 64p. tables. Monog.
- 1825 Tax Fraud/ Reform, no. 41 Jan 1986; 47. Note.
- 1826 Taxation fraud: revelations of a Costigan counsel/ Meagher, Douglas. Proctor, 4(9) Nov 1984; 1-3. Article.
- 1827 Towards a definition of the term tax avoidance/ Wallschutzky, I G, Australian Review, 14(1) Mar 1985; 48-58. Article.

# TERRORISM

- 1828 Australia and the terrorist threat to diplomacy/ Selth, Andrew. Canberra: Strategic and Defence Studies Centre, ANU, 1985, 38p. bibl. Pamph.
- 1829 Boost to army counter terrorist facilities in WA/ Backgrounder, no. 523 May 7 1986; 3-4. Article.

- 1830 Car bomb sparks intrigues, cliches and inquiries/ Duncan, Tim.
   Bulletin, 108(5513) Apr 8, 1986; 38.
   Article.
- 1831 Combating corporate terrorism (this is an edited version of a paper delivered at the 1st Pacific International Congress of the American Society for Industrial Security in Melbourne, April 1986)/ Wardlaw, Grant.
  Security Australia, 6(1) May 1986; 12-17.
  Article.
- 1832 Counter terrorism: shake up on the way/ Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(6) June 1986; 31. Note.
- Counter terrorism and protective security/
   Australia. Department of the Special Minister of State.
   In: Department of the Special Minister of State annual report 1984-85. Canberra: AGPS, 1985; 15-19.
   Annual rep.
- The Day after/ Munday, Jane.
   Australian Police Journal, 40(2) Apr/ June 1986; 45-46. 50.
   Article.
- 1835 Getting tough with terrorism/ Security Australia, 6(1) Jan/ Feb 1986; 20. Article.
- 1836 Hijack exercise/ Reporter, 7(2) June 1986; 6. Note.
- 1837 International terrorism: recent developments and implications for Australia/ Martin, Brian G. (Canberra): Legislative Research Service, Dept. of the Parliamentary Library, 1985, 22p. Monog.
- 1838 International terrorism: the nature of the problem/ Fletcher, J. Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(4) Apr 1986; 30-34. Article.
- 1839 Mixing minimum force with maximum force/ Hocking, Jenry. Australian Society, 5(6) June 1986; 19-22. Article.
- 1840 Most state police working in blinkers/ Barnett, David.
   The Bulletin, 108(5515) Apr 22 1986; 52-54.
   Article.
- 1841 The Nuremberg defence/ DPP Bulletin, no. 50 July 9 1986; 1. Article.
- The Psychologists role in hostage negotiations/ Wardlaw, G.
   In: The Role of psychologists in the criminal justice system 26-28 January 1982, edited by Wardlaw, Grant. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 123-132 bibl.
   Conf paper.
- 1843 The Rainbow Warrior affair, by Richard Shears and Isabelle Gidley. Unwin Paperbacks/ Fraser, Andrew. The Canberra Times, Mar 1 1986. Book rev.
- 1844 Strategies aspects of political terrorism (Address to the Joint Services Staff College, Canberra, 29 February 1984)/ Wardlaw, Grant. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984. 36p. bibl. Processed. Pamph.
- 1845 Task force aims to defuse bomb makers/ Turner, Paulene. Sydney Morning Herald, Apr 30 1986. Article.

- 1846 Terrifying, but not necessarily terrorism/ Wardlaw, Grant. Age, Mar 29 1986. Article.
- 1847 Terrorism comes to Melbourne/ Miller, S (Mick). Australian Police Journal, 40(2) Apr/ June 1986; 44. Article.
- 1848 Terrorist studies and the threat to diplomacy/ Selth, Andrew. The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 19(2) June 1986; 114-119. Article.
- 1849 Terrorist studies and the threat to diplomacy/ Selth, Andrew. Canberra: Strategic and Defence Studies Centre, ANU, 1985, 14p, bibl. Pamph.
- 1850 The Terrorist threat to diplomacy: an Australian perspective/ Selth, Andrew. Canberra: Strategic and Defence Studies Centre, ANU, 1986. 215p. Monog.
- 1851 Unholy terror/ Ellingsen, Peter; Mackay, Ian. Age, Apr 12 1986. Article.

# THEFT OFFENSES

- 1852 Attacking internal retail crime: report of a seminar held in Canberra 31 May to 1 June 1984. Canberra: National Retail Crime Prevention Council, 1984, 82p. Conf.
- 1853 Bicycle theft: research project (report to the State Bicycle Committee of Victoria Specialist subconsultants: Dennis Challinger; Alan Parker)/ Loder & Bayly Pty Ltd. (Melbourne): State Bicycle Committee of Victoria, 1986, 64p. table. Monog.
- 1854 Burglary seminar (Held from 24 to 27 June 1985 in Brisbane)/ Reporter, 6(5) Sept 1985; 4-5. graph. Article.
- 1855 Business watch launched in NSW/ Security Australia, 6(2) Mar 1986; 4. Note.
- Defining the overall problem and its parameters/
  Brown, R.
  In: Attacking internal retail crime: report of a seminar held in Canberra 31 May to 1 June 1984.
  Canberra: National Retail Crime Prevention Council, 1984; 7-12.
  Conf paper.
- 1857 The Extent of retail theft (Extracts from a paper presented by National Retail Crime Prevention Council Conference, August 1985))/
  Security Australia, 5(5) Sept/ Oct 1985; 16-17.
  Article.
- 1858 For turbo kids, thrills aren' t always enough/ Cordell, Michael. Sydney Morning Herald, Apr 26 1986. Article.
- Internal retail crime: a unionists views/ In: Attacking Internal retail crime: report of a seminar held in canberra 31 May to 1 June 1984. Canberra: National Retail Crime Prevention Council, 1984; 45-51. Conf paper.
- 1860 Internal retail crime: legal aspects/
  McCutcheon, Michael.
  In: Attacking internal retail crime: report of a seminar held in Capherra 31 May to 1 June 1984
  - In: Attacking internal retail crime: report of a seminar held in Canberra 31 May to 1 June 1984. Canberra: National Retail Crime Prevention Council, 1984; 13-22. Conf paper.
- Larceny in New South Wales and South Australia/ Gillies, Peter.
  In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 324-360. Monog chapt.

1862 Offences against property/

Carter, Ross W.

In: Australian sentencing digest/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 543-757. Monog chapt.

1863 Offences against property/

Carter, Ross W.

In: Australian sentencing digest: 1985 supplement/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 98-141.

Monog chapt.

woney unapa

1864 Offences of blackmail, breaking and entering, and robbery, in New South Wales and South Australia/

Gillies, Peter.

In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 396-412. Monog chapt.

1865 Profile of a burglar/

Security Australia, Home Security Edition 1985; 16.

1866 Property offences in Victoria/

Gillies. Peter.

In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 413-436. Monog chapt.

- 1867 Property offences, by C R Williams and M S Weinberg. 2nd ed. Law Book Co, 1986/ Australian Federal Police Association Journal, 7(6) June 1986; 42. Book rev.
- 1868 Reducing retail theft through innovative management/ Grabosky, Peter.

In: Attacking internal retail crime: report of a seminar held in Canberra 31 May to 1 June 1984. Canberra: National Retail Crime Prevention Council, 1984; 3-5. Conf paper.

1869 Retail employees and theft/

Challinger, Dennis.

In: Attacking internal retail crime: report of a seminar held in Canberra 31 May to 1 June 1984. Canberra: National Retail Crime Prevention Council, 1984; 31-43 bibl, table, Conf paper.

- 1870 Retailers and crime today (Conference held at the Institute from 25 to 26 July 1985)/ Reporter, 6(5) Sept 1985; 10. Note.
- 1871 Retailers and crime today (Opening remarks at the Second National Conference of the National Retail Crime Prevention Council)/ Harding, Richard W. (Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985). 6p. Pamph.
- 1872 Robbery/

Carter, Ross W.

In: Australian sentencing digest/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 393-542. Monog chapt.

1873 Robbery/

Carter, Ross W.

In: Australian sentencing digest: 1985 supplement/ by Carter, Ross W. Sydney: Law Book, 1985; 76-97.

Monog chapt.

- 1874 Robbery study: first interim report: police reports of robberies in NSW/ Hogg, Russell; Kramer, Hilary; Drake, Robert. Sydney: NSW Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, Attorney General's Department, 1986. 59p. graph, table. Monog.
- 1875 Rustling up awareness/ Police Life, June 1986; 112-113. Article.
- 1876 Seminar reports dramatic rise in burglary/ Security Australia, 6(2) Mar 1986; 4-5. table. Note.

1877 Sentencing and the shoplifter/

Sleeman, Margaret.

In: Australia and Hong Kong Magistrates Conference (1st: 1981: Hong Kong). Papers. Hong Kong: Govt. Printer, 1982; 112-116.

Monog chapt.

- 1878 Shop stealers be warned/ Police Life, Oct 1985; 179. Article.
- 1879 Shoplifters to get one warning/ Security Australia, 5(5) Sept/ Oct 1985; 7. Note.
- 1880 Shoplifting/ Legal Eagle, no. 31 Summer 1986; 8. Article.
- Shoplifting diversion in Victoria/
   Smith, Simon.
   Legal Service Bulletin, 10(6) Dec 1985; 256-261.
   Article.
- 1882 When a child steals: how to prevent it and what to do about it/ Jackson, Merrill. Hawthorn, Vic.: The Australian Council for Educational Research, 1984. 40p. bibl. Pamph,

## TRADE PRACTICES

1883 Draft Australian standard for electronic funds transfer: requirements for interface (draft for comment)/ Standards Association of Australia, Sydney: Standards Association of Australia, 1984. 124p., table. Monog.

#### TRAFFIC OFFENSES

- 1884 National Road Safety Symposium: People and the law, 30 October 1984/ National Road Safety Symposium. Canberra: AGPS, 1984. 31p. table, illus. Pamph.
- 1885 Traffic and parking offences/

Cook, Catriona ed.

In: A. C. T. supplement to the law handbook (NSW)/ ed. by Cook, Catriona. Canberra: Faculty of Law, Australian National University, 1985; 16. 41-16. 47. Monog chapt.

1886 Traffic officers and false imprisonment/

Pope, David.

Victoria University of Wellington Law Review, 16(1) Feb 1986; 77-97. Article.

## TRIALS

1887 Crimes of violence/

Langton, A L.

In: Preparation of criminal trials in Victoria/ ed. by Read, Richard M. Melbourne: Victorian Government Printing Office on behalf of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Victoria, 1984; 87-116.

Monog chapt.

- 1888 Cross examination practice and procedure: an Australian perspective/ Glissan, James Lindsay, Sydney: Legal Books, 1985, 281p. Monog.
- 1889 Discovery in committal proceedings/ Campbell, I G. Criminal Law Journal, 9(5) Oct 1985; 270-291. Article.
- 1890 Discovery in criminal trials: prosecutorial duties and judicial remedies/ Campbell, I G. The University of Queensland Law Journal, 13(2) Dec 1985; 154-196. Article.

- 1891 Journalists and judges/ Bowman, David. Australian Society, 5(8) July 1986; 9-10. Article.
- 1892 Preparation of the Crown case in a criminal trial in Victoria/
  Read, Richard M.
  In: Preparation of criminal trials in Victoria/ ed. by Read, Richard M. Melbourne: Victorian
  Government Printing Office on behalf of the Director Prosecutions, Victoria, 1984; 9-49.
  Monog chapt.
- 1893 Report of inquiry on submission seeking a judicial inquiry into the convictions of Mr and Mrs Chamberlain; together with a statement by the Attorney General dated 12 November 1985 and a letter by the Attorney General dated 12 November 1985/ Northern Territory. Solicitor General. Darwin; Government Printer, 1985. 107p. table, illus. Monog.
- 1894 Tough in the bush/ DPP Bulletin, no. 43 Apr 21 1986; 1. Note.

## VANDALISM

- 1895 Graffiti and vandalism/ Reporter, 7(2) June 1986; 6. Note.
- 1896 New anti vandalism initiatives from State Rail/ State Rail Authority of New South Wales: News Release, 6 April 1986; 1-2. Article.
- 1897 Railway vandalism/ New South Wales Children's Court Information Bulletin, no. 17 Aug 1986; 5-6. Note.

## **VICTIMS**

Article.

1898 Characteristics of victims: the Australian research experience/ Biles, David.

In: Search Conference on Victim Surveys in Australia: papers and proceedings of a conference held at the University of Sydney Sample Survey Centre 25 to 26 March, 1982. (Sydney): University of Sydney, Sample Survey Centre, 1983; 19-25. Conf paper.

1899 Corporate offences/ Australian Society, 5(3) Mar 1986; 5. Note.

1900 Crime and the elderly/ Biles, David. Australian Journal on Ageing, 2(4) Nov 1983; 22-23. bibl.

1901 Crime and victims with reference to the ethnic community/Lozzi-Cuthbertson, Nadia.

In: Search Conference on Victim Surveys in Australia: papers and proceedings of a conference held at the University of Sydney Sample Survey Centre 25 to 26 March, 1982. (Sydney): University of Sydney, Sample Survey Centre, 1983; 61-67. Conf paper.

1902 Crime victimization in Australia: a comparison with the US/Braithwaite, John; Biles, David.
Journal of Crime and Justice, v. 3 1980; 95-110. table, bibl. Article.

1903 Crime victims in Australia/ Grabosky, Peter N.

In: Seventh United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders, Milan, Italy, 1985; Australian Discussion Papers. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985; 61-89. bibl. Conf paper.

1904 Feasibility and prospect of a validation program for crime victim surveys in Australia/ Beed, Terence W.

In: Search Conference on Victim Surveys in Australia: papers and proceedings of a conference held at the University of Sydney Sample Survey Centre 26 to 26 March, 1982. (Sydney): University of Sydney, Sample Survey Centre, 1983; 110-118. Conf paper.

1905 First aid for victims/

Whitrod, Ray.

The National Police Research Unit Review, 1(2) 1985; 31-34. Article.

1906 Helping victims to cope/

Brattan, Howard.

Police Life, Oct 1985; 176-177.

Article.

1907 An Invasion of privacy: questioning of victims of sexual harassment and domestic violence/ Scutt, Jocelynne A.

In: Search Conference on Victim Surveys In Australia: papers and proceedings of a conference held at the University of Sydney Sample Survey Centre 25 to 26 March, 1982. (Sydney): University of Sydney, Sample Survey Centre, 1983; 42-52.

Conf paper.

1908 National studies on victimization: victims and offenders: the Australian experience/ Braithwaite, John; Biles, David.

In: Victimization and fear of crime: world perspectives/ ed. by Block, Richard. Washington DC: Bureau of Justice Statistics, 1984; 3-10, bibl., tables.

Article.

1909 The Need for victim surveys/

Skogan, Wesley G.

In: Search Conference on Victim Surveys in Australia: papers and proceedings of a conference held at the University of Sydney Sample Survey Centre 25 to 26 March, 1982. (Sydney): University of Sydney, Sample Survey Centre, 1983; 4-18. Conf paper.

1910 Paul's corner/

Victims of Crime Service, 7(3) June 1986; 7.

Article.

1911 Peace of mind for the aged/

Page, Chief Inspector.

Police Life, Nov 1985; 206-207.

Article.

1912 Problems in the measurement of the fear of crime/

Whitrod, Ray.

In: Search Conference on Victim Surveys in Australia: papers and proceedings of a conference held at the University of Sydney Sample Survey Centre 25 to 26 March, 1982. (Sydney): University of Sydney, Sample Survey Centre, 1983; 32-41. Conf paper.

1913 Protective behaviours/

Bolen, Jill.

The Queensland Police Union Journal, July 1986; 25.

Article.

1914 SA leads moves to improve the status of crime victims/

Whitrod, Ray.

The Advertiser, 28 Dec 1985.

Article.

- 1915 Search Conference on Victim Surveys in Australia: papers and proceedings of a conference held at the University of Sydney Sample Survey Centre 25 to 26 March, 1982/ Beed, Terence W; Grabosky, Peter N ed. (Sydney): University of Sydney, Sample Survey Centre, 1983. 118p. Conf.
- 1916 Some new approaches to the analysis of victim survey data/ Braithwaite, John.

In: Search Conference on Victim Surveys in Australia: papers and proceedings of a conference held at the University of Sydney Sample Survey Centre 25 to 26 March, 1982. (Sydney): University of Sydney, Sample Survey Centre, 1983; 26-31. Conf paper.

1917 Statistics on victims and statistics as victims/ Cashman, Peter.

In: Search Conference on Victim Surveys in Australia: papers and proceedings of a conference held at the University of Sydney Sample Survey Centre 25 to 26 March, 1982. (Sydney): University of Sydney, Sample Survey Centre, 1983; 82-96. bibl. Conf paper.

1918 Validation strategies/

Skogan, Wesley G.

In: Search Conference on Victim Surveys in Australia: papers and proceedings of a conference held at the University of Sydney Sample Survey Centre 26 to 26 March, 1982, (Sydney): University of Sydney, Sample Survey Centre, 1983; 97-109. Conf paper.

1919 Victim participation in criminal proceedings: a progress report/

Whitrod, Ray.

Criminal Law Journal, 10(2) Apr 1986; 76-83.

Article.

1920 Victim survey activity in the Australian Bureau of Statistics/

Skinner, Tim.

In: Search Conference on Victim Surveys in Australia: papers and proceedings of a conference held at the University of Sydney Sample Survey Centre 25 to 26 March, 1982. (Sydney): University of Sydney, Sample Survey Centre, 1983; 72-76. Conf paper.

1921 Victim survey in the Australian Bureau of Statistics/

Collins, David.

In: Search Conference on Victim Surveys in Australia: papers and proceedings of a conference held at the University of Sydney Sample Survey Centre 25 to 26 March, 1982. (Sydney): University of Sydney, Sample Survey Centre, 1983; 77-81. Conf paper.

1922 Victim turns vigilante/

Moore, Rhonda.

The National Police Research Unit Review, 1(2) 1985; 35-38.

1923 Victoria police and the victim/

Wallis, M.

The National Police Research Unit Review, 1(2) 1985; 45-46.

Article.

1924 Women as victims of crime/

Braithwaite, John: Biles, David,

The Australian Quarterly, Spring 1980; 329-339. bibl, table.

Article.

1925 1983 Crime victims survey/

In: Year book Australia 1986. Canberra: AGPS, 1986; 240-243. graph, table.

Monog chapt.

### VIOLENCE

1926 Assaults/

Gillies, Peter.

In: Criminal law/ by Gillies, Peter. North Ryde, NSW: Law Book Co., 1985; 437-455. Monog chapt.

1927 Death from non-war violence: an international comparison/

Day, Lincoln H.

Social Science and Medicine, 19(9) 1984; 917-927, bibl, table.

Article.

1928 Girls turn violent, says criminologist/

ACTAC Newsletter, no. 45 Oct 1985; 4.

Note.

1929 Violence in sport/ New South Wales, Department of Recreation and Sport, (Sydney: NSW Department of Recreation and Sport), 1985, 8p. Pamph.

- 1930 Violence in the community: an overview of violence in Australia past and present (Prepared for presentation at the Annual National Workshop of the Australian National Association for Mental Health, South Australia, 25 February 1983)/ Grabosky, P N. (Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983.) I4p. bibl, graph, table. Pamph.
- 1931 Violent videos: some kids love sawn off arms/ Sydney Morning Herald, May 2 1986. Article.
- 1932 Whose child will be a murderer?/ ACTAC Newsletter, no. 45 Oct 1985; 1. Article.

# WELFARE SERVICES

- 1933 Annual general report 1983/ 84/
  Beryl Canberra Womens Refuge.
  (Canberra: Beryl Canberra Women' s Refuge, 1984), unpaged.
  Annual rep.
- 1934 Department for Community Welfare 1984/ 85 annual report/ South Australia. Department for Community Welfare. (Adelaide: Govt Pr, 1985). 87p. table. Annual rep.
- 1935 Equity and social justice: for children, families and communities: part 2/ Carney, Terry. Police Life, Sept 1985; 158-159. Article.

## WHITE COLLAR CRIMES

- 1936 Abe Saffron faces \$5 million tax charges/ Stannard, Bruce. The Bulletin, 108(5495) Nov 26 1985; 42. Article.
- 1937 Putting the finger on white collar crime/ Security Australia, 6(1) Jan/ Feb 1986; 13-15. Article.
- 1938 The Duties and liabilites imposed on the officers of corporations as set out in Section 229 of the Companies (Queensland) Code of 1981/ Smith, D K.
  The Queensland Lawyer, 8(4&5) July 1986; 137-167.
  Article.
- 1939 Appropriate law: obedient corporations/ Reform, no. 43 July 1986; 150-152. Article.
- 1940 Big shots by David Wilson and Lindsay Murdock. Sun Books; Connections by Bob Bottom. Sun Books/ Fraser, Andrew. Canberra Times, 16 Nov 1985. Book rev.
- 1941 Concluding Sessions: Prosecutorial discretion and corporate crime (Includes: Discussion Session: prosecutorial discretion and corporate crime 5 y Fisse, Brent)/ In: Prosecutorial discretion: proceedings 7-9 November 1984/ ed. by Potas, Ivan L. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1984; 221-229. Conf paper.

- 1942 Corporate crime research: why two interviewers are needed/ Braithwaite, John.
   Sociology, 19(1) Feb 1985; 136-138. bibl.
   Article.
- 1943 New approach to punishing companies call: media release/ Kirby, Michael D. Sydney: Australian Law Reform Commission, 1984. 5p.. Book rev..
- 1944 Problems of investigating and prosecuting commercial crime offences (Paper delivered to Regional Workshop on Economic Crime for Asia and the Pacific Region. Singapore 7-11 January 1985)/

Froomkin, Saul.

Commonwealth Law Bulletin, 11(2) Apr 1985; 575-586. Article.

ra acic

1945 Professional negligence, by David F Partlett. (Sydney): Law Book Co., 1985/Fuller, Graham.
 Law Institute Journal, 60(9) Sept 1986; 1010.
 Book rev.

## WITNESSES

- 1946 The Effect of written depositions at preliminary hearings, 1981: summary/ New Zealand. Department of Justice. Wellington: Department of Justice, 1983, 6p., Pamph.
- 1947 Forensic science and the expert witness (by) J H Phillips and J K Brown. (Sydney): Law Book Co., 1985/
  O' Brien, Kate.
  Brief, 13(8) Sept 1985; 29.
  Book rev.
- 1948 The Hostile witness/ DPP Bulletin, no. 25 Sept 1985; 2. Article.
- 1949 Immunity from prosecution and the provision of witness indemnities (Paper presented at the 23rd Australian Legal Convention)/ Temby, Ian. The Australian Law Journal, 59(8) Aug 1985; 501-512. Article.
- 1950 Indemnities: a double edged weapon (This is an edited version of an address given to the Australian Legal Convention in Melbourne on 8 August 1985)/ Temby, Ian. Platypus, no. 12 May 1986; 14-16. Article.
- 1951 The Lonely witness/ Lewis, Gordon.
   Law Institute Journal, 58(11) Nov 1984; 1339-1340.
   Article.
- 1952 Oaths and affirmations/ Johnstone, T M.A. C. T. Law Society Newsletter, May 1985; 11-13. Article.
- 1953 The Role of the experimental psychologist in the judicial system/
  Thomson, D M.
  In: The Role of psychologists in the criminal justice system 26-28 January 1982, edited by
  - In: The Role of psychologists in the criminal justice system 26-28 January 1982, edited by Wardlaw, Grant. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1983; 99-114. bibl, table. Conf paper.
- 1954 Ruling relating to the refusal of witnesses before the Royal Commission to answer questions (Royal Commission on the Activities of the Federated Ship Painters and Dockers Union)/ Costigan, Frank. (Melbourne: Royal Commission into the Activities of the Federated Ship Painters and Dockers Union), 1983. 25p. Pamph.

# Current Research

#### **ABORIGINES**

1955 The Ivory scales: a survey of issues on black Australia and the criminal law

Hazlehurst, Kayleen M

Under the auspices of the Australian Institute of Criminology and the New South Wales University Press. Duration of research is 9 months and is funded by the Australian Institute of Criminology and the New South Wales University Press

An edited collection of papers on varying issues of aboriginal justice and criminal law

1956 Aboriginal criminal justice: a bibliographic guide

Hazlehurst, Kayleen M; Ivey, Sharon

Under the auspices of the Australian Institute of Criminology, PO Box 28, Woden, ACT. 2606. Duration of research is 8 months

A bibliographic source book for researchers and officials

1957 Factors causal to the high rate of imprisonment of aboriginal people in NSW

Mahoney, Kerry (et al)

This is being researched by an independent group of researchers working in the criminal justice field. The address: Legal aid Commission, Rawson Place, Sydney. Funded by the Law Foundation. Duration of research is 6 months

Local profiles of Aboriginal communities which exhibit different crime rates will be compared in an attempt to note structures within societies that are positive or negative to the social cohesion of Aboriginal communities

1958 Strategies to reduce the number of Aboriginals gaoled in south Australia for non payment of fines, and to monitor the effectiveness of these strategies

Moriarty, John

Research conducted under the auspices of the Cabinet Task Force on Aboriginals and Criminal Justice, and the South Australian Office of Aboriginal Affairs; funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$25, 000). Principal Investigator: Mr John Moriarty: Director, Office of Aboriginal Affairs, 50 Grenfell St, Adelaide, SA, 5000: Phone (08) 213 3494

The research objective is to develop strategies to reduce numbers of Aboriginals gaoled in South Australia for non-payment of fines and to monitor the efectiveness of these strategies. The methodology will involve: - identifying South Australian courts where significant numbers of Aboriginals are fined for criminal offences and subsequently are gaoled for non-payment; - select an intervention and a control court; establish appropriate indicators for these courts; develop and implement an eight month intervention strategy for the experimental court; assess whether the relevant indicators change as a result of the intervention

1959 Aboriginal/ police/ community relations: East Kimberley Impact Assessment Project Stafford, Christine C

Research conducted under the auspices of the East Kimberley Impact Assessment Project, Centre of Resource and Environmental Studies, Australian National University; funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$21, 771). Estimated date of completion May 1987. Contact: Ms Christine C Stafford: Lecturer in Social Anthropology, College of Advanced Education, Armidale, Nsw, 2350: Phone (067) 734319

Brief summary of research project: 1. To assess the impact of major public and private developments of the East Kimberley region's resources on resident Aboriginal communities.; 2 To establish a framework to facilitate Aboriginal participation in research and the dissemination of research results to Aboriginal communities, governments and private sector Interests.; 3. To enable Aboriginal people to develop their priorities and strategies for dealing with social impact issues

1960 Aboriginal/ police/ community relations; East Kimberley Impact Assessment Project

Centre for Resource and Environmental Studies (ANU); Stafford, C

Under the auspices of the East Kimberley Impact Assessment Project, Centre for Resource and Environmental Studies, Australian National University. Funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$21, 771). Contact: Christine Stafford, Centre for Multicultural Studies, Armidale College of Advanced Education, Armidale, NSW 2350. Phone: (067) 728491

Brief summary of research project: The proposed research is part of the East Kimberley Impact Assessment Project being jointly undertaken by the Centre for Resource and Environmental Studies (A. N. U.), University of Western Australia and the Australian Institute of Aboriginal Studies. The objectives of this particular component are two-fold. Firstly, it aims to assess the socio-legal impact of mining on Aboriginal people in the East Kimberley region by gathering both qualitative and quantitative data. Secondly, in connection with the proposed 1987 research by Associate Professor Paul Wilson (A. I. C.) and Professor Duncan Chappell (Simon Fraser University, Vancouver) into areas of black/ white conflict in Australia, it is intended that this research will provide data on one of the four focus conflict areas. The initial research will be undertaken in December 1986 - January/ February 1987 together with one follow-monitoring trip closer to the time at which the Wilson/ Chappell/ Stafford project nears completion

#### CORRECTIONS

1961 Hidden punishment and hidden labour

Aungles, Ann

Ph. D. thesis with Sociology Department, University of Wollongong, Funded under the Commonwealth Postgraduate Scholarship, Estimated date of completion February 1988. Contact: Ann Aungles, Sociology Department, University of Wollongong, NSW 2500

Brief summary of research project: An investigation of the impact of penal policies on women related to sentenced men, within an analysis that focuses on contradictions within liberal capitalism of two ideologies - familism and individualism. The basic propositions framing the research are that both imprisonment and community based sentences are likely to have hidden consequences for families of sentenced men

#### CORRUPTION

1962 Misconduct of Australian government agencies

Grabosky, Peter N

Under the auspices of the Australian Institute of Criminology and funded by the Australian Institute of Criminology. Duration of research Jan 1986 - April 1987

Case studies of unlawful behaviour by government agencies or by officers acting in furtherance of government policy

# COURTS

1963 Appeals in criminal proceedings

Byrne, Paul

Under the auspices of the New South Wales Law Reform Commission, Duration of research: March 1986 to September 1986

The current research is directed towards the publication of a Discussion Paper for community and professional consultation. The topics to be examined include the structure, procedure, powers and role of appellate courts in New South Wales and the rights of parties in criminal litigation to review the decisions of courts in criminal cases

# CRIMINOLOGY

1964 Rural Crime: a community perspective

O' Connor, Michael E; Gray, David E

Research conducted under the auspices of the Sociology Department, University of New England; funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$13, 500). Estimated date of completion April 1987. Contact: David E Gray: Lecturer in Sociology, University of New England, Armidale NSW 2351: Phone (067) 733333

This project will be an in-depth study of a rural community's understanding of crime, criminals and criminality. In particular we will examine the community's fear of crime, concern about crime and crime avoidance behaviours. The community is the central organising concept in this research. We will use a multimethod approach to our research and analysis that is compatible with a community study. This approach to our research will include observational analysis, survey research and the analysis of historical documents

# DRUGS

1965 Decriminalisation of drunkenness in South Australia

McIlwain, Kate; Sutton, Adam

Research under the auspices of the South Australian Office of Crime Statistics, funded by the South Australian Drug and Alcohol Services Council. Duration of research 12 months. Contact: Kate McIlwain and Adam Sutton: South Australian Office of Crime Statistics, GPO Box 464, Adelaide, South Aust. 5001

Before and after study of the impact of the Public Intoxication Act, 1984. Reviews the effect on rates and patterns of apprehensions, and whether persons apprehended receive treatment

#### **EVIDENCE**

1966 Forensic hypnosis and the law

McConkey, K M; Sheehan, P W

Criminology Research Council grant of \$17, 363. Duration of research is two years. Dr K M McConkey is from Macquarie University and Professor P W Sheehan is from the University of Queensland

An evaluation of the accuracy of hypnosis to enhance memory and the use to which evidence can be used in courts of law. The research will be useful for the formulation of the law of evidence concerning hypnosis

## HOMICIDE

1967 Homicide in South Australia

Barnett, Adrian

Research under the auspices of the South Australian Office of Crime Statistics, funded by the South Australian Government. Duration of research 12 months. Contact: Adrian Barnett: South Australian Office of Crime Statistics, GPO Box 464, Adelaide, South Aust, 5001 Analysis of patterns of homicide in South Australia from 1976 to 1985

#### **JUVENILES**

1968 Children's understanding of the legal system

Bussey, Kay: Cashmore, Judy

Research conducted under the auspices of Macquarie University, funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$21, 944). Estimated date of completion Dec 1986. Contact: Dr Kay Bussey: Senior Lecturer, School of Behavioural Sciences, Macquarie University, NSW 2119: Phone (02) 889644

The aim of this project is to investigate children's understanding of court procedures, their own role in the proceedings and their perception of the role of legal representation. The project consists of two main studies which will explore children's understanding of proceedings in children's courts both with children who are involved in such proceedings and with children who are not involved and have no experience of such proceedings

1969 Children and the court process

O' Connor, lan

Criminology Research Council Grant of \$5, 747. Dr lan O' Connor is from the Department of Social Work, University of Queensland

An examination of the way children understand the Children's Court process when they have appeared before the courts on a criminal charge. The outcomes of the research will have significant implications for service delivery by professionals in the juvenile court system.

1970 Randomised clinical trial of brief behaviourally-oriented interventions for pre-delinquents Sanson-Fisher, Robert; Redman, Selina

Research conducted under the auspices of the Faculty of Medicine, University of Newcastle; funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$32, 056). Estimated date of completion May 1987. Contact: Prof R Sanson-Fisher: Faculty of Medicine, Univ of Newcastle, Newcastle NSW 2308: Phone: (049) 685545

The proposed research will: 1. Examine the test-retest reliability and construct validity of a teacher-administered behavioural assessment instrument suitable for pre-delinquents. 2. Examine the prevalence and type of behavioural problems in approximately 800 adolescents in the Hunter Region. 3. Evaluate the effectiveness of short-term behaviourally-orientated interventions in decreasing the frequency of disruptive behaviour in pre-delinquents

1971 Court language: children' s language: an examination of children' s responses to questions in court

Brennan, Mark

Under the auspices of the Riverina-Murray Institute of Higher Education. Funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$15, 650). Estimated date of completion March 1988. Contact: Mark Brennan, Lecturer, School of Education, RMIHE, Box 588, Wagga Wagga NSW 2650.: Phone (069) 232448 ext. 441

Brief summary of research project: This research project will detail and present instances of the mismatch between the language capabilities of young children and the language requirements of the courtroom in taking evidence. Especial reference will be made to instances where children are allowed/ required to give evidence in cases which involve themselves as having been abused. It will highlight issues which permeate and define the use of works in this special context, viz. questioning, authority, conceptual development, lexical competance, grammatical style. These considerations are basic to the validity and import of what children have to say in court and what officers of the court need to understand in order to capitalise on this fundamental body of evidence (what children say) in trying to establish truth. The outcome of the research will be, in the first instance, a research report, the results of which will be of particular use to officers of the court primarily prosecutors and magistrates. The research findings will

contribute greatly to clarity in the giving and taking of evidence and will certainly strenghen the status of children through a clearer understanding of what they say, and why and how they say what they do. The research will be re-presented and edited into a subsequent publication for the use of the intended readership. Articles for both a legal as well as a counselling readership will be prepared

1972 Attributions of responsibility for unlawful behaviour: a developmental study Siegal, Michael

Research conducted under the auspices of the Dept of Psychology, Univ of Queensland; funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$3, 062). Estimated date of completion 31 March 1987. Contact: Dr M Siegal: Dept of Psychology, Univ of Queensland, St Lucia Qld 4067: Phone (07) 3772651

The purpose of the study is to examine the attributions of adolescents for unlawful acts committed by persons of different ages. The objective is to ascertain the ages at which, despite a family environment inconducive to lawful behaviour, offenders are ordinarily held to be internally responsible by their peers. The subjects will be 240 adolescents divided into four age groups (12, 14, 16, and 18 years), half from middle class areas. They will be required to make attributions for the behaviour of culprits described as 12, 14, 16 and 18 years old. The behaviours will consist of smoking, drinking, and stealing and will be presented in two conditions: first, without a description of the family environment and then again together with a description of uncaring parents and lack of adult supervision

## LAW

1973 Reform of Australian firearm laws

Fine, J David

Research conducted under the auspices of the Faculty of Law, University of Western Australia,; funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$10, 531). Estimated date of completion 30 June 1987. Contact: Mr J David Fine: Faculty of Law, University of Western Australia, Nedlands West Aust 6009; Phone (09) 3802692

Summary of proposed research, objectives of research and research programme; Following the lead taken seven years ago by the Government of South Australia, an increasing number of Australian States have legislated to transfer certain decision-making functions concerning firearms licensing from police departments to mixed committees. Also, the pace of change in substantive legislation governing firearms ownership and use is increasing rapidly in the country. The project has two objectives: First, it aims to assess the effectiveness of different decisionmaking models in (a) assuring impartial exercise of descretion in firearms licensing; (b) assuring the due enforcement of applicable laws; and (c) inducing public confidence in, and compliance with, firearms controls. Within the context of the second objective, a proposal will, it is expected, be made for a paradigm firearms regulatory and/ or adjudicatory authority. Second, the project aims to canvass the perceptions of firearms users - of all types of which there are many concerning their requirements in firearms legislation, and the areas in which they are content to have controls exercised. Extensive dicussions will take place with police officials responsible for the administration and enforcement of the present state and territorial firearms laws, to determine their perceptions as to necessary fields of regulation, and appropriate administrative mechanisms. Discussions held to date with both groups suggest that both groups, firearms users and police, are desirous of making the laws in the field more purposive, and also suggest that frequently it may be possible to satisfy most of the preceived requirements of both groups. The project is intended to produce a reform proposal which affords full and appropriate safeguards against criminal, dangerous or antisocial uses of firearms, while placing no unnecessary restrictions upon the individual liberties of legitimate users of firearms

#### MASS MEDIA

1974 Media and criminal justice

Wilson, Paul: Grabosky, Peter

Research conducted under the auspices of the Australian Institute of Criminology, funded by the Institute. Duration of research: 18 months to 2 years. Contact: Dr Paul Wilson and Dr Peter Grabosky: Australian Institute of Criminology, PO Box 28, Woden ACT 2606: Phone (062) 833833

Media coverage of crime and criminal justice including areas such as juvenile delinquency, prison affairs, racial conflicts, ethnic-based crime, crime statistics, drugs, terrorism and hostage negotiation. The goal of the project is to contribute to improving the quality of crime and criminal justice reporting in Australia. In depth interiews will be held with a cross section of media representatives. Key issues will include what events are selected for coverage; how the coverage is managed and developed as a news story; and what ethical considerations bear upon media coverage of crime and criminal justice

# PROBATION OR PAROLE

1975 Parole in South Australia

Green, L; Morgan, F; Roeger, L; Sutton, A

Research under the auspices of the South Australian Department of Correctional Services and the South Australian Office of Crime Statistics, funded by the South Australian Government and the Criminology Research Council. Duration of research 2 years. Contact: L Green et al: South Australian Office of Crime Statistics, GPO Box 464, Adelaide, South Aust, 5001

Review of the implementation of changes to parole in South Australia in 1983, and their impact on sentencing, sentence lengths and recidivism

#### **PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES**

1976 Public disorder in contemporary Australia

Holton, Robert J

Under the auspices of the Flinders University of SA. Funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$10, 719). Contact: Dr Robert Holton, Senior Lecturer in Sociology, Flinders University of SA, Bedford Park, SA 5042: Phone (08) 2752122

Brief summary of research project: The proposed research aims to provide a systematic description and analysis of both the main trends and the various types of public disorder in modern Australia. Systematic data will be generated dealing both with the overall incidence of public disorder since 1965, and with its specific incidence in such areas of social life as industrial relations, political protest, community relations (including inter-ethnic conflict) and leisure (including sport). Basing itself on the experience of a British study (Dunning et al., 1986) the research programme involves the collection of data from Australian newspapers in a machine readable form. The research will contribute to the capacity of governments and police to anticipate likely patterns of disorder and thus allocate adequate resources to the preservation of public order, it will also help to inform general public debate and allay any misconceptions that may exist as to the scale and intensity of public disorder in an epoch of unemployment, economic uncertainty, and multi-cultural immigration. The main effect on policy-making will be to provide contextual information to aid policy-makers and police strategists in deliberations about the allocations of resources. This research will aid the understanding of the likely demands on specialist tactical response group in the future, and assist debates concerned with the need for additional police training in such areas as riot control tactics, community policing and racism awareness training

# SENTENCING

1977 Assess public opinion on the function of sentencing; examine whether the public's perception of the crime rate and current practices of the criminal justice system was realistic Indermauer, David W

Research conducted under the auspices of the Prisons Department, Western Australia; funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$11, 534). Estimated date of completion 31 November 1986. Contact: Mr David Indermauer: Clinical Psychologist (temporary), Prisons Department, 1004 Hay Street, Perth, Western Australia 6005: Phone (09) 4261200 or (09) 3354911

This study aims to assess public understanding of the sentencing of drug and other offenders. The assessment would include measures based on estimates of sentencing practise, public opinion regarding the goals of sentencing and opinion about specific offences and offenders. The first question that the research seeks to answer is; "how correct or realistic is the public' s perception of the crime rate and the current practise of the criminal justice system." This question is addressed by posing questions to which we have "correct answers". This section encompasses a replication of salient items from a similar study undertaken in Canada (Doob and Roberts, 1983) which are important for the theoretical positions adopted by the study. Some items from earlier research conducted by the principal investigator (Broadhurst and Indermauer, 1982) are included for theoretical and comparative purposes. The study also attempts to assess public opinion on the functions of sentencing and how these functions relate to sentencing of specific offences and offenders the research includes a test of Doob and Roberts (1983) hypothesis that the context of the question can significantly offset public opinion on sentencing. In particular changing the form of the question to focus on the offender rather than the offence has the effect of softening the preferred sentence. These findings obviously have important implications for the validity and meaning of popular gallup poll type surveys on sentencing

1978 The Effect alternatives to imprisonment had on prisoner numbers and how the legislative changes resulting from these sentencing options would affect patterns of sentencing Henderson, Monika

Research conducted under the auspices of the Research Unit, Office of Corrections, Victoria; funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$23, 200). Estimated date of completion Dec 1987. Principal Investigator: Dr Monika Henderson: Manager, Research Unit, Statistics Office, Office of Corrections, 20 Albert Road, South Melbourne Vic 3205

Brief summary of research project: 1. To examine the diversionary impact of sentencing alternatives to imprisonment on sentencing patterns and prisoner numbers; 2. To evaluate the effect of legislative changes on sentencing patterns, with particular reference to effect on diversion from imprisonment

# 1979 Sentencing in Magistrates' courts

Lawrence, Jeanette; Homel, Ross

Research funded by the Australian Research Grants Commission. Duration of research 1985 to 1987. Contact: Dr Jeanette Lawrence: School of Education, Murdoch University. West Aust 6150. Dr Ross Homel: School of Behavioral Sciences, Macquarie University, NSW, 2119

The substantial aim of the research is to develop a comprehensive analysis of sentencing which accounts for both social and individual factors in sentencing drink driving, shop stealing and minor drug offenders. A related theoretical and methodoligical aim is to combine sociological and cognitive psychological perspectives, techniques and explantions of the same behaviours. The research is based on interviews with magistrates and on the statistical analysis of detailed information from court records. The statistical analysis include the development of measures of "magistrate sentencing styles", while the cognitive model of decision making combines two types of cognitive activity which accounts for the magistrate's prior personal and inculturated perspectives, and his or her immediate courtroom procedures for handling evidence

## 1980 Sentencing law in Tasmania

Warner, Catherine A

Under the auspices of the Faculty of Law, University of Tasmania. Funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$6, 159. 40, 1st stage). Contact: Catherine Warner, Lecuturer, Faculty of Law, University of Tasmania, GPO Box 252C, Hobart Tas 7000. Phone: (002) 202064

Brief summary of research project: An analysis of the law relating to sentencing in Tasmania, including the sentencing principles enunciated in the decisions of the Court of Criminal Appeal and the Supreme Court; a description of the sentencing alternatives available and relevant statutory provisions; preparation of statistical materials on the range of sentences imposed for the most common crimes and summary offences. The research is relevant to the correction of criminal behaviour in the sense that it is an attempt to assist in the development of a common law of sentencing by distilling sentencing principles from the decisions of the courts. A clarification of sentencing law together with publication of statistically derived ranges of sentences for particular crimes should help avoid unjustified sentencing disparities and perceived sentencing disparities which lead to an erosion of public confidence in the administration of justice

## SEXUAL ASSAULT

#### 1981 Professional rape

Scutt, Jocelynne A

Duration of research is approximately 2 years. Address 7/ 160 Queen Street, Melbourne, Vic, 3000

The study will look at cases of sexual exploitation where women have been clients of lawyers or doctors, psychiatrists; parishoners in the case of clerics, priests, ministers, etc; victims, accused or witnesses in crime and police officers or private security agents. There may be other categories not included in the above. Having been informed of cases where women going through traumatic divorce proceedings have, being vulnerable, been taken sexual advantage of by their lawyers, and cases where pregnant women have, contrary to the often stated case, not been "mad about" their gynaecologists, but their gynaecologists have had sexual designs upon them, I conclude this area should be researched. There are also many cases where women are placed in a sexually exploitative situation when they are students, and find it difficult to extricate themselves from importuning situations with their supervisors, etc. This is an important area to uncover for women, because for too long it has been believed that rape is a crime committed by blue collar men only, rather than across the board - with professional men using tactics that might not necessarily be open to the former. The study includes sexual exploitation, assault and harassment as well as rape

### SUICIDE

1982 Social correlates of suicide in Australia

Hassan, Riaz

Research conducted under the auspices of the Flinders University of South Australia, funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$12, 354). Estimated date of completion June 1987. Contact: Dr Riaz Hassan: Reader in Sociology, School of Social Sciences, The Flinders University of South Australia. Bedford Park, South Aust, 5042: Phone (08) 275 2026

Brief summary of research project: The research will investigate the trends in suicide and suicidal behaviour in Australia since 1880. Social correlates of suicide such as sex, age, ethnicity, migration, occupation, marital status and community of residence will be examined in detail. The research will also assess the adequacy of coroners and Police procedures for investigating suicide. The research, it is expected, will identify high suicide risk groups in Australian society. This information can be useful in suicide prevention programmes. The assessment of coroners and Police procedures for investigating suicide will provide information about their adequacy and suggest ways of improving them

## 1983 Social correlates of suicide in Australia

Hassan, Riaz

Research funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$12, 354). Under the auspices of the Flinders University of South Australia. Estimated date of completion June 1987. Contact: Dr Riaz Hassan: Reader in Sociology, School of Social Sciences, Flinders University of SA, Bedford Park SA 5042. Phone: (08) 2752026

Brief summary of research project: The research will investigate the trends in suicide and suicidal behaviour in Australia since 1880. Social correlates of suicide as sex, age, ethnicity, migration, occupation, marital status and community of residence will be examined in detail. The research will also assess the adequacy of coroners and police procedures for investigating suicide. The research, it is expected, will identify high suicide risk groups in Australian society. This information can be useful in suicide prevention programmes. The assessment of coroners and police procedures for investigating suicide will provide information about their adequacy and suggest ways of improving them

#### **VICTIMS**

## 1984 Crime perception and victimisation

Minnery, John R

Under the auspices of the Queensland Institute of Technology. Funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$12, 777). Estimated date of completion, April 1987. Contact: Dr John Minnery, Senior Lecturer in Urban Planning, Queensland Institute of Technology, GPO Box 2434, Brisbane Old 4000.: Phone (07) 2232673

Brief summary of project: Extension of research for Grant 20/ 85 (and 6/ 80) through a comparison with an additional inner city suburb and a "control" non-inner suburb. There are two main objectives: (i) to continue comparitive work on crime perception; and (ii) to continue work on victimisation and reporting rates. The study is carried out on victims and potential victims rather than criminals. In study 20/ 85, Spring Hill is being compared with another inner city suburb (Paddington) and with Spring Hill five years ago. This proposal will extend the comparison to a less "gentrified" inner city suburb (Highgate Hill) and a comparative non-inner suburb (Corinda). After discussions with the Queensland Police Department a question related to their security advice service has been included. The full study will help law enforcement agencies gain co-operation in preventing crime, indicate crime minimising avenues for environmental designers, and identify ways of increasing residential satisfaction. For information on earlier research, see completed project entitled: Crime perception and victimisation of inner city residents

# Recently Completed Research

#### **ABORIGINES**

- 1985 Reflections on the Sydall/ Hoddinott W A Aboriginal Justice of the peace debate: a submission to the Australian Law Reform Commission Hazlehurst, Kayleen M
  - Under the auspices of, and funded and published by, the Australian Institute of Criminology
- 1986 Justice programs for Aboriginal and other Indigenous communities (Australia, New Zealand, Canada, Fiji and Papua New Guinea)
  Hazlehurst, Kayleen M
  Under the auspices of, and funded by, and published by the Australian Institute of Criminology
- 1987 Alcohol, outstations and autonomy: an Australian aboriginal perspective
  Hazlehurst, Kayleen M
  Under the auspices of, and funded by, the Australian Institute of Criminology. Published by the
  Australian Institute of Criminology and the Journal of Drug Issues (USA) 1986
- 1988 Aboriginal policing: principles and practices
  Hazlehurst, Kayleen M
  Under the auspices of, and funded by, the Australian Institute of Criminology. Published by and available from the Australian Institute of Criminology
- 1989 Aboriginal/ police relations in the Pilbara: a study of perceptions
  Roberts, Lynn; Chadbourne, Rod; Murray, Rose
  This project was supported by a grant from the Criminology Research Council. Perth, 1986. CRC
  grant no. 2/85
- 1990 Petrol, law and culture: petrol sniffing among the Pitjantjatjara and possible legal and social outcomes (original research project entitled: Investigation of the relationship of Aboriginal customary law to Australian common and statute law)

  South Australian Customary Law Committee (Grantee: Judge J Lewis)

Research funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$17, 050). Research completed and presented to the Council, December 1986. Contact: Dr David Hope: South Australian Institute of Technology, North Terrace, Adelaide, South Aust 5000: Phone (08) 2280211

The research project focusses on petrol sniffing among Pitjantjatjara children, and places the problem in a cultural context. It is argued that due to complex external factors bearing on the traditional way of life, the mobility so essential to the maintenance of traditional culture is under threat, and this is resulting in a cleavage of identity for young people. A major consequence is the inhalation of petrol fumes. This phenomenon has grown over the past 10 years to a point where hospitalisation, and even death, have become regular occurrences. While the Report is critical of solutions which are determined in isolation from the communities affected, it is clear that government has a role to play in prescribing limits. It is vital, however, that this be done with the full co-operation of the Pitjantjatjara

# **AGENCIES**

1991 Of manners gentle: enforcement strategies of Australian business regulatory agencies Grabosky. Peter N: Braithwaite, John

Under the auspices of: Australian Institute of Criminology (PO Box 28, Woden, ACT. 2606) and Australian National University, Research School of Social Sciences (PO Box 4, Canberra, ACT. 2600) and funded by same. Published by and available from Oxford University Press/ Austalian Institute of Criminology

A comparitive study of regulatory policy and practice in Commonwealth, State and Local Government agencies. Includes agencies responsible for corporate affairs, consumer affairs, environmental protection, occupational health and safety, prudential regulation, tax, anti-discrimination policy and medical benefits abuses.

# ARSON

1992 The study of the pattern of costs of arson in New South Wales

Nicholas Clark and Associates (Consultants) for New South Wales Standing Committee on Arson

Research funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$20, 000). Report completed and received by the Council, December 1986. Contact: Ms Kierston Schou: Nicholas Clark and Associates, 11th floor, 19 Pitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000: Phone: (02) 233 1788 Original research project entitled: The Pattern of costs of arson in New South Wales

#### BAIL

1993 Bail reform in South Australia

Green, Lorraine; McIlwain, Kate; Sutton, Adam

Research conducted under the auspices of the South Australian Office of Crime Statistics, funded by the South Australian Government. Contact: Lorraine Green et al: SA Office of Crime Statistics, GPO Box 464, Adelaide, South Aust, 5001

Reviews the initial impact of the Ball Act (1985) and recommends reforms. Published by and available from: SA Office of Crime Statistics, GPO Box 464, Adelaide, South Aust, 5001

#### CORRECTIONS

1994 Effect of the five week prison officers' strike in New South Wales in 1984

David, Jennifer: Ward, Paul

Research funded by the Criminology Research Count in Report completed and received by the Council, December 1986. Contact: Ms J A David and Mr P G Ward: Faculty of Law, University of Sydney, Sydney NSW 2006

The effects of the strike on the prison system and what could be learnt from it were the subject of a study by members of the University of Sydney's Law School. The strike had also demonstrated that innovations could be tried without threat to security

#### **CRIME ANALYSIS**

1995 Crime and the foreign born: an international perspective

Francis, R D

Under the auspices of the Chisolm Institute. Psychology Dept., Chisolm Institute, Box 197, Caulfield East, Vic 3145

1996 Crime perception and victimisation of inner city residents (Original research project entitled: Crime perception in the inner city)

Minnery, John R

Research conducted under the auspices of the Queensland Institute of Technology, funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$12, 989). Report completed and received by the Council, December 1986. Contact: Dr John Minnery: Lecturer in Urban Planning, Dept of Planning and Landscape Architecture, Queensland Institute of Technology, GPO Box 2434, Brisbane Qld 4001: Phone: (07) 2232673

Brief summary of research project: 1. Spring Hill has been subject to major planning initiative since 1980, including a major Development Central Plan. The crime-related impacts of these initiatives will provide clues to appropriate future actions; 2. comparisons of suburbs will identify factors residents perceive as crime-related. Identification of these factors will: (a) help law enforcement agencles gain co-operation in crime prevention; (b) provide indicators to appropriate crime-minimising initiatives by environmental designers; and (c) identify ways of increasing residential satisfaction. For information on later research see project entitled: Crime perception and victimisation

#### DRUGS

1997 Policing the drinking driver: random breath testing and the process of deterrence Homel, Ross

Research funded by the Federal Office of Road Safety, ANOP Market Research, and the NSW Drug and Alcohol Authority. Contact: Dr Ross Homel: School of Behavioural Sciences, Macquarie University, NSW, 2119

A theoretical model of the process of general deterrence is constructed, and tested against data collected as part of an evaluation of the impact of the introduction of random breath testing (RBT) in New South Wales, Australia in December 1982. The model entails a specification of the causal links between police activity and media publicity, and behaviour change. The model goes beyond utility theory in the conceptualisation of the processes whereby an individual may choose between driving after drinking and alternative modes of action. The data were derived from two surveys of the general population conducted within four months of the introduction of RBT, and included a longitudinal component (185 drinking motorists were reinterviewed after six weeks). Despite problems of measurement, the theoretical model was strongly supported for the short term impact of RBT. It is concluded that deterrence is an unstable process, and that the long term deterrent impact of measures like RBT depends mainly on the level of continual, visible police enforcement. Report published by and available from Federal Office of Road Safety, PO Box 594, Civic Square, ACT, 2608

#### **EVIDENCE**

1998 Unaffirmed or unsworn statements in criminal trials

Naylor, Bronwyn

Under the auspices of the Law Reform Commission Victoria 7/ 160 Queen Street, Melbourne, Victoria and funded and published by the Law Reform Commission, Victoria

What is an unaffirmed or unsworn statement; Unaffirmed or unsworn statements in criminal trials; future of unsworn statements

#### GANGS

1999 Dynamics of collective conflict: riots at the Bathurst bike races (Original research project entitled: Policing the Bathurst motorcycle races)

Tupper, Vernon; Veno, Arthur; Lynch, Robert; Cunneen, Chris (researcher)

Research conducted under the auspices of the Centre for Studies in Justice, and the NSW Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research; funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$23, 644). Report completed and presented to the Council, December 1986. Contact: Mr Chris Cunneen, NSW Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, GPO Box 6, Sydney NSW 2001: Phone (02) 2387734

The research programme had the following objectives: a) To collect, collate and analyse (via content analysis) the previous media coverage of the Bathurst Motorcycle Races (1932-present); b) To describe and place in their sociological context the games and violence related activities of bikers on their "runs"; c) To review the other relevant literature to complete the sociological analysis, e. g. crowd behaviour, policing bikie gangs, leisure riots, soccer hooliganism, etc; and d) To conduct a further observational study of the Bathurst Motorcycle races in 1985 and 1986

2000 Policing the Bathurst motorcycle races (title of research reports: 'Dynamics of collective conflict: riots at the Bathurst bike races' and 'Policing the Bathurst motorcycle races')

Lynch, Robert; Tupper, Vernon; Veno, Arthur Research funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$26, 000). Completed reports were presented to the Council, December 1986 and March 1987

The research programme had the following objectives: a) To collect, collate and analyse (via content analysis) the previous media coverage of the Bathurst motorcycle races (1932 - present); b) To describe and place in their sociological context the games and violence related activities of bikers on their 'runs'; c) To review the other relevant literature to complete the sociological analysis, e. g. crowd behaviour, policing bikie gangs, leisure riots, soccer hooliganism, etc; and d) To conduct a further observational study of the Bathurst motorcycle races in 1985 and 1986

## HOMICIDE

2001 The Law of homicide in Victoria: the sentence for murder

Naylor, Bronwyn

Under the auspices of, and funded by and published by the Law Reform Commission, Victoria. Address: 7/ 160 Queen Street, Melbourne, Victoria, 3000

Report no. 1: Sentence for murder; the present position; the need for change; arguments for and against retention of the mandatory penalty; proposals for reform of sentencing; what is the function of sentencing; options for reform

2002 Homicide: the social reality

Wallace, Allson

Research within the NSW Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$21, 185). The duration of the research was 5 years. Contact: Dr A J Sutton: Director Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, GPO Box 6, Sydney, NSW, 2001: Phone (02) 238 7734

Based on NSW police homicide files over a 14 year period spanning 1968 to 1981. Provides a view of homicide in NSW extending over most of this century. Published in an interim form as a Bureau publication in September 1986. To be published in a similar form by the Government Printer.

2003 A Psycho/ social profile of a child murderer (synopsis of this research is entitled: A Sociopsychological profile of a child killer)

Wilson, Paul R

Research funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$3, 870). Synopsis of completed research was presented to the Council, March 1987. Contact: Dr Paul R Wilson: Australian Institute of Criminology, PO Box 28, Woden A. C. T. 2606: Phone (062) 833840

This project examined the historical, psychological and social characteristics of Robin Reid, a 33-year-old soldier who, together with Peter Luckman, a 17-year-old soldier, was convicted of the murder of a young boy in 1982 at Kingscliffe in northern NSW. Detailed and comprehensive interviews with Reid and other persons were conducted in 1984 in order to ascertain those experiences in Reid's life relevant to the commission of the crime. The research publications that have resulted from the project include relevant sections of 'Murder of the innocents: child killers and their victims' (P. R. Wilson, Rigby, Adelaide, 1985) and a major article entitled 'Stranger child murder: issues relating to causes and controls', (International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology, forthcoming, 1987)

## INMATES

2004 Recidivsm in the Western Australian prison population (research project originally entitled: A Descriptive analysis of patterns of recidivism in the Western Australian prison population 1975-1985)

Maller, Max; Broadhurst, Rod; Maller, Ross

Research conducted under the auspices of the Western Australian Prisons Dept; funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$16, 000). Report completed and presented to the Council, December 1986. Contact: Mr R G Broadhurst: Principal Education Officer, Prisons Dept, 1004 Hay St, Perth, West Aust 6000: Phone (08) 4261200

Describes in detail patterns of recidivism in a large prison population (n 17000), applying a model for predicting "survival" rates with strong qualifying definitions of reincarceration imposed. Suggests standardised measurement procedure for the routine analysis of recidivism. Develops some high order generalisations about recidivist patterns in Western Australia and describes this behaviour in context and detail

## JURIES

2005 Use of juries in commercial cases

Read, Mariette

Under the auspices of, and funded by the Law Reform Commission Victoria: 7/ 160 Queen Street, Melbourne

The jury in the criminal trial in Victoria; Control of the jury; the jury in the changing society; jury experiments; psychology contributions; the secrecy of the jury room; the continued use of juries in complicated prosecutions

2006 Juries in criminal trials

Byrne, Paul; Wilkie, Meredith

Under the auspices of and published by the New South Wales Law Reform Commission, Goodsell Building, Level 16, 8-12 Chifley Square, Sydney, NSW 2000

The report The Jury in Criminal Trial covers most aspects of criminal jury trials including the administration of the jury system, the presentation of evidence in jury trials and jurors' working conditions. Consideration was also given to the problems of prejudicial influences upon juries, whether majority verdicts should be introduced, whether the publication of jurors' disclosures after trials should be prohibited and the special problems associated with long and complex trials

## **JUVENILES**

2007 Detected young offenders

Challinger, Dennis

Funded by the Criminology Research Council and published by VACRO (Victorian Association for the Care and Re-settlement of Offenders)

This book aims to provide hard data about youthful offending in Victoria in order to encourage appropriate responses and to reduce the possibility of community overreaction, to it. This study is based upon police documents relating to formal (that is, officially recorded) contacts between the Victoria Police and young offenders. The number of young offenders in Victoria is actually very large, as it has been well established through self-report research such that of Belson (1974) and Warner (1982) that most youngsters engage in behaviour which could cause them to come to formal police notice

2008 Crime prevention roles of community training programs for unemployed youth Windschuttle, Keith

CRC grant no. 4/85 Author is from the School of Social Work, University of New South Wales Although some analyses yield conflicting results, the broad statistical picture of advanced industrial countries from the 1960s to the 1980s shows the relative decline of young people's standing in the labour market and the growth of youth unemployment have led youth on the margins of society into a growing incidence of anti-social and criminal behaviour. Evaluations conducted in North America and Western Europe indicate that training and work experience programs aimed at redressing the labour market position of unemployed youth and juvenile offenders can make significant reductions in the criminal behaviour recorded among program participants. In Australia, a range of government funded programs conducted by community organisations have addressed themselves to these issues in the 1980s. The author made a series of visits in 1985 to these programs and had discussions with their officers and participants. He found the results of the local programs confirmed international experience. There were two models of successful programs in Australia: - skills based programs conducted by experienced educators and combining basic and remedial educations with training in specific skills and/ or work experience; - personal development programs conducted by social workers and youth workers which combine efforts to develop individual confidence and group rapport with remedial education and vocational training. These community-based models are most effective when regarded not as vocational training in themselves but as pre-training programs aimed ultimately at directing youth into the formal education system for skills and trade training to enhance their long-term employability

2009 Job retention patterns of youth released from youth training centres in Victoria, Author of research report, Hilary Read

Alder, Christine M (Principal Investigator)

Research conducted under the auspices of the Criminology Department, University of Melbourne; funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$7, 074). Report completed and received by Council, December 1986. Contact: Dr Christine M Alder: Lecturer, Criminology Dept, University of Melbourne, Parkville, Vic 3052: Phone (03) 3446801

The objective of this exploratory research was to analyze the factors related to the observed low job retention rate of adolescents released from Youth Training Centres (YTCs), and to provide systematic data with which to examine the various postulated explanations from this job retention rate. Data was collected from three sources: (1) youth released from YTCs (10 male, 10 female); 2. professional staff working with youth released from YTC to employment (e. g. work-released programme staff, youth workers and social workers); and (3) employers of YTC releasees. Youth were interviewed and administered structured questionnaires before leaving the YTC (where possible) and in the first three months after release. Employers and professional staff were also interviewed

#### **OFFENDERS**

2010 Personality characteristics of dishonest property offenders: implications for rehabilitation training Pasmore, Joe; Dorey, Terry R

Under the auspices of the Queensland Department of Welfare Services. Funded by the Criminology Research Council. Published and available from the Queensland Department of Welfare Services, Box 339, North Quay, Brisbane, Queensland, 4000

In this study, three categories of property offenders were investigated: Robbery and Extortion; Fraud and Misappropriation; and Theft; Break and Enter. The personality profile of each offender category was compared with that of non-offenders and with that of prisoners whose offence fell into other than any of the above categories. It is suggested that the information on the categories of offender investigated, has implications for the design of effective treatment programs for these offender types. The next stage in assessing the utility of this research, is to evaluate the effectiveness of treatment programs which are based on information on offender type obtained. Such evaluation results would have wider implications for methodology in the future design of rehabilitation training for other categories of offender

# POLICE

2011 Examine the policy processes of Australian police forces in Victoria and South Australia, which have an impact on community policing and to examine the links between social needs and political policies to meet those needs Munro, Jim L

Research conducted under the auspices of the National Police Research Unit, Adelaide; funded by the Criminology Research Council (\$11, 445). Report completed and received by the Council Dec 1986. Contact: Prof J L Munro: College of Arts and Sciences, Dept of Political Science, The University of West Florida, Pensacola, Florida 32513, USA: Phone (904) 474 2343

Brief summary of research project: This research examines the structures and processes of policy-making in two Australian Police Forces. The specific ojectives are to: (1) identify the elements of the policy process; (2) trace the structure of policy formulation and implementation; (3) describe the policy making acivity; (4) investigate certain hypotheses concerning the policy process; (5) make certain prescriptive recommendations about the policy process; and (6) to focus on the Community Policing as a "case in point". The research design (essentially qualitative) includes interviewing, observation, documentary analysis and simulation.

## PROBATION OR PAROLE

2012 The Honorary probation officers service: a program evaluation: 1979 Dumais, Max

Prepared on behalf of: Criminology Research Council by Max Dumais & Associates, 14 Sutherland Street, Chadstone, NSW. CRC grant no. 4/78

## **PROSECUTION**

2013 The Prosecution process in New Zealand

Stage, Michael

Under the auspices of the Institute of Criminology, Victoria University of Wellington, Private Bag, Vellington, New Zealand. Published by and available from the Institute of Criminology (NZ) (\$7.50 per copy)

This research, published in a study entitled The Prosecution Process in New Zealand, examined the Police prosecution process in three District Courts in New Zealand and focussed upon the reasons why charges were withdrawn, modified or dismissed, and why defendants change their plea. All Police prosecution files during the study period were examined and interviews were conducted with prosecutors, defendants and defence councels. Overall, the principal picture of the prosecution process which emerged was one of domination by the prosecution. Although defendants were not without rights, summary justice rarely conformed with the

adversary rhetoric of a battle between equal parties: there was an acceptance by all parties of the prosecution ethic that the guilty plea was the norm in summary cases. This study also suggested that a change from police prosecutors to independent prosecutors would by unlikely to result in either a decrease in prosecution dominance or an increase in adversarial justice

#### SECURITY

2014 Tenant perceptions of crime and security on Melbourne's highrise public housing estates James, Stephen; Wynne, Richard

Funded by the Criminology Research Council. Address of Stephen James: Criminology Department, University of Melbourne: Richard Wynne: Flemington Community Health Centre This study investigated the perceptions and experiences of a sample of 103 Melbourne high-rise public housing tenants in relation to matters of crime, fear of crime and security through the administration of a modified victimisation survey questionaire. Specific issues canvassed included expressed victimisations, precautionary behaviour, knowledge of crime on the estates, fear of crime on the estates, fear associated with particular locations and times on the estate, preferred security arrangements and general views of life on the estate. In particular, changes over time in these perceptions and experiences as a funtion of new security arrangements and physical renovations were assessed. Tenants from three metropolitan estates were sampled. On one estate which experienced new security arrangements, the results indicated a reduction in expressed vicitmisation, a reduction in levels of precautionary behaviour, a reduction in fear of crime, and an enhancement of positive perceptions of the housing environment. On the second estate, which experienced physical renovations, the results indicated a reduction in expressed victimisations, a reduction in levels of precautionary behaviour, and a reduction in fear of crime. On the last estate, which experienced neither altered security arrangements or physical renovations, the results indicated increased victimisation and an increase in the fear of crime

#### SHICIDE

2015 Suicides and para suicides in prison: and interstate comparison between Victoria and New South Wales

Clark, Tom

Address: Legal Aid Commission, Rawson Place, Sydney

Descriptions from studies in the U. S., England, Canada and Scotland emphasise a typical gaol suicide. This is a young male convicted of a non-violent offence, who usually dies shortly after admission to prison. In great contrast to the above, the Victorian and NSW prison suicide tends to be older, convicted of a very violent offence and suicides after a long period of imprisonment; the remorse suicide.

# SURVEILLANCE

2016 Privacy Committee submission to the Joint Parliamentary Select Committee on Telecommunications Interception

Quarry, P K

Research conducted under the auspices of, and funded by, the New South Wales Privacy Committee. Published September 1986. Contact: P K Quarry: Privacy Committee, GPO Box 6, Sydney, NSW, 2001)

# **VANDALISM**

2017 Vandalism and juvenile crime in the NSW railways system

Wilson, Paul R; Healy, Patricia

Research conducted under the auspices of the Australian Institute of Criminology and the State Rail Authority of NSW, funded by the State Rail Authority. A report, Graffiti and vandalism: a report of the State Rail Authority of New South Wales, was issued in October 1986. For further information contact: Dr Paul R Wilson: Australian Institute of Criminology: PO Box 28, Woden A. C. T. 2606: Phone (062) 833840

An assessment of the strategies of the State Rail Authority of NSW for the prevention and control of vandalism and graffiti

# Subject Index

# **NEW SERIES VOLUME 3**

The following sections of the Bulletin have not been Indexed: J.V. Barry Memorial Library Select List of Acessions; and Notices.

Note: Numbers refer to item numbers and not pagination.

Social Psychology Deviance, Socialization, New Zealand, 111

A, C. T. Criminal Law Consultative Committee Criminal law, Law reform, Australian Capital Territory,

Abolishment of capital punishment Capital punishment, 1694, 1724

Capital punishment, Great Britain, Papua New Guinea, New Zealand, Canada, South Africa,

Rhodesia, United States of America, Ireland, 1709 Crimes (Death Penalty Abolition) Amendment Act 1985 (NSW), Miscellaneous Acts (Death Penalty Abolition) Amendment Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, 1707

Aboriginal Communities Act 1979 (WA)

Aborigines, Court personnel, Justices of the peace, Aboriginal Justice of the Peace Scheme, Western

Aborigines, Justices of the peace, Tribal community relations, Western Australia, 9
Aborigines, Tribal community relations, Court system,

Tribal court system, Western Australia, 14

Aboriginal Justice of the Peace Scheme

Aborigines, Court personnel, Justices of the peace, Aboriginal Communities Act 1979 (WA), Western Australia, 63

Aboriginal Legal Service

Aborigines, Criminal law, 15 Aborigines, 17, 39, 44, 792

Alcohol abuse, 1987

Alcohol consumption analysis, Alcoholism, Treatment, 21

Attorneys, Females, Northern Territory, 36 Child placement services, Child welfare, 164

Common law, 3, 52, 53, 54

Common law, Australia, Law Reform Commission, 4 Common law, Criminal proceedings, Criminal responsibility, Sentencing, Offenses, 7

Common law, Interrogation procedures, Evidence, Burden of proof, 49

Common Law, Intoxicant inhalation, Pitjantjatjara, South Australia, 1990

Common law, Law reform, Criminal law, 31

Common law, Local criminal justice systems, Dispute processing, Tribal court system, Edward River Aboriginal reserve, Sydall, Terry, Queensland, Western Australia, Northern Territory, South Australia, 46

Common law, Queensland, 20

Common law, Racial discrimination, 35

Common law, Research organizations, Research methods, Bibliographies, 6 Common law, Western Australia, 1

Court personnel, Justices of the peace, Aboriginal Justice of the Peace Scheme, Aboriginal Communities Act 1979 (WA), Western Australia, 63

Court system, Tribal court system, Palm Island, Queensland, 515

Criminal justice projects, 1986

Criminal justice system effectiveness, 1956 Criminal law, Aboriginal Legal Service, 15

Criminal law, Criminal justice system affectiveness,

Criminal proceedings, Anangu Pitjantjatjaraku, Pitjantjantjara, Section 4 of the Offenders Probation Act 1913/ 1971 (SA), Section 51 of the Children's Protection and Young Offenders Act 1979/ 1980 (SA), South Australia, 27

Detention, Inmate fatalities, Death investigations, 33 Drug abuse, Intoxicant inhalation, Juvenile drug users, 722

Ex-offenders, Halfway houses, Public attitudes, South Australia, 1345

Fine defaults, Imprisonment, Alternatives to institutionalization, Criminal justice system effectiveness, South Australia, 1958

Forensic psychology, Northern Territory, South Australia, 37

Forfelture, Automobiles, Liquor law violations, Liquor Act 1982 (NT), Northern Territory, 40

Gambling, Momega outstation, Arnhem Land, Northern Territory, 873 Gambling, Queensland, 874

History of policing, Race relations, O' halloran, T S, South Australia, New South Wales, 1397

Imprisonment, 8, 34

Imprisonment, Crime rates, New South Wales, 1957 Imprisonment, Deterrence effectiveness, Northern Territory, 241

Imprisonment, Deterrence effectiveness, Western Australia, 55

Imprisonment, Dixon Report, Report of the Committee of Inquiry Into the Rate of Imprisonment in Western Australia, 18

Imprisonment, Inmate statistics, Correctional facilities, Groote Eylandt, Nothern Territory, 64

Imprisonment, Victoria, 19 Imprisonment, Western Australia, 242

International law, Human rights, 16

Intoxicant Inhalation, 61

Intoxicant inhalation, Juveniles, 51 Intoxicant inhalation, Juveniles, South Australia, 60 Justices of the peace, Tribal community relations, Aboriginal Communities Act 1979 (WA), Western Australia, 9

Justices of the peace, Western Australia, 1985 Juvenile delinquency, Female Juvenile delinquents, Juvenile courts, Law reform, 1144

Juvenile offenders, Juvenile offender statistics, South Australia, 65

Juvenile offenders, Legal aid services, Juvenile courts, South Australia, 1147

Legal aid services, 10 Legal aid services, Harkins, Joseph P, 1269

Legal aid services, New South Wales, 11 Legal ald services, Western Australia, 12 Manslaughter, Police brutality, Juveniles, Western

Australia, Roebourne, 23 Mental health, 41

Occupational safety and health, Hazardous substances or materials, Hardle, James, New South Wales, 22

Occupational safety and health, Hazardous substances or materials, Jamie Hardie, New South Wales, Baryulgil, 42 Occupational safety and health, Negligence

Regulatory Agencies, Corporate criminal liability, Hazardous substances or materials, New South Wales, 1315

Police community relations, Police/ Aborigine Liaison Violent offenders, Group therapy, Male offenders, Unit, New South Wales, 47 Police paraprofessionals, South Australia, Pitjantjatjara, Yalata, 13 Abusing parents Child abuse, Child molesters, 142 Police-minority relations, 1492, 1959 Abusing spouses Police-minority relations, Disorderly conduct, New South Wales, Bourke, 24 Police-minority relations, Police affirmative action programs, New South Wales, 25 Domestic assault, 570 Domestic assault, Counseling, 606 Domestic assault, Western Australia, 571 Access to courts Police-minority relations, Police affirmative action Court delays, New Zealand, 281 programs, South Australia, 48 Environmental laws, 723 Police-minority relations, Police affirmative action programs, Western Austalia, 32 State supreme courts, Legal ald services, 297 Access to legal information Police-minority relations, Queensland, 59 Information systems, Computers, FINDER, 960 Police-minority relations, Racial discrimination, 26 Police-minority relations, Sociological analyses, 1960 Police-minority relations, Western Australia, 1989 Law-related education, Community Legal Education Resource Centre (Vic), Victoria, 1246 Accessories to crimes, 501 Police, 1988 Police, Tribal police, Police recruit training, Police Criminal responsibility, New South Wales, Victoria. South Australia, 1237 Aldes, 58 Defense, Rape, Crimes Act 1961 (NZ), New Zealand, Police, Tribal police, Queensland, 57 Racial discrimination, Community Services Murder, Criminal Intent, Criminal law, Criminal (Aborigines) Act 1984 (Qld), Queensland, 29 responsibility, Glorgianni v The Queen, R v Crabbe, Research, Criminology, 50 Tribal community relations, Court system, Tribal court Robbery, Armed robbery, Aggravated assault, system, Aboriginal Communities Act 1979 (WA), Conspiracy, Extortion, 1872 Western Australia, 14 Tribal community relations, Social control, Tribal court system, Northern Territory, 67 Victoria, 454 Accident investigations Tribal court system, Community service order, Driving under the influence, Fatalities, Drug abuse, Alcoholic beverage consumption, Victoria, 646 Community Services Act (Qld), Queensland, 28 Tribal court system, Court structure, Village Courts Act 1973 (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 38 Accountability Intelligence units, Esplonage, Australian Security Tribal court system, Magistrates, Northern Territory, 2 Intelligence Organisation, 1809 Tribal court system, Northern Territory, 5
Tribal court system, Tribal community relations, New Occupational safety and health, Hazardous substances or materials, Western Australia, Zealand, 62 Wittenoom, 1311 Tribal court system, Village Courts Act 1973 (PNG), Accreditation Papua New Guinea, 66 Family court, Attorneys, Professional conduct and Victims, 43 Victims, Citizen crime reporting, 30 ethics, 103 Acquittals, 1633 Welfare services, Interagency cooperation, Maori, Conviction rates, Trials, Australian Bureau of Maatua Whangal, New Zealand, 246 Statistics, Western Australia, 1894 Aborigines, Human rights Judges, Trials, Murphy, Lionel, Ryan, Morgan, Briese, International law, 56 Clarrie, 1024 Abortion Prosecution, 1609 New Zealand, 68 **ACTCOSS** Public attitudes, Tax evasion, Marijuana, 546 Drugs, Drug prevention programs, Alcohol abuse, Public order offenses, Laws and statutes, Alcohol/ Drug Task Force, 619 Occupational safety and health, Shoplifting, Police Administrative Appeals Tribunal County Court Act 1958 raids, Electricity (Continuity of Supply) Bill 1985 (Old), Regulatory Offences Act 1985 (Old), Laws and statutes, Law reform, Law Reform Act 1973 (Vic), National Crime Authority, Victoria, 1231 Queensland, 1232 Abuse of authority Administrative Decisions (JUdicial Review) Act (Cwith) Cerruption of public officials, 1962 Federal courts, Judicial process, Court procedures, State courts, Family Law Act (Cwith), 1071 Female Inmates, Womens correctional institutions, Facility conditions, Mulawa Prison, 815 Administrative Decisions (Judicial Review) Act 1977 Inmate grievances, Correctional guards, Investigations, Parramatta Jail, New South Wales, Pretrial hearings, Criminal procedures, 527 Administrative Decisions (Judicial Review) Act 1977 Judges, Farquhar, Murray Frederick, Lewer, Walker, (Cwlth 1023 Judicial review, Federal courts, 1070 Abused children Administrative Decisions (Judicial Review) Act 1977 Juvenile offenders, Wilderness programs, Sydney City Mission Wilderness Program, 1125 Appeal procedures, Public agencies, Federal Abused women government, State government, Aministrative Biographies, 592 Appeals Tribunal Act 1975 (Cwith), Ombudsmen Crisis shelters, Domestic assault, New South Wales, Act 1976 (Cwith), 1191 Administrative planning Domestic assault, 569, 581, 587, 599 Law reform, Prosecution, Northern Territory, 1199 Domestic assault, National Conference on Women's Adolescent attitude scales Health in a Changing Society, 2nd, Adelaide 4-7 September 1985, Hatty Suzanne, 609 Offenders, Cognitive developmental theory, Social learning theory, 1336 Domestic assault, Police attitudes, 578 Domestic assault, Police crisis Intervention, 572 Domestic assault, Victim attitudes, Australian Capital Adolescent attitudes Juvenile prostitution, Unemployment, Child sexual assault, Juvenile corrections, 1176 Territory, 567 Domestic assault, Victim attitudes, Crimes (Domestic Violence) Act (NSW), 579 Adult offenders Diversion programs, Australian Capital Territory, 448 Domestic assault, Victim services, 575 The Age (Melbourne)

Electronic surveillance, Evidence, Priveleged communications, Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwlth), New South Wales. Age (Melbourne) Organized crime, Corruption of public officials, Crime control model, Costigan Royal Commission, National Crimes Commission, 277 Age discrimination Juvenile/ family relations, Young adults, Youth employment, 1135 Aggravated assault Murder, Manslaughter, Crimes of passion, Marital murder, Traffic offenses, Assault and battery, Resisting arrest, Assaults on police, Weapon oftenses, Kidnapping, 916 Robbery, Armed robbery, Conspiracy, Accessories to crimes, Extortion, 1872 Aggravated assaults Assault and battery, 1926 Aggression ornography, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Bill of rights, Censorship, 1587 Alcraft hijacking Simulation, Security, Victoria, 1836 Inmate preventive health education, Corrections management, Diseases, South Australia, 266 Federal law violations, Forgery, Fraud, Tax evasion, Trade practices, Environmental offenses, 491 Fraud, Forgery, Welfare fraud, Customs violations, Tax evasion, Bankruptcy fraud, 1328 Airport security Police manpower deployment, 1401 Police manpower deployment, Queensland, 1392 Alarm systems Residential security, 1670 Alcohol abuse Aborigines, 1987 Driving under the influence, Fatalities, New South Wales, 71 Drug abuse, 689 Drug abuse, Law reform, Victoria, 623 Drug abuse, Public education, New South Wales, 707 Drugs, Drug prevention programs, ACTCOSS, Alcohol/ Drug Task Force, 619 Alcohol and Drug Dependence Unit Drug treatment, Australian Capital Territory, 642 Alcohol and Drug Information Telephone Service Drug abuse, Hotlines, New South Wales, 720 Alcohol consumption analysis
Aborigines, Alcoholism, Treatment, 21 Driving under the influence, New South Wales, 674 Driving under the influence, Public attitudes, New South Wales, 630 Driving under the influence, Traffic accidents, 70 Drug effects, Drug consumption analysis, Marijuana, Behavior, Highway safety, 681 Highway patrol, 709 Law reform, Motor Traffic (Random Breath Testing) Amendment Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales,

Traffic Act (NSW), New South Wales, 74

Traffic accidents, New South Wales, 76

Murder, Rape, Conspiracy, Homicide, 474

Case histories, Sentencing, 1660

Alcohol treatment programs, 69

Alcohol-crime relationship

Alcohol-related crime

Alcohol-related crimes

Alcohol/ Drug Task Force

Criminal responsibility, Criminal Intent, New Zealand, West Germany, 73 Deviance, Discrimination, Queensland, 72 Driving under the influence, Accident investigations, Fatalities, Drug abuse, Victoria, 646 Drug abuse, Hotlines, Victoria, 669 Drug use, 715 Youthful offenders, 1120 Youthful offenders, Crimes against persons, Drug abuse, Juvenile prostitution, Suicide, 1123 Sentencing, Mental disorders, Injuctions, Victoria, 1722 Alcoholism Aborigines, Alcohol consumption analysis, Treatment, Drug abuse, Senior adults, 671 Deportation, Immigration offenses, Migration Act 1958 (Cwith), Citizenship Act 1984 (Cwith), 932 Alister, Paul Intelligence units, Investigations, Ananda Marga, Anderson, Timothy, Seary, Richard, Wood, Justice, Dunn, Ross, 1685 Political offenders, Bombings, Anderson, Tim, Dunn, Ross, Sydney Hilton, New South Wales, 1583 Wrongful incarceration, Evidence, Anderson, Tim, Durin, Ross, Wood, Justice, Ananda Marga, New South Wales, 1580 Alphaline Hotlines, Juvenile detention, Legal aid services, Victoria, Collingwood, Fitzroy, 1122 Alternative dispute settlement Civil proceedings, County courts, Costs, Victoria Law Foundation, Legal Fees Commission, 168 Lawsuits, United States, 564 Neighborhood justice centers, Community Justice Centers Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales, 563 Neighborhood justice centers, Dispute settlement, Mediation, Community Justice Centres Act 1983 (NS(V), New South Wales, 566 Neighborhood justice centres, Interpersonal relations, resolution, New South Wales, 561 Conflict Alternatives to institutionalization, 1745 Aborigines, Fine defaults, Imprisonment, Criminal justice system effectiveness, South Australia, 1958 Community service order, Northern Territory, 234 Community service order, Sentencing, Penalties and Sentences Act 1985 (Vic), 1693 Diversion programs, Sentencing, 256 Effects of imprisonment, Inmate statistics, Parole statistics, Probation statistics, Community service order, Sentencing, 244 Sentencing, Prison population prediction, 1978 Sentencing, Victoria, 1730 Sentencing, Western Australia, 1763 Weekend sentences, Queensland, 1769 Alternatives to institutionalization Community based Polygraphs, Lie Detectors Act 1983 (NSW), Motor corrections (juv) Youthful offenders, Intensive Neighbourhood Care Programme, South Australia, 1156 Aministrative Appeals Tribunal Act 1975 (Cwlth) Drunk offenders, Criminal responsibility, Defense, 521 Appeal procedures, Public agencies, Federal government, State government, Administrative Decisions (Judicial Review) Act 1977 (Cwith), Ombudsmen Act 1976 (Cwith), 1191 Criminal responsibility, Drunk offenders, Victoria, 685 Expert witnesses, Drunk offenders, Criminal intent, Criminal responsibility, Evidence, Victoria, 759 Amnesty Firearms, Victoria, 883 Ananda Marga Weapon offenses, Assault with a deadly weapon, Armed robbery, Resisting arrest, Explosives, Morals-decency crimes, Traffic offenses, Gambling, Criminal justice, Wrongful Incarceration, Evidence, Dunn, Ross: Anderson, Tim, Anderson, Tim. Free Alister, Dunn and Anderson: 19 Ananda Marga

conspiracy case. Sydney: Wild and Woolley, 1985,

Drugs, Drug prevention programs, Alcohol abuse,

ACTCOSS, 619

Alcoholic beverage consumption

Criminal justice, Wrongful Incarceration, Evidence, Dunn, Ross, Anderson, Tim, Anderson, Tim. Free Alister, Dunn and Anderson: the Ananda Marga conspiracy case. Sydney: Wild and Woolley, 1985,

Intelligence units, Investigations, Anderson, Timothy, Allster, Paul, Seary, Richard, Wood, Justice, Dunn, Ross, 1685

Wrongful Incarceration, Evidence, Anderson, Tim, Dunn, Ross, Alister, Paul, Wood, Justice, New South Wales, 1580

Anangu Pitiantiatiaraku

Aborigines, Criminal proceedings, Pitjantjantjara, Section 4 of the Offenders Probation Act 1913/ 1971 (SA), Section 51 of the Children's Protection and Young Offenders Act 1979/ 1980 (SA), South Australia, 27

Andalis, Teresita

Homicide investigations, Murder, Mathlesen, David Grant, Queensland, 913

Anderson, Tim

Criminal Justice, Wrongful Incarceration, Evidence, Dunn, Ross, Ananda Marga, Anderson, Tim. Free Alister, Dunn and Anderson: the Ananda Marga conspiracy case. Sydney: Wild and Woolley, 1985, 439

Political offenders, Bombings, Alister, Paul, Dunn, Ross, Sydney Hilton, New South Wales, 1583

Wrongful incarceration, Evidence, Dunn, Ross, Alister, Paul, Wood, Justice, Ananda Marga, New South Wales, 1580

Anderson, Tim. Free Alister, Dunn and Anderson: the Ananda Marga conspiracy case. Sydney: Wild and Woolley, 1985

Criminal justice, Wrongful incarceration, Evidence, Dunn, Ross: Anderson, Tim, Ananda Marga, 440 Criminal justice, Wrongful incarceration, Evidence,

Dunn, Ross, Anderson, Tim, Ananda Marga, 439
Anderson, Timothy

Intelligence units, Investigations, Ananda Marga, Alister, Paul, Seary, Richard, Wood, Justice, Dunn, Ross, 1685

Anti Discrimination Act 19 (NSW)

Homosexuality, Discrimination, Decriminalization, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), New South Wales, 1776 Anti Theft Squads

Police, Crime control programs, Armed Holdup Squad, New South Wales, 1559

Appeal procedures

Appellate courts, New South Wales, 1963
Appellate courts, Queensland, Western Australia, 286
Court costs, High Court of Australia, Judiclary Act
1903 (Cwith), 339

Court delays, Caseloads, Court costs, Legal fees, Supreme Court of the A. C. T., District Court of New South Wales, Federal Court of Australia, High Court of Australia, 293

Prosecution, 300

Public agencies, Federal government, State government, Aministrative Appeals Tribunal Act 1975 (Cwlth), Administrative Decisions (Judicial Review) Act 1977 (Cwlth), Ombudsmen Act 1976 (Cwlth), 1191

(Cwlth), 1191 Appeal prodecures Court costs, 340

Appeals procedures Sentence review, Victoria, 1689

Appellate courts

Appeal procedures, New South Wales, 1963
Appeal procedures, Queensland, Western Australia,
286

Court structure, Court system, 327 Judicial discretion, Judicial decisions, Criminal law,

Sentence review, High Court of Australia, 350 Sentencing, Prosecuting attorneys, 1736 State courts, Privy council, High Court of Australia,

324 Arbitration

Pretrial procedures, 516

Archambealt, William G and Archambealt, Betty J. Computers in criminal justice administration and management. Cincinatti, Anderson Publishing, 1984. Computers, Automated criminal justice systems, 425 Armed forces

Demography, Political Influences, Australia, New Zealand, 554

Public order offenses, Police legal limitations, Emergency procedures, Lee, H P. Emergency powers. Sydney: Law Book, 1984., 1206

Armed Holdup Squad

Police, Crime control programs, Anti Theft Squads, New South Wales, 1559

Armed robbery

Assault and battery, Conspiracy, 1873 Block watch, Business security, New South Wales, 1855

Robbery, Aggravated assault, Conspiracy, Accessories to crimes, Extortion, 1872

Weapon offenses, Assault with a deadly weapon, Resisting arrest, Explosives, Morals-decency crimes, Traffic offenses, Alcohol-related crimes, Gambling, Case his/ories, Sentencing, 1660

Arrest Act (PNG)

Criminal law, Laws and statutes, Search Act 1977 (PNG), Bail Act 1977 (PNG), Evidence Act (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 485

Arrest and apprehension

Drunkenness, Treatment, Public Intoxication Act 1984 (SA), South Australia, 1985

Laws and statutes, Police Ordinance 1927 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 79

Loitering, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Police, Summary Offences Act 1985 (SA), Criminal Law and Penal Methods Reform Committee of South Australia (the Mitchell Committee), South Australia, 513

Police legal limitations, Arrest procedures, Crimes Act 1961 (NZ), New Zealand, 81

Police, Judicial decision, 80

Search and seizure, Police, Western Australia, 1531 Arrest procedures

Arrest and apprehension, Police legal limitations, Crimes Act 1961 (NZ), New Zealand, 81

Complaints against police, Ombudsmen, Police Regulation (Allegation of Misconduct) Act 1978 (NSW), New South Wales, 1543

Complaints against police, Ombudsmen, Police Regulation (Allegations of Misconduct) Act 1978 (NSW), New South Wales, 1542

Mentally III offenders, Treatment, Police, Ref@4c. Mental Health Bill 1985, 1304

Police legal limitations, Search and seizure, Crimes Act 1958 (Vio), Victoria, 1512

Arson, 82, 93

Arsonists, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), 88

Bibliographies, 90

Contempt of court, Public order offenses, Property crimes, Sex offenses, Crimes against persons, Drug law offenses, Robbery, Federal law violations, 461

Contempt of court, Public order offenses, Sex offenses, Crimes against persons, Robbery, Property crimes, Theft offenses, Drug law offenses, Federal law violations, 1692

Cost analysis, New South Wales, 1992 Criminal investigation, Procedures, 87

Fire losses, Queensland, 83 Property crimes, Vandalism, 86

Property damage, 85 Research, 91

Arson investigations, 84

Arsonists

Arson, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), 88 Criminal methods, Australian Capital Territory, 89 Artificial Conception Act 1984 (NSW) Medical research, Medicolegal considerations, Human research subject protection, Children (Equality of Status) Act 1976 (NSW), Status of Children Act 1974 (Vic), Infertility (Medical Procedures) Act 1984 (Vic), Family Relationship Act 1975 (SA), 1293

Intelligence units, Investigations, 1679 Terrorism, Counter-Insurgency tactics, Police, Protective Services Coordination Centre (PSCC) Australian Security Intelligence Organisation, ASIO Act 1979 (Cwlth), 1839 ASIO Act 1979 (Cwlth)

Terrorism, Counter-insurgency tactics, Police, Protective Services Coordination Centre (PSCC), ASIO, Australian Security Intelligence Organisation, 1839

Assault and battery

Murder, Manslaughter, Crimes of passion, Marital murder, Traffic offenses, Resisting arrest, Assaults on police, Aggravated assault, Weapon offenses, Kidnapping, 916

Assault and battery

Aggravated assaults, 1926

Armed robbery, Conspiracy, 1873
Burglary, Larceny, Shoplifting, Employee theft,
Forgery, Fraud, Auto theft, Dealing in stolen goods, Conspiracy, 1863

Crimes against persons, Murder, Manslaughter, Vehicular homicide, Traffic offenses, 920

Inmates, Correctional guards, Nagle Commission, Royal Commission into NSW Prisons, New South Wales, Bathurst, Grafton, 1000

Self defense, 496 Assault with a deadly weapon

Weapon offenses, Armed robbery, Resisting arrest, Explosives, Morals-decency crimes, Traffic offenses, Alcohol-related crimes, Gambling, Case histories, Sentencing, 1660

Assaults on police

Communication units (Police), 1547 Murder, Manslaughter, Crimes of passion, Marital murder, Traffic offenses, Assault and battery,

Resisting arrest, Aggravated assault, Weapon offenses, Kidnapping, 916

Police deaths, 1509

Attitudes

Homosexuality, New Zealand, 94

Police, Discrimination, Police-media relations, Harding, Richard, Police killings in Australia, 1497

Attorney disbarment

Legal aid servies, Pretrial procedures, Legal Aid Commission Act (Vic), 1266

Attorney Generals Department

Crime commissions, Extradition, Drug offenders, National Crime Authority, Cornwall, Bruce, Director of Public Prosecutions, 359

Attorney work products

Search and seizure, Police, Warrants, 1665

Attorney-jury interaction

Defense counsel, Prosecuting attorneys, Trial procedures, 499

Psychologists role in criminal justice, Psychology, Witnesses, 509

Attorney/ General

Prosecution, Witness immunity, Director of Public Prosecutions, National Crime Authority Act, 1622 Attorneys

Aborigines, Females, Northern Territory, 36 Computer aided operations, Trials, 315

Court delays, 301

Education, Professional inservice education, 102 Family court, Accreditation, Professional conduct and ethics, 103 Juries, Witnesses, Victoria, 1179

Legal aid services, Juveniles, 1234 Legal aid services, Legal Aid Commission of Victoria, Victoria, 1270

Legal fees, Legal aid services, Judiclary Amendment Bill 1985, Judiciary Act Section 69(3), 1263 Neighborhood justice centers, New Zealand, 1243

Ombudsmen, Professional conduct and ethics, Law Practitioners Act 1982 (NZ), New Zealand, 1254 Search warrant, Privileged communications, Police

legal limitations, Crimes Act 1914 (Cwlth), 1667 Tax evasion, Fraud, 1821

Witnesses, Court procedures, Oaths and Affirmations Ordinance 1984 (A. C. T.), 1952

Attorneys General

Public attitudes towards courts, Judicial conduct and ethics, Police corruption, New South Wales, 100

Australia Card

Constitutional rights and civil liberties, 170 Constitutional tights and civil liberties, National Identification Numbering System, 187

Australia, Department of Health

Burden of proof, Medical fraud, Rules of evidence, Fraud and Correservicing Detention System (FODS), Ausiralian Medical Association, 782 Drug prevention programs, Drug abuse education, Drug abuse, National Campaign Against Drug Abuse, 614

Australia, High Court

Judges, Gibb, Harry, Sir, 1025

Australia, Law Reform Commission

Aborigines, Common law, 4

Contempt of court, Press releases, 1271

Sentencing, Law reform, 1767

Australia, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Drug Trafficking

Crime commissions, Special prosecutors, Clark, Terrence John, Victoria, 1635

Australian Bill of Rights Bill 1985 (Cwith)

Bill of rights, Consitutional rights and civil liberties, International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.

Bill of rights, International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, 944

Australian Bureau of Statistics

Acquittals, Conviction rates, Trials, Western Australia, 1894

Victimization, Surveys, Personal interviews, 1915 Victims, Surveys, 1920 Victims, Surveys, Sampling, 1921 Australian Coastal Surveillance Centre

River and marine policing, Law enforcement, Australian Federal Police, 1804

Australian Constitution, Section 80

Right to trial by jury, Laws and statutes, 1104

Australian Criminal Law Association Criminal law, 459

Australian Customs Service

Drug law enforcement, Australian Federal Polico, 666 Australian Drug Evaluation Committee

Consumer protection, Controlled drugs, Evaluation, Federal Food and Drug Administration (US), Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act 1938 (US), Austrtalia, United States, 632

Australian Federal Police

Automated police information systems, Criminal investigation, Personnel administration, 1391 Complaints against police, Ombudsmen, Complaints

Act. 1429

Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, New South Wales Police, 366

Criminal Investigation, Tax evasion, Police,

Specialized invetigative units, 422
Detention, Facility conditions, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, International agreements, Migration Act 1958 (Cwlth), 945

Drug law enforcement, Australian Customs Service,

Drug offenders, Drug law enforcement, 660 Electronic surveillance, Drug smuggling, Paltos, Nicholas, Karp, Ross, Palmer, Graham, Victoria,

Homicide Investigations, Police, 412

Law enforcement, Crime commissions, Police, Drugs, National Crime Authority, Australian Police Ministers' Council, National Common Police Services, 1207

Police agencies, Police Management, Police department surveys, Australian Protective Service.

Police compensation, Victim compensation, 208 Police management, 1456

Police training, Criminal investigation training, 1577 Police training, Police performance evaluation, 1553 Police, Recruitment, 1405

River and marine policing, Law enforcement, Australian Coastal Surveillance Centre, 1804 Australian Federal Police Act 1979 (Cwith)

Federal law enforcement agencies, 1400

Australian Federal Police Force

Judges, Professional misconduct, Judicial conduct and ethics, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Ryan, Morgan, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alledged Telephone Interceptions, 1061

Australian Finance Conference

Consumer protection laws, Trade practices, Trade Practices Act 1974 (Cwith), Credit Act 1984 (NSW), Credit Act 1984 (Vio), 220

Australian Institute of Criminology Domestic assault, 568, 588

Juveniles, Juvenile arrest statistics, Juvenile crime statistical analysis, UN Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders, 1172

Police statistics, Offender statistics, Crime statistics, New South Wales. Bureau of Crime Statistics and New South Wales. Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, New South Wales Police Department, New South Wales, 544

Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985

Police, Reference material, Hannigan, Garry, Psaila, Trish. Police Source book 2. Canberra, 1518

Australian Law Reform Commission

Evidence, Rules of evidence, 754 Legal aid services, Public Interest advocacy, Class action lawsuits, Environmental Defender's Office (EDO), Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (NSW), Australian Legal Aid Office (ALAO), Legal Aid Commission of New South Wales, 1258 Sentencing, Imprisonment, Reform, 1721

Australian Legal Ald Office (ALAO)

Legal ald services, Public interest advocacy, Class action lawsuits, Environmental Defender's Office (EDO), Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (NSW), Australian Law Reform Commission, Legal Aid Commission of New South Wales, 1258

Australian Medical Association

Burden of proof, Medical fraud, Rules of evidence, Fraud and Overservicing Detention System (FODS), Australia. Department of Health, 782

Australian National Crime Victims Survey Victimization, Female victims, 1924

Australian Police Ministers' Council

Law enforcement, Crime commissions, Police, Drugs, Australian Federal Police, National Crime Authority, National Common Police Services, 1207

Australian Prostitutes Collective

Prostitution, Lobbying, Unions, 1654 Australian Protective Service

Police agencies, Police Management, Police department surveys, Australian Federal Police,

Australian Secret Intelligence Service

National security, Australian Security Intelligence Organization, Defence Signals Directorate, Office of National Assessments, Joint Intelligence Organization, Hope, Robert Marsden, 1673 Australian Security Intelligence Organisation

Esplonage, Media coverage, Ivanov, Valerii, Combe, David, 1805

Intelligence files, Subversive activities, Royal Commission on Security and Intelligence, South Australia, 1680

Intelligence units, Espionage, Accountability, 1809 Intelligence units, Espionage, Petrov, Vladmir Mikhailovich, 1810

Terrorism, Counter-insurgency tactics, Police, Protective Services Coordination Centre (PSCC), ASIO, ASIO Act 1979 (Cwith), 1839

Australian Security Intelligence Organisation Act 1979 (Cwith)

Political policing, Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwith), 1459

Australian Security Intelligence Organization National security, Australian Secret Intelligence Service, Defence Signals Directorate, Office of National Assessments, Joint Intelligence Organization, Hope, Robert Marsden, 1673

Auto theft

Burglary, Assault and battery, Larceny, Shoplifting, Employee theft, Forgery, Fraud, Dealing in stolen goods, Conspiracy, 1863 Insurance fraud, Motor vehicle fires, 837

Juvenile burglary, Juvenile delinquency, 1858 Property crimes, Burglary, Theft offenses, Employee theft, Dealing in stolen goods, Forgery, Fraud, Conspiracy, 1862

Security measures, 1669 Automated criminal justice systems Computers, Archambealt, William G and Archambealt, Betty J. Computers in criminal justice administration and management. Cincinatti, Anderson Publishing, 1984., 425

Automated fingergprint processing South Australia, 765

Automated fingerprint processing Fingerprints, Criminal Investigation, 833
Police, National Automated Fingerprint Identification
System (NAFIS), South Australia, 826

Automated legal research Criminal justice information systems, Western Australia, 959

Legal reference services, 961 Automated police information systems Criminal investigation, Personnel administration, Australian Federal Police, 1391

Automobiles Aborigines, Forfeiture, Liquor law violations, Liquor Act 1982 (NT), Northern Territory, 40

Auxillary police units

Great Britain, New Zealand, 1408

Azaria

Criminal investigation, Evidence, Crimes against children, Trials, Murder, Chamberlain, Lindy, Chamberlain, Michael, Northern Territory, 903

Background investigations

Police personnel, Psychological evaluation, Stress assessment, New Zealand, 1447

Ball Bail hostels (Br), Court procedures, Western Australia, 108

Contempt of court, Perjury, Conspiracy, Escape, Bribery, Corruption of public officials, 1697 Law reform, Ball Act 1985 (SA), South Australia,

Laws and statutes, Court of Petty Sessions Ordinance 1930 (A. C. T.), Police Ordinance 1927 (A. C. T.), Child Welfare Ordinance 1957 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 104

Western Australia, 105

Bail Act 1977 (PNG)

Criminal law, Laws and statutes, Search Act 1977 (PNG), Arrest Act (PNG), Evidence Act (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 485

Bail Act 1985 (SA)

Ball reform, Pretrial detention, South Australia, 106

Ball, Law reform, South Australia, 1993 Juries, Law reform, Rape, Juries Act Amendment Act 1984 (SA), Summary Offences Act 1985 (SA), South Australia, 1221

Bail hostels

Ball review, Courts of Summary Jurisdiction, South Australia, 107

Bail hostels (Br) Ball, Court procedures, Western Australia, 108 Ball reform Pretrial detention, Bail Act 1985 (SA), South Australia, 106 Bail review Bail hostels, Courts of Summary Jurisdiction, South Australia, 107 Rallistics Firearms identification, Criminal investigation, 829 Bankruptcy fraud Aircraft, Fraud, Forgery, Welfare fraud, Customs violations, Tax evasion, 1328 Barlow, Kevin Capital punishment, Drug law offenses, International drug law enforcement, Chambers, Geoffrey, 1708 Drug law offenses, Drug smuggling, Criminal investigation, Police, Chambers, Brian, 678 Homicide, Criminal investigation, Potter, Graham, New South Wales, 907 Bathurst motorcycle races Motorcycle gangs, Group behavior, Media coverage, Special events policing, Bathurst, New South Wales, 1999 Motorcycle gangs, Group behavior, Media coverage, Special events policing, Police effectiveness, Sporting event violent behavior, Bathurst, New South Wales, 2000 Batons Police equipment, 1402 Battered wives Domestic assault, Police crisis intervention, Law reform, 593 Behavior Criminality prediction, 109 Drug effects, Alcohol consumption analysis, Drug consumption analysis, Marijuana, Highway safety, Gambling, 865 Legal gambling, New South Wales, Australian Capital Territory, 855 Behavior patterns Police occupational stress, Complaints against police, 1406 Police occupational stress, Death notification, 1552 Behavior under stress Bombings, Police response to terrorism, Victoria, 1390 Child abuse, 124 Behaviour modification Human rights, Prisoners rights, Human Rights Commissioin Act 1981 (Cwith), Canada, 937 Behaviour patterns Inmates, Self concept, Facility conditions, Effects of Imprisonment, 1004 Behaviour typologies Offenders, Crime causes, 1332 Belconnen Remand Centre Correctional facilities, Inmate programs, Australian Capital Territory, 964

Political Rights, 934 Human rights, United Nations International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, Victoria, 927 International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, Australian Bill of Rights Bill 1985 (Cwlth), 944 Judicial review, Equal protection of the laws, New Zealand, United States, Canada, 925 Judicial review, Human Rights Commission, 936 Police legal limitations, 194 Pornography, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Aggression, Censorship, 1587 Biographies Abused women, 592 Criminology, Clifford, Bill, 112 History of policing, Parry-Okeden, William Edward, Queensland, 1484 Informants, Kelly, Francis James, 113 Judges, 1055 Biological factors Juvenile delinquency factors, 1141 Biological influences Crime causes, Genetic influences on behavior, 352 Blandin, Chris Correctional institutions (adult), 274 Block watch Armed robbery, Business security, New South Wales,

Burglary, Procedures, Crime control programs, 387

Community crime prevention programs, New South

Community crime prevention programs, Victoria, New

Community involvement, Crime prevention measures,

Community crime prevention programs, Police community relations, New Zealand, 388

Crime control programs, Burglary, Community involvement, New South Wales, 389

Crime control programs, Community involvement, Neighbourhood Watch, Victoria, 374, 391

Crime control programs, Community involvement, New South Wales, 392

Burglary, Theft offenses, Victoria, South Australia, 1471 Community crime prevention programs, Australian

Capital Territory, 1496

Wales, 384, 386

South Wales, 385

New South Wales, 401

Crime control programs, 1474

Community involvement, Victoria, 383

Human research subject protection, 956

Theft offenses, Crime prevention measures, Deterrence, 1853 Bill of rights, 923, 943

on Civil and Political Rights, 948

Opportunity Commission, 928

Political Rights, 922

Commission, 931

Consitutional rights and civil liberties, Australian Bill of Rights Bill 1985 (Cwith), International Covenant

Constitutional rights and civil liberties, 172, 173, 174,

Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Human rights,

Evidence, Exclusionary rule, Confessions, Police, 746

Civil and Political Rights, Human Rights and Equal

Human Rights Commission Act 1981 (Cwith), 924

Human rights, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights,

Human rights, Human Rights and Equal Opportunities

Commission, International Covenant on Civil and

Human rights, Human Rights and Equal Opportunity

Human rights, International Covenant on Civil and

Human rights violations, International Covenant on

Human rights, Consitutional rights and civil liberties,

Human rights, Prisoners rights, 941

Police, 1404

175

Bill of Rights

Bill of rights

Capital punishment, 949

Bicycles

Offenders, Crime causes, 1332
Belconnen Remand Centre
Correctional facilities, Inmate programs, Australian
Capital Territory, 964
Correctional institutions (adult), Correctional
institutions (juvenile), Correctional facilities,
Quamby Children's Shelter, Australian Capital
Territory, 233
Correctional institutions (adult), Correctional
institutions (juvenile), Quamby Children's Shelter,
Australian Capital Territory, 235
Bibliographies
Aborigines, Common law, Research organizations,
Research methods, 6
Arson, 90
History of policing, Police personnel, Police
organizational structure, Police legal limitations,
Complaints against police, Uniform clothing, Police
weapons, Pay rates, Police personnel selection,
Police training, Transportation, Police
telecommunication systems, Civil disorders, Traffic
law enforcement, Evidence Identification and
analysis, International cooperation, Crime statistics,
Police age, 1516

Crime control programs, Community involvement, Burden of proof, 530 Police crime-prevention, Neighbourhood Watch, Aborigines, Common law, Interrogation procedures, Evidence, 49 Victoria, 400 Crime control programs, Community involvement, Burden of Proof Procedures, Maroondah, Victoria, 376 Defendants, 791 Crime control programs, South Australia, 1417 Burden of proof Crime prevention measures, Community involvement, Evidence, 441 Evidence, Rules of evidence, Judges, Juries, Witnesses, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Crimes Police community relations, 398 Police community relations, Crime control programs, Neighbourhood Watch, Sydney, New South Wales, (Domestice Violence) Amendment Act (NSW) Evidence Act 1977 (Old), Evidence Act 1929 (SA), Evidence Act 1906 (WA), Evidence Act 1910 (Tas), Police crime-prevention, Procedures, Western Australia, 402 Medical fraud, Rules of evidence, Fraud and Overservicing Detention System (FODS), Australian Medical Association, Australia. Department of Police manpower deployment, Police team training, New Zealand, 1421 Procedures, Crime control programs, Community Health, 782 involvement, Neighbourhood Watch, Australian Model Food Act, Food Act 1981 (Qld), Food Act 1984 (Vic), Queensland, Victoria, 737
Bureau of Crime Intelligence (of the New South Wales Capital Territory, South Australia, Queensland, 382 Procedures, Police crime-prevention, Neighbourhood Watch, 380 Criminal investigation, Crime commissions, Electronic Residential security, Procedures, 378 surveillance, Police, Listening Devices Act 1969 (NSW), Ryan, Morgan John, Trimbole, Robert, New Board of Inquiry Into Poker Machines Gambling, Inter Church Committee on Casinos, Victoria, 861 South Wales, Victoria, 419 Burglary, 1876 Assault and battery, Larceny, Shoplifting, Employee Bomb disposal units Training, South Australia, 1574 Bombings theft, Forgery, Fraud, Auto theft, Dealing in stolen goods, Conspiracy, 1863 Crisis management, 1848 Block watch, Crime control programs, Community involvement, New South Wales, 389 New Zealand, Mururoa Atoll, 1843 Police agencies, Victoria, 1834, 1847 Block watch, Procedures, Crime control programs, Police facilities, Explosion Investigations, Victoria, Block watch, Theft offenses, Victoria, South Australia, 1471 Police facilities, Terrorism, Victoria Police Special Branch, Victoria, 1840 Police facilities, Terrorism, Victoria, 1851 Crime surveys, Socio-economic development, Crime Police response to terrorism, Behavior under stress, statistics, 542 Drug related crime, 659 Extortion, Robbery, New South Wales, South Victoria, 1390 Political offenders, Anderson, Tim, Alister, Paul, Australia, 1864 Dunn, Ross, Sydney Hilton, New South Wales, Lighting, Physical crime prevention, Deterrence effectiveness, Security systems, 1674 Sabotage, Explosives, Political offenders, Rainbow Offender profiles, 1865
Property crimes, Theft offenses, Employee theft,
Auto theft, Dealing in stolen goods, Forgery, Fraud, Warrior, New Zealand, 1582 Victoria, 1830 Bombs Publications, 1845 Conspiracy, 1862 Bookmaking Residential security, Security systems, 1683 Robbery, Dealing in stolen goods, Fraud, Extortion, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Victoria, 1866 Organized crime, New South Wales, 1387 Botica, Flora Security systems, Residential security, 1676 Sentencing, New South Wales, 1748 Child sexual abuse, South Australia, 128 Bottom, Bob. Connections. (Sydney); Sun Books, Sentencing, Potas, Ivan. Sentencing for break, enter (1985)and steal in New South Wales, Canberra: Organized crime, 1940 Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985, 1749 Bottom, A Sentencing, Potas, Ivan, 1704 Electronic surveillance, Specialized investigative units, Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwith), Cross, R F, 1811 Victims, Crime prevention measures, Queensland Criminal Code, 1854 **Business** security Bourke, Sue Female inmates, Drug abuse, Inmate drug treatment, Inmate fatalities, Mulawa, Newel, Rowena, Rutley, Armed robbery, Block watch, New South Wales, 1855 Carol, New South Wales, 1007 Braithwaite, John Callaghan, Judith Embezzlement, Professional misconduct, Organized crime, Crime commissions, Prosecution, National Crimes Authority, 1378 Queensland, 842 Canning Vale Prison Contempt of court, Perjury, Conspiracy, Escape, Ball, Inmate programs, Western Australia, 966 Corruption of public officials, 1697 Capital punishment Abolishment of capital punishment, 1694, 1724 Abolishment of capital punishment, Great Britain, Briese, Clarrie Judges, Acquittals, Trials, Murphy, Lionel, Ryan, Morgan, 1024 Papua New Guinea, New Zealand, Canada, South Judges, Trials, Murphy, Llonel, Farquhar, Murray, Ryan, Morgan, 1049 Africa, Rhodesia, United States of America, Ireland, 1709 Brown, Albert Greenwood Bill of rights, 949 Forensic sciences, Evidence, Criminal Investigation, Splatt, Edward Charles, Preece, John, 835 Cruel and unusual punishment, 1766 Deterrence effectiveness, 1719 Brown, J K. Forensic science and the expert witness. Deterrence, Ryan, Ronald Joseph, Walker Peter, Sydney): Law Book Co., 1985 Expert witnesses, Forensic sciences, Evidence, 1947 Drug law offenses, International drug law **Builders Labourers Federation** enforcement, Chambers, Geoffrey, Barlow, Kevin,

Imprisonment, Life sentences, Victoria, 1768

Corruption of public officials, Unions, Transport

Workers Union, 279

Pentridge Prison, Ryan, Ronald Joseph, Melbourne, Criminal Investigation, Evidence, Crimes against children, Trials, Murder, Chamberlain, Lindy, Azaria, Victoria, 1705 Public attitudes towards corrections, 1714 Northern Territory, 903 Murder, Homicide Investigations, Evidence, Public attitudes towards corrections, Morgan Gallup Poll, Malaysia, 1720 Public attitudes, 1691 Witnesses, Conspiracy, Chamberlain, Azaria, Chamberlain, Lindy, Northern Territory, Ayers Publics attitudes towards corrections, Drug law Rock, 899 offenses, Murder, Malaysia, Australia, 95 Sentencing, Murder, International drug law Trials, Judicial process, Evidence, Chamberlain, Azaria, Chamberlain, Lindy, Ayers Rock, Northern enforcement, 1706 Territory, 1893 Chambers, Brian South Australia, 1687 Drug law offenses, Drug smuggling, Criminal Victoria, 1700 Investigation, Police, Barlow, Kevin, 678 Capitalism Sociological analyses, Jurisprudence, 444 Chambers, Geoffrey Capital punishment, Drug law offenses, International Career development Police personnel promotion, Economic influences, drug law enforcement, Barlow, Kevin, 1708 1533 Check fraud Fraud, False personation, Credit fraud, Dealing in Case dismissal Sentencing, Release on recognizance, Suspended stolen goods, Embezzlement, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), New South Walen South Australia, 847 sentences, Victoria, 1764 Case histories Unreported crimes, Victims, Offenders, 852 Weapon offenses, Assault with a deadly weapon, Child abuse Abusing parents, Child molesters, 142 Armed robbery, Resisting arrest, Explosives, Morals-decency crimes, Traffic offenses, Alcohol-Behavior under stress, 124 related crimes, Gambling, Sentencing, 1660 Child abuse prevention, 139 Child abuse reporting, Child Protection Assessment Board, Child Protection Act (Tas), Tasmania, 143 Case processing Law reform, Crimes (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 298 Child sexual abuse, Child Protection Act 1974 (Tas), Tasmania, 125 Caseloads Child sexual abuse, Italy, United States, Japan, Great Court delays, Court costs, Legal fees, Appeal procedures, Supreme Court of the A. C. T., District Britain, 123 Child sexual abuse, National Conference on Child Abuse, Canberra February 1986, 127 Court of New South Wales, Federal Court of Australia, High Court of Australia, 293 Censori, Edmundo Child sexual abuse, New South Wales Child Protection Council, 137 Child welfare, Juvenile prostitution, 165 Homicide, Criminal investigation, Sideris, Michael John, Censori, Erlc, Western Australia, 906 Censori, Eric Juvenile dependency and neglect, 126 Homicide, Criminal investigation, Sideris, Michael Child abuse investigations John, Censon, Edmundo, Western Australia, 906 Child sexual abuse, Princess Margaret Hospital for Children, Western Australia, 147 Customs violations, Videotapes, Classification of Publications Ordinance 1983 (A. C. T.), Australian Child abuse prevention Child abuse, 139 Capital Territory, 116 Protective Behaviours, 1913 Pornography, Australian Cappital Territory, 117 Child abuse registers Child abuse reporting, Child Welfare Practice and Legislation Review Committee (Vic), Victoria, 141 Pornography, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Bill of rights, Aggression, 1587 Pornography, Obscene Publications Act 1954 (Vic), Child abuse reporting Child abuse registers, Child Welfare Practice and Legislation Review Committee (Vic), Victoria, 141 Victoria, 114 Victoria, 114
Pornography, Victoria, 115
Videotapes, Classification of Publications Ordinance
1983 (A. C. T.), Customs (Cinenatograph Films)
Regulations 1983 (Cwlth), Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1984 (Cwlth), 118 Child abuse, Child Protection Assessment Board, Child Protection Act (Tas), Tasmania, 143 Domestic assault, Australian Capital Territory, 603 Child development Chamberlain, Alice Lynne (Lindy) Videotapes, Media violence, South Australian Council Evidence, Forensic pathology, Infanticide, Juries, Expert witnesses, Northern Territory, 743 for Children's Film and Video, 1291 Violence on television, Crime causes, 1932 Chamberlain, Azaria Child molesters, 1777 Murder, Homicide Investigations, Evidence, Witnesses, Conspiracy, Chamberlain, Lindy, Chamberlain, Michael, Northern Territory, Ayers Child abuse, Abusing parents, 142 Child placement services Aborigines, Child welfare, 164 Foster homes, Child welfare, 157 Child Protection Act (Tas) Rock, 899 Trials, Judicial process, Evidence, Chamberlain, Lindy, Chamberlain, Michael, Ayers Rock, Northern Child abuse, Child abuse reporting, Child Protection Assessment Board, Tasmania, 143 Child Protection Act 1974 (Tas) Territory, 1893 Chamberlain, Lindy Criminal investigation, Evidence, Crimes against Child abuse, Child sexual abuse, Tasmania, 125 children, Trials, Murder, Azaria, Chamberlain, Child Protection Assessment Board Michael, Northern Territory, 903 Child abuse, Child abuse reporting, Child Protection Evidence, Expert witnesses, Imprisonment, 442 Act (Tas), Tasmania, 143 Evidence, Murder, Trials, Northern Territory, 437 Inmates, Murder, Wrongful Incarceration, Northern Child protection services Child sexual abuse, Community Welfare Act 1972 Territory, 972 (SA), South Australia, 133 Child welfare, New South Wales, 166 Child welfare, Victoria, 161 Murder, Homicide Investigations, Evidence, Witnesses, Conspiracy, Chamberlain, Azaria, Chamberlain, Michael, Northern Territory, Ayers Juvenile offenders, Emotionally disturbed Rock, 899 delinquents, Problem behavior, South Australia, Murder, Trials, Evidence, Northern Territory, 449 Trials, Judicial process, Evidence, Chamberlain, Azaria, Chamberlain, Michael, Ayers Rock, Child Services Act 1965 (Qld) Criminal responsibility, Juveniles, Corporate criminal

(WA), 511

liability, Marital privilege, Child Welfare Act 1947

Northern Territory, 1893

Chamberlain, Michael

Child sexual abuse, 130, 144, 146, 148, 150 Botica, Flora, South Australia, 128 Child abuse Investigations, Princess Margaret Hospital for Children, Western Australia, 147 Child abuse, Child Protection Act 1974 (Tas), Tasmania, 125 Child abuse, Italy, United States, Japan, Great Britain, 123 Child abuse, National Conference on Child Abuse, Canberra February 1986, 127 Child abuse, New South Wales Child Protection Council, 137 Child protection services, Community Welfare Act 1972 (SA), South Australia, 133 Criminal law, Diversion programs, Pretrial procedures, Report of the New South Wales Child Sexual Assault Task Force, 131 Family courts, Judicial attitudes, 134 Family courts, South Australia, 119 Incest, New Zealand, 121 Investigations, Procedures, 120 Juvenile witnesses, 153 Law reform, Crimes (Child Assault) Amendment Act 1985 (NSW), New Louth Wales, 149 Law reform, Evidence, 140 Law reform, Evidence, Sturgess, Des, National Conference on Child Abuse, New South Wales, Queensland, 151 Law reform, Victoria, 132 Police sexual assault programs, Students, 152 Queensland, 145 Rape, Sexual assault, Indecency, Incest, Prisoner sexual assault, Sodomy, Homosexuality, Kidnapping, 1792 Reform, Victoria, 129 Victims, Testimony, 135 Child sexual assault Adolescent attitudes, Juvenile prostitution, Unemployment, Juvenile corrections, 1176 Child snatching Australia, England, United States, 158 Kidnapping, Aunaways, Missing person Investigation, Fingerprints, 160 Child welfare Aborlaines, Child placement services, 164 Child abuse, Juvenile prostitution, 165 Child protection services, New South Wales, 166 Child protection services, Victoria, 161 Foster homes, Child placement services, 167 Juvenile courts, Child welfare Ordinance (A. C. T.),

Australian Capital Territory, 1130 Residential child care Institutions, 156 Residential child care institutions, Foster homes, 159
Residential child care institutions, Psychological evaluation, Child Welfare Act 1939 (NSW), New South Wales, 154 Rights of minors, Juveniles, Australian Capital

Territory, 1131

Rights of minors, Victoria, 1132

Child Welfare (Criminal Injuries Compensation) Act NSW

Victim compensation, Law reform, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Criminal Injuries Compensation Act (NSW), Crimes (Compensation) Act (NSW), NSW, 206

Child Wolfare Act 1939 (NSW)

Child welfare, Residential child care institutions, Psychological evaluation, New South Wales, 154 Runaways, Female Juvenile delinquents, New South Wales, 813

Child Welfare Act 1947 (WA)

Criminal responsibility, Juveniles, Corporate criminal liability, Marital privilege, Child Services Act 1965 (Old), 511

Child welfare Ordinance (A. C. T.)

Juvenile courts, Child welfare, Australian Capital Territory, 1130

Child Welfare Ordinance 1957 (A. C. T.)

Bail, Laws and statutes, Court of Petry Sessions Ordinance 1930 (A. C. T.), Police Ordinance 1927 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 104

Rights of minors, Laws and statutes, Juvenile courts. Australian Capital Territory, 1127 Child Welfare Practice and Legislation Review

Committee (Vic)

Child abuse registers, Child abuse reporting, Victoria,

Children (Equality of Status) Act 1976 (NSW) Medical research, Medicolegal considerations. Human research subject protection, Artificial Conception Act 1984 (NSW), Status of Children Act 1974 (Vic), Infertility (Medical Procedures) Act 1984 (Vic), Family Relationship Act 1975 (SA), 1293

Children and Young Persons Act (NZ)

Juvenile offenders, Juvenile court procedures, New Zealand, 1128

Children's Court Amendment Act 1986 (Vic) Community service order, Juvenile courts, Penalties and Sentences Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 1734

Children's Court of the Australian Capital Territory Informants, Pretrial procedures, Juvenile courts, Australian Capital Territory, 287

Circumstantial evidence

Homicide investigation, Murder, Thomas, Arthur Allan, New Zealand, 900

Citizen crime reporting
Aborigines, Victims, 30
Victims, Victimization surveys, 1909

Citizen gun ownership

Firearms acts, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons
Act 1973 (NSW), Firearms and Offensive Weapons
Act 1979 (Old), Firearms Act 1977 (SA), Firearms
Act 1932 (Tas), Firearms Act 1958 (Vic), Firearms
Act 1973 (WA), Gun licence Ordinance 1937 (A. C.
The Firearms Act 1979 (NS) T.), Firearms Act 1979 (NT), 893

Firearms acts, Gun control legislation, Firearms and Dangerous Weapon Act 1973 (NSW), 890

Gun control legislation, 889

Gun control legislation, Firearms acts, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), Firearms Act 1977 (SA), New South Wales, 895

Gun control legislation, Firearms acts, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), New South Wales, 896

Gun control legislation, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1073 (NSW), New South Wales, 897 Gun control, Licensing, Firearms Sports Association, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), New South Wales, 887

Licensing, 886 Licensing, Firearms acts, Sporting Shooters Association, 885

Public attitudes, Fear of crime, Firearms acts, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), New South Wales, 894

Weapons offenses, Gun control legislation, New South Wales, 888

Citizen legal knowledge

Law reform, New South Wales, 1219

Citizen service units

Police personnel, Police manpower deployment,

South Australia, 1478 Citizenship Act 1984 (Cwith)

Deportation, Allens, Immigration offenses, Migration Act 1958 (Cwith), 932

Civil disobedience

Civil disorders, Student dissent, Victoria, 167

Civil disorders, 1458
History of policing, Police personnel, Police organizational structure, Police legal limitations, Complaints against police, Uniform clothing, Police weapons, Pay rates, Police personnel selection, Police training, Transportation, Police telecommunication systems, Traffic law enforcement, Evidence Identification and analysis, International cooperation, Crime statistics, Police agencies, Bibliograp, 1516

Immigrants, Ethnic groups, Politically motivated vicient crimes, Pace relations, Vietnam War,

Vietnam, 1568

Prosecution, Police legal limitations, 1439

Organized crime, Crime commissions, Royal Student dissent, Civil disobedience, Victoria, 167 Commission into the Activities of the Federated Civil procedures Ship Painters and Dockers Union, National Crime Court rules, 310 Authority, 1385 Civil proceedings Organized crime, Media coverage, Legal privacy-protection, Costigan Royal Commission, 1289 Alternative dispute settlement, County courts, Costs, Victoria Law Foundation, Legal Fees Commission, Victim compensation, Harrassment by police, Media 168 coverage, Greek Conspiracy Case, 209 Civil remedies Commissioner of Police Class action lawsuits, 1182 Consumer protection laws, Deceptive advertising, Door to Door (Sales) Act 1966 (Old), Unordered Goods and Services Act 1973 (Old), Trade Police, Laws and statutes, Regulations compliance, Police Regulation Act 1952 (SA), South Australia, 1515 Committee of Inquiry into the Victoria police Practices Act 1974 (Cwith), Consumer Affairs Act State police, Victoria, 1567 1970 (Qld), Queensland, 218 Commodities fraud Prosecution, Fraud, 1613 Investment fraud, 838 Prosecutions, Office of the Director of Public Common law Prosecutions, 1637 Aborigines, 3, 52, 53, 54 Aborigines, Australia. Law Reform Commission, 4 Special prosecutors, 1614 Victim compensation, Criminal Code 1899 (Old), Aborigines, Criminal proceedings, Criminal Queensland, 210 responsibility, Sentencing, Offenses, 7 Civil Rights Laws Aborigines, Interrogation procedures, Evidence, Human rights, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Burden of proof, 49 Legislation, 939 Common Law Human rights, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Legislation, Policy, 929 Aborigines, Intoxicant inhalation, Pitjantjatjara, South Australia, 1990 Human rights, Legislation, Constitutional rights and Common law civil liberties, Racial Discrimination Act 1975 Aborigines, Law reform, Criminal law, 31 (Cwith), Human Rights Commission Act 1981 Aborigines, Local criminal justice systems, Dispute (Cwlth), Sex Discrimination Act 1984 (Cwlth), 952 processing, Tribal court system, Edward River Civilian Review Boards Aboriginal reserve, Sydall, Terry, Queensland, Western Australia, Northern Territory, South Complaints against police, Police internal investigations, Police brutality, Suspect Australia, 46 Aborigines, Queensland, 20 Aborigines, Racial discrimination, 35 Interrogation, Mannix, Barry James, 1540 Clark, Terrence John Crime commissions, Special prosecutors, Australia. Aborigines, Research organizations, Research Royal Commission of Inquiry into Drug Trafficking, methods, Bibliographies, 6 Aborigines, Western Australia, 1 Victoria, 1635 Class action lawsuits Law reform, Papua New Guinea, 1228 Civil remedies, 1182 Common Law Legal aid services, Public interest advocacy, Environmental Defender's Office (EDO), Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 Papua New Guinea, 1187 Commonwealth Police Force Search and seizure, Murphy, Lionel, Saffron, Abraham Gilbert, Ryan, Morgan, Department of (NSW), Australian Legal Aid Office (ALAO), Australian Law Reform Commission, Legal Aid Customs and Excise, 1666 Commission of New South Wales, 1258 Commonwealth/ NSW Joint Task Force on Drug Classification of Publications Ordinance 1983 (A. C. T.) Trafficking Censorship, Customs violations, Videotapes, Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Australian Capital Territory, 116 Telephone equipment, Stewart Royal Commission, Censorship, Videotapes, Customs (Cinematograph Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, 373 Communication units (Police) Films) Regulations 1983 (Cwith), Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1984 (Cwith), 118 Assaults on police, 1547 Community action programs Cleland, v R (1983) 43 ALR 619 Rules of Evidence, Confessions, Evidence Act 1958 Police community relations, 1546 (Vic), Victoria, 733 Community based corrections (adult) Clifford, Bill Offenders, Victoria, 232 Biographies, Criminology, 112 Parole, Probation, 228 Cocaine Community based corrections (juv) Drug law enforcement, 627 Police juvenile relations, Police community relations, Police-minority relations, Tribal court system, New Drug law offenses, 629 Juvenile drug use, New South Wales, 717 Zealand, 1133 Sentencing, Drug offenders, 1695 Community based corrections (juvenile) Coercive persuasion Juvenile correctional facilities, Juvenile offenders, New South Wales, 1154 Defense, 522 Cognitive developmental theory Community conflict Offenders, Social learning theory, Adolescent attitude Conflict resolution, Counseling, Crisis Intervention, Volunteers, Welfare services, Maori Welfare Act scales, 1336 Coldrey Committee 1962 (NZ), Maori Community Development Act 1974 (NZ), New Zealand, 215 Police, Interview and interrogation, Detention, Law reform, Section 460 of the Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Community crime prevention programs Victoria, 1017 Block watch, Australian Capital Territory, 1496 Block watch, New South Wales, 384, 386 Block watch, Police community relations, New Collingwood Estate Training, Security management, Victoria, 1671 Combe, David Zealand, 388 Espionage, Media coverage, Ivanov, Valeril, Block watch, Victoria, New South Wales, 385 Neighborhood watch, Crime prevention measures, Australian Security Intelligence Organisation, 1805 Commission reports Victoria, 1473

Community involvement

South Wales, 389

Block watch, Crime control programs, Burglary, New

Occupational safety and health, Objectives, National

Occupational Health and Safety Commission,

NOHSC, 1327

Block watch, Crime control programs, Neighbourhood Watch, Victoria, 374, 391

Block watch, Crime control programs, New South Wales, 392

Block watch, Crime control programs, Police crime-prevention, Neighbourhood Watch, Victoria, 400

Block watch, Crime control programs, Procedures, Maroondah, Victoria, 376

Block watch, Crime prevention measures, 395 Block watch, Crime prevention measures, New South Wales, 401

Block watch, Procedures, Crime control programs, Neighbourhood Watch, Australian Capital Territory, South Australia, Queensland, 382

Block watch, Victoria, 383 Law reform, Australian Capital Territory, 1214, 1215

Police crime prevention, 393

Police crime prevention, Police Dommunity Involvement Programme, P/ CIP, Victoria, 394 Community Justice Act 1983 (NSW)

Neighbourhood justice centers, New South Wales,

Community Justice Centers Act 1983 (NSW) Neighborhood justice centers, Alternative dispute settlement, New South Wales, 563

The Community Justice Centres Act 1983 (NSW) Neighborhood justice centers. Dispute settlement. Alternative dispute settlement, Mediation, New South Wales, 586

Community Justice Centres Act 1983 (Vic) Neighborhood Justice centers, Mediation, New South Wales, 805

Community Legal Education Resource Centre (Vic) Law-related education, Access to legal information, Victoria, 1246

Community service order

Aborigines, Tribal court system, Community Services Act (Old), Queensland, 28

Alternatives to institutionalization, Northern Territory,

Corrections effectiveness, Offenders Probation and Parole Act 1980 (Qld), Queensland, 1601 Effects of imprisonment, Alternatives to

Institutionalization, Inmate statistics, Parole statistics, Probation statistics, Sentencing, 244

Juvenile courts, Penalties and Sentences Act 1985 (Vic), Children's Court Amendment Act 1986 (Vic), Victoria, 1734

Law reform, Probation of Offenders (Amendment) Act 1985 (Tas), Tasmania, 231

Parole, Procedures, Sentencing, Probation or parole officers, Victim compensation, 1702

Sentencing, Alternatives to institutionalization, Penalties and Sentences Act 1985 (Vic), 1693 Sentencing, Probation: Juvenile courts, Victoria, 1761 Victoria, 230

Community service programs Punishment, New Zealand, 229 Volunteer programs, Unemployment, 1165 Community Services (Aborigines) Act 1984 (Old)
Aborigines, Racial discrimination, Queensland, 29

Community Services Act (Old) Aborigines, Tribal court system, Community service order, Queensland, 28

Community Welfare Act 1972 (SA)

Child sexual abuse, Child protection services, South Australia, 133

Community Welfare Services (Pre-Release Programme) Act 1983 (Vic)

Parole board, Correctional reform, Parole, Penal Reform Act 1956 (Vic), Community Welfare Services Act (Vic), Victoria, 253

Community Welfare Services Act (Vic) Parole board, Correctional reform, Parole, Penal Reform Act 1956 (Vic), Community Welfare Services (Pre-Release Programme) Act 1983 (Vic), Victoria, 253

Sentencing guidelines, Imprisonment, Victoria, 1744 Community Welfare Services Act 1970 (Vic)

Sentencing, Time served in corrections, Parole, Penalties and Sentences Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria,

Companies (Queensland) Code of 1981, S. 229 Professional misconduct, White collar crime, 1938 Compensation

Victims, Law reform, South Australia, 1914

Compensation (Fatal Injuries) Ordinance 1968 (A. C. T.) Negligence, Victim compensation, Fatalities, Defense, Statutory Duties (Contributory Negligence) Act 1945 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 199

Complaint processing

Australian Capital Territory, 179
Complaints against police, Australia, United States,
Canada, England, New Zealand, 1462

Complaints against police, Police Internal

investigations, Northern Territory, 1424 Complaints (Australian Federal Police) Act 1981 (Cwith) Complaints against police, Ombudsmen, Police internal investigations, 1430

Complaints against police, Police internal affairs,

Complaints against police, Police internal Investigations, 1463

Complaints Act

Complaints against police, Ombudsmen, Australian Federal Police, 1429

Complaints against police

Arrest procedures, Ombudsmen, Police Regulation (Allegations of Misconduct) Act 1978 (NSW), New South Wales, 1542

Complaint processing, Australia, United States, Canada, England, New Zealand, 1462 Complaints Against Police Bill (WA), 1476

Consumer protection laws, Criminal law, Inmates, Criminal responsibility, Domestic assault, Juveniles, Libel, Queensland, 1197

Libel, Queensiand, 1197
History of policing, Police personnel, Police organizational structure, Police legal limitations, Uniform clothing, Police weapons, Pay rates, Police personnel selection, Police training, Transportation, Police telecommunication systems, Civil disorders, Traffic law enforcement, Evidence Identification and analysis, International cooperation, Crime statistics, Police agencies, Bibliographies, 1516

Law reform, 1425 Law reform, Police Regulation (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 1427

Ombudsmen, Arrest procedures, Police Regulation (Allegation of Misconduct) Act 1978 (NSW), New South Wales, 1543

Ombudsmen. Australian Federal Police, Complaints Act, 1429

Ombudsmen, Effectiveness, Masterman, G G, Police Regulation (Allegations of Misconduct) Act 1978 (NSW), New South Wales, 1357

Ombudsmen, Mediation, 1431 Ombudsmen, New South Wales, 1359 Ombudsmen, Police Internal Investigations, Complaints (Australian Federal Police) Act 1981 (Cwlih), 1430

Ombudsmen, Police Internal Investigations,

Procedures, 1428 Ombudsmen, Police Regulation (Allegations of Misconduct) Act 1978 (NSW), New South Wales,

Police Act 1937 (Qld): Australian Federal Police (Discipline) Regulations 1979 (Cwith), Queensland,

Police agencies, Organization development, Police management, Police professionalism, 1499 Police education, Constitutional rights and civil

libertles, 198 Police internal affairs, Complaints (Australian Federal Police) Act 1981 (Cwlth), 1396 Police Internal affairs, South Australia, 1500

Police Internal investigations, Canada, United States,

Great Britain, Australia, 1464
Police internal investigations, Complaint processing, Northern Territory, 1424

Police internal investigations, Complaints (Australian Federal Police) Act 1981 (Cwlth), 1463 Dispute settlement, Court system, 559 Legal aid services, Juveniles, Females, 1235 Psychologists role in criminal justice, 214 Police internal investigations, Ombudsmen, 1394
Police internal investigations, Police brutality, Civilian
Review Boards, Suspect Interrogation, Mannix, Connor, Xavier Legal gambling, Victoria, United States, Great Britain, Europe, Australia, 882 Barry James, 1540 Police occupational stress, Behavior patterns, 1406 Consitutional rights and civil liberties Police reprimands, 1501 Bill of rights, Australian Bill of Rights Bill 1985 (Cwith), International Covenant on Civil and State police, Police chiefs, 1442 Complaints Against Police Bill (WA) Political Rights, 948 Complaints against police, 1476 Human rights, Bill of rights, Human Rights Commission Act 1981 (Cwlth), 924 Compulsive gamblers Gambling, 866 Treatment, 863 Conspiracy Armed robbery, Assault and battery, 1873 Computer abuse, 212 Emplaye theft, Forgery, Fraud, Auto theft, Dealing in stolen goods, 1863
Contempt of court, Perjury, Escape, 1698 Computer aided operations Attorneys, Trials, 315 Court reporting, Queensland, 346 Criminal investigation, 414 Contempt of court, Perjury, Escape, Ball, Bribery, Corruption of public officials, 1697 Fines, PERIN, Victoria, 818 Forensic sciences, NPRU Forensic Resource Crimes (Conspiracy and Incitement Act), Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), New South Wales, South Australia, Register, 832 Computer crime prevention measures Victoria, 1348 Computer related crime, 1937 Drug law offenses, Drug paraphernalia, 650 Computer evidence Drug law offenses, Drug smuggling, 653 Rules of evidence, 756 Financial Institutions, Fraud, 840 Homicide, Police corruption, New South Wales, 901 Computer generated reports Evidence, Rules of evidence, 740 Law reform, Crimes (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic). Evidence, Rules of evidence, Evidence Act (Vic), Victoria, 466 Evidence Act (Qld), Evidence Act (NSW), Evidence Ordinance (A. C. T.), Evidence Act (Tas), Evidence Murder, Homicide investigations, Evidence, Witnesses, Chamberlain, Azaria, Chamberlain, Lindy, Chamberlain, Michael, Northern Territory, Act (WA), 739 Computer related crime Ayers Rock, 899 Computer crime prevention measures, 1937 Murder, Rape, Alcohol-crime relationship, Homicide, Electronic funds transfer, 213 Computerized criminal histories Property crimes, Burglary, Theft offenses, Employee theft, Auto theft, Dealing in stolen goods, Forgery, Criminal Justice information systems, 518 Computerized document collections Fraud, 1862 Court management, Trials, Reforms, Coroners, Mention Court System, Courts Advisory Council, Public order offenses, Weapon offenses, Explosives, Morals-decency crimes, 1662 Robbery, Armed robbery, Aggravated assault, Accessories to crimes, Extortion, 1872 Computers Automated criminal justice systems, Archambealt, Solicitation (criminal), 503 William G and Archambealt, Betty J. Computers in Suspect interrogation, Interrogation procedures, criminal justice administration and management. Rules of evidence, 1014 Cincinatti, Anderson Publishing, 1984., 425 Constables Information systems, Access to legal information, Police discretion, Selective enforcement, 1503 FINDER, 960 Constitution of the Independent State of Papua New Information systems, FINDER, 962 Guinea Confessions Criminal law, Constitutional rights and civil liberties. Evidence, 790 Supreme Court, Papua New Guinea, 467 Evidence, Exclusionary rule, Police, Bill of Rights, The Constitution of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea Evidence, Trials, Evidence Act 1908 (NZ), S. 20, Criminal law, Legislation, Customs Recognition Act New Zealand, 780 Exclusionary rule, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), 741 Exclusionary rule, Right to counsel, Right against self (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 489 Constitutional rights and civil libertles, 171, 176, 181, 182, 184, 189, 190, 191, 193 incrimination, New South Wales, 781 Right against self incrimination, Right to counsel, 779 Australia Card, 170 Australian Capital Territory, 178 Bill of rights, 172, 173, 174, 175 Rules of Evidence, Evidence Act 1958 (Vic), Cleland, v R (1983) 43 ALR 619, Victoria, 733 Suspect interrogation, Interrogation procedures, 742 Bill of Rights, Human rights, 169 Bill of rights, Human rights, International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, 921 Confidence game Fraud, Financial institutions, 836 Confidential records access Civil Rights Laws, Human rights, Legislation, Policy, Criminal histories, 195 Civil Rights Laws, Human rights, Legislation, Racial Discrimination Act 1975 (Cwlth), Human Rights Commission Act 1981 (Cwlth), Sex Discrimination Legal aid services, Electronic surveillance, Customs violations, Political crimes, Family court, Human rights, Law Council of Australia, 1185 Legal privacy-protection, 1597 Act 1984 (Cwith), 952 Complaints against police, Police education, 198 Legal privacy-protection, Data collection, 1593 Criminal law, Supreme Court, Constitution of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea, Papua Right to privacy, 1595 Conflict resolution Neighborhood justice centres, interpersonal relations. New Guinea, 467 Alternative dispute settlement, New South Wales, Detention, Facility conditions, International agreements, Migration Act 1958 (Cwith), Australian Conflict resolution Federal Police, 945 Counseling, Crisis intervention, Volunteers, Welfare services, Community conflict, Maori Welfare Act 1962 (NZ), Maori Community Development Act Humam rights, Queensland Council for Civil Liberties,

1974 (NZ), New Zealand, 215

OCCL, Queensland, 177

Human rights, Australian Capital Territory, 947

Human rights, Civil Rights I aws, Legislation, 939

Human rights, Immigrants, Migration Act 1958 (Cwith), International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, 946

Information dissemination, 192

Information systems, 186

Legal aid services, 1260

Loitering, Arrest and apprehension, Police, Summary Offences Act 1985 (SA), Criminal Law and Penal Methods Reform Committee of South Australia (the Mitchell Committee), South Australia, 513

Police, 1479

Pornography, Bill of rights, Aggression, Censorship,

Reform, Victoria, 926

Right of privacy, 185, 188

Right to privacy, Information systems, Data Protection Agency, 183

Tax evasion, 216

Victoria, 938

Constitutional tights and civil liberties

National Identification Numbering System, Australia Card, 187

Consumer Affairs Act 1970 (Qld)

Consumer protection laws, Deceptive advertising, Civil remedies, Door to Door (Sales) Act 1966 (Old), Unordered Goods and Services Act 1973 (Old), Trade Practices Act 1974 (Cwlth), Queensland, 218

Consumer Affairs Ordinance 1973 (A. C. T.) Consumer protection laws, Australian Capital Territory, 219

Consumer protection

Controlled drugs, Evaluation, Federal Food and Drug Administration (US), Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act 1938 (US), Australian Drug Evaluation Committee, Austrtalia, United States,

Prosecution, 221

Consumer protection laws

Consumer Affairs Ordinance 1973 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 219

Criminal law, Inmates, Criminal responsibility, Domestic assault, Juveniles, Libel, Complaints against police, Queensland, 1197

Deceptive advertising, Civil remedies, Door to Door (Sales) Act 1966 (Old), Unordered Goods and Services Act 1973 (Old), Trade Practices Act 1974 (Cwith), Consumer Affairs Act 1970 (Old), Queensland, 218

Negligence, Restitution, Trade Practices Act 1974 (Cwlth), Queensland, 217

Trade practices, Trade Practices Act 1974 (Cwith), Credit Act 1984 (NSW), Credit Act 1984 (Vic), Australian Finance Conference, 220

Contempt of court, 1184

Judges, Libel, 1059

Juror postverdict interviews, Media coverage, United Kingdom, Canada, United States, Australia, 1098 Law reform, 341

Media coverage, Pretrial publicity, 1283

Perjury, Conspiracy, Escape, Bail, Bribery, Corruption of public officials, 1697

Perlury, Escape, Conspiracy, 1698

Press releases, Australia. Law Reform Commission,

Pretrial publicity, Media coverage, Hinch, Derryn, 435 Pretrial publicity, Trial materials disclosure, Media coverage, 1891

Public order offenses, Arson, Property crimes, Sex offenses, Crimes against persons, Drug law offenses, Robbery, Federal law violations, 461

Public order offenses, Arson, Sex offenses, Crimes against persons, Robbery, Property crimes, Theft offenses, Drug law offenses, Federal law violations, 1692

Conter-insurgency tactics

Terrorlsm, Diplomat security, 1828

Controlled drugs

Consumer protection, Evaluation, Federal Food and Drug Administration (US), Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act 1938 (US), Australian Drug Evaluation Committee, Austrtalia, United States.

Drug prevention programs, Phone in, Operation NOAH, 637

Tranquilizers, Females, Drug abuse education, Drug dependence, New South Wales, Women and Prescribed Drugs Working Party, 692

Conviction rates

Acquittals, Trials, Australian Bureau of Statistics. Western Australia, 1894

Rape, Inquiry into the substantive law of rape, South Australia, 1800

Conviction records

Discrimination, 1330
Discrimination, Offenders, Ex-offenders rights, New Zealand, 1337 Evidence, Offenders, 744

Expungement or sealing of records, 1333 Probation or parole decisionmaking, Law reform, Prisons Act (NSW), New South Wales, 1605

Convictions

Driving under the Influence, Traffic law enforcement, Deterrence, Sentencing, 1997

Cornwall, Bruce

Crime commissions, Extradition, Drug offenders, National Crime Authority, Attorney Generals
Department, Director of Public Prosecutions, 359
Cornwall, Bruce Richard

Crime commissions, Drug offenders, Extradition, National Crime Authority, Director of Public Prosecutions, Australian Capital Territory, 370

Court management, Computerized document collections, Trials, Reforms, Mention Court System, Courts Advisory Council, 335

Death investigations, South Australia, 409

Sulcide, Suicide causes, Death investigations, Police, 1982

Corporate crimes, 1939 Corporate criminal liability, 1238

Crime commissions, Media coverage, Costigan Royal Commission, 357
Criminal Intent, Model Food Act, Health Act 1928

(Vic), Food Act 1981 (Old), Food Act 1984 (Vic), Queensland, Victoria, 774 Criminal responsibility, Juveniles, Marital privilege, Child Services Act 1965 (Old), Child Welfare Act 1947 (WA), 511

Occupational safety and health, Negligence, Regulatory Agencies, Hazardous substances or materials, Aborigines, New South Wales, 1315
Prosecutorial discretion, 1941

White collar crimes, Media coverage, Fisse, Brent. The Impact of publicity on corporate offenders, 1943

White collar crimes, Regulatory agencies, 1326 Correctional facilities

Aborigines, Imprisonment, Inmate statistics, Groote Eylandt, Nothern Territory, 64
Correctional facilities, 272

Correctional institutions (adult), Correctional institutions (juvenile), Quamby Children's Shelter, Belconnen Remand Centre, Australian Capital Territory, 233

Correctional institutions (adult), Corretional guards, Victimization in prisons, Goulburn Dispersal Unit, New South Wales, Goulburn, 240

Correctional institutions (Juvenile), Rights of minors, 1148

Correctional reform, Inmate discipline, Royal Commission on Penal and Pilson Discipline 1870, Victoria, 276

Facility conditions, Pentridge Gaol, Victoria, 264 Female Inmates, Drug abuse in correctinal facilities, Pentridge, Fairlea, Victoria, 816 Female Inmates, Womens correctional institutions,

reform, Mulawa Womens Prison, New South Wales, 812

Inmate programs, Belconnen Remand Centre, Corrections costs, 225 Australian Capital Territory, 964 Imprisonment, 259 Youthful offenders, Male offenders, Youth centers, Halfway houses, Victoria, 237 Juveniles, Ex-offender employment, Corrections policies, Victoria, 2009 Correctional guards Parole, Worrell, Christopher Robin, Miller, William Corrections occupational stress, Medical evaluation, James, South Australia, 1604 Psychological evaluation, 267 Weekend sentences, 275 Inmate grievances, Abuse of authority, Investigations, Parramatta Jall, New South Wales, 978 Corrections management Correctional reform, Correctional institutions (adult), Inmates grievances, Prisoner sexual assault, State Victoria, 247 corrections commissions, Newling, Keith, New Correctional reform, Victoria, 273 South Wales, 982 Inmates, Assault and battery, Nagle Commission, Royal Commission into NSW Prisons, New South Inmate preventive health education, Diseases, AIDS, South Australia, 266 Inmate programs, South Australia, 971 Wales, Bathurst, Grafton, 1000 Occupational safety and health, Psychologists role in Corrections occupational stress Correctional guards, Medical evaluation, Psychological evaluation, 267 corrections, 1320 Probation/ parole volunteers, 2012 Strikes, Inmate discipline, New South Wales, 1994 Corrections policies Juveniles, Ex-offender employment, Corrections Strip searches, Drugs, Police, Victoria, 243 effectiveness, Victoria, 2009 Correctional institutions (adult) Corrections policy Blandin, Chris, 274 Probation, Histories, Victoria, 1602 Correctional institutions (juvenile), Belconnen Corrections statistics Remand Centre, Quamby Children's Shelter, Australian Capital Territory, 235 Inmate statistics, New South Wales, 984 Corretional guards Correctional institutions (juvenile), Correctional Correctional institutions (adult), Victimization in facilities, Quamby Children's Shelter, Belconnen Remand Centre, Australian Capital Territory, 233 prisons, Correctional facilities, Goulburn Dispersal Unit, New South Wales, Goulburn, 240 Corrections management, Correctional reform, Corroboration Victoria, 247 Evidence, Trial procedures, 749 Correctional guards, Victimization in prisons, Correctional facilities, Goulburn Dispersal Unit, Corruption of public officials Abuse of authority, 1962 Contempt of court, Perjury, Conspiracy, Escape, Bail, New South Wales, Goulburn, 240 Female Inmates, Fairlea Women's Prison. 973 Bribery, 1697 Greenaugh Regional Prison, Western Australia, 260 Fraud, Woodward Royal Commission, 278 Inmates, Self mutilation, Maximum security, Katingal, Local government, Financial management, Stewart, Victoria, 1002 D. G., Nugan, Frank John, Hand, Michael, 364 Maximum security, Prison management, Paremoremo, New Zealand, 250 Prison management, Prison coets, Operating costs, Organized crime, 1377
Organized crime, Crime control model, Costigan Royal Commission, Age (Melbourne), National Crimes Commission, 277 Correctional institutions (juvenile) Unions, Builders Labourers Federation, Transport Correctional facilities, Rights of minors, 1148 Correctional institutions (adult), Belconnen Remand Centre, Quamby Children' s Shelter, Australian Workers Union, 279 Cost analysis Arson, New South Wales, 1992 Capital Territory, 235 Cost effectiveness analysis Correctional institutions (adult), Correctional facilities, Quamby Children's Shelter, Belconnen Remand Centre, Australian Capital Territory, 233 Crime control policies, Sentencing, Imprisonment, 1699 Costigan Royal Commission Correctional organization Crime commissions, Media coverage, Corporate Victoria, 223 criminal liability, 357 Organized crime, Commission reports, Media Correctional personnel attitudes Inmate classification, Youthful offenders, New coverage, Legal privacy-protection, 1289 Zealand, 1155 Organized crime, Corruption of public officials, Crime control model, Age (Melbourne), National Crimes Correctional reform Correctional facilities, Inmate discipline, Royal Commission on Penal and Prison Discipline 1870, Commission, 277 Victoria, 276 Civil proceedings, Alternative dispute settlement, County courts, Victoria Law Foundation, Legal Corrections management, Correctional institutions (adult), Victoria, 247 Corrections management, Victoria, 273 Female inmates, Womens correctional institutions, Fees Commission, 168 Gambling, 872, 879 Victoria, 814 Gambling, Economic analysis, 870, 871 Victoria, 814
Imprisonment, 245
Imprisonment, Probation and Parole Act 1983 (NSW),
New South Wales, 227
Parole board, Parole, Penal Reform Act 1956 (Vic),
Community Welfare Services Act (Vic), Community Informants, Law reform, Justices (Procedures and Penalties) Amendment Act 1975 (NSW), New South Wales, 1180 Legal gambling, Histories, 875 Counseling Welfare Services (Pre-Release Programme) Act Conflict resolution, Crisis intervention, Volunteers, Welfare services, Community conflict, Maori Welfare Act 1962 (NZ), Maori Community Development Act 1974 (NZ), New Zealand, 215 1983 (Vic), Victoria, 253 Prison (Amendment) Act 1985 (Tas), Tasmania, 258 Psychologists role in corrections, 261 Victoria, 257 Domestic assault, Abusing spouses, 606 Corrections costs Counter-insurgency tactics Corrections effectiveness, 225 Specialized police operations, Terrorisms, Australia, New Zealand, 1521 Corrections decision making Offender classification, Testing and measurement, Terrorism, Police, Protective Services Coordination Centre (PSCC), ASIO, Australian Security New Zealand, 268 Corrections effectiveness Intelligence Organisation, ASIO Act 1979 (Cwith),

1839

Counter-insurgency tacticts

Community service order, Offenders Probation and Parole Act 1980 (Qld), Queensland, 1601

Aborigines, Justices of the peace, Aboriginal Justice of the Peace Scheme, Aboriginal Communities Act Terrorist tactics, Special Air Service Regiment (SASR), Western Australia, 1829 1979 (WA), Western Australia, 63 Counterfeiting Criminal investigation, Crimes (Currency) Act 1981 (Cwith), Victoria, New South Wales, 404 Court procedures Australian Capital Territory, 291 County Court Act 1958 (Vic) Bail hostels (Br), Ball, Western Australia, 108 Published proceedings, State supreme courts, County Court of limited jurisdiction, Western Australia, 323 courts, Media coverage, Supreme Court Act 1958 (Vic), Judicial Proceedings Reports Act 1958 (Vic), Courts, Magistrates, Magistrates (Summary Proceedings) Act 1975 (Vic), Victoria, 311 Defendants, Court of limited jurisdiction, Western Australia, 1341 Evidence Act 1958 (Vic), 329 County courts Civil proceedings, Alternative dispute settlement, Defendants, Rights of the accused, 304 Costs, Victoria Law Foundation, Legal Fees Domestic relations, Juvenile courts, Schools, Commission, 168 Employment, Queensland, 1126 Pretrial procedures, Facility conditions, Victoria, 326 Federal courts, Judicial process, State courts, Family Law Act (Cwith), Administrative Decisions (JUdicial Published proceedings, State supreme courts, Media coverage, County Court Act 1958 (Vic), Supreme Court Act 1958 (Vic), Judicial Proceedings Reports Review) Act (Cwlth), 1071 Justices of the peace, Summary judgement rule, Justices Act 1902-1982 (WA), Mental Health Act 1962-1979 (WA), Western Australia, 336 Act 1958 (Vic), Evidence Act 1958 (Vic), 329 Court administrators Court volunteers, Court Attendant Pilot Scheme, New Legal training, Law schools, 289 Magistrates Courts, 283, 328 Zealand, 337 Court Attendant Pilot Scheme Media coverage, Pretrial publicity, 317 Court administrators, Court volunteers, New Zealand, Plea negotiations, Prosecutonial discretion, England, 337 United States, Scotland, Australia, 1389 Court costs Police, Evidence, 325 Appeal procedures, High Court of Australia, Judiciary Public education, Law related education, 318 Act 1903 (Cwith), 339 Witnesses, Attorneys, Oaths and Affirmations Ordinance 1984 (A. C. T.), 1952 Appeal prodecures, 340 Court delays, Caseloads, Legal fees, Appeal procedures, Supreme Court of the A. C. T., District Court reform Court system, Court structure, 312 Magistrates, Victoria, 316 Court reorganization Court of New South Wales, Federal Court of Australia, High Court of Australia, 293 Family courts, Legal aid services, Federal Costs Courts, Magistrates, Victoria, 313 Advisory Committee (FCAC), 794 Court reporting, 334
Computer aided operations, Queensland, 346 High Court rules, 285 Restitution, Sentencing, Victim compensation, Reports, 284 Victoria, 1735 Court rules, 338 Court delays Civil procedures, 310 Access to courts, New Zealand, 281 District courts, 314 Attorneys, 301 Court structure Caseloads, Court costs, Legal fees, Appeal procedures, Supreme Court of the A. C. T., District Aborigines, Tribal court system, Village Courts Act 1973 (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 38 Court of New South Wales, Federal Court of Court system, 333 Australia, High Court of Australia, 293 Court system, Appellate courts, 327 Court system, Court reform, 312 Family courts, Western Australia, 810 State supreme courts, New South Wales, Victoria, Court system, 309
Aborigines, Tribal community relations, Tribal court system, Aboriginal Communities Act 1979 (WA), Australian Capital Territory, 302 Summary jury trial, Victoria, 307 Court management Western Australia, 14 Computerized document collections, Trials, Reforms, Aborigines, Tribal court system, Palm Island, Coroners, Mention Court System, Courts Advisory Queensland, 515 Council, 335 Court structure, 333 Court of general jurisdiction Court structure, Appellate courts, 327 Court structure, Court reform, 312 Criminal law, Supreme Court Act 1867 (Qld), Supreme Court Act 1935 (WA), Magistrates Courts Dispute settlement, Conflict resolution, 559 Act 1921 (Qld), Queeneland, Western Australia, History of criminal justice, Supreme Court Act 1837 (SA), South Australia, 306 State courts, Federal courts, 290 Judges, Family courts, Gibbs, Harry, Sir, 1053 Court of limited jurisdiction Judicial attitudes, 1026 Court procedures, Western Australia, 323 Defendants, Court procedures, Western Australia, Court volunteers Court administrators, Court Attendant Pilot Scheme, New Zealand, 337 Mentally handicapped, Mental-Health Act 1962-1979 (WA), Western Australia, 1307 Court-sponsored victim services, 1910 Misdemeanor courts, Justices Act 1902-1982 (WA), Courts Western Australia, 321 Interpreters, Police, Immigrants, Interdepartmental Court of Petty Sessions Working Party (IDWP), Legal Interpreting Service (LIS), Victoria, 1245 Prosecution by police, Procedures, Prosecutorial Interpreters, Reform, 332 discretion, New South Wales Police Prosecuting Branch, New South Wales, 1634 Judges, New Zealand, 1027 Court of Petty Sessions Ordinance 1930 (A. C. T.) Juries, 296 Jurisdiction, Maritime law, 282 Ball, Laws and statutes, Police Ordinance 1927 (A. C. T.), Child Welfare Ordinance 1957 (A. C. T.), Jurisprudence, Public education, Law related Australian Capital Territory, 104 education, Juoges, 1181 Court orders Law reform, Procedures, Judicial diversion, Domestic assault, Family courts, Injunctions, Magistrates' Courts, 308 Australian Capital Territory, 582 Laws and statutes, Supreme Court of Papua New Domestic assault, Police legal limitations, Australian Guinea, National Court of Justice, Supreme Court Capital Territory, 602 Act (PNG), District Courts Act 1963 (PNG), Village

Court personnel

Courts Act (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 292

Magistrates, Court procedures, Magistrates (Summary Proceedings) Act 1975 (Vic), Victoria, 311 Magistrates, Court reorganization, Victoria, 313 Magistrates, Local Courts Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, 320 Magistrates, Victoria, 303 Pretrial conferences, Procedures, 349 Public education, Juries, 342 Trials, 294 Courts Advisory Council Court management, Computerized document collections, Trials, Reforms, Coroners, Mention Court System, 335 Courts of Summary Jurisdiction Bail review, Bail hostels, South Australia, 107 Credit Act 1984 (NSW) Consumer protection laws, Trade practices, Trade Practices Act 1974 (Cwlth), Credit Act 1984 (Vic), Australian Finance Conference, 220 Credit Act 1984 (Vic) Consumer protection laws, Trade practices, Trade Practices Act 1974 (Cwith), Credit Act 1984 (NSW), Australian Finance Conference, 220 Credit card fraud, 839 Credit fraud Fraud, False personation, Check fraud, Dealing in stolen goods, Embezzlement, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), New South Wales, South Australia, 847 Crime (Confiscation of Assets) Bill (Vic) Organized crime, Laws and statutes, Victoria, 1183 Crime analysis Immigrants, 1995 Crime causes Biological influences, Genetic influences on behavior, Crime prevention measures, Unemployment, Juveniles, Juvenile vocational training, Juvenile self concept, 2008 Drug abuse, 633 Environmental Influences, Crime control programs, Environmental design, Victim reactions to crime, Brishane, Queensland, 1996 Gambling, 859 Offenders, Behaviour typologies, 1332 Sporting event violent behavior, 1929 Theft offenses, Heroin, Drug law offenses, 677 Violence on television, Child development, 1932 Violence, Homicide, Victims, 1910 Crime commissions Criminal investigation, 367 Criminal investigation, Electronic surveillance, Police, Listening Devices Act 1969 (NSW), Bureau of Crime Intelligence (of the New South Wales Police), Hyan, Morger John, Trimbole, Robert, New South Wales, Victoria, 419 Drug law offenses, New South Wales, 643 Drug offenders, Extradition, National Crime Authority, Cornwall, Bruce Richard, Director of Public Prosecutions, Australian Capital Territory, 370 Electronic surveillance, Police, Criminal investigation, Electronic surveillance, State police, Telephone equipment, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Victoria, New South Wales, 355 Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment Criminal investigation, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwlth), 365 Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment,

Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of

Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, 362,

Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Australian Federal Police, New South Wales

Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment,

363, 372

Police, 366

Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Commonwealth/ NSW Joint Task Force on Drug Trafficking, 373 Extradition, Drug offenders, National Crime Authority, Cornwall, Bruce, Attorney Generals Department, Director of Public Prosecutions, 359 Fraud investigations, Stewart, D G, Nugan, Francis John, Hand, Michael John, 360, 361 Fraud, Organized crime, Police, 351 Judges, 1069 Judical conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1050 Judicial conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1031, 1048, 1051, 1066 Law enforcement, Police, Drugs, Australian Federal Police, National Crime Authority, Australian Police Ministers' Council, National Common Police Services, 1207 Media coverage, Corporate criminal liability, Costigan Royal Commission, 357 New South Wales, 358, 368 Organized crime, 371 Organized crime, Commission reports, Royal Commission into the Activities of the Federated Ship Painters and Dockers Union, National Crime Authority, 1385 Organized crime, Criminal investigation, Drug law offenses, Nugan Hand Group, Stewart, Justice, Organized crime, Criminal investigation, Drug law offenses, Nugan Hand, Stewart, Justice, 1373 Organized crime, Drug law offenses, 1374 Organized crime, New South Wales, 1388 Organized crime, Prosecution, Braithwaite, John, National Crimes Authority, 1378 Procedures, 356 Prosecuting attorneys, 1225 Special prosecutors, 1615 Special prosecutors, Clark, Terrence John, Australia. Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Drug Trafficking, Victoria, 1635 Special prosecutors, Prosecuting attorneys, Law enforcement, Special Prosecutors Act 1982 (Cwlth), 1610 Witnesses, Unions, Royal Commission Into the Activities of the Federated Ship Painters and Dockers Union, Evidence Act (Vic), Royal Commissions Act (Cwith), 1954 Young, Mick, 369 Crime congress, 547 Crime control model Due process model, Prosecution, Judicial process, Organized crime, Corruption of public officials, Costigan Royal Commission, Age (Melbourne), National Crimes Commission, 277 Crime control policies Cost effectiveness analysis, Sentencing, Imprisonment, 1699 Sentencing, 1750 Terrorism, 1832 Crime control programs Block watch, 1474 Block watch, Burglary, Community Involvement, New South Wales, 389 Block watch, Burglary, Procedures, 387 Block watch, Community involvement, Neighbourhood Watch, Victoria, 374, 391 Block watch, Community involvement, New South Wales, 392 Block watch, Community Involvement, Police crimeprevention, Neighbourhood Watch, Victoria, 400 Block watch, Community involvement, Procedures, Maroondah, Victoria, 376 Block watch, Police community relations,

Neighbourhood Watch, Sydney, New South Wales,

Block watch, Procedures, Community involvement, Neighbourhood Watch, Australian Capital Territory,

South Australia, Queensland, 382 Block watch, South Australia, 1417

Crime causes, Environmental influences, Environmental design, Victim reactions to crime,

Brisbane, Queensland, 1996 Drug trafficking offenses, Operation Crime Stop, New South Wales, 390

Police, Anti Theft Squads, Armed Holdup Squad,

New South Wales, 1559 Railroads, Rail Watch, Victoria, 375

Crime control theory

Law enforcement, 377

Crime costs

Graffiti, Vandalism, Railroads, Media coverage, Public attitudes, New South Wales, 2017

Victim compensation, Criminal Injuries Compensation Act. S. 32, Litigious Costs Committee, 202

Crime patterns

Offenders, Australian Capital Territory, 1346

Technology, 354

Victimization surveys, 1916

Crime prevention measures

Block watch, Community involvement, 395 Block watch, Community involvement, New South

Wales, 401

Burglary, Victims, Queensland Criminal Code, 1854 Crime causes, Unemployment, Juveniles, Juvenile vocational training, Juvenile self concept, 2008

Criminal justice system analysis, 433

Driving under the influence, 640

Neighborhood watch, Community crime prevention programs, Victoria, 1473

Police community relations, 399

Police community relations, Victoria, 1498 Theft offenses, Bicycles, Deterrence, 1853

Violent crimes, Papua New Guinea, 397

Crime prevention planning

Offenders, Japan, New Zealand, 1340

Crime rate

New Zealand, 543

Crime rates

Drug related crime, Victoria, 680

Imprisonment, Aborigines, New South Wales, 1957 Law enforcement, 1208

Youthful offenders, 1175

Crime Response Team

Criminal investigation, Police, Criminal Investigation Branch, CIB, 405

Crime statistics, 537, 538, 540

Crime surveys, Socio-economic development, Burglary, 542

Criminology, Juveniles, Offender profiles, Witness intervention in crime, Prison overcrowding, 551

History of policing, Police personnel, Police organizational structure, Police legal limitations, Complaints against police, Uniform clothing, Police weapons, Pay rates, Police personnel selection, Police training, Transportation, Police telecommunication systems, Civil disorders, Traffic law enforcement, Evidence identification and analysis, International cooperation, Police agencies, Bibliograph, 1516

Police statistics, Offender statistics, New South Wales. Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research. New South Wales Police Department, Australian Institute of Criminology, New South Wales, 544 Social conditions, Western Australia, 427

Statistical analysis, Economic analysis, 539 Suicide, 545

Crime surveys

Criminal Justice system analysis, Victims, Youthful offenders, Criminal justice standards, 452 Socio-economic development, Burglary, Crime

statistics, 542 Victims, 1908

Crimes (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic) Case processing, Law reform, Victoria, 298 Conspiracy, Law reform, Victoria, 466 Crimes against persons, Law reform, Victoria, 497 Offenses, Law reform, Victoria, 455 Spouse rape, Law reform, Victoria, 1781

Crimes (Amendment) Bill 1985 (Vic)

Criminal law, Sentencing reform, Legal aid services, Penalties and Sentences Bill 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 482

Rape, Spouse rape, Victoria, 1782

Crimes (Amendment) Ordinance (no. 3) of 1986 (A. C.

Offenses, Law reform, Laws and statutes, Australian Capital Territory, 1186

The Crimes (Amendment) Ordinance (no. 4) 1985 (A. C. T.) Criminal law, Murder, Larceny, Drug law offenses,

Crimes (Amendment) Ordinance no. 4 1985 (A. C. T.) Criminal law, Law reform, Property crimes, 470 Crimes (Child Assault) Amendment Act 1985 (NSW)

Child sexual abuse, Law reform, New South Wales,

Juvenile witnesses, Evidence, Law reform, New South Wales, 752

Crimes (Classification of offences) Act 1981 (Vic) Criminal Intent, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Criminal Law Consolidation Act 1935 (SA), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia,

Crimes (Compensation) Act (NSW)

Victim compensation, Law reform, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Criminal Injuries Compensation Act (NSW), Child Welfare (Criminal Injuries Compensation) Act NSW, NSW, 206

Crimes (Confiscation of Profits) Act 1985 (NSW) Property crimes, Profiteering, Law reform, New South Wales, 465

Crimes (Conspiracy and Incitement Act) Conspiracy, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), New South

Wales, South Australia, Victoria, 1348 Crimes (Criminal Investigations) Act 1984 (Vic) Criminal Investigation, Police legal limitations, Suspect interrogation, Detention, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Victoria, 410

Crimes (Currency) Act 1981 (Cwlth)

Criminal investigation, Counterfelting, Victoria, New South Wales, 404

Crimes (Death Penalty Abolition) Amendment Act 1985 (NSW)

Abolishment of capital punishment, Miscellaneous Acts (Death Penalty Abolition) Amendment Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, 1707

Crimes (Domestic Violence) Act (NSW) Domestic assault, Abused women, Victim attitudes,

Crimes (Domestic Violence) Amendment Act 1982

Domestic assault, Victim services, Family Law Act 1975 (Cwith), Peace and Good Behaviour Act 1982 (Qld), Northern Territory, 586

Crimes (Domestice Violence) Amendment Act (NSW) Evidence, Rules of evidence, Judges, Juries, Burden of proof, Witnesses, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Evidence Act 1977 (Qld), Evidence Act 1929 (SA), Evidence Act 1906 (WA), Evidence Act 1910 (Tas),

Crimes (General Amendment) Act 1984 Prosecution, History of criminal Justice, Pleas, Sentencing, Law reform, Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Director of Public Prosections

Act 1982 (Vic), Victoria, 1632 Crimes (Mental Disorder) Amendment Act 1983 (NSW) Mental health, Mentally ill offenders, Law reform, Mental Health Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales,

Crimes (Sexual Assault) Amendment Act 1981 (NSW) Sexual assault, Law rotorm, New South Wales, 1793 Crimes (Sexual Offences) Act 1980 (Vic) Incest, 138

Crimes (Taxation Offences) Act 1980 (Cwlth) Tax evasion, Prosecution, Director of Public Prosecutions, Taxation Unpaid Companies Tax Act 1982 (Cwlth), 1819

Crimes Act Criminal law, Police, Interview and Interrogation, 510 Crimes Act (NSW) Search and seizure, Police, Rights of the accused, Crimes Act (Vic), S. 460 Police, Interview and interrogation, Suspect interrogation, Victoria, 1015 Police, Interview and Interrogation, Suspect interrogation, videotapes, Evidence, Victoria, 1022 Crimes Act 1891 (Vic) Unsworn statements, Law reform, Victoria, 789 Crimes Act 1900 (NSW) Arson, Arsonists, 88 Confessions, Exclusionary rule, 741 Criminal intent, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Crimes (Classification of offences) Act 1981 (Vic), Criminal Law Consolidation Act 1935 (SA), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 1347 Criminal law, Rights of the accused, Australian Capital Territory, 468
Domestic assault, Laws and statutes, Australian Capital Territory, 595 Domestic assault, New South Wales, 576 Fraud, False personation, Credit fraud, Check fraud, Dealing in stolen goods, Embezzlement, New South Wales, South Australia, 847 Homicide, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Criminal Law Consolidation Act 1935 (SA), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 905 Homosexuality, Discrimination, Decriminalization, Anti Discrimination Act 19 (NSW), New South Wales, Law and statutes, Australian Capital Territory, 1177 Murder, Manslaughter, Mentally handicapped, Physically handicapped, Australian Capital Territory, 912 Right of privacy, Criminal histories, New South Wales, 1589 Sex offenses, Law reform, Australian Capital Territory, 1785

Sex offenses, Sexual assault, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic),

Criminal Law Consolidation Act 1935 (SA), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 1789 Solicitation (criminal), Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Criminal Law Consolidation Act 1935 (SA), New South

Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 1349 Victim compensation, Australian Capital Territory. New South Wales, 204

Victim compensation, Law reform, Criminal Injuries Compensation Act (NSW), Crimes (Compensation) Act (NSW), Child Welfare (Criminal Injuries Compensation) Act NSW, NSW, 206

Victim compensation, Laws and statutes, Criminal Injuries Compensation Ordinance 1983 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 205

Crimes Act 1914 (Cwlth)

Offense classification, Criminal law, Criminal Code Act 1899 (Old), Criminal Code Act 1913 (WA), 462 Search warrant, Privileged communications, Attorneys, Police legal limitations, 1667

Sentencing, Federal law violations, Statute Law (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1985 (Cwlth), 1738 Crimes Act 1958 (Vic)

Burglary, Robbery, Dealing in stolen goods, Fraud, Extortion, Victoria, 1866 Conspiracy, Crimes (Conspiracy and Incitement Act),

New South Wales, South Australia, Victoria, 1348

Criminal intent, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Crimes (Classification of offences) Act 1981 (Vic), Criminal Law Consolidation Act 1935 (SA), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 1347

Criminal investigation, Police legal limitations Suspect interrogation, Detention, Crimes (Criminal Investigations) Act 1984 (Vic), Victoria, 410

Evidence, Rules of evidence, Judges, Juries, Burden of proof, Witnesses, Crimes (Domestice Violence) Amendment Act (NSW), Evidence Act 1977 (Old), Evidence Act 1929 (SA), Evidence Act 1906 (WA), Evidence Act 1910 (Tas), 777 Homicide, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Criminal Law Consolidation Act 1935 (SA), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 905

Police legal limitations, Arrest procedures, Search and seizure, Victoria, 1512 Sex offenses, Sexual assault, Crimes Act 1900

(NSW), Criminal Law Consolidation Act 1935 (SA), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 1789

Solicitation (criminal), Crimes Act 1900 (NSW) Criminal Law Consolidation Act 1935 (SA), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 1349 Trial procedures, Sex offenses, 1794

Crimes Act 1961 (NZ)

Arrest and apprehension, Police legal limitations, Arrest procedures, New Zealand, 81

Criminal law, New Zealand, 508

Defense, Accessories to crimes, Rape, New Zealand, 490

Crimes against children

Criminal investigation, Evidence, Trials, Murder, Chamberlain, Lindy, Azaria, Chamberlain, Michael, Northern Territory. 903

Crimes against persons

Contempt of court, Public order offenses, Arson, Property crimes, Sex offenses, Drug law offenses, Robbery, Federal law violations, 461

Contempt of court, Public order offenses, Arson, Sex offenses, Robbery, Property crimes, Theft offenses, Drug law offenses, Federal law violations, 1692

Law reform, Crimes (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 497

Murder, Manslaughter, Vehicular homicide, Assault and battery, Traffic offenses, 920 Youthful offenders, Alcoholic beverage consumption, Drug abuse, Juvenile prostitution, Suicide, 1123

Youthful offenders, Environmental influences, 1158 Crimes of passion

Murder, Manslaughter, Marital murder, Traffic offenses, Assault and battery, Resisting arrest, Assaults on police, Aggravated assault, Weapon offenses, Kidnapping, 916

Criminal Code

Criminal responsibility, Medicolegal considerations, Handicapped persons, Natural Death Act 1983 (SA), 1239

Criminal Code (Arrest) Act 1977 (PNG) Criminal codes, Law reform, Laws and statutes, Criminal Code Act (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 471

Criminal Code Act (PNG) Criminal codes, Law reform, Laws and statutes, Criminal Code (Arrest) Act 1977 (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 471

Criminal Code Act 1899 (Qld)

Criminal law, Criminal Code Act 1913 (WA), Queensland, Western Australia, 492 Offense classification, Criminal law, Crimes Act 1914 (Cwith), Criminal Code Act 1913 (WA), 462

Criminal Code Act 1913 (WA)

Criminal law, Criminal Code Act 1899 (Old), Queensland, Western Australia, 492

Criminal responsibility, Criminal law, Criminal Code Act, 1899 (Old), 486

Onense classification, Criminal law, Crimes Act 1914 (Cwith), Criminal Code Act 1899 (Qld), 462

Criminal Code Act, 1899 (Qld) Criminal responsibility, Criminal law, Criminal Code Act 1913 (WA), 486

Criminal Code Amendment Act 1986 (Qld) Criminal codes, Law reform, Queensland, 472 Criminal Code 1899 (Old)

Defense, Queensland, Western Australia, 488 Victim compensation, Civil remedies, Queensland, 210

Criminal codes

Criminal law, Papua New Guinea, 480 Defense, Queensland, Western Australia, Papua New Guinea, 463

Law reform, Criminal Code Amendment Act 1986 (Qld), Queensland, 472

Law reform, Laws and statutes, Criminal Code (Arrest) Act 1977 (PNG), Criminal Code Act (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 471 Libel, 1272 Murder, Criminal intent, 917 Criminal histories, 560, 1342 Confidential records access, 195 Right of privacy, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), New South Wales, 1589 Right of privacy, New South Wales, 1588 Criminal Injuries (Amendment) Ordinance 1986 (A. C. Victim Compensation, Law reform, Australian Capital Territory, 203 Criminal Injuries Compensation Act (NSW) Victim compensation, Law reform, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Crimes (Compensation) Act (NSW), Child Welfare (Criminal Injuries Compensation) Act NSW, NSW, 206 Criminal Injuries Compensation Act 1967 (NSW) Victim compensation, Procedures, Criminal Injuries Compensation Scheme, New South Wales, 201 Criminal Injuries Compensation Act 1985 (WA) Victim compensation, Law Reform, Western Australia, 430 Criminal Injuries Compensation Act, S. 32 Victim compensation, Crime costs, Litigious Costs Committee, 202 Criminal Injuries Compensation Ordinance 1983 (A. C. Victim compensation, Laws and statutes, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 205 Criminal Injuries Compensation Scheme Victim compensation, Procedures, Criminal Injuries
Compensation Act 1967 (NSW), New South Wales, Criminal intent Alcoholic beverage consumption, Criminal Alcoholic beverage consumption, Criminal responsibility, New Zealand, West Germany, 73 Corporate criminal liability, Model Food Act, Health Act 1928 (Vic), Food Act 1981 (Qld), Food Act 1984 (Vic), Queensland, Victoria, 774 Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Crimes (Classification of offences) Act 1981 (Vic), Criminal Law Consolidation Act 1935 (SA), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 1347 Defense, 525 Drug law offenses, Criminal responsibility, 675 Expert witnesses, Drunk offenders, Criminal responsibility, Evidence, Alcohol-related crime, Victoria, 759 Murder, Criminal codes, 917 Murder, Criminal law, Criminal responsibility, Accessories to crimes, Giorgianni v The Queen, R v Crabbe, 514 Offenses, Criminal law, 495 Victoria, 456 Criminal investigation, 408 Arson, Procedures, 87 Automated police information systems, Personnel administration, Australian Federal Police, 1391 Computer aided operations, 414 Counterfeiting, Crimes (Currency) Act 1981 (Cwlth), Victoria, New South Wales, 404 Crime commissions, 367 Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Police, Listening Devices Act 1969 (NSW), Bureau of Crime Intelligence (of the New South Wales Police), Ryan, Morgan John, Trimbole, Robert, New South Wales, Victoria, 419 Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwith), 365 Document analysis, Handwriting analysis, 827 Drug law offenses, Drug smuggling, Police, Chambers, Brian, Barlow, Kevin, 678 Drug law offenses, Police, 721 Electronic surveillance, Police, 417

Electronic surveillance, Police, Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Police, Investigative powers, Electronic surveillance, Police, Organized crime, AIC, Evidence indentification and analysis, 776 Evidence, Crimes against children, Trials, Murder, Chamberlain, Lindy, Azaria, Chamberlain, Michael, Northern Territory, 903 Fingerprints, Automated fingerprint processing, 833 Firearms identification, Ballistics, 829 Forensic sciences, 1435 Forensic sciences, Evidence, Splatt, Edward Charles, Preece, John, Brown, Albert Greenwood, 835 Forensic sciences, Procedures, Histories, 420 Forensic sciences, Trial procedures, Evidence, 831 Homicide, Barry, Kim, Potter, Graham, New South Wales, 907 Homicide, Police effectiveness, New South Wales, Victoria, 413, 416

Homicide, Sideris, Michael John, Censori, Eric,
Censori, Edmundo, Western Australia, 906

Homicide, Videotapes, Victoria, 423 Individual rights, Police, Media coverage, 197 Organized crime, Crime commissions, Drug law offenses, Nugan Hand Group, Stewart, Justice, Organized crime, Crime commissions, Drug law offenses, Nugan Hand, Stewart, Justice, 1373 Organized crime, Law reform, 1365 Police legal limitations, Suspect interrogation,
Detention, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Crimes (Criminal
Investigations) Act 1984 (Vic), Victoria, 410 Police, 407 Police, Crime Response Team, Criminal Investigation Branch, CIB, 405 Police, Electronic Surveillance, Public attitudes. 1469 Police, Telecommunications equipment, Tape recordings, Public attitudes, 1451 Sabotage, Political offenders, Rainbow Warrior, New Zealand, 1585 Tax evasion, Police, Specialized invetigative units. Australian Federal Police, 422 Telecommunications equipment, Tape recordings, Police, 415 White collar crimes, Evidence collection, Prosecution, 1944 Criminal Investigation Bill 1977 Interview and interrogation, Tape recordings, 1013 Criminal Investigation Branch, CIB Criminal investigation, Police, Crime Response Team, Criminal investigation training Police training, Australian Federal Police, 1577 Criminal investigation units Work loads, Victoria, 1470 Criminal justice Evidence, Forensic sciences, Imprisonment, 446 Wrongful Incarceration, Evidence, Dunn, Ross: Anderson, Tim, Ananda Marga, Anderson, Tim. Free Alister, Dunn and Anderson: the Ananda Marga conspiracy case. Sydney: Wild and Woolley, 1985, 440 Wrongful Incarceration, Evidence, Dunn, Ross, Anderson, Tim, Ananda Marga, Anderson, Tim. Free Alister, Dunn and Anderson: the Ananda Marga conspiracy case. Sydney: Wild and Woolley, 1985, 439 Criminal justice agencies, 432 Diversion programs, Drug offenders, New South Wales, Sydney, 631 Criminal justice ideologies, 426 Criminology, Research, 549 Criminal Justice Information systems Automated legal research, Western Australia, 959 Computerized criminal histories, 518 Criminology, 958 Criminal justice projects Aborigines, 1986 Criminal justice reserach, 548

Criminal justice standards Crime surveys, Criminal justice system analysis, Victims, Youthful offenders, 452 Human rights, Prisoners rights, 438 Criminal Justice statistics Information systems, 536 Neuhaus, Debbie. Current sources of Australian criminal justice statistics. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology and Australian Bureau of Statistics, 1985, Statistics, 1985, 541 Criminal justice system affectiveness Aborigines, Criminal law, 1955 Criminal justice system analysis, 431 Crime prevention measures, 433 Crime surveys, Victims, Youthful offenders, Criminal justice standards, 452 Prisoners Aid and Rehabilitation Society, New Zealand, 443 Criminal Justice system effectiveness Aborigines, 1956 Aborigines, Fine defaults, Imprisonment, Alternatives to institutionalization, South Australia, 1958 Sentencing, Public attitudes, Public attitudes towards crime, 1977 Criminal justice system policy International cooperation, 453 Criminal justice terminology Definitions, Offenses, 1200 Criminal law, 477, 483 Aborigines, Aboriginal Legal Service, 15 Aborigines, Common law, Law reform, 31 Aborigines, Criminal Justice system affectiveness, Appellate courts, Judicial discretion, Judicial decisions, 331 Australian Criminal Law Association, 459 Child sexual abuse, Diversion programs, Pretrial procedures, Report of the New South Wales Child Sexual Assault Task Force, 131 Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Supreme Court, Constitution of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea, Papua New Guinea, 467 Consumer protection laws, Inmates, Criminal responsibility, Domestic assault, Juveniles, Libel, Complaints against police, Queensland, 1197 Court of general jurisdiction, Supreme Court Act 1867 (Qld), Supreme Court Act 1935 (WA), Magistrates Courts Act 1921 (Old), Queensland, Western Australia, 347 Crimes Act 1961 (NZ), New Zealand, 508 Criminal Code Act 1899 (Qld), Criminal Code Act 1913 (WA), Queensland, Western Australia, 492 Criminal codes, Papua New Guinea, 480 Criminal intent, Offenses, 495 Criminal procedures, Indictment or information, Victoria, 526 Criminal proceedings, 478 Criminal responsibility, Criminal Code Act, 1899 (Old), Criminal Code Act 1913 (WA), 486 Decriminalization, Prostitution, Victoria, 1647 Evidence, New Zealand, 507 Federal law violations, 458 International law, 457 Law reform, 460 Law reform, A. C. T. Criminal Law Consultative Committee, Australian Capital Territory, 484 Law reform, Offenders, Judiciary Act, 493 Law reform, Property crimes, Crimes (Amendment) Ordinance no. 4 1985 (A. C. T.), 470 Laws and statutes, Search Act 1977 (PNG), Arrest Act (PNG), Bail Act 1977 (PNG), Evidence Act (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 485 Legal gambling, Gambling control, Law reform, Police Offences Act (SA), Summary Offences Act (SA),

South Australia, 1178

Papua New Guinea, 479

(PNG), Papua New Guinea, 489

Legislation, Constitution of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea, Customs Recognition Act

Legislation, Criminal procedures, Laws and statutes,

Legislation, Prostitution, Victoria, New South Wales, Mentally handicapped, Offenders, 1310 Murder, Criminal Intent, Criminal responsibility, Accessories to crimes, Glorgianni v The Queen, R v Crabbe, 514 Murder, Larceny, Drug law offenses, Crimes (Amendment) Ordinance (no. 4) 1985 (A. C. T.), New South Wales, 506 New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 476, 481 Offense classification, Crimes Act 1914 (Cwlth), Criminal Code Act 1899 (Old), Criminal Code Act 1913 (WA), 462 Offenses, Criminal responsibility, Defense, 473 Police responsibilities, Law reform, South Australia. Police, Interview and interrogation, Crimes Act, 510 Property crimes, Reform, 1867 Prostitution, Decriminalization, Summarry Offences Act 1966 (Vic), Vagrancy Act 1966 (Vic) Crimes Acts 1891 (Vic), Police Offences Act 1907 (Vic), Prostitution Act 1961 (Vic), Planning (Brothels) Act 1984, Victoria, 1643 Queensland, 469 Reference materials, New South Wales, 505 Reservation crimes, Inter-Group Fighting Act 1977 (PNG), Native Administration Regulation (PNG) (TNG), Native Regulation (Papua), Papua New Guinea, 500 Right to trial by jury, Drug law offenses, Section 80 of the Constitution, Section 233B of the Customs Act 1901 (Cwlth), 719 Rights of the accused, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 468 Sentencing reform, Legal aid services, Crimes (Amendment) Bill 1985 (Vic), Penalties and Sentences Bill 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 482 Criminal Law and Penal Methods Reform Committee of South Australia (the Mitchell Committee) Loitering, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Arrest and apprehension, Police, Summary Offences Act 1985 (SA), South Australia, 513 Criminal Law Committee Jural postverdict interviews, Western Australia, 1095 Criminal Law Consolidation Act 1935 (SA) Criminal intent, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Crimes (Classification of offences) Act 1981 (Vic), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 1347 Homicide, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, Lawsuits, Prosecution, Informants, Police Offenses Act 1953 (SA), 1226 Sex offenses, Sexual assault, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 1789 Solicitation (criminal), Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 1349 Criminal methods Arsonists, Australian Capital Territory, 89 Criminal procedures Criminal law, Indictment or Information, Victoria, 526 Criminal law, Legislation, Laws and statutes, Papua New Guinea, 479 Juries, Trial procedures, Evidence, Management, Juries, Trial procedures, Victoria, 2005 Plea negotiations, Magistrates Court, Supreme Court of the (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 520 Pretrial hearings, Administrative Decisions (Judicial Review) Act 1977 (Cth), 527 Trial procedures, 533 Victoria, 532, 535 Criminal proceedings

Aborigines, Anangu Pitjantjatjaraku, Pitjantjantjara, Section 4 of the Offenders Probation Act 1913/ 1971 (SA), Section 51 of the Children's Protection and Young Offenders Act 1979/ 1980 (SA), South Australia, 27 Aborigines, Common law, Criminal responsibility, Sentencing, Offenses, 7 Criminal law, 478 Juries, Jury Act 1977 (NSW), 1081 Pleas, Verdicts, 534 Victims of crime, Victim rights, 1919 Criminal responsibility Aborigines, Common law, Criminal proceedings, Sentencing, Offenses, 7 Accessories to crimes, New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 1237 Alcohol-related crime, Drunk offenders, Victoria, 685 Alcoholic beverage consumption, Criminal intent, New Zealand, West Germany, 73
Consumer protection laws, Criminal law, Inmates, Domestic assault, Juveniles, Libel, Complaints against police, Queensland, 1197
Criminal Intent, Drug law offenses, 675 Criminal law, Criminal Code Act, 1899 (Old), Criminal Code Act 1913 (WA), 486 Criminal law, Offenses, Defense, 473 Defense, Juveniles, 519 Drunk offenders, Alcohol-crime relationship, Defense, Expert witnesses, Drunk offenders, Criminal intent, Evidence, Alcohol-related crime, Victoria, 759 Juveniles, Corporate criminal liability, Marital privilege, Child Services Act 1965 (Qld), Child Welfare Act 1947 (WA), 511 Lawful use of force, Defense, 528 Legal liability, 1241, 1242 Medicolegal considerations, Handicapped persons, Criminal Code, Natural Death Act 1983 (SA), 1239 Mental disorders, Queensland, 494 Mentally ill offenders, 1301 Murder, Criminal intent, Criminal law, Accessories to crimes, Giorgianni v The Queen, R v Crabbe, 514 Criminality prediction Behavior, 109 Criminology Aborigines, Research, 50 Biographies, Clifford, Bill, 112 Criminal Justice information systems, 958 Juveniles, Offender profiles, Witness intervention in crime, Crime statistics, Prison overcrowding, 551 Police attitudes towards crime, 550 Research, Criminal Justice ideologies, 549 Crisis intervention Conflict resolution, Counseling, Volunteers, Welfare services, Community conflict, Maori Welfare Act 1962 (NZ), Maori Community Development Act 1974 (NZ), New Zealand, 215 Female victims, Australian Capital Territory, 1933 Police, Social workers, 612 Welfare services, Police, Police juvenile relations, Juvenile courts, Report Equity and Social Justice for children Families and communities (1985), Victoria Police, Victoria, 1935 Crisis management Bombings, 1846 Crisis shelters Abused women, Domestic assault, New South Wales, 605 Domestic assault, 600 Cross-examination, 1888 Eyewitness testimony, 1948 Trial procedures, 487 Cross, Byron. Tasmanian annotated Evidence Act 1910. (Burnie, Tas.: M F and C A Lillas, 1986) Evidence, Laws and Statutes, Szramaka, Zygmunt, Evidence Act 1910 (Tas), Tasmania, 785

Electronic surveillance, Specialized investigative units, Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979

(Cwith), Bottom, R, 1811

Cruel and unusual punishment

Cross, R F

Capital punishment, 1766 Torture, International agreements, 930 Customs (Cinematograph Films) Regulations 1983 (Cwith) Censorship, Videotapes, Classification of Publications Ordinance 1983 (A. C. T.), Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1984 (Cwlth), 118 Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1984 (Cwith) Censorship, Videotapes, Classification of Publications Ordinance 1983 (A. C. T.), Customs (Cinematograph Films) Regulations 1983 (Cwith), Customs Act 1901 (Cwlth) Drug law enforcement, Australia, New Zealand, 1444 Drug law enforcement, Drug smuggling, Laundering money, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Drugs, Customs Recognition Act (PNG) Criminal law, Legislation, Constitution of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea, Papua New Gulnea, 489 Customs violations Aircraft, Fraud, Forgery, Welfare fraud, Tax evasion, Bankruptcy fraud, 1928 Censorship, Videotapes, Classification of Publications Ordinance 1983 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 116 Drug law offenses, Drug smuggling, 652 Legal aid services, Confidential records access, Electronic surveillance, Political crimes, Family court, Human rights, Law Council of Australia, New South Wales, 553 DACAP Drug offenders, Diversion programs, Drug treatment programs, Drug and Alcohol Court Assessment Programme, New South Wales, 686 Danielson, Larry Burton Extortion, Police role in criminal investigations, Property crimes, McHardie, Sydney, New South Wales, 1686 Data collection Legal privacy-protection, Confidential records access, 1593 Victimization surveys, 1904 **Data Protection Agency** Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Right to privacy, information systems, 183 Data security Legal privacy-protection, New South Wales, Canada, France, United States, Sweden, West Germany, 1591 Day in Gaol Scheme Juvenile crime control, Jails, New South Wales, 239 Dealing in stolen goods Burglary, Assault and battery, Larceny, Shoplifting, Employee theft, Forgery, Fraud, Auto theft, Conspiracy, 1863 Burglary, Robbery, Fraud, Extortion, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Victoria, 1866 Fraud, False personation, Credit fraud, Check fraud, Embezzlement, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), New South Wales, South Australia, 847 Property crimes, Burglary, Theft offenses, Employee theft, Auto theft, Forgery, Fraud, Conspiracy, 1862 Death Investigations Aborigines, Detention, Inmate fatalities, 33 Coroners, South Australia, 409 Suicide causes, 1983 Suicide, Suicide causes, Police, Coroners, 1982 Death notification Police occupational stress, Behavior patterns, 1552 Deceptive advertising Consumer protection laws, Civil remedies, Door to Door (Sales) Act 1966 (Old), Unordered Goods and Services Act 1973 (Old), Trade Practices Act 1974 (Cwith), Consumer Affairs Act 1970 (Old), Queensland, 218 Decriminalization

Criminal law, Prostitution, Victoria, 1647

Homosexuality, Discrimination, Anti Discrimination Act 19 (NSW), Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), New South Persons Act 1979 (NSW), New South Wales, 684 Facility conditions, Constitutional rights and civil Wales, 1776 Marijuana, Public attitudes, 693 liberties, International agreements, Migration Act Prostitution, Criminal law, Summarry Offences Act 1958 (Cwlth), Australian Federal Police, 945 1966 (Vic), Vagrancy Act 1966 (Vic) Crimes Acts 1891 (Vic), Police Offences Act 1907 (Vic), Inmates, 976 Inmates, Escape, 977 Prostitution Act 1961 (Vic), Planning (Brothels) Act Offender statistics, 555 1984, Victoria, 1643 Offenders, Police responsibilities, 558 Prostitution, New South Wales, 1652 Offenders, Pretrial procedures, Victoria, 1334 Police, Interview and interrogation, Law reform, Public attitudes, Marijuana, 97 Decriminilization Section 460 of the Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Coldrey Committee, Victoria, 1017
Sentence processing, Walker, John. The Outcomes of remand in custody orders. Canberra: Australian Prostitution, Neave, Marcla, Victoria, 1650 Defamation Act 1901 (NSW) Libel, Australian Capital Territory, 1273 Libel, Laws and statutes, Australian Capital Territory, Institute of Criminology, 1985, 556 Traffic law enforcement, Transport Act 1962 (NZ), New Zealand, 1886 Defamation Act 1974 (NSW) Libel, Legal privacy-protection, Freedom of the press, Deterrence New South Wales, 1590 Capital punishment, Ryan, Ronald Joseph, Walker Peter, 1770 Defamation Act 1974 9NSW) Libel, 1279 Driving under the influence, Traffic law enforcement, Convictions, Sentencing, 1997 Defence Signals Directorate Punishment, Victoria, 428 National security, Australian Security Intelligence Organization, Australian Secret Intelligence Theft offenses, Bicycles, Crime prevention measures, 1853 Service, Office of National Assessments, Joint Intelligence Organization, Hope, Robert Marsden, Traffic law enforcement, 1884 1673 Deterrance effectiveness Defendants Aborigines, Imprisonment, Western Australia, 55 Burden of Proof, 791 Capital punishment, 1719 Court of limited jurisdiction, Court procedures, Imprisonment, Aborigines, Northern Territory, 241 Western Australia, 1341 Lighting, Physical crime prevention, Burglary, Security Right against self incrimination, Testimony, New systems, 1674 Zealand, 769 Deviance Rights of the accused, Court procedures, 304 Discrimination, Alcoholic beverage consumption, Queensland, 72 Drunkeness, New Zealand, 110 Accessories to crimes, Rape, Crimes Act 1961 (NZ), Socialization, Social Psychology, New Zealand, 111 New Zealand, 490 Dietary influences on behavior Coercive persuasion, 522 Criminal Code 1899 (Old), Queensland, Western Emotional disorders, 1306 Australia, 488 Diminished capacity defense Criminal codes, Queensland, Western Australia, New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 523 Papua New Guinea, 463 Diploma in Police Studies Criminal Intent, 525 Police higher education, Degree programs, New Criminal law, Offenses, Criminal responsibility, 473 Zealand, 1538 Criminal responsibility, Juveniles, 519 Diplomat security Drunk offenders, Criminal responsibility, Alcohol-International terrorism, 1848 crime relationship, 521 Lawful use of force, Criminal responsibility, 528 Terrorism, 1849, 1850 Terrorism, Conter-Insurgency tactics, 1828 Negligence, Victim compensation, Fatalities, Director of Public Prosections Act 1982 (Vic) Compensation (Fatal Injuries) Ordinance 1968 (A. Prosecution, History of criminal justice, Pleas, C. T.), Statutory Duties (Contributory Negligence) Sentencing, Law reform, Office of the Director of Act 1945 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 199 Public Prosecutions, Crimes (General Amendment) Defense counsel Act 1984, Victoria, 1632 Prosecuting attorneys, Trial procedures, Attorney-jury Director of Public Prosecutions interaction, 499 Crime commissions, Drug offenders, Extradition, Defense preparation National Crime Authority, Cornwall, Bruce Richard, Witnesses, Testimony, 1951 Australian Capital Territory, 370 Crime commissions, Extradition, Drug offenders, Definitions Offenses, Criminal justice terminology, 1200 National Crime Authority, Cornwall, Bruce, Attorney Tax evasion, 1827 Generals Department, 359 Degree programs Plea negotiations, Victoria, 1626 Police higher education, Diploma in Police Studies, Prosecution, Witness immunity, Attorney/ General, New Zealand, 1538 National Crime Authority Act, 1622 Demography Tax evasion, Prosecution, Crimes (Taxation Offences) Act 1980 (Cwith), Taxation Unpaid Companies Tax Act 1982 (Cwith), 1819 Political influences, Armed forces, Australia, New Zealand, 554 Department of Customs and Excise Director of Public Prosecutions Act 1983 Prosecution, Witnesses, Office of the Director of Search and seizure, Murphy, Lionel, Saffron, Abraham Gilbert, Ryan, Morgan, Commonwealth Public Prosecutions, 1628 Police Force, 1666 Prosecutorial discretion, Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, 1630 Deportation Aliens, Immigration offenses, Migration Act 1958 Directories (Cwlth), Citizenship Act 1984 (Cwlth), 932 Police agencies, Australia, New Zealand, 1441 Discipline Detention, 557 Police, Police recruits, Law reform, Police Discipline Aborigines, Inmate fatalities, Death investigations, 33 Board, Police Service Board, Police Regulation Act Criminal Investigation, Police legal limitations, (Vic), Victoria, 1395 Suspect Interrogation, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic) Crimes (Criminal Investigations) Act 1984 (Vic), Discrimination Victoria, 410 Conviction records, 1330

Drunkeness, Juveniles: Aborigines, Intoxicated

Conviction records, Offenders, Ex-offenders rights, New Zealand, 1337 Deviance, Alcoholic beverage consumption, Queensland, 72 Female offenders, 817 Homosexuality, Decriminalization, Anti Discrimination Act 19 (NSW), Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), New South Wales, 1776 Police, Attitudes, Police-media relations, Harding, Richard, Police killings in Australia, 1497 Diseases, 1299 Inmate preventive health education, Corrections management, AIDS, South Australia, 266 Disorderly conduct Aborigines, Police-minority relations, New South Wales, Bourke, 24 Dispute processing Aborigines, Common law, Local criminal justice systems, Tribal court system, Edward River Aboriginal reserve, Sydall, Terry, Queensland, Western Australia, Northern Territory, South Australia, 46 Dispute settlement Conflict resolution, Court system, 559 Family courts, Family Law Act 1975 (Cwith), 795 Neighborhood justice centers, Alternative dispute settlement, Mediation, Community Justice Centres Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales, 566 District Court of New South Wales Court delays, Caseloads, Court costs, Legal fees, Appeal procedures, Supreme Court of the A. C. T., Federal Court of Australia, High Court of Australia, 293 District courts Court rules, 314 District Courts Act 1963 (PNG) Courts, Laws and statutes, Supreme Court of Papua New Guinea, National Court of Justice, Supreme Court Act (PNG), Village Courts Act (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 292 Diversion models First offenders, Shoplifting, Shop Stealing Warning Program, Victoria. Ballarat, 1881 Diversion programs Adult offenders, Australian Capital Territory, 448 Australian Capital Territory, 305 Child sexual abuse, Criminal law, Pretrial procedures, Report of the New South Wales Child Sexual Assault Task Force, 131 Criminal Justice agencies, Drug offenders, New South Wales, Sydney, 631 Drug offenders, Drug treatment programs, Drug and Alcohol Court Assessment Programme, DACAP, New South Wales, 686 Drug offenders, New South Wales, 641 Drug use, Juvenile drug use, Drug and Alcohol Court Assessment Program, New South Wales, 711 Sentencing, 1726 Sentencing, Alternatives to institutionalization, 256 Divorce mediation Family courts, 797
Family courts, Reform, 807 Dixon Report Aborigines, Imprisonment, Report of the Committee of Inquiry into the Rate of Imprisonment in Western Australia, 18 Document analysis Handwriting analysis, Criminal investigation, 827 Domestic assault, 574, 591, 596 Abused women, 569, 581, 587, 599 Abused women, National Conference on Women's Health in a Changing Society, 2nd, Adelaide 4-7 September 1985, Hatty Suzanne, 609 Abused women, Police crisis intervention, 572 Abused women, Victim attitudes, Australian Capital Territory, 567 Abused women, Victim attitudes, Crimes (Domestic Violence) Act (NSW), 579 Abusing spouses, 570
Abusing spouses, Counseling, 606
Abusing spouses, Western Australia, 571

Australian Institute of Criminology, 568, 588 Child abuse reporting, Australian Capital Territory, Consumer protection laws, Criminal law, Inmates, Criminal responsibility, Juveniles, Libel, Complaints against police, Queensland, 1197 Court orders, Family courts, Injunctions, Australian Capital Territory, 582 Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), New South Wales, 576 Crisis shelters, 600 Crisis shelters, Abused women, New South Wales, Domestic relations, Marital murder, 590 Female offenders, Marital murder, Psychiatric testimony, Queensland, 610 Law reform, Australian Capital Territory, 589 Laws and statutes, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 595 Laws and statutes, Justices Act (SA), South Australia, 585 Marital murder, Australian Capital Territory, 604 Media coverage, 598 National Conference on Domestic Violence, 607 **Domestic Assault** New South Wales, 577 Domestic assault Police attitudes, Abused women, 578 Police crisis intervention, 1461 Police crisis intervention, Battered wives, Law reform, 593 Police crisis intervention, Reform, Police Domestic Survey, Police Domestic Violence Unit (PDVU), South Australia, 584 Police effectiveness, Victoria, 601 Police legal limitations, Court orders, Australian Capital Territory, 602 Queensland, 594 Questionaires, 608 Reform, Victoria, 573 Reform, Western Australia, 580 Sexual assault Victims, Victims, 1907 Victim services, Abused women, 575 Victim services, Family Law Act 1975 (Cwlth), Peace and Good Behaviour Act 1982 (Qld), Crimes (Domestic Violence) Amendment Act 1982 (NSW), Northern Territory, 586 Domestic relations, 793, 809
Domestic assault, Marital murder, 590 Home environment, 611 Islamic law, Minorities, Muslims, 802 Juvenile courts, Schools, Employment, Court procedures, Queensland, 1126 Laws and statutes, Minorities, 811 Laws and Statutes, Minorities, 801, 808 Door to Door (Sales) Act 1966 (Qld) Consumer protection laws, Deceptive advertising, Civil remedies, Unordered Goods and Services Act 1973 (Old), Trade Practices Act 1974 (Cwlth), Consumer Affairs Act 1970 (Qld), Quaensland, 218 Driving under the influence Accident investigations, Fatalities, Drug abuse Alcoholic beverage consumption, Victoria, 646 Alcohol abuse, Fatalities, New South Wales, 71 Alcohol consumption analysis, New South Wales, Alcohol consumption analysis, Public attitudes, New South Wales, 630 Crime prevention measures, 640 Drug use, Fatalities, 712 Drunk driver programs, New South Wales, 682 Drunk driver programs, Tasmania, 636 Drunk driver programs, Victoria, 638 Legal drinking age, Traffic accidents, Fatalities, South Australia, Queensland, Western Australia, 670 Programs, 75 Sentencing, Drug law offenses, Shoplifting, Magistrates, 1979 Traffic accidents, Alcohol consumption analysis, 70 Traffic law enforcement, Deterrence, Convictions, Sentencing, 1997

Volunteer programs, 78

Prostitution, New South Wales, 1638 Alcohol abuse, 689 Alcohol abuse, Law reform, Victoria, 623 Queensland, 616 Alcoholic beverage consumption, Hotlines, Victoria, Drug effects Alcohol consumption analysis, Drug consumption Alcoholism, Senior adults, 671 analysis, Marijuana, Behavior, Highway safety, 681 Crime causes, 633 Drug abuse, Drug dependence, 617 Driving under the influence, Accident investigations, Fatalities, Alcoholic beverage consumption, Marijuana, 713 Drug information, 658, 703 Victoria, 646 Drug abuse, Public Information, Drug Offensive, 628 Drug effects, Drug dependence, 617 Drug prevention programs, Drug Offensive, National Drug law enforcement, Drug research, Wardlaw, Campaign Against Drug Abuse, 615 David, 645 Hotlines, Queensland, 621 Drug laws, Misuse of Drugs Bill (Qld), Queensland, Drug law enforcement, 672, 701, 716 Australian Customs Service, Australian Federal Drug offenders, Sentencing, New South Wales, 661 Police, 666 Drug prevention programs, Drug abuse education, Australia. Department of Health, National Cocaine, 627 Customs Act 1901 (Cwith), Australia, New Zealand. Campaign Against Drug Abuse, 614 Drug use, Drug prevention programs, 613 Employer attitudes, Ex-offender employment, 626 Drug abuse, Drug research, Wardlaw, David, 645 Drug offenders, Australian Federal Police, 660 Female inmates, Inmate drug treatment, Inmate fatalities, Mulawa, Newel, Rowena, Rutley, Carol, Drug smuggling, Laundering money. Customs Act 1901 (Cwlth), Royal Commission of Inquiry into Bourke, Sue, New South Wales, 1007 Females, Hotlines, National Drug Offensive Drugs, 690 Electronic surveillance, 706 Campaign, South Australia, 705 Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment, Drug Hotlines, Alcohol and Drug Information Telephone law offenses, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Service, New South Wales, 720 commission of Inquiry Into Alleged Telephone Hotlines, National Campaign against Drug Abuse, Interceptions, South Australia, 1812 Evaluation, Effectiveness, 710 Intoxicant inhalation, Juvenile drug users, Aborigines, Heroin, Drug treatment programs, Police resource allocation, Public attitudes, 697 Juvenile delinquency, Drug offenders, Western Hotlines, Victoria, 698 Ausdtralia, 634 Drug law offenses Juvenile drug treatment, Oddyssey House Adolescent Program, Odyssey House, New South Wales, Capital punishment, International drug law enforcement, Chambers, Geoffrey, Barlow, Kevin, Victoria, 699 1708 New South Wales, 679 Cocaine, 629 PCP (phencyclidine hydrochloride), New Zealand, Conspiracy, Drug paraphernalia, 650 Contempt of court, Public order offenses, Arson, Prostitution, Drug use, 668 Property crimes, Sex offenses, Crimes against Public education, Alcohol abuse, New South Wales, persons, Robbery, Federal law violations, 461 707 Contempt of court, Public order offenses, Arson, Sex Public information, Drug information, Drug Offensive, offenses, Crimes against persons, Robbery, Property crimes, Theft offenses, Federal law Public information, Drug Offensive, 625 violations, 1692 Telephone communications, Australian Capital Territory, 620 Youthful offenders, 1138 Crime commissions, New South Wales, 643 Criminal intent, Criminal responsibility, 675 Criminal law, Murder, Larceny, Crimes (Amendment) Youthful offenders, Alcoholic beverage consumption, Ordinance (no. 4) 1985 (A. C. T.), 475 Crimes against persons, Juvenile prostitution, Drug smuggling, 694 Suicide, 1123 Drug smuggling, Conspiracy, 653
Drug smuggling, Criminal investigation, Police,
Chambers, Brian, Barlow, Kevin, 678 Drug abuse education Controlled drugs, Tranquilizers, Females, Drug dependence, New South Wales. Women and Drug smuggling, Customs violations, 652 Prescribed Drugs Working Party, 692 Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment, Drug Drug prevention programs, Drug abuse, Australia. Department of Health, National Campaign Against law enforcement, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal commission of Inquiry into Alleged Drug Abuse, 614 Telephone Interceptions, South Australia, 1812 Drug abuse in correctinal facilities Law reform, Drug Misuse and Trafficking Act 1985 Female inmates, Correctional facilities, Pentridge, (NSW), New South Wales, 648 Fairlea, Victoria, 816 Law reform, Queensland, 691 Drug abuse in correctional fatalities Laws and statutes, Poisons and Narcotics Drug Inmate fatalities, Maximum security, Parramatta Jail, New South Wales, 985 Ordinance 1978 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 664 Drug and Alcohol Court Assessment Program Legislation, Police Act 1892 (WA), Misuse of Drugs Drug use, Juvenile drug use, Diversion programs, New South Wales, 711 Act (WA), Western Australia, 688 Organized crime, Crime commissions, 1374 Drug and Alcohol Court Assessment Programme Drug offenders, Diversion programs, Drug treatment Organized crime, Crime commissions, Criminal programs, DACAP, New South Wales, 686 Drug consumption analysis investigation, Nugan Hand Group, Stewart, Justice, Organized crime, Crime commissions, Criminal Drug effects, Alcohol consumption analysis, Marijuana, Behavior, Highway safety, 681 investigation, Nugan Hand, Stewart, Justice, 1373 Drug Crime Commission Organized crime, Law investment, 1361 Drug laws, New South Wales, 663 Organized crime, New South Wales, 1372 Drug dependence, 644 Organized crime, Undercover activity, 687 Controlled drugs, Tranquilizers, Females, Drug abuse education, New South Wales. Women and Police, Criminal investigation, 721 Publics attitudes towards corrections, Capital Prescribed Drugs Working Party, 692 punishment, Murder, Malaysia, Australia, 95

Drug abuse, Drug effects, 617 Females, Australian Capital Territory, 718

Western Australia, 639

Drug abuse, 647

Right to trial by jury, Criminal law, Section 80 of the Constitution, Section 233B of the Customs Act 1901 (Cwlth), 719 Sentencing, 651, 665 Sentencing, Driving under the influence, Shoplifting, Magistrates, 1979 State laws, Drug smuggling, 649 Telephone communications, Operation Noah, Victoria, 702 Theft offenses, Heroin, Crime causes, 677 Drug law violations Homicide, Police corruption, Huckstepp, Sallie Anne. Lanfranchi, Warren, New South Wales, 1472 Drug laws Drug abuse, Misuse of Drugs 3# (Qld), Queensland, 695 Drug Crime Commission, New South Wales, 663 Drug manufacture/ production Regulations compliance, 635 Drug Misuse and Trafficking Act 1985 (NSW) Drug law offenses, Law reform, New South Wales, 648 Drug offenders Crime commissions, Extradition, National Crime Authority, Cornwall, Bruce Richard, Director of Public Prosecutions, Australian Capital Territory, Crime commissions, Extradition, National Crime Authority, Cornwall, Bruce, Attorney Generals Department, Director of Public Prosecutions, 359 Diversion programs, Criminal justice agencies, New South Wales, Sydney, 631 Diversion programs, Drug treatment programs, Drug and Alcohol Court Assessment Programme, DACAP, New South Wales, 686 Diversion programs, New South Wales, 641 Drug abuse, Juvenile delinquency, Western Ausdtralia, 634 Drug abuse, Sentencing, New South Wales, 661 Drug law enforcement, Australian Federal Police, 660 Electronic surveillance, 1817 Imprisonment, Drug treatment, Victoria, 618 Offender profiles, Victoria, 624 Rehabilitation, 662 Sentencing disparity, 1747 Sentencing, Cocaine, 1695 The Drug Offensive Drug abuse, Public information, 625 Drug Offensive Drug abuse, Public Information, Drug Information, 628 Drug prevention programs, Drug information, National Campaign Against Drug Abuse, 615 Drug paraphernalia Drug law offenses, Conspiracy, 650 Drug prevention program Research, Karralika Therapeutic Community, National Campaign Against Drug Abuse, 696 Drug prevention programs, 657 Controlled drugs, Phone in, Operation NOAH, 637 Drug abuse education, Drug abuse, Australia. Department of Health, National Campaign Against Drug Abuse, 614 Drug abuse, Crug use, 613 Drug information, Drug Offensive, National Campaign Against Drug Abuse, 615
Drugs, Alcohol abuse, ACTCOSS, Alcohol/ Drug Task Force, 619 Juvenile drug abusers, Australian Capital Territory, National Campaign Against Drug Abuse, Australian Capital Territory, 673 Public education, 654 Public Information, Publications, 655 Drug related crime Burglary, 659

Crime rates, Victoria, 680

Drug related crimes

Drug research

Property crimes, Inmates, New South Wales, 667

Property crimes, Inmates, New South Wales, 676

Drug law enforcement, Drug abuse, Wardlaw, David, 645 Drug smuggling Drug law enforcement, Laundering money, Customs Act 1901 (Cwith), Royal Commission of Inquiry into Drugs 690 Drug law offenses, 694 Drug law offenses, Conspiracy, 653 Drug law offenses, Criminal investigation, Police, Chambers, Brian, Barlow, Kevin, 678 Drug law offenses, Customs violations, 652 Drug law offenses, State laws, 649 Electronic surveillance, Australian Federal Police. Paltos, Nicholas, Karp, Ross, Palmer, Graham, Victoria, 1816 Organized crime, New South Wales, 1363 Drug trafficking offenses Crime control programs, Operation Crime Stop, New South Wales, 390 Drug treatment Alcohol and Drug Dependence Unit, Australian Capital Territory, 642 Drug offenders, Imprisonment, Victoria, 618 Odyssey House, New South Wales, 700 Drug treatment programs Drug offenders, Diversion programs, Drug and Alcohol Court Assessment Programme, DACAP, New South Wales, 686 Heroin, Police resource allocation, Drug law enforcement, Public attitudes, 697 Drug use Alcoholic beverage consumption, 715 Drug abuse, Drug prevention programs, 613 Fatalities, Driving under the influence, 712 Juvenile drug use, Diversion programs, Drug and Alcohol Court Assessment Program, New South Wales, 711 Prostitution, Drug abuse, 668 Drugs Drug prevention programs, Alcohol abuse, ACTCOSS, Alcohol/ Drug Task Force, 619 Law enforcement, Crime commissions, Police, Australian Federal Police, National Crime Authority, Australian Police Ministers' Council, National Common Police Services, 1207 Strip searches, Police, Correctional guards, Victoria, 243 Drunk driver programs Driving under the influence, New South Wales, 682 Driving under the influence, Tasmania, 636 Driving under the influence, Victoria, 638 Drunk offenders Alcohol-related crime, Criminal responsibility, Victoria, Criminal responsibility, Alcohol-crime relationship, Defense, 521 Expert witnesses, Criminal Intent, Criminal responsibility, Evidence, Alcohol-related crime. Victoria, 759 Law reform, Intoxicated Persons (Amendment) Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, 683 Drunkeness Detention, Juveniles: Aborigines, Intoxicated Persons Act 1979 (NSW), New South Wales, 684 Deviance, New Zealand, 110 Drunkenness Arrest and apprehension, Treatment, Public Intoxication Act 1984 (SA), South Australia, 1965 Expert witnesses, Victoria, 758 Due process model Crime control model, Prosecution, Judiclal process, 434 Duncan, George Homicide, Police corruption, South Australia, 902, 910 Dunn, Ross Criminal Justice, Wrongful Incarceration, Evidence, Anderson, Tim, Ananda Marga, Anderson, Tim.

Free Alister, Dunn and Anderson: the Ananda Marga conspiracy case. Sydney: Wild and Woolley,

1985, 439

Intelligence units, Investigations, Ananda Marga, Anderson, Timothy, Alister, Paul, Seary, Richard, Wood, Justice, 1685 Political offenders, Bombings, Anderson, Tim, Alister, Paul, Sydney Hilton, New South Wales, 1583 Wrongful incarceration, Evidence, Anderson, Tim,

South Wales, 1580 Dunn, Ross: Anderson, Tim

Criminal justice, Wrongful Incarceration, Evidence, Ananda Marga, Anderson, Tim. Free Alister, Dunn and Anderson: the Ananda Marga conspiracy case. Sydney: Wild and Woolley, 1985, 440

Alister, Paul, Wood, Justice, Ananda Marga, New

Durkheim, Emile

Sentencing, Theory, Penology, Sorokin, Pitlrim, 1765

Economic analysis

Crime statistics, Statistical analysis, 539

Gambling, 868

Gambling, Costs, 870, 871

Gambling, Horse racing offenses, 869

Legal gambling, 867

Economic analysis of crime, 353

Economic influences

Police personnel promotion, Career development, 1533

Education

Attorneys, Professional inservice education, 102 Human rights, Mental disorders, 951

Edward River Aboriginal reserve

Aborigines, Common law, Local criminal justice systems, Dispute processing, Tribal court system, Sydall, Terry, Queensland, Western Australia, Northern Territory, South Australia, 46

Effectiveness

Drug law enforcement, Evaluation, 710

Ombudsmen, Complaints against police, Masterman, G G, Police Regulation (Allegations of Misconduct) Act 1978 (NSW), New South Wales, 1357

Effects of imprisonment

Alternatives to institutionalization, inmate statistics, Parole statistics, Probation statistics, Community service order, Sentencing, 244

Imprisonment, 270

Imprisonment, Inmates families, 1961

Inmates, Self concept, Behaviour patterns, Facility conditions, 1004

Effects of juvenile imprisonment

Juvenile inmates, Juvenile inmate attitudes, 1072

Electricity (Continuity of Supply) Bill 1985 (Old)

Public order offenses, Laws and statutes, Occupational safety and health, Shoplifting, Police raids, Abortion, Regulatory Offences Act 1985 (Old), Queensland, 1232

Electral microscopy

Forensic sciences, Evidence identification and analysis, 828

Electronic funds transfer

Computer related crime, 213

Specifications, 1883

Electronic surveillance, 1807

Crime commissions, State police, Telephone equipment, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Victoria, New South Wales, 355

Crime commissions, Telephone equipment, Criminal investigation, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwith), 365

Crime commissions, Telephone equipment, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, 362, 363,

Crime commissions, Telephone equipment, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Australian Federal Police, New South Wales Police, 366

Crime commissions, Telephone equipment, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions,

Commonwealth/ NSW Joint Task Force on Drug Trafficking, 373

Criminal investigation, Crime commissions, Police, Listening Devices Act 1969 (NSW), Bureau of Crime Intelligence (of the New South Wales Police), Ryan, Morgan John, Trimbole, Robert, New South Wales, Victoria, 419

Criminal investigation, Police, Investigative powers,

Drug law enforcement, 706 Drug offenders, 1817

Drug smuggling, Australian Federal Police, Paltos, Nicholas, Karp, Ross, Palmer, Graham, Victoria,

Evidence, Priveleged communications, Age (Melbourne), Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwlth), New South Wales, 784

Industrial espionage, Listening Devices Act 1972 (SA), Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwith), 1808

Legal aid services, Confidential records access, Customs violations, Political crimes, Family court, Human rights, Law Council of Australia, 1185 Police legal limitations, Organized crime, 1813

Police, Australia, United States, Canada, Britain, 1815

Police, Crime commissions, Criminal Investigation, 1570

Police, Criminal investigation, 417

Police, Criminal Investigation, Organized crime, AIC,

Police, Public attitudes, 1806

Electronic Surveillance Police, Public attitudes, Criminal Investigation, 1469

Electronic surveillance Professional conduct and ethics, Judges, Stewart

Royal Commission, 1032 Specialized investigative units, Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwith), Cross, R F, Bottom, R, 1811

Telecommunications equipment, 2016

Telephone equipment, Drug law enforcement, Drug law offenses, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, South Australia, 1812

Embezzlement

Fraud, False personation, Credit fraud, Check fraud, Dealing in stolen goods, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), New South Wales, South Australia, 847 Professional misconduct, Callaghan, Judith,

Queensland, 842

Emergency procedures Police Training, 1575

Public order offenses, Armed forces, Police legal limitations, Lee, H P. Emergency powers. Sydney: Law Book, 1984., 1206

Emotional disorders

Dietary influences on behavior, 1306 Mentally handicapped, Human rights, 950

Emotionally disturbed delinquents

Child protection services, Juvenile offenders, Problem behavior, South Australia, 1159 Employee theft, 1859, 1860, 1869

Burglary, Assault and battery, Larceny, Shoplifting, Forgery, Fraud, Auto theft, Dealing in stolen goods,

Conspiracy, 1863 Property crimes, Burglary, Theft offenses, Auto theft, Dealing in stolen goods, Forgery, Fraud, Conspiracy, 1862

Retail business crimes, Security systems, 1675

Retail business crimes, Shoplifting, 1868 Retail business crimes, Shoplifting, National Crime Prevention Council, 1857

Retail business crimes, Shoplifting, Security systems, 1852

Employee's Liability (Indemnification of Employer) Act 1982 (NSW) Vicarious liability, New South Wales, 1240

Employer attitudes Drug abuse, Ex-offender employment, 626 Employment Domestic relations, Juvenile courts, Schools, Court procedures, Queensland, 1126 Environmental Defender's Office (EDO) Legal aid services, Public Interest advocacy, Class action lawsuits, Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (NSW), Australian Legal Aid Office (ALAO), Australian Law Reform
Commission, Legal Aid Commission of New South Wales, 1258 Environmental design Crime causes, Environmental Influences, Crime control programs, Victim reactions to crime, Brisbane, Queensland, 1996 Environmental influences Crime causes, Crime control programs, Environmental design, Victim reactions to crime, Brist ane, Queensland, 1996 Youthful offenders, Crimes against persons, 1158 Environmental laws Access to courts, 723 Environmental offenses, 724, 725 Environmental offenses Environmental laws, 724, 725 Environmental quality, Testing and measurement, Port Pirle, South Australia, 726 Federal law violations, Aircraft, Forgery, Fraud, Tax evasion, Trade practices, 491 Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (NSW) Legal aid services, Public interest advocacy, Class action lawsuits, Environmental Defender's Office (EDO), Australian Legal Aid Office (ALAO), Australian Law Reform Commission, Legal Ald Commission of New South Wales, 1258 Environmental quality Environmental offenses, Testing and measurement, Port Pirie, South Australia, 726 Public attitudes, Stress assessment, 728 Equal protection of the laws Bill of rights, Judicial review, New Zealand, United States, Canada, 925 Escape Contempt of sourt, Perjury, Conspiracy, 1898 Contempt of court, Perjury, Conspiracy, Bail, Bribery, Corruption of public officials, 1697 Inmate classification, New South Wales, 1006 Inmates, Detention, 977 Intelligence Organisation, 1809 Intelligence units, National security, 1814 Media coverage, Ivanov, Valerii, Combe, David, Ethanasia Mentally handicapped, Parental rights, 729 Ethnic groups

Intelligence units, Accountability, Australian Security Intelligence units, Australian Security Intelligence Organisation, Petrov, Vladmir Mikhailovich, 1810 Australian Security Intelligence Organisation, 1805 Immigrants, Civil disorders, Politically motivated violent crimes, Race relations, Vietnam War, Vietnam, 1586 Residential child care institutions, 162

Euthanasia Handicapped persons, Law reform, 1213 Human Rights Commission, 731 Medicolegal considerations, Victoria, 730 Murder, Medicolegal considerations, 1298 Public attitudes, 732

Evaluation Consumer protection, Controlled drugs, Federal Food and Drug Administration (US), Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act 1938 (US), Australian Drug Evaluation Committee, Austrtalia, United States,

Drug law enforcement, Effectiveness, 710 Evidence, 750 Aborigines, Common law, Interrogation procedures, Burden of proof, 49

Child sexual abuse, Law reform, 140 Child sexual abuse, Law reform, Sturgess, Des, National Conference on Child Abuse, New South

Wales, Queensland, 151

Burden of proof, 441

Computer generated reports, Rules of evidence, 740 Computer generated reports, Rules of evidence, Evidence Act (Vic), Evidence Act (Qld), Evidence Act (NSW), Evidence Ordinance (A. C. T.), Evidence Act (Tas), Evidence Act (WA), 739 Confessions, 790

Criminal investigation, Crimes against children, Trials, Murder, Chamberlain, Lindy, Azaria, Chamberlain, Michael, Northern Territory, 903 Criminal investigation, Forensic sciences, Trial

procedures, 831

Criminal justice, Forensic sciences, Imprisonment, 446

Criminal justice, Wrongful Incarceration, Dunn, Ross: Anderson, Tim, Ananda Marga, Anderson, Tim. Free Alister, Dunn and Anderson: the Ananda Marga conspiracy case, Sydney: Wild and Woolley, 1985, 440

Criminal justice, Wrongful Incarceration, Dunn, Ross, Anderson, Tim, Ananda Marga, Anderson, Tim. Free Alister, Dunn and Anderson: the Ananda Marga conspiracy case. Sydney: Wild and Woolley, 1985, 439 Criminal law, New Zealand, 507

Electronic surveillance, Priveleged communications, Age (Melbourne), Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwith), New South Wales,

Exclusionary rule, 745, 773 Exclusionary rule, Confessions, Police, Bill of Rights.

Expert witnesses, 747, 762

Expert witnesses, Drunk offenders, Criminal Intent, Criminal responsibility, Alcohol-related crime, Víctoria, 759

Expert witnesses, Forensic sciences, 760
Expert witnesses, Forensic sciences, Brown, J K. Forensic science and the expert witness. (Sydney): Law Book Co., 1985, 1947 Expert witnesses, Imprisonment, Chamberlain, Lindy,

Fingerprints, Forgery, Lovell, Avon, 764
Forensic pathology, Infanticide, Juries, Expert witnesses, Chamberlain, Alice Lynne (Lindy), Northern Territory, 743

Forensic sciences, 834
Forensic sciences, Criminal investigation, Splatt, Edward Charles, Preece, John, Brown, Albert Greenwood, 835

Hostage negotiations, Extortion, Prosecution, 778 Inmate grievances, Witnesses, Western Australia, 1209 Juries, 1100

Juries, Criminal procedures, Trial procedures, Management, 2006 Juvenile witnesses, 1971

Juvenile witnesses, Law reform, Crimes (Child Assault) Amendment Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, 752 Law reform, 736, 751

Laws and statutes, 772

Laws and Statutes, Szramaka, Zygmunt, Cross, Byron. Tasmanian annotated Evidence Act 1910. (Burnie, Tas.: M F and C A Lillas, 1986), Evidence Act 1910 (Tas), Tasmania, 785

Murder, Homicide Investigations, Witnesses, Conspiracy, Chamberlain, Azaria, Chamberlain, Lindy, Chamberlain, Michael, Northern Territory, Ayers Rock, 899 Murder, Trials, Chamberlain, Lindy, Northern

Territory, 437, 449

Murder, Trials, Jury decisionmaking, Smith, James, 918

Offenders, Conviction records, 744 Pleas, Pretrial procedures, Magistrate's Court, Australian Capital Territory, 735

Police, Court procedures, 325 Police, Interview and Interrogation, Suspect Interrogation, videotapes, Crimes Act (Vic), S. 460, Victoria, 1022

Preliminary hearing, Testimony, 1889 Questioning under hypnosis, 1966 Questioning under hypnosis, Law reform, 767 Rape, Law reform, Spouse rape, Unsworn statements, 1783

Rape, Law reform, Unsworn statements, 1786 Rape, Unsworn statements, Law reform, South Australia, 1784

Rules of evidence, Australian Law Reform Commission, 754

Rules of evidence, Judges, Juries, Burden of proof, Witnesses, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Crimes (Domestice Violence) Amendment Act (NSW), Evidence Act 1977 (Qld), Evidence Act 1929 (SA) Evidence Act 1906 (WA), Evidence Act 1910 (Tas),

Rules of evidence, Judicial process, 753 Sexual assault, Histories, Victims, Law reform, 1775 Testimony, Exclusionary rule, 771 Testimony, Preliminary hearing, 748 Trial procedures, 738 Trial procedures, Corroboration, 749

Trial procedures, Pretrial procedures, 99 Trials, Confessions, Evidence Act 1908 (NZ), S. 20,

New Zealand, 780 Trials, Judicial process, Chamberlain, Azaria,

Chamberlain, Lindy, Chamberlain, Michael, Ayers Rock, Northern Territory, 1893 Trials, Witnesses, 1890

Unsworn statements, 1998 Unsworn statements, Law reform, Evidence Act (SA), South Australia, Victoria, 787

Unsworn statements, Rights of the accused, 786 Witness credibility, 763

Witnesses, Right against incrimination, Wirness immunity, Prosecution, Section 30(5) of National Crime Authority Act 1984 (Cwlth), Section 9(6) of Director of Public Prosecutions Act, 1950

Wrongful incarceration, Anderson, Tim, Dunn, Ross, Alister, Paul, Wood, Justice, Ananda Marga, New South Wales, 1580

Wrongful incarceration, Interview and interrogation, Fraud, Mickelberg, Raymond, Mickelberg, Peter, Mickelberg, Brian, Western Australia, 445

Evidence Act (NSW)

Evidence, Computer generated reports, Rules of evidence, Evidence Act (Vic), Evidence Act (Old), Evidence Ordinance (A. C. T.), Evidence Act (Tas), Evidence Act (WA), 739 Evidence Act (PNG)

Criminal law, Laws and statutes, Search Act 1977 (PNG), Arrest Act (PNG), Bail Act 1977 (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 485

Evidence Act (Qld)

Evidence, Computer generated reports, Rules of evidence, Evidence Act (Vic), Evidence Act (NSW), Evidence Ordinance (A. C. T.), Evidence Act (Tas), Evidence Act (WA), 739

Evidence Act (SA)

Evidence, Unsworn statements, Law reform, South Australia, Victoria, 787

Evidence Act (Tas)

Evidence, Computer generated reports, Rules of evidence, Evidence Act (Vic), Evidence Act (Qld), Evidence Act (NSW), Evidence Ordinance (A. C. T.), Evidence Act (WA), 739

Evidence Act (Vic)

Evidence, Computer generated reports, Rules of evidence, Evidence Act (Qld), Evidence Act (NSW), Evidence Ordinance (A. C. T.), Evidence Act (Tas), Evidence Act (WA), 739

Witnesses, Crime commissions, Unions, Royal Commission into the Activities of the Federated Ship Painters and Dockers Union, Royal Commissions Act (Cwith), 1954

Evidence Act (WA)

Evidence, Computer generated reports, Rules of evidence, Evidence Act (Vic), Evidence Act (Old), Evidence Act (NSW), Evidence Ordinance (A. C. T.), Evidence Act (Tas), 739

Evidence Act 1906 (WA)

Evidence, Rules of evidence, Judges, Juries, Burden of proof, Witnesses, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Crimes (Pomestice Violence) Amendment Act (NSW), Evidence Act 1977 (Qld), Evidence Act 1929 (SA), Evidence Act 1910 (Tas), 777

Evidence Act 1908 (NZ), S. 20

Evidence, Trials, Confessions, New Zealand, 780

Evidence Act 1910 (Tas)

Evidence, Laws and Statutes, Szramaka, Zygmunt, Cross, Byron. Tasmanian annotated Evidence Act 1910. (Burnie, Tas.: M F and C A Lillas, 1986), Tasmania, 785

Evidence, Rules of evidence, Judges, Juries, Burden of proof, Witnesses, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Crimes (Domestice Violence) Amendment Act (NSW) Evidence Act 1977 (Old), Evidence Act 1929 (SA), Evidence Act 1906 (WA), 777

Evidence Act 1929 (SA)

Evidence, Rules of evidence, Judges, Juries, Burden of proof, Witnesses, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Crimes (Domestice Violence) Amendment Act (NSW), Evidence Act 1977 (Qld), Evidence Act 1906 (WA), Evidence Act 1910 (Tas), 777

Evidence Act 1958 (Vic)

Published proceedings, State supreme courts, County courts, Media coverage, County Court Act 1958 (Vic), Supreme Court Act 1958 (Vic), Judicial Proceedings Reports Act 1958 (Vic), 329

Rules of Evidence, Confessions, Cleland, v R (1983) 43 ALR 619, Victoria, 733

Evidence Act 1977 (Qld)

Evidence, Rules of evidence, Judges, Juries, Burden of proof, Witnesses, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Crimes (Domestice Violence) Amendment Act (NSW) Evidence Act 1929 (SA), Evidence Act 1906 (WA), Evidence Act 1910 (Tas), 777

Evidence collection

White collar crimes, Prosecution, Criminal investigation, 1944

Evidence identification and analysis, 1434 Forensic sciences, Electrol microscopy, 828 History of policing, Police personnel, Police organizational structure, Police legal limitations, Complaints against police, Uniform clothing, Police weapons, Pay rates, Police personnel selection, Police training, Transportation, Police telecommunication systems, Civil disorders, Traffic law enforcement, International cooperation, Crime statistics, Police agencies, Bibliographies, 1516

Evidence indentification and analysis Criminal investigation, 776

Evidence Ordinance (A. C. T.)

Evidence, Computer generated reports, Rules of evidence, Evidence Act (Vic), Evidence Act (Qld), Evidence Act (NSW), Evidence Act (Tas), Evidence Act (WA), 739

Ex-offender employment

Drug abuse, Employer attitudes, 626 Juveniles, Corrections effectiveness, Corrections policies, Victoria, 2009 Youthful offenders, Victoria, 1169

Ex-offenders

Aborigines, Halfway houses, Public attitudes, South Australia, 1345

Financial management, Welfare services, New Zealand, 980

Inmates, Welfare services, Victoria, 271 New Zealand, 1329

Social reintegration, Welfare services, Prison Aftercare Project, New Zealand, Canterbury, 975 Ex-offenders rights

Conviction records, Discrimination, Offenders, New Zealand, 1337

Exclusionary rule

Confessions, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), 741

Female Inmates, Correctional facilities, Drug abuse in correctinal facilities, Pentridge, Victoria, 816 Confessions, Right to counsel, Right against self incrimination, New South Wales, 781 Evidence, 745, 773 Fairlea Women's Prison Female inmates, Correctional institutions (adult), 973 Evidence, Confessions, Police, Bill of Rights, 746 Judicial discretion, Rules of evidence, New Zealand, False personation Fraud, Credit fraud, Check fraud, Dealing in stolen goods, Embezzlement, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Rules of evidence, R v Heston-Francois (1964) QB 278, 783 New South Wales, South Australia, 847 Testimony, Evidence, 771 Family conseling Expert witnesses, 761 Mediation training, New Zeuland, 798 Drunk offenders, Criminal intent, Criminal Family court Attorneys, Accreditation, Professional conduct and ethics, 103 Legal aid services, Confidential records access, responsibility, Evidence, Alcohol-related crime, Victoria, 759 Drunkenness, Victoria, 758 Evidence, 747, 762 Electronic surveillance, Customs violations, Political Evidence, Forensic pathology, Infanticide, Juries, Chamberlain, Alice Lynne (Lindy), Northern crimes, Human rights, Law Council of Australia, Territory, 743 Family courts Evidence, Forensic sciences, 760 Evidence, Imprisonment, Chamberlain, Lindy, 442 Child sexual abuse, Judicial attitudes, 134 Child sexual abuse, South Australia, 119 Court costs, Legal aid services, Federal Costs Advisory Committee (FCAC), 794 Court delays, Western Australia, 810 Fingerprints, 734 Forensic sciences, Evidence, Brown, J K. Forensic science and the expert witness. (Sydney): Law Book Co., 1985, 1947 Insanity defense, Rules of evidence, 770 Dispute settlement, Family Law Act 1975 (Cwlth), 795 Psychologists role in criminal justice, 1953 Divorce mediation, 797 Divorce mediation, Reform, 807
Domestic assault, Court orders, Injunctions, Explosion investigations Bombings, Police facilities, Victoria, 1438 Explosives Australian Capital Territory, 582 Family crisis, Violence, 803
Family Law Act 1975 (Cwlth), Western Australia, Public order offenses, Weapon offenses, Conspiracy, Morals-decency crimes, 1662 Sabotage, Bombings, Political offenders, Rainbow Northern Territory, 796 Injuctions, Family Law Act 1975 (Cwlth), 800 Warrior, New Zealand, 1582 Weapon offenses, Assault with a deadly weapon, Judge selection, Gibbs, Harry, Sir, 288 Armed robbery, Resisting arrest, Morals-decency crimes, Traffic offenses, Alcohol-related crimes, Judges, Court system, Gibbs, Harry, Sir, 1053 Psychologists role in criminal justice, Juvenile courts, 330 Gambling, Case histories, Sentencing, 1660 Expungement or sealing of records Family crisis Family courts, Violence, 803 Family Law Act (Cwith) Conviction records, 1333 Fingerprints, Photographic Identification, New South Federal courts, Judicial process, Court procedures, State courts, Administrative Decisions (JUdicial Review) Act (Cwith), 1071

Family Law Act 1975 (Cwith)

Domestic assault, Victim services, Peace and Good Behaviour Act 1982 (Qld), Crimes (Domestic Victoria) Amendment Act 1982 (NSW) Northern Wales, 180 Extertion Burglary, Robbery, Dealing in stolen goods, Fraud, Crimes Act 1958 (Vio), Victoria, 1866 Hostage negotiations, Evidence, Prosecution, 778 Offenders, Theft offenses, Fraud, Robbery, Violence) Amendment Act 1982 (NSW), Northern Rehabilitation, 2010 Police role in criminal investigations, Property crimes, Territory, 586 McHardie, Danielson, Larry Burton, Sydney, New Family courts, Dispute settlement, 795 Family courts, Injuctions, 800
Family courts, Western Australia, Northern Territory, South Wales, 1686 Robbery, Armed robbery, Aggravated assault, Conspiracy, Accessories to crimes, 1872 796 Robbery, Burglary, New South Wales, South Family law Act, 1975 (Cwith), 583 Family Relationship Act 1975 (SA) Australia, 1864 Extradition Medical research, Medicolegal considerations, Crime commissions, Drug offenders, National Crime Human research subject protection, Artificial Conception Act 1984 (NSW), Children (Equality of Status) Act 1976 (NSW), Status of Children Act 1974 (Vic), Infertility (Medical Procedures) Act 1984 (Vic), 1293 Authority, Cornwall, Bruce Richard, Director of Public Prosecutions, Australian Capital Territory, Crime commissions, Drug offenders, National Crime Authority, Cornwall, Bruce, Attorney Generals Farm-related thefts Department, Director of Public Prosecutions, 359 Livestock Squad (Victoria), 1875 international law, 1188 Farguhar, Murray Judges, Trials, Murphy, Lionel, Briese, Clarrie, Ryan, Political offenders, Sentencing, 1584 Evewitness testimony Morgan, 1049 Cross-examination, 1948 Farquhar, Murray Frederick Judges, Abuse of authority, Lewer, Walker, 1023 Fatalities Facility conditions Alcohol abuse, Driving under the influence, New Correctional facilities, Pentridge Gaol, Victoria, 264 County courts, Pretrial procedures, Victoria, 326 South Wales, 7 Detention, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Driving under the influence, Accident investigations, Drug abuse, Alcoholic beverage consumption, International agreements, Migration Act 1958 (Cwlth), Australian Federal Police, 945 Victoria, 646 Female inmates, Womens correctional institutions, Drug use, Driving under the influence, 712 Law reform, Negligence, Victim compensation, Abuse of authority, Mulawa Prison, 815 Australian Capital Territory, 1210 Inmates, Self concept, Behaviour patterns, Effects of imprisonment, 1004 Law reform, Traffic accidents, Negligence, Australian Capital Territory, 1211

Legal drinking age, Driving under the Influence, Traffic accidents, South Australia, Queensland,

Western Australia, 670

Faint, Lloyd Errol

Fairlea

Tax evasion, Prosecution, Willesee, Michael, Wynyard, John, New South Wales, Victoria, 1818

Negligence, Victim compensation, Defense, Womens correctional institutions, Facility conditions, Compensation (Fatal Injuries) Ordinance 1968 (A. C. T.), Statutory Duties (Contributory Negligence) Act 1945 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 199 Suicide, Homicide, Violence, 1927 Abuse of authority, Mulawa Prison, 815 Female juvenile delinquents Juvenile delinquency, Aborigines, Juvenile courts, Law reform, 1144 Runaways, Child Welfare Act 1939 (NSW), New Fear of crime Citizen gun ownership, Public attitudes, Firearms acts, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 South Wales, 813 Female offenders (NSW), New South Wales, 894 Discrimination, 817 Rural crime, Reactions to crime, 1964 Domestic assault, Marital murder, Psychlatric Senior adults, Victims, Public Relations/ Crime testimony, Queensland, 610 Prevention, Victoria Police, Victoria, 1911 Juvenile offenders, Juvenile justice system, New Victim reactions to crime, Victimization surveys, 1912 South Wales, 1170 Federal Costs Advisory Committee (FCAC) Juvenile prostitution, 1139 Family courts, Court costs, Legal aid services, 794 Female victims Crisis Intervention, Australian Capital Territory, 1933 Federal Court of Australia Court delays, Caseloads, Court costs, Legal fees Victimization, Australian National Crime Victims Appeal procedures, Supreme Court of the 4 C. T., Survey, 1924 District Court of New South Wales, High Court of Australia, 293 Aborigines, Attorneys, Northern Territory, 36 Federal courts Controlled drugs, Tranquilizers, Drug abuse Judgeships, Judge selection, Murphy, Lionel Keith, education, Drug dependence, New South Wales. Women and Prescribed Drugs Working Party, 692 1033 Judicial process, Court procedures, State courts, Drug abuse, Hotlines, National Drug Offensive Family Law Act (Cwith), Administrative Decisions (JUdicial Review) Act (Cwith), 1071 Campaign, South Australia, 705 Drug dependence, Australian Capital Territory, 718 Judicial review, Administrative Decisions (Judicial Juveniles, Violent crimes, Harding, Richard, 1928 Review) Act 1977 (Cwith, 1070 State courts, Court of general jurisdiction, 290 Legal aid services, Conflict resolution, Juveniles, 1235 Financial institutions, 1203 Confidence game, Fraud, 836 Conspiracy, Fraud, 840 Federal Food and Drug Administration (US) Consumer protection, Controlled drugs, Evaluation Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act 1938 (US), Australian Drug Evaluation Committee, Austrialia, Landering money, Organized crime investigation, United States, 632 Financial reports, 841 Financial management Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act 1938 (US) Ex-offenders, Welfare services, New Zealand, 980 Consumer protection, Controlled drugs, Evaluation, Legal aid services, 1249 Local government, Corruption of public officials, Federal Food and Drug Administration (US), Australian Drug Evaluation Committee, Austrtalia, United States, 632 Stewart, D. G., Nugan, Frank John, Hand, Michael, Federal government 364 Appeal procedures, Public agencies, State Financial reports government, Aministrative Appeals Tribunal Act Landering money, Organized crime investigation, 1975 (Cwlth), Administrative Decisions (Judicial Financial institutions, 841 Review) Act 1977 (Cwith), Ombudsmen Act 1976 (Cwith), 1191 Computers, Information systems, 962 Federal law enforcement agencies Information systems, Access to legal information, Australian Federal Police Act 1979 (Cwlth), 1400 Computers, 960 Police consolidation, Australian Capital Territory, Fine defaults 1475 Aborigines, Imprisonment, Alternatives to Federal law violations institutionalization, Criminal justice system Aircraft, Forgery, Fraud, Tax evasion, Trade practices, Environmental offenses, 491 effectiveness, South Australia, 1958 Imprisonment, Law reform, Justices (Procedures and Contempt of court, Public order offenses, Arson, Property crimes, Sex offenses, Crimes against persons, Drug law offenses, Robbery, 461 Penalties) Amendment Act 1975 (NSW), New South Wales, 820 Imprisonment, New South Wales, 823 Contempt of court, Public order offenses, Arson, Sex Imprisonment, New South Wales, Victoria, 821 Imprisonment, Victoria, 819 offenses, Crimes against persons, Robbery, Property crimes, Theft offenses, Drug law Fines offenses, 1692 Computer aided operations, PERIN, Victoria, 818 Criminal law, 458 Judicial process, Victoria, 1710 Police agencies, 1399 Law reform, Traffic offenses, 822 Right to trial by jury, 451 Sentencing, Statute Law (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1985 (Cwith), Crimes Act 1914 (Cwith), 1738 Offenses, Western Australia, 824 Penalty severity rating, Law reform, Penalty Units Act 1985 (Old), Queensland, 825 Federal prisoners Fingerprints Inmate attitudes, 1264 Child snatching, Kidnapping, Runaways, Missing Federal tax law enforcement person investigation, 160 Tax evasion, 1820, 1825 Criminal investigation, Automated fingerprint Female inmates processing, 833 Correctional facilities, Drug abuse in correctinal Evidence, Forgery, Lovell, Avon, 764 facilities, Pentridge, Fairlea, Victoria, 816 Expert witnesses, 734 Photographic identification, Expungement or sealing Correctional institutions (adult), Fairlea Women's Prison, 973 of records, New South Wales, 180 Drug abuse, Inmate drug treatment, Inmate fatalities, Fire detection Mulawa, Newel, Rowena, Rutley, Carol, Bourke, Investigations, 406 Sue, New South Wales, 1007 Fire losses Womens correctional institutions, Correctional Arson, Queensland, 83 facilities, reform, Mulawa Womens Prison, New Firearms South Wales, 812 Amnesty, Victoria, 883 Womens correctional institutions, Correctional reform, Gun control legislation, 892

Law reform, 1973

Victoria, 814

Firearms Act 1932 (Tas)

Firearms acts, Citizen gun ownership, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), Firearms and Offensive Weapons Act 1979 (Qld), Firearms Act 1977 (SA), Firearms Act 1958 (Vic), Firearms Act 1973 (WA), Gun licence Ordinance 1937 (A. C. T.), Firearms Act 1979 (NT), 893

Firearms Act 1958 (Vic)

Firearms acts, Citizen gun ownership, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), Firearms and Offensive Weapons Act 1979 (Old), Firearms Act 1977 (SA), Firearms Act 1932 (Tas), Firearms Act 1973 (WA), Gun licence Ordinance 1937 (A. C. T.), Firearms Act 1979 (NT), 893

Firearms Act 1973 (WA)

Firearms acts, Citizen gun ownership, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), Firearms and Offensive Weapons Act 1979 (Qld), Firearms Act 1977 (SA), Firearms Act 1932 (Tas), Firearms Act 1958 (Vic), Gun licence Ordinance 1937 (A. C. T.), Firearms Act 1979 (NT), 893

Firearms Act 1977 (SA)

Firearms acts, Citizen gun ownership, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), Firearms and Offensive Weapons Act 1979 (Qld), Firearms Act 1932 (Tas), Firearms Act 1958 (Vic), Firearms Act 1973 (WA), Gun licence Ordinance 1937 (A. C. T.), Firearms Act 1979 (NT), 893

Gun control legislation, Citizen gun ownership, Firearms acts, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), New South Wales, 895

Firearms Act 1979 (NT)

Firearms acts, Citizen gun ownership, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), Firearms and Offensive Weapons Act 1979 (Qld), Firearms Act 1977 (SA), Firearms Act 1932 (Tas), Firearms Act 1958 (Vic), Firearms Act 1973 (WA), Gun licence Ordinance 1937 (A. C. T.), 893

Firearms acts

Citizen gun ownership, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), Firearms and Offensive Weapons Act 1979 (Old), Firearms Act 1977 (SA), Firearms Act 1932 (Tas), Firearms Act 1958 (Vic), Firearms Act 1973 (WA), Gun licence Ordinance 1937 (A. C. T.), Firearms Act 1979 (NT), 893

Citizen gun ownership, Licensing, Sporting Shooters Association, 885

Citizen gun ownership, Public attitudes, Fear of crime, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), New South Wales, 894

Gun control legislation, Citizen gun ownership, Firearms and Dangerous Weapon Act 1973 (NSW),

Gun control legislation, Citizen gun ownership Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), Firearms Act 1977 (SA), New South Wales,

Gun control legislation, Citizen gun ownership, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), New South Wales, 896

Firearms and Dangerous Weapon Act 1973 (NSW) Firearms acts, Gun control legislation, Citizen gun ownership, 890

Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW) Citizen gun ownership, Public attitudes, Fear of crime, Firearms acts, New South Wales, 894

Firearms acts, Citizen gun ownership, Firearms and Offensive Weapons Act 1979 (Old), Firearms Act 1977 (SA), Firearms Act 1932 (Tas), Firearms Act 1958 (VIc), Firearms Act 1973 (WA), Gun licence Ordinance 1937 (A. C. T.), Firearms Act 1979 (NT),

Gun control legislation, Citizen gun ownership, Firearms acts, Firearms Act 1977 (SA), New South Wales, 895

Gun control legislation, Citizen gun ownership, Firearms acts, New South Wales, 896 Gun control legislation, Citizen gun ownership, New South Wales, 897

Gun control legislation, Gun Licence Ordinance 1973 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, New South Wales, 891

Gun control, Citizen gun ownership, Licensing, Firearms Sports Association, New South Wales.

Firearms and Offensive Weapons Act 1979 (Qld) Firearms acts, Citizen gun ownership, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), Firearms Act 1977 (SA), Firearms Act 1932 (Tas), Firearms Act 1958 (Vic), Firearms Act 1973 (WA), Gun licence Ordinance 1937 (A. C. T.), Firearms Act 1979 (NT), 893 Firearms Identification

Criminal investigation, Ballistics, 829

Firearms Sports Association

Gun control, Citizen gun ownership, Licensing Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), New South Wales, 887

First offenders

Shoplifting, Diversion models, Shop Stealing Warning Program, Victoria, Ballarat, 1881

Shoplifting, Retail Traders Association of Victoria. Shopstealing Warning Program, Victoria, 1878 Fisse, Brent. The Impact of publicity on corporate offenders

White collar crimes, Media coverage, Corporate criminal liability, 1943

Food Act 1981 (Qld)

Burden of proof, Model Food Act, Food Act 1984 (Vic), Queensland, Victoria, 737

Criminal intent, Corporate criminal liability, Model Food Act, Health Act 1928 (Vic), Food Act 1984 (Vic), Queensland, Victoria, 774

Food Act 1981 (Vic)

Punishment, Model Food Act, Food Act 1984 (Vic), Magistrates (Summary Proceedings) Act 1975 (Vic), Victoria, Queensland, 502

Food Act 1984 (Vic)

Burden of proof, Model Food Act, Food Act 1981 (Old), Queensland, Victoria, 737

Criminal Intent, Corporate criminal liability, Model Food Act, Health Act 1928 (Vic), Food Act 1981 (Qld), Queensland, Victoria, 774

Punishment, Model Food Act, Food Act 1981 (Vic). Magistrates (Summary Proceedings) Act 1975 (Vic), Victoria, Queensland, 502

Footytab

Sports events betting, New South Wales, 854 Forensic pathology

Evidence, Infanticide, Juries, Expert witnesses, Chamberlain, Alice Lynne (Lindy), Northern Territory, 743

Forensic psychology

Aborigines, Northern Territory, South Australia, 37 Psychologists role in criminal justice, Testimony, 766 Forensic sciences

Computer aided operations, NPRU Forensic Resource Register, 832

Criminal investigation, 1435

Criminal investigation, Procedures, Histories, 420 Criminal investigation, Trial procedures, Evidence,

Criminal Justice, Evidence, Imprisonment, 446 Electrol microscopy, Evidence Identification and analysis, 828

Evidence, 834

Evidence, Criminal investigation, Splatt. Edward Charles, Preece, John, Brown, Albert Greenwood,

Expert witnesses, Evidence, 760

Expert witnesses, Evidence, Brown, J K. Forensic science and the expert witness. (Sydney): Law

Book Co., 1985, 1947 Videotapes, Microcomputer systems, Photographic analysis, 830

Forfeiture

Aborigines, Automobiles, Liquor law violations, Liquor Act 1982 (NT), Northern Territory, 40 Sentencing, Victoria, 1711 Forfeiture law

Costs, 872, 879 Costs, Economic analysis, 870, 871 New South Wales, 464 Aircraft, Fraud, Welfare fraud, Customs violations, Crime causes, 859 Economic analysis, 868 Tax evasion, Bankruptcy fraud, 1328 Burglary, Assault and battery, Larceny, Shoplifting, Histories, 877 Horse racing offenses, Economic analysis, 869 Employee theft, Fraud, Auto theft, Dealing in stolen goods, Conspiracy, 1863 Evidence, Fingerprints, Lovell, Avon, 764 Federal law violations, Aircraft, Fraud, Tax evasion, Inter Church Committee on Casinos, Board of Inquiry into Poker Machines, Victoria, 861 Law reform, Gaming and Betting (Further Amendment) Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, Trade practices, Environmental offenses, 491 Property crimes, Burglary, Theft offenses, Employee theft, Auto theft, Dealing in stolen goods, Fraud, Offender profiles, 862 Conspiracy, 1862 Psychological theories, 864 Foster homes Public attitudes, 856 Child placement services, Child welfare, 157 Weapon offenses, Assault with a deadly weapon, Child welfare, Residential child care institutions, 159 Armed robbery, Resisting arrest, Explosives, Morals-decency crimes, Traffic offenses, Alcohol-Aircraft, Forgery, Welfare fraud, Customs violations, Tax evasion, Bankruptcy fraud, 1328 related crimes, Case histories, Sentencing, 1660 Gambling control Burglary, Assault and battery, Larceny, Shoplifting, Employee theft, Forgery, Auto theft, Dealing in stolen goods, Conspiracy, 1863 Legal gambling, Criminal law, Law reform, Police Offences Act (SA), Summary Offences Act (SA), South Australia, 1178 Burglary, Robbery, Dealing in stolen goods, Extortion, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Victoria, 1866 Confidence game, Financial institutions, 836 Gaming and Betting (Further Amendment) Act 1985 Gambling, Law reform, New South Wales, 880 Corruption of public officials, Woodward Royal Gaming and Liquor Authority Legal gambling, Public gambling, Poker Machine Ordinance 1975 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Commission, 278 False personation, Credit Iraud, Check fraud, Dealing in stolen goods, Embezzlement, Crimes Act 1900 Territory, 878 (NSW), New South Wales, South Australia, 847 Genetic influences on behavior Federal law violations, Aircraft, Forgery, Tax evasion, Crime causes, Biological Influences, 352 Trade practices, Environmental offenses, 491 Geographical sentencing variation Sentencing disparity, Prosecution, 1696 Financial institutions, Conspiracy, 840 Investigations, 849 Investigations, Police, 850 Gibb, Harry, Sir Judges, Australia. High Court, 1025 Offenders, Theft offenses, Extortion, Robbery, Gibbs, Harry, Sir Family courts, Judge selection, 288 Rehabilitation, 2010 Organized crime, Police, Crime commissions, 351 Property crimes, Burglary, Theft offenses, Employee Judges, Family courts, Court system, 1053 Giorgianni v The Queen theft, Auto theft, Dealing in stolen goods, Forgery, Murder, Criminal Intent, Criminal law, Criminal Conspiracy, 1862 Prosecution, Civil remedies, 1613 responsibility, Accessories to crimes, R v Crabbe, 514 Tax evasion, 1826 Glossaries Tax evasion, Attorneys, 1821 Sexual assault, 1788 Victims, Surveys, Victimology, 1917 Good time allowance Wrongful incarceration, Interview and interrogation Inmates, Victoria, 988 Sentencing guidelines, Parole, Prisons Act, 1728 Evidence, Mickelberg, Raymond, Mickelberg, Peter, Mickelberg, Brian, Western Australia, 445 Goulburn Dispersal Unit Fraud and Overservicing Detention System (FODS) Correctional institutions (adult), Corretional guards, Burden of proof, Medical fraud, Rules of evidence, Victimization in prisons, Correctional facilities, New Australian Medical Association, Australia. South Wales, Goulburn, 240 Department of Health, 782 Grabosky, P N Fraud Investigations Victim compensation, White collar crimes, 1899 Crime commissions, Stewart, D G, Nugan, Francis Graffiti John, Hand, Michael John, 360, 361 Vandalism, Railroads, Crime costs, Media coverage, Freedom of Information Act Public attitudes, New South Wales, 2017 Victoria, 853 Vandalism, Railroads, Juveniles, New South Wales, Freedom of speech Juror postverdict interviews, 1105 Greek Conspiracy Case Victim compensation, Commission reports, Freedom of the press Harrassment by police, Media coverage, 209 Greenaugh Regional Prison Libel, 1277 Freedom of the Press Libel, 1280 Correctional Institutions (adult), Western Australia, Freedom of the press Libel, 1278 Group behavior Libel, Legal privacy-protection, Defamation Act 1974 (NSW), New South Wales, 1590 Motorcycle gangs, Media coverage, Special events policing, Bathurst motorcycle races, Bathurst, New South Wales, 1999 Libel, New South Wales, 1275 Press relations, Professional misconduct, 1284 Motorcycle gangs, Media coverage, Special events Frost, John policing, Police effectiveness, Sporting event Political offenders, Williams, Zephaniah, Jones, violent behavior, Bathurst motorcycle races, William, O' Brien, Smith, O' Dohoghue, Patrick, Tasmania, 1581 Bathurst, New South Wales, 2000 Group therapy Abused women, Violent offenders, Male offenders, Gambling, 858, 876 Aborigines, Momega outstation, Arnhem Land, Northern Territory, 873 Groux, Rodney Professional misconduct, Judicial conduct and ethics, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1045, 1607 Guardian ad litem Aborigines, Queensland, 874 Australian Capital Territory, Canberra, 860

Gun control

Mental defectives, Human rights, 1302

Behavior, 865

Compulsive gamblers, 866

Citizen gun ownership, Licensing, Firearms Sports Association, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), New South Wales, 887

Gun control legislation, 884

Citizen gun ownership, 889

Citizen gun ownership, Firearms acts, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), Firearms Act 1977 (SA), New South Wales, 895

Citizen gun ownership, Firearms acts, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), New South Wales, 896

Citizen gun ownership, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), New South Wales, 897 Firearms acts, Citizen gun ownership, Firearms and Dangerous Weapon Act 1973 (NSW), 890 Firearms, 892

Gun Licence Ordinance 1973 (A. C. T.), Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, New South Wales, 891 New South Wales, 898

Weapons offenses, Citizen gun ownership, New South Wales, 888

Gun licence Ordinance 1937 (A. C. T.)

Firearms acts, Citizen gun ownership, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), Firearms and Offensive Weapons Act 1979 (Old), Firearms Act 1977 (SA), Firearms Act 1932 (Tas), Firearms Act 1958 (Vio), Firearms Act 1973 (WA), Firearms Act 1979 (NT), 893

Gun Licence Ordinance 1973 (A. C. T.)

Gun control legislation, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, New South Wales, 891

Halfway houses

Aborigines, Ex-offenders, Public attitudes, South Australia, 1345

Australian Capital Territory, Kambah, 1664 Postrelease programs, Young adult offenders, Victoria, 238

Youthful offenders, Male offenders, Correctional facilities, Youth centers, Victoria, 237

Hall, James John

History of policing, Police personnel, South Australia, 1393

Hand, Michael

Local government, Financial management, Corruption of public officials, Stewart, D. G., Nugan, Frank John, 364

Hand, Michael John

Crime commissions, Fraud investigations, Stewart, D G, Nugan, Francis John, 360, 361

Handicapped persons

Criminal responsibility, Medicolegal considerations, Criminal Code, Natural Death Act 1983 (SA), 1239 Euthanasia, Law reform, 1213

Handwriting analysis

Document analysis, Criminal investigation, 827 Hannigan, Garry

Police, Reference material, Psalla, Trish. Police Source book 2. Canberra, Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985, 1518

Hardle, James

Aborigines, Occupational safety and health, Hazardous substances or materials, New South Wales, 22

Harding, Richard

Females, Juveniles, Violent crimes, 1928 Harkins, Joseph P

Aborigines, Legal aid services, 1269

Harrassment by police Victim compensation, Commission reports, Media

coverage, Greek Conspiracy Case, 209

Hatty Suzanne Domestic assault, Abused women, National

Conference on Women's Health in a Changing Society, 2nd, Adelaide 4-7 September 1985, 609 Hawkins, Gordon

Prisoner rights, 989

Hazardous substances and materials

Occupational safety and heaith, Western Australia, 1312

Hazardous substances or materials, 727

Aborigines, Occupational safety and health, Hardie, James, New South Wales, 22

Aborigines, Occupational safety and health, Jamie Hardie, New South Wales, Baryulgil, 42

Occupational safety and health, 1316 Occupational safety and health, Accountability,

Western Australia, Wittenoom, 1311 Occupational safety and health, Negligence, Regulatory Agencies, Corporate criminal liability, Aborigines, New South Wales, 1315

Health Act 1928 (Vic)

Criminal intent, Corporate criminal liability, Model Food Act, Food Act 1981 (Qld), Food Act 1984 (Vic), Queensland, Victoria, 774

Health Insurance Act 1973 (Cwith)

Medical fraud, 846

Hearings

Inmate discipline, Prisoners rights, Prisoners Act 1958 (Qld), Queensland, 997

Drug treatment programs, Police resource allocation, Drug law enforcement, Public attitudes, 697 Theft offenses, Crime causes, Drug law offenses, 677

High Court of Australia

Appeal procedures, Court costs, Judiciary Act 1903 (Cwith), 339

Appellate courts, Sentence review, 350

Appellate courts, State courts, Privy council, 324 Court delays, Caseloads, Court costs, Legal fees, Appeal procedures, Supreme Court of the A. C. T., District Court of New South Wales, Federal Court of Australia, 293

Judge selection, 1030

Judge selection, Judgeships, Mason, Sir Anthony, 1038

Jurisprudence, Judicial conduct and ethics, Judicial review, 1189

High Court rules

Court costs, 285

Highway patrol

Alcohol consumption analysis, 709 Police, Traffic law enforcement, 1505

Highway safety

Drug effects, Alcohol consumption analysis, Drug consumption analysis, Marijuana, Behavior, 681 Hinch, Derryn

Contempt of court, Pretrial publicity, Media coverage,

Histories

Criminal investigation, Forensic sciences, Procedures, 420

Gambling, 877

Legal gambling, Costs, 875

Probation, Corrections policy, Victoria, 1602

Sexual assault, Evidence, Victims, Law reform, 1775

History of corrections

Inmates, Logan, Patrick, Queensland, 995

History of criminal justice

Court system, Supreme Court Act 1837 (SA), South Australia, 306

Magistrates, Justices of the peace, New South Wales Act 1823 (NSW), Summary Jurisdiction Act 1832 (NSW), New South Wales, 1039

Prosecution, Pleas, Sentencing, Law reform, Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Director of Public Prosections Act 1982 (Vic), Crimes (General Amendment) Act 1984, Victoria, 1632

History of policing, 1454

Aborigines, Race relations, O' halloran, T S, South Australia, New South Wales, 1397

Australia, New Zealand, Norfolk Island, Christmas Island, 1507

Biographies, Parry-Okeden, William Edward, Queensland, 1484

Innes, George, South Australian Police Force, 1445 Maryborough, Queensland, 1407

Police agencies, Police Act 1958 (NZ), New Zealand, 1449 Hotlines Police organizational structure, Police career development, South Australia, 1409 Police personnel, Hall, James John, South Australia, Police personnel, Police organizational structure, Police legal limitations, Complaints against police, Uniform clothing, Police weapons, Pay rates, Police personnel selection, Police training, Transportation, Police telecommunication systems, Civil disorders, Traffic law enforcement, Evidence identification and analysis, International cooperation, Crime statistics, Police agencies, Bibliographies, 1516 Police Regulation Act 1862 (NSW), New South Wales, 1477 Police unions, South Australia, 1506 Police, Information dissemination, 1519 South Australia, 1550 State police, Victoria, 1488 Victoria, 1486, 1487 Western Australia, 1523 Home environment Domestic relations, 611 Homicide Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Crimes Act 1958 (Vic) Criminal Law Consolidation Act 1935 (SA), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 905 Criminal investigation, Barry, Kim, Potter, Graham, New South Wales, 907 Criminal Investigation, Police effectiveness, New South Wales, Victoria, 413, 416 Criminal Investigation, Sideris, Michael John, Censori, Eric, Censori, Edmundo, Western Australia, 906 Criminal investigation, Videotapes, Victoria, 423 Murder, Rape, Conspiracy, Alcohol-crime relationship, New South Wales, 2002 Police corruption, Conspiracy, New South Wales, 901 Police corruption, Drug law violations, Huckstepp, Salile Anne, Lanfranchi, Warren, New South Wales, 1472 Police corruption, Duncan, George, South Australia, 902, 910 Queensland, Western Australia, 904 South Australia, 1967 Suicide, Fatalities, Violence, 1927 Violence, Victims, Crime causes, 1930 Homicide investigation Murder, Circumstantial evidence, Thomas, Arthur Allan, New Zealand, 900 Homicide investigations Murder, Andalis, Teresita, Mathiesen, David Grant, Queensland, 913 Murder, Evidence, Witnesses, Conspiracy, Chamberlain, Azaria, Chamberlain, Lindy, Chamberlain, Michael, Northern Territory, Ayers Rock, 899 Police testimony, Witnesses, Mackay, Donald, 1436 Police, Australian Federal Police, 412 Homosexuality Attitudes, New Zealand, 94 Discrimination, Decriminalization, Anti Discrimination Act 19 (NSW), Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), New South Wales, 1776 Inmates, 983 Prostitution, Sydney, New South Wales, 1639 Punishment, Sturgess, Des, Queensland, 1796 Rape, Sexual assault, Child sexual abuse, Indecency, Incest, Prisoner sexual assault, Sodomy, Kidnapping, 1792 Hope, Robert Marsden National security, Australian Security Intelligence Organization, Australian Secret Intelligence Service, Defence Signals Directorate, Office of National Assessments, Joint Intelligence Organization, 1673 Horse racing offenses

Gambling, Economic analysis, 869

Police agencies, Libraries, Information dissemination, Australia, New Zealand, 1517 Hostage negotiations Extortion, Evidence, Prosecution, 778 Psychologists role in criminal justice, 1842 Drug abuse, Alcohol and Drug Information Telephone Service, New South Wales, 720 Drug abuse, Alcoholic beverage consumption, Victoria, 669 Drug abuse, Females, National Drug Offensive Campaign, South Australia, 705 Drug abuse, National Campaign against Drug Abuse, Drug information, Queensland, 621 Drug law enforcement, Victoria, 698 Juvenile detention, Legal aid services, Alphaline, Victoria, Collingwood, Fitzroy, 1122 Huckstepp, Sallie Anne Homicide, Police corruption, Drug law violations, Lanfranchi, Warren, New South Wales, 1472 Humam rights Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Queensland Council for Civil Liberties, QCCL, Queensland, 177 Human research subject protection Bibliographies, 956 Medical research, 1296 Medical research, Medicolegal considerations, 1295 Medical research, Medicolegal considerations, Artificial Conception Act 1984 (NSW), Children (Equality of Status) Act 1976 (NSW), Status of Children Act 1974 (Vic), Infertility (Medical Procedures) Act 1984 (Vic), Family Relationship Act 1975 (SA), 1293 Medical research, Regulatory agencies, 1292 Medicolegal considerations, Legislation, 1297 Medicolegal considerations, Parental rights, 1294 Human rights, 935, 940 Aborigines, International law, 16 Behaviour modification, Prisoners rights, Human Rights Commissioin Act 1981 (Cwith), Canada, 937 Bill of rights, Consitutional rights and civil liberties, Human Rights Commission Act 1981 (Cwith), 924 Bill of rights, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, Bill of rights, Human Rights and Equal Opportunities Commission, International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, 922 Bill of rights, Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission, 931 Bill of rights, International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, 934 Bill of rights, United Nations International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, Victoria, 927 Civil Rights Laws, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Legislation, 939 Civil Rights Laws, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Legislation, Policy, 929 Civil Rights Laws, Legislation, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Racial Discrimination Act 1975 (Cwith), Human Rights Commission Act 1981 (Cwith), Sex Discrimination Act 1984 (Cwith), 952 Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Australian Capital Territory, 947 Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Bill of Rights, Criminal justice standards, Prisoners rights, 438 Emotional disorders, Mentally handicapped, 950 Human Rights Commission Act 1981 (Cwith), 933 Immigrants, Constitutional rights and civil libertles, Migration Act 1958 (Cwlth), International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, 946 Legal aid services, Confidential records access, Electronic surveillance, Customs violations, Political crimes, Family court, Law Council of Australia, Mental defectives, Guardian ad litem, 1302 Mental disorders, Education, 951 Physically handicapped, Mentally handicapped, Medicolegal considerations, 942 Prisoners rights, Bibliographies, 941

Human Rights and Equal Opportunities Commission

Sentencing guidelines, Community Welfare Services Act (Vic), Victoria, 1744 Bill of rights, Human rights, International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, 922 Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission Bill of rights, Human rights violations, International Sentencing, Juvenile detention, Parole, Victoria, 1703 Sentencing, Public attitudes towards corrections, Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, 928 New South Wales, 1771 Bill of rights, Human rights, 931 Sentencing, Reform, Australian Law Reform Human Rights Commissioin Act 1981 (Cwlth) Commission, 1721 Behaviour modification, Human rights, Prisoners rights, Canada, 937 Child sexual abuse, New Zealand, 121 Human Rights Commission Crimes (Sexual Offences) Act 1980 (Vic), 138 Bill of rights, Judicial review, 936 Offender profiles, 122 Rape, 138 Rape, Sexual assault, Child sexual abuse, Indecency, Euthanasia, 731 Human Rights Commission Act 1981 (Cwith) Civil Rights Laws, Human rights, Legislation, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Racial Prisoner sexual assault, Sodomy, Homosexuality, Kidnapping, 1792 Victoria, 1799 Discrimination Act 1975 (Cwith), Sex Discrimination Act 1984 (Cwith), 952 Indecency Human rights, 933 Human rights, Bill of rights, Consitutional rights and Rape, Queensland, Western Australia, 1790 Rape, Sexual assault, Child sexual abuse, Incest civil liberties, 924 Prisoner sexual assault, Sodomy, Homosexuality, Human rights violations Kidnapping, 1792 Bill of rights, International Covenant on Civil and Indictment or information Political Rights, Human Rights and Equal Criminal procedures, Criminal law, Victoria, 526 Opportunity Commission, 928 Preliminary hearings, Justices Act 1902 (NSW), New South Wales, 531 Individual rights Illegal gambling Legal gambling, 881 Police, Criminal Investigation, Media coverage, 197 Industrial esplonage Special prosecutors, Telecommunications, 1636 Electronic surveillance, Listening Devices Act 1972 **Immigrants** (SA), Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 Crime analysis, 1995 Ethnic groups, Civil disorders, Politically motivated (Cwlth), 1808 Infanticide, 915 violent crimes, Race relations, Vietnam War, Evidence, Forensic pathology, Juries, Expert witnesses, Chamberlain, Alice Lynne (Lindy), Northern Territory, 743 Vietnam, 1586 Human rights, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Migration Act 1958 (Cwith), International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, 946 Infertility (Medical Procedures) Act 1984 (Vic) Interpreters, Police, Courts, Interdepartmental Working Party (IDWP), Legal Interpreting Service Medical research, Medicolegal considerations, Human research subject protection, Artificial Conception Act 1984 (NSW), Children (Equality of Status) Act 1976 (NSW), Status of Children Act (LIS), Victoria, 1245 Police community relations, Police education, 1974 (Vic), Family Relationship Act 1975 (SA), Victoria, 1483 Victims, Personal interviews, 1901 1293 Immigration offenses Medicolegal considerations, Legal liability, Medical malpractice, National Health and Medical Research Deportation, Aliens, Migration Act 1958 (Cwith), Council, Victoria, Queensland, Western Australia, South Australia, New Zealand, 955 Citizenship Act 1984 (Cwlth), 932 Imprisonment Aborigines, 8, 34 Informants Biographies, Kelly, Francis James, 113 Costs, Law reform, Justices (Procedures and Aborigines, Crime rates, New South Wales, 1957 Aborigines, Deterrence effectiveness, Western Australia, 55 Aborigines, Dixon Report, Report of the Committee Penalties) Amendment Act 1975 (NSW), New South Wales, 1180 Lawsuits, Prosecution, Criminal Law Consolidation of Inquiry into the Rate of Imprisonment in Act 1935 (SA), Police Offenses Act 1953 (SA), Western Australia, 18 Aborigines, Fine defaults, Alternatives to Pretrial procedures, Juvenile courts, Children's Court of the Australian Capital Territory, Australian Institutionalization, Criminal justice system effectiveness, South Australia, 1958 Aborigines, Inmate statistics, Correctional facilities, Capital Territory, 287 Groote Eylandt, Nothern Territory, 64 Information dissemination Constitutional rights and civil liberties, 192 Aborigines, Victoria, 19 Aborigines, Western Australia, 242 Ombudsmen, Public information, Ombudsman Act Capital punishment, Life sentences, Victoria, 1768 1983 (Cwith), New South Wales, South Australia. 1358 Correctional reform, 245 Correctional reform, Probation and Parole Act 1983 Police agencies, History of policing, Libraries, (NSW), New South Wales, 227 Australia, New Zealand, 1517 Corrections effectiveness, 259 Police, History of policing, 1519 Cost effectiveness analysis, Crime control policies, Information systems Sentencing, 1699 Access to legal information, Computers, FINDER, Criminal justice, Evidence, Forensic sciences, 446 Computers, FINDER, 962 Deterrence effectiveness, Aborigines, Northern Territory, 241 Constitutional rights and civil liberties, 186 Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Right to privacy, Data Protection Agency, 183 Drug offenders, Drug treatment, Victoria, 618 Effects of imprisonment, 270 Effects of Imprisonment, Inmates families, 1961 Criminal justice statistics, 536 Evidence, Expert witnesses, Chamberlain, Lindy, 442 Fine defaults, Law reform, Justices (Procedures and Injuctions Family courts, Family Law Act 1975 (Cwith), 800 Penalties) Amendment Act 1975 (NSW), New Sentencing, Mental disorders, Alcoholics, Victoria, South Wales, 820 Fine defaults, New South Wales, 823 Injunctions Fine defaults, New South Wales, Victoria, 821 Fine defaults, Victoria, 819 Domestic assault, Court orders, Family courts,

Injured on duty

Inmate statistics, 1754

Australian Capital Territory, 582

Occupational safety and health, 1314 Assault and battery, Correctional guards, Nagle Commission, Royal Commission Into NSW Prisons. Inmate academic education Inmate programs, Inmate vocational training, New South Wales. Department of Corrective Services. New South Wales, Bathurst, Grafton, 1000 Consumer protection laws, Criminal law, Criminal Programmes Division, New South Wales, 968 responsibility, Domestic assault, Juveniles, Libel, Inmate attitudes Complaints against police, Queensland, 1197 Federal prisoners, 1264 Detention, 976 Detention, Escape, 977 Inmate classification Correctional personnel attitudes. Youthful offenders. Drug related crime, Property crimes, New South Wales, 667 New Zealand, 1155 Drug related crimes, Property crimes, New South Escape, New South Wales, 1006 Wales, 676 Inmate discipline Good time allowance, Victoria, 988 Correctional guards, Strikes, New South Wales, 1994 History of corrections, Logan, Patrick, Queensland, Correctional reform, Correctional facilities, Royal 995 Commission on Penal and Prison Discipline 1870. Homosexuality, 983 Victoria, 276 Legal aid services, Prisoners rights, Legal Aid Commission Act 1978 (Vic), Victoria, 1256 Hearings, Prisoners rights, Prisoners Act 1958 (Old), Queensland, 997 Life sentences, Offender profiles, 1003 Inmates, Prisoners rights, Inmate grievances, Murder, Wrongful Incarceration, Chamberlain, Lindy, Postrelease programs, Queensland, 991 Northern Territory, 972 Inmate drug treatment Offenses, South Australia, Western Australia, Female inmates, Drug abuse, Inmate fatalities, Australia, New South Wales, 45 Mulawa, Newel, Rowena, Rutley, Carol, Bourke, Prisoners rights, Australian Capital Territory, 990 Sue, New South Wales, 1007 Prisoners rights, Inmate grievances, Inmate discipline, Postrelease programs, Queensland, 991 Inmate education programs Victoria, 236 Property crimes, Offender profiles, Queensland, 986 Recidivists, Recidivism, Western Australia, 2004 Inmate fatalities Aborigines, Detention, Death investigations, 33 Rehabilitation, Probationers, Parolees, Australian Female inmates, Drug abuse, Inmate drug treatment, Mulawa, Newel, Rowena, Rutley, Carol, Bourke, Sue, New South Wales, 1007 Capital Territory, 226 Removal of Prisoners (Australian Capital Territory) Act 1968 (Cwlth), Remand Centres Ordinance Maximum security, Drug abuse in correctional 1976 (A. C. T.), Parole Ordinance 1976 (A. C. T.), fatalities, Parramatta Jail, New South Wales, 985 Australian Capital Territory, 992 Inmate grievances Self concept, Behaviour patterns, Facility conditions, Correctional guards, Abuse of authority, Effects of imprisonment, 1004 Investigations, Parramatta Jail, New South Wales, Self mutilation, Correctional Institutions (adult), Maximum security, Katingal, Victoria, 1002 Evidence, Witnesses, Western Australia, 1209 Sentence review, Jackson, Rex Frederick, New Inmates, Prisoners rights, Inmate discipline, South Wales, 998 Postrelease programs, Queensland, 991 Suicide, Victoria, New South Wales, 2015 Prisoners rights, 979 Welfare services, Ex-offenders, Victoria, 271 Search and seizure, Ombudsmen, Ombudsman Act Inmates discipline 1974 (NSW), Parramatta Gaol, New South Wales, Work schedules, Victoria, 981 Inmates families Inmate preventive health education Imprisonment, Effects of imprisonment, 1961 Corrections management, Diseases, AiDS, South Postrelease programs, Prisoners Aid Society of Australia, 266 Victoria, Victorian Association for the Care and Inmate programs Resettlement of offenders, Victoria, 993 Canning Vale Prison, Western Australia, 966 Inmates grievances Correctional facilities, Belconnen Remand Centre, Prisoner sexual assault, Correctional guards, State Australian Capital Territory, 964 corrections commissions, Newling, Keith, New Corrections management, South Australia, 971 South Wales, 982 Inmate vocational training, Inmate academic education, New South Wales. Department of Innes, George History of policing, South Australian Police Force, Corrective Services. Programmes Division, New South Wales, 968 An Inquiry Into the substantive law of rape Literacy education, 970 Rape, Conviction rates, South Australia, 1800 Personality assessment, Testing and measurement, Insanity defense, 1008 974 Expert witnesses, Rules of evidence, 770 Queensland, 969 Insurance fraud, 844 Tasmania, 965 Motor vehicle fires, Auto theft, 837 Victoria, 963 Intelligence files Vocational training, Rehabilitation, Long Bay Gaol, Subversive activities, Australian Security Intelligence Malabar Training Centre, 967 Organisation, Royal Commission on Security and Intelligence, South Australia, 1680 Intelligence quotient Immate statistics, 987 Aborigines, Imprisonment, Correctional facilities, Groote Eylandt, Nothern Territory, 64 Corrections statistics, New South Wales, 984 Offenders, Mentally retarded offenders, 1335 Intelligence units Effects of imprisonment, Alternatives to Espionage, Accountability, Australian Security institutionalization, Parole statistics, Probation Intelligence Organisation, 1809 statistics, Community service order, Sentencing, Espionage, Australian Security Intelligence 244 Organisation, Petrov, Vladmir Mikhailovich, 1810 Imprisonment, 1754 Espionage, National security, 1814 Victoria, 1001 Investigations, Ananda Marga, Anderson, Timothy, Alister, Paul, Seary, Richard, Wood, Justice, Dunn, Inmate visits, 248, 1005 Inmate vocational training Ross, 1685 Inmate programs, Inmate academic education, New Investigations, ASIO, 1679 South Wales, Department of Corrective Services. Specialized police operations, South Australian Police Programmes Division, New South Wales, 968 Special Branch, Salisbury, Harold, South Australia,

1548

Inmates

Suspect interrogation, Conspiracy, Rules of evidence, Intensive Neighbourhood Care Programme Youthful offenders, Alternatives to institutionalization 1014 Community based corrections (juv), South Suspect interrogation, Psychological theories, 1009 Australia, 1156 Inter Church Committee on Casinos Suspect interrogation, Rules of evidence, Rights of the accused, Great Britain, United States, Gambling, Board of Inquiry Into Poker Machines, Victoria, 861 Australia, 1018 Intervention Inter-Group Fighting Act 1977 (PNG) Juvenile delinquency prevention programs, Problem Reservation crimes, Criminal law, Native behavior, Juveniles, 1970 Administration Regulation (PNG) (TNG), Native Interview and Interrogation Regulation (Papua), Papua New Guinea, 500 Criminal law, Police, Crimes Act, 510 Interagency cooperation Police, Detention, Law reform, Section 460 of the Special prosecutors, 1612 Special prosecutors, State laws, Victoria, Queensland, New South Wales, 1611 Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Coldrey Committee, Victoria, 1017 Police, Suspect interrogation, Crimes Act (Vic), S. Welfare services, Aborigines, Maori, Maatua Whangai, New Zealand, 246 460, Victoria, 1015 Police, Suspect interrogation, videotapes, Evidence, Interdepartmental Working Party (IDWP) Crimes Act (Vic), S. 460, Victoria, 1022 Interpreters, Police, Courts, Immigrants, Legal Interpreting Service (LIS), Victoria, 1245 Police, Tape recordings, 1020 Police, Tape recordings, England, Scotland, 1019 International agreements
Detention, Facility conditions, Constitutional rights Rights of the accused, Police, 1016 Suspect Interrogation, Videotapes, South Australia. and civil liberties, Migration Act 1958 (Cwith), Australian Federal Police, 945 Tape recordings, Criminal Investigation Bill 1977, Torture, Cruel and unusual punishment, 930 International cooperation Wrongful incarceration, Evidence, Fraud, Mickelberg, Criminal justice system policy, 453 Raymond, Mickelberg, Peter, Mickelberg, Brian, History of policing, Police personnel, Police Western Australia, 445 organizational structure, Police legal Ilmitations, Intoxicant inhalation Complaints against police, Uniform clothing, Police weapons, Pay rates, Police personnel selection, Aborigines, 61 Aborigines, Common Law, Pitjantjatjara, South Australia, 1990 Police training, Transportation, Police telecommunication systems, Civil disorders, Traffic law enforcement, Evidence Identification and Aborigines, Juveniles, 51 Aborigines, Juveniles, South Australia, 60 analysis, Crime statistics, Police agencies, Bibliographies, 1516 Police education, 1460 Drug abuse, Juvenile drug users, Aborigines, 722 Schools, Juveniles, 714 International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights Intoxicated Persons (Amendment) Act 1985 (NSW) Bill of rights, Australian Bill of Rights Bill 1985 Drunk offenders, Law reform, New South Wales, 683 (Cwlth), 944 Intoxicated Persons Act 1979 (NSW) Bill of rights, Consitutional rights and civil liberties, Australian Bill of Rights Bill 1985 (Cwlth), 948 Drunkeness, Detention, Juveniles: Aborigines, New South Wales, 684 Bill of rights, Human rights violations, Human Rights Intrusion detectors and Equal Opportunity Commission, 928 Security systems, 1684 Bill of rights, Human rights, 934 Investigations Bill of rights, Human rights, Constitutional rights and Child sexual abuse, Procedures, 120 civil liberties, 921 Fire detection, 406 Bill of rights, Human rights, Human Rights and Equal Fraud, 849 Opportunities Commission, 922 Fraud, Police, 850 Human rights, Immigrants, Constitutional rights and Inmate grievances, Correctional guards, Abuse of civil libertles, Migration Act 1958 (Cwlth), 946 authority, Parramatta Jail, New South Wales, 978 Prisoners rights, 996 International drug law enforcement
Capital punishment, Drug law offenses, Chambers, Intelligence units, Ananda Marga, Anderson, Timothy, Alister, Paul, Seary, Richard, Wood, Justice, Dunn, Ross, 1685 Geoffrey, Barlow, Kevin, 1708 Capital punishment, Sentencing, Murder, 1706 Intelligence units, ASIO, 1679 Medical fraud, Police, 848 International law Aborigines, Human rights, 16, 56 Investigative powers Criminal law, 457 Electronic surveillance, Criminal Investigation, Police, Extradition, 1188 196 International terrorism Investment fraud Diplomat security, 1848 Commodities fraud, 838 Political crimes, 1837 Islamic law Terrorism, 1838 Minorities, Domestic relations, Muslims, 802 Interpersonal relations Minorities, Legal system, 806 Neighborhood justice centres, Conflict resolution. Minorities, Muslim Family Law Ordinance 1961, 804 Alternative dispute settlement, New South Wales, Ivanov, Valerii Espionage, Media coverage, Combe, David, Interpreters Australian Security Intelligence Organisation, 1805 Courts, Reform, 332 Police, Courts, Immigrants, Interdepartmental Jackson, Rex Frederick Working Party (IDWP), Legal Interpreting Service Inmates, Sentence review, New South Wales, 998 (LIS), Victoria, 1245 Witnesses, Rights of the accused, National Accreditation Authority for Translators and Juvenile crime control, Day in Gaol Scheme, New South Wales, 239 Interpreters, 348 Jamie Hardie Interrogation procedures Aborigines, Common law, Evidence, Burden of proof,

Suspect interrogation, 1010, 1011 Suspect Interrogation, Confessions, 742 Aborigines, Occupational safety and health, Hazardous substances or materials, New South

Wales, Baryulgil, 42

Joint Intelligence Organization

National security, Australian Security Intelligence Child sexual abuse, Family courts, 134 Organization, Australian Secret Intelligence Court system, 1026 Service, Defence Signals Directorate, Office of Sentencing disparity, Sentencing guidelines, 1713 National Assessments, Hope, Robert Marsden, Judicial conduct and ethics, 1034 1673 Attorneys General, Public attitudes towards courts, Jones, William Police corruption, New South Wales, 100 Political offenders, Frost, John, Williams, Zephaniah, Crime commissions, Professional misconduct, O' Brien, Smith, O' Dohoghue, Patrick, Tasmania, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1031, 1048, 1051, 1066 Judges, Political influences, Professional misconduct, Judge censure and removal Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1063 Judges, Political Intervention, Professional Judges, Judicial conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1065 misconduct, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1068 Judge selection Judges, Professional misconduct, Judge censure and Family courts, Gibbs, Harry, Sir, 288 removal, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1065 High Court of Australia, 1030 Judges, Professional misconduct, Juries, Murphy, Judgeships, Federal courts, Murphy, Llonel Keith, Lionel (Justice), 1062 1033 Judges, Professional misconduct, Murphy, Lionel Judgeships, High Court of Australia, Mason, Sir Anthony, 1038 (Justice), Ryan, Morgan, Australian Federal Police Force, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Magistrates, Local Courts Act 1982 (NSW), 1043 Commission of Inquiry into Alledged Telephone Magistrates, Magistrates' Court (Appointment of Interceptions, 1061 Magistrates) Act 1984 (Vic), Victoria, 1057 Judges, Professional misconduct, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Judges Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Abuse of authority, Farquhar, Murray Frederick, Lewer, Walker, 1023 Acquittals, Trials, Murphy, Lionel, Ryan, Morgan, Interceptions, 1052 Juries, Judicial process, Media coverage, Murphy, Briese, Clarrie, 1024 Lionel, 1047 Australia. High Court, Gibb, Harry, Sir, 1025 Jurisprudence, Judicial review, High Court of Australia, 1189 Biographies, 1055 Media coverage, 1037 Media coverage, Murphy, Lionel, Stewart Royal Commission, 1058 Contempt of court, Libel, 1059 Courts, New Zealand, 1027 Crime commissions, 1069 Evidence, Rules of evidence, Juries, Burden of proof, Murphy, Llonel, 1041, 1067 Witnesses, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Crimes Professional misconduct, Judges, Murphy, Lionel (Domestice Violence) Amendment Act (NSW), Evidence Act 1977 (Qld), Evidence Act 1929 (SA), Evidence Act 1906 (WA), Evidence Act 1910 (Tas), (Justice), 1056 Professional misconduct, Judges, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Ryan, Morgan, 1060 Professional misconduct, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Family courts, Court system, Gibbs, Harry, Sir, 1053 Groux, Rodney, 1045, 1607 Judicial conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, Professional misconduct, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Judge censure and removal, Murphy, Lionel Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, 1036 (Justice), 1065 Judicial conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, Trials, Murphy, Lionel, 436 Juries, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1062 Trials, Witnesses, Right against self incrimination, Judicial conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, 1044 Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Stewart Royal Judicial decision Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Police, Arrest and apprehension, 80 Alleged Telephone Interceptions, 1052 Judicial decisions Jurisprudence, Public education, Law related Appellate courts, Judicial discretion, Criminal law, education, Courts, 1181 331 Kirby, Michael, 1028 Legal aid services, Law reform, Queensland, 1193 Judicial discretion Appellate courts, Judicial decisions, Criminal law, 331 Political influences, Judicial conduct and ethics, Exclusionary rule, Rules of evidence, New Zealand, Professional misconduct, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Preliminary hearings, Justices Act (NSW), New South Political Intervention, Professional misconduct, Wales, 299 Judicial conduct and ethics, Murphy, Lionel Sentencing disparity, Probation, Probation of Offenders Act 1973 (Tas), Tasmania, 1603 (Justice), 1068 Professional conduct and ethics, Electronic Sentencing, 1739 Sentencing, Public attitudes, 1740 surveillance, Stewart Royal Commission, 1032 Professional misconduct, Judicial conduct and ethics, Judicial diversion Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1056 Law reform, Courts, Procedures, Magistrates' Courts, Professional misconduct, Judicial conduct and ethics, 308 Judicial Proceedings Reports Act 1958 (Vic) Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Ryan, Morgan, 1060 Published proceedings, State supreme courts, County Professional misconduct, Judicial conduct and ethics, Murphy, Llonel (Justice), Ryan, Morgan, Australian courts, Media coverage, County Court Act 1958 Federal Police Force, Stewart Royal Commission, (Vic), Supreme Court Act 1958 (Vic), Evidence Act 1958 (Vic), 329 Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alledged Telephone Interceptions, 1061 Judicial process Samuel, John, 1064 Due process model, Crime control model, Trials, Murphy, Lionel, Briese, Clarrie, Farguhar, Prosecution, 434 Federal courts, Court procedures, State courts, Murray, Ryan, Morgan, 1049 Family Law Act (Cwith), Administrative Decisions Judgeships Federal courts, Judge selection, Murphy, Lionel (JUdicial Review) Act (Cwlth), 1071 Keith, 1033 Fines, Victoria, 1710 Judge selection, High Court of Australia, Mason, Sir Juries, Judicial conduct and ethics, Media coverage, Anthony, 1038 Murphy, Lionel, 1047 Judical conduct and ethics Juries, Jury Instruction, Murphy, Lionel, 1046

1309

Mentally handicapped, Mentally retarded offenders,

Rules of evidence, Evidence, 753

Crime commissions, Professional misconduct,

Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1050

Judicial attitudes, 1035

Jury decisionmaking, Law reform, Victoria, 1088 Trials, Evidence, Chamberlain, Azaria, Chamberlain, Juries Act Amendment Act 1984 (SA)

Juries, Law reform, Rape, Ball Act 1985 (SA), Lindy, Chamberlain, Michael, Ayers Rock, Northern Territory, 1893 Judicial review Summary Offences Act 1985 (SA), South Australia, Bill of rights, Equal protection of the laws, New Zealand, United States, Canada, 925 Juries Act 1927 Bill of rights, Human Rights Commission, 936 Juries, Right of trial by jury, Jury selection, Trial Federal courts, Administrative Decisions (Judicial Review) Act 1977 (Cwlth, 1070 procedures, 1111 Juries Act 1927 (SA) Jurisprudence, Judicial conduct and ethics, High Juries, Jury selection, Jury Act 1977 (NSW), 1078 Juries, South Australia, 1110 Court of Australia, 1189 Judiciary Act Juries Act 1967 (Vic) Criminal law, Law reform, Offenders, 493 Jury decisionmaking, Verdicts, Media coverage, 1077 Judiciary Act (Cwith) Jurisdiction Legal aid services, 1251 Courts, Maritime law, 282 Judiciary Act Section 69(3) Sentencing, Victoria, 1716 Jurisprudence, 1190, 1202 Attorneys, Legal fees, Legal aid services, Judiciary Amendment Bill 1985, 1263 Judicial conduct and ethics, Judicial review, High Judiciary Act 1903 (Cwith) Court of Australia, 1189 Appeal procedures, Court costs, High Court of Public education, Law related education, Judges. Australia, 339 Courts, 1181 Judiciary Amendment Bill 1985 Sociological analyses, Capitalism, 444 Attorneys, Legal fees, Legal aid services, Judiclary Juror postverdict interviews, 1082, 1094 Act Section 69(3), 1263 Freedom of speech, 1105 Media coverage, 1107 Media coverage, Contempt of court, United Kingdom, Jural postverdict interviews Criminal Law Committee, Western Australia, 1095 Canada, United States, Australia, 1098 Media coverage, Murphy, Lionel, 1079 Jury Act 1977 (NSW) Juries, 1074, 1076, 1085, 1089, 1097, 1101, 1102, 1116 Courts, 296 Courts, Public education, 342 Juries, Criminal proceedings, 1081 Juries, Jury selection, Juries Act 1927 (SA), 1078 Juries, Law reform, Pretrial publicity, 1108 Criminal procedures, Trial procedures, Evidence, Management, 2006 Criminal procedures, Trial procedures, Victoria, 2005 Jury decisionmaking, 1087 Criminal proceedings, Jury Act 1977 (NSW), 1081 Juries, Media coverage, New South Wales Law Reform Commission, 1093 Evidence, 1100 Evidence, Forensic pathology, Infanticide, Expert Law reform, Juries (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic). witnesses, Chamberlain, Alice Lynne (Lindy), Northern Territory, 743 Victoria, 1088 Murder, Trials, Evidence, Smith, James, 918 Evidence, Rules of evidence, Judges, Burden of Verdicts, Media coverage, Juries Act 1967 (Vic), proof, Witnesses, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Crimes (Domestice Violence) Amendment Act (NSW), Jury dicisionmaking Evidence Act 1977 (Old), Evidence Act 1929 (SA), Evidence Act 1906 (WA), Evidence Act 1910 (Tas), Juries, 1091 Jury instruction Juries, Judicial process, Murphy, Lionel, 1046 Judges, Judicial conduct and ethics, Professional Jury instructions misconduct, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1062 Judicial process, Judicial conduct and ethics, Media Self defense, 1084 Jury selection, 1099, 1103 coverage, Murphy, Llonel, 1047

Juries (Arnendment) Act (Vic), Victoria, 1106

Juries Act 1927 (SA), South Australia, 1110

Jury decisionmaking, Media coverage, New South

Wales I am Bolana Commission 400 Juries, Jury Act 1977 (NSW), Juries Act 1927 (SA), 1078 Juries, Jury selection challenges, Milperra, New South Wales, 1075 Wales Law Reform Commission, 1093 Juries, Right of trial by jury, Trial procedures, Juries Act 1927, 1111 Jury dicisionmaking, 1091 Jury Instruction, Judicial process, Murphy, Lionel, Jury selection challenges 1046 Juries, Jury selection, Milperra, New South Wales, Jury selection, Jury Act 1977 (NSW), Juries Act 1927 1075 (SA), 1078 Just deserts theory Jury selection, Jury selection challenges, Milperra, Sentencing, 1746 New South Wales, 1075 Justices (Penalties and Procedures) Amendment Act Law reform, Pretrial publicity, Jury Act 1977 (NSW), 1985 (NSW) Pretrial procedures, Law reform, New South Wales, Law reform, Rape, Juries Act Amendment Act 1984 1343 (SA), Ball Act 1985 (SA), Summary Offences Act 1985 (SA), South Australia, 1221 Law reform, Victoria, 1083 Justices (Procedures and Penalties) Amendment Act 1975 (NSW) Costs, Informants, Law reform, New South Wales, Media coverage, 1086, 1109, 1117 Media coverage, Trial materials disclosure, 1114 1180 Fine defaults, Imprisonment, Law reform, New South Media coverage, Trial procedures, 1090 Public attitudes, Western Australia, 1092 Wales, 820 Justices Act (NSW) Reform, 1115 Preliminary hearings, Judicial discretion, New South Right of trial by jury, Jury selection, Trial procedures, Juries Act 1927, 1111 Wales, 299 Justices Act (SA) Right to trial by jury, 1073 Domestic assault, Laws and statutes, South Right to trial by jury, Tasmania, 1112 Trial materials disclosure, Media coverage, 1113 Australia, 585 Justices Act 1902 (NSW) Trial procedures, Queensland, 1080 Preliminary hearings, indictment or information, New Trials, 1096 South Wales, 531 Witnesses, Attorneys, Victoria, 1179 Justices Act 1902-1982 (WA) Juries (Amendment) Act (Vic) Justices of the peace, Court procedures, Summary Juries, Victoria, 1106 judgement rule, Mental Health Act 1962-1979 Juries (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic)

(WA), Western Australia, 336

Misdemeanor courts, Court of limited jurisdiction, Rights of minors, Laws and statutes, Child Welfare Western Australia, 321 Ordinance 1957 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Justices of the peace Territory, 1127 Aborigines, Court personnel, Aboriginal Justice of the Peace Scheme, Aboriginal Communities Act 1979 Welfare services, Police, Crisis Intervention, Police luvenile relations, Report Equity and Social Justice (WA), Western Australia, 63 for children Families and communities (1985), Aborigines, Tribal community relations, Aboriginal Victoria Police, Victoria, 1935 Communities Act 1979 (WA), Western Australia, 9 Aborigines, Western Australia, 1985 Juvenile crime control Jails, Day in Gaol Scheme, New South Wales, 239 Court procedures, Summary judgement rule, Justices Juvenile crime statistical analysis Act 1902-1982 (WA), Mental Health Act 1962-1979 Juveniles, Juvenile arrest statistics, Australian Institute of Criminology, UN Congress on the (WA), Western Australia, 336 Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Magistrates, History of criminal justice, New South Offenders, 1172 Wales Act 1823 (NSW), Summary Jurisdiction Act Juvenile delinquency, 1121, 1174
Auto theft, Juvenile burglary, 1858
Drug abuse, Drug offenders, Western Ausdtralia, 634 1832 (NSW), New South Wales, 1039 Procedures, 1029, 1040, 1054 Western Australia, 322 Female Juvenile delinquents, Aborigines, Juvenile Juvenile Aid Bureau courts, Law reform, 1144 Juvenile delinquency factors, 1972 Police Juvenile diversion, Juvenile diversion programs, Juvenile recidivism statistics, Juvenile recidivists, Juvenile offenders, Juvenile processing, Juvenile Juvenile aid panels, Queensland, Britain, United delinquency prevention, 1145 States, South Australia, Western Australia, 1142 Juvenile delinquency factors Juvenile aid panels Biological factors, 1141 Juvenile offenders, 1146 Juvenile delinquency, 1972 Police juvenile diversion, Juvenile diversion programs, Juvenile delinquency prevention, 1143 Juvenile recidivism statistics, Juvenile recidivists, Juvenile delinquency, Juvenile offenders, Juvenile Juvenile Aid Bureau, Queensland, Britain, United States, South Australia, Western Australia, 1142 processing, 1145 Juvenile delinquency prevention programs Juvenile alcohol abuse Problem behavior, Juveniles, Intervention, 1970 Juvenile delinquents, Juvenile drug use, Juvenile Juvenile delinquents prostitution, Juvenile offenders, Juvenile suicide, Juvenile alcohol abuse, Juvenile drug use, Juvenile 1118 prostitution. Juvenile offenders, Juvenile suicide, Juvenile arbitration 1118 Rights of minors, Juvenile justice agencies, South Juvenile dependency and neglect Australian Children's Interest Bureau, South Child abuse, 126 Australia, 1161 Juvenile detention Juvenile arrest statistics Hotlines, Legal aid services, Alphaline, Victoria, Collingwood, Fitzroy, 1122 Juveniles, Juvenile crime statistical analysis, Australian Institute of Criminology, UN Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Sentencing, Imprisonment, Parole, Victoria, 1703 Juvenile diversion programs Offenders, 1172 Juvenile offenders, Juvenile Cautioning Programme, Juvenile burglary Auto theft, Juvenile delinquency, 1858 Police Juvenile diversion, Juvenile recidivism Juvenile Cautioning Programme statistics, Juvenile recidivists, Juvenile aid panels, Juvenile offenders, Juvenile diversion programs, Juvenile Aid Bureau, Queensland, Britain, United 1168 States, South Australia, Western Australia, 1142 Juvenile correctional facilities Juvenile drug abusers Juvenile offenders, Community based corrections Drug prevention programs, Australian Capital (juvenile), New South Wales, 1154 Territory, 622 Juvenile sentencing, Welfare services, Australian Capital Territory, 1171 Juvenile drug treatment Drug abuse, Cddyssey House Adolescent Program, Juvenile corrections Odyssey House, New South Wales, Victoria, 699 Adolescent attitudes, Juvenile prostitution, Juvenile drug use Unemployment, Child sexual assault, 1176 Cocaine, New South Wales, 717 Juvenile court procedures, 1124, 1969 Drug use, Diversion programs, Drug and Alcohol Juvenile offenders, 1134 Court Assessment Program, New South Wales, Juvenile offenders, Children and Young Persons Act (NZ), New Zealand, 1128 Juvenile delinquents, Juvenile alcohol abuse, Juvenile court statistics Juvenile prostitution, Juvenile offenders, Juvenile New South Wales, 1129 suicide, 1118 Juvenile courts Juvenile drug users Child welfare, Child welfare Ordinance (A. C. T.). Drug abuse, Intoxicant inhalation, Aborigines, 722 Australian Capital Territory, 1130
Community service order, Penalties and Sentences Juvenile inmate attitudes Juvenile inmates, Effects of juvenile imprisonment, Act 1985 (Vic), Children's Court Amendment Act 1072 1986 (Vic), Victoria, 1734 Juvenile inmates Domestic relations, Schools, Employment, Court Juvenile inmate attitudes, Effects of juvenile imprisonment, 1072

procedures, Queensland, 1126

Informants, Pretrial procedures, Children's Court of the Australian Capital Territory, Australian Capital

Territory, 287

Juvenile delinquency, Female Juvenile delinquents, Aborigines, Law reform, 1144

Juvenile offenders, Aborigines, Legal aid services, South Australia, 1147 Legal aid services, Legal Services Commission, New

South Wales, 1261 Legal aid services, South Australia, 1257 Psychologists role in criminal justice, Family courts,

Wales, 1170 Public Information, Streetwize Comics, 1162 Rights of minors, 155

Rights of minors, Juvenile arbitration, South Australian Children's Interest Bureau, South

Female offenders, Juvenile offenders, New South

Juvenile justice agencies

Australia, 1161

Juvenile justice system, 1119

Juvenile offender statistics Aborigines, Juvenile offenders, South Australia, 65 Juvenile offenders

Aborigines, Juvenile offender statistics, South Australia, 65 Aborigines, Legal aid services, Juvenile courts, South Australia, 1147 Child protection services, Emotionally disturbed delinguents, Problem behavior, South Australia, Female offenders, Juvenile Justice system, New South Wales, 1170 Juvenile aid panels, 1146 Juvenile correctional facilities, Community based corrections (juvenile), New South Wales, 1154 Juvenile court procedures, 1134
Juvenile court procedures, Children and Young
Persons Act (NZ), New Zealand, 1128 Juvenile delinquency, Juvenile processing, Juvenile delinquency prevention, 1145 Juvenile delinquents, Juvenile alcohol abuse, Juvenile drug use, Juvenile prostitution, Juvenile sulcide, 1118 Juvenile diversion programs, Juvenile Cautioning Programme, 1168 Juvenile probation, 1151 Recidivism, Western Australia, 1152 Shoplifting, School delinquency programs, Victoria, 1164 Victoria, 2007 Welfare services, 1167 Wilderness programs, 1150 Wilderness programs, Abused children, Sydney City Mission Wilderness Program, 1125 Wilderness programs, Juvenile rehabilitation, Northern Territory, 1160 Youthful offenders, Victoria, 1136 Juvenile probation Juvenile offenders, 1151 Probationers, Victoria, 1153 Juvenile processing Juvenile delinquency, Juvenile offenders, Juvenile delinquency prevention, 1145 Juvenile prostitution Adolescent attitudes, Unemployment, Child sexual assault, Juvenile corrections, 1176 Child welfare, Child abuse, 165 Female offenders, 1139 Juvenile delinquents, Juvenile alcohol abuse, Juvenile drug use, Juvenile offenders, Juvenile suicide, 1118 Male offenders, 1149 Prostitution, Sex establishements, 1641 Youthful offenders, Alcoholic beverage consumption, Crimes against persons, Drug abuse, Suicide, 1123 Juvenile recidivism statistics Police juvenile diversion, Juvenile diversion programs, Juvenile recidivists, Juvenile aid panels, Juvenile Aid Bureau, Queensland, Britain, United States, South Australia, Western Australia, 1142 Juvenile recidivists Police Juvenile diversion, Juvenile diversion programs, Juvenile recidivism statistics, Juvenile aid panels, Juvenile Ald Bureau, Queensland, Britain, United States, South Australia, Western Australia, 1142 Juvenile rehabilitation Juvenile offenders, Wilderness programs, Northern Territory, 1160 Juvenile self concept Crime prevention measures, Crime causes, Unemployment, Juveniles, Juvenile vocational training, 2008 Juvenile sulcide, 1157 Juvenile sentencing Juvenile correctional facilities, Welfare services, Australian Capital Territory, 1171 Juvenile suicide Juvenile delinquents, Juvenile alcohol abuse, Juvenile drug use, Juvenile prostitution, Juvenile offenders, 1118 Juvenile self concept, 1157 Public aducation, 1166

Juvenile vocational training

Crime prevention measures, Crime causes, Unemployment, Juveniles, Juvenile self concept, 2008 Juvenile witnesses Child sexual abuse, 153 Evidence, 1971 Evidence, Law reform, Crimes (Child Assault)
Amendment Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, Juvenile/ family relations Young adults, Youth employment, Age discrimination, Juveniles Aborigines, Manslaughter, Police brutality, Western Australia, Roebourne, 23 Child welfare, Rights of minors, Australian Capital Territory, 1131 Consumer protection laws, Criminal law, Inmates, Criminal responsibility, Domestic assault, Libel, Complaints against police, Queensland, 1197 Crime prevention measures, Crime causes, Unemployment, Juvenile vocational training, Juvenile self concept, 2008 Criminal responsibility, Corporate criminal liability, Marital privilege, Child Services Act 1965 (Qld), Child Welfare Act 1947 (WA), 511 Criminology, Offender profiles, Witness intervention in crime, Crime statistics, Prison overcrowding, 551 Defense, Criminal responsibility, 519 Ex-offender employment, Corrections effectiveness. Corrections policies, Victoria, 2009 Females, Violent crimes, Harding, Richard, 1928 Intoxicant Inhalation, Aborigines, 51 Intoxicant Inhalation, Aborigines, South Australia, 60 Intoxicant Inhalation, Schools, 714 Juvenile arrest statistics, Juvenile crime statistical analysis, Australian Institute of Criminology, UN Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders, 1172 Juvenile delinquency prevention programs, Problem behavior, Intervention, 1970 Law-related education, 1201 Legal aid services, Attorneys, 1234 Legal aid services, Conflict resolution, Females, 1235 Legal system, 1968 Murder, 914 Murder, Offender profiles, Psychological research, Reid, Robin, Luckman, Peter, Kingscliffe, New South Wales, 2003 Residential child care institutions, Mentally handicapped, 163 Suicide, 1163 Theft offenses, Treatment, 1882 Vandalism, Railroads, Graffiti, New South Wales, 1895 Juveniles: Aborigines Drunkeness, Detention, Intoxicated Persons Act 1979 (NSW), New South Wales, 684 Karp, Ross Electronic surveillance, Drug smuggling, Australian Federal Police, Paltos, Nicholas, Palmer, Graham, Victoria, 1816 Karralika Therapeutic Community Drug prevention program, Research, National Campaign Against Drug Abuse, 696 Inmates, Self mutilation, Correctional institutions (adult), Maximum security, Victoria, 1002 Kelly, Francis James Informants, Biographies, 113 Kidnapping Child snatching, Runaways, Missing person investigation, Fingerprints, 160 Murder, Manslaughter, Crimes of passion, Marital murder, Traffic offenses, Assault and battery, Resisting arrest, Assaults on police, Aggravated assault, Weapon offenses, 916

Protection of public figures, 1672

Rape, Sexual assault, Child sexual abuse, Indecency, Incest, Prisoner sexual assault, Sodomy, Homosexuality, 1792 Killer, Mary Sexual assault victims, Victim medical assistance, Tasmania, 1801 Kirby, Michael Judges, 1028 Labor relations State police, Police expenditures, South Australia, 1555 Landering money Organized crime investigation, Financial institutions, Financial reports, 841 Lanfranchi, Warren Homicide, Police corruption, Drug law violations, Huckstepp, Saille Anne, New South Wales, 1472 Burglary, Assault and battery, Shoplifting, Employee theft, Forgery, Fraud, Auto theft, Dealing in stolen goods, Conspiracy, 1863 Criminal law, Murder, Drug law offenses, Crimes (Amendment) Ordinance (no. 4) 1985 (A. C. T.), New South Wales, South Australia, 1861 Laser fingerprint delection Latent fingerprints, 411 Latent fingerprints Laser fingerprint detection, 411 Laundering money Drug law enforcement, Drug smuggling, Customs Act 1901 (Cwlth), Royal Commission of Inquiry into Drugs, 690 Organized crime, 1360 Sex establishments, Regulations, Town and Country Planning (Brothel) Act 1984 (Vic), Neave Report, Victoria, 1640 Law and statutes Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, Law Council of Australia Legal aid services, Confidential records access, Electronic surveillance, Customs violations, Political crimes, Family court, Human rights, 1185 Law enforcement, 1204 Crime commissions, Police, Drugs, Australian Federal Police, National Crime Authority, Australian Police Ministers' Council, National Common Police Services, 1207 Crime control theory, 377 Crime rates, 1208 Occupational safety and health, 1322 Police agencies, Police discretion, 1494 Police resource allocation, 1508 River and marine policing, Australian Coastal Surveillance Centre, Australian Federal Police, Sentencing, Public order offenses, Papua New Guinea, 1205 Special prosecutors, Crime commissions, Prosecuting attorneys, Special Prosecutors Act 1982 (Cwith), Terrorism, Training, Security, 1833 Law investment Organized crime, Drug law offenses, 1361 Law Practitioners Act 1982 (NZ) Ombudsmen, Attorneys, Professional conduct and ethics, New Zealand, 1254
Law reform, 1198, 1212, 1216, 1217 Aborigines, Common law, Criminal law, 31 Alcohol consumption analysis, Motor Traffic (Random Breath Testing) Amendment Act 1985 (NSW), New

South Wales, 708

Ball, Ball Act 1985 (SA), South Australia, 1993 Case processing, Crimes (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 298

Child sexual abuse, Crimes (Child Assault)
Amendment Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales,

Child sexual abuse, Evidence, 140 Child sexual abuse, Evidence, Sturgess, Des, National Conference on Child Abuse, New South Wales, Queensland, 151 Child sexual abuse, Victoria, 132 Citizen legal knowledge, New South Wales, 1219 Common law, Papua New Guinea, 1228 Community involvement, Australian Capital Territory, 1214, 1215 Community service order, Probation of Offenders (Amendment) Act 1985 (Tas), Tasmania, 231 Complaints against police, 1425 Complaints against police, Police Regulation (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 1427 Conspiracy, Crimes (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 466 Contempt of court, 341 Costs, Informants, Justices (Procedures and Penalties) Amendment Act 1975 (NSW), New South Wales, 1180 Courts, Procedures, Judicial diversion, Magistrates' Courts, 308 Crimes against persons, Crimes (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 497 Criminal codes, Criminal Code Amendment Act 1986 (Old), Queensland, 472 Criminal codes, Laws and statutes, Criminal Code (Arrest) Act 1977 (PNG), Criminal Code Act (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 471 Criminal law, 460 Criminal law, A. C. T. Criminal Law Consultative Committee, Australian Capital Territory, 484 Criminal law, Offenders, Judiciary Act, 493 Criminal law, Property crimes, Crimes (Amendment) Ordinance no. 4 1985 (A. C. T.), 470 Domestic assault, Australian Capital Territory, 589 Domestic assault, Police crisis intervention, Battered wives, 593 Drug abuse, Alcohol abuse, Victoria, 623 Drug law offenses, Drug Misuse and Trafficking Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, 648 Drug law offenses, Queensland, 691 Drunk offenders, Intoxicated Persons (Amendment) Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, 683 Euthanasia, Handicapped persons, 1213 Evidence, 736, 751 Evidence, Unsworn statements, Evidence Act (SA), South Australia, Victoria, 787 Fine defaults, Imprisonment, Justices (Procedures and Penalties) Amendment Act 1975 (NSW), New South Wales, 820 Fines, Penalty severity rating, Penalty Units Act 1985 (Old), Queensland, 825 Fines, Traffic offenses, 822 Firearms, 1973 Gambling, Gaming and Betting (Further Amendment) Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, 880 Judges, Legal aid services, Queensland, 1193 Juries, Pretrial publicity, Jury Act 1977 (NSW), 1108 Juries, Rape, Juries Act Amendment Act 1984 (SA), Ball Act 1985 (SA), Summary Offences Act 1985 (SA), South Australia, 1221 Juries, Victoria, 1083 Jury decisionmaking, Juries (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 1088 Juvenile delinquency, Female juvenile delinquents, Aborigines, Juvenile courts, 1144 Juvenile witnesses, Evidence, Crimes (Child Assault) Amendment Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, Law reform Commission Act 1984 (Vic), Victoria, Laws and statutes, Administrative Appeals Tribunal County Court Act 1958 (Vic), Law Reform Act 1973 (Vic), National Crime Authority, Victoria, 1231 Legal gambling, Gambling control, Criminal law,

Police Offences Act (SA), Summary Offences Act

Media coverage, Pretrial publicity, Libel, 1282

(SA), South Australia, 1178

Mental health, Mentally ill offenders, Mental Health Act 1983 (NSW), Crimes (Mental Disorder) Amendment Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales,

Mentally handicapped, Laws and statutes, Victoria, 1305

Misdemeanor, Misdemeanor courts, Laws and statutes, Summary Offences Act 1977 (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 512

Murder, Life sentences, Unsworn statements, Victoria, 1220

Murder, Sentencing, Life sentences, Victoria, 908 Murder, Sentencing, Victoria, 2001

Negligence, Victim compensation, Fatalities. Australian Capital Territory, 1210

Occupational safety and health, National Occupational Health and Safety Commission, 1324 Offenses, Crimes (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 455

Offenses, Laws and statutes, Crimes (Amendment) Ordinance (no. 3) of 1986 (A. C. T.), Australian

Capital Territory, 1186 Organized crime, Criminal investigation, 1365 Organized crime, National Crime Authority, 1376 Papua New Guinea, 1224

Police responsibilities, Criminal law, South Australia,

Police, Interview and Interrogation, Detention, Section 460 of the Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Coldrey

Committee, Victoria, 1017
Police, Police recruits, Discipline, Police Discipline Board, Police Service Board, Police Regulation Act (Vic), Victoria, 1395

Pretrial procedures, Justices (Penalties and Procedures) Amendment Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, 1343

Pretrial procedures, Offenders, Magistrates (Summary Proceedings) (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 1331

Probation or parole decisionmaking, Conviction records, Prisons Act (NSW), New South Wales,

Property crimes, Profiteering, Crimes (Confiscation of Profits) Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, 465

Prosecution, Administrative planning, Northern Territory, 1199

Prosecution, History of criminal justice, Pleas, Sentencing, Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Director of Public Prosections Act 1982 (Vic), Crimes (General Amendment) Act 1984, Victoria, 1632

Prostitution, Prostitution Act 1979 (NSW), 1651 Prostitution, Victoria, 1646

Public order offenses, Summary offences Act 1981 (NZ), New Zealand, 1352

Questioning under hypnosis, Evidence, 767 Rape, Evidence, Unsworn statements, 1786 Rape, Sex offenses, Sentencing, Great Britain, Australia, 1773

Rape, Sexual assault victims, New Zealand, 1795 Rape, Spouse rape, Evidence, Unsworn statements,

Rape, Tasmania, 1774

Rape, Unsworn statements, Evidence, South Australia, 1784

Rape, Womens Electoral Lobby, NSW Womens Coordination Unit, NSW Womens Advisory Council, New South Wales, 1229 Sentencing, 1733, 1752

Sentencing, Australia. Law Reform Commission,

1767 Sentencing, New Zealand, 1701

Sentencing, Penalties and Sentences Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 1723

Sex offenses, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 1785

Sexual assault, Crimes (Sexual Assault) Amendment Act 1981 (NSW), New South Wales, 1793 Sexual assault, Evidence, Histories, Victims, 1775 Spouse rape, Crimes (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 1781

Traffic accidents, Fatalities, Negligence, Australian Capital Territory, 1211

Unsworn statements, Crimes Act 1891 (Vic), Victoria,

Victim compensation, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW) Criminal Injuries Compensation Act (NSW), Crimes (Compensation) Act (NSW), Child Welfare (Criminal Injuries Compensation) Act NSW, NSW, 206

Victim Compensation, Criminal Injuries (Amendment) Ordinance 1986 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 203

Law Reform

Victim compensation, Criminal Injuries Compensation Act 1985 (WA), Western Australia, 430

Law reform

Victims, Compensation, South Australia, 1914 Victoria, 1227

Western Australia, 1222

Law Reform Act 1973 (Vic)

Appeals Tribunal County Court Act 1958 (Vic), National Crime Authority, Victoria, 1231

Law reform Commission Act 1984 (Vic)

Law reform, Victoria, 1230

Law related education Court procedures, Public education, 318 Jurisprudence, Public education, Judges, Courts, 1181

Law schools

Legal training, Court procedures, 289

Law-related education

Access to legal information, Community Legal Education Resource Centre (Vic), Victoria, 1246 Juvenilos, 1201

Lawful use of force

Defense, Criminal responsibility, 528

Laws and statutes

Arrest and apprehension, Police Ordinance 1927 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 79
Bail, Court of Petty Sessions Ordinance 1930 (A. C.

T.), Police Ordinance 1927 (A. C. T.), Child Welfare Ordinance 1957 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 104

Courts, Supreme Court of Papua New Guinea, National Court of Justice, Supreme Court Act (PNG), District Courts Act 1963 (PNG), Village Courts Act (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 292

Criminal codes, Law reform, Criminal Code (Arrest) Act 1977 (PNG), Criminal Code Act (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 47

Criminal law, Legislation, Criminal procedures, Papua New Guinea, 479

Criminal law, Search Act 1977 (PNG), Arrest Act (PNG), Bail Act 1977 (PNG), Evidence Act (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 485

Domestic assault, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 595

Domestic assault, Justices Act (SA), South Australia, 585

Domestic relations, Minorities, 811

Laws and Statutes

Dumestic relations, Minorities, 808

Laws and statutes

Drug law offenses, Poisons and Narcotics Drug Ordinance 1978 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 664 Evidence, 772

Laws and Statutes

Evidence, Szramaka, Zygmunt, Cross, Byron. Tasmanian annotated Evidence Act 1910. (Burnle, Tas.: M F and C A Lillas, 1986), Evidence Act 1910 (Tas), Tasmania, 785

Laws and statutes Law reform, Administrative Appeals Tribunal County Court Act 1958 (Vic), Law Reform Act 1973 (Vic), National Crime Authority, Victoria, 1231

Legal aid services, Legal Aid Ordinance 1977 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 1233

Libel, Defamation Act 1901 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 1276 Medicolegal considerations, New South Wales, 953

Australian Capital Territory, 1255 Mental health, Mental Health Ordinance 1983 (A. C. Confidential records access, Electronic surveillance, T.), Australian Capital Territory, 1303 Customs violations, Political crimes, Family court, Mentally handicapped, Law reform, Victoria, 1305 Human rights, Law Council of Australia, 1185 Minorities, 799 Conflict resolution, Juveniles, Females, 1235 Laws and Statutes Constitutional rights and civil liberties, 1260 Minorities, Domestic relations, 801 Criminal law, Sentencing reform, Crimes (Amendment) Bill 1985 (Vic), Penalties and Laws and statutes Misdemeanor, Misdemeanor courts, Law reform, Sentences Bill 1985 (Vlo), Victoria, 482
Family courts, Court costs, Federal Costs Advisory
Committee (FCAC), 794 Summary Offences Act 1977 (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 512 Offenses, Law reform, Crimes (Amendment) Ordinance (no. 3) of 1986 (A. C. T.), Australian Financial management, 1249 Capital Territory, 1186 Organized crime, Crime (Confiscation of Assets) Bill Hotlines, Juvenile detention, Alphaline, Victoria, Collingwood, Fitzroy, 1122 Inmates, Prisoners rights, Legal Ald Commission Act 1978 (Vic), Victoria, 1256 Judges, Law reform, Queensland, 1193 (Vic), Victoria, 1183 Police, Regulations compliance, Police Regulation Act 1952 (SA), Commissioner of Police, South Judiciary Act (Cwlth), 1251 Australia, 1515 Prostitution, Sex establishments, Victoria, 1642 Juvenile courts, Legal Services Commission, New Public order offenses, Occupational safety and South Wales, 1261 health, Shoplifting, Police raids, Abortion, Electricity (Continuity of Supply) Bill 1985 (Qld), Regulatory Juvenile courts, South Australia, 1257 Juvenile offenders, Aborigines, Juvenile courts, South Offences Act 1985 (Old), Queensland, 1232 Australia, 1147 Juveniles, Attorneys, 1234 Laws and statutes, Legal Ald Ordinance 1977 (A. C. Laws and Statutes Rape, 1772 Laws and statutes T.), Australian Capital Territory, 1233 Police juvenile relations, Police interview/ interrogation of juveniles, Victoria, 1244 Right to trial by jury, Australian Constitution, Section Public Interest advocacy, Class action lawsuits, Rights of minors, Juvenile courts, Child Welfare Environmental Defender's Office (EDO), Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 Ordinance 1957 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 1127 Street crimes, Police Offences Ordinance 1930 (A. C. (NSW), Australian Legal Aid Office (ALAO) T.), Australian Capital Territory, 1353 Traffic offenses, Motor Traffic Ordinance 1936 (A. C. Australian Law Reform Commission, Legal Aid Commission of New South Wates, 1258 T.), Motor Traffic (Alcohol and Drugs) Ordinance 1977 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 1885 Reference materials, New South Wales, 1194 Reform, 1236 Victim compensation, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW) Right to counsel, Legal fees, 1247 Criminal Injuries Compensation Ordinance 1983 (A. User evaluation, 1265 C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 205 Victoria, 1250, 1268 Legal aid servies Lawson, Leonard Keith Murder, Sex offenses, Lucas, Henry Lee, Wilder, Pretrial procedures, Attorney disbarment, Legal Ald Christopher B, Miller, James William, Worrell, Commission Act (Vic), 1266 Christopher, Reid, Robin, Luckman, Paul, Legal doctrines Lewthwaite, John, 909 Manslaughter, 911 Lawsuits Procedures, 1195 Legal drinking age Alternative dispute settlement, United States, 564 Driving under the influence, Traffic accidents, Libel, 1281 Prosecution, Informants, Criminal Law Consolidation Fatalities, South Australia, Queensland, Western Act 1935 (SA), Police Offenses Act 1953 (SA), Australia, 670 1226 Legal fees Lee, H P. Emergency powers. Sydney: Law Book, Ättorneys, Legal aid services, Judiciary Amendment 1984. Bill 1985, Judiclary Act Section 69(3), 1263 Court delays, Caseloads, Court costs, Appeal procedures, Supreme Court of the A. C. T., District Court of New South Wales, Federal Court of Public order offenses, Armed forces, Police legal limitations, Emergency procedures, 1206 Legal Aid Commission Act (Vic) Australia, High Court of Australia, 293 Legal aid services, Right to counsel, 1247 Legal aid servies, Pretrial procedures, Attorney disbarment, 1266 Legal Aid Commission Act 1978 (Vic) Legal Fees Commission Čivil proceedings, Alternative dispute settlement, Legal aid services, Inmates, Prisoners rights, Victoria, County courts, Costs, Victoria Law Foundation, 168 Legal Aid Commission of New South Wales Legal gambling Legal aid services, Public interest advocacy, Class Behavior, New South Wales, Australian Capital action lawsuits, Environmental Defender's Office Territory, 855 (EDO), Environmental Planning and Assessment Connor, Xavier, Victoria, United States, Great Britain, Act 1979 (NSW), Australian Legal Aid Office Europe, Australia, 882 Costs, Histories, 875 ALAO), Australian Law Reform Commission, 1258 The Legal Aid Commission of Victoria Economic analysis, 867 Gambling control, Criminal law, Law reform, Police Offences Act (SA), Summary Offences Act (SA), Legal aid services, Attorneys, Victoria, 1270 Legal Aid Ordinance 1977 (A. C. T.) Legal aid services, Laws and statutes, Australian Capital Territory, 1233 South Australia, 1178 illegal gambling, 881 Legal aid services, 1248, 1252, 1253, 1259, 1262, 1267 Public gambling, Poker Machine Ordinance 1975 (A. Aborigines, 10 C. T.), Gaming and Liquor Authority, Australian Capital Territory, 878 Aborigines, Harkins, Joseph P. 1269 Aborigines, New South Wales, 11 Queensland, 857 Legal Interpreting Service (LIS) Aborigines, Western Australia, 12 Access to courts, State supreme courts, 297 Interpreters, Police, Courts, Immigrants, Interdepartmental Working Party (IDWP), Victoria, Attorneys, Legal Aid Commission of Victoria, Victoria, Legal liability Attorneys, Legal fees, Judiciary Amendment Bill 1985, Judiciary Act Section 69(3), 1263 Čriminal responsibility, 1241, 1242

Medicolegal considerations, Medical malpractice, Infertility (Medical Procedures) Act 1984 (Vic), National Health and Medical Research Council, Victoria, Queensland, Western Australia, South Australia, New Zealand, 955 Legal Practitioners Amendment Act 1982 (NT) Professional misconduct, Legal Practitioners Complaints Committee, Northern Territory, 101 Legal Practitioners Complaints Committee Professional misconduct, Legal Practitioners Amendment Act 1982 (NT), Northern Territory, 101 Legal privacy-protection Confidential records access, 1597 Confidential records access, Data collection, 1593 Data security, New South Wales, Canada, France, United States, Sweden, West Germany, 1591 Libel, Freedom of the press, Defamation Act 1974 (NSW), New South Wales, 1590 Organized crime, Commission reports, Media coverage, Costigan Royal Commission, 1289 Legal reference services, 1196 Automated legal research, 961 Legal Services Commission Juvenile courts, Legal ald services, New South Wales, 1261 Legal system Juveniles, 1968 Minorities, Islamic law, 806 Papua New Guinea, 1192 Legal training Law schools, Court procedures, 289 Legislation Civil Rights Laws, Human rights, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Policy, 929 Civil Rights Laws, Human rights, Constitutional rights and civil libertles, Racial Discrimination Act 1975 (Cwith), Human Rights Commission Act 1981 (Cwith), Sex Discrimination Act 1984 (Cwith), 952 Criminal law, Constitution of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea, Customs Recognition Act (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 489 Criminal law, Criminal procedures, Laws and statutes, Papua New Guinea, 479 Criminal law, Prostitution, Victoria, New South Wales, 1648 Drug law offenses, Police Act 1892 (WA), Misuse of Drugs Act (WA), Western Australia, 688
Human rights, Civil Rights Laws, Constitutional rights and civil libertles, 939 Medicolegal considerations, Human research subject protection, 1297 Lewer, Walker Judges, Abuse of authority, Farquhar, Murray Frederick, 1023 Lewthwaite, John Murder, Sex offenses, Lawson, Leonard Keith, Lucas, Henry Lee, Wilder, Christopher B, Miller, James William, Worrell, Christopher, Reid, Robin, Luckman, Paul, 909 Libel Consumer protection laws, Criminal law, Inmates, Criminal responsibility, Domestic assault, Juveniles, Complaints against police, Queensland, 1197 Contempt of court, Judges, 1059 Criminal codes, 1272 Defamation Act 1901 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 1273 Defamation Act 1974 9NSW), 1279 Freedom of the press, 1277 Freedom of the Press, 1280 Freedom of the press, 1278 Freedom of the press, New South Wales, 1275 Laws and statutes, Defamation Act 1901 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 1276

Lawsuits, 1281

Queensland, 1274

Libraries

Legal privacy-protection, Freedom of the press,

Defamation Act 1974 (NSW), New South Wales,

Media coverage, Pretrial publicity, Law reform, 1282

Police agencies, History of policing, Information dissemination, Australia, New Zealand, 1517 Licensing Citizen gun ownership, 886 Citizen gun ownership, Firearms acts, Sporting Shooters Association, 885 Gun control, Citizen gun ownership, Firearms Sports Association, Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 (NSW), New South Wales, 887 Negligence, Traffic accidents, Victim compensation, Sex establishments, Massage Parlours Act 1978 (NZ), New Zealand, 1645 Lie Detectors Act 1983 (NSW) Polygraphs, Alcohol consumption analysis, Motor Traffic Act (NSW), New South Wales, 74 Life sentences Capital punishment, Imprisonment, Victoria, 1768 Inmates, Offender profiles, 1003 Law reform, Murder, Unsworn statements, Victoria, 1220 Murder, Sentencing, Law reform, Victoria, 908 Murder, Sentencing, Victoria, 919 Physical crime prevention, Deterrence effectiveness, Burglary, Security systems, 1674 Liquor Act 1982 (NT) Aborigines, Forfeiture, Automobiles, Liquor law violations, Northern Territory, 40 Liquor control laws Western Australia, 77 Liquor law violations Aborigines, Forfeiture, Automobiles, Liquor Act 1982 (NT), Northern Territory, 40 Listening Devices Act 1969 (NSW) Criminal investigation, Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Police, Bureau of Crime Intelligence (of the New South Wales Police), Ryan, Morgan John, Trimbole, Robert, New South Wales, Victoria, 419 Listening Devices Act 1972 (SA) Electronic surveillance, Industr'al espionage, Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwlth), 1808 Literacy education Inmate programs, 970 The Litigious Costs Committee Victim compensation, Crime costs, Criminal Injuries Compensation Act, S. 32, 202 Livestock Squad (Victoria) Farm-related thefts, 1875 Lobbying Prostitution, Unions, Australian Prostitutes Collective, 1654 Local Courts Act 1982 (NSW) Magistrates, Judge selection, 1043 Local Courts Act 1985 (NSW) Courts, Magistrates, New South Wales, 320 Local criminal justice systems Aborigines, Common law, Dispute processing, Tribal court system, Edward River Aboriginal reserve, Sydall, Terry, Queensland, Western Australia, Northern Territory, South Australia, 46 Local government Financial management, Corruption of public officials, Stewart, D. G., Nugan, Frank John, Hand, Michael, 364 Logan, Patrick Inmates, History of corrections, Queensland, 995 Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Arrest and apprehension, Police, Summary Offences Act 1985 (SA), Criminal Law and Penal Methods Reform Committee of South Australia (the Mitchell Committee), South Australia, 513 Long Bay Gaol Vocational training, inmate programs, Rehabilitation, Malabar Training Centre, 967

Lovell, Avon

Lucas, Henry Lee

Evidence, Fingerprints, Forgery, 764

Murder, Sex offenses, Lawson, Leonard Keith, Wilder, Christopher B, Miller, James William, Worrell, Christopher, Reid, Robin, Luckman, Paul, Lewithwaite, John, 909

Luckman, Paul

Murder, Sex offenses, Lawson, Leonard Keith, Lucas, Henry Lee Wilder, Christopher B, Miller, James William, Worrell, Christopher, Reid, Robin, Lewthwaite, John, 909

Luckman, Peter

Murder, Juveniles, Offender profiles, Psychological research, Reid, Robin, Kingscliffe, New South Wales, 2003

Maatua Whangai

Welfare services, Interagency cooperation, Aborigines, Maori, New Zealand, 246

Mackay, Donald

Police testimony, Homicide investigations, Witnesses, 1436

Magistrate's Court

Pleas, Evidence, Pretrial procedures, Australian Capital Territory, 735

Magistrates

Aborigines, Tribal court system, Northern Territory, 2 Court reform, Victoria, 316

Courts, Court procedures, Magistrates (Summary Proceedings) Act 1975 (Vic), Victoria, 311 Courts, Court reorganization, Victoria, 313

Courts, Local Courts Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, 320

Courts, Victoria, 303

Judge selection, Local Courts Act 1982 (NSW), 1043Judge selection, Magistrates' Court (Appointment of Magistrates) Act 1984 (Vic), Victoria, 1057

Justices of the peace, History of criminal justice, New South Wales Act 1823 (NSW), Summary Jurisdiction Act 1832 (NSW), New South Wales, 1039

Sentencing, Driving under the influence, Drug law offenses, Shoplifting, 1979

Vale, Alexander, Victoria, 1042

Magistrates (Summary Proceedings) (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic)

Pretrial procedures, Offenders, Law reform, Victoria, 1331

Magistrates (Summary Proceedings) Act 1975 (Vic) Courts, Magistrates, Court procedures, Victoria, 311 Punishment, Model Food Act, Food Act 1981 (Vic), Food Act 1984 (Vic), Victoria, Queensland, 502 Magistrates Court

Criminal procedures, Plea negotiations, Supreme Court of the (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 520

Magistrates Courts

Court procedures, 283, 328

Magistrates Courts Act 1921 (Old)

Court of general jurisdiction, Criminal law, Supreme Court Act 1867 (Old), Supreme Court Act 1935 (WA), Queensland, Western Australia, 347

Magistrates' Court (Appointment of Magistrates) Act 1984 (Vic)

Magistrates, Judge selection, Victoria, 1057

Magistrates' Courts

Law reform, Courts, Procedures, Judicial diversion, 308

Malabar Training Centre

Vocational training, Inmate programs, Rehabilitation, Long Bay Gaol, 967

Male offenders

Abused women, Violent offenders, Group therapy, 597

Juvenile prostitution, 1149

Youthful offenders, Correctional facilities, Youth centers, Halfway houses, Victoria, 237

Management

Juries, Criminal procedures, Trial procedures, Evidence, 2006

Mannix, Barry James

Complaints against police, Police Internal investigations, Police brutality, Civilian Review Boards, Suspect Interrogation, 1540

Manslaughter
Aborigines, Police brutality, Juveniles, Western

Australia, Roebourne, 23 Crimes against persons, Murder, Vehicular homicide, Assault and battery, Traffic offenses, 920

Legal doctrines, 911
Murder, Crimes of passion, Marital murder, Traffic offenses, Assault and battery, Resisting arrest, Assaults on police, Aggravated assault, Weapon offenses, Kidnapping, 916

Murder, Mantally handicapped, Physically handicapped, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 912

Maori

Welfare services, Interagency cooperation, Aborigines, Maatua Whangai, New Zealand, 246

Maori Community Development Act 1974 (NZ)
Conflict resolution, Counseling, Crisis intervention,
Volunteers, Welfare services, Community conflict,
Maori Welfare Act 1962 (NZ), New Zealand, 215

Maori Welfare Act 1962 (NZ) Conflict resolution, Counseling, Crisis intervention, Volunteers, Welfare services, Community conflict, Maori Community Development Act 1974 (NZ), New Zealand, 215

Marijuana

Drug effects, 713

Drug effects, Alcohol consumption analysis, Drug consumption analysis, Behavior, Highway safety, 681

Public attitudes, Abortion, Tax evasion, 546 Public attitudes, Decriminalization, 97, 693

Marital murder

Domestic assault, Australian Capital Territory, 604 Domestic assault, Domestic relations, 590 Domestic assault, Female offenders, Psychiatric testimony, Queensland, 610

Murder, Manslaughter, Crimes of passion. Trainc offenses, Assault and battery, Resisting arrest, Assaults on police, Aggravated assault, Weapon offenses, Kidnapping, 916

Marital privilege

Criminal responsibility, Juveniles, Corporate criminal liability, Child Services Act 1965 (Old), Child Welfare Act 1947 (WA), 511

Rules of evidence, Victoria, 529

Maritime law

Courts, Jurisdiction, 282

Mason, Sir Anthony

Judge selection, Judgeships, High Court of Australia, 1038

Massage Parlours Act 1978 (NZ)

Sex establishments, Licensing, New Zealand, 1645 Masterman, G G

Ombudsmen, Complaints against police, Effectiveness, Police Regulation (Allegation

Effectiveness, Police Regulation (Allegations of Misconduct) Act 1978 (NSW), New South Wales, 1357

Mathiesen, David Grant Homicide investigations, Murder, Andalis, Teresita, Queensland, 913

Maximum security

Correctional Institutions (adult), Prison management, Paremoremo, New Zealand, 250

Inmate fatalities, Drug abuse in correctional fatalities, Parramatta Jail, New South Wales, 985

Inmates, Self mutilation, Correctional institutions (adult), Katingal, Victoria, 1002

McHardie

Extortion, Police role in criminal investigations, Property crimes, Danielson, Larry Burton, Sydney, New South Wales, 1686

Media coverage

Contempt of court, Pretrial publicity, 1283
Contempt of court, Pretrial publicity, Hinch, Derryn,
435

Court procedures, Pretrial publicity, 317

Crime commissions, Corporate criminal liability, Medical malpractice Medicolegal considerations, Legal liability, Infertility (Medical Procedures) Act 1984 (Vic), National Costigan Royal Commission, 357 Domestic assault, 598 Esplonage, Ivanov, Valerii, Combe, David, Australian Health and Medical Research Council, Victoria, Security Intelligence Organisation, 1805 Queensland, Western Australia, South Australia, Graffiti, Vandalism, Railroads, Crime costs, Public New Zealand, 955 attitudes, New South Wales, 2017 Professional misconduct, Negligence, Medical Individual rights, Police, Criminal investigation, 197 Practitioners Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales, Judicial conduct and ethics, 1037 1606 Judicial conduct and ethics, Murphy, Lionel, Stewart Medical Practitioners Act 1983 (NSW) Royal Commission, 1058 Juries, 1086, 1109, 1117 Professional misconduct, Medical malpractice, Negligence, New South Wales, 1606 Juries, Judicial process, Judicial conduct and ethics, Medical research Human research subject protection, 1298 Murphy, Lionel, 1047 Juries, Jury decisionmaking, New South Wales Law Human research subject protection, Medicolegal Reform Commission, 1093 considerations, 1295 Juries, Trial materials disclosure, 1113, 1114 Juries, Trial procedures, 1090 Human research subject protection, Regulatory agencies, 1292 Juror postverdict interviews, 1107 Juror postverdict interviews, Contempt of court, United Kingdom, Canada, United States, Australia, Medicolegal considerations, Human research subject protection, Artificial Conception Act 1984 (NSW), Children (Equality of Status) Act 1976 (NSW), Status of Children Act 1974 (Vic), Infertility (Medical Procedures) Act 1984 (Vic), Family Juror postverdict interviews, Murphy, Lionel, 1079 Relationship Act 1975 (SA), 1293 Jury decisionmaking, Verdicts, Juries Act 1967 (Vic), Medicare or medicald abuse Motorcycle gangs, Group behavior, Special events Security systems, Right of privacy, Records, 843 policing, Bathurst motorcycle races, Bathurst, New South Wales, 1999 Medicolegal considerations, 957 Criminal responsibility, Handicapped persons Criminal Code, Natural Death Act 1983 (SA), 1239 Motorcycle gangs, Group behavior, Special events Euthanasia, Murder, 1298 Euthanasia, Victoria, 730 policing, Police effectiveness, Sporting event violent behavior, Bathurst motorcycle races, Bathurst, New South Wales, 2000 Human research subject protection, Legislation, 1297 Occupational safety and health, 1318 Human rights, Physically handicapped, Mentally Organized crime, Commission reports, Legal privacyhandicapped, 942 Laws and statutes, New South Wales, 953 protection, Costigan Royal Commission, 1289 Police, Recruitment, New South Wales, 1524 Political Influences, Subversive activities, 1285 Legal liability, Medical malpractice, Infertility (Medical Procedures) Act 1984 (Vic), National Health and Medical Research Council, Victoria, Queensland, Press releases, 1974 Press releases, Pretrial publicity, 1286 Western Australia, South Australia, New Zealand, Pretrial publicity, Libel, Law reform, 1282 Pretrial publicity, Trial materials disclosure, Contempt Medical research, Human research subject of court, 1891 protection, 1295 Public information, 1290 Published proceedings, State supreme courts, County Medical research, Human research subject protection, Artificial Conception Act 1984 (NSW), Children (Equality of Status) Act 1976 (NSW), Status of Children Act 1974 (Vic), Infertility courts, County Court Act 1958 (Vic), Supreme Court Act 1958 (Vic), Judicial Proceedings Reports Act 1958 (Vic), Evidence Act 1958 (Vic), 329 (Medical Procedures) Act 1984 (Vic), Family Relationship Act 1975 (SA), 1293 Right of privacy, 1287 Sentencing, 1288
Victim compensation, Commission reports, New South Wales, 954 Parental rights, Human research subject protection, Harrassment by police, Greek Conspiracy Case, 1294 Mental defectives White collar crimes, Corporate criminal liability, Fisse, Guardian ad litem, Human rights, 1302 Mental disorders Brent. The Impact of publicity on corporate Criminal responsibility, Queensland, 494 offenders, 1943 Human rights, Education, 951 Media violence Videotapes, Child development, South Australian Psychiatry, 1308 Council for Children's Film and Video, 1291 Sentencing, Alcoholics, Injuctions, Victoria, 1722 Violence, Videotapes, 1931 Sulcide, South Australia, 1803 Mediation Mental health Complaints against police, Ombudsmen, 1431 Aborigines, 41 Neighborhood Justice centers, Community Justice Laws and statutes, Mental Health Ordinance 1983 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 1303 Mentally III offenders, Law reform, Mental Health Act Centres Act 1983 (Vic), New South Wales, 805 Neighborhood justice centers, Dispute settlement, Alternative dispute settlement, Community Justice 1983 (NSW), Crimes (Mental Disorder) Amendment Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales, 1300 Mental Health Act 1962-1979 (WA) Centres Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales, 566 Neighborhood justice centers, Victoria, 565 Mediation training Justices of the peace, Court procedures, Summary judgement rule, Justices Act 1902-1982 (WA), Western Australia, 336 Family conseling, New Zealand, 798 Medical evaluation Mental Health Act 1983 (NSW)
Mental health, Mentally ill offenders, Law reform Correctional guards, Corrections occupational stress, Psychological evaluation, 267 Crimes (Mental Disorder) Amendment Act 1983 Medical fraud, 845 Burden of proof, Rules of evidence, Fraud and (NSW), New South Wales, 1300 Overservicing Detention System (FODS), Australian Mental Health Bill 1985 Mentally ill offenders, Treatment, Police, Arrest Medical Association, Australia. Department of Health, 782 procedures, Reform, 1304 Health Insurance Act 1973 (Cwlth), 846 Mental Health Ordinance 1983 (A. C. T.) Police, Investigations, 848 Mental health, Laws and statutes, Australian Capital Territory, 1303 Professional conduct and ethics, Social conditions, Mental-Health Act 1962-1979 (WA)

851

Court of limited jurisdiction, Mentally handicapped, Misdemeanor courts, Laws and statutes, Law reform, Western Australia, 1307 Summary Offences Act 1977 (PNG), Papua New Mentally handicapped Guinea, 512 Court of limited jurisdiction, Mental-Health Act 1962-Offenses, Pretrial procedures, Western Australia. 1979 (WA), Western Australia, 1307 1350 Emotional disorders, Human rights, 950 Misdemeanor courts Ethanasia, Parental rights, 729 Court of limited Jurisdiction, Justices Act 1902-1982 (WA), Western Australia, 321 Human rights, Physically handicapped, Medicolegal considerations, 942 Misdemeanor, Laws and statutes, Law reform, Summary Offences Act 1977 (PNG), Papua New Laws and statutes, Law reform, Victoria, 1305 Mentally retarded offenders, Judicial process, 1309 Guinea, 512 Murder, Manslaughter, Physically handicapped, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Australian Capital Missing person investigation Child snatching, Kidnapping, Runaways, Fingerprints, 160 Territory, 912 Offenders, Criminal law, 1310 Misuse of Drugs Act (WA) Drug law offenses, Legislation, Police Act 1892 (WA), Western Australia, 688 Residential child care institutions, Juveniles, 163 Sentencing, Mentally ill offenders, 1756 Misuse of Drugs Bill (Qld) Mentally ill offenders Drug laws, Drug abuse, Queensland, 695 Criminal responsibility, 1301 Model Food Act Mental health, Law reform, Mental Health Act 1983 Burden of proof, Food Act 1981 (Qld), Food Act (NSW), Crimes (Mental Disorder) Amendment Act 1984 (Vic), Queensland, Victoria, 737 1983 (NSW), New South Wales, 1300 Criminal intent, Corporate criminal liability, Health Act Prosecutorial discretion, 1627 1928 (Vic), Food Act 1981 (Qld), Food Act 1984 Security, Psychiatric Services, 1338 (Vic), Queensland, Victoria, 774 Sentencing, Mentally handicapped, 1756 Treatment, Police, Arrest procedures, Reform, Mental Punishment, Food Act 1981 (Vic), Food Act 1984 (Vic), Magistrates (Summary Proceedings) Act Health Bill 1985, 1304 1975 (Vic), Victoria, Queensland, 502 Mentally retarded offenders Momega outstation Mentally handicapped, Judicial process, 1309 Aborigines, Gambling, Arnhem Land, Northern Offenders, Intelligence quotient, 1335 Territory, 873 Mention Court System Morals-decency crimes Court management, Computerized document Public order offenses, Weapon offenses, Explosives, collections, Trials, Reforms, Coroners, Courts Advisory Council, 335 Conspiracy, 1662 Weapon offenses, Assault with a deadly weapon, Mickelberg, Brian Armed robbery, Resisting arrest, Explosives, Traffic offenses, Alcohol-related crimes, Gambling, Case Wrongful incarceration, Interview and interrogation, Evidence, Fraud, Mickelberg, Raymond, Mickelberg, Peter, Western Australia, 445 histories, Sentencing, 1660 Morgan Gallup Poll Mickelberg, Peter Capital punishment, Public attitudes towards Wrongful incarceration, Interview and interrogation, corrections, Malaysia, 1720 Evidence, Fraud, Mickelberg, Raymond, Motor Traffic (Alcohol and Drugs) Ordinance 1977 (A. Mickelberg, Brian, Western Australia, 445 C. T.) Mickelberg, Raymond Traffic offenses, Laws and statutes, Motor Traffic Wrongful incarceration, Interview and interrogation, Ordinance 1936 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Evidence, Fraud, Mickelberg, Peter, Mickelberg, Brian, Western Australia, 445 Territory, 1885 Motor Traffic (Random Breath Testing) Amendment Act Microcomputer systems 1985 (NSW) Forensic sciences, Videotapes, Photographic Alcohol consumption analysis, Law reform, New analysis, 830 South Wales, 708 Migration Act 1958 (Cwith) Motor Traffic Act (NSW) Deportation, Aliens, Immigration offenses, Citizenship Polygraphs, Alcohol consumption analysis, Lie Detectors Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales, 74 Act 1984 (Cwlth), 932 Detention, Facility conditions, Constitutional rights Motor Traffic Ordinance 1936 (A. C. T.) and civil libertles, International agreements, Traffic offenses, Laws and statutes, Motor Traffic (Alcohol and Drugs) Ordinance 1977 (A. C. T.), Australian Federal Police, 945 Human rights, Immigrants, Constitutional rights and Australian Capital Territory, 1885 civil liberties, International Covenant on Civil and Motor vehicle fires Political Rights, 946 Insurance fraud, Auto theft, 837 Miller, James William Motorcycle gangs Murder, Sex offenses, Lawson, Leonard Keith, Lucas, Group behavior, Media coverage, Special events Henry Lee, Wilder, Christopher B, Worrell, Christopher, Reid, Robin, Luckman, Paul, policing, Bathurst motorcycle races, Bathurst, New South Wales, 1999 Lewthwaite, John, 909 Group behavior, Media coverage, Special events Miller, William James policing, Police effectiveness, Sporting event Parole, Corrections effectiveness, Worrell, violent behavior, Bathurst motorcycle races, Christopher Robin, South Australia, 1604 Bathurst, New South Wales, 2000 Motorcycles Domestic relations, Laws and statutes, 811 Traffic law enforcement, 1450 Domestic relations, Laws and Statutes, 808 Mulawa Islamic law, Domestic relations, Muslims, 802 Female inmates, Drug abuse, Inmate drug treatment, Inmate fatalities, Nawel, Rowena, Rutley, Carol, Bourke, Sue, New South Wales, 1007 Islamic law, Muslim Family Law Ordinance 1961, 804 Laws and statutes, 799 Laws and Statutes, Domestic relations, 801 Mulawa Prison Legal system, Islamic law, 806 Female inmates, Womens correctional institutions, Miscellaneous Acts (Death Penalty Abolition) Facility conditions, Abuse of authority, 815 Amendment Act 1985 (NSW) Mulawa Womens Prison Abolishment of capital punishment, Crimes (Death Female inmates, Womens correctional institutions. Penalty Abolition) Amendment Act 1985 (NSW), Correctional facilities, reform, New South Wales, New South Wales, 1707

Multiple charges

Misdemeanor

Pleas, Victoria, 524

Murder

Capital punishment, Sentencing, International drug law enforcement, 1706

Crimes against persons, Manslaughter, Vehlcular homicide, Assault and battery, Traffic offenses,

Criminal codes, Criminal intent, 917

Criminal Intent, Criminal law, Criminal responsibility, Accessories to crimes, Glorgianni v The Queen, R v Crabbe, 514

Criminal investigation, Evidence, Crimes against children, Trials, Chamberlain, Lindy, Azaria, Chamberlain, Michael, Northern Territory, 903

Criminal law, Larceny, Drug law offenses, Crimes (Amendment) Ordinance (no. 4) 1985 (A. C. T.),

Euthanasia, Medicolegal considerations, 1298 Evidence, Trials, Chamberlain, Lindy, Northern Territory, 437

Homicide investigation, Circumstantial evidence, Thomas, Arthur Allan, New Zealand, 900

Homicide investigations, Andalis, Teresita, Mathlesen, David Grant, Queensland, 913

Homicide investigations, Evidence, Witnesses, Conspiracy, Chamberlain, Azaria, Chamberlain, Lindy, Chamberlain, Michael, Northern Territory, Ayers Rock, 899

Inmates, Wrongful incarceration, Chamberlain, Lindy, Northern Territory, 972

Juveniles, 914

Juveniles, Offender profiles, Psychological research, Reid, Robin, Luckman, Peter, Kingscliffe, New South Wales, 2003

Law reform, Life sentences, Unsworn statements, Victoria, 1220

Manslaughter, Crimes of passion, Marital murder, Traffic offenses, Assault and battery, Resisting arrest, Assaults on police, Aggravated assault, Weapon offenses, Kidnapping, 916

Manslaughter, Mentally handicapped, Physically handlcapped, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 912

Publics attitudes towards corrections, Capital punishment, Drug law offenses, Malaysia, Australia,

Rape, Conspiracy, Alcohol-crime relationship, Homicide, 474

Sentencing, Law reform, Victoria, 2001 Sentencing, Life sentences, Law reform, Victoria, 908 Sentencing, Life sentences, Victoria, 919

Sentencing, Unsworn statements, Victoria, 1223 Sex offenses, Lawson, Leonard Keith, Lucas, Henry Lee, Wilder, Christopher B, Miller, James William, Worrell, Christopher, Reid, Robin, Luckman, Paul, Lewthwaite, John, 909

Trials, Evidence, Chamberlain, Lindy, Northern Territory, 449

Trials, Evidence, Jury decisionmaking, Smith, James,

Murphy, Lionel

Judges, Acquittals, Trials, Ryan, Morgan, Briese, Clarrie, 1024

Judges, Trials, Briese, Clarrie, Farquhar, Murray, Ryan, Morgan, 1049

Judicial conduct and ethics, 1041, 1067 Judicial conduct and ethics, Media coverage, Stewart Royal Commission, 1058

Judicial conduct and ethics, Trials, 436

Juries, Judicial process, Judicial conduct and ethics, Media coverage, 1047

Juries, Jury instruction, Judicial process, 1046 Media coverage, Juror postverdict interviews, 1079 Search and seizure, Saffron, Abraham Gilbert, Ryan, Morgan, Commonwealth Police Force, Department of Customs and Excise, 1666

Murphy, Lionel (Justice)

Crime commissions, Judical conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, 1050

Crime commissions, Judicial conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, 1031, 1048, 1051, 1066 Judges, Judicial conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, Judge censure and removal, 1065 Judges, Judicial conduct and ethics, Professional

misconduct, Juries, 1062

Judges, Judicial conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, 1052

Judges, Political Influences, Judiclat conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, 1063

Judges, Political Intervention, Professional misconduct, Judicial conduct and ethics, 1068

Judges, Professional misconduct, Judicial conduct and ethics, Ryan, Morgan, Australian Federal Police Force, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alledged Telephone Interceptions, 1061

Judicial conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, 1036 Professional misconduct, Judicial conduct and ethics,

Groux, Rodney, 1045, 1607

Professional misconduct, Judicial conduct and ethics, Judges, 1056

Professional misconduct, Judicial conduct and ethics, Judges, Ryan, Morgan, 1060 Murphy, Llonel Keith

Judgeships, Federal courts, Judge selection, 1033 Muslim Family Law Ordinance 1961

Islamic law, Minorities, 804

Islamic law, Minorities, Domestic relations, 802

Nagle Commission

Inmates, Assault and battery, Correctional guards, Royal Commission into NSW Prisons, New South Wales, Bathurst, Grafton, 1000

National Accreditation Authority for Translators and

Interpreters, Witnesses, Rights of the accused, 348 National Automated Fingerprint Identification System

Automated fingerprint processing, Police, South Australia, 826

National Campaign Against Drug Abuse Drug prevention program, Research, Karralika Therapeutic Community, 696

Drug prevention programs, Austrelian Capital Territory, 673

Drug prevention programs, Drug abuse education, Drug abuse, Australia. Department of Health, 614 Drug prevention programs, Drug information, Drug Offensive, 615

National Campaign against Drug Abuse Hotlines, Drug abuse, 656

National Common Police Services

Law enforcement, Crime commissions, Police, Drugs, Australian Federal Police, National Crime Authority, Australian Police Ministers' Council, 1207

National Conference on Child Abuse

Child sexual abuse, Law reform, Evidence, Sturgess, Des, New South Wales, Queensland, 151

National Conference on Child Abuse, Canberra February 1986

Child abuse, Child sexual abuse, 127 National Conference on Domestic Violence

Domestic assault, 607 National Conference on Women's Health in a

Changing Society, 2nd, Adelaide 4-7 September 1985

Domestic assault, Abused women, Hatty Suzanne, 609

National Court of Justice

Courts, Laws and statutes, Supreme Court of Papua New Guinea, Supreme Court Act (PNG), District Courts Act 1963 (PNG), Village Courts Act (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 292

National Crime Authority

Crime commissions, Drug offenders, Extradition, Cornwall, Bruce Richard, Director of Public Prosecutions, Australian Capital Territory, 370 Crime commissions, Extradition, Drug offenders. Cornwall, Bruce, Attorney Generals Department, Director of Public Prosecutions, 359

Law enforcement, Crime commissions, Police, Drugs, Australian Federal Police, Australian Police Ministers' Council, National Common Police Services, 1207

Laws and statutes, Law reform, Administrative Appeals Tribunal County Court Act 1958 (Vic), Law Reform Act 1973 (Vic), Victoria, 1231

Organized crime, Crime commissions, Commission reports, Royal Commission into the Activities of the Federated Ship Painters and Dockers Union, 1385 Organized crime, Law reform, 1376

National Crime Authority Act

Prosecution, Witness Immunity, Director of Public Prosecutions, Attorney/ General, 1622

National Crime Prevention Council

Retail business crimes, Shoplifting, Employee theft, 1857

National Crimes Authority

Organized crime, Crime commissions, Prosecution, Braithwaite, John, 1378

National Crimes Commission

Organized crime, Corruption of public officials, Crime control model, Costigan Royal Commission, Age (Melbourne), 277

National Drug Offensive Campaign Drug abuse, Females, Hotlines, South Australia, 705

National Health and Medical Research Council Medicolegal considerations, Legal liability, Medical malpractice, Intertility (Medical Procedures) Act 1984 (Vic), Victoria, Queensland, Western Australia, South Australia, New Zealand, 955

National Identification Numbering System

Constitutional tights and civil liberties, Australia Card,

National Occupational Health and Safety Commission Occupational safety and health, Commission reports, Objectives, NOHSC, 1327

Occupational safety and health, Law reform, 1324 National Retail Crime Prevention Council

Shoplifting, Retail business crimes, 1870

National security

Australian Security Intelligence Organization, Australian Secret Intelligence Service, Defence Signals Directorate, Office of National Assessments, Joint Intelligence Organization, Hope, Robert Marsden, 1673

Espionage, Intelligence units, 1814

Native Administration Regulation (PNG) (TNG) Reservation crimes, Criminal law, Inter-Group Fighting Act 1977 (PNG), Native Regulation (Papua), Papua New Guinea, 500

Native Regulation (Papua)

Reservation crimes, Criminal law, Inter-Group Fighting Act 1977 (PNG), Native Administration Regulation (PNG) (TNG), Papua New Guinea, 500

The Natural Death Act 1983 (SA)

Criminal responsibility, Medicologal considerations, Handicapped persons, Criminal Code, 1239 Neave Report

Sex establishments, Law, Regulations, Yown and Country Planning (Brothel) Act 1984 (Vic), Victoria, 1640

Nuave, Marcia

Prostitution, Decriminilization, Victoria, 1650

Negligence

Consumer protection laws, Restitution, Trade Practices Act 1974 (Cwith), Queensland, 217 Law reform, Traffic accidents, Fatalities, Australian Capital Territory, 1211

Law reform, Victim compensation, Fatalities, Australian Capital Territory, 1210 Licensing, Traffic accidents, Victim compensation,

Occupational safety and health, Regulatory Agencies, Corporate criminal liability, Hazardous substances or materials, Aborigines, New South Wales, 1315 Professional misconduct, 1945

Professional misconduct, Medical malpractice, Medical Practitioners Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales, 1606

Victim compensation, Fatalities, Defense, Compensation (Fatal Injuries) Ordinance 1968 (A. C. T.), Statutory Duties (Contributory Negligence) Act 1945 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 199

Neighborhood justice centers

Alternative dispute settlement, Community Justice Centers Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales, 563 Attorneys, New Zealand, 1243

Dispute settlement, Alternative dispute settlement, Mediation, Community Justice Centres Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales, 566

Mediation, Community Justice Centres Act 1983 (Vic), New South Wales, 805

Mediation, Victoria, 565

Neighborhood justice centres Interpersonal relations, Conflict resolution. Alternative dispute settlement, New South Wales,

Neighborhood watch, 1485

Crime prevention measures, Community crime prevention programs, Victoria, 1473
Police community relations, New Zealand, 1422

Neighbourhood justice centers

Community Justice Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales, 562

Neighbourhood Watch

Block watch, Crime control programs, Community Involvement, Police crime-prevention, Victoria, 400 Block watch, Crime control programs, Community involvement, Victoria, 374, 391

Block watch, Police community relations, Crime control programs, Sydney, New South Wales, 381 Block watch, Procedures, Crime control programs,

Community involvement, Australian Capital Territory, South Australia, Queensland, 382 Block watch, Procedures, Police crime-prevention,

Neuhaus, Debbie. Current sources of Australian criminal justice statistics. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology and Australian Bureau of Statistics, 1985 Criminal Justice statistics, Statistics, 1985, 541

New South Wales Act 1823 (NSW)

Magistrates, Justices of the peace, History of criminal justice, Summary Jurisdiction Act 1832 (NSW), New South Wales, 1039

New South Wales Child Protection Council Child abuse, Child sexual abuse, 137

New South Wales Law Reform Commission Juries, Jury decisionmaking, Media coverage, 1093 New South Wales Police

Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Australian Federal Police, 366

New South Wales Police Department Police statistics, Offender statistics, Crime statistics, New South Wales. Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, Australian Institute of Criminology, New South Wales, 544

New South Wales Police Prosecuting Branch Prosecution by police, Procedures, Prosecutorial discretion, Court of Petty Sessions, New South Wales, 1634

New South Wales. Bureau of Crime Statistics and

Police statistics, Offender statistics, Crime statistics, New South Wales Police Department, Australian Institute of Criminology, New South Wales, 544

New South Wales. Department of Corrective Services. Programmes Division

Inmate programs, inmate vocational training, inmate academic education, New South Wales, 968

New South Wales. Women and Prescribed Drugs Working Party

Controlled drugs, Tranquilizers, Females, Drug abuse education, Drug dependence, 692

New Zealand Police Association Law enforcement, 1322 Police Unions, New Zealand, 1522 Law reform, National Occupational Health and Safety Newel, Rowena Commission, 1324 Female inmates, Drug abuse, Inmate drug treatment, Inmate fatalities, Mulawa, Rutley, Carol, Bourke, Sue, New South Wales, 1007 Media coverage, 1318 Negligence, Regulatory Agencies, Corporate criminal liability, Hazardous substances or materials, Newling, Keith Aborigines, New South Wales, 1315 New South Wales, 1319 Physical fitness, 1453 Inmates grievances, Prisoner sexual assault, Correctional guards, State corrections commissions, New South Wales, 982 Police facilities, 1480 Regulatory agencies, 1321 Unions, 1317 NOHSC Occupational safety and health, Commission reports, Objectives, National Occupational Health and Oddyssey House Adolescent Program Safety Commission, 1327 Drug abuse, Juvenile drug treatment, Odyssey House, New South Wales, Victoria, 699 NPRU Forensic Resource Register Forensic sciences, Computer alded operations, 832 Odyssey House NSW Womens Advisory Council Law reform, Rape, Womens Electoral Lobby, NSW Drug abuse, Juvenile drug treatment, Oddyssey House Adolescent Program, New South Wales, Womens Coordination Unit, New South Wales, Victoria, 699 1229 Drug treatment, New South Wales, 700 Offences in Public Places Act 1979 (NSW) **NSW Womens Coordination Unit** Law reform, Rape, Womens Electoral Lobby, NSW Public order offenses, New South Wales, 1663 Womens Advisory Council, New South Wales, Offender classification Corrections decision making, Testing and 1229 Nugan Hand measurement, New Zealand, 268 Organized crime, Crime commissions, Criminal Offender profiles investigation, Drug law offenses, Stewart, Justice, Burglary, 1865 Criminology, Juveniles, Witness Intervention in crime, 1373 Nugan Hand Group Crime statistics, Prison overcrowding, 551 Organized crime, Crime commissions, Criminal Drug offenders, Victoria, 624 investigation, Drug law offenses, Stewart, Justice, Gambling, 862 1364 Incest, 122 Inmates, Life sentences, 1003 Nugan, Francis John Grime commissions, Fraud Investigations, Stewart, D G, Hand, Michael John, 360, 361 Murder, Juveniles, Psychological research, Reid, Robin, Luckman, Peter, Kingscliffe, New South Nugan, Frank John Wales, 2003 Local government, Financial management, Corruption Property crimes, Inmates, Queensland, 986 of public officials, Stewart, D. G., Hand, Michael, Offender statistics Detention, 555 Police statistics, Crime statistics, New South Wales. Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, New O' Brien, Smith Political offenders, Frost, John, Williams, Zephaniah, South Wales Police Department, Australian Jones, William, O' Dohoghue, Patrick, Tasmania, Institute of Criminology, New South Wales, 544 Offenders Behaviour typologies, Crime causes, 1332 O' Dohoghue, Patrick Check fraud, Unreported crimes, Victims, 852 Cognitive developmental theory, Social learning Political offenders, Frost, John, Williams, Zephaniah, Jones, William, O' Brien, Smith, Tasmania, 1581 theory, Adolescent attitude scales, 1336 Community based corrections (adult), Victoria, 232 Conviction records, Discrimination, Ex-offenders O' halloran, T S Aborigines, History of policing, Race relations, South Australia, New South Wales, 1397 Oaths and Affirmations Ordinance 1984 (A. C. T.) rights, New Zealand, 1337 Crime patterns, Australian Capital Territory, 1346 Witnesses, Attorneys, Court procedures, 1952 Crime prevention planning, Japan, New Zealand, Occupational safety and health, Commission reports, 1340 National Occupational Health and Safety Criminal law, Law reform, Judiciary Act, 493 Commission, NOHSC, 1327 Detention, Police responsibilities, 558 Detention, Pretrial procedures, Victoria, 1334 Evidence, Conviction records, 744 Obscene Publications Act 1954 (Vic) Pornography, Censorship, Victoria, 114 Occupational safeth and health Intelligence quotient, Mentally retarded offenders, Regulatory agencies, White collar crimes, 1325 1335 Occupational safety and health Mentally handicapped, Criminal law, 1310 Postrelease programs, South Australia, 1339 Public order offenses, Laws and statutes, Shoplifting, Pretrial procedures, Law reform, Magistrates Police raids, Abortion, Electricity (Continuity of Supply) Bill 1985 (Qld), Regulatory Offences Act 1985 (Qld), Queensland, 1232 (Summary Proceedings) (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 1331 Sentencing, Police, New Zealand, 429 Occupational safety and health, 1313, 1323 Aborigines, Hazardous substances or materials, Theft offenses, Extortion, Fraud, Robbery, Hardie, James, New South Wales, 22 Rehabilitation, 2010 Aborigines, Hazardous substances or materials, Offenders Probation and Parole Act 1963 (WA) Jamle Hardie, New South Wales, Baryulgil, 42 Parole, Parole board, State parole guidelines, Commission reports, Objectives, National Western Australia AIC, 251 Offenders Probation and Parole Act 1980 (Old) Occupational Health and Safety Commission, NOHSC, 1327 Community service order, Corrections effectiveness, Correctional guards, Psychologists role in corrections, Queensland, 1601 Offense classification Criminal law, Crimes Act 1914 (Cwlth), Criminal Code Hazardous substances and materials, Western Australia, 1312 Act 1899 (Qld), Criminal Code Act 1913 (WA), 462 Hazardous substances or materials, 1316 Hazardous substances or materials, Accountability, Offenses

Western Australia, Wittencom, 1311

Injured on duty, 1314

Aborigines, Common law, Criminal proceedings,

Criminal responsibility, Sentencing, 7

Criminal intent, Criminal law, 495

Criminal law, Criminal responsibility, Defense, 473 Definitions, Criminal justice terminology, 1200 Fines, Western Australia, 824 Inmates, South Australia, Western Australia, Australia, New South Wales, 45 Law reform, Crimes (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 455 Law reform, Laws and statutes, Crimes (Amendment) Ordinance (no. 3) of 1986 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 1186 Misdemeanor, Pretrial procedures, Western Australia, 1350 Pretrial procedures, Western Australia, 1351 Residential security, Melbourne, Victoria, 2014 Sentencing, Victoria, 1759 Office of National Assessments National security, Australian Security Intelligence Organization, Australian Secret Intelligence Service, Defence Signals Directorate, Joint Intelligence Organization, Hope, Robert Marsden, Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions Prosecution, History of criminal justice, Pleas, Sentencing, Law reform, Director of Public Prosections Act 1982 (Vic), Crimes (General Amendment) Act 1984, Victoria, 1632 Prosecution, Witnesses, Director of Public Prosecutions Act \*983, 1628 Prosecutions, Civil remedles, 1637 Prosecutorial discretion, Director of Public Prosecutions Act 1983, 1630 Ombudsman Act 1974 (NSW) Inmate grievances, Search and salzure, Ombudsmen, Parramatta Gaol, New South Wales, 265 Ombudsman Act 1976 (Cwith) Ombudsmen, 1354 Ombudsman Act 1983 (Cwith) Ombudsmen, Information dissemination, Public information, New South Wales, South Australia, Ombudsmen Attorneys, Professional conduct and ethics, Law Practitioners Act 1982 (NZ), New Zealand, 1254
Complaints against police, Arrest procedures, Police
Regulation (Allegation of Misconduct) Act 1978 (NSW), New South Wales, 1543 Complaints against police, Arrest procedures, Police Regulation (Allegations of Misconduct) Act 1978 (NSW), New South Wales, 1542 Complaints against police, Australian Federal Police, Complaints Act, 1429 Complaints against police, Effectiveness, Masterman, G G, Police Regulation (Allegations of Misconduct) Act 1978 (NSW), New South Wales, 1357 Complaints against police, Mediation, 1431 Complaints against police, New South Wales, 1359 Complaints against police, Police internal Investigations, 1394 Complaints against police, Police internal investigations, Complaints (Australian Federal Police) Act 1981 (Cwlth), 1430 Complaints against police, Police internal investigations, Procedures, 1428
Complaints against police, Police Regulation
(Allegations of Misconduct) Act 1978 (NSW), New South Wales, 1355 Information dissemination, Public information, Ombudsman Act 1983 (Cwith), New South Wales, South Australia, 1358 Inmate grievances, Search and seizure, Ombudsman Act 1974 (NSW), Parramatta Gaol, New South Wales, 265 Ombudsman Act 1976 (Cwlth), 1354 Ombudsmen Act 1976 (Cwlth), 1356 Ombudsmen Act 1976 (Cwith) Appeal procedures, Public agencies, Federal government, State government, Aministrative Appeals Tribunal Act 1975 (Cwlth), Administrative Decisions (Judicial Review) Act 1977 (Cwith), 1191 Ombudsmen, 1356 Operating costs

Prison costs, 249 Operation Crime Stop Drug trafficking offenses, Crime control programs, New South Wales, 390 Operation Noah Drug law offenses, Telephone communications. Victoria, 702 Organization development Police agencies, Police management, Complaints against police, Police professionalism, 1499 Organized crime, 1362, 1366, 1371, 1375, 1379, 1384 Bookmaking, New South Wales, 1387 Bottom, Bob. Connections. (Sydney): Sun Books, (1985), 1940 Commission reports, Media coverage, Legal privacyprotection, Costigan Royal Commission, 1289 Corruption of public officials, 1377 Corruption of public officials, Crime control model, Costigan Royal Commission, Age (Melbourne), National Crimes Commission, 277 Crime commissions, 371 Crime commissions, Commission reports, Royal Commission into the Activities of the Federated Ship Painters and Dockers Union, National Crime Authority, 1385 Crime commissions, Criminal investigation, Drug law offenses, Nugan Hand Group, Stewart, Justice, Crime commissions, Criminal Investigation, Drug law offenses, Nugan Hand, Stewart, Justice, 1373 Crime commissions, New South Wales, 1388 Crime commissions, Prosecution, Braithwaite, John, National Crimes Authority, 1978
Criminal investigation, Law reform, 1365
Drug law offenses, Crime commissions, 1374
Drug law offenses, New South Wales, 1372
Drug law offenses, New South Wales, 1372
Drug law offenses, Independent of the 1872 Drug law offenses, Undercover activity, 687 Drug smuggling, New South Wales, 1363 Electronic surveillance, Police legal limitations, 1813 Electronic surveillance, Police, Criminal investigation, AIC, 421 Fraud, Police, Crime commissions, 351 Laundering money, 1360 Law reform, National Crime Authority, 1376 Laws and statutes, Crime (Confiscation of Assets) Bill (Vic), Victoria, 1183 New South Wales, 1367, 1368, 1370, 1380, 1381, 1382, 1383 Police corruption, New South Wales, 1369 State police, Victoria, 1568 Organized crime investigation Landering money, Financial institutions, Financial reports, 841 Organized crime prevention Political Influences, New South Wales, 1386 Police crime prevention, Community involvement, Police Dommunity Involvement Programme, Victoria, 394 Palmer, Graham Electronic surveillance, Drug smuggling, Australian Federal Police, Paltos, Nicholas, Karp, Ross, Victoria, 1816 Paltos, Nicholas Electronic surveillance, Drug smuggling, Australian Federal Police, Karp, Ross, Palmer, Graham,

Prison management, Correctional Institutions (adult),

Victoria, 1816

protection, 1294

Sentencing, Prisoners rights, Parole, Probation and Parole Act 1983 (NSW), 450

Correctional institutions (adult), Maximum security,

Medicolegal considerations, Human research subject

Prison management, New Zealand, 250

Mentally handicapped, Ethanasia, 729

Pardon

Paremoremo

Parental rights

Parole, 252

Community based corrections (adult), Probation, 228 Domestic assault, Victim services, Family Law Act 1975 (Cwlth), Crimes (Domestic Violence) Corrections effectiveness, Worrell, Christopher Robin, Miller, William James, South Australia, 1604 Amendment Act 1982 (NSW), Northern Territory, Pardon, Sentencing, Prisoners rights, Probation and Parole Act 1983 (NSW), 450 Parole board, Correctional reform, Penal Reform Act 586 Penal Reform Act 1956 (Vic) Parole board, Correctional reform, Parole, Community 1956 (Vic), Community Welfare Services Act (Vic), Community Welfare Services (Pre-Release Programme) Act 1983 (Vic), Victoria, 253 Welfare Services Act (Vic), Community Welfare Services (Pre-Release Programme) Act 1983 (Vic), Victoria, 253 Parole board, State parole guidelines, Offenders Penalties and Sentences Act 1985 (Vic) Probation and Parole Act 1963 (WA), Western Community service order, Juvenile courts, Children's Court Amendment Act 1986 (Vic), Victoria, 1734 Australia AIC, 251 Police, Unsworn statements, 1218 Community service order, Sentencing, Alternatives to institutionalization, 1693 Penalty severity rating, Sentencing, 1755 Probation, Probation and Parole Act 1984 (NSW), New South Wales, 262 Procedures, Community service order, Sentencing, Sentencing, Law reform, Victoria, 1723 Sentencing, Time served in corrections, Parole, Probation or parole officers, Victim compensation, Community Welfare Services Act 1970 (Vic), Victoria, 1758 Reform, South Australia, 1975 Sentencing guidelines, Good time allowance, Prisons Penalties and Sentences Bill 1985 (Vic) Criminal law, Sentencing reform, Legal aid services, Act, 1728 Crimes (Amendment) Bill 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 482 Sentencing, 1757 Sentencing, Imprisonment, Juvenile detention, Victoria, 1703 Penalty severity rating Fines, Law reform, Penalty Units Act 1985 (Qld). Sentencing, Parole of prisoners Act 1966 (NSW), Queensland, 825 Sentencing, Penalties and Sentences Act 1985 (Vic), New South Wales, 1690 Sentencing, Time served in corrections, Australian Capital Territory, 1688 Penalty Units Act 1985 (Qld) Sentencing, Time served in corrections, Community Welfare Services Act 1970 (Vic), Penalties and Fines, Penalty severity rating, Law reform, Queensland, 825 Sentences Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 1758 Penology Sentencing, Theory, Durkheim, Emile, Sorokin, Sentencing, Time served in corrections, New South Pitirim, 1765 Wales, Australian Capital Territory, 1731 Sociological analyses, 255 Parole board Correctional reform, Parole, Penal Reform Act 1956 Pentridae (Vic), Community Welfare Services Act (Vic), Female inmates, Correctional facilities, Drug abuse in Community Welfare Services (Pre-Release Programme) Act 1983 (Vic), Victoria, 253 correctinal facilities, Fairlea, Victoria, 816 Pentridge Gaol Parole, State parole guidelines, Offenders Probation Correctional facilities, Facility conditions, Victoria, 264 and Parole Act 1963 (WA), Western Australia AIC, Pentridge Prison Capital punishment, Ryan, Ronald Joseph, Parole of prisoners Act 1966 (NSW) Melbourne, Victoria, 1705 Sentencing, Parole, New South Wales, 1690 Parole Ordinance 1976 (A. C. T.) Fines, Computer aided operations, Victoria, 818 Inmates, Removal of Prisoners (Australian Capital Perjury Territory) Act 1968 (Cwith), Remand Centres Ordinance 1976 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Contempt of court, Conspiracy, Escape, Bail, Bribery, Corruption of public officials, 1697 Territory, 992 Contempt of court, Escape, Conspiracy, 1698 Parole statistics Personal interviews Immigrants, Victims, 1901 Effects of imprisonment, Alternatives to institutionalization, Inmate statistics, Probation Victimization, Surveys, Australian Bureau of Statistics, statistics, Community service order, Sentencing, Victims, Victimization surveys, Techniques, United 244 States, Australia, 1918 **Parolees** Rehabilitation, Inmates, Probationers, Australian Personality assessment Capital Territory, 226 Inmate programs, Testing and measurement, 974 Parramatta Gaol Psychological theories, 1659 Inmate grievances, Search and seizure, Ombudsmen, Personnel administration Ombudsman Act 1974 (NSW), New South Wales, Automated police information systems, Criminal 265 Investigation, Australian Federal Police, 1391 Parramatta Jail Personnel evaluation Inmate fatalities, Maximum security, Drug abuse in Police management, Queensland, 1551 correctional fatalities, New South Wales, 985 Personnel security procedures Inn grievances, Correctional guards, Abuse of authority, Investigations, New South Wales, 978 Terrorism, Security systems, 1835 Petrov, Vladmir Mikhailovich Parry-Okeden, William Edward Intelligence units, Espionage, Australian Security Intelligence Organisation, 1810 History of policing, Biographies, Queensland, 1484 Phone in History of policing, Police personnel, Police organizational structure, Police legal limitations. Controlled drugs, Drug prevention programs, Operation NOAH, 637 Complaints against police, Uniform clothing, Police Photographic analysis weapons, Police personnel selection, Police Forensic sciences, Videotapes, Microcomputer training, Transportation, Police telecommunication systems, 830 systems, Civil disorders, Traffic law enforcement, Photographic identification Evidence identification and analysis, International Fingerprints, Expungement or sealing of records, New South Wales, 180 cooperation, Crime statistics, Police agencies, Bibl, Physical crime prevention Police career development, 1536 Lighting, Deterrence effectiveness, Burglary, Security PCP (phencyclidine hydrochloride) Drug abuse, New Zealand, 704 systems, 1674 Physical fitness

Occupational safety and health, 1453

Peace and Good Behaviour Act 1982 (Old)

Police personnel, Physical training, 1490 Police Training, 1489 Physical training Police personnel, Physical fitness, 1490 Physically handicapped Human rights, Mentally handicapped, Medicolegal considerations, 942 Murder, Manslaughter, Mentally handicapped, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 912 Pitiantiantiara Aborigines, Criminal proceedings, Anangu Piijantjatlaraku, Section 4 of the Offenders Probation Act 1913/ 1971 (SA), Section 51 of the Children's Protection and Young Offenders Act 1979/ 1980 (SA), South Australia, 27 Pitjantjatjara Aborigines, Common Law, Intoxicant inhalation, South Australia, 1990 Planning (Brothels) Act 1984 Prostitution, Criminal law, Decriminalization, Summarry Offences Act 1966 (Vic), Vagrancy Act 1966 (Vic) Crimes Acts 1891 (Vic), Police Offences Act 1907 (Vic), Prostitution Act 1961 (Vic), Victoria, Plea negotiations, 1725 Court procedures, Prosecutonial discretion, England, United States, Scotland, Australia, 1389
Criminal procedures, Magistrates Court, Supremo
Court of the (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, Director of Public Prosecutions, Victoria, 1626 Procedures, Victoria, 447 Criminal proceedings, Verdicts, 534 Evidence, Pretrial procedures, Magistrate's Court, Australian Capital Territory, 735 Multiple charges, Victoria, 524
Prosecution, History of criminal justice, Sentencing, Law reform, Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Director of Public Prosections Act 1982 (Vic), Crimes (General Amendment) Act 1984, Victoria, 1632 Prosecutorial discretion, Trials, 1623 Verdicts, Victoria, 517
Poisons and Narcolics Drug Ordinance 1976 (A. C. T.) Drug law offenses, Laws and statutes, Australian Capital Territory, 664
Poker Machine Ordinance 1975 (A. C. T.) Legal gambling, Public gambling, Gaming and Liquor Authority, Australian Capital Territory, 878 Police Aborigines, 1988
Aborigines, Tribal police, Police recruit training, Police
Aides, 58 Aborigines, Tribal police, Queensland, 57 Arrest and apprehension, Judicial decision, 80 Automated fingerprint processing, National Automated Fingerprint Identification System (NAFIS), South Australia, 826 Bibliographies, 1404 Constitutional rights and civil liberties, 1479 Court procedures, Evidence, 325 Crime control programs, Anti Theft Squads, Armed Holdup Squad, New South Wales, 1559 Criminal investigation, 407 Criminal investigation, Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Listening Devices Act 1969 (NSW), Bureau of Crime Intelligence (of the New South Wales Police), Ryan, Morgan John, Trimbole, Robert, New South Wales, Victoria, 419 Criminal Investigation, Crime Response Team, Criminal Investigation Branch, CIB, 405 Criminal Investigation, Tax evasion, Specialized invetigative units, Australian Federal Police, 422 Criminal investigation, Telecommunications equipment, Tape recordings, 415 Criminal law, Interview and interrogation, Crimes Act, 510 Crisis intervention, Social workers, 612 Discrimination, Attitudes, Police-media relations,

Harding, Richard, Police killings in Australia, 1497

Drug law offenses, Criminal investigation, 721 Drug law offenses, Drug smuggling, Criminal investigation, Chambers, Brian, Barlow, Kevin, 678 Electronic surveillance, Australia, United States, Canada, Britain, 1815 Electronic surveillance, Crime commissions, Criminal investigation, 1570 Electronic surveillance, Criminal investigation, 417 Electronic surveillance, Criminal investigation, Investigative powers, 196 Electronic surveillance, Criminal investigation, Organized crime, AlC, 421 Electronic surveillance, Public attitudes, 1806 Electronic Surveillance, Public attitudes, Criminal investigation, 1469 Evidence, Exclusionary rule, Confessions, Bill of Rights, 746 Fraud, Investigations, 850 Fraud, Organized crime, Crime commissions, 351 Highway patrol, Traffic law enforcement, 1505 History of policing, Information dissemination, 1519 Homicide investigations, Australian Federal Police, 412 Individual rights, Criminal Investigation, Media coverage, 197
Interpreters, Courts, Immigrants, Interdepartmental
Working Party (IDWP), Legal Interpreting Service
(LIS), Victoria, 1245 Interview and Interrogation, Detention, Law reform, Section 460 of the Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Coldrev Committee, Victoria, 1017 Interview and interrogation, Rights of the accused. Interview and interrogation, Suspect interrogation, Crimes Act (Vic), S. 460, Victoria, 1015 Interview and interrogation, Suspect interrogation, videotapes, Evidence, Crimes Act (Vic), S. 460, Victoria, 1022 Interview and interrogation. Tape recordings, 1020 Interview and interrogation, Tape recordings, England, Scotland, 1019 Law enforcement, Crime commissions, Drugs, Australian Federal Police, National Crime Authority, Australian Police Ministers' Council, National Common Police Services, 1207 Laws and statutes, Regulations compliance, Police Regulation Act 1952 (SA), Commissioner of Police, South Australia, 1515 Loitering, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Arrest and apprehension, Summary Offences Act 1985 (SA), Criminal Law and Penal Methods Reform Committee of South Australia (the Mitchell Committee), South Australia, 513
Medical fraud, Investigations, 848
Mentally ill offenders, Treatment, Arrest procedures, Reform, Mental Health Bill 1985, 1304 Offenders, Sentencing, New Zealand, 429 Police community relations, 1556 Police recruits, Law reform, Discipline, Police Discipline Board, Police Service Board, Police Regulation Act (Vic), Victoria, 1395
Pretrial procedures, Pretrial conferences, 319 Professionalization, 1482 Public order offenses, 1976 Recruitment, 1569 Recruitment, Australian Federal Police, 1405 Recruitment, Media coverage, New South Wales, Reference material, Hannigan, Garry, Psaila, Trish. Police Source book 2. Canberra, Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985, 1518 Reform, Victoria Police Force, Victoria, 1541 Search and seizure, Arrest and apprehension, Western Australia, 1531 Search and seizure, Attorney work products, Warrants, 1665 Search and seizure, Rights of the accused, Crimes Act (NSW), 1677 State police, 1419 Strip searches, Drugs, Correctional guards, Victoria, 243

Suicide, Suicide causes, Death Investigations, Complaints against police, Police Internal investigations, Civilian Review Boards, Suspent Coroners, 1982 Telecommunications equipment, Tape recordings, Interrogation, Mannix, Barry James, 1540 Police career development Criminal investigation, Public attitudes, 1451 History of policing, Police organizational structure, South Australia, 1409 ferrorism, Counter-Insurgency tactics, Protective Services Coordination Centre (PSCC), ASIO, Australian Security Intelligence Organisation, ASIO Pay rates, 1536 Act 1979 (Cwith), 1839 Police chiefs Complaints against police, State police, 1442 Unsworn statements, Parole, 1218 Police command and control Welfare services, Crisis Intervention, Police juvenile Police community relations, 1420 relations, Juvenile courts, Report Equity and Social Police commissions Justice for children Families and communities (1985), Victoria Police, Victoria, 1935 Police youth units, Police unions, 1532 Police community relations, 1418, 1423
Aborigines, Police/ Aborigine Liaison Unit, New Work loads, Victoria, 1411 Police academy South Wales, 47 Police training, Tasmania, 1579 Block watch, 398 Block watch, Community crime prevention programs, Police Act 1892 (WA) Drug law offenses, Legislation, Misuse of Drugs Act New Zealand, 388 (WA), Western Australia, 688 Block watch, Crime control programs, Neighbourhood Police Act 1937 (Old): Australian Federal Police Watch, Sydney, New South Wales, 381 (Discipline) Regulations 1979 (Cwlth) Community action programs, 1546 Complaints against police, Queensland, 1426 Crime prevention measures, 399 Crime prevention measures, Victoria, 1498 Police Act 1958 (NZ) Police agencies, History of policing, New Zealand, Immigrants, Police education, Victoria, 1483 1449 Neighborhood watch, New Zealand, 1422 Police affirmative action programs Police command and control, 1420 Aborigines, Police-minority relations, New South Police crime prevention, 379 Wales, 25 Police Juvenile relations, Police-minority relations, Aborigines, Police-minority relations, South Australia, Community based corrections (juv), Tribal court system, New Zealand, 1133 Aborigines, Police-minority relations, Western Police, 1556 Austalia, 32 Public education, Northern Territory, 1549 Police agencies, 1437 Police compensation Australia, New Zealand, 1537 Victim compensation, Australian Federal Police, 208 Bombings, Victoria, 1834, 1847 Police consolidation Federal law enforcement agencies, Australian Capital Territory, 1475 Directorios, Australia, New Zealand, 1441 Federal law violations, 1399 History of policing, Libraries, Information Police corruption Attorneys General, Public attitudes towards courts, Judicial conduct and ethics, New South Wates, 100 dissemination, Australia, New Zealand, 1517 History of policing, Police Act 1958 (NZ), New Zealand, 1449 Homicide, Conspiracy, New South Wales, 901 Homicide, Drug law violations, Huckstepp, Sallie Anne, Lanfranchi, Warren, New South Wales, 1472 History of policing, Police personnel, Police organizational structure, Police legal limitations, Complaints against police, Uniform clothing, Police Homicide, Duncan, George, South Australia, 902, 910 Organized crime, New South Wales, 1369 weapons, Pay rates, Police personnel selection, Police training, Transportation, Police telecommunication systems, Civil disorders, Traffic Police Internal Investigations, New South Wales, 1403 Police crime prevention Community involvement, 393 law enforcement, Evidence Identification and analysis, International cooperation, Crime statistics, Community involvement, Police Dommunity Bibliograp, 1516 Involvement Programme, P/ CIP, Victoria, 394 Law enforcement, Police discretion, 1494 Police community relations, 379 Organization development, Police management, Police crime-prevention Complaints against police, Police professionalism, Block watch, Crime control programs, Community involvement, Neighbourhood Watch, Victoria, 400 Police Management, Police department surveys, Australian Federal Police, Australian Protective Block watch, Procedures, Neighbourhood Watch, 380 Block watch, Procedures, Western Australia, 402 Service, 1545 Police management, 1495 State police, Police unions, Australia, New Zealand, Police crisis intervention Domestic assault, 1461
Domestic assault, Abused women, 572
Domestic assault, Battered wives, Law reform, 593
Domestic assault, Reform, Police Domestic Survey, State police, Swanton, Bruce ed. Police Source Book Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985, 1514 Police Aldes Police Domestic Violence Unit (PDVU), South Aborigines, Police, Tribal police, Police recruit Australia, 584 training, 58 Welfare services, Victoria, 1566 Police attitudes, 1455 Police deaths Domestic assault, Abused women, 578 Assaults on police, 1509 Police attitudes towards police, Australia, New Police department surveys Zealand, 1398 Police agencies, Police Management, Australian Police personnel, Police unions, South Australia, Federal Police, Australian Protective Service, 1545 Police Discipline Board Police training, Queensland Police Academy, 1535 Police, Police recruits, Law reform, Discipline, Police Police attitudes towards crime Service Board, Police Regulation Act (Vic), Victoria, Criminology, 550 1395 Police attitudes towards police Police discretion Constables, Selective enforcement, 1503 Police attitudes, Australia, New Zealand, 1398 Police brutality Law enforcement, Police agencies, 1494 Aborigines, Manslaughter, Juveniles, Western Prosecution by police, New Zealand, 2013 Australia, Roebourne, 23 Police Domestic Survey

Domestic assault, Police crisis intervention, Reform, Welfare services, Police, Crisis Intervention, Juvenile Police Domestic Violence Unit (PDVU), South courts, Report Equity and Social Justice for Australia, 584 children Families and communities (1985), Victoria Police Domestic Violence Unit (PDVU) Police, Victoria, 1935 Domestic assault, Police crisis intervention, Reform, Police legal limitations, 1467 Police Domestic Survey, South Australia, 584 Arrest and apprehension, Arrest procedures, Crimes Act 1961 (NZ), New Zealand, 81 Police Dommunity Involvement Programme Police crime prevention, Community involvement, P/ CIP, Victoria, 394 Arrest procedures, Search and selzure, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Victoria, 1512 Police driver training Bill of rights, 194 Traffic accidents, 1443 Civil disorders, Prosecution, 1439 Police education Criminal investigation, Suspect Interrogation, Detention, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Crimes (Criminal Complaints against police, Consulutional rights and civil liberties, 198 Investigations) Act 1984 (Vic), Victoria, 410 International cooperation, 1460 Domestic assault, Court orders, Australian Capital Police community relations, Immigrants, Victoria, Territory, 602 Electronic surveillance, Organized crime, 1813 History of policing, Police personnel, Police organizational structure, Complaints against police, Police management, 1465 Police training, 1562 Police effectiveness, 1529 Domestic assault, Victoria, 601 Uniform clothing, Police weapons, Pay rates, Police personnel selection, Police training, Transportation, Police telecommunication systems, Civil disorders, Traffic law enforcement, Evidence Identification Homicide, Criminal investigation, New South Wales, Victoria, 413, 416 Motorcycle gangs, Group behavior, Media coverage, and analysis, international cooperation, Crime Special events policing, Sporting event violent statistics, Police agencies, Bibliographies, 1516 behavior, Bathurst motorcycle races, Bathurst, New Prosecution, 1468 South Wales, 2000 Public order offenses, Armed forces, Emergency procedures, Lee, H P. Emergency powers. Sydney: Police training, Police performance evaluation, 1446 Police equipment Law Book, 1984., 1206 Batons, 1402 Public Safety Preservation Act (Qld), Queensland, Police expenditures Police personnel, 1448 Search warrant, Privileged communications, State police, Labor relations, South Australia, 1555 State police, Victoria, 1452 Attorneys, Crimes Act 1914 (Cwith), 1667 Police management, 1415 Police facilities Australian Federal Police, 1456 Bombings, Explosion investigations, Victoria, 1438 Bombings, Terrorism, Victoria Perice Special Branch, Victoria, 1840 New Zealand, 1433 Personnel evaluation, Queensland, 1551 Police agencies, Organization development, Bombings, Terrorism, Victoria, 1851 Complaints against police, Police professionalism, Occupational safety and health, 1480 1499 Police higher education Police Management Degree programs, Diploma in Police Studies, New Police agencies. Police department surveys. Zealand, 1538 Australian Federal Police, Australian Protective Police information systems Service, 1545 Police telecommunications systems, 1416 Police management Police internal arfairs Police crime-prevention, 1495 Complaints against police, Complaints (Australian Police education, 1465 Federal Police) Act 1981 (Cwlth), 1396 Police planning, Proactive police units, South Complaints against police, South Australia, 1500 Australia, 1410 Police Internal Investigations Sallsbury, Harold Hubert, South Australia, 1466 Victoria Force, Victoria, 1412 Complaints against police, Canada, United States, Great Britain, Australia, 1464 Complaints against police, Complaint processing. Police manpower deployment Airport security, 1401 Northern Territory, 1424 Airport security, Queensland, 1392 Complaints against police, Complaints (Australian Federal Police) Act 1981 (Cwith), 1463 Block watch, Police team training, New Zealand, Complaints against police, Ombudsmen, 1394 Police personnel, Citizen service units, South Complaints against police, Ombudsmen, Complaints Australia, 1478 (Australian Federal Police) Act 1991 (Cwith), 1430 Police occupational stress, 1557 Complaints against police, Ombudsmen, Procedures, Complaints against police, Behavior patterns, 1406 1428 Death notification, Behavior patterns, 1552 Complaints against police, Police brutality, Civilian Review Boards, Suspect Interrogation, Mannix, Barry James, 1540 Police use of deadly force, 1530 Rural policing, Police spouses, South Australia, 1510 Stress management, 1440, 1558 Stress management, Training, 1481 Police corruption, New South Wales, 1403 Rights of the accused, Right to due process of law, Welfare services, 1504, 1544 1502 Police Offences Act (SA) Police interview/ interrogation of juveniles Police juvenile relations, Legal aid services, Victoria, Legal gambling, Gambling control, Criminal law, Law reform, Summary Offences Act (SA), South Australia, 1178 Police Juvenile diversion Juvenile diversion programs, Juvenile recidivism Police Offences Act 1907 (Vic) statistics, Juvenile recidivists, Juvenile ald panels, Prostitution, Criminal law, Decriminalization, Summarry Offences Act 1966 (Vic), Vagrancy Act 1966 (Vic) Crimes Acts 1891 (Vic), Prostitution Act Juvenile Ald Bureau, Queensland, Britain, United

> Police Offences Ordinance 1930 (A. C. T.) Street crimes, Laws and statutes, Australian Capital Territory, 1353

1961 (Vic), Planning (Brothels) Act 1984, Victoria,

Police Offenses Act 1953 (SA)

1643

States, South Australia, Western Australia, 1142

Police community relations, Police-minority relations,

Community based corrections (Juv), Tribal court

Police interview/ interrogation " juveniles, Legal ald

Police Juvenile relations

system, New Zealand, 1133

services, Victoria, 1244

Lawsuits, Prosecution, Informants, Criminal Law Consolidation Act 1935 (SA), 1228 Police records Right of privacy, State police, New South Wales, Police Ordinance 1927 (A. C. T.) 1594 Arrest and apprehension, Laws and statutes, Australian Capital Territory, 79 Police recruit training Aborigines, Police, Tribal police, Police Aldes, 58 Ball, Laws and statutes, Court of Petty Sessions Ordinance 1930 (A. C. T.), Child Welfare Ordinance 1957 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Police recruits Police, Law reform, Discipline, Police Discipline Board, Police Service Board, Police Regulation Act Territory, 104 (Vic), Victoria, 1395 Police organizational structure, 1520 Psychological evaluation, 1534 History of policing, Police career development, South Police Regulation (Allegation of Misconduct) Act 1978 Australia, 1409 History of policing, Police personnel, Police legal limitations, Complaints against police, Uniform clothing, Police weapons, Pay rates, Police personnel selection, Police training, Transportation, Police telecommunication systems, Civil disorders, Traffic law enforcement, Evidence identification and problems international personnel. Complaints against police, Ombudsmen, Arrest procedures, New South Wales, 1543 Police Regulation (Allegations of Misconduct) Act 1978 Complaints against police, Arrest procedures, and analysis, International cooperation, Crime Ombudsmen, New South Wales, 1542 statistics, Police agencies, Bibliographies, 1516 Police staff recruitment, Police personnel promotion, Complaints against police, Ombudsmen, New South Wales, 1355 Police training, Victoria, 1414 Ombudsmen, Complaints against police. Police paraprofessionals Effectiveness, Masterman, G.G. New South Wales. Aborigines, South Australia, Pitjantjatjara, Yalata, 13 Police patrol Police Regulation (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic) Policewomen, 1525, 1526, 1527 Complaints against police, Law reform, Victoria, 1427 Police performance evaluation Police Regulation Act (Vic) Police training, Australian Federal Police, 1553 Police training, Police effectiveness, 1446 Police personnel, 1564, 1565 Police, Police recruits, Law reform, Discipline, Police Discipline Board, Police Service Board, Victoria, Australia, New Zealand, 1432 Police Regulation Act 1862 (NSW) Background investigations, Psychological evaluation, Stress assessment, New Zealand, 1447 History of policing, New South Wales, 1477 Police Regulation Act 1952 (SA) Citizen service units, Police manpower deployment, South Australia, 1478 Police, Laws and statutes, Regulations compliance. History of policing, Hall, James John, South Australia, Commissioner of Police, South Australia, 1515 1393 Police reprimands History of policing, Police organizational structure, Complaints against police, 1501 Police legal limitations, Complaints against police, Police resource allocation Uniform clothing, Police weapons, Pay rates, Police Heroin, Drug treatment programs, Drug law personnel selection, Police training, Transportation, Police telecommunication systems, Civil disorders, Traffic law enforcement, Evidence identification enforcement, Public attitudes, 697 Law enforcement, 1508 Police response to terrorism and analysis, International cooperation, Crime Bombings, Behavior under stress, Victoria, 1390 statistics, Police agencies, Bibliograph, 1516 Physical fitness, Physical training, 1490 Police attitudes, Police unions, South Australia, 1491 Police responsibilities Detention, Offenders, 558 Police expenditures, 1448 Law reform, Criminal law, South Australia, 1511 Uniform clothing, Police weapons, 1572 Work loads, South Australian Police Association, Police role in criminal investigations Extortion, Property crimes, McHardle, Danielson, Larry Burton, Sydney, New South Wales, 1686 South Australia, 1528 Police personnel promotion Police Service Board Career development, Economic influences, 1533 Police, Police recruits, Law reform, Discipline, Police Police staff recruitment, Police organizational Discipline Board, Police Regulation Act (Vic). structure, Police training, Victoria, 1414 Police personnel selection, 1539, 1554 Victoria, 1395 Police service for victims History of policing, Police personnel, Police organizational structure, Police legal limitations, Complaints against police, Uniform clothing, Police weapons, Pay rates, Police training. Transportation, Police telecommunication systems, Civil disorders, Traffic law enforcement, Evidence identification Victim reactions to crime, 1905 Police sexual assault programs Child sexual abuse, Students, 152 Rape, New South Wales, Victoria, 1779 Rape, Victoria Police Sexual Offenses Squad, and analysis, International cooperation, Crime statistics, Police agencies, Bibliographies, 1516 Victoria, 1780 Police spouses Recruitment, 1513 Rural policing, Police occupational stress, South Police planning Australia, 1510 Police management, Proactive police units, South Police staff recruitment Australia, 1410 Police organizational structure, Police personnel Police policies and procedures promotion, Police training, Victoria, 1414 Reform, Victoria, 1413 Police statistics Police policy development Offender statistics, Crime statistics, New South

Program evaluation, Victoria, South Australia, 2011 Wales, Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, New South Wales Police Department, Australian Police agencies, Organization development, Police management, Complaints against police, 1499 Institute of Criminology, New South Wales, 544 Police strikes Public order offenses, Laws and statutes, Occupational safety and health, Shoplifting, Abortion, Electricity (Continuity of Supply) Bill 1985 (Qid), Regulatory Offences Act 1985 (Qid), Victoria, 1571 Police team training

Block watch, Police manpower deployment, New Zealand, 1421

Police telecommunication systems

Police professionalism

Queensland, 1232

Police raids

Aborigines, Police affirmative action programs, History of policing, Police personnel, Police organizational structure, Police legal limitations, Complaints against police, Uniform clothing, Police Western Austalia, 32 Aborigines, Queensland, 59 Aborigines, Racial discrimination, 26 Aborigines, Sociological analyses, 1960 Aborigines, Western Australia, 1989 weapons, Pay rates, Police personnel selection, Police training, Transportation, Civil disorders, Traffic law enforcement, Evidence identification and analysis, International cooperation, Crime statistics, Police agencies, Bibliographies, 1516 Police juvenile relations, Police community relations, Community based corrections (Juv), Tribal court Police telecommunications systems system, New Zealand, 1133 Police information systems, 1416 Police/ Aborigine Liaison Unit Police community relations, Aborigines, New South Police testimony Homicide investigations, Witnesses, Mackay, Donald, Wales, 47 Policewomen Police training, 1560, 1576, 1578 Police patrol, 1525, 1526, 1527 Criminal investigation training, Australian Federal Policy Police, 1577 Police Training Civil Rights Laws, Human rights, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Legislation, 929 Emergency procedures, 1575 Political crimes Police training International terrorism, 1837 History of policing, Police personnel, Police Legal aid services, Confidential records access, organizational structure, Police legal limitations, Electronic surveillance, Customs violations, Family Complaints against police, Uniform clothing, Police court, Human rights, Law Council of Australia, weapons, Pay rates, Police personnel selection, 1185 Transportation, Police telecommunication systems, Political Influences Civil disorders, Traffic law enforcement, Evidence Demography, Armed forces, Australia, New Zealand, identification and analysis, International cooperation, Crime statistics, Police agencies, Judges, Judicial conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1063 Bibliograp, 1516 Police Training Media coverage, Subversive activities, 1285 Physical fitness, 1489 Organized crime prevention, New South Wales, 1386 Political Intervention Police training Police academy, Tasmania, 1579 Police attitudes, Queensland Police Academy, 1535 Judges, Professional misconduct, Judicial conduct and ethics, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1068 Political offenders Police education, 1562 Police effectiveness, Police performance evaluation, Bombings, Anderson, Tim, Alister, Paul, Dunn, Ross, Sydney Hilton, New South Wales, 1583 Extradition, Sentencing, 1584 Frost, John, Williams, Zephaniah, Jones, William, O' Police performance evaluation, Australian Federal Police, 1553 Brien, Smith, O' Dohoghue, Patrick, Tasmanla, Police staff recruitment, Police organizational 1581 structure, Police personnel promotion, Victoria, Sabotage, Criminal investigation, Rainbow Warrior, Victimology, VOCAL, Victims of Crime Assistance League, Victoria, 1923 New Zealand, 1585 Sabotage, Explosives, Bombings, Rainbow Warrior, Police unions New Zealand, 1582 History of policing, South Australia, 1506 Political policing Police Unions Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwith), New Zealand Police Association, New Zealand, 1522 Australian Security Intelligence Organisation Act Police unions 1979 (Cwith), 1459 Politically motivated violent crimes Police agencies, State police, Australia, New Immigrants, Ethnic groups, Civil disorders, Race relations, Vietnam War, Vietnam, 1586 Zealand, 1493 Police attitudes, Police personnel, South Australia, Polygraphs Police commissions, Police youth units, 1532 Alcohol consumption analysis, Lie Detectors Act 1983 (NSW), Motor Traffic Act (NSW), New South Police use of deadly force Police occupational stress, 1530 Police warning Sholifting, Victoria, Ballarat, 1879 Psychological Stress evaluator, 418 Psychological stress evaluator, Right of privacy, New South Wales, 1592 Police weapons History of policing, Police personnel, Police organizational structure, Police legal limitations, Pornography, 1778
Censorship, Australian Cappital Territory, 117
Censorship, Obscene Publications Act 1954 (Vic),
Victoria, 114 Complaints against police, Uniform clothing, Pay rates, Police personnel selection, Police training, Censorship, Victoria, 115 Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Bill of rights, Aggression, Censorship, 1587 Transportation, Police telecommunication systems, Civil disorders, Traffic law enforcement, Evidence identification and analysis, International cooperation, Crime statistics, Police agencies, Postrelease programs Bibliogra, 1516 Inmates families, Prisoners Aid Society of Victoria, Uniform clothing, Police personnel, 1572 Victorian Association for the Care and Police youth units Resettlement of offenders, Victoria, 993 Police commissions, Police unions, 1532 Inmates, Prisoners rights, Inmate grievances, Inmate Police-media relations, 1573 discipline, Queensland, 991 Police, Discrimination, Attitudes, Harding, Richard, New Zealand, 999 Police killings in Australia, 1497 Police-minority relations Offenders, South Australia, 1339 Young adult offenders, Halfway houses, Victoria, 238 Aborigines, 1492, 1959 Aborigines, Disorderly conduct, New South Wales, Potas, Ivan Sentencing, Burglary, 1704 Potas, Ivan. Sentencing for break, enter and steal in Bourke, 24 Aborigines, Police affirmative action programs, New New South Wales. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985 Sentencing, Burglary, 1749 South Wales, 25 Aborigines, Police affirmative action programs, South Australia, 48

Potter, Graham

Homicide, Criminal Investigation, Barry, Kim, New South Wales, 907 Correctional institutions (adult), Prison costs, Operating costs, 249 Preece, John Prisoners rights, 269 Forensic sciences, Evidence, Criminal investigation, Prison overcrowding Splatt, Edward Charles, Brown, Albert Greenwood, Criminology, Juveniles, Offender profiles, Witness Intervention in crime, Crime statistics, 551 Preliminary hearing Sentencing reform, Probation and Parole Act 1983 Evidence, Testimony, 748, 1889 (NSW), New South Wales, 263 Witnesses, Testimony, 1946 Prison population prediction Preliminary hearings Sentencing, Alternatives to institutionalization, 1978 Indictment or information, Justices Act 1902 (NSW), Prisoner rights New South Wales, 531 Hawkins, Gordon, 989 Judicial discretion, Justices Act (NSW), New South Prisoner sexual assault Inmates grievances, Correctional guards, State corrections commissions, Newling, Keith, New Wales, 299 Press relations Professional misconduct, Freedom of the press, 1284 South Wales, 982 Rape, Sexual assault, Child sexual abuse, Indecency, Press releases Contempt of court, Australia. Law Reform Incest, Sodomy, Homosexuality, Kidnapping, 1792 Commission, 1271 Prisoners Act 1958 (Old) Media coverage, 1974 Media coverage, Pretrial publicity, 1286 Inmate discipline, Hearings, Prisoners rights, Queensland, 997 Prisoners Aid and Rehabilitation Society Pretrial conferences Courts, Procedures, 349 Pretrial procedures, Police, 319 Criminal justice system analysis, New Zealand, 443 Prisoners Ald Society of Victoria Pretrial detention Postrelease programs, Inmates families, Victorian Bail reform, Bail Act 1985 (SA), South Australia, 106 Association for the Care and Resettlement of offenders, Victoria, 993 Sentencing, 1751 Pretrial hearings Prisoners rights Criminal procedures, Administrative Decisions Behaviour modification, Human rights, Human Rights Commission Act 1981 (Cwlth), Canada, 937 (Judicial Review) Act 1977 (Cth), 527 Pretrial procedures Criminal justice standards, Human rights, 438 Human rights, Bibliographies, 941 Inmate discipline, Hearings, Prisoners Act 1958 (Qld), Arbitration, 516 Child sexual abuse, Criminal law, Diversion programs, Report of the New South Wales Child Sexual Queensland, 997 Assault řask Force, 131 Inmate grievances, 979 Inmates, Australian Capital Territory, 990 County courts, Facility conditions, Victoria, 326 Informants, Juvenile courts, Children's Court of the Inmates, Inmate grievances, Inmate discipline, Australian Capital Territory, Australian Capital Postrelease programs, Queensland, 991 Territory, 287 International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights. Law reform, Justices (Penalties and Procedures) Amendment Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, Legal ald services, Inmates, Legal Ald Commission Act 1978 (Vic), Victoria, 1256 New South Wales, 994 Legal aid servies, Attorney disbarment, Legal Aid Commission Act (Vic), 1266 Pardon, Sentencing, Parole, Probation and Parole Misdemeanor, Offenses, Western Australia, 1350 Offenders, Detention, Victoria, 1334 Act 1983 (NSW), 450 Prison management, 269 Offenders, Law reform, Magistrates (Summary Prisons Act Proceedings) (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic), Sentencing guidelines, Good time allowance, Parole, Victoria, 1331 Offenses, Western Australia, 1351 1728 Prisons Act (NSW) Pleas, Evidence, Magistrate's Court, Australian Probation or parole decisionmaking, Conviction Capital Territory, 735 records, Law reform, New South Wales, 1605 Pretrial conferences, Police, 319 Private Agents Act 1966 (Vic) Trial procedures, Evidence, 99 Private investigators, Victoria, 1599 Pretrial publicity Private Investigators Private Agents Act 1966 (Vic), Victoria, 1599 Contempt of court, Media coverage, Hinch, Derryn, Private police, 1600 Juries, Law reform, Jury Act 1977 (NSW), 1108 Priveleged communications Media coverage, Contempt of court, 1283 Electronic surveillance, Evidence, Age (Melbourne), Media coverage, Court procedures, 317 Media coverage, Libel, Law reform, 1282 Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwith), New South Wales, 784 Media coverage, Press releases, 1286 Privileged communications Search warrant, Attorneys, Police legal limitations, Crimes Act 1914 (Cwlth), 1667 Trial materials disclosure, Contempt of court, Media coverage, 1891 Frincess Margaret Hospital for Children Privy council Child sexual abuse, Child abuse investigations, Appellate courts, State courts, High Court of Western Australia, 147 Australia, 324 Prison (Amendment) Act 1985 (Tas) Proactive police units Police management, Police planning, South Australia, Correctional reform, Tasmania, 258 Prison Aftercare Project 1410 Ex-offenders, Social reintegration, Welfare services, Probation New Zealand, Canterbury, 975 Community based corrections (adult), Parole, 228 Histories, Corrections policy, Victoria, 1602 Prison contruction Psychologists role in corrections, 254 Parole, Probation and Parole Act 1984 (NSW), New South Wales, 262 Prison costs Sentencing disparity, Judicial discretion, Probation of Prison management, Correctional institutions (adult), Operating costs, 249 Offenders Act 1973 (Tas), Tasmania, 1803 Prison management Probation: Juvenile courts Correctional Institutions (adult), Maximum security, Sentencing, Community service order, Victoria, 1761

Paremoremo, New Zealand, 250

Probation and Parole Act 1983 (NSW)

Medical fraud, Social conditions, 851 Correctional reform, Imprisonment, New South Ombudsmen, Attorneys, Law Practitioners Act 1982 Wales, 227 Pardon, Sentencing, Prisoners rights, Parole, 450 (NZ), New Zealand, 1254 Prison overcrowding, Sentencing reform, New South Professional inservice education Attorneys, Education, 102 Sentencing, Time served in corrections, New South Wales, 1760 Professional misconduct, 1608 Crime commissions, Judical conduct and ethics, Probation and Parole Act 1984 (NSW) Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1050 Probation, Parole, New South Wales, 262 Crime commissions, Judicial conduct and ethics, Probation of Offenders (Amendment) Act 1985 (Tas) Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1031, 1048, 1051, 1066 Community service order, Law reform, Tasmania, 231 Probation of Offenders Act 1973 (Tas) Embezziement, Callaghan, Judith, Queensland, 842 Judges, Judicial conduct and ethics, Judge censure Sentencing disparity, Judicial discretion, Probation, and removal, Murphy, Llonel (Justice), 1065 Tasmania, 1603 Judges, Judicial conduct and ethics, Juries, Murphy, Probation or parole decisionmaking Lionel (Justice), 1062 Conviction records, Law reform, Prisons Act (NSW), New South Wales, 1605 Judges, Judicial conduct and ethics, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Ryan, Morgan, Australian Federal Police Force, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Probation or parole officers Parole, Procedures, Community service order, Commission of Inquiry into Alledged Telephone Sentencing, Victim compensation, 1702 Interceptions, 1061 Judges, Judicial conduct and ethics, Murphy, Lionel Probation statistics Effects of imprisonment, Alternatives to (Justice), Stewart Royal Commission, Royal institutionalization, Inmate statistics, Parole Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone statistics, Community service order, Sentencing, Interceptions, 1052 244 Judges, Political Influences, Judicial conduct and ethics, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1063 Judges, Political intervention, Judicial conduct and Probationers, Victoria, 1344 Probation/ parole volunteers Correctional guards, 2012 ethics, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1068 Judicial conduct and ethics, Judges, Murphy, Lionel **Probationers** Juvenile probation, Victoria, 1153 (Justice), 1056 Judicial conduct and ethics, Judges, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Ryan, Morgan, 1060 Probation statistics, Victoria, 1344 Rehabilitation, Inmates, Parolees, Australian Capital Judicial conduct and ethics, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Territory, 226 Groux, Rodney, 1045, 1607 Problem behavior Judicial conduct and ethics, Murphy, Lionet (Justice), Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Child protection services, Juvenile offenders, Emotionally disturbed delinquents, South Australia. Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, 1036 Juvenile delinquency prevention programs, Juveniles, Legal Practitioners Amendment Act 1982 (NT), Legal Practitioners Complaints Committee, Northern Intervention, 1970 Territory, 101 Procecution, 1616 Medical malpractice, Negligence, Medical Procedures Arson, Criminal investigation, 87 Practitioners Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales, Block watch, Burglary, Crime control programs, 387 Block watch, Crime control programs, Community Negligence, 1945 involvement, Maroondah, Victoria, 376 Press relations, Freedom of the press, 1284 Block watch, Crime control programs, Community involvement, Neighbourhood Watch, Australian Rape, 1981 White collar crime, Companies (Queensland) Code of Capital Territory, South Australia, Queensland, 382 1981, S. 229, 1938 Block watch, Police crime-prevention, Neighbourhood Professionalization Police, 1482 Watch, 380 Block watch, Police crime-prevention, Western Profiteering Property crimes, Law reform, Crimes (Confiscation of Profits) Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, 465 Australia, 402 Block watch, Residential security, 378 Child sexual abuse, Investigations, 120 Program evaluation Police policy development, Victoria, South Australia, Complaints against police, Ombudsmen, Police internal investigations, 1428 2011 Crime commissions, 356 Programs Criminal investigation, Forensic sciences, Histories, Driving under the influence, 75 Property crimes Justices of the peace, 1029, 1040, 1054 Law reform, Courts, Judicial diversion, Magistrates' Arson, Vandalism, 86 Burglary, Theft offenses, Employee theft, Auto theft, Courts, 308 Dealing in stolen goods, Forgery, Fraud, Legal doctrines, 1195 Conspiracy, 1862 Contempt of court, Public order offenses, Arson, Sex Parole, Community service order, Sentencing, Probation or parole officers, Victim compensation, offenses, Crimes against persons, Drug law offenses, Robbery, Federal law violations, 461 Contempt of court, Public order offenses, Arson, Sex Plea negotiations, Victoria, 447 offenses, Crimes against persons, Robbery, Theft offenses, Drug law offenses, Federal law violations, 1692 Pretrial conferences, Courts, 349 Prosecution by police, Prosecutorial discretion, New South Wales Police Prosecuting Branch, Court of Criminal law, Law reform, Crimes (Amendment) Ordinance no. 4 1985 (A. C. T.), 470 Petty Sessions, New South Wales, 1634 Prosecution, 1629 Prosecution, Reform, 1625 Criminal law, Reform, 1867 Prosecutorial discretion, 1631 Drug related crime, Inmates, New South Wales, 667 Drug related crimes, Inmates, New South Wales, 676 Extortion, Police role in criminal investigations, Victim compensation, Criminal Injuries Compensation Act 1967 (NSW), Criminal Injuries Compensation Scheme, New South Wales, 201 McHardie, Danielson, Larry Burton, Sydney, New Professional conduct and ethics South Wales, 1686 Family court, Attorneys, Accreditation, 103 Offender profiles, Inmates, Queensland, 986 Judges, Electronic surveillance, Stewart Royal Profiteering, Law reform, Crimes (Confiscation of

Profits) Act 1985 (NSW), New South Wales, 465

Commission, 1032

Restitution, Sentencing, Victim compensation, New Zealand, 211 Prosecution by police, Procedures, New South Wales Police Prosecuting Branch, Court of Petty Sessions, New South Wales, 1634 Property damage Sentencing, Prosecution, 1624 Special prosecutors, 1617 Arson, 85 Prosecuting attorneys Special prosecutors, Special Prosecutors Act 1982 (Vic), 1620 Prostitution, 1653 Crime commissions, 1225 Defense counsel, Trial procedures, Attorney-jury Ostituda, Osciminalization, Summarry Offences Act 1966 (Vic), Vagrancy Act 1966 (Vic) Crimes Acts 1891 (Vic), Police Offences Act 1907 (Vic), Prostitution Act 1961 (Vic), Planning (Brothels) Act Interaction, 499 Sentencing, Appellate courts, 1736 Special prosecutors, Crime commissions, Law enforcement, Special Prosecutors Act 1982 1984, Victoria, 1643 (Cwith), 1610 Criminal law, Decriminalization, Victoria, 1647 Criminal law, Legislation, Victoria, New South Wales, Special prosecutors, Regulatory agencies, Victoria, 1618 Prosecution Decriminalization, New South Wales, 1652 Decriminilization, Neave, Marcia, Victoria, 1650 Drug dependence, New South Wales, 1638 Acquittals, 1609 Appeal procedures, 300 Civil disorders, Police legal limitations, 1439 Drug use, Drug abuse, 668 Homosexuality, Sydney, New South Wales, 1639 Juvenile prostitution, Sex establishements, 1641 Civil remedies, Fraud, 1613 Consumer protection, 221 Due process model, Crime control model, Judicial Law reform, Prostitution Act 1979 (NSW), 1651 Law reform, Victoria, 1646 Lobbying, Unions, Australian Prostitutes Collective, process, 434 History of criminal justice, Pleas, Sentencing, Law reform, Office of the Director of Public 1654 Prosecutions, Director of Public Prosections Act New South Wales, Victoria, 1657 1982 (Vic), Crimes (General Amendment) Act 1984, Victoria, 1632 Regulations, Surveys, Public attitudes, 1649 Sex establishments, Laws and statutes, Victoria, Hostage negotiations, Extortion, Evidence, 778 Law reform, Administrative planning, Northern Sex establishments, Western Australia, 1644 Territory, 1199 Lawsuits, Informants, Criminal Law Consolidation Act Summary Offences Act 1970 (NSW), Prostitution (Amendment) Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales, 1935 (SA), Police Offenses Act 1953 (SA), 1226 Sydney, New South Wales, 1655
Prostitution (Amendment) Act 1983 (NSW)
Prostitution, Summary Offences Act 1970 (NSW),
New South Wales, 1656
Prostitution Act 1981 (Vic)
Prostitution, Criminal law, Decriminalization, Organized crime, Crime commissions, Braithwaite, John, National Crimes Authority, 1378 Police legal limitations, 1468 Procedures, 1629 Procedures, Reform, 1625 Sentencing disparity, Geographical sentencing Summarry Offences Act 1966 (Vic), Vagrancy Act 1966 (Vic) Crimes Acts 1891 (Vic), Police Offences variation, 1696 Sentencing, 1762 Sentencing, Prosecutorial discretion, 1624 Act 1907 (Vic), Planning (Brothels) Act 1984, Victoria, 1643 Prostitution Act 1979 (NSW) Tax evasion, Director of Public Prosecutions, Crimes (Taxation Offences) Act 1980 (Cwith), Taxation Unpaid Companies 7 & Act 1982 (Cwith), 1819 Prostitution, Law reform, 1651 Protection of public figures Kidnapping, 1672 Terrorism, 1831 Tax evasion, Willesee, Michael, Wynyard, John, Faint, Lloyd Errol, New South Wales, Victoria, 1818 White collar crimes, Evidence collection, Criminal investigation, 1944 Protective Behaviours Child abuse prevention, 1913 Witness immunity, Director of Public Prosecutions, Protective Services Coordination Centre (PSCC) Attorney/ General, National Crime Authority Act, Terrorism, Counter-Insurgency tactics, Police, ASIO 1622 Australian Security Intelligence Organisation, ASIO Act 1979 (Cwith), 1839 Witness immunity, Right against self incrimination, 1949 Psalla, Trish. Police Source book 2. Canberra Witnesses, Office of the Director of Public Police, Reference material, Hannigan, Garry Prosecutions, Director of Public Prosecutions Act Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985, 1518 1983, 1628 Psychiatric Services Mentally ill offenders, Security, 1338 Witnesses, Right against incrimination, Witness immunity, Evidence, Section 30(5) of National Crime Authority Act 1984 (Cwith), Section 9(6) of Director of Public Prosecutions Act, 1950 Psychiatric testimony
Domestic assault, Female offenders, Marital murder, Queensland, 610 Prosecution by police Psychiatry Mental disorders, 1308 Police discretion, New Zealand, 2013 Procedures, Prosecutorial discretion, New South Psychological evaluation Wales Police Prosecuting Branch, Court of Petty Child welfare, Residential child care institutions, Child Sessions, New South Wales, 1634 Welfare Act 1939 (NSW), New South Wales, 154 Correctional guards, Corrections occupational stress, Prosecutions Civil remedies, Office of the Director of Public Medical evaluation, 267 Prosecutions, 1637 Police personnel, Background investigations, Stress assessment, New Zealand, 1447 Prosecutonial discretion Plea negotiations, Court procedures, England, United Police recruits, 1534 States, Scotland, Australia, 1389 Suicide, South Australia, 1802 Prosecutorial discretion, 1619 Psychological research Corporate criminal liability, 1941 Murder, Juveniles, Offender profiles, Reid, Robin, Luckman, Peter, Kingscliffe, New South Wales, Mentally III offenders, 1627 Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Director of Public Prosecutions Act 1983, 1630 Psychological Stress evaluator Pleas, Trials, 1623 Polygraphs, 418

Psychological stress evaluator

Procedures, 1631

Legal gambling, Poker Machine Ordinance 1975 (A. Polygraphs, Right of privacy, New South Wales, 1592 Psychological theories C. T.), Gaming and Liquor Authority, Australian Gambling, 864 Capital Territory, 878 Personality assessment, 1659 Public information Suspect interrogation, Interrogation procedures, 1009 Drug abuse, Drug Information, Drug Offensive, 628 Psychologists role in corrections, 224 Drug abuse, Drug Offensive, 625 Correctional reform, 261 Drug prevention programs, Publications, 655 Occupational safety and health, Correctional guards, Juvenile justice system, Streetwize Comics, 1162 Media coverage, 1290 Prison contruction, 254 Ombudsmen, Information dissemination, Ombudsman Act 1983 (Cwlth), New South Wales, South Psychologists role in criminal justice, 1658 Psychologists role in criminal justice Australia, 1358 Conflict resolution, 214 Public interest advocacy Expert witnesses, 1953 Forensic psychology, Testimony, 766 Legal aid services, Class action lawsuits Environmental Defender's Office (EDO) Hostage negotiations, 1842 Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 Juvenile courts, Family courts, 330 (NSW), Australian Legal Aid Office (ALAO), Psychologists role in corrections, 1658 Australian Law Reform Commission, Legal Aid Psychology, Attorney-jury Interaction, Witnesses, 509 Commission of New South Wales, 1258 Psychology Public Intoxication Act 1984 (SA) Psychologists role in criminal justice, Attorney-jury Drunkenness, Arrest and apprehension, Treatment, Interaction, Witnesses, 509 South Australia, 1965 Public attitudes towards corrections Public order offenses, 1661 Sentencing, Imprisonment, New South Wales, 1771 Armed forces, Police legal limitations, Emergency procedures, Lee, H P. Emergency powers. Sydney: Public agencies Appeal procedures, Federal government, State Law Book, 1984., 1206 government, Aministrative Appeals Tribunal Act Contempt of court, Arson, Property crimes, Sex 1975 (Cwith), Administrative Decisions (Judicial Review) Act 1977 (Cwith), Ombudsmen Act 1976 (Cwith), 1191 offenses, Crimes against persons, Drug law offenses, Robbery, Federal law violations, 461 Contempt of court, Arson, Sex offenses, Crimes Public attitudes, 96 against persons, Robbery, Property crimes, Theft Aborigines, Ex-offenders, Halfway houses, South offenses, Drug law offenses, Federal law Australia, 1345 violations, 1692 Abortion, Tax evasion, Marijuana, 546 Law enforcement, Sentencing, Papua New Guinea. Capital punishment, 1691 Citizen gun ownership, Fear of crime, Firearms acts, 1205 Law reform, Summary offences Act 1981 (NZ), New Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Act 1973 Zealand, 1352 (NSW), New South Wales, 894 Laws and statutes, Occupational safety and health, Driving under the influence, Alcohol consumption Shopliffing, Police raids, Abortion, Electricity analysis, New South Wales, 630 (Continuity of Supply) Bill 1985 (Qld), Regulatory Electronic surveillance, Police, 1806 Offences Act 1985 (Qld), Queensland, 1232 Environmental quality, Stress assessment, 728 Offences in Public Places Act 1979 (NSW), New Euthanasia, 732 South Wales, 1663 Gambling, 856 Police, 1976 Graffiti, Vandalism, Railroads, Crime costs, Media Weapon offenses, Explosives, Conspiracy, Moralscoverage, New South Wales, 2017 decency crimes, 1662 Heroin, Drug treatment programs, Police resource allocation, Drug law enforcement, 697 Public Relations/ Crime Prevention, Victoria Police Senior adults, Fear of crime, Victims, Victoria, 1911 Juries, Western Australia, 1092 Public Safety Preservation Act (Qld) Marijuana, Decriminalization, 97, 693 Police legal limitations, Queensland, 1457 Police, Electronic Surveillance, Criminal investigation, Publications 1469 Bombs, 1845 Police, Telecommunications equipment, Tape Drug prevention programs, Public information, 655 recordings, Criminal investigation, 1451 Publics attitudes towards corrections Prostitution, Regulations, Surveys, 1649 Capital punishment, Drug law offenses, Murder, Questioning under hypnosis, 98 Sentencing, Criminal justice system effectiveness, Malaysia, Australia, 95 Published proceedings Public attitudes towards crime, 1977 State supreme courts, County courts, Media Sentencing, Judicial discretion, 1740 coverage, County Court Act 1958 (Vic), Supreme Court Act 1958 (Vic), Judicial Proceedings Reports Public attitudes towards corrections Capital punishment, 1714 Act 1958 (Vic), Evidence Act 1958 (Vic), 329 Capital punishment, Morgan Gallup Poll, Malaysia, Punishment 1720 Community service programs, New Zealand, 229 Sentencing, Time served in corrections, 1727 Deterrence, Victoria, 428 Public attitudes towards courts Homosexuality, Sturgess, Des, Queensland, 1796 Attorneys General, Judicial conduct and ethics, Model Food Act, Food Act 1981 (Vic), Food Act 1984 (Vic), Magistrates (Summary Proceedings) Police corruption, New South Wales, 100 Public attitudes towards crime Act 1975 (Vic), Victoria, Queensland, 502 Sentencing, Public attitudes, Criminal justice system Rape, New South Wales, 1798 effectiveness, 1977 Tax evasion, 1823 Public education Court procedures, Law related education, 318 Courts, Juries, 342 **QCCL** Drug abuse, Alcohol abuse, New South Wales, 707 Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Humam rights, Drug prevention programs, 654

Queensland Council for Civil Liberties, Queensland,

Quamby Children's Shelter

Correctional institutions (adult), Correctional institutions (juvenile), Belconnen Remand Centre, Australian Capital Territory, 235

Jurisprudence, Law related education, Judges,

Police community relations, Northern Territory, 1549

Courts, 1181

Public gambling

Juvenile suicide, 1166

Correctional institutions (adult), Correctional Laws and Statutes, 1772 Institutions (juvenile), Correctional facilities, Murder, Conspiracy, Alcohol-crime relationship, Belconnen Remand Centre, Australian Capital Homicide, 474 Territory, 233
Queensland Council for Civil Liberties Police sexual assault programs, New South Wales, Victoria, 1779 Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Humam rights, Police sexual assault programs, Victoria Police QCCL, Queensland, 177 Sexual Offenses Squad, Victoria, 1780 Queensland Criminal Code Professional misconduct, 1981 Burglary, Victims, Crime prevention measures, 1854 Punishment, New South Wales, 1798 Queensland Police Academy Sexual assault victims, 1797 Police attitudes, Police training, 1535 Sexual assault victims, Law reform, New Zealand, Questionaires Domestic assault, 608 Sexual assault, Child sexual abuse, Indecency, Questioning under hypnosis Evidence, 1966 Incest, Prisoner sexual assault, Sodomy, Homosexuality, Kldnapping, 1792 Evidence, Law reform, 767 Spouse rape, Crimes (Amendment) Bill 1985 (Vic), Public attitudes, 98 Victoria, 1782 Unsworn statements, Law reform, Evidence, South R v Crabbe Australia, 1784 Murder, Criminal Intent, Criminal law, Criminal Rape crisis centers responsibility, Accessories to crimes, Glorgianni v Victim services, Sexual assault, New South Wales, The Queen, 514 1787 R v Heston-Francois (1984) QB 278 Rules of evidence, Exclusionary rule, 783 Reactions to crime Rural crime, Fear of crime, 1964 Race relations Recidivism Aborlgines, History of policing, O' halloran, T S, South Australia, New South Wales, 1397 Inmates, Recidivists, Western Australia, 2004 Juvenile offenders, Western Australia, 1152 Immigrants, Ethnic groups, Civil disorders, Politically motivated violent crimes, Vietnam War, Vietnam, Recidivism statistics, 222 Recidivists 1586 Inmates, Recidivism, Western Australia, 2004 Racial discrimination Records Aborigines, Common law, 35 Medicare or medicald abuse, Security systems, Right Aborigines, Community Services (Aborigines) Act of privacy, 843 1984 (Qld), Queensland, 29 Recruitment Police-minority relations, Aborigines, 26 Racial Discrimination Act 1975 (Cwith) Police personnel selection, 1513 Police, 1569 Civil Rights Laws, Human rights, Legislation, Police, Australian Federal Police, 1405 Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Human Rights Commission Act 1981 (Cwlth), Sex Police, Media coverage, New South Wales, 1524 Reference material Discrimination Act 1984 (Cwith), 952 Police, Hannigan, Garry, Psaila, Trish. Police Source Rail Watch Crime control programs, Railroads, Victoria, 375 book 2. Canberra, Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985, 1518 Railroad law enforcement Special purpose public police, Railways Investigations Officers, Victoria, 396 Reference materials Criminal law, New South Wales, 505 Legal aid services, New South Wales, 1194 Crime control programs, Rail Watch, Victoria, 375 Reform Graffiti, Vandalism, Crime costs, Media coverage, Child sexual abuse, Victoria, 129 Public attitudes, New South Wales, 2017 Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Victoria, 926 Vandalism, 1897 Vandalism, Graffitl, Juveniles, New South Wales, Domestic assault, Police crisis intervention, Police Domestic Survey, Police Domestic Violence Unit 1895 (PDVU), South Australia, 584 Domestic assault, Victoria, 573 Domestic assault, Western Australia, 580 Vandalism, Sentencing, Security, 1896 Railways Investigations Officers Special purpose public police, Railroad law enforcement, Victoria, 396 Family courts, Divorce mediation, 807 reform Rainbow Warrior Female inmates, Womens correctional institutions, Sabotage, Criminal investigation, Political offenders, Correctional facilities, Mulawa Womens Prison, New Zealand, 1585 New South Wales, 812 Sabotage, Explosives, Bombings, Political offenders, New Zealand, 1582 Interpreters, Courts, 332 Terrorism, Sabotage, New Zealand, 1841 Juries, 1115 Legal aid services, 1236 Conviction rates, Inquiry into the substantive law of rape, South Australia, 1800 Mentally III offenders, Treatment, Police, Arrest procedures, Mental Health Bill 1985, 1304 Defense, Accessories to crimes, Crimes Act 1961 Parole, South Australia, 1975 (NZ), New Zealand, 490 Police policies and procedures, Victoria, 1413 Incest, 136 Police, Victoria Police Force, Victoria, 1541 Indecency, Queensland, Western Australia, 1790 Property crimes, Criminal law, 1867 Juries, Law reform, Juries Act Amendment Act 1984 Prosecution, Procedure,, 1625

Law reform, Spouse rape, Evidence, Unsworn

statements, 1783

1985 (SA), South Australia, 1221

Australia, 1773

Law reform, Tasmania, 1774 Law reform, Womens Electoral Lobby, NSW Womens Coordination Unit, NSW Womens Advisory Council, New South Wales, 1229

(SA), Ball Act 1985 (SA), Summary Offences Act

Law reform, Evidence, Unsworn statements, 1786

Law reform, Sex offenses, Sentencing, Great Britain,

Court management, Computerized document collections, Trials, Coroners, Mention Court System, Courts Advisory Council, 335 Requiations

Sentencing, Imprisonment, Australian Law Reform

Prostitution, Surveys, Public attitudes, 1649

Senteincing disparity, Sentencing, 1718

Sentencing, 1732, 1753

Commission, 1721

Sex establishments, Law, Town and Country Planning (Brothel) Act 1984 (Vic), Neave Report, Bibliographies, 6 Victoria, 1640 Reservation crimes Regulations compliance Criminal law, Inter-Group Fighting Act 1977 (PNG), Drug manufacture/ production, 635 Native Administration Regulation (PNG) (TNG), Police, Laws and statutes, Police Regulation Act Native Regulation (Papua), Papua New Guinea, 1952 (SA), Commissioner of Police, South Australia, 1515 Residential child care institutions Regulatory agencies, 1991 Medical research, Human research subject Child welfare, 156 Child welfare, Foster homes, 159 protection, 1292 Occupational safeth and health, White collar crimes, Child welfare, Psychological evaluation, Child Welfare Act 1939 (NSW), New South Wales, 154 Ethnic groups, 162 Occupational safety and health, 1321 Mentally handicapped, Juveniles, 163 Regulatory Agencies Residential security Occupational safety and health, Negligence, Alarm systems, 1670 Corporate criminal liability, Hazardous substances or materials, Aborigines, New South Wales, 1315 Block watch, Procedures, 378 Burglary, Security systems, 1683 Regulatory agencies Offenses, Melbourne, Victoria, 2014 Prosecuting attorneys, Special prosecutors, Victoria, Security systems, Burglary, 1676 1618 Resisting arrest White collar crimes, Corporate criminal liability, 1326 Murder, Manslaughter, Crimes of passion, Marital Regulatory Offences Act 1985 (Old) murder, Traffic offenses, Assault and battery, Public order offenses, Laws and statutes Assaults on police, Aggravated assault, Weapon Occupational safety and health, Shoplitting, Police offenses, Kidnapping, 916 raids, Abortion, Electricity (Continuity of Supply) Bill 1985 (Qld), Queensland, 1232 Weapon offenses, Assault with a deadly weapon, Armed robbery, Explosives, Morals-decency Rehabilitation crimes, Traffic offenses, Alcohol-related crimes, Drug offenders, 662 Gambling, Case histories, Sentencing, 1660 Inmates, Probationers, Parolees, Australian Capital Restitution Territory, 226 Consumer protection laws, Negligence, Trade Offenders, Theft offenses, Extortion, Fraud, Robbery, Practices Act 1974 (Cwith), Queensland, 217 Property crimes, Sentencing, Victim compensation, Vocational training, Inmate programs, Long Bay Gaol, New Zealand, 211 Malabar Training Centre, 967 Sentencing, Victim compensation, Court costs, Victoria, 1735 Murder, Juveniles, Offender profiles, Psychological Retail business crimes, 1856, 1871 research, Luckman, Peter, Kingscliffe, New South Security systems, Employee theft, 1675 Wales, 2003 Shoplifting, Employee theft, 1868 Murder, Sex offenses, Lawson, Leonard Keith, Lucas, Shoplifting, Employee theft, National Crime Henry Lee, Wilder, Christopher B, Miller, James Prevention Council, 1857 William, Worrell, Christopher, Luckman, Paul, Shoplifting, Employee theft, Security systems, 1852 Shoplifting, National Retail Crime Prevention Council, Lewthwaite, John, 909 Release on recognizance Sentencing, Case dismissal, Suspended sentences, Retail Traders Association of Victoria Victoria, 1764 Shoplifting, First offenders, Shopstealing Warning Program, Victoria, 1878 Remand Centres Ordinance 1976 (A. C. T.) Inmates, Removal of Prisoners (Australian Capital Right against incrimination Territory) Act 1968 (Cwith), Parole Ordinance 1976 Witnesses, Witness Immunity, Evidence, Prosecution, Section 30(5) of National Crime Authority Act 1984 (Cwith), Section 9(6) of Director of Public (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 992 Removal of Prisoners (Australian Capital Territory) Act 1968 (Cwith) Prosecutions Act, 1950 Inmates, Remand Centres Ordinance 1976 (A. C. T.), Right against self incrimination, 775 Parole Ordinance 1976 (A. C. T.), Australian Confessions, Exclusionary rule, Right to counsel, New South Wales, 781 Capital Territory, 992 Report Equity and Social Justice for children Familles Judicial conduct and ethics, Trials, Witnesses, 1044 and communities (1985) Right to counsel, Confessions, 779 Welfare services, Police, Crisis intervention, Police Testimony, Defendants, New Zealand, 769 Juvenile relations, Juvenile courts, Victoria Police, Witness Immunity, Prosecution, 1949 Victoria, 1935 Report of the Committee of Inquiry into the Rate of Imprisonment in Western Australia Right of privacy Constitutional rights and civil liberties, 185, 188 Criminal histories, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), New Aborigines, Imprisonment, Dixon Report, 18 South Wales, 1589 Report of the New South Wales Child Sexual Assault Criminal histories, New South Wales, 1588 Media coverage, 1287 Ťask Force Child sexual abuse, Criminal law, Diversion programs, Pretrial procedures, 131 Medicare or medicald abuse, Security systems, Records, 843 Reports Police records, State police, New South Wales, 1594 Court reporting, 284 Polygraphs, Psychological stress evaluator, New Research South Wales, 1592 Aborigines, Criminology, 50 Telephone communications, 1598 Arson, 91 Criminology, Criminal justice ideologies, 549 Right of trial by jury Drug prevention program, Karralika Therapeutic Juries, Jury selection, Trial procedures, Juries Act Community, National Campaign Against Drug 1927, 1111 Abuse, 696 Right to counsel Research methods Confessions, Exclusionary rule, Right against self Aborigines, Common law, Research organizations, incrimination, New South Wales, 781 Bibliographies, 6 Legal aid services, Legal fees, 1247

Aborigines, Common law, Research methods,

Right against self incrimination, Confessions, 779

Right to due process of law

White collar crimes, 1942

Research organizations

Police internal investigations, Rights of the accused, 1502

Right to privacy, 1596

Confidential records access, 1595

Constitutional rights and civil liberties, information systems, Data Protection Agency, 183

Right to trial by Jury

Drug law offenses, Criminal law, Section 80 of the Constitution, Section 233B of the Customs Act 1901 (Cwith), 719

Federal law violations, 451

Juries, 1073 Juries, Tasmania, 1112

Laws and statutes, Australian Constitution, Section 80, 1104

Rights of minors

Child welfare, Juveniles, Australian Capital Territory, 1131

Child welfare, Victoria, 1132

Correctional institutions (luvenile), Correctional facilities, 1148

Juvenile arbitration, Juvenile justice agencies, South Australian Children's Interest Bureau, South Australia, 1161

Juvenile justice system, 155

Laws and statutes, Juvenile courts, Child Welfare Ordinance 1957 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 1127

Rights of the accused

Criminal law, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 468 Defendants, Court procedures, 304

Interpreters, Witnesses, National Accreditation Authority for Translators and Interpreters, 348 Interview and Interrogation, Police, 1016

Police internal investigations, Right to due process of law, 1502

Search and seizure, Police, Crimes Act (NSW), 1677 Suspect Interrogation, Interrogation procedures, Rules of evidence, Great Britain, United States, Australia, 1018

Suspect Interrogation, Rules of evidence, Great Britain, Australia, 1021

Unsworn statements, Evidence, 786

River and marine policing

Law enforcement, Australian Coastal Surveillance Centre, Australian Federal Police, 1804 Robbery

Armed robbery, Aggravated assault, Conspiracy, Accessories to crimes, Extortion, 1872

Burglary, Dealing in stolen goods, Fraud, Extortion,

Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Victoria, 1866 Contempt of court, Public order offenses, Arson, Property crimes, Sex offenses, Crimes against persons, Drug law offenses, Federal law violations,

Contempt of court, Public order offenses, Arson, Sex offenses, Crimes against persons, Property crimes, Theft offenses, Drug law offenses, Federal law violations, 1692

Extortion, Burglary, New South Wales, South Australia, 1864 New South Wales, 1874

Offenders, Theft offenses, Extortion, Fraud, Rehabilitation, 2010

Royal Commission into NSW Prisons

Inmates, Assault and battery, Correctional guards, Nagle Commission, New South Wales, Bathurst, Grafton, 1000

Royal Commission into the Activities of the Federated Ship Painters and Dockers Union

Organized crime, Crime commissions, Commission reports, National Crime Authority, 1385

Witnesses, Crime commissions, Unions, Evidence Act (Vic), Royal Commissions Act (Cwlth), 1954

Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Drugs Drug law enforcement, Drug smuggling, Laundering money, Customs Act 1901 (Cwlth), 690

Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Alledged Telephone Interceptions

Judges, Professional misconduct, Judicial conduct and ethics, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Ryan, Morgan, Australian Federal Police Force, Stewart Royal Commission, 1061

Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Alleged Telephone Interceptions

Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, State police, Telephone equipment, Stewart Royal Commission, Victoria, New South Wales, 355

Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment, Criminal Investigation, Stewart Royal Commission, Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwlth), 365

Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment, Stewart Royal Commission, 362, 363, 372

Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance. Telephone equipment, Stewart Royal Commission, Australian Federal Police, New South Wales Police, 366

Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment, Stewart Royal Commission, Commonwealth/ NSW Joint Task Force on Drug Trafficking, 373
Royal commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone

Interceptions

Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment, Drug law enforcement, Drug law offenses, Stewart Royal Commission, South Australia, 1812

Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions

Judges, Judicial conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, Murphy, Llonel (Justice), Stewart Royal Commission, 1052

Judicial conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Stewart Royal Commission, 1036

Royal Commission on Penal and Prison Discipline 1870 Correctional reform, Correctional facilities, Inmate discipline, Victoria, 276

Royal Commission on Security and Intelligence Intelligence files, Subversive activities, Australian Security Intelligence Organisation, South Australia.

Royal Commissions Act (Cwlth)

Witnesses, Crime commissions, Unions, Royal Commission into the Activities of the Federated Ship Painters and Dockers Union, Evidence Act (Vic), 1954

Rules of evidence, 755, 768

Burden of proof, Medical fraud, Fraud and Overservicing Detention System (FODS), Australian Medical Association, Australia. Department of Health, 782

Computer evidence, 756

Rules of Evidence

Confessions, Evidence Act 1958 (Vic), Cleland, v R (1983) 43 ALR 619, Victoria, 733

Rules of evidence

Evidence, Australian Law Reform Commission, 754 Evidence, Computer generated reports, 740 Evidence, Computer generated reports, Evidence Act (Vic), Evidence Act (Qld), Evidence Act (NSW), Evidence Ordinance (A. C. T.), Evidence Act (Tas), Evidence Act (WA), 739

Evidence, Judges, Jurles, Burden of proof, Witnesses, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Crimes (Domestice Violence) Amendment Act (NSW), Evidence Act 1977 (Old), Evidence Act 1929 (SA), Evidence Act 1906 (WA), Evidence Act 1910 (Tas),

Exclusionary rule, Judicial discretion, New Zealand,

Exclusionary rule, R v Heston-Francois (1984) QB 278, 783

Insanity defense, Expert witnesses, 770 Judicial process, Evidence, 753 Marital privilege, Victoria, 529

Suspect Interrogation, Interrogation procedures, Conspiracy, 1014

Suspect interrogation, Interrogation procedures, Inmate grievances, Ombudsmen, Ombudsman Act Rights of the accused, Great Britain, United States, 1974 (NSW), Parramatta Gaol, New South Wales, Australia, 1018 Suspect interrogation, Rights of the accused, Great Murphy, Llonel, Saffron, Abraham Gilbert, Ryan, Britain, Australia, 1021 Morgan, Commonwealth Police Force, Department Unsworn statements, 788 of Customs and Excise, 1666 Runaways Police legal limitations, Arrest procedures, Crimes Act Child snatching, Kidnapping, Missing person 1958 (Vic), Victoria, 1512 investigation, Fingerprints, 160 Police, Arrest and apprehension, Western Australia. Female Juvenile delinquents, Child Welfare Act 1939 1531 (NSW), New South Wales, 813 Police, Attorney work products, Warrants, 1665 Police, Rights of the accused, Crimes Act (NSW). Rural crime 1677 Fear of crime, Reactions to crime, 1964 **Aural** policing Search warrant Police spouses, Police occupational stress, South Privileged communications, Attorneys, Police legal limitations, Crimes Act 1914 (Cwlth), 1667 Australia, 1510 Seary, Richard Rutley, Carol Intelligence units, Investigations, Ananda Marga, Female inmates, Drug abuse, Inmate drug treatment, Inmate fatalities, Mulawa, Newel, Rowena, Bourke, Sue, New South Wales, 1007 Anderson, Timothy, Alister, Paul, Wood, Justice, Dunn, Ross, 1685 Section 233B of the Customs Act 1901 (Cwith) Ryan, Morgan Right to trial by Jury, Drug law offenses, Criminal law, Section 80 of the Constitution, 719 Judges, Acquittals, Trials, Murphy, Lionel, Briese, Clarrie, 1024 Section 30(5) of National Crime Authority Act 1984 Judges, Professional misconduct, Judicial conduct (Cwith) and ethics, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Australian Witnesses, Right against incrimination, Witness Federal Police Force, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Alledged immunity, Evidence, Prosecution, Section 9(6) of Director of Public Prosecutions Act, 1950 Telephone Interceptions, 1061 Section 4 of the Offenders Probation Act 1913/ 1971 Judges, Trials, Murphy, Llonel, Briese, Clarrie, (SA) Farguhar, Murray, 1049 Aborigines, Criminal proceedings, Anangu Professional misconduct, Judicial conduct and ethics, Pitjantjatjaraku, Pitjantjantjara, Section 51 of the Judges, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), 1060 Children's Protection and Young Offenders Act Search and seizure, Murphy, Lionel, Saffron, 1979/ 1980 (SA), South Australia, 27 Abraham Gilbert, Commonwealth Police Force, Section 460 of the Crimes Act 1958 (Vic) Department of Customs and Excise, 1666 Police, Interview and Interrogation, Detention, Law Ryan, Morgan John reform, Coldrey Committee, Victoria, 1017 Section 51 of the Children's Protection and Young Criminal investigation, Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Police, Listening Devices Act 1969 (NSW), Bureau of Crime Intelligence (of the New Offenders Act 1979/ 1980 (SA) Aborigines, Criminal proceedings, Anangu South Wales Police), Trimbole, Robert, New South Pitjantjatjaraku, Pitjantjantjara, Section 4 of the Wales, Victoria, 419 Offenders Probation Act 1913/ 1971 (SA), South Ryan, Ronald Joseph Australia, 27 Capital punishment, Deterrence, Walker Peter, 1770 Section 80 of the Constitution Capital punishment, Pentridge Prison, Melbourne, Right to trial by jury, Drug law offenses, Criminal law, Section 233B of the Gustoms Act 1901 (Cwlth), Victoria, 1705 Sabotage Section 9(6) of Director of Public Prosecutions Act Criminal investigation, Political offenders, Rainbow Witnesses, Right against incrimination, Witness Warrior, New Zealand, 1585 immunity, Evidence, Prosecution, Section 30(5) of National Crime Authority Act 1984 (Cwith), 1950 Explosives, Bombings, Political offenders, Rainbow Warrior, New Zealand, 1582 Terrorism, Rainbow Warrior, New Zealand, 1841 Aicraft hijacking, Simulation, Victoria, 1836 Saffron, Abe Mentally III offendurs, Psychiatric Services, 1338 Tax evasion, 1936 Terrorism, Training, Law enforcement, 1833 Saffron, Abraham Gilbert Vandalism, Sentencing, Rallroads, 1896 Search and seizure, Murphy, Lionel, Ryan, Morgan, Security management Commonwealth Police Force, Department of Training, Collingwood Estate, Victoria, 1671 Customs and Excise, 1666 Security measures Auto theft, 1669 Salisbury, Harold Specialized police operations, Intelligence units, Security systems, 1668, 1678 South Australian Police Special Branch, South Intrusion detectors, 1684 Australia, 1548 Lighting, Physical crime prevention, Deterrence Salisbury, Harold Hubert effectiveness, Burglary, 1674 Police management, South Australia, 1466 Medicare or medicald abuse, Right of privacy, Sampling Records, 843 Victims, Surveys, Australian Bureau of Statistics, Residential security, Burglary, 1676, 1683 Retail business crimes, Employee theft, 1675 1921 Samuel, John Retail business crimes, Shoplifting, Employee theft, Judges, 1064 School delinquency programs Surveillance equipment, 1681 Shoplifting, Juvenile offenders, Victoria, 1164 Telecommunications equipment, 1682 Terrorism, Personnel security procedures, 1835 Domestic relations, Juvenile courts, Employment, Selective enforcement Court procedures, Queensland, 1126 Constables, Police discretion, 1503 Intoxicant inhalation, Juveniles, 714 Self concept Search Act 1977 (PNG) Inmates, Behaviour patterns, Facility conditions, Criminal law, Laws and statutes, Arrest Act (PNG), Effects of imprisonment, 1004 Bail Act 1977 (PNG), Evidence Act (PNG), Papua Self defense New Guinea, 485 Assault and battery, 496

Jury instructions, 1084

Search and seizure

Self mutilation Murder, Law reform, Victoria, 2001 Murder, Life sentences, Law reform, Victoria, 908 Murder, Life sentences, Victoria, 919 Inmates, Correctional Institutions (adult), Maximum security, Katingal, Victoria, 1002 Senior adults Murder, Unsworn statements, Victoria, 1223 Offenders, Police, New Zealand, 429 Offenses, Victoria, 1759 Pardon, Prisoners rights, Parole, Probation and Drug abuse, Alcoholism, 671 Fear of crime, Victims, Public Relations/ Crime Prevention, Victoria Police, Victoria, 1911 Victimization, 1900 Parole Act 1983 (NSW), 450 Senteincing disparity Parole, 1757 Parole, Parole of prisoners Act 1966 (NSW), New Sentencing, Reform, 1718 Sentence processing South Wales, 1690 Detention, Walker, John. The Outcomes of remand in custody orders. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985, 556 Parole, Procedures, Community service order, Probation or parole officers, Victim compensation, 1702 Penalty severity rating, Penalties and Sentences Act 1985 (Vic), 1755 Sentence review Appeals procedures, Victoria, 1689 Political offenders, Extradition, 1584 Pretrial detention, 1751 Appellate courts, High Court of Australia, 350 Inmates, Jackson, Rex Frederick, New South Wales, Probation: Juvenile courts, Community service order, Sentencing, 1715, 1737, 1741 Victoria, 1761 Aborigines, Common law, Criminal proceedings, Criminal responsibility, Offenses, 7 Prosecution, 1762 Prosecution, History of criminal justice, Pleas, Law Alternatives to institutionalization, Prison population reform, Office of the Director of Public prediction, 1978 Prosecutions, Director of Public Prosections Act 1982 (Vic), Crimes (General Amendment) Act 1984, Victoria, 1632 Alternatives to institutionalization, Victoria, 1730 Alternatives to institutionalization, Western Australia. Prosecutorial discretion, Prosecution, 1624 Public attitudes, Criminal Justice system Appellate courts, Prosecuting attorneys, 1736 effectiveness, Public attitudes towards crime, 1977 Burglary, New South Wales, 1748 Burglary, Potas, Ivan. Sentencing for break, enter Rape, Law reform, Sex offenses, Great Britain, and steal in New South Wales. Canberra: Australia, 1773 Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985, 1749 Reform, 1732, 1753 Burglary, Potas, Ivan, 1704 Release on recognizance, Case dismissal, Capital punishment, Murder, International drug law Suspended sentences, Victoria, 1764 enforcement, 1706 Cocaine, Drug offenders, 1695 Restitution, Property crimes, Victim compensation, New Zealand, 211 Restitution, Victim compensation, Court costs, Victoria, 1735 Community service order, Alternatives to institutionalization, Penalties and Sentences Act Senteincing disparity, Reform, 1718 1985 (Vic), 1693 Sentencing disparity, 1717 Cost effectiveness analysis, Crime control policies, Tasmania, 1980 Imprisonment, 1699 Crime control policies, 1750 Theory, Penology, Durkhelm, Emile, Sorokin, Pitirim, Diversion programs, 1726 Diversion programs, Alternatives to institutionalization, 256 1765 Time served in corrections, Parole, Australian Capital Territory, 1688 Driving under the Influence, Drug law offenses, Time served in corrections, Parole, Community Shoplifting, Magistrates, 1979
Driving under the influence, Traffic law enforcement, Welfare Services Act 1970 (Vic), Penalties and Sentences Act 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 1758 Time served in corrections, Parole, New South Deterrence, Convictions, 1997 Wales, Australian Capital Territory, 1731 Drug law offenses, 651, 665 Drug offenders, Drug abuse, New South Wales, 661 Time served in corrections, Probation and Parole Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales, 1760 Effects of imprisonment, Alternatives to institutionalization, Inmate statistics, Parole Time served in corrections, Public attitudes towards statistics, Probation statistics, Community service corrections, 1727 order, 244 Trial procedures, Victoria, 1729 Vandalism, Security, Railroads, 1896 Federal law violations, Statute Law (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1985 (Cwlth), Crimes Act 1914 Victoria, 1742, 1743 Weapon offenses, Assault with a deadly weapon, Armed robbery, Resisting arrest, Explosives, (Cwith), 1738 Forfeiture, Victoria, 1711 Imprisonment, Juvenile detention, Parole, Victoria, Morals-decency crimes, Traffic offenses, Alcoholrelated crimes, Gambling, Case histories, 1660 Imprisonment, Public attitudes towards corrections, Sentencing disparity New South Wales, 1771 Drug offenders, 1747 Imorisonment, Reform, Australian Law Reform Geographical sentencing variation, Prosecution, 1696 Judicial discretion, Probation, Probation of Offenders Commission, 1721 Judicial discretion, 1739 Act 1973 (Tas), Tasmania, 1603 Sentencing guidelines, Judicial attitudes, 1713 Sentencing, 1717 Judicial discretion, Public attitudes, 1740 Jurisdiction, Victoria, 1716 Sentencing factors Victoria, 1712 Just deserts theory, 1746 Law enforcement, Public order offenses, Papua New Guinea, 1205 Sentencing guidelines Law reform, 1733, 1752 Good time allowance, Parole, Prisons Act, 1728 Law reform, Australia. Law Reform Commission, Imprisonment, Community Welfare Services Act (Vic), Victoria, 1744 Law reform, New Zealand, 1701 Sentencing disparity, Judicial attitudes, 1713 Law reform, Penalties and Sentences Act 1985 (Vic), Sentencing reform Victoria, 1723 Criminal law, Legal aid services, Crimes Media coverage, 1288 (Amendment) Bill 1985 (Vic), Penalties and Mental disorders, Alcoholics, Injuctions, Victoria, Sentences Bill 1985 (Vic), Victoria, 482 Prison overcrowding, Probation and Parole Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales, 263

Mentally ill offenders, Mentally handicapped, 1756

Sex Discrimination Act 1984 (Cwlth) Civil Rights Laws, Human rights, Legislation, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Racial Discrimination Act 1975 (Cwlth), Human Rights Commission Act 1981 (Cwlth), 952 Sex establishements Juvenile prostitution, Prostitution, 1641 Sex establishments Law, Regulations, Town and Country Planning (Brothel) Act 1584 (Vic), Neave Report, Victoria, 1640 Licensing, Massage Parlours Act 1978 (NZ), New Zealand, 1645 Prostitution, Laws and statutes, Victoria, 1642 Prostitution, Western Australia, 1644
Sex offenses, 1791
Contempt of court, Public order offenses, Arson, Crimes against persons, Robbery, Property crimes, Theft offenses, Drug law offenses, Federal law violations, 1692 Contempt of court, Public order offenses, Arson, Property crimes, Crimes against persons, Drug law offenses, Robbery, Federal law violations, 461 Law reform, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, 1785 Murder, Lawson, Leonard Keith, Lucas, Henry Lee, Wilder, Christopher B, Miller, James William, Worrell, Christopher, Reid, Robin, Luckman, Paul, Lewthwaite, John, 909 Rape, Law reform, Sentencing, Great Britain, Australia, 1773 Sexual assault, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Criminal Law Consolidation Act 1935 (SA), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 1789 Trial procedures, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), 1794 Sexual assault Evidence, Histories, Victims, Law reform, 1775 Glossaries, 1788 Law reform, Crimes (Sexual Assault) Amendment Act 1981 (NSW), New South Wales, 1793 Rape crisis centers, Victim services, New South Wales, 1787 Rape, Child sexual abuse, Indecency, Incest, Prisoner sexual assault, Sodomy, Homosexuality, Kidnapping, 1792 Sex offenses, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Criminal Law Consolidation Act 1935 (SA), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 1789 Sexual assault Victims Domestic assault, Victims, 1907 Sexual assault victims Rape, 1797 Rape, Law reform, New Zealand, 1795 Victim medical assistance, Killer, Mary, Tasmania, 1801 Sholifting Police warning, Victoria, Ballarat, 1879 Shop Stealing Warning Program First offenders, Shoplifting, Diversion models, Victoria, Ballarat, 1881 Shoplifting, 1880 Burglary, Assault and battery, Larceny, Employee theft, Forgery, Fraud, Auto theft, Dealing in stolen goods, Conspiracy, 1863 First offenders, Diversion models, Shop Stealing Warning Program, Victoria, Ballarat, 1881 First offenders, Retail Traders Association of Victoria, Shopstealing Warning Program, Victoria, 1878 Juvenile offenders, School delinquency programs, Victoria, 1164 New South Wales, 1877 Public order offenses, Laws and statutes, Occupational safety and health, Police raids, Abortion, Electricity (Continuity of Supply) Bill 1985 (Qld), Regulatory Offences Act 1985 (Qld),

Quecusland, 1232

Retail business crimes, Employee theft, 1868

Crime Prevention Council, 1857

Retail business crimes, Employee theft, National

Retail business crimes, Employee theft, Security systems, 1852 Retail business crimes, National Retail Crime Prevention Council, 1870 Sentencing, Driving under the influence, Drug law offenses, Magistrates, 1979 Shopstealing Warning Program Shoplifting, First offenders, Retail Traders Association of Victoria, Victoria, 1878 Sideris, Michael John Homicide, Criminal investigation, Censori, Eric, Censori, Edmundo, Western Australia, 906 Simulation Alcraft hijacking, Security, Victoria, 1836 Smith, James Murder, Trials, Evidence, Jury decisionmaking, 918 Social conditions Crime statistics, Western Australia, 427 Medical fraud, Professional conduct and ethics, 851 Social control Aborigines, Tribal community relations, Tribal court system, Northern Territory, 67 Social learning theory Offenders, Cognitive developmental theory, Adolescent attitude scales, 1336 Social reintegration Ex-offenders, Welfare services, Prison Aftercare Project, New Zealand, Canterbury, 975 Social workers Crisis intervention, Police, 612 Socialization Deviance, Social Psychology, New Zealand, 111 Socio-economic development Crime surveys, Burglary, Crime statistics, 542 Sociological analyses Aborigines, Police-minority relations, 1960 Jurisprudence, Capitalism, 444 Penology, 255 Sodomy Rape, Sexual assault, Child sexual abuse, Indecency, Incest, Prisoner sexual assault, Homosexuality, Kidnapping, 1792 Solicitation (criminal) Conspiracy, 503 Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Criminal Law Consolidation Act 1935 (SA), New South Wales, Victoria, South Australia, 1349 Sorokin, Pitirim Sentencing, Theory, Penology, Durkhelm, Emile, 1765 South Australian Children's Interest Bureau Rights of minors, Juvenile arbitration, Juvenile justice agencies, South Australia, 1161 South Australian Council for Children's Film and Video Videotapes, Media violence, Child development, 1291 South Australian Police Association Police personnel, Work loads, South Australia, 1528 South Australian Police Force History of policing, Innes, George, 1445 South Australian Police Special Branch Specialized police operations, Intelligence units, Salisbury, Harold, South Australia, 1548 Special Air Service Regiment (SASR) Counter-insurgency tacticts, Terrorist tactics, Western Australia, 1829 Special events policing Motorcycle gangs, Group behavior, Media coverage, Bathurst motorcycle races, Bathurst, New South Wales, 1999 Motorcycle gangs, Group behavior, Media coverage, Police effectiveness, Sporting event violent behavior, Bathurst motorcycle races, Bathurst, New South Wales, 2000 Special prosecutors, 1621 Civil remedies, 1614 Crime commissions, 1615 Crime commissions, Clark, Terrence John, Australia.

Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Drug Trafficking,

Victoria, 1635

Crime commissions, Prosecuting attorneys, Law enforcement, Special Prosecutors Act 1982 (Cwlth), 1610

Illegal gambling, Telecommunications, 1636

Interagency cooperation, 1612

Prosecuting attorneys, Regulatory agencies, Victoria,

Prosecutorial discretion, 1617

Prosecutorial discretion, Special Prosecutors Act 1982 (Vic), 1620

State laws, Interagency cooperation, Victoria, Queensland, New South Wales, 1611

Special Prosecutors Act 1982 (Cwith)

Special prosecutors, Crime commissions, Prosecuting attorneys, Law enforcement, 1610

Special Prosecutors Act 1982 (Vic)

Special prosecutors, Prosecutorial discretion, 1620 Special purpose public police

Rallroad law enforcement, Railways Investigations Officers, Victoria, 396 Specialized investigative units

Electronic surveillance, Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwith), Cross, R F, Bottom, R, 1811

Specialized invetigative units

Criminal investigation, Tax evasion, Police, Australian Federal Police, 422

Specialized police operations

Intelligence units, South Australian Police Special Branch, Salisbury, Harold, South Australia, 1548 Terrorisms, Counter-insurgency tactics, Australia, New Zealand, 1521

Specifications

Electronic funds transfer, 1883

Splatt, Edward Charles

Forensic sciences, Evidence, Criminal investigation, Preece, John, Brown, Albert Greenwood, 835

Sporting event violent behavior

Crime causes, 1929

Motorcycle gangs, Group behavior, Media coverage, Special events policing, Police effectiveness Bathurst motorcycle races, Bathurst, New South Wales, 2000

Sporting Shooters Association

Citizen gun ownership, Licensing, Firearms acts, 885 Sports events betting

Footytab, New South Wales, 854

Spouse rape

Law reform, Crimes (Amendment) Act 1985 (Vic). Victoria, 178

Rape, Crimes (Amendment) Bill 1985 (Vic), Victoria,

Rape, Law reform, Evidence, Unsworn statements, 1783

State corrections commissions

Inmates grievances, Prisoner sexual assault, Correctional guards, Newling, Keith, New South Wales, 982

State courts

Appellate courts, Privy council, High Court of Australia, 324

Federal courts, Court of general jurisdiction, 290 Federal courts, Judicial process, Court procedures, Family Law Act (Cwlth), Administrative Decisions (JUdicial Heview) Act (Cwith), 1071

State government

Appeal procedures, Public agencies, Federal government, Aministrative Appeals Tribunal Act 1975 (Cwlth), Administrative Decisions (Judicial Review) Act 1977 (Cwlth), Ombudsmen Act 1976 (Cwlth), 1191

State laws

Drug law offenses, Drug smuggling, 649 Special prosecutors, interagency cooperation, Victoria, Queensland, New South Wales, 1611

State parole guidelines

Parole, Parole board, Oftenders Probation and Parole Act 1963 (WA), Western Australia AIC, 251

State police

Committee of Inquiry Into the Victoria police, Victoria,

Complaints against police, Police chiefs, 1442 Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Victoria, New South Wales, 355

History of policing, Victoria, 1488

Labor relations, Police expenditures, South Australia.

Organized crime, Victoria, 1568

Police agencies, Police unions, Australia, New Zealand, 1493

Police agencies, Swanton, Bruce ed. Police Source Book 2. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985, 1514

Police expenditures, Victoria, 1452

Police, 1419

Right of privacy, Police records, New South Wales, 1594

State supreme courts

Access to courts, Legal aid services, 297 Court delays, New South Wales, Victoria, Australian Capital Territory, 302

Published proceedings, County courts, Media coverage, County Court Act 1958 (Vio), Supreme Court Act 1958 (Vic), Judicial Proceedings Reports Act 1958 (Vic), Evidence Act 1958 (Vic), 329

Statistical analysis

Crime statistics, Economic analysis, 539

Status of Children Act 1974 (Vic)

Medical research, Medicolegal considerations, Human research subject protection, Artificial Conception Act 1984 (NSW), Children (Equality of Status) Act 1976 (NSW), Infertility (Medical Procedures) Act 1984 (VIc), Family Relationship Act 1975 (SA), 1293

Statute Law (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1985 (Cwlth)

Sentencing, Federal law violations, Crimes Act 1914 (Cwlth), 1738

Statutory Dutles (Contributory Negligence) Act 1945 (NSW)

Negligence, Victim compensation, Fatalities, Defense, Compensation (Fatal Injuries) Ordinance 1968 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 199

Stewart Royal Commission

Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, State police, Telephone equipment, Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Victoria, New South Wales, 355

Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment, Criminal investigation, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwlth), 365

Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment, Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, 362, 363, 372

Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance Telephone equipment, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Australian Federal Police, New South Wales Police, 366

Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment, Royal Commission of inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions Commonwealth/ NSW Joint Task Force on Drug Trafficking, 373

Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment, Drug law enforcement, Drug law offenses, Royal commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, South Australia, 1812

Judges, Judicial conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, 1052

Judges, Professional misconduct, Judicial conduct and ethics, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Ryan, Morgan, Australian Federal Police Force, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alledged Telephone Interceptions, 1061 Judicial conduct and ethics, Media coverage, Murphy, Lionel, 1058 Judicial conduct and ethics, Professional misconduct, Murphy, Lionel (Justice), Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, 1036 Professional conduct and ethics, Judges, Electronic surveillance, 1032 Stewart, D G Crime commissions, Fraud investigations, Nugan, Francis John, Hand, Michael John, 360, 361 Local government, Financial management, Corruption of public officials, Nugan, Frank John, Hand, Michael, 364 Stewart, Justice Organized crime, Crime commissions, Criminal investigation, Drug law offenses, Nugan Hand Group, 1364 Organized crime, Crime commissions, Criminal Investigation, Drug law offenses, Nugan Hand, Street crimes Laws and statutes, Police Offences Ordinance 1930 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 1353 Streetwize Comics Public information, Juvenile justice system, 1162 Stress assessment Police personnel, Background investigations, Psychological evaluation, New Zealand, 1447 Public attitudes, Environmental quality, 728 Stress management Police occupational stress, 1440, 1558 Police occupational stress, Training, 1481 Correctional guards, Inmate discipline, New South Wales, 1994 Strip searches Drugs, Police, Correctional guards, Victoria, 243 Student dissent Civil disorders, Civil disobedience, Victoria, 167 Child sexual abuse, Police sexual assault programs, Sturgess, Des Child sexual abuse, Law reform, Evidence, National Conference on Child Abuse, New South Wales, Queensland, 151 Homosexuality, Punishment, Queensland, 1796 Subversive activities Intelligence files, Australian Security Intelligence Organisation, Royal Commission on Security and Intelligence, South Australia, 1680 Media coverage, Political influences, 1285 Crime statistics, 545 Homicide, Fatalities, Violence, 1927 Inmates, Victoria, New South Wales, 2015 Juveniles, 1163 Mental disorders, South Australia, 1803 Psychological evaluation, South Australia, 1802 Suicide causes, Death Investigations, Police, Coroners, 1982 Youthful offenders, Alcoholic beverage consumption, Crimes against persons, Drug abuse, Juvenile prostitution, 1123 Sulcide causes Death investigations, 1983 Sulcide, Death investigations, Police, Coroners, 1982 Summarry Offences Act 1966 (Vic)

Prostitution, Criminal law, Decriminalization, Vagrancy

Act 1966 (Vic) Crimes Acts 1891 (Vic), Police Offences Act 1907 (Vic), Prostitution Act 1961 (Vic), Planning (Brothels) Act 1984, Victoria, 1643

Summary judgement rule

Justices of the peace, Court procedures, Justices Act 1902-1982 (WA), Mental Health Act 1962-1979 (WA), Western Australia, 336 Summary Jurisdiction Act 1832 (NSW) Magistrates, Justices of the peace, History of criminal justice, New South Wales Act 1823 (NSW), New South Wales, 1039 Summary jury trial Court delays, Victoria, 307 Summary Offences Act (SA) Legal gambling, Gambling control, Criminal law, Law reform, Police Offences Act (SA), South Australia, Summary Offences Act 1970 (NSW) Prostitution, Prostitution (Amendment) Act 1983 (NSW), New South Wales, 1656 Summary Offences Act 1977 (PNG) Misdemeanor, Misdemeanor courts, Laws and statutes, Law reform, Papua New Guinea, 512 Summary offences Act 1981 (NZ) Public order offenses, Law reform, New Zealand, 1352 Summary Offences Act 1985 (SA) Juries, Law reform, Rape, Juries Act Amendment Act 1984 (SA), Bail Act 1985 (SA), South Australia, Loitering, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Arrest and apprehension, Police, Criminal Law and Penal Methods Reform Committee of South Australia (the Mitchell Committee), South Australia, Supreme Court Criminal law, Constitutional rights and civil liberties, Constitution of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea, Papua New Guinea, 467 Supreme Court Act (PNG) Courts, Laws and statutes, Supreme Court of Papua New Guinea, National Court of Justice, District Courts Act 1963 (PNG), Village Courts Act (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 292 Supreme Court Act 1837 (SA) Court system, History of criminal justice, South Australia, 306 Supreme Court Act 1867 (Qld) Court of general jurisdiction, Criminal law, Supreme Court Act 1935 (WA), Magistrates Courts Act 1921 (Qld), Queensland, Western Australia, 347 Supreme Court Act 1935 (WA) Court of general jurisdiction, Criminal law, Supreme Court Act 1867 (Qld), Magistrates Courts Act 1921 (Old), Queensland, Western Australia, 347 Supreme Court Act 1958 (Vic) Published proceedings, State supreme courts, County courts, Media coverage, County Court Act 1958 (Vic), Judicial Proceedings Reports Act 1958 (Vic), Evidence Act 1958 (Vic), 329 The Supreme Court of Papua New Guinea Courts, Laws and statutes, National Court of Justice, Supreme Court Act (PNG), District Courts Act 1963 (PNG), Village Courts Act (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 292 Supreme Court of the (A. C. T.)
Criminal procedures, Plea negotiations, Magistrates Court, Australian Capital Territory, 520 Supreme Court of the A. C. T. Court delays, Caseloads, Court costs, Legal fees, Appeal procedures, District Court of New South Wales, Federal Court of Australia, High Court of Australia, 293 Trials, Australian Capital Territory, 295 Surveillance equipment Security systems, 1681 Surveys Prostitution, Regulations, Public attitudes, 1649 Victimization, Personal Interviews, Australian Bureau of Statistics, 1915 Victims, Australian Bureau of Statistics, 1920 Victims, Fraud, Victimology, 1917 Victims, Sampling, Australian Bureau of Statistics, 1921 Suspect interrogation

Complaints against police, Police Internal Investigations, Police brutality, Civilian Review Boards, Mannix, Barry James, 1540 Confessions, Interrogation procedures, 742 Criminal investigation, Police legal limitations, Detention, Crimes Act 1958 (Vio), Crimes (Criminal Investigations) Act 1984 (Vic), Victoria, 410 Interrogation procedures, 1010, 1011 Interrogation procedures, Conspiracy, Rules of evidence, 1014 Interrogation procedures, Psychological theories, Interrogation procedures, Rules of evidence, Rights of the accused, Great Britain, United States, Australia, 1018 Interview and interrogation, Videotapes, South Australia, 1012 Police, Interview and Interrogation, Crimes Act (Vic), S. 460, Victoria, 1015 Police, Interview and Interrogation, videotapes, Evidence, Crimes Act (Vic), S. 460, Victoria, 1022 Rules of evidence, Rights of the accused, Great Britain, Australia, 1021 Suspended sentences Sentencing, Release on recognizance, Case dismissal, Victoria, 1764 Swanton, Bruce ed. Police Source Book 2. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985 Police agencies, State police, 1514 Sydall, Terry Aborigines, Common law, Local criminal justice systems, Dispute processing, Tribal court system, Edward River Aboriginal reserve, Queensland, Western Australia, Northern Territory, South Australia, 46 Sydney City Mission Wilderness Program Juvenile offenders, Wilderness programs, Abused children, 1125 Sydney Hilton Political offenders, Bombings, Anderson, Tim, Alister, Paul, Dunn, Ross, New South Wales, 1583 Szramaka, Zygmunt Evidence, Laws and Statutes, Cross, Byron. Tasmanian annotated Evidence Act 1910. (Burnie. Tas.: M F and C A Lillas, 1986), Evidence Act 1910 (Tas), Tasmania, 785 Tape recordings Criminal Investigation, Telecommmunications equipment, Police, 415 Interview and Interrogation, Criminal Investigation Bill 1977, 1013 Interview and Interrogation, Police, 1020 Police, Interview and Interrogation, England, Scotland, 1019 Police, Telecommunications equipment, Criminal Investigation, Public attitudes, 1451 Tax evasion, 1824 Aircraft, Fraud, Forgery, Welfare fraud, Customs violations, Bankruptcy fraud, 1328 Attorneys, Fraud, 1821 Constitutional rights and civil liberties, 216 Criminal Investigation, Police, Specialized invetigative units, Australian Federal Police, 422 Definitions, 1827 Federal law violations, Aircraft, Forgery, Fraud, Trade practices, Environmental offenses, 491 Federal tax law enforcement, 1820, 1825 Fraud, 1826 Prosecution, Director of Public Prosecutions, Crimes (Taxation Offences) Act 1980 (Cwith), Taxation Unpaid Companies Tax Act 1982 (Cwith), 1819 Prosecution, Willesee, Michael, Wynyard, John, Faint, Lloyd Errol, New South Wales, Victoria, 1818 Public attitudes, Abortion, Marijuana, 546 Punishment, 1823 Saffron, Abe, 1936 Ward, Knight and Dunn, 1822 Taxation Unpaid Companies Tax Act 1982 (Cwith)

Tax eyasion, Prosecution, Director of Public Prosecutions, Crimes (Taxation Offences) Act 1980 (Owlth), 1819 Techniques Victims, Victimization surveys, Personal interviews. United States, Australia, 1918 Crime patterns, 354 Telecommunications equipment Criminal investigation, Tape recordings, Police, 415 Telecommunications Special prosecutors, Illegal gambling, 1636 Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwith) Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Telephone equipment, Criminal investigation, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, 365 Electronic surveillance, Evidence, Priveleged communications, Age (Melbourne), New South Wales, 784 Electronic surveillance, Industrial esplonage, Listening Devices Act 1972 (SA), 1808 Electronic surveillance, Specialized investigative units, Cross, R F, Bottom, R, 1811 Political policing, Australian Security Intelligence Organisation Act 1979 (Cwith), 1459 Telecommunications equipment Electronic surveillance, 2016 Police, Tape recordings, Criminal investigation, Public attitudes, 1451 Security systems, 1682 Telephone communications Drug abuse, Australian Capital Territory, 620 Drug law offenses, Operation Noah, Victoria, 702 Right of privacy, 1598 Telephone equipment Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Criminal investigation, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979 (Cwith), 365 Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, State police, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Victoria, New South Wales, 355 Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, 362, 363, 372 Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Australian Federal Police, New South Wales Police, 360 Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, Commonwealth/ NSW Joint Task Force on Drug Trafficking, 373 Electronic surveillance, Drug law enforcement, Drug law offenses, Stewart Royal Commission, Royal commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, South Australia, 1812 Terrorism, 1844 Bombings, Police facilities, Victoria Police Special Branch, Victoria, 1840 Bombings, Police facilities, Victoria, 1851 Counter-Insurgency tactics, Police, Protective Services Coordination Centre (PSCC), ASIO, Australian Security Intelligence Organisation, ASIO Act 1979 (Cwith), 1839 Crime control policies, 1832 Diplomat security, 1849, 1850 Diplomat security, Conter-insurgency tactics, 1828 International terrorism, 1838 Protection of public figures, 1831 Sabotage, Rainbow Warrior, New Zealand, 1841 Security systems, Personnel security procedures, 1835 Training, Law enforcement, Security, 1833

Terrorisms

Specialized police operations, Counter-insurgency Driving under the influence, Alcohol consumption tactics, Australia, New Zealand, 1521 analysis, 70 Terrorist tactics Law reform, Fatalities, Negligence, Australian Capital Counter-Insurgency tacticts, Special Air Service Territory, 1211 Regiment (SASR), Western Australia, 1829 Legal drinking age, Driving under the influence, Fatalities, South Australia, Queensland, Western Testimony Child sexual abuse, Victims, 135 Australia, 670 Evidence, Exclusionary rule, 771 Negligence, Licensing, Victim compensation, 207 Police driver training, 1443 Evidence, Preliminary hearing, 748 Traffic law enforcement Preliminary hearing, Evidence, 1889 Psychologists role in criminal justice, Forensic Detention, Transport Act 1962 (NZ), New Zealand, psychology, 766 Right against self incrimination, Defendants, New Zealand, 769 Deterrence, 1884 Driving under the influence, Deterrence, Convictions, Sentencing, 1997 History of policing, Police personnel, Police Witnesses, Defense preparation, 1951 Witnesses, Preliminary hearing, 1946 organizational structure, Police legal limitations, Testing and measurement Complaints against police, Uniform clothing, Police Corrections decision making, Offender classification, weapons, Pay rates, Police personnel selection, New Zealand, 268 Police training, Transportation, Police Environmental quality, Environmental offenses, Port telecommunication systems, Civil disorders, Pirie, South Australia, 726 Evidence identification and analysis, International Inmate programs, Personality assessment, 974 cooperation, Crime statistics, Police agencies, Theft offenses Bibliographies, 1516 Contempt of court, Public order offenses, Arson, Sex Motorcycles, 1450 offenses, Crimes against persons, Robbery Police, Highway patrol, 1505 Traffic units, 1561 Property crimes, Drug law offenses, Federal law violations, 1692 Traffic offenses Theft offenses Crimes against persons, Murder, Manslaughter, Bicycles, Crime prevention measures, Deterrence, Vehicular homicide, Assault and battery, 920 1853 Fines, Law reform, 822 Laws and statutes, Motor Traffic Ordinance 1936 (A. Block watch, Burglary, Victoria, South Australia, 1471 Heroin, Crime causes, Drug law offenses, 677 C. T.), Motor Traffic (Alcohol and Drugs) Ordinance Juveniles, Treatment, 1882 1977 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 1885 Offenders, Extortion, Fraud, Robbery, Rehabilitation, Murder, Manslaughter, Crimes of passion, Marital murder, Assault and battery, Resisting arrest, 2010 Property crimes, Burglary, Employee theft, Auto theft, Assaults on police, Aggravated assault, Weapon offenses, Kidnapping, 916 Dealing in stolen goods, Forgery, Fraud, Conspiracy, 1862 Weapon offenses, Assault with a deadly weapon, Theory Armed robbery, Resisting arrest, Explosives, Sentencing, Penology, Durkheim, Emile, Sorokin, Pitirim, 1765 Morals-decency crimes, Alcohol-related crimes, Gambling, Case histories, Sentencing, 1660 Thomas, Arthur Allan Traffic units Homicide investigation, Murder, Circumstantial Traffic law enforcement, 1561 evidence, New Zealand, 900 Training Time served in corrections Bomb disposal units, South Australia, 1574 Sentencing, Parole, Australian Capital Territory, 1688 Sentencing, Parole, Community Welfare Services Act Police occupational stress, Stress management, 1970 (Vic), Penalties and Sentences Act 1985 Security management, Collingwood Estate, Victoria, (Vic), Victoria, 1758 Sentencing, Parole, New South Wales, Australian Terrorism, Law enforcement, Security, 1833 Capital Territory, 1731 Tranquilizers Sentencing, Probation and Parole Act 1983 (NSW), Controlled drugs, Females, Drug abuse education, New South Wales, 1760 Drug dependence, New South Wales, Women and Sentencing, Public attitudes towards corrections, Prescribed Drugs Working Party, 692 Transport Act 1962 (NZ) 1727 Torture Traffic law enforcement, Detention, New Zealand, Cruel and unusual punishment, International agreements, 930 Transport Workers Union Town and Country Planning (Brothel) Act 1984 (Vic) Corruption of public officials, Unions, Builders Sex establishments, Law, Regulations, Neave Report, Labourers Federation, 279 Victoria, 1640 Transportation Trade practices History of policing, Police personnel, Police Consumer protection laws, Trade Practices Act 1974 (Cwith), Credit Act 1984 (NSW), Credit Act 1984 organizational structure, Police legal limitations, Complaints against police, Uniform clothing, Police (Vic), Australian Finance Conference, 220 weapons, Pay rates, Police personnel selection, Federal law violations, Aircraft, Forgery, Fraud, Tax Police training, Police telecommunication systems, Civil disorders, Traffic law enforcement, Evidence evasion, Environmental offenses, 491 Trade Practices Act 1974 (Cwith) identification and analysis, International Consumer protection laws, Deceptive advertising, cooperation, Crime statistics, Police agencies, Civil remedies, Door to Door (Sales) Act 1966 Bibliogra, 1516 (Old), Unordered Goods and Services Act 1973 Vehicles, 1563 (Qld), Consumer Affairs Act 1970 (Qld), Treatment Queensland, 218 Aborigines, Alcohol consumption analysis, Consumer protection laws, Negligence, Restitution, Alcoholism, 21 Queensland, 217 Compulsive gamblers, 863 Consumer protection laws, Trade practices, Credit Act 1984 (NSW), Credit Act 1984 (Vic), Australian

Finance Conference, 220

Alcohol consumption analysis, New South Wales, 76

Traffic accidents

Drunkenness, Arrest and apprehension, Public Intoxication Act 1984 (SA), South Australia, 1965

Mentally ill offenders, Police, Arrest procedures,

Reform, Mental Health Bill 1985, 1304

Juveniles, Theft offenses, 1882

Aborigines, Court structure, Village Courts Act 1973 Trial materials disclosure (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 38 Juries, Media coverage, 1113, 1114 Pretrial publicity, Contempt of court, Media coverage, Aborigines, Court system, Palm Island, Queensland, 1891 Trial preparation Aborigines, Magistrates, Northern Territory, 2 Aborigines, Northern Territory, 5 Aborigines, Tribal community relations, Court system, Trial procedures, 504 Trial procedures Aboriginal Communities Act 1979 (WA), Western Criminal investigation, Forensic sciences, Evidence, Australia, 14
Aborigines, Tribal community relations, Social control, Northern Territory, 67
Aborigines, Village Courts Act 1973 (PNG), Papua Criminal procedures, 533 Cross-examination, 487 Defense counsel, Prosecuting attorneys, Attorney-jury Interaction, 499 New Guinea, 66 Police juvenile relations, Police community relations, Evidence, 738 Police-minority relations, Community based Evidence, Corroboration, 749 Juries, Criminal procedures, Evidence, Management, corrections (juv), New Zealand, 1133 Tribal community relations, Aborigines, New Zealand, 62 Juries, Criminal procedures, Victoria, 2005 Tribal police Juries, Media coverage, 1090 Juries, Queensland, 1080 Aborigines, Police, Police recruit training, Police Juries, Right of trial by Jury, Jury selection, Juries Act Aides, 58 Aborigines, Police, Queensland, 57 1927, 1111 Pretrial procedures, Evidence, 99 Sentencing, Victoria, 1729 Trimbole, Robert Criminal investigation, Crime commissions, Electronic surveillance, Police, Listening Devices Act 1969 Sex offenses, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), 1794 (NSW), Bureau of Crime Intelligence (of the New South Wales Police), Ryan, Morgan John, New South Wales, Victoria, 419 Trial preparation, 504 Victoria, 1892 Violent crimes, Victoria, 1887 Acquittals, Conviction rates, Australian Bureau of Statistics, Western Australia, 1894 UN Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders Attorneys, Computer aided operations, 315 Juveniles, Juvenile arrest statistics, Juvenile crime Australian Capital Territory, 343, 344
Court management, Computerized document statistical analysis, Australian Institute of Criminology, 1172 collections, Reforms, Coroners, Mention Court Undercover activity System, Courts Advisory Council, 335 Drug law offenses, Organized crime, 687 Courts, 294 Unemployment Criminal investigation, Evidence, Crimes against Adolescent attitudes, Juvenile prostitution, Child children, Murder, Chamberlain, Lindy, Azarla, Chamberlain, Michael, Northern Territory, 903 sexual assault, Juvenile corrections, 1176 Crime prevention measures, Crime causes, Juveniles, Evidence, Confessions, Evidence Act 1908 (NZ), S. Juvenile vocational training, Juvenile self concept, 20, New Zealand, 780 Evidence, Murder, Chamberlain, Lindy, Northern Volunteer programs, Community service programs, Territory, 437 Evidence, Wilnesses, 1890 1165 Uniform clothing Judges, Acquittals, Murphy, Lionel, Ryan, Morgan, History of policing, Police personnel, Police Briese, Clarrie, 1024 Judges, Murphy, Lionel, Briese, Clarrie, Farquhar, organizational structure, Police legal limitations, Complaints against police, Police weapons, Pay rates, Police personnel selection, Police training, Murray, Ryan, Morgan, 1049 Judicial conduct and ethics, Murphy, Lionel, 436 Transportation, Police telecommunication systems, Civil disorders, Traffic law enforcement, Evidence Judicial conduct and ethics, Witnesses, Right against self incrimination, 1044 identification and analysis, International Judicial process, Evidence, Chamberlain, Azaria, Chamberlain, Lindy, Chamberlain, Michael, Ayers cooperation, Crime statistics, Police agencies, Bibliograph, 1516 Rock, Northern Territory, 1893 Juries, 1096 Police weapons, Police personnel, 1572 Murder, Evidence, Chamberlain, Lindy, Northern Corruption of public officials, Builders Labourers Territory, 449 Federation, Transport Workers Union, 279 Murder, Evidence, Jury decisionmaking, Smith, Occupational safety and health, 1317 Prostitution, Lobbying, Australian Prostitutes James, 918 Pleas, Prosecutorial discretion, 1623 Collective, 1654 Witnesses, Crime commissions, Royal Commission Supreme Court of the A. C. T., Australian Capital Into the Activities of the Federated Ship Painters Territory, 295 Sydney, New South Wales, 345 and Dockers Union, Evidence Act (Vic), Royal Commissions Act (Cwith), 1954 United Nations International Covenant on Civil and Tribal community relations Aborigines, Court system, Tribal court system, Aboriginal Communities Act 1979 (WA), Western Political Rights Human rights, Bill of rights, Victoria, 927 Australia, 14 Aborigines, Justices of the peace, Aboriginal Communities Act 1979 (WA), Western Australia, 9 Unordered Goods and Services Act 1973 (Qld) Consumer protection laws, Deceptive advertising, Civil remedies, Door to Door (Sales) Act 1966 (Old), Trade Practices Act 1974 (Cwith), Consumer Aborigines, Social control, Tribal court system, Northern Territory, 67 Tribal court system, Aborigines, New Zealand, 62 Affairs Act 1970 (Qld), Queensland, 218 Tribal court system Unreported crimes Aborigines, Common law, Local criminal justice Check fraud, Victims, Offenders, 852 systems, Dispute processing, Edward River Aboriginal reserve, Sydall, Terry, Queensland, Unsworn statements Evidence, 1998 Western Australia, Northern Territory, South Evidence, Law reform, Evidence Act (SA), South

Australia, Victoria, 787

Law reform, Crimes Act 1891 (Vic), Victoria, 789 Law reform, Murder, Life sentences, Victoria, 1220

Australia, 46
Aborigines, Community service order, Community

Services Act (Old), Queensland, 28

Murder, Sentencing, Victoria, 1223 White collar crimes, Grabosky, P N, 1899 Police, Parole, 1218 Rape, Law relorm, Evidence, 1786 Victim conpensation, 200 Victim crime precipitation Rape, Law reform, Evidence, South Australia, 1784 Victim reactions to crime, Queensland, 1984 Rape, Law reform, Spouse rape, Evidence, 1783 Victim medical assistance Rights of the accused, Evidence, 786 Sexual assault victims, Killer, Mary, Tasmania, 1801 Rules of evidence, 788 Victim profiles User evaluation Victimology, 1896 Legal aid services, 1265 Victim reactions to crime, 1922 Crime causes, Environmental Influences, Crime control programs, Environmental design, Brisbane, Vagrancy Act 1966 (Vic) Crimes Acts 1891 (Vic) Queensland, 1996 Prostitution, Criminal law, Decriminalization, Summarry Offences Act 1966 (Vic), Police Fear of crime, Victimization surveys, 1912 Police service for victims, 1905 Victim crime precipitation, Queensland, 1984 Offences Act 1907 (Vic), Prostitution Act 1961 (Vic), Planning (Brothels) Act 1984, Victoria, 1643 Vale, Alexander Victim rights Magistrates, Victoria, 1042 Victims of crime, Criminal proceedings, 1919 Victim services Vandalism Domestic assault, Abused women, 575 Arson, Property crimes, 86 Domestic assault, Family Law Act 1975 (Cwith), Graffiti, Railroads, Crime costs, Media coverage, Public attitudes, New South Wales, 2017 Peace and Good Behaviour Act 1982 (Qld), Crimes Railroads, 1897 (Domestic Violence) Amendment Act 1982 (NSW), Northern Territory, 586 Rallroads, Graffiti, Juveniles, New South Wales, 1895 Sentencing, Security, Railroads, 1896 Rape crisis centers, Sexual assault, New South Wales, 1787 Victims, Victim compensation, Victims' rights, 1903 Vehicles Transportation, 1563 Volunteers, VOCAL, Victims of Crime Assistance League, Victoria, 1906 Vehicular homicide Crimes against persons, Murder, Manslaughter, Assault and battery, Traffic offenses, 920 Victimization Verdicts Female victims, Australian National Crime Victims Survey, 1924 Senior adults, 1900 Jury decisionmaking, Media coverage, Juries Act 1967 (Vic), 1077 Pleas, Criminal proceedings, 534 Pleas, Victoria, 517 Surveys, Personal Interviews, Australian Bureau of Statistics, 1915 Victims, Australia, United States, 1902 Vicarious liability Victimization in prisons Employee's Liability (Indemnification of Employer) Act 1982 (NSW), New South Wales, 1240 Correctional institutions (adult), Corretional guards, Correctional facilities, Goulburn Dispersal Unit, Victim attitudes New South Wales, Goulburn, 240 Domestic assault, Abused women, Australian Capital Victimization surveys Territory, 567 Domestic assault, Abused women, Crimes (Domestic Citizen crime reporting, Victims, 1909 Violence) Act (NSW), 579 Crime patterns, 1916 Data collection, 1904 Victim compensation Victim reactions to crime, Fear of crime, 1912 Civil remedies, Criminal Code 1899 (Old), Queensland, 210 Victims, Personal Interviews, Techniques, United Commission reports, Harrassment by police, Media coverage, Greek Conspiracy Case, 209 States, Australia, 1918 Victimology Police training, VOCAL, Victims of Crime Assistance Crime costs, Criminal Injuries Compensation Act, S. League, Victoria, 1923 Victim profiles, 1898 32, Litigious Costs Committee, 202 Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Australian Capital Territory, Victims, Surveys, Fraud, 1917 Victims, 1925 New South Wales, 204 Law reform, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Criminal Aborigines, 43
Aborigines, Citizen crime reporting, 30
Burglary, Crime prevention measures, Queensland Injuries Compensation Act (NSW), Crimes (Compensation) Act (NSW), Child Welfare (Criminal Injuries Compensation) Act NSW, NSW, 206 Victim Compensation Criminal Code, 1854 Check fraud, Unreported crimes, Offenders, 852 Child sexual abuse, Testimony, 135 Citizen crime reporting, Victimization surveys, 1909 Law reform, Criminal Injuries (Amendment) Ordinance 1986 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 203 Victim compensation Law Reform, Criminal Injuries Compensation Act 1985 (WA), Western Australia, 430 Compensation, Law reform, South Australia, 1914 Crime surveys, 1908 Law reform, Negligence, Fatalities, Australian Capital Crime surveys, Criminal justice system analysis, Youthful offenders, Criminal justice standards, 452 immigrants, Personal interviews, 1901 Territory, 1210 Laws and statutes, Crimes Act 1900 (NSW), Criminal Injuries Compensation Ordinance 1983 (A. C. T.), Senior adults, Fear of crime, Public Relations/ Crime Prevention, Victoria Police, Victoria, 1911 Australian Capital Territory, 205 Negligence, Fatalities, Defense, Compensation (Fatal Injuries) Ordinance 1968 (A. C. T.), Statutory Duties (Contributory Negligence) Act 1945 (NSW), Sexual assault Victims, Domestic assault, 1907 Sexual assault, Evidence, Histories, Law reform, 1775 Australian Capital Territory, 199
Negligence, Licensing, Traffic accidents, 207
Parole, Procedures, Community service order, Surveys, Australian Bureau of Statistics, 1920 Surveys, Fraud, Victimology, 1917 Surveys, Sampling, Australian Bureau of Statistics, Sentencing, Probation or parole officers, 1702 1921 Police compensation, Australian Federal Police, 208 Procedures, Criminal Injuries Compensation Act 1967 Victim compensation, Victims' rights, Victim services,

(NSW), Criminal Injuries Compensation Scheme,

Restitution, Sentencing, Court costs, Victoria, 1735 Victims, Victims' rights, Victim services, 1903

Restitution, Property crimes, Sentencing, New

New South Wales, 201

Zealand, 211

1903

Victims of crime

Victimization surveys, Personal Interviews,

Violence, Homicide, Crime causes, 1930

Criminal proceedings, Victim rights, 1919

Techniques, United States, Australia, 1918 Victimization, Australia, United States, 1902

Victims of Crime Assistance League Victim services, Volunteers, VOCAL, Victoria, 1906 Victimology, Police training, VOCAL, Victoria, 1923 Victims' rights Victims, Victim compensation, Victim services, 1903 Victoria Law Foundation Civil proceedings, Alternative dispute settlement, County courts, Costs, Legal Fees Commission, 168 Victoria Police Welfare services, Police, Crisis intervention, Police juvenile relations, Juvenile courts, Report Equity and Social Justice for children Families and communities (1985), Victoria, 1935 Victoria Police Force Police management, Victoria, 1412 Police, Reform, Victoria, 1541 Victoria Police Sexual Offenses Squad Rape, Police sexual assault programs, Victoria, 1780 Victoria Police Special Branch Bombings, Police facilities, Terrorism, Victoria, 1840 Victorian Association for the Care and Resettlement of offenders Postrelease programs, Inmates families, Prisoners Aid Society of Victoria, Victoria, 993 Videotapes Censorship, Classification of Publications Ordinance 1983 (A. C. T.), Customs (Cinematograph Films) Regulations 1983 (Cwith), Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1984 (Cwith), 118 Censorship, Customs violations, Classification of Publications Ordinance 1983 (A. C. T.), Australian Capital Territory, 116
Forensic sciences, Microcomputer systems, Photographic analysis, 830 Homicide, Criminal investigation, Victoria, 423 Interview and interrogation, Suspect interrogation, South Australia, 1012

Media violence, Child development, South Australian Council for Children's Film and Video, 1291

videotapes Police, Interview and Interrogation, Suspect Interrogation, Evidence, Crimes Act (Vic), S. 460, Victoria, 1022

Videotapes

Violence, Media violence, 1931

Vletnam War

Immigrants, Ethnic groups, Civil disorders, Politically motivated violent crimes, Race relations, Vietnam, 1586

Village Courts Act (PNG)

Courts, Laws and statutes, Supreme Court of Papua New Guinea, National Court of Justice, Supreme Court Act (PNG), District Courts Act 1963 (PNG), Papua New Guinea, 292

Village Courts Act 1973 (PNG)

Aborigines, Tribal court system, Court structure, Papua New Guinea, 38

Tribal court system, Aborigines, Papua New Guinea,

Violence

Family crisis, Family courts, 803 Homicide, Victims, Crime causes, 1930 Media violence, Videotapes, 1931 Suicide, Homicide, Fatalities, 1927

Violence on television

Crime causes, Child development, 1932

Violent crimes

Crime prevention measures, Papua New Guinea, 397 Females, Juveniles, Harding, Richard, 1928 Trial procedures, Victoria, 1887

Violent offenders

Abused women, Group therapy, Male offenders, 597 VOCAL

Victim services, Volunteers, Victims of Crime Assistance League, Victoria, 1906 Victimology, Police training, Victims of Crime Assistance League, Victoria, 1923 Vocational training

Inmate programs, Rehabilitation, Long Bay Gaol, Malabar Training Centre, 967

Volre dire, 424

Volunteer programs

Driving under the influence, 78

Unemployment, Community service programs, 1165 Volunteers

Conflict resolution, Counseling, Crisis intervention, Welfare services, Community conflict, Maori Welfare Act 1962 (NZ), Maori Community

Development Act 1974 (NZ), New Zealand, 215 Victim services, VOCAL, Victims of Crime Assistance League, Victoria, 1906

Walker Peter

Capital punishment, Deterrence, Ryan, Ronald Joseph, 1770

Walker, John. The Outcomes of remand in custody orders. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology,

Detention, Sentence processing, 556 Ward, Knight and Dunn

Tax evasion, 1822

Wardlaw, David

Drug law enforcement, Drug abuse, Drug research, 645

Warrants

Search and seizure, Police, Attorney work products, 1665

Weapon offenses

Assault with a deadly weapon, Armed robbery, Resisting arrest, Explosives, Morals-decency crimes, Traffic offenses, Alcohol-related crimes, Gambling, Case histories, Sentencing, 1660

Murder, Manslaughter, Crimes of passion, Marital murder, Traffic offenses, Assault and battery, Resisting arrest, Assaults on police, Aggravated assault, Kidnapping, 916
Public order offenses, Explosives, Conspiracy,

Morals-decency crimes, 1662

Weapons offenses

Citizen gun ownership, Gun control legislation, New South Wales, 888

Weekend sentences

Alternatives to institutionalization, Queensland, 1769 Corrections effectiveness, 275

Welfare fraud

Aircraft, Fraud, Forgery, Customs violations, Tax evasion, Bankruptcy fraud, 1328

Welfare services

Conflict resolution, Counseling, Crisis intervention, Volunteers, Community conflict, Maori Welfare Act 1962 (NZ), Maori Community Development Act 1974 (NZ), New Zealand, 215

Ex-offenders, Financial management, New Zealand,

Ex-offenders, Social reintegration, Prison Aftercare Project, New Zealand, Canterbury, 975 Inmates, Ex-offenders, Victoria, 271

Interagency cooperation, Aborigines, Maori, Maatua Whangai, New Zealand, 246 Juvenile offenders, 1167

Juvenile sentencing, Juvenile correctional facilities, Australian Capital Territory, 1171

Police crisis Intervention, Victoria, 1566

Police occupational stress, 1504, 1544
Police, Crisis Intervention, Police juvenile relations,
Juvenile courts, Report Equity and Social Justice for children Families and communities (1985), Victoria Police, Victoria, 1935 South Australia, 1934

White collar crime

Professional misconduct, Companies (Queensland) Code of 1981, S. 229, 1938

White collar crimes

Corporate criminal liability, Regulatory agencies, 1326 Evidence collection, Prosecution, Criminal investigation, 1944

Media coverage, Corporate criminal liability, Fisse, Brent. The Impact of publicity on corporate

offenders, 1943 Occupational safeth and health, Regulatory agencies,

Research methods, 1942

Victim compensation, Grabosky, P N, 1899 Law reform, Rape, NSW Womens Coordination Unit, Wilder, Christopher B NSW Womens Advisory Council, New South Murder, Sex offenses, Lawson, Leonard Keith, Lucas, Henry Lee, Miller, James William, Worrell, Wales, 1229 Wood, Justice Christopher, Reld, Robin, Luckman, Paul, Intelligence units, Investigations, Ananda Marga. Lewthwaite, John, 909 Anderson, Timothy, Alister, Paul, Seary, Richard, Dunn, Ross, 1685 Wilderness programs Juvenile offenders, 1150 Wrongful incarceration, Evidence, Anderson, Tim, Dunn, Ross, Alister, Paul, Ananda Marga, New South Wales, 1580 Woodward Royal Commission Juvenile offenders, Abused children, Sydney City Mission Wilderness Program, 1125 Juvenile offenders, Juvenile rehabilitation, Northern Corruption of public officials, Fraud, 278 Territory, 1160 Work loads Wildlife law enforcement, 552 Criminal investigation units, Victoria, 1470 Willesee, Michael Police personnel, South Australian Police Tax evasion, Prosecution, Wynyard, John, Faint, Lloyd Errol, New South Wales, Victoria, 1818 Association, South Australia, 1528 Police, Victoria, 1411 Williams, Zephaniah Work schedules Political offenders, Frost, John, Jones, William, O' Brien, Smith, O' Dohoghue, Patrick, Tasmania, Inmates discipline, Victoria, 981 Worrell, Christopher 1581 Murder, Sex offenses, Lawson, Leonard Keith, Lucas, Henry Lee, Wilder, Christopher B, Miller, James Witness credibility Evidence, 763 William, Reid, Robin, Luckman, Paul, Lewthwaite, Witness immunity John, 909 Worrell, Christopher Robin Prosecution, Director of Public Prosecutions, Attorney/ General, National Crime Authority Act, Parole, Corrections effectiveness, Miller, William James, South Australia, 1604 Prosecution, Right against self incrimination, 1949 Wrongful incarceration Witnesses, Right against incrimination, Evidence, Criminal justice, Evidence, Dunn, Ross: Anderson. Prosecution, Section 30(5) of National Crime Tim, Ananda Marga, Anderson, Tim, Free Allster, Dunn and Anderson: the Ananda Marga conspiracy Authority Act 1984 (Cwith), Section 9(6) of Director of Public Prosecutions Act, 1950 case. Sydney: Wild and Woolley, 1985, 440 Criminal justice, Evidence, Dunn, Ross, Anderson, Witness intervention in crime Criminology, Juveniles, Offender profiles, Crime statistics, Prison overcrowding, 551 Tim, Ananda Marga, Anderson, Tim. Free Alister, Dunn and Anderson: the Ananda Marga conspiracy case. Sydney: Wild and Woolley, 1985, 439 Evidence, Anderson, Tim, Dunn, Ross, Alister, Paul, Attorneys, Court procedures, Oaths and Affirmations Wood, Justice, Ananda Marga, New South Wales, Ordinance 1984 (A. C. T.), 1952 Crime commissions, Unions, Royal Commission Into 1580 Inmates, Murder, Chamberlain, Lindy, Northern the Activities of the Federated Ship Painters and Territory, 972 Dockers Union, Evidence Act (Vic), Royal Commissions Act (Cwlth), 1954 Interview and interrogation, Evidence, Fraud, Mickelberg, Raymond, Mickelberg, Peter, Evidence, Rules of evidence, Judges, Juries, Burden of proof, Crimes Act 1958 (Vic), Crimes (Domestice Violence) Amendment Act (NSW), Evidence Act 1977 (Old), Evidence Act 1929 (SA), Evidence Act Mickelberg, Brian, Western Australia, 445 Wynyard, John Tax evasion, Prosecution, Willesee, Michael, Faint, Lloyd Errol, New South Wales, Victoria, 1818 1906 (WA), Evidence Act 1910 (Tas), 777 Inmate grievances, Evidence, Western Australia, Young adult offenders Interpreters, Rights of the accused, National Postrelease programs, Halfway houses, Victoria, 238 Accreditation Authority for Translators and Young adults Juvenile/ family relations, Youth employment, Age Interpreters, 348 Judicial conduct and ethics, Trials, Right against self discrimination, 1135 incrimination, 1044 Young, Mick Crime commissions, 369 Juries, Attorneys, Victoria, 1179 Youth centers Murder, Homicide investigations, Evidence, Youthful offenders, Male offenders, Correctional Conspiracy, Chamberlain, Azaria, Chamberlain, facilities, Halfway houses, Victoria, 237 Lindy, Chamberlain, Michael, Northern Territory, Youth employment Ayers Rock, 899 Juvenile/ family relations, Young adults, Age Police testimony, Homicide investigations, Mackay, discrimination, 1135 Donald, 1436 Youthful offenders, 1173 Prosecution, Office of the Director of Public Alcoholic beverage consumption, 1120 Prosecutions, Director of Public Prosecutions Act Alcoholic beverage consumption, Crimes against 1983, 1628 persons, Drug abuse, Juvenile prostitution, Suicide, Psychologists role in criminal justice, Psychology, 1123 Attorney-Jury interaction, 509 Alternatives to institutionalization Community based Right against incrimination, Witness immunity corrections (juv), Intensive Neighbourhood Care Programme, South Australia, 1156 Evidence, Prosecution, Section 30(5) of National Crime Authority Act 1984 (Cwlth), Section 9(6) of Crime rates, 1175 Director of Public Prosecutions Act, 1950 Crime surveys, Criminal justice system analysis. Testimony, Defense preparation, 1951 Victims, Criminal Justice standards, 452 Testimony, Preliminary hearing, 1946 Crimes against persons, Environmental influences, Trials, Evidence, 1890 1158 Womens correctional institutions Drug abuse, 1138 Female inmates, Correctional facilities, reform, Ex-offender employment, Victoria, 1169 Mulawa Womens Prison, New South Wales, 812 Inmate classification, Correctional personnel Female inmates, Correctional reform, Victoria, 814 attitudes, New Zealand, 1155 Female inmates, Facility conditions, Abuse of Juvenile offenders, Victoria, 1136 Male offenders, Correctional facilities, Youth centers, authority, Mulawa Prison, 815

Halfway houses, Victoria, 237

Womens Electoral Lobby

## **Book Review Index**

### **NEW SERIES VOLUME 3**

Alister, Paul. 439, 440

Bates, David. Proof in criminal cases in New Zealand. Law Book Co., 1984, 508

Borowski, Alian and Murray, James M. Juvenile delinquency in Australia. North Ryde: Methuen Australia, 1985, 1145

Brady, Maggle. Children without ears: petrol sniffing in Australia, (Adelaide: Drug and Alcohol Services Council, 1986), 51

Braithwalte, John and Grabosky, Peter. Occupational health and safety enforcement in Australia: a report to the National Occupational Health and Safety Commission. (Canberra): Australian Institute of Criminology, 1985, 1322

Braithwaite, John. To punish or persuade: enforcement of coal mine safety. State University of New York Press, 1985, 1314

Braithwaite, John. To punish or persuade: enforcement of coal mine safety. State University Press, 1985, 1325

Cairns, Bernard C. Australian civil procedure (2nd ed), (Sydney): Law Book Company, 1985, 310

Campbell, Enid. Contempt of Royal Commissions. Clayton, Vic: Centre for Commercial Law and Applied Legal Research, Faculty of Law, Monash University, 1984, 356

Campbell, Enid. Rules of court. Sydney: Law Book, 1985, 338

Challinger, Dennis. Detected young offenders. Melbourne: VACRO, 1985, 1137

Chalmers, D R C, Weisbrot, D and Andrew W R. Criminal law and practice of Papua New Guinea. 2nd ed. Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985, 480

Committee of Inquiry: Victoria Police Force (Melbourne, Vic.): Govt Pr., 1986, 1413 Crimea Act 1981 (NZ), 507

Edwards, Susan S. Women on trial. Manchester University Press, (1985), 817

Farrington, David P and Gunn, John. Reactions to crime: the public, the police, courts and prisons. Chichester: John Wiley, 1985, 551

Forbes, J R S. Evidence in Queensland: the statute law. (Sydney): Law Book Co., 772

Fox, Richard G and Freiberg, Arie. Sentencing: state and federal law in Victoria. Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1985, 1743

Fox, Richard G and Frelberg, Arie. Sentencing: State and Federal law in Victoria. Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1985, 1742

Fricke, Graham. Judges of the High Court. Hutchinson, 1986, 1055

Friend, Robin, Eva. McPhee Gribble/ Penguin Books, 1985, 591

Friend, Robyn. Eva. McPhee Gribble/ Penguin Books, 1985, 592

Garland, David, and Young, Peter, eds. Power to punish: contemporary penality and social analysis. Melbourne: Heinemann Educational Australia, 1984., 255

Gillies, Peter. Criminal Law. Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985, 477

Haldane, Robert. The People's force: a history of the Victoria police. (Melbourne): Melbourne University Press, 1986, 1486

Haldane, Robert. The Peoples force: a history of the Victoria Police. Melbourne: Melbourne University Press, 1986, 1488

Haldane, Robert. The People's palace: a history of the Victoria police. Melbourne: Melbourne University Press, 1986, 1487

Heath, Ian W. Incest: a crime against children. Victorian Government Printing Office, 1985, 1799

Hiller, Andrew. Public order and the law. (Sydney: Law Book Company, 1983), 1661

The Industrial relations of occupational health and safety, ed by Creighton, Breen and Gunningham, Neil. Sydney: Croom Helm, 1985, 1313

Issues in police administration/ ed by Weir Harold G Techsearch Inc, (1985), 1465

Juvenile delinquency in Australia ed by Borowski, Allan and Murray, James M. Sydney: Methuen Australia, 1985, 1144

Juvenile delinquency in Australia. ed by Borowski, Alian and Murray, James. Sydney: Methuen, 1985, 1121

Lea, J and Young, J. What is to be done about law and order. Harmondsworth, Penguin, 1984, 1208 Lilias, Michael, 785

McLeod-Lindsay, Alexander. An Ordinary man: the McLeod-Lindsay case. Alexander McLeod-Lindsay, Sydney: Hale and Iremonger, 1984, 446

O' Connor, D and Fairall, P A. Criminal defences. Sydney: Butterworths, 1984, 473

Oxley-Oxland, J. Principles of criminal law in New South Wales. (Sydney): Butterworths, 1985, 505 Oxley-Oxland, J. Principles of criminal law in New South Wales. Sydney: Law Book Co., 1985, 506

Palmiotto, Michael. Critical Issues in criminal investigation. Anderson pPublishing, 1984, 408 Partlett, David F. Professional negligence. (Sydney): Law Book Co., 1985, 1945 Phillips, J H, 1947 Phillips, John. Advocacy with honour. (Sydney): Law

Phillips, John. Advocacy with honour. (Sydney): Law Book, 1985, 516

Renfree, H E. The Federal judicial system of Australia,

Report of the New South Wales Select Committee of the Legislative Assembly upon Prostitution: paper no. 43 1986. (Sydney): Govt Printer, 1986, 1652 Rinaldi, Flori. Drug offences in Australia: Sentencing,

Sallman, P and Willis, J. Criminal justice in Australia. Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1984, 431 Shears, Richard and Gidley, Isobelle. The Rainbow Warrior affair, Unwin Paperbacks, 1843

So much hard work. Ed. by Kay Daniels. Sydney: Fontana, 1984, 1653

Streetwize comics: numbers 1-4. The Kids Legal Comic Project. (Sydney): Redfern Legal Centre in conjunction with Marrickville children's Legal Centre, 1201

## Swanton, Bruce, 1518

Williams, C R and Weinberg, M S. Property offences. 2nd ed. Law Book Co, 1986, 1867 Wilson, David and Murdock, Lindsay. Big shots. (Sydney): Sun Books, (1985), 1940 Wilson, Paul R. Murder of the innocents: child killers and their victims. Adelaide: Rigby, 1985, 142, 914 Wilson, Paul R. Murder of the innocents. Adealide: Rigby, 1985, 915

# **Author Index**

### **NEW SERIES VOLUME 3**

The following sections of the Bulletin have not been indexed: J.V. Barry Memorial Library Select List of Acessions; and Notices. Note: Numbers refer to Item numbers and not pagination. Abbott, Michael, 487 Aberdeen, J M, 1287 Addison, Susan, 346 Adler, Robert, 148 AIDS Task Force (Australia), 1299 Ainsworth, Frank, 141 Aitkin, Jan, 1003 Alcock, Andrew, 726 Alder, Christine M (Principal Investigator), 2009 Alford, Peter, 1312 Allatson, R G, 891 Allcock, Clive, 862, 864 Allemand, L, 194 Altman, Jon, 873 Amarasekara, Kumar, 751 Anderson, Don, 869 Anderson, J.T., 1686 Anderson, Kevin, 582 Anderson, P T, 895 Andrew, Warwick John, 292, 467, 471, 479, 485, 489, 500, 512, 1228 Andrewartha, Graham, 509 Armstrong, David, 1023 Armstrong, Susan, 1262 Arnold, Josie, 1118 Asher, Geoffrey, 1072 Aungles, Ann. 1961 Australia Bureau of Statistics, 545 Australia. Attorney Generals Department, 1267 Australia. Attorney Generals Dept. Legal Ald Task Force, 1249 Australia, Attorney-General's Department, 1811 Australia. Committee of Permanent Heads on Allegations in The National Times of 10 August 1984, Australia. Department of Aboriginal Affairs, 10, 45 Australia. Department of Health, 170, 715 Australia. Department of the Special Minister of State, 1204, 1207, 1833 Australia. Human Rights Commission, 29, 932, 942, 945, 946 Australia. Human rights commission, 912 Australia. Law Reform Commission, 7, 35, 46, 49, 53, 54, 199, 282, 560, 749, 1210, 1214, 1215 Australia. Parliament. Senate Select Committee om Video Material, 118 Australia. Parliament. Joint Committee of Public Accounts, 846 Australia, Parliament. Senate Select Committee on Volatile Substance fumes, 722 Australia, Parliament, Senate Standing Committee on Constitutional and Legal Affairs, 924
Australia. Royal Commission of Inquiry into Activities of the Nugan Hand Group, 364 Australia, Royal Commission of Inquiry Into the Activities of the Nugan Hand Group, 360, 361 Australian Capital Territory, House of Assembly.

Standing Committee on Education and Community Affairs, 116

Australian Federation of Consumer Organizations, 635

Australian Law Reform Agencies Conference, 1212

Avery, John, 389, 392

Bacon, Jacki, 1169 Bacon, Wendy, 279, 815, 1061, 1472 Balley, David, 102 Balley, P H, 933 Balley, Peter H, 939 Balley, Simon, 1122 Ball, Robert, 1471 Bamford, David, 1581 Barber, R J W, 829 Barker, lan, 499 Barker, Michael L, 16 Barnett, Adrian, 1967 Barnett, David, 1032, 1840 Barry, John Vincent, Sir, 1768 Barsh, Russell, 16 Bartholomew, A A, 304 Bartley, Glenn, 206 Baskett, Bruce, 123 Basten, John, 994, 1037, 1283 Bates, Frank, 777
Bates, G M, 723, 724, 725
Baxt, Robert, 1807 Bayes, Helen, 964 Bayne, Peter, 66, 1631 Beasant, A C, 1407 Beasley, Graeme, 1602 Beckwith, Charles, 1270 Bedford, Ray, 418 Beed, Terence W, 1904, 1915 Bell, Virginia, 576 Belpitt, Neville, 1054 Bennett, Garry, 1639 Bennett, John M, 414 Bennett, Julie, 633 Berinson, J M, 1222 Berndt Ronald M, 18 Berndt, Catherine H, 18 Bertelli, Lidio, 801 Beryl Canberra Womens Refuge, 1933 Best, Jim, 1453, 1480 Best, Rupert, 834 Bevan, Col, 228 Beyer, Lorraine R, 395 Biggin, P R, 428 Biles, David, 64, 438, 540, 703, 1404, 1416, 1434, 1437, 1448, 1454, 1458, 1460, 1467, 1501, 1516, 1520, 1532, 1536, 1539, 1561, 1563, 1564, 1576, 1898, 1900, 1902, 1908, 1924 Binkowski, G A, 1191 Bird, Ron, 868 Black, Stephen, 974 Blainey, Geoffrey, 931 Blake, Norman, 884 Blaszczynski, Alex, 863 Blazey, Peter, 1030, 1033 Blunden, Verge, 366, 1025, 1065 Bodeker, Philip, 639 Boehringer, Gill, 1047 Boehringer, Gill, 1058, 1524 Boer, Ben, 1258 Bolen, Jill, 1913 Bolkus, Nick, 1365 Bonavita, Mike, 249 Bongioro, Bernard D, 859 Boss, Peter, 141 Bottom, Bob, 413, 416, 1362, 1816 Bowen, J K, 831 Bowen, Llonel, 948, 1376 Bowlen, Kathy, 1799

Bowman, David, 1891 Bowman, Richard, 94 Bowman, Richard, ed, 111 Bradshaw, Richard, 27 Brady, Maggie, 50 Brahe, C R, 424 Braithwaite, John, 221, 357, 1321, 1902, 1908, 1916, 1924, 1942, 1991 Brands, Jenny, 36 Brands, Jenny, 36
Brannigan, Augustine, 114, 115
Brannigan, Gus, 1587
Brassil, Jim, 1327
Brattan, Howard, 1906
Bravender-Coyle, P, 955
Brennan, Mark, 970, 1971
Brennan, Peter J, 267
Brennan, Peter J, 267
Brennan, Roslin E, 970
Brittan Leon, 1143 Brittan, Leon, 1143 Broad, Lynne, 76, 709, 1326 Broadhurst, Rod, 2004 Brooks, Geraldine, 1472, 1585 Brophy, D, 1012, 1415, 1450, 1813 Brown-Greaves, Simon, 255 Brown, David, 227, 1047, 1058, 1086, 1377, 1379 Brown, Gavin, 1442, 1565 Brown, Malcolm, 437, 449 Brown, Michael, 62 Brown, N A, 169 Brown, Patricia F, 330 Brown, A, 1856 Brown, R A, 961 Brown, Valerie A, 613, 614 Browne, Sheila, 165
Browne, Suzie, 19
Bruce, David W, 591
Bryant, Tann te Lien, 1640 Bryson, John, 903 Buchanan, Lynn, 439, 1082 Budd, W B, 1445 Bugg, Stuart, 73 Bullivant, Dennis, 887 Bungey, J B, 75 Burmester, Henry, 1059 Burns, Penny, 1158 Burnside, J W, 739 Burnside, J W K, 740 Burr, Rod, 103 Burrows, Graham D, 138 Burt, Francis, Sir, 1745 Burvill, Peter W, 670 Bury, Mike, 1391 Bury, Mike, 1391 Bush, Robert, 641, 682 Bush, Robert, et al, 631 Bussey, Kay, 1968 Butler, Terry, 1553 Button, John N, 553 Byrne, Paul, 1622, 1963, 2006 Cahill, R J, 287 Caldwell, Geoffrey, 855, 876, 881

Cahill, R J, 287
Caldwell, Geoffrey, 855, 876, 881
Cameron, A S, 266
Cameron, Donald, 640
Campbell, Enid, 1098
Campbell, Helen, 1295
Campbell, Helen, 1295
Campbell, Rod, 582, 604, 1346, 1699, 1704, 1715, 1730, 1750, 1762
Campbell, Tom, 200
Canberra Civil Rehabilitation Committee Inc, 226
Carney, Terry, 161, 1302, 1305, 1935
Carr-Gregg, Charlotte, ed, 111
Carter, Ross W, 85, 86, 92, 461, 491, 649, 650, 652, 653, 916, 920, 1660, 1662, 1892, 1697, 1698, 1791, 1792, 1882, 1863, 1872, 1873
Carter, Ross W., 1328
Cashman, Peter, 1917
Cashmore, Judy, 630, 1968
Cassidy, Brendan, 1189
Castle, Philip, 694
Catanzariti, Joseph J, 446
Cato, C B, 769

Cavanagh, Terri, 42 Centre for Resource and Environmental Studies (ANU). 1960 Chad, N R, 778 Chadbourne, Rod, 1989 Chalkin, David A, 838 Chalkley, Marilyn, 568, 569 Challinger, Dennis, 1136, 1869, 2007 Chalmers, D R, 1192 Chalmers, Donald R C, 292, 467, 471, 479, 485, 489, 500, 512, 1228 Chan, Janet, 244 Chapman, Murray, 11 Chappell, Duncan, 1146 Charlesworth, Max, 1694 Cheah, Freddie, 1505 Chernov, Alex, 1057 Chesher, Gregory B, 681 Chipperfield, Mark, 1114 Circosta, Naz, 1684 Clark, L. G, 828 Clark, Peter, 1389 Clark, Pilita, 984 Clark, Tom, 2015 Clarke, A, 1440, 1534 Clarke, Adrienne, 1481 Clarke, David M, 1231 Clarke, Robert, 869 Clifford, William, 93, 269, 354, 377, 433, 1371 Clyne, Robert, 1397 Cockburn, Milton, 365 Coldrey, John, 447, 1626 Cole-Adams, Peter, 928 Cole, Neil, 1250 Colebatch, Tim, 546, 1451 Collins, David, 1921 Collins, David J, ed, 1824 Collins, Jock, 1586 Comans, C K, 1071 Committee of Inquiry - Victoria Police Force, 1412 Committee of Inquiry, Victoria Police Force, 1541 Conley, Vin, 406 Connie, Peter, 644 Connolly, Justice, 333 Conroy, Paul, 1174 Cook, Catriona ed, 79, 104, 179, 205, 219, 291, 595, 664, 992, 1127, 1177, 1233, 1276, 1303, 1353, 1885 Cook, Ray, 1408 Cook, Ray, 1408 Coombs, H C, 67 Cooper, John, 88 Cordell, Michael, 1858 Corker, John, 40 Cornish, Collin, 776 Cornish, Collin, 776
Corns, Christopher, 733, 1230, 1332
Cosby, Michael, 1378
Costigan Frank, 1366
Costigan, Frank, 1954
Cranston, Ross, 297, 302
Craven, Greg J, 927
Craven, Greg J, 927
Craven, Greg J, 927 Crawford, John, 681 Cree, M J, 975, 1329 Creyke, Robin, 1310 Crisp, Lyndall, 729 Crouch, Alan, 348 Cuddy, P, 890 Cumming, F I, 602, 607 Cunnean, Chris (researcher), 1999 CUNNINGHAM-DAX, E, 611 Cushing Robert G, 1145 d' Abbs, Peter, 586 Daly, Martin, 60 Dance, Owen, 1340 Darvall, Leanna W, 632

Dauncey, Helen, 681 Davey, Judith A, 337 David, Jennifer, 1994 David, Jenny, 448 Davidson, Paul, 798 Davies, Lloyd, 15

Davis, Michael, 513 Davis, Stephen, 2 Dawes, Alan, 1433 Dawes, Michael, 1364, 1373 Day, Allan John, 89 Day, Lincoln H, 1927 De Stoop, D F J J, 457 Dean-Oswald, Hanifa, 804, 806 DeBats, D. 1500 Delianis, Paul, 1568 Denneratein, Lorraine, 138 Dickerson, Mark, 866, 861 Dickey, Anthony, 796, 800 Ditchburn, Paul H, 1411 Ditton, Pamela, 1269 Djurovich, Alexandra, 1250 Dobinson, Ian, 667, 676 Dodd, Reg, 874 Dodd, Tim, 902, 910 Dodds, G H F, 833 Donaldson, John, 1181 Donnelly, P M, 1603 Dorber, Col, 660 Dorber, Col, 660 Dorey, T R, 969 Dorey, Terry R, 986, 2010 Downey, P J, 1028 Drake, Robert, 1874 Drake, Hobert, 1874 Dryden, Carolyn, 1344 Dumais, Max, 2012 Duncan, Tim, 1830 Dunlop, P J, 254 Dunn, Ros, 83 Dunn, Ross, 841 Dunne, Bernard, 561 Dunoon, Don, 714 Durack, Peter, 181, 934 Dwyer, Mike, 1557, 1558

Eames, Geoff, ed, 478
Easton, Brian W, 39
Eaton, Chris, 1533, 1578
Edmunds, K S, 878
Edwards, Peter, 1140
Eichelbaum, Justice, 281
Einfeld, Marcus, 440
Eidrige, Robert, 236
Ellingsen, Peter, 1851
Elliott, Barry, 636
Elsegood, Phil, 61
England, Barry D, 1575
Evans, Gareth, 1619

Fleming, Victoria L, 827

Faine, Jon, 822, 1244
Fairall, Paul Ames, 477, 506, 527, 531, 675
Family Law Council (Australia), 1292, 1293, 1294, 1296
Farmer, Richard, 1032, 1067
Farr, Malcolm, 1157
Farrar, Derril, 113
Farrier, David, 665
Faulkes, Wendy, 562, 563, 566, 805
Faulk, Susan, 1089
Fay, C B, 907
Fea, Vivienne, 1254
Fellows, Sam, 234
Fewster, Alan, 922
Filan, Mark, 963
Filmer, Rob, 407
Findlay, E, 638
Findlay, Mark, 1097, 1685
Fine, J David, 892, 897, 1973
Fine, Jay David, 893
Finlay, H A, 795
Finn, J N, 507
Fisher, Mary, 31
Fisher, R B, 704
Fisse, Brent, 221, 1325
Fitzgerald, Jenny, 1580
Fitzgerald, R E, 1320

Fleras, Augie J, 215
Fletcher, J, 1838
Flick, Geotfrey A, 1070, 1356
Fogarty, C H, 1461, 1562
Fogarty, Michael, 1548, 1805, 1809, 1810, 1814
Forbes, J R, 768
Forbes, Mark, 1819
Forell, Claude, 1719
Forrell, Claude, 186
Fox, Frances, 158
Fox, Richard, 1755
Fox, Richard, 1755
Fox, Richard G, 535, 1689, 1703, 1710, 1711, 1712, 1716, 1722, 1729, 1735, 1741, 1756, 1758, 1759, 1761, 1764
Frail, Rod, 373
France, Simon, 481, 757
Francis, R D, 766, 1995
Fraser, Andrew, 1843, 1940
Fraeman-Greene, Suzy, 139
Freiberg, Arle, 450, 1689, 1703, 1710, 1711, 1712, 1716, 1729, 1735, 1741, 1755, 1759, 1761, 1764
Fricke, Graham L, 1278
Froomkin, Saul, 1944
Frost, Phyllis, 814
Fullter, Graham, 1945
Fullton, Kerry W, 780
Fyfe, A W, 1496

Galaway, Burt, 211 Gale, Fay, 1147 Gale, Faye, 65 Gallop, J.F., 1757 Galloway, Brett, 1243 Galvin, Bill, 25 Galvin, William, 1492 Game, Ann, 131 Gardner, Am, 131 Gardner, Margaret, 1232 Gartrell, Glenda, 1003 Geary, Lynne, 570 Genoni, Paul, 212, 518, 756 Gerkens, Maurice W, 502, 737, 774 Gerkens, Randall J, 502, 737, 774 Gerkens, Handall J, 502, 737, 77. Gibbs, Harry, 339, 340 Gibbs, Harry, Sir, 331, 350, 1193 Gilbert, Earl L, 1488, 1490 Gill, Andrew W, 427 Gill, Michael, 944 Gill, Michael, 944
Gillies, Peter, 403, 476, 519, 521, 522, 523, 525, 528, 847, 905, 1008, 1200, 1237, 1238, 1241, 1242, 1347, 1348, 1349, 1789, 1861, 1864, 1866, 1926
Glanville, Geoff, 222, 633
Glanville, Geoffrey, 353
Glaser, Viene, 1862 Glissan, James, 1623 Glissan, James Lindsay, 1888 Goff, Bill, 1105 Goldney, Robert, 1802 Goldney, Robert D, 1803 Goldstein, Ralph, 1428, 1429, 1430 Good, Bob, 1484 Gorman, Eugene, Sir, 1766 Gorring, Eugene, Sir, 1766 Gorring, Pam, 851 Grabosky, P N, 1318, 1930 Grabosky, Peter, 845, 1321, 1868, 1974 Grabosky, Peter N, 1765, 1903, 1962, 1991 Grabosky, Peter N ed, 1915 Graham, Duncan, 1166, 1311, 1644 Graham, Merrilyn, 1581 Grattan, Michelle, 1036 Gray, David E, 1964 Green, L, 1975 Green, Lorraine, 1993 Greene, Gervase, 1083 Grichling, Wolfgang L, 616 Griffiths, Mark, 238 Grunseit, Ferry, 150 Gunningham, Neil, 1324 Guthleben, Cath, 306

Haesler, Andrew, 1663 Halg, Bryan, 867, 872, 875, 881 Haldane, Robert, 1571 Hall, Dos. 1701 Hall, Malcolm C, 830 Hall, Rob, 606 Hallen, Philip, 750 Hamilton Smith, Elery, 237 Hamilton Smith, Elery, 237
Hammond, Ian, 826
Hampson, Raiph, 1201
Hancock, Glenice, 968
Handley, Robin, 947
Hanks, Peter, 936, 943, 1236
Hannigan, Garry, 540, 1416, 1434, 1435, 1437, 1448, 1454, 1458, 1459, 1460, 1467, 1468, 1501, 1517, 1520, 1532, 1536, 1537, 1539, 1561, 1563, 1564, Hannigan, Gary, 1404, 1516 Haran, Peter, 705 Harding, Graham, 429 Harding, H W J, 832 Harding, Richard, 894, 1175 Harding, Richard W, 277, 433, 1871 Hardy, Mary, 154 Harper, Juliet, 154 Harrison, Ian, 1808 Harrison, Nicolas, 74, 368 Hart, M, 261 Haselhurst, David, 844 Hassan, Riaz, 792, 802, 809, 1982, 1983 Hassett, John T, 454, 456, 517, 524, 523, 529, 532 Hattie, John, McGrath, Gerry, 1264 Hatty, S, 567
Hatty, Suzanne, 592, 599, 608
Hawkins, Gordon, 996
Haydock-Wilson, O, 629
Hayes, Robert, 1309
Hayes, Susan, 950, 951, 1627
Hayes, Susan C, 1309, 1335, 1336
Hayna Pater, 302 Haynes, Peter, 302 Hazelhurst, Kayleen M, 1133 Hazlehurst, Kayleen M, 21, 1955, 1956, 1985, 1986, 1987, 1988 Hazlehurst, Kayleen M ed., 44 Healy Judith, 802, 809 Healy, Judith, 792 Healy, Patricia, 2017 Hearst, Susan, 799, 808, 809 Heath, I W, 1794 Heath, Ian W, 454, 456, 517, 524, 526, 529, 532 Heerey, Peter, 310 Henderson, Monika, 551, 1978 Hendtlass, J, 669
Hendtlass, Jane, 624, 646, 668, 702
Hennessy, Peter, 31
Herlihy, J M, 286, 347, 462, 486, 492, 496, 501, 503, 511, 530, 533, 534, 904, 1790
Herlihy, J M: Kenny, R G, 498
Hesketh, Beryl, 268, 1155
Hickle, David, 1363, 1367, 1368, 1369, 1370, 1372, 1380, 1381, 1382, 1383, 1387
Hicks, Neville, 728
Hill, Lou. 926 Hendtlass, J, 669 Hill, Lou, 926 Hill, Michael, ed, 111 Hiller, A, 398, 399 Hocking, Jacqui, 593 Hocking, Jenny, 1680, 1839 Hoddinott, Annie, 9, 63 Hoffman, J A, 975, 1329 Hogg, Caroline, 1151 Hogg, Russell, 1047, 1058, 1315, 1874 Holland, Kevin J, 1522 Holland, Robert C, 515, 852 Holton, Robert J, 1976 Homel, Peter, 714 Homel, Ross, 1979, 1997 Hope, Deborah, 196, 1436, 1657 Hopgood, Don, 1418, 1546 Horn, Kim, 681 Horne, E J, 109

Horne, Eric, 1497

Houghton, Kris, 662
Houston, Shane, 41
Howard, John, 1
Howe, H J, 965
Hughes, T E F, 1277
Humphries, David, 1607
Hunt, D A, 1409, 1511
Hunter, Graham, 1491, 1555
Hunter, Jill, 783
Hyde, Mary, 971
Hyne, R H J, 889
Hywood, Gregory, 1051
Indermauer, David W, 1977
Inglis, Ken, 877
Inglis, Ken, 877
Inglis, Robin, 1122, 1135, 12
Innes, Prue, 807

Indermauer, David W, 1977 Inglis, Ken, 877 Inglis, Robin, 1122, 1135, 1244 Innes, Prue, 807 Insurance Council of Australia, 90 Irvin, Andrew, 700 Ivey, Sharon, 1956

Jackson, Liz, 1656
Jackson, Merrill, 1882
Jacobs, V, 584
Jacobsen, Evelyn N, 536
jacobsen, Evelyn N, 537
James, Stephen, 2014
James, Stephen P, 1554
Joblin, I A, 37
Johnson, Jim, 871
Johnson, Lannes, 1795
Johnston, Craig, 1651
Johnston, Stanley W, 1770
Johnston, T M, 1952
Joint Task Force Review of AFP Resources, 1545
Jones, Barry, 1709
Jones, Barry, 1709
Jones, Glynn, 1449
Judd, Justin St. J, 138
Juergens, Irene, 378
Jupp, James J, 98

Kattau, Thomas, 1693
Keenan, Andrew, 358
Kelm, Stephen, 997
Keith, K J, 925
Kelly, Brian, 1552
Kennan, J H, 247
Kennan, Jim, 1057, 1297
Kennan, Jim, 1057, 1297
Kenny, R G, 286, 347, 462, 486, 492, 496, 501, 503, 511, 530, 533, 534, 904, 1790
Kercher, Bruce, 220
Kerr, John, 123
Kidney, R J, 1339
Kidney, R J, 1339
Kidston, W, 273
Kinloch, Hector, 860
Kirby, M D, 745, 1556
Kirby, Michael, 1718
Kirby, Michael D, 1319, 1475, 1943
Kitney, Geoff, 359
Koch, Tony, 1796
Kolarik, Ivan, 1483
Kramer, Hillary, 1874
Krever, Rick, 188

Lambert, Bryan, 1406
Lane, R B, 969
Langton, R L, 1887
Lanham, David, 514
Lauriston, Peter, 1734
Law Reform Commission of Papua New Guinea, 1224
Law Reform Commission of Victoria, 908
Law Reform Commission of Western Australia, 105, 321, 322, 323, 336, 1307, 1341, 1350, 1351
Lawrence, Chris, 22
Lawrence, Jeanette, 1979
Leader-Eiliott, Ian D, 677
Leivesley, Sally, 1601
Leivesly, Sally, 1142

Kyle, Louise, 1693

Lewin, Janet, 1352
Lewis, Gordon, 510, 1725, 1851
Linney, Ian, 887
Lipman, Zada, 1239
Loane, Sally, 610
Loder & Bayly Pty Ltd, 1853
Loof, Peter, 438
Loren, Judy, 197
Lovell, Avon, 445
Lowe, Patricia, 55
Lozzi-Cuthbertson, Nadia, 1901
Lucas, Dick, 253
Lucato, Flavia, 1528
Luke, Garth, 1121
Lynch, Paul, 1582
Lynch, Peter, 1512
Lynch, Robert, 1999, 2000

MacDonald, J A, 28 Macievic, Peter, 1470 Mackey, I an, 1851 Mackey, J G, 1603 MacKay, Kevin J, 1140 MacMillan, G E, 856 MacNaughton, George, 271 MacNeil, Andrew, 1470 Macswan, Andrew, 571 Maher, Frank, 730, 1298 Maher, Laurence, 1198 Mahoney, Dennis, 301 Mahoney, Kerry (et al), 1957 Maller, Max, 2004 Maller, Ross, 2004 Mallick, Maurice, 678 Manderson, Desmond, 613, 614 Manne, Robert, 1285 Manos, N, 317 Mark, P, 214 Marr, David, 1061 Marsden, John, 1760 Marshell, Norma, 668 Martin, Brian G, 1837 Mast Sharon, ed, 111 Masters, John L. 1396 Matheson, Sally, 1485 Matthews, John, 1317 Mattews, John, 1317
Mayes, Bill, 765
Mayne, Stephen, 1777
McAskill, Mark, 1160
McClay, J K, 1795
McConkey, K M, 1966
McConkey, Kevin M, 98
McCormick, Kim, 100, 960
McCorgodolo, 126 McCorquodale, J, 26 McCotter, Denzil A, 966 McCrae, Michael, 868 McCulloch, Jude, 816 McCutcheon, Michael, 1860 McDermott, Michael, 1672 McEwen, Mike, 128 McGonigal, David, 727 McGuinness, P.P., 1691 McIlwain, Kate, 1965, 1993 McIwarr, Rate, 1995, 1993 McIntyre, Deborah, 581 McKay, Peter, 550 McKay, Samantha, 1125 McKelvey, Chris, 1197 McKenna, R B, 792, 802, 809 McLeán, C, 1042 McIlvanie, Christine, 33 McMillen, Jan 857 McNanie, Christine, 33 McMillen, Jan, 857 McNabb, Gayle, 956 McNicol, Suzanne B, 775, 1021, 1190 McQueen, Rcb, 1232, 1457 Meagher, Douglas, 1375, 1826 Meares, C L, 763 Meek, John, 250 Metabla Technical Septices, 1574 Metable Technical Services, 1574 Miles, David, 1057 Miller, Leonie, 813 Miller, S (Mick), 1847

Miller, W J (Dusty), 651
Mills. Jenni, 121
Milne, C J, 1301
Milne, C J, 1301
Milne, Chris, 106, 1417
Millon, Robert J, 885
Minnery, John R, 1984, 1996
Mitchell, John, 388
Moffitt, Athol, 1384, 1388
Moffitt, Colin A, 1717
Moloney, Lawrie, 155, 1053
Monaco, Pino, 349
Moon, Gillian, 1037
Moore, Rhonda, 1922
Morgan, F, 1975
Moriarty, John, 1958
Moyle, I, 553
Moynihan, M, 690
Mugford, Stephen K, 657
Mulrhead, Justice, 1102
Mukherlee, Satyanshu K, 536, 542, 1173
Mulder, Jene, 973, 1438, 1834
Mune M, 1345
Munro, Jim L, 1456, 2011
Munro, Jim L, 1456, 2011
Munro, M, 1440, 1534
Murdoch, Lindsay, 1362
Murray, Rose, 1989
Murrill, Maureen, 315
Musk, Jacqueline, 251

Nader, Justice, 241 Naffin, Ngaire, 585, 1221, 1772, 1800 Nash, Chris, 146 National Library of Australia, 1196 National Police Research Unit, 432 National Road Safety Symposium, 1884 Naylor, Bronwyn, 770, 789, 1998, 2001 Neal, David, 719, 1039, 1085 Neale, Jenny, 337 Neave, Marcia, Commissioner, 1647, 1648 Neave, Ruth, 1170 Nelson, Frances, 1728 Nelson, Penny, 1355 Nelson, Roz, 1654 Netthelm, Garth, 16, 56, 929 New South Wales Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, 684 New South Wales Drug and Alcohol Authority, 711 New South Wales Law Reform Commission, 577, 583. New South Wales. Attorney General's Department, New South Wales. Department of Recreation and Sport, 1929 New South Wales. Dept of Youth and Community Services, 156, 157, 159, 162, 163, 164, 166 New South Wales. Law Reform Commission, 793, 954, 1043, 1078, 1081 New South Wales. Ombudsman, 1358, 1359 New South Wales. Parliament, 265, 1357, 1542, 1543 New South Wales. Parliament. Women's Health Policy Review Committee, 1787 New South Wales. Privacy Committee, 180, 195, 1588, 1589, 1590, 1591, 1592, 1594, 1597, 1598

New South Wales. Solicitor General, 784

New South Wales. Special Commission of inquiry concerning the Circumstances Surrounding the Early Release of Certain Prisoners, 998 New South Wales. Task Force on Crimo Statistics, 544 New South Wales. Task Force set up to advise the Minister on the restructuring of services to young offenders, 1154 New Zealand, Department of Justice, 748, 1702, 1946 Nicholas Clark and Associates (Consultants) for New South Wales Standing Committee on Arson, 1992 Nichols, P W N, 688 Nichols, Paul, 1029 Noad, Brian M, 968 Noesjirwan, Jenny, 605 Nolan, Jim, 216

Noone, Mary Anne, 198, 938 Norden, Peter, 276 Nortern Territory. Department of Law, 1199 Northern Territory. Ombudsman, 101, 1424 Northern Territory. Solicitor General, 1893 Nowell, Laurie, 77 Nunan, Noel, 1197 Nyman, Trevor, 299

O' Brien, Kate, 1947 O' Brien, Michael, 1256 O' Byrne, Hugh, 687 O' Callaghan, Margaret, 613, 614 O' Connor, D, 1487 O' Connor, lan, 1969 O' Connor, Michael E, 1964 O' Donovan, Brian, 117 O' Grady, Suellen, 152 O' Hair, R B, 473 O' Malley, Pat, 245, 426, 444, 1494 O' Nell, John, 967 O' Regan, R S, 463, 480, 488 O' Sullivan, John, 853 Oates, Klm, 126 Odgers, Stephen J, 1775 Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, 1629 Olekains, M, 1534 Olekains, Mara, 1544 Olsen, John, 1218, 1687 Overs, Cheryl, 1646 Owens, Warren, 1403 Oxley, Prue, 980

Page, Chief Inspector, 1911 Pagone, G T, 324 Paliwala, A H, 1192 Panaglotidis, Sophia, 938 Panagrotidis, Sophia, 1265 Parfitt, P, 1465 Parfitt, Peter, 716, 1405, 1482, 1519 Parker, B, 832 Pasmore, J, 1659 Pasmore, Joe, 986, 2010 Pathe, Marke, 48 Paton, Frank, 190, 1289 Paul, J B, 1026 Perkins, Roberta, 1639, 1652 Perrie, Michael, 1107 Petersen, George, 1583 Phillips, John, 99, 761 Phillips, Lorraine, 1656 Pickering, Michael, 564 Pilla, J, 538 Pincus, Bill, 1821 Plotrowski, J, 224 Plater, Diana, 1798 Plesman, Jurriaan, 1306 Ponting, Jane, 1246 Pope, David, 1886 Porritt, Donald W, 267 Porter, Colin, 1675 Positano, Sandra, 1803 Potas, Ivan, 1624, 1732, 1733, 1743, 1746, 1747, 1748 Potas, Ivan, ed, 1830 Pounder, Derrick J, 409 Powell, B, 1110, 1111 Powell, Gareth, 192 Price, John, 983 Priest, P N, 224 Prins, Luppo, 1018, 1019, 1020 Psaila, Trish (eds), 1517

Quarry, P K, 2016 Queensland. Police Complaints Tribunal, 1540 Queensland. Police Department. Education Working Committee, 1535 Quiggin, John, 870

Pullan, Robert, 1275 Pullen, Julia, 302 Pursell, Virginia, 6 Quinlan, Michael, 1232, 1323

Radic, Leonard, 697, 1649 Plamsey, Alan, 1050 Ray, John, 1727 Raymond, Anne, 78 Read, Marlette, 2005 Read, Richard M, 1632, 1892 Reasons, Chuck, 1314 Redfern Legal Centre, 1219 Redlich, Robert Frank, 367, 1203, 1217, 1225, 1399, 1610, 1611, 1612, 1614, 1615, 1617, 1618, 1620, 1621, 1635, 1636, 1820 Redman, J, 1547 Redman, Selina, 1970 Reece, Barry, 867 Rees, A S, 1600 Rees, Neil, 4 Refshauge, Chloe, 1313 Reld, Keith, 959 Reid, Stuart A, 861 Reinhardt, Denis, 397, 691 Remírey, P J, 1432 Rendalls, Shane, 1260 Renton, N E, 1182 Review of Welfare Services and Policies in the A. C. T., 233, 642, 1171 Rhodes, R, 1402 Richards, Chris, 1304
Richards, Chris, 1304
Rickarby, Geoffrey A, 144
Ridgely, James E, 411
Rienets, Tom, 1569 Rienlets, Bill, 923 Rienlets, Tom, 174, 1495 Rigby, K, 1345 Riley, D N, 975, 1329 Rinaldi, Fiori, 1742 Rippon, T, 1395 Riszke, Nikki, 958 Roache, Shannon, 268, 1155 Roberts, Greg, 842 Roberts, Lynn, 32, 1989 Robinson, Danielle, 1606 Roe, Carol, 108 Roeger, L, 1975 Rogers, Justice, 327 Rohan, Michael, de, 1221 Rosenman, Stephen, 1803 Ross J, 638 Ross, A M, 832 Rosyth, 80, 209, 1502, 1503 Rowbotham, Jill, 123 Rowe, K J, 1513, 1560 Rowett, D, 1462 Rowett, G D, 1464 Royal Commission of Inquiry Into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, 419 Royal Commission on Australia's Security and Intelligence Agencies, 1673 Royal Commission on Australia's Security and Intelligence and Intelligence Agencies, 1679 Rungle, Cam, 1156 Russell, Denise, 1308 Ryan, Colleen, 1818 Ryan, Collen, 1822 Hyan, Leo, 606

Sanson-Fisher, Robert, 1970
Santamaria, J, 70
Saunderson, John, 187
Scaglion, Richard, 38
Scaglion, Richard, ed, 1187
Schaffer, Rosalie, 1354
Schaffer, Rosalie, 1354
Schauble, John, 129, 153, 1486
Schlosser, Dieter, 686
Schmaal, E Jean, 1393
Schmaal, Jean, 1550
Schurr, Beverley, 1815
Schwartzkoff, John, 1776

Supperstone, Michael, 1661 Sutherland, D W, 1655 Scott, I R, 302 Scott, Ian R, 168 Sutton, A, 1975 Sutton, Adam, 1965, 1993 Scrivner, Ellen, 1530 Scutt, Jocelynne, 1642 Scutt, Jocelynne A, 572, 578, 817, 1229, 1907, 1981 Swan, Peter L, 207 Swanton, Bruce, 408, 540, 1404, 1416, 1434, 1437, 1448, 1454, 1458, 1460, 1467, 1499, 1501, 1506, 1516, 1517, 1520, 1532, 1536, 1539, 1561, 1563, Secombe, Mike, 177 Selby, Hugh, 1463 Selinger, Ben, 760, 1322 Selth, Andrew, 1828, 1848, 1849, 1850 1564, 1576 Sexton, Michael, 1055 Seymour, John, 431 Swanton, Bruce, Hannigan, Garry, Biles, David, 1572 Sweeney, Peter H, 1634 Swensen, Greg, 634 Swinfield, Pam, 130 Sydall, Terry, 1726 Shanahan, Dennis, 1006, 1771 Shaver, Sheila, 17 Sheahan, T. 1280 Sheahan, T. W. 896 Shearer, I. A. 1188 Sheehan, C. 1266 Syddall, Terence, 14 Sydney Rape Crisis Centre, 1797 Sykes, Roberta B, 59 Sheridan, Greg, 922 Sylvan, Louise, 858 Shockey, John, 840 Shockey, John W, 836 Siegal, Michael, 1972 Sylvan, Louise (eds), 881 Sylvan, Filchard, 858 Simpson, Brian, 1082 Sing, A J, 1014, 1665, 1667 Tangey, Maureen, 1593 sing, A J, 1014, 1665, 1667 Singer, Peter, 1302 Skene, Loane, 758, 759 Skinner, Tim, 1920 Skogari, Wesley G, 1909, 1918 Slack, Charles W, 1153 Slack, Eileen N, 1153 Slack, Eileen N, 1153 Tate, Michael, 181, 934 Tatersall, Susan, 612 Taylor, Lloyd, 1504 Taylor, Max, 823 Tazt, Colin, 43 Teale, Louise, 125 Tedeschi, Mark, 771 Temby, lan, 1613, 1628, 1637, 1736, 1949, 1950 Slane, Bruce, 1243 Slattery, John Patrick, Commissioner, 998 Templeton, lan, 977 Slee, John, 1817 Tennison, Jim, 243 Tennison, Patrick, 797, 1705 Sleeman, Margaret, 1877 Small, C T, 1013 Terry, John, 30 Smith David J, 393 Thomas, J O, 70 Thomas, Keith, 289 Smith Ian D, 670 Smith, D, 69 Thompson, Commissioner, 1422 Smith, D J, 1498 Smith, D K, 1938 Smith, David J, 379, 394 Thompson, Glenda, 1024 Thompson, Robyn, 613, 614 Thomson, D M, 1953 Thornton, Mark, 810 Thornton, Neil, 1778 Smith, Deborah, 1075 Smith, Keith, 913 Smith, Simon, 1881 Tickell, E A, 1470 Smith, Tim, 753 Smyth, F, 214 Snedden, Hall and Gallop, 208 Sneddon, Mark, 791 Solomon, David, 1195 Tilbrook, Klm, 1812 Tilbrook, Kym, 1786 Tilstone, William J, 835 Tisay, Lyn, 811 Todd, Stephen, 81 Sommer, Paul, 1474 Toohey, John, 3 Sommerville, Craig, 12 Topham, Margaret, 798 Torrington, K F E, 661 South Australia. Department for Community Welfare, 1167, 1934 Trinca, G w, 70 Tubbs, Michael, 1047, 1058 Tully, Bill, 185 South Australia. Law Reform Committee, 1226 South Australia. Office of Crime Statistics, 107 South Australia. Office of the Attorney-General, 107 Tunney, Fl B, 888 Tupper, Vernon, 1999, 2000 Turnbull, Malcolm, 436 South Australian Customary Law Committee (Grantee: Judge J Lewis), 1990 South Australian Task Force on Child Sexual Abuse, Turner, Neville J, 1132 133 Turner, Paulene, 1845 South, David, 636 Tyree, Alan, 962 Spence, Nell D, 1803 Spencer, John, 175 Sprague, Clare, 617 United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders (7th: 1985: Milan, Spurling, John, 1577 Stackhouse, John, 1041 Stafford, C, 1960 Stafford, Christine C, 1959 Italy), 452 University of Sydney. Faculty of Law. Institute of Criminology, 549 Utting, Richard, 1288 Stage, Michael, 2013 Standards Association of Australia, 1883 Vale, A, 1057 Vale, Susan, 221 Stannard, Bruce, 972, 1936 Starkey, Greg, 830 Stenning, Philip C, 1419, 1420, 1423 Stevens, Donald, 1645 Stevenson, Nina, 741, 742, 779, 78 Van Engelen, Casey, 423 Van Groningen, J, 1740 Van Moorst, Harry, 601 Van Reyk, Paul, 1201 Stewart, D G, Commissioner, 419 Stoltz, Pierre, 647 Stretton, G A, 341 Vardas, Angela, 68 Vaughan, Martin, 68 Stretton, Greg, 319, 325 Sullivan, Dale, 1446 Summers, Gary, 1677 Sumner, C J, 1178 Veno, Arthur, 1999, 2000 Verdun-Jones, Simon N, 1300 Victoria. Board of Inquiry into Casinos, 882 Victoria. Chief Justices Law Reform Committee, 329

Victoria. Committee to Consider the Social, Ethical and Legal Issues arising from In Vitro Fertilization, 957 Victoria. Department of Premier and Cabinet. Women's Policy Co-Ordination Unit, 575 Victoria. Inquiry into Prostitution, 1643, 1647, 1648 Victoria. Law Department, 371 Victoria. Law Department, 371 Victoria. Law Heform Commission, 665 Victoria. Office of Corrections. Resource Centre, 252 Victoria. Women's Policy Co-ordination Unit, 574 Vidocq, Frank, 1529 Vignes, Genevieve, 830 Vincent, Frank, 504 Vincent, Terry, 1669, 1670

Waight, P K, 738 Wakley, John, 1009 Waldby, Cathy, 122 Walker John R, 537 Walker, Frank, 656 Walker, John, 425, 555, 1747 Walker, John R, 536 Walker, Michael B, 865 Walker, Mchael B, 305
Walker, Robin, 1477
Walker, Sally, 1284
Walker, Sally, 1284
Walker, Walton, 211
Walker, Wendy Louise, 1335
Walker, Wendy Louise, 1336
Walkley, John, 1010, 1011
Wallaca, Aliena, 2002 Wallace, Alison, 2002 Wallace, Allison, 915 Wallace, John, 1027 Wallace, John E, 328 Waller, Louis, 1220 Wallis, M, 1923 Wallschutzky, I G, 1827 Wallwork, Henry, 242 Walsh, Kerry-Anne, 1052 Walson, Merrilyn, 1261 Ward, Elizabeth, 136 Ward, Felicity, 84, 87, 1525, 1526, 1527 Ward, Pat, 667, 676 Ward, Paul, 1994 Ward, Phil, 899 Wardlaw, G. 1842 Wardlaw, Grant, 672, 710, 721, 1206, 1208, 1338, 1444, 1521, 1831, 1844, 1846 Wardlaw, Grant, ed, 1658 Warner, Catherine A, 1980 Waterford, Jack, 843, 1039, 1045, 1048 Wathen, Joanne, 579 Watson, Arthur, 458 Watson, Charlie, 275, 1769 Watson, Ray, 458 Weatherburn, Don, 263, 1690 Webb, Louise, 1653 Webster, Ian W, 267 Wehner, David M, 597 Weir, Harold G ed, 1466 Weisbrot, David, 292, 467, 471, 479, 485, 489, 500, 512, 1205, 1228 West, D J, 142, 914 West, Roger, 1260 Western Australia. Dept. for Community Welfare, 1152 Western Australia, Law Reform Commission, 824, 1342, 1531 Western Australia. Parliamentary Commissioner for Administrative Investigations, 1476
Western Australia. Parliamentary Commissioner for Administrative Investigations, 260, 1209 Western Australia. Prisons Department. Library, 941 Westling, W T, 505 White, Peter, 1478 White, Stephen, 490 Whitford, A E, 120

Whitmont, Debbie, 1260

Whitton, Evan, 1281 Wilkie, Meredith, 2006 Wilkinson, Alastair, 110 Wilks, Lyn, 278

Whitrod, Ray, 1905, 1912, 1914, 1919

Williams, C R, 474, 475, 738
Williams, D R, Commissioner, 824, 1531
Williams, George, 1763
Williams, Louise, 1062
Willis, J, 911, 1017
Willis, J and Sallman, P, 410
Willis, John, 1633
Willoughby, Paul, 1386
Wilson, David, 1362
Wilson, David, 1362
Wilson, David, 1362
Wilson, Margaret, 1795
Wilson, Paul, 135, 421, 845, 909, 1118, 1413, 1974
Wilson, Paul R, 851, 1120, 1123, 1138, 1139, 1149, 1158, 1163, 2003, 2017
Wilson, I ater, 123
Wilson, I ater, 123
Wilson, andra, 1523
Windross, Allen J, 854
Windschuttle, Keith, 2008
Winkels, Tanla, 1443
Winterton, Peler M, 147
Withers, Glenn, 539
Withnell, Eddy, 1004
Woellner, R H, 626
Woods, G D, 773
Woolley, Colleen A, 1390
Woolmore, W, 886
Workman, Kim, 1421
Wright, Michael, 420
Wright, Steve, 901
Wundersitz, Joy, 65, 1147
Wylie, Ian McGregor, 314
Wynne, Richard, 2014

Yallop, David A, 900 Yeomans, Lorraine, 850 York, Barry, 167 Young, Mick, 1804

Zanetti, F L, 906 Zdenkowski, George, 244, 459 Ziegler, Peter, 869